
               

MAY 12, 2010

The Nueces County Commissioners Court will meet on the above date at 9:00 a.m. in the

Commissioners Courtroom, 3rd floor, Nueces County Courthouse, 901 Leopard, Corpus Christi,

Texas.

 

                   SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR.       COUNTY JUDGE

                   MIKE PUSLEY       COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT NO. 1

                   BETTY JEAN LONGORIA       COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT NO. 2

                   OSCAR O. ORTIZ       COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT NO. 3

                   H.C. "CHUCK" CAZALAS       COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT NO. 4

   

DIANA T. BARRERA, CLERK OF THE COURT

INFORMATION ON THE COMMISSIONERS COURT AGENDA 

CONSENT AGENDA: At most meetings, the Commissioners Court establishes a

Consent Agenda. It Consists of those Agenda Items which are routine or

non-controversial, and which neither a member of the Commissioners Court nor the public

has asked to be pulled for discussion. Once the Commissioners Court has established the

Consent Agenda, Agenda Items included on it will be voted upon in one vote, and will not

be discussed separately unless requested by the County Judge, Commissioner, or a citizen.

EXECUTIVE SESSION: The Commissioners Court may go into Executive Session to

discuss those matters listed anywhere on the Agenda or as otherwise permitted by law.

PUBLIC COMMENT: Members of the public will have the opportunity to address the

Commissioners Court during this section on any Agenda Item or any subject within its

jurisdiction except a matter related to pending litigation. Each speaker should sign in on

the Public Comment Sheet available at the rear of the Courtroom at least five (5) minutes

before commencement of the Commissioners Court meeting. Speakers should limit their

comments to two (2) minutes. The County Judge may, if he deems it necessary, limit both

 NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS

COMMISSIONERS COURT AGENDA

NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING

 



comments to two (2) minutes. The County Judge may, if he deems it necessary, limit both

the number of speakers and the time allotted to each speaker. Under the law, the

Commissioners Court may only take action on items specifically listed on the Agenda.

Subject matter presented which is not part of the Agenda will be referred to the appropriate

department for review and subsequent action. Materials submitted during public hearings

will not be returned unless prior arrangements have been made through the County Clerk,

with the approval of the County Judge. At least ten (10) copies of any document to be used

by any speaker should be available for distribution. The speaker’s name and, if applicable,

Agenda Item number should be clearly marked on such documents. Public Comment for

items not on the Agenda will normally be held at the end of the meeting.

ADJOURNMENTS IN MEMORY: The Commissioners Court may adjourn the meeting

in memory of deceased community leaders, County employees, and other distinguished

persons. Requests for Adjournment in Memory may be made through any County

Commissioner or the County Judge.

AUXILIARY AIDS OR SERVICES: Persons with disabilities who plan to attend this

meeting of the Commissioners Court, and who may need special assistance, services or

auxiliary aids, should contact the Office of the Nueces County Judge (361-888-0444) at

least forty-eight (48) hours ahead of the meeting so that appropriate arrangements can be

made.

               

 
1. CALL TO ORDER
 

A. County Judge calls for the Invocation. 
 

B. Pledge of Allegiance to the United States of America and Texas Flags.
 

C. County Judge will call roll, note date, time, and location of meeting, and certify a quorum is

present.
 

D. Approve the Minutes of the following Commissioners Court Meeting(s):
 

1. March 31, 2010 minutes;  
 

2. April 7, 2010 minutes;  
 

3. April 14, 2010 minutes.  
 

E. Adopt the following Resolution(s) and/or Order(s):
 

1. Resolution - Hurricane Preparedness Week, May 23, through May 29, 2010.  
 

2. Resolution commemorating the “Centennial” celebration of the City of Bishop.  



 

3. Resolution proclaiming May 14, 2010, Public Service Recognition Day.  
 

F. Certificate(s) of Recognition.
 

1. Certificate of Recognition for the retiring Penelope B. Grochow for 19 years of service to

Nueces County (Juvenile Department).

 

 

2. PUBLIC COMMENT:  This section provides the public the opportunity to address the

Commissioners Court on any issues within its jurisdiction. The Commissioners Court may

not take formal action on any requests made during the Public Comment period which are not

on the Agenda, but can refer such requests to County staff for review if appropriate.
 

3. CONSENT AGENDA:  The following Agenda Items are of a routine nature, and the

Commissioners Court has received supporting materials for consideration. All of these

Agenda Items will be passed with one vote without being discussed separately, unless a

member of the Commissioners Court or the public requests that a particular Agenda Item be

discussed. If so, that Agenda Item will be pulled from the Consent Agenda and discussed as

part of the regular Agenda at the appropriate time. One vote will adopt the remaining items

on the Consent Agenda.
 

A. Authorize payment of bills - manual check register dated 5/3/10.  
 

B. Authorize payment of bills- regular check registers dated: 4/16/10, 4/23/10, 4/23/10A,

4/23/10B, 4/30/10, 4/30/10A, and 5/7/10.

 

 

C. Authorize payment of bills- group health insurance claims and fees: TPA Check Register

4/1/10 though 4/23/10.

 

 

D. Authorize payment of bills - special motions list dated 5/12/10.  
 

E. Authorize payment of Pcard purchases for the month of March 2010.  
 

F. Approve the monthly revenue reports in accordance with LGC 114.044.  
 

4. REGULAR AGENDA:
 

A. AGENDA ITEMS
 

1. Canvass, declare the results, and adopt any necessary order(s) pursuant to Chapter 775 of the

Texas Health and Safety Code related to the May 8, 2010, special election for the creation of

Emergency Services District No. 6.
 

2. If appropriate, appoint the five member Board of Emergency Services Commissioners to

Emergency Services District No. 6.

 

 

3. Receive financial report from the County Auditor on the Fiscal Year ended September 30,

2009, pursuant to Section 114.025 of the Texas Local Government Code.

 

 

4. Accept and approve the Nueces County Quarterly Investment Report for quarter ending

3/31/10.

 



 

5. Discuss and consider approval of Investment Vendors as recommended by the Investment

Committee.

 

 

6. Discuss and consider authorizing execution of a contract with Texas A&M University –

Corpus Christi, The National Youth Sports & Wellness Program for the purpose of

promoting diabetes awareness and activities that will benefit Nueces County.

 

 

7. Discuss and consider authorizing execution of a contract with Nueces County Rural Driscoll

Senior Center for the purpose of promoting diabetes awareness and activities that will benefit

Nueces County.

 

 

8. Discuss and consider authorizing execution of an Outside Agency Funding Contract

with the Downtown Management District. 

 

 

9. Discuss and consider ratification of a Loan Agreement with the Texas Comptroller of Public

Accounts, State Energy Conservation Office Stimulus Program.

RECESS - At the conclusion of this item, the Court will recess for a Press Conference.

 

 

10. Discuss and consider selection of LNV, Inc. for engineering services related to the 1914

Nueces County Courthouse; and authorize the County Judge to execute an Engineering

Services Contract with LNV, Inc.

 

 

11. Discuss and consider termination of Equistar Park Lease Agreement with War-Cat Youth

Football League.

 

 

12. Discuss and consider the transfer of 2004 C.O. funds designated for the Fairgrounds to the

Johnny Calderon Building for the purpose of repairing the air conditioning and for

miscellaneous building repairs.

 

 

13. Discuss and consider the status of the Memorial Agriculture Center, including report on the

Center's revenues and expenses, operating procedures, legal standing of the County on

ownership of property and ability to lease or sell the property.

 

 

14. Discuss and consider selection of the International Consultant Group to re-evaluate the

structural stability of the Broadway Warehouse.

 

 

15. Discuss and consider authorizing an increase of $400.00 in cashier funds for the Robstown

satellite Tax Office.

 

 

16. Discuss and consider authorizing execution of an Access Agreement between Flint Hills

Resources, LP and Nueces County related to placement of temporary fencing at the Veterans

Cemetery site.

 

 

17. Discuss and consider approval of the 2010-2011 Budget Planning Calendar.  
 

B. HEALTH DEPARTMENT
 

1. Discuss and consider an interlocal agreement between the Corpus Christi-Nueces County  



1. Discuss and consider an interlocal agreement between the Corpus Christi-Nueces County

Public Health District and the City of Bishop for food establishment permitting services

within the city limits of Bishop; authorize Annette Rodriguez, Health District Director, to

sign on behalf of the Nueces County.

 

 

C. SHERIFF
 

1. Discuss and consider acceptance of grant award No. G10HN0007A in the amount of

$83,080.00 from the Office of National Drug Control Policy for the High Intensity Drug

Trafficking Area (HIDTA)/Texas Coastal Corridor Initiative; authorize the County Judge to

execute the Grant Agreement.

 

 

D. GRANTS
 

1. Discuss and consider approval of Change Order No. 1 with Bay Area Contracting and

Construction Inc. for the Banquete Park Phase 1B.

 

 

2. Discuss and consider authorizing the submission of a grant application to the Office of

Justice Programs (OJP) Bureau of Justice Assistance (BJA) for the 2010 Bulletproof Vests

Partnership program.

 

 

3. Discuss and consider ratification of Change Order No. 5 for the King Isles Inc. (Contract

#20090014) for the Rose Acres Water and Wastewater System Improvements.

 

 

E. PUBLIC WORKS
 

1. Discuss and consider Change Order No. 1 for the McKinzie Jail Annex Detention Lock

Upgrade.

 

 

2. Discuss and consider approval of Certificate of Substantial Completion for the Nueces

County Padre Balli Bath House/Ranger Station Renovations.

 

 

3. Discuss and consider request to reclassify a current Public Works Accounting

Assistant position to a Secretary position.

 

 

F. PURCHASING
 

1. Discuss/Award RFP No. 2844-10 Property and Casualty Insurance.  
 

2. Authorize execution of renewal application with the Texas Association of Counties

(TAC) for Automobile Liability coverage through TAC's Risk Management Pool.

 

 

3. Discuss and consider making a finding for the method of procurement (request for

competitive bids); and authorize the Purchasing Agent to publish a notice for the following:

i.  Copy Paper, Fine Papers, Computer Paper, NCR Paper and Envelopes 

ii. HVAC & Emergency Generator System for IT Department

 

 

4. Authorize a sole source purchase for upgrading existing DVR’S, replacement and addition of

cameras at the Nueces County Juvenile Detention with Safeguard System.

 

 



5. Authorize TASB BuyBoard State Contract No. 281-07 purchase for Public Works for 2010

Chevrolet Tahoe SSV 4X4 from Caldwell Country.

 

 

6. Authorize a purchase for installing six (6) parking lot light poles at the Richard M. Borchard

Regional Fairgrounds, east stadium parking lot, with Division 16 Construction.

 

 

G. AUDITOR
 

1. Budget Change Order No. 16 for Fiscal Year 09/10.  
 

2. Personnel actions of a budgeted nature:

a.  Application Temporary & Contract No. 270.

b.  Unfreeze List No. 589.

c.  Personnel Changes reports dated : 4/16/10, 4/23/10, and 4/30/10.

 

 

3. Capital Projects Budget Change Order No. 38.  
 

5. EXECUTIVE SESSION: PUBLIC NOTICE   is given that the Commissioners Court may

elect to go into an Executive Session anytime during the meeting to discuss matters listed on

the Agenda, when authorized by the provisions of the Open Meetings Act, Chapter 551 of the

Texas Government Code. In the event the Commissioners Court elects to go into Executive

Session regarding an agenda item, the section or sections of the Open Meetings Act

authorizing the Executive Session will be publicly announced by the presiding officer. In

accordance with the authority of the Government Code, Vernon’s Texas Codes, Sections

551.071, 551.072, 551.073, 551.074, 551.0745, 551.076, 551.086, the Commissioners Court

will hold an Executive Session to consult with attorney(s) including matters related to

litigation; deliberate regarding real property, prospective gift(s), personnel matters, including

termination, county advisory bodies, security devices, and/or economic development

negotiations and other matters that may be discussed in an Executive Session. Upon

completion of the Executive Session, the Commissioners Court may in an open session take

such action as appropriate on items discussed in an Executive Session.
 

A. Discuss and consider disciplinary action concerning the Veteran's Service Officer, up to and

including possible termination.

 

 

B. Discuss and consider release of lien on State of Texas v F.A. Cueva & Cougar Bail Bonds,

Surety;  Civil Cause No. 98-0733-2.

 

 

6. BOARD APPOINTMENTS:
 

A. Approve appointments to the following Nueces County Advisory Boards:

1.  Nueces County Library Advisory Board;

2.  South Texas Water Authority Board of Directors.

 

 

Adjournment in Memory (upon request)



Regular Agenda Item #: 1.D.1. 

Date: 05/12/2010  

March 31, 2010 minutes;

Submitted By: Vicki Keach, Commissioners Court Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

March 31, 2010 minutes;

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: March 31, 2010 minutes















Regular Agenda Item #: 1.D.2. 

Date: 05/12/2010  

April 7, 2010 minutes;

Submitted By: Vicki Keach, Commissioners Court Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

April 7, 2010 minutes;

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: April 7, 2010 minutes













Regular Agenda Item #: 1.D.3. 

Date: 05/12/2010  

April 14, 2010 minutes.

Submitted By: Vicki Keach, Commissioners Court Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

April 14, 2010 minutes.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: April 14, 2010 minutes













Regular Agenda Item #: 1.E.1. 

Date: 05/12/2010  

Hurricane Preparedness Week 2010

Submitted By: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Resolution - Hurricane Preparedness Week, May 23, through May 29, 2010.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: HurricanePreparednessWeek 2010.pdf



MlKEPUSLEY 
Commissioner 
Precinct 1 

BETrYJEAN 
LONGORIA. 
Commissioner 
Precinct 2 

County of Nueces 


SAMUEL L. NEAL~.IR. 


County Judge 

Nueces County Courthouse, Room 303 


901 Leopard Street 

Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697 


OSCAB ORTIZ 
Commissioner 

Precinct 3 

H.C. "CHUCK'" 
CAZ"IIAS 
Corrunissioner 

Precinct 4 

RESOLUTION BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF COUNTY OF NUECES, TEXAS, DECLARING 

MAY 23, 2010, THROUGH MAY 29, 2010, AS HURRICANE PREPAREDNESS WEEK 


WHEREAS, Texas hurricane season officially begins June 1,2010, and ends November 30, 20 I0; and, 

WHEREAS, the 624 miles of Texas Gulf coastline, Nueces County in particular, and large areas of Texas hundreds of miles inland are 
vulnerable to the devastating effects of a hurricane or tropical stonn; and, 

WHEREAS, both public and private entities should develop emergency and response plans in accordance with local jurisdictions and local 
emergency management offices; and, 

WHEREAS, Governor Rick Perry has declared the week of May 23,2010, through May 29, 2010, as Hurricane Preparedness Week in the 
State of Texas; and, 

WHEREAS, the Division of Emergency Management, Texas Department of Public Safety, the National Weather Service and the leadersof 
Nueces County strongly suggest that all residents and visitors to this area be made aware ofthe potential dangers ofthese storms; and, 

WHEREAS, the best defense is preparedness and public education about the dangers of the high winds, stonn surge, flooding and tornadoes 
that may occur for hundreds of miles in conjunction with a hurricane or tropical stonn; 

NOW, THEREFORE,BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OFNUECES COUNTY, TEXAS, that Nueces 
County proclaims May 23, 2010, through May 29, 20 10, as Hurricane Preparedness Week and urges all citizens of this county to participate 
in hurricane preparedness activities, and to pay close attention to hurricane watches and warnings, and instructions thereof. 

DULY RESOLVED BY VOTE OF THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS ON THE 12tb DAY OF 
MAY, 2010. 

SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 
Nueces County Judge 

MIKEPUSLEY 
Commissioner, Precinct 1 

BETTY JEAN LONGORIA 
Commissioner, Precinct 2 

OSCAR ORTIZ 
Commissioner, Precinct 3 

H.C. "CHUCK" CAZALAS 
Commissioner, Precinct 4 

ATTEST:~-=__-=--_~-:--_ 
Diana Barrera, County Clerk 

http:NEAL~.IR


Regular Agenda Item #: 1.E.2. 

Date: 05/12/2010  

Resolution -Commemorating Centennial Celebration by the City of Bishop 

Submitted By: Sandra Santos, Commissioner Pct 2

Department: Commissioner Pct 2  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Resolution commemorating the “Centennial” celebration of the City of Bishop.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Resolution





Regular Agenda Item #: 1.E.3. 

Date: 05/12/2010  

Public Service Recognition Day

Submitted By: Vicki Keach, Commissioners Court Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Resolution proclaiming May 14, 2010, Public Service Recognition Day.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Resolution





Regular Agenda Item #: 1.F.1. 

Date: 05/12/2010  

Penelope Grochow Retirement

Submitted By: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Certificate of Recognition for the retiring Penelope B. Grochow for 19 years of service to Nueces County (Juvenile

Department).

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Certificate





Regular Agenda Item #: 3.A. 

Date: 05/12/2010  

Manual Check Register

Submitted For: Margaret Hayes Submitted By: Anna Velazquez, County Auditor

Department: County Auditor  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize payment of bills - manual check register dated 5/3/10.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Manual CkRegister 5/3/10



CONSOLIDAT CHECK REG. 
Nueces County 'Production 

Date Range: 04/1212010 -- 05/02/2010 
All Entries Requested 

Check Payee ID. Payee Name First Reference Subs Check Date Cancel Date Status Check Amount 

02 00002154 V31565 Boon Chapman 111933 TR 04/22/2010 HW IS 513,417,80 
** BREAK ** 

02 00020184 V14718 Nueces County Cafeteri WT201844 TR 04/22/2010 HW IS 4,105.90 
** BREAK ** 

02 00201840 
** BREAK ** 

V01857 Texas County & Distric WT201840 TR 04115/2010 HW IS 622,336,20 

02 00201847 V04630 FROST NATIONAL BANK WT201847 TR 04/15/2010 HW IS 63,737.89 
02 00201848 V05917 Internal Revenue Servi WT201848 TR 04115/2010 HW IS 28,804,61 
** BREAK ** 

02 00201853 V04630 FROST NA TIONAL BANK WT201853 TR 04/16/2010 HW IS 1,247,189.39 
02 00201854 V05917 Internal Revenue Servi WT201854 TR 04/16/2010 HW IS 407,408.80 
02 00201855 V05917 Internal Revenue Servi WT201855 TR 04/16/2010 HW IS 8,476,83 
** BREAK ** 

02 00201857 V00530 Expense Fund 03 111930 TR 04/16/2010 HW IS 58,412.33 
02 00201858 V14718 Nueces County Cafeteri WT201858 TR 04/22/2010 HW IS 258.33 
** BREAK ** 

02 00201877 V00530 Expense Fund 03 111936 TR 04/3012010 HW IS 50,513.58 

**SORT TO TAL S ** ........ ,.. ...... ----------_ ............... ..__........ 

Hand Written 3,004,661,66 
:::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::: 

02 Group Total 3,004,661.66 

09 00201860 V29307 MBIA Municipal Investo WT201860 TR 04/26/2010 HW IS 71 

** SOR T TO TAL S ** .. -_...... _... ---------.. --........................ 

Hand Written 71,046,00 
::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::: 

09 Group Total 71,046.00 

10 00101681 
** BREAK ** 

V31565 Boon Chapman 111934 TR 05/01/2010 HW IS 50,488.24 

10 00201859 
** BREAK ** 

V00530 Expense Fund 03 111931 TR 04/22/2010 HW IS 78,454.00 

User: IDA - Ida Casarez Page: 
Current Date: 05/0312010 

Report:BK500ccr_BT - Consolidated Check Register (based on CK500:CK Time: 09:33:16 



CON SOL I D A '1 "" D CHECK REG. 
Nueces County Production 

Date Range: 04112/2010 --05/0212010 
All Entries Requested 

Check 

10 00201865 

Paree ID. 

V00530 

Payee Name 

Expense Fund 03 

First Reference 

111935 

Subs 

TR 

Check Date Cancel Date Type 

04/28/2010 HW 

Status 

IS 

Check Amount 

290,00 

** SOR T TO TAL S ** 
Hand Written 

.. ----_ ............ ----_ ... ............_-_............. 

129,232.24 
....................-_...................................._....................._----_.........---_.............. -_. 

10 Group Total 129,232.24 

11 00201846 
** BREAK ** 

11 00201849 
11 00201850 
11 00201851 
** BREAK ** 

11 00201856 
11 00201857 
** BREAK ** 

11 00201859 
** BREAK ** 

11 00201862 
11 00201863 
** BREAK ** 

11 00201865 
** BREAK ** 

11 00201877 

V08974 

V00530 
V00685 
V00486 

V00486 
V00530 

V00530 

V00530 
V30482 

V00530 

V00530 

State Comptroller 

Expense Fund 03 
Jury Fund 7 
Payroll Fund 02 

Payroll Fund 02 
Expense Fund 03 

Expense Fund 03 

Expense Fund 03 
2007 CO's 

Expense Fund 03 

Expense Fund 03 

WT201846 

111928 
WT201850 
WT201851 

WT201856 
111930 

111931 

111932 
WT201863 

111935 

111936 

TR 

TR 
TR 
TR 

TR 
TR 

TR 

TR 
TR 

TR 

TR 

04119/2010 

04/14/2010 
04114/2010 
04114/2010 

04/15/2010 
04/16/2010 

04122/2010 

04/23/2010 
04/23/2010 

04/28/2010 

04/30/2010 

HW 

HW 
HW 
HW 

HW 
HW 

HW 

HW 
HW 

HW 

HW 

IS 

IS 
IS 
IS 

IS 
IS 

IS 

IS 
IS 

IS 

IS 

711.16 

517,324.47 
14,090.00 

126,957.80 

1,651,739.36 
-301.71 

183,880.17 

4,568.32 
65,712.00 

304,845.10 

1,611.22 

** S OR T TOTALS ** 
Hand Written 

.........._-_ ...... ................----_........---_. 
2,871,137.89 

::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::: 

11 Group Total 2,871,137.89 

12 00201849 
** BREAK ** 

12 00201856 
** BREAK ** 

12 00201859 

V00530 

V00486 

V00530 

Expense Fund 03 

Payroll Fund 02 

Expense Fund 03 

111928 

WT201856 

111931 

TR 

TR 

TR 

04114/2010 

04115/2010 

04/22/2010 

HW 

HW 

HW 

IS 

IS 

IS 

95,526.43 

149,860.44 

18,841.18 

User: IDA - Ida Casarez 
Page: 2 

Current Date: 05/03/2010 
Report:BK500ccr_BT - Consolidated Check Register (based on CK500:CK Time: 09:33:16 



CONSOLIDA1 CHECK REG. 
Nueces County Production 


Date Range: 04112/2010 -- 05102/20 10 

All Entries Requested 

Check Payee ID. Payee Name First Reference Subs Check Date Cancel Date Type Status Check Amount 
= == 

** BREAK ** 
12 00201865 V00530 Expense Fund 03 111935 TR 04/2812010 HW IS 37,994.55 

........ ---"' .. - .. --_ .. -_ .... -_............................ ,
** SO R T TOT A L S ** 
Hand Written 302,222.60 

::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::: 

12 Group Total 302,222.60 

13 00201849 V00530 Expense Fund 03 111928 TR 04114/2010 HW IS 16,706.41 
** BREAK ** 

13 00201851 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT201851 TR 04/14/2010 HW IS 416.67 
** BREAK ** 

13 00201856 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT201856 TR 041I 512010 HW IS 40,850.37 
13 00201857 V00530 Expense Fund 03 111930 TR 04116/2010 HW IS 7,308.00 
** BREAK ** 

13 00201859 V00530 Expense Fund 03 111931 TR 04/2212010 HW IS 110,119.06 
** BREAK ** 

13 00201862 V00530 Expense Fund 03 111932 TR 04/23/2010 HW IS 1,695,539.00 
** BREAK ** 

13 00201865 V00530 Expense Fund 03 111935 TR 04/28/2010 HW IS 129,876.33 
** BREAK ** 

13 00201877 V00530 Expense Fund 03 111936 TR 04/30/2010 HW IS 46,955.31 

----~ ~~- ......................-..----..... --.......
** SO R T TO TAL S ** 
Hand Written 2,047,771.15 

:::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::: 

13 Group Total 2,047,771.15 

14 00201849 V00530 Expense Fund 03 111928 TR 04/14/2010 HW IS 7,740.50 
** BREAK ** 

14 00201859 V00530 Expense Fund 03 111931 TR 04122/2010 HW IS 73,187.39 
** BREAK ** 

14 00201861 V08277 Texpool Investment WT201861 TR 04/26/2010 HW IS 46,018.00 
** BREAK ** 

14 00201865 V00530 Expense Fund 03 111935 TR 04128/2010 HW IS 9,469.00 

Page: 3
User: IDA - Ida Casarez Current Date: 0510312010 

Report:BK500ccr_BT - Consolidated Check Register (based on CK500:CK Time: 09:33:16 

http:9,469.00
http:46,018.00
http:73,187.39
http:7,740.50
http:2,047,771.15
http:2,047,771.15
http:46,955.31
http:129,876.33
http:1,695,539.00
http:110,119.06
http:7,308.00
http:40,850.37
http:16,706.41
http:302,222.60
http:302,222.60
http:37,994.55


CON SOL I D A '1 '"" D CHECK REG. 
Nueces County Production 

Date Range: 04/12/2010 --05102/2010 
All Entries Requested 

Check Payee 10. Payee Name First Reference Subs Check Date Cancel DateType Status Check Amount 

.............-.... -_ .. _.. _......-----_.................
** SO R T TOT A L S ** 
Hand Written 136,414,89 

::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::: 

14 Group Total 136,414.89 

15 00201849 V00530 Expense Fund 03 111928 TR 04114/2010 HW IS 2,241.35 

** BREAK ** 
15 00201856 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT201856 TR 04/15/2010 HW IS 3,175.56 

** BREAK ** 
15 00201859 V00530 Expense Fund 03 111931 TR 04122/2010 HW IS 4,368.28 
15 00201860 V29307 MBIA Municipal Investo WT201860 TR 04/26/2010 HW IS 17,604.00 

..............---- ..............................-----_... -...
** SO R T TO TAL S ** 
Hand Written 27,389.19 

::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::: 

15 Group Total 27,389.19 

16 00201846 V08974 State Comptroller WT201846 TR 04/19/2010 HW IS 0.50 

** BREAK ** 
16 00201849 V00530 Expense Fund 03 111928 TR 04/14/2010 HW IS 1,384.40 

** BREAK ** 
16 00201856 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT201856 TR 04/15/2010 HW IS 1,367.51 

** BREAK ** 
16 00201865 VOO530 Expense Fund 03 111935 TR 04/28/2010 HW IS 813.54 

.._-_ ... _-_.............................----..-.........
** SO R T TOT A L S ** 
Hand Written 3,565.95 

::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::: 

16 Group Total 3,565.95 

17 00201849 V00530 Expense Fund 03 111928 TR 0411412010 HW IS 11,426.22 

** BREAK ** 
17 00201856 VOO486 Payroll Fund 02 WT201856 TR 04115/2010 HW IS 26,245.87 

** BREAK ** 
Page: 4 

Current Date: 05/0312010User: IDA - Ida Casarez 
Time: 09:33:16Report:BK500ccr_BT - Consolidated Check Register (based on CK500:CK 

http:26,245.87
http:11,426.22
http:3,565.95
http:3,565.95
http:1,367.51
http:1,384.40
http:27,389.19
http:27,389.19
http:17,604.00
http:4,368.28
http:3,175.56
http:2,241.35
http:136,414.89


CONSOLIDAl CHECK REG. 
Nueces County Production 


Date Range: 04/12/2010 --05102/2010 

All Entries Requested 

Check Payee ID. Payee Name First Reference Subs Check Date Cancel Date Type Status Check Amount 

17 00201859 V00530 Expense Fund 03 111931 TR 04/22/2010 HW [8 1,647.38 
** BREAK ** 

17 00201865 V00530 Expense Fund 03 111935 TR 04/2812010 HW IS 17,791.40 

** 80 R T TOT A L 8 ** 
Hand Written 57,110.87 

:::::::::::::.::::::::::::::::::::::~ 

17 Group Total 57,110.87 

18 00201846 V08974 8tate Comptroller WT201846 TR 04/19/2010 HW IS 8.75 
** BREAK ** 

18 00201849 V00530 Expense Fund 03 111928 TR 04114/2010 HW IS 26,541.87 
** BREAK ** 

18 00201856 V00486 Fund 02 WT201856 TR 04115/2010 HW IS 33,079.91 
** BREAK ** 

18 00201859 V00530 Expense Fund 03 111931 TR 04/2212010 HW IS 7,689.15 
** BREAK ** 

18 00201865 V00530 Expense Fund 03 111935 TR 04/28/2010 HW IS 46,176.05 

** 80 R T TOT A L 8 ** 
Hand Written 113,495.73 

.::::.::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::: 

18 Group Total 113,495.73 

19 00201849 V00530 Expense Fund 03 111928 TR 04/14/2010 HW IS 31,376.43 
** BREAK ** 

19 00201859 V00530 Expense Fund 03 111931 TR 04/22/2010 HW IS 24,340.94 
** BREAK ** 

19 00201865 V00530 Expense Fund 03 111935 TR 04/28/2010 HW IS 48,868.30 

** 8 0 R T TOT A L 8 ** 
Hand Written 104,585.67 

:::::::::::::.::::::::::::::::::::::::: 

19 Group Total 104,585.67 

Page: 5
User: IDA - Ida Casarez Current Date: 05/03120 I 0 

Report:BK500ccf_BT - Consolidated Check Register (based on CK500:CK Time: 09:33: 16 

http:104,585.67
http:104,585.67
http:48,868.30
http:24,340.94
http:31,376.43
http:113,495.73
http:113,495.73
http:46,176.05
http:7,689.15
http:33,079.91
http:26,541.87
http:57,110.87
http:57,110.87
http:17,791.40
http:1,647.38


CON SOL I D Ai ~ D CHECK REG. 
Nueces County Production 

Date Range: 04112/2010 -- 05/02/2010 
All Entries Requested 

Check 

20 00201849 
** BREAK ** 

20 00201856 
** BREAK ** 

20 00201859 
** BREAK ** 

20 00201862 
** BREAK ** 

20 00201865 
** BREAK ** 

20 00201877 

Payee ID. 

V00530 

V00486 

V00530 

V00530 

V00530 

V00530 

Payroll Fund 02 

Expense Fund 03 

Expense Fund 03 

Expense Fund 03 

Expense Fund 03 

First Reference 

111928 

WT201856 

111931 

111932 

111935 

111936 

Subs 

TR 

TR 

TR 

TR 

TR 

TR 

Check Date Cancel Date Type 

04/14/2010 HW 

04115/2010 HW 

04122/2010 HW 

04/23/2010 HW 

04/28/2010 HW 

04/30/2010 HW 

Status 

IS 

IS 

IS 

IS 

IS 

IS 

Check Amount 

10,212.50 

22,903.59 

30,108.67 

116,411.21 

720.23 

361,606.43 

** SO R T TOT A LS ** 
Hand Written 

"'......--------- --,.. .. ....................-----_. 
541,962.63 

::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::: 

20 Group Total 541,962.63 

28 00201856 
** BREAK ** 

28 00201859 
** BREAK ** 

28 00201865 

V00486 

V00530 

V00530 

Payroll Fund 02 

Expense Fund 03 

Expense Fund 03 

WT201856 

111931 

111935 

TR 

TR 

TR 

04/15/20 I 0 

04/22/2010 

04128/2010 

HW 

HW 

HW 

IS 

IS 

IS 

59,221.47 

26,053.84 

12,597.65 

** SOR T TOTALS ** 
Hand Written 

......------_..... -_..............................--_. 
97,872.96 

::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::: 

28 Group Total 97,872.96 

30 00201849 
** BREAK ** 

30 00201851 
** BREAK ** 

30 00201856 
** BREAK ** 

30 00201859 

V00530 

V00486 

V00486 

V00530 

Expense Fund 03 

Pavroll Fund 02 

Payroll Fund 02 

Expense Fund 03 

111928 

WT201851 

WT201856 

111931 

TR 

TR 

TR 

TR 

04/14/2010 

04114/2010 

04115/2010 

04/22/2010 

HW 

HW 

HW 

HW 

IS 

IS 

IS 

IS 

1,866.33 

1,574.98 

38,453.32 

8,712.89 

User: IDA - Ida Casarez 
Page: 6 

Current Date: 05/03/2010 
Report:BK500ccr_BT - Consolidated Check Register (based on CK500:CK Time: 09:33: 16 



CONSOLIDA1, CHECK REG. 
Nueces Count'y Production 


Date Range: 04/1212010 -- 05/0212010 

All Entries Requested 

Check Payee ID. Payee Name First Reference Subs Check Date Cancel Date Type Status Check Amount 
= == 

*'II BREAK ** 
30 00201865 V00530 Expense Fund 03 111935 TR 04128/2010 HW IS 145.34 

.,- ........-........ -------... ----_................*'II SORT TO TAL S ** 
Hand Written 50,752.86 

::::::::::::.::::::::::::::::::::::::::: 

30 Group Total 50,752.86 

37 00201849 V00530 Expense Fund 03 111928 TR 04114/2010 HW IS 386.00 
** BREAK ** 

37 00201856 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT201856 TR 04115/2010 HW IS 16,907.37 
** BREAK ** 

37 00201859 V00530 Expense Fund 03 111931 TR 04122/2010 HW IS 2,704.46 

...... -............... -- ---------- ................** SO R T TO TAL S ** 
Hand Written 19,997.83 

:::::::::::::::::=::::::::::::::::::; 

37 Group Total 19,997.83 

40 00201849 V00530 Expense Fund 03 111928 TR 04/1412010 HW IS 43,499.06 
** BREAK ** 

40 00201856 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT201856 TR 04/1512010 HW IS 301,719.06 
40 00201857 V00530 Expense Fund 03 111930 TR 04/16/2010 HW IS -881.00 
** BREAK ** 

40 00201859 V00530 Expense Fund 03 111931 TR 04/2212010 HW IS 129,491.26 
** BREAK *'" 

40 00201861 V08277 TexpoolInvestrnent WT201861 TR 04/26/2010 HW IS 134,736.00 
** BREAK ** 

40 00201865 V00530 Expense Fund 03 111935 TR 04/28/2010 HW IS 13,581.10 

...................................._... _-"'---- ........** S OR T TO TAL S ** 
Hand Written 622,145.48 

_..................................................-.......... ,
....................................................._----... 
40 Group Total 622,145.48 

Page: 7
User: IDA" Ida Casarez Current Date: 05/03/2010 

Report:BK500ccr_BT - Consolidated Check Register (based on CK500;CK Time: 09:33:16 

http:622,145.48
http:622,145.48
http:13,581.10
http:134,736.00
http:129,491.26
http:301,719.06
http:43,499.06
http:19,997.83
http:19,997.83
http:2,704.46
http:16,907.37
http:50,752.86
http:50,752.86


Regular Agenda Item #: 3.B. 

Date: 05/12/2010  

Regular Check Registers

Submitted For: Margaret Hayes Submitted By: Anna Velazquez, County Auditor

Department: County Auditor  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize payment of bills- regular check registers dated: 4/16/10, 4/23/10, 4/23/10A, 4/23/10B, 4/30/10, 4/30/10A,

and 5/7/10.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Reg CkRegister 4/16/10

Link: Reg CkRegister 4/23/10

Link: Reg CkRegister 4/23/10A

Link: Reg CkRegister 4/23/10B

Link: Reg CkRegister 4/30/10

Link: Reg CkRegister 4/30/10A

Link: Reg CkRegister 5/7/10



-----

--------------

------------

---

User ID: San Juanita Ga Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 08:06:47 


Report Nam~: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 04116/2010

Report Date: 04/16/2010 

Page 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00621554 04/16/2010 ATTY GENERAL TX CHILD SUPPORT 

CHILD SUPPORT GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 17,418.20 

Check Total ___~1i}8.20 

00621555 04/16/2010 BAY AREA ATHLETIC CLUB 

Credit Union/Bay Area Club GEN 0020 2571 Credit Union/Bay Area Club 1,074.50 

Check Total __1,074.50 

00621556 04/16/2010 BOUDLOCHE, CINDY 

CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 13 GEN 0020 2570 CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 7,038.13 

Check Total __7_,038.13 

00621557 04116/2010 C C ATHLETIC CLUB 

Credit Union Wei ness GEN 0020 2553 Credit Union Welness 6,558.00 

Check Total 

00621558 04116/2010 CHILD SUPPORT DIVISION 

CHILD SUPPORT GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 69.24 

Check Total 69.24 

00621559 04/16/2010 CREDIT UNIONIYMCA 

Credit Union YMCA GEN 0020 2555 Credit Union YMCA 90.00 
- -_. ----

Check Total 
---~ 

90.00._-- ------ .

00621560 04/16/2010 DIVERSIFIED COLLECTION SERVICE 

CIJ\'DY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 13 GEN 0020 2570 CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 124.89 

Check Total 124.89 

00621561 04/16/2010 FEDERAL RESERVE BANK PAYROLL 

US Savings Bonds GEN 0020 2566 US Savings Bonds 125.00 
Check Total 125.00 

00621562 04116/2010 FRATERNAL ORDER OF POLICE LOD' 

Fraternal Order Police Assc GEN 0020 2563 Fraternal Order Police Assc 400.56 

Check Total 400.56 
--~--

00621563 04/1612010 INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 

Internal Revenue Service GEN 0020 2568 Internal Revenue Service 312.50 
--~------.--

Check Total 312.50 
---~---

00621564 04/1612010 LCS CORRECTIONS SERVICES INC 

http:6,558.00
http:7_,038.13
http:7,038.13
http:1,074.50
http:1,074.50
http:17,418.20


User ID: San Juanita Ga Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 08:06:4 7 

ReportNltme: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 04116/2010
Report Date: 04116/2010 

Page 2 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

FEB 2010 FEDERAL INMATE HOUSIN GEN 1393 4500 LCS Housing Costs-Coastal Bend 

Check Total 

00621565 04116/2010 LORD ABBETT SERVICE CENTER 

Lord Abbett GEN 0020 2507 Dispute Resolu Kemper Retremnt 168.75 

Check Total 168.75 

00621566 04!l6/2010 MUTUAL OF NEW YORK 

Mutual of New York M 0 N Y GEN 0020 2535 Mutual of New York M 0 NY 6.00 

Check Total 6.00 

00621567 04116/2010 NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT NACO/S( 

Nationwide Life Insurance GEN 0020 2534 Nationwide Life Insurance 13,759.94 

Check Total 

00621568 04/16/2010 NC CHILD SUPPORT CENTRAL COLL 

CHILD SUPPORT GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 319.99 

Check Total 319.99 

00621569 04!l6/2010 NCCLE - PAC 

C ornb Law Enf Officers - PAC GEN 0020 2579 Comb Law Enf Officers - PAC 152.00 

Check Total 

00621570 04116/2010 NCSOAICLEAT 

CLEAT GEN 0020 2558 CLEAT 5,676.00 

Check Total 

00621571 04/16/2010 NEBRASKA CHLD SUP PMT CNTR AR 

CHILD SUPPORT GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 245.31 

Check Total 245.31 

00621572 04116/2010 NUECES COUNTY CONSTABLES' ASS 

Constables' Assoc GEN 0020 2560 Constables' Assoc 25.00 

Check Total 25.00 

00621573 04116/2010 PRE-PAID LEGAL SERVICES INC 

Pre-paid Services Inc GEN 0020 2569 M 0 N Y Life Spanner 380.60 

Check Total 380.60 

00621574 04116/2010 SEAlNC 

Sheriff Association (SEA) GEN 0020 2562 Sheriff Assoc 795.50 

http:5,676.00
http:13,759.94


User ID: San Juanita Ga Nueces Count:y Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 08:06:47 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Da te: 04/16/2010 
Current Date: 04116/2010 

Page 3 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 795.50._--_.__ ._-----

00621575 04/16/2010 STATE OF FLORIDA DISBURSEMENT 

CHILD SUPPORT GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 83.08 
----

Check Total 83.08 

00621576 04116/2010 TG 

CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 13 GEN 0020 2570 CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 1,283.41 

Check Total ____J~~§l·i! 
00621577 04/16/2010 TREASURER OF VIRGINIA CHILD SU 

CHILD SUPPORT GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 244.58 
---------

Check Total 244.58 
----

00621578 04116/2010 UNITED WAY* 

United Fund GEN 0020 2557 United Fund 1,551.36 
- - - _. ---- ------

Check Total 1,551.36 
-------

00621579 04116/2010 US DEPT OF EDUCATION NAT'L PAY 

CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 13 GEN 0020 2570 CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 234.79 
--

Check Total 234.79 

00621580 04116/2010 V ALIC CIO CHASE BANK OF TX 

Valic GEN 0020 2533 Citizens State Bank Trust Fund 275.00 
------

Check Total 275.00 

00621581 04/16/2010 VERIZON SELECT SERVICES, INC. 

03/13-04112 GEN 0160 5231 Telephone Expense 67.81 

03/1 0-04/09 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 73.41 

03/01-03/31 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 64.48 

03113-04112 GEN 1510 5231 Telephone Expense 510.69 

03113-04112 GEN 1510 5231 Telephone Expense 572.41 

03/04-04/03 GEN 1520 5231 Telephone Expense 609.27 

03/04-04/03 GEN 1520 5231 Telephone Expense 117.05 

12/04-01/1 0 GEN 1520 5231 Telephone Expense 585.83 

03/07 -04/06 GEN 1580 5231 Telephone Expense 486.70 
------

Check Total 3,087.62 

00621582 04116/2010 HENRY SCHEIN INC. 

Invoice# 8029620-01 Date: 3118 PRO 0440 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 32.90 



User ID: San Juanita Ga Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 08:06:47 

Report Name: Current Date: 04/16/20 I 0 
Report Date: 04/16/2010 

Page 4 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 32.90 

00621583 04116/20 10 TIME WARNER COMMUNICATIONS 

Credit on Invoice of Mar 2010 PRO 0402 7523 Cable Television Service -9.00 

Standing order PRO 0402 7523 Cable Television Service 311.90 

Check Total 302.90 

LA Check Stock Total 143.78 

Grand Total 



-------

-------

User lD: Belinda A Sem Current Time: 15:51 :34Nueces Count:y Consolidated Check Reaister 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 04/14/20 I0

Report Date: 04/23/2010 
Page 

Check# ChecklH PJm~(! NIlI11(! Description DIV Dept Object Object I)(!scription Check Amount 

00017745 04/23/2010 BERRY, TRAVIS W 

CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 125.00 
RANGEL SRlW ALTERS FATHERS GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 90.00 

Check Total 215.00 

00017746 04123/2010 BRICE & DODSON, P.LLC. 

CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 465.00 
MARK PEREZ GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 160.00 

Check Total 625.00 

00017747 04/23/2010 CANTU-BAZAR, JEANETTE 

HENRY GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 
Check Total 300.00 

00017748 04/23/2010 CERV ANTES, LAW OFFICE OF MARC 

FLORES, MROBERT GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 
Check Total 550.00 

00017749 04/23/2010 DORSEY, CHRISTOPHER 

VICTORIA MENDOZA GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 120.00 
Check Total 120.00 

-

00017750 04/23/2010 DORSEY, JERRY 

RUBEN GAL VAN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 240.00 
JOSE V. LERMA GEN 3310 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
ERIC L GONZALEZ GEN 3310 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
JIM KISER GEN 3370 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
FRANCISCO JAVIER MEDINA GEN 3370 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Cfts 150.00 

Check Total 

00017751 04/23/2010 FLORES, JOE A 

CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 120.00 
TAYLOR, DARRELL GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 
TAYLOR, DARRELL GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 
PALACIOS, JONATHON GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Total 1,520~OQ 

00017752 04/23/2010 FL YNN LAW FIRM 

CANTU, JEREMIAH GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 



I 

User ID: Belinda A Sern Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Cllrrent Time: 15:51:34 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 0411412010
Report Date: 04/23/2010 

Page 2 

Check# Check Dt pl\yeeName Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

SAUL FLORES GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

!::.heck Total 

00017753 04/23/2010 FROST-GONZALES LLC 

THE CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 110.00 

Check Total 

00017754 04/23/2010 GALVAN, DEEANNE SVOBODA 

KING, SHAWN GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 1,100.00 

SOTO, LUIS GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 700.00 

Check Total 

00017755 04/23/20 I 0 GARCIA, LUIS PRUNEDA 

LOPEZ, DANIEL GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

LOPEZ, DANIEL GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

GRIFFIN, WILLIAM GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

LOPEZ, DANIEL GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

MITCHELL, ANDREW GEN 3340 5342 Appointed AHny Fees 175.00 

MITCHELL, ANDREW GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

LOPEZ, DANIEL GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

LOPEZ, DANIEL GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

LOPEZ, DANIEL GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

LOPEZ, DANIEL GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Check Total 

00017756 04/23/2010 GARZA LAW FIRM 

CHAPA,JUAN GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 700.00 

Check Total 

00017757 04/23/2010 GEORGE, LAW OFFICE OF DYLAN 

RUBEN SALDANA GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 

CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00017758 04/23/2010 GIOVANNINI, STEPHEN A 

COLGAN,ANTHONY GEN 3250 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

GARCIA, ADAN GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 600.00 

Check Total 700.00--_. 

http:1,100.00


User ID: Belinda A Sern Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:51 :34 

Report Name: AP _ CCR__NUC Report Date: 04/23/2010 
Current Date: 04114/2010 

Page 3 

Check# CheckDt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00017759 04/23/2010 GONZALES, FRANK LAW OFFICE 

GREEN, CEDRIC GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 1,100.00 
, ..... --"-~-.---

Check Total __UJ)O.QQ 

00017760 04/23/2010 GONZALEZ, EVELYN HUERTA 

CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 120.00 

BARIL, MARK GEN 3250 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

BARIL, MARK GEN 3250 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

ERNEST RUIZ GEN 3310 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 470.00 

00017761 04/23/2010 GONZALEZ, MARK 

WEST MORAIDA GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300_00 

SULLIV AN, T AMEKA GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

ARTHUR GARCIA GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total __1~50.0~ 

00017762 04/23/20 I 0 GONZALEZ, VINCENT 

JEFFRIES, JAMES GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

JEFFRIES, JAMES GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

FEFFERIES, LAMES GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 575.00 

00017763 04/23/2010 GUTIERREZ, DAVID R LAW OFFICE 

THE FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 80.00 

THE FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 

00017764 04/23/2010 GUTIERREZ, LUIS OCTAVIO 

CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 265.00 

Check Total 265.00 

00017765 04/23/2010 HALL,GARY A 

DESARAIE COLUNGA'S MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

MARIA PIZARRO GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 105.00 

ALEJANDRO SALAZAR GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 245.00 



User ID: Belinda A Sern Nueces Count:y Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:51:34 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

00017766 04/23/2010 HElL, LAW OFFICE OF JACYR 

UNKNOWN BABY BOY, FATHER 

THE CHILDREN 

JULIA BORJA 

FUENTES, RAFAEL 

00017767 04/23/2010 HERNANDEZ, ANGELICA E. 


SANCHEZ, RUBY 


00017768 04/23/2010 KEIM, PETER H 


JEREMY GARCIA 


00017769 04/23/2010 KLEIN, DAVID 


ACUNA, BYRON 


ARNOLD PUENTE 


ARNOLD PUENTE 


ALV ARO PEREZ JR 


ROY LITTLE 


MORALES CHILDREN 


FELICIA GONZALEZ 


00017770 04/23/2010 L CHRIS ILES PC 


TREJO, COREY 


SALINAS, JUAN 


BAY ARDO, SANTIAGO 


00017771 04/23/2010 LANGENFELD, DAVID 

JOSE HINOJOSA 

RUTLEDGE, CHRISTOPHER 

RUTLEDGE, CHRISTOPHER 

Report Date: 04/23/2010 

DIV 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3310 

3340 

3120 

3120 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3310 

3340 

3340 

3120 

3320 

3320 

Object 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Object Description 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Current Date: 04114/2010 

Page 4 

Check Amount 
- -.-.-.---~~-~ 

Check Total 450.00 

160.00 

180.00 

200.00 

300.00 

Check Total 840.00 

200.00 
--~------

Check Total 200.00 
~-~--

300.00 
----- 

Check Total 300.00 

100.00 

180.00 

610.00 

75.00 

120.00 

100.00 

100.00 

Check Total __1,285.00 

900.00 

450.00 

450.00 

Check Total __1,800.00 

150.00 

800.00 

800.00 

Check Total 1,750.00 



User ID: Belinda A Sern Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:51 :34 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 04/23/2010 
Current Date: 04114/2010 

Page 5 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name DescriptiQIl DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00017772 04/23/2010 LAWRENCE, JAMES R 

LOWERY, CHERYL GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

SANCHEZ, RUBY GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 

SANCHEZ, RUBY GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 

SANCHEZ, RUBY GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 

Check Total 700.00----
00017773 04/23/2010 LAW OFFICE OF ALLEN C 

DYLAN BRIANS, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 

JAMES SMITH III GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00017774 04/23/2010 LERMA JR, RUBEN 

DOUGLAS BLACKWELL GEN 3250 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

DOUGLAS BLACKWELL GEN 3250 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 
--------

Check Total 150.00 

00017775 04/23/2010 LOVEALL, ANDREW W 

MORRIS, APRIL GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

TREVINO, ELIZABERT GEN 3250 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

TREVINO, ELIZABETH GEN 3250 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

CLYDE RICHTER GEN 3310 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 

00017776 04/23/2010 LUEDICKE, CONSTANCE 

J.D. GUILD GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

J.D. GUILD GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Check Total 

00017777 04/23/2010 MACK, RANDY 

ERIC RODRIGUEZ GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

Check Total 75.00 

00017778 04/23/2010 MADRIGAL, MELISSA 

Personal Services Contract GEN 3250 5185 Contract Personnel 3,333.33 

Check Total 

00017779 04/23/20 I 0 MARCUM, JOSEPH 

ROJAS, ESTEPHANY GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 



User ID: Belinda A Sern Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:51 :34 

Report Name: AP._CCR_NUC Report Date: 04/23/2010 
Current Date: 04114120 lO 

Page 6 

Check# Check Dt Pavee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 300.00 

00017780 04/23/20lO MCCOY, TIMOTHY J 

BOCANEGRA, DAVID GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

300.00 

300.00 

00017781 04/23/2010 MORALES, RITA 

MESA, BILLY JOE GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 475.00 

Check Total 475.00 

00017782 04/23/20lO NELSON, L GAYLE 

CLINE, ANTHONY GEN 3320 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 

00017783 04/23/2010 O'HARE, PATRICK J 

JOEL LOZANO GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total 

00017784 04/23/2010 OCHOA, MICHELLE 

KREIGER, JACOB GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

£heck Total 250.00 

00017785 04/23/2010 PALACIOS, ANDREW 

CASAS, RODOLFO 

ARELLANO, JUAN 

GEN 

GEN 

3320 

3320 

5341 

5341 

Appointed Attny Fees Co Crts 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 

Check Total 

150.00 

150.00 
-------

300.00 ---

00017786 04/23120lO RANDALL E PRETZER PLLC 

STEPHANIE REYES 

HAYES, KATHRYN 

MAGILL, MONICA 

JAVIER KELLEY 

RAMOS, JOSE 

GALV AN, ADAM 

JONES, DONALDD 

ALEXANDER GOMEZ 

REYES LOPEZ 

JOSE JUAN GARCIA 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3120 

3120 

3120 

3310 

3320 

3320 

3320 

3370 

3370 

3370 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5341 

5341 

5341 

5341 

5341 

5341 

5341 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 

Check Total 

300.00 

300.00 

300.00 

150.00 

150.00 

150.00 

150.00 

150.00 

150.00 

150.00 

___1,950.00 



User ID: Belinda A Sern Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:51 :34 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 04/23/2010 
Current Date: 0411412010 

Page 7 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Ob_iect Description Check Amount 

00017787 04/23/2010 REYNA pc, JUAN P 

LOYA, ROBERT GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 

LOYA,ROBERT GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 
-~~---.---

Check Total ___ 1,000.00 

00017788 04/23/2010 RIOS, LAW OFFICE OF DEBORAH 

LEGGETT, BRANDON GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Che~k Total 250.00 

00017789 04/23/2010 ROLAND LAW FIRM 

EREBIA, JOSE GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 

JESSE GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Check Total 400.00 

00017790 04/23/2010 RYAN. MICHAEL J 

KYANA ANN KAMENSKI GEN 3310 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

GONZALEZ NICOLE,CASSANDRA GEN 3310 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

QUINTINALLA, CHILDREN GEN 3360 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
QUINTINALLA, CHILDREN GEN 3360 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 600.00 

00017791 04/23/2010 SANJINES, IRMA M 

MORENO, MATTHEW GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 

MORENO, MATTHEW GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total 800.00 
-------------~~ 

00017792 04/2312010 SMITH DEMART SMITH INC 

Detention Contract Meals for d GEN 3490 5228 Contract Meals 5,171.80 

Boot Camp Contract Meals FY 09 GEN 3492 5228 Contract Meals 5,042.60 

Check Total __lQ) 14.40 

00017793 04/23/2010 STOLLEY, MARK W 

HERRERA,AARON GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 2,500.00 

HERRERA,AARON GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

JOSE CANTERA GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

GARLAND GILLESPIE GEN 3370 5341 Aopointed Attnv Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
---~-

Check Total __3,400.00 

00017794 04/23/2010 STORY It JAMES L 



User ID: Belinda A Sern Nueces Countl,: Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:51:34 

Report Name: AP ~CCR _ NUC Report Date: 04/23/2010 
Current Date: 04114/2010 

Page 8 

Check# CheckDt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

JAMES MARTINEZ GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 350.00 

00017795 04/23/2010 STUCKENBERG, LAW OFFICE OF SAF 

CASAS, PATRICK GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total 

00017796 04/23/2010 TENORE INVESTIGATIONS 

SOT VS DANIEL LOPEZ, CAUSE# 09 GEN 3340 5348 Defense Costs Other 2,237.93 

SOT VS CHARLES ORR, CAUSE# 08 GEN 3350 5348 Defense Costs Other 6,753.50 

Check Total ~__8,991.43 

00017797 04/23/2010 TORRES, DEEANN 

V ALLEJO, BEN GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 

REYES, CYNTHIA GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 650.00 

Check Total __1,150.00 

00017798 04/23/2010 TURPEN, STANLEY AARON 

HAMIL TON, LARRY GEN 3360 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 

00017799 04/23/2010 VELA, RENE 

JAMES FRANKLIN GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 600.00 

JOHNSON, DULCLE GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 375.00 

Check Total 

00017800 04/23/20 I 0 VILLARREAL-KUCHTA, MICHELE 

TUAREZ, CHRISTINA GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 900.00 

Check Total 900.00 
-----------

00017801 04/23/2010 WOLF, JASON CONRAD 

JAVIER VARGAS GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

DEALEJANDRO, ROBERT GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Check Total 

00017802 04/23/20 I 0 YSASSI, EPIMENIO 

BROWNING, POLLY GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 

BROWNING, BILLY GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 



User ID: Belinda A Sem Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:51:34 

Report Name: AP_ CCR_NUC Report Date: 04/23/2010 

Check# Check Dt PaYel! Name Description DIV Dept 

00621338 04/23/2010 4 M YOUTH SERVICES INC 

Residential boot camp placemen GEN 2910 

00621339 04/23/2010 A&R SEPTIC TANK SERVICE 

DISPOSAL FEE GEN 0170 

SEPTIC TANK FEE GEN 0170 

SEPTIC TANK FEE GEN 0170 

DISPOSAL FEE GEN 0170 

00621340 04/23/2010 ALANIZ, GINA 

Local Mileage Reimbursement Pr GEN 3480 

00621341 04/23/2010 ALLIED WASTE SERVICES 

6YD FRONT LOAD DUMPSTER, 3X/WE GEN 1460 

6YD FRONT LOAD DUMPSTER, 3X/WE GEN 1460 

00621343 04/23/2010 AMERIPRIDE LINEN & APPAREL SER 

FLOOR MATS AND TOWELS GEN 0170 

FLOOR MATS AND TOWELS GEN 0170 

FLOOR MATS AND TOWELS GEN 0170 

FLOOR MATS AND TOWELS GEN 0170 

FLOOR MATS AND TOWELS GEN 0170 

INLAND PARKS UNIFORMS GEN 0170 

INLAND PARKS UNIFORMS GEN 0170 

INLAND PARKS UNIFORMS GEN 0170 

INLAND PARKS UNIFORMS GEN 0170 

INLAND PARKS UNIFORMS GEN 0170 

Uniform services for Padre Bal GEN 0180 

Uniform services for Padre Bal GEN 0180 

Linen services for Padre Balli GEN 0180 

Linen services for Padre Balli GEN 0180 

Linen services for Padre BalIi GEN 0180 

Current Date: 04/14/2010 

Page 9 

Object Object Description Check Amount 

EP Check Stock Total 16 

5423 Boarding Costs,Juv,Foster,iail 3,1 00.00 

Check Total 

5455 Services - Other 120.00 

5455 Services - Other 300.00 

5455 Services - Other 300.00 

5455 Services - Other 180.00 

Check Total 

5541 Mileage Local 211.19 

Check Total 211.19 

5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 427.21 

5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 425.91 

Check Total 12 

5445 Linens, Towels.etc 2.00 

5445 Linens, T owels,etc 2.00 

5445 Linens, Towels,etc 17.00 

5445 Linens, Towels.etc 2.00 

5445 Linens, Towels,etc 2.00 

5463 Wearing Apparel 43.15 

5463 Wearing Apparel 43.15 

5463 Wearing Apparel 43.15 

5463 Wearing Apparel 43.15 

5463 Wearing Apparel 43.15 

5445 Linens, T owels,etc 29.20 

5445 Linens, Towels,etc 14.20 

5445 Linens, Towels,etc 29.48 

5445 Linens,Towels,etc 36.88 

5445 Linens, Towels, etc 41.12 



User ID: Belinda A Sern Nueces Coun!y Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:51:34 

Report Name: AP CCR r-.LJC Report Date: 04/23/2010 
Current Date: 04114120 I 0 

Page 10 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Linen services for Padre Balli GEN 0180 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 41.12 

Linen services for Padre Balli GEN 0180 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 41.12 

Linen services for Padre Balli GEN 0180 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 29.48 

Linen services for Padre Balli GEN 0180 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 41.12 

Linen services for Padre Balli GEN 0180 5445 Linens, T owels,etc 41.12 

Linen services for Padre Balli GEN 0180 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 29.48 

Linen services for Padre Balli GEN 0180 5445 Linens, T owels,etc 36.88 

Uniform services for Padre Bal GEN 0180 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 38.95 

Uniform services for Padre Bal GEN 0180 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 53.95 

Uniform services for Padre Bal GEN 0180 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 38.95 

Uniform services for Padre Bal GEN 0180 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 53.95 

Uniform services for Padre Bal GEN 0180 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 54.95 

Uniform services for Padre Bal GEN 0180 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 14.20 

Uniform services for Padre Bal GEN 0180 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 14.20 

Uniform services for Padre Bal GEN 0180 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 14.20 

RENTAL UNIFORMS - STANDING PUR GEN 1270 5463 Wearing Apparel 10.25 

RENTAL UNIFORMS - STANDING PUR GEN 1270 5463 Wearing Apparel 10.25 

APRONS AND APPAREL GEN 1780 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 24.38 

APRONS AND APPAREL GEN 1780 5445 Linens, T owels,etc 24.38 

LINEN, APRONS AND APPAREL GEN 1780 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 24.38 

LINEN, APRONS AND APPAREL GEN 1780 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 24.38 

LINEN, APRONS AND APPAREL GEN 1780 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 24.80 

Check Total 1,078.12 

00621344 04/23/2010 AMTEX SECURITY INC 

Security Services for Keach Fa GEN 6310 5185 Contract Personnel 163.52 

Check Total 163.52 

00621345 04/23/2010 ARAMARK 

OFFICER AND INMATE MEALS GEN 3720 5228 Contract Meals 22,968.15 

OFFICER AND INMATE MEALS GEN 3720 5228 Contract Meals 198.18 

Check Total ~~166.33 

00621346 04/23/2010 AT&T 

02/21-03/20 GEN 1500 5231 Telephone Expense 35.43 

Check Total 35.43--



User ID: Belinda A Sern Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:51 :34 

Report Name: AP_ CCR_NUC Report Date: 04/2312010 
Current Date: 04/14/2010 

Page 11 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00621347 04/23/2010 AT&T 

04/03-05/02 GEN 1500 5231 Telephone Expense 103.56 

Check Total 103.56 

00621348 04/23/2010 AT&T 

04/01-04/30 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 558.02 

Check Total 

00621349 04/23/2010 AT&T 

0410 1-04130 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 328.71 

Check Total 328.71 

00621350 04/23/2010 ATRIUM PLAZA L C 

mOO0982 GEN 0370 5422 Bldg & Space Rent 2,333.00 

Check Total .00 

00621351 04/23/2010 BAKER & TAYLOR INC 

Standing order children's book GEN 1401 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 69.48 

Standing order children's book GEN 1401 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 128.77 

standing order books GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 19.75 

Check Total 

00621352 04/23/2010 BARNETT, JOHANNA LADLEY 

THOMAS HERNANDEZ GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

Check Total 75.00 

00621353 04/23/2010 BARRERA, JENNIFER 

BURLERGH,ROBERT GEN 3250 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

Check Total 175.00 

00621354 04/23/2010 BARRETT DAFFIN FRAPPIER TURNEI 

filed in wrong pct GEN 3610 2354 Refunds Payable-Admin 106.00 

Check Total 106.00 

00621355 04/23/2010 BONILLA, LISA ANN 

Local Mileage Reimbursements F GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 52.48 

Local Mileage Reimbursement Ma GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 61.20 

Check Total 

00621356 04/23/2010 BRANCHING OUT 

WEEKLY WATERING, FERTILIZATION GEN 1500 5264 Landscape & Grounds M&R 250.00 



User ID: Belinda A Sern Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:51 :34 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 04/23/2010 
Current Date: 04114/2010 

Page 12 

Check# Check Dt PaveeName D~s(;ription DlV Dept Object Object Description £.heck Amount 

Check Total 250.00 ---

00621357 04/23/2010 BURKETT, NATHAN THE LAW OFFIC 

RAMIREZ, GUADALUPE GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
----

Check Total 100.00 

00621358 04/23/2010 C C AREA COUNCIL FOR THE DEAF 

INTERPRETERING SERVICES FOR RI GEN 3300 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 275.00 

Check Total 275.00 

00621359 04/2312010 C CIS D POLICE DEPARTMENT 

marIO arrest\service fees GEN 3621 2347 Due to Schools 17.50 

Check Total 17.50 

00621360 04/23/2010 C CIS D POLICE DEPARTMENT 

feb I 0 arrest\serv fees GEN 3621 2347 Due to Schools 71.10 

Check Total 71.10 --------

00621361 04/23/2010 C CIS D POLICE DEPARTMENT 

arrest fees\warrant GEN 3600 2347 Due to Schools 70.00 

Check Total 70.00 

00621362 04/23/2010 C CIS D POLICE DEPARTMENT 

feb 10 arrest fees\ warrant GEN 3600 2347 Due to Schools 5.00 

Check Total 

00621363 04/23/2010 C C WEIGHING CO INC 

FY 2009-2010 DPS-CVE GEN 1285 5461 Truck Weighing Expense 28.00 

Check Total 28.00 

00621364 04/23/2010 CALALLEN ISD 

JJAEP Mandatory Days Reimburse GEN 2840 5443 Inter-Local Agreements 1,580.00 

CISD will provide health and d GEN 5110 1410 Accts Rec - Component Units 5,000.00 

Check Total 6,580.0Q 

00621365 04/23/2010 CAPITAL KLEEN-AIR, INC 

INSPECTION AND MAINTENANCE ON GEN 1400 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 177.60 

Check Total 177.60 

00621366 04/23/2010 CARRIZALES, DANIEL 

02/24-03/22 GEN 0370 5541 Mileage - Local 51.45 



------------

---------

---------

---------

User ID: Belinda A Sem Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:51 :34 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 0411412010
Report Date: 04/23/2010 

Page 13 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 51.45 

00621367 04/23/2010 CCISD 

feb 10 1/2 par fines GEN 3621 2347 Due to Schools 137.43 

Check Total 137.43 

00621368 04/23/2010 CCISD 

mar10 1/2 parent fines GEN 3621 2347 Due to Schools 328.06 

Check Total 328.06 

00621369 04/23/2010 CCISD/ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE 

feb09 1/2 fine pymt GEN 3600 2347 Due to Schools 47.50 

Check Total 47.50 

00621370 04/23/2010 CCISDI ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE 

feb I 0 1/2 fine pymt GEN 3600 2347 Due to Schools 2,079.00 

Check Total ~79.QQ 

00621371 04/23/20 10 CDW COMPUTER CENTERS INC 

Hp LaserJet P2035 Printer, Par GEN 1900 5643 Data Processing Equip 209.42 

Part #H-P-J802IA#ABA GEN 1900 5643 Data Processing Equip 216.00 

Check Total 425.42 

00621372 04/23/2010 CENTURYLINK 

04/01-04/30 GEN 0180 5231 Telephone Expense 196.87 

04/01-04/30 GEN 1530 5231 Telephone Expense 64.82 

04/01-04/30 GEN 1530 5231 Telephone Expense 67.85 

04/01-04/30 GEN 1530 5231 Telephone 38.13 
04/01-04/30 GEN 1530 5233 Electricity 185.05 

Check Total 552.72 

00621373 04/23/2010 CENTURYLINK 

04/01-04/30 GEN 1530 5231 Telephone Expense 28.59 

Check Total 28.59 

00621374 04/23/2010 CESAR E CHAVEZ ACADEMY CHART 

feb 1 0 112 fine pymt GEN 3600 2347 Due to Schools 250.00 

Check Total 250.00 

00621375 04/23/2010 CHAVEZ, SANDRA 

SOT VS ANTHONY HERNANDEZ, JUAN GEN 3350 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 1,720.00 

http:1,720.00
http:2,079.00


-------------

User ID: Belinda A Sern Nueces Count,Y Consolidated Check Register CUrrent Time: 15:51 :34 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 0411412010
Report Date: 04/23/20 I 0 

Page 14 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Descripti()n DIV Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

SOT VS JOHN ALANIZ, CAUSE# 09- GEN 3350 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 161.00 

sot vs anthony hernandez 09cr GEN 3520 5349 Prosecution Costs - Other 569.32 

Check Total __2_,450.32 

00621376 04/23/2010 CHEROKEE COUNTY 

FY20091l0 PT. G.E. CAUSE#MI378 GEN 4300 5437 Fees & Pernlits 150.00 
~~~--

Check Total 150.00 

00621377 04/23/2010 CHIEF SUPPL Y CORP 

SHIPPING AND HANDLING (ORDER#5 GEN 1324 5440 Inmate General Supplies 29.99 

BD3000-1 EVIDENCE SECURE SEAL GEN 1324 5440 Inmate General Supplies 370.93 

Check Total 

00621378 04/23/2010 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

5W 03/04-04/06 GEN 1565 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 72.37 

Check Total 72.37 

00621379 04/23/2010 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

Director - Insurance GEN 3091 5188 lnter-Govemmnt Personnel 639.04 

Director Salary & Benefits GEN 3091 5188 Inter-Govemmnt Personnel 3,816.07 

FY091l 0 February 2010 Rent GEN 3091 5267 Home Road Bldg. Expenses 3,750.00 

Check Total II 

00621380 04/23/2010 COOPER EQUIPMENT 

4 BELT ROLLERS (UNIT 202 & 203 GEN 0120 5252 Heavy Motor Equip & Mach M&R 669.00 

4 BELT ROLLERS (UNIT 202 & 203 GEN 0120 5252 Heavy Motor Equip & Mach M&R 669.00 

Check Total __1,338.00 

00621381 04/23/2010 CORONADO III, JUAN 

refund GEN 3600 2354 Refunds Payable-Admin 21.90 

Check Total 21.90 

00621382 04/23/2010 CORPUS CHRISTI CALLER TIMES 

m00098I GEN 0370 5414 Advertisements & Public Notice 320.01 

LEGAL NOTICE TEST OF AUTOMATIC GEN 3075 5414 Advertisements & Public Notice 118.21 

LEGAL NOTICE TEST OF AUTOMATIC GEN 3075 5414 Advertisements & Public Notice 271.35 

LEGAL NOTICE TEST OF AUTOMATIC GEN 3075 5414 Advertisements & Public Notice 118.22 

Check Total 827.79 

00621383 04/23/2010 D & W TROPHY HOUSE INC 

http:1,338.00
http:3,750.00
http:3,816.07
http:2_,450.32


User 10: Belinda A Sern Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:51 :34 

Reoort Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 04/23/20 I 0 
Current Date: 04/14/20 10 

Page 15 

Check# Check Dt Payee NIlIll~ Descriotion DIV Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

INV#42156 PLAQUE ADN ENGRAVED GEN 1326 5211 Office Expenses & Supplies 176.46 

PLAQUE ENGRAVED LETTERS FOR JA GEN 1326 5211 Office Expenses & Supplies 45.41 

Check Total 221.87 

00621384 04/23/2010 DELAPAZ JR, JOSE DANIEL 

overage refund GEN 3655 2354 Refunds Payable-Admin 135.00 

Check Total 

00621385 04/23/2010 DELL MARKETING CORP 

dell E5400 notebook computer, GEN 1900 5643 Data Processing Equip 5,246.73 

Check Total 

00621386 04i23/20 10 DUMESNIL, DEBORAH ANN 

REIMBURSEMENT OF LOCAL MILEAGE GEN 2362 5541 Mileage - Local 184.73 

Check Total 

00621387 04/23/2010 ENTERPRISE RENT A CAR 

Richard Ramirez 2009 Chev 515C GEN 2379 5435 Equipment Rentals 542.00 

Jolm Flores Ford F150 4x4 LP#A GEN 2379 5435 Equipment Rentals 607.00 

Jolm Flores Ford F150 4x4 LP#A GEN 2379 5435 Equipment Rentals 607.00 

Richard Ramirez 2009 Chev 515C GEN 2379 5435 Equipment Rentals 542.00 

RENTAL AGREEMENT FOR TRUCK REN GEN 2379 5435 Equipment Rentals 607.00 

Check Total 

00621388 04/23/2010 ERNEST R GARZA & CO PC 

COUNTY - Fiscal Year End Audit GEN 1285 5315 Audit & Accounnting Services 8,100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00621389 04/23/2010 ESPINOSA, JASON R 

sot vs juan villarreal 09cr 105 GEN 3520 5465 Witness Expenses 7.00 

Check Total 

00621390 04/23/2010 FAMILY CENTER IGA 

restitution terri nuckolls GEN 3640 2474 Restitution Payable 90.55 

Check Total 

00621391 04/23/2010 FEDERAL EXPRESS CORP 

n I1lnoJosa penpacket huntsvill GEN 3520 5217 Postage & Fed Express 18.81 

sender elizabeth vega bexar co GEN 3520 5217 Postage & Fed 32.31 

STANDING PO FOR OUTGOING MAIL GEN 3720 5217 Postage & Fed Express 80.20 



User ID: Belinda A Sem Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:51:34 

Report Name: AP _CCR __NUC 

Chcck# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

Report Date: 04/23/2010 

DlV Dept Object Object Description 

Current Date: 04114/2010 

Page 16 

Check Amount 

Check Total 131.32 

00621392 04/23/2010 FIRETROL PROTECTION SYSTEMS Ir-

TROUBLE SHOOTING SERVICES FOR 

ANl\T(]AL INSPECTION OF EXISTING 

ANNUAL INSPECTION OF EXISTING 

ANNUAL INSPECTION OF EXISTING 

ANNUAL INSPECTION OF EXISTING 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

1324 

1740 

1740 

1740 

1740 

5455 

5265 

5265 

5265 

5265 

Services· Other 

Mechanical System Repairs 

Mechanical System Repairs 

Mechanical System Repairs 

Mechanical System Repairs 

5,000,00 

550.00 

2,500.00 

1,000,00 

225.00 

Check Total 

00621393 04/23/2010 FLEDDERMAN,ROBERT 

FY 2009·2010 CM CT RECORDING GEN 1285 5462 Video & Recording Expense 

Check Total 

495.00 

495.00 

00621394 04/23/2010 FLORES, PAUL 

FY0911 0 Monthlv Local Mileage GEN 3480 5541 Mileage· Local 

Check Total 

226,76 
--------~ 

226.76 

00621395 04/23/2010 GARCIA, PAMELA 

SANCHEZ, BRENDA 

THE CHILD 

CHILD 

SANCHEZ, BRENDA 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3120 

3150 

3150 

3380 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

300,00 

225.00 

105.00 

250,00 

Check Total 880.00 
~~~------

00621396 04/23/2010 GARCIA, RAFAEL FERMIN 

5 hours to review medical reco 

Time spent testifyning as an e 

GEN 

GEN 

3150 

3150 

5348 

5348 

Defense Costs Other 

Defense Costs Other 

750,00 

300,00 

Check Total 1,050,00 

00621397 04/23/2010 GARZA, EDWARD F 

MICHAEL ZAP A T A 

KEENER, BRUCE 

GEN 

GEN 

3320 

3360 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

350.00 

500.00 

Check Total 850.00 

00621398 04123/2010 GCR TRUCK TIRE CTR 

four tires, front and rear bra GEN 3850 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 

Check Total 

742.47 
---------

742.47 

00621399 04/23/2010 GEBERT, ARACELI S 



User ID: Belinda A Sern N ueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15 :51 :34 

Report Name: AP _CCRJ'fUC 

Check# CheckDt Payee Name Description 

Report Date: 04/23/2010 

DIV Dept Object Object Description 

Current Date: 0411412010 

Page 17 

Check Amount 

JAVIER OUT AND TRIAL IN COUNTY GEN 3300 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 320.00 

Check Total 

00621400 04/23/2010 GEORGE, MICHAEL D 

CARRASCOIDA VILA FATHERS 

TOPACIA GILBERT-MOTHER 

RUBEN GUAJARDO-FATHER 

THE CHILDREN 

THE CHILD 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

430.00 

590.00 

270.00 

455.00 

555.00 

Check Total .. 2,300.0(,) 

00621401 04/23/2010 GEORGE, RICHARD 

FY09!1 0 Monthly Local Mileage GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 186.58 

Check Total 

00621402 04/23/2010 GLEN MILLS SCHOOLS, THE 

residential services for juven GEN 1317 5423 Boarding Costs,1uv,Foster,1ail 8.571.50 

Check Total 1.50 

00621403 04/23/2010 GLOBAL SPECTRUM DBA RB FAIRGF 

APRIL 2010 BUDGETED EXPENSES GEN 0141 4898 Advanced Oprtng Deposits 

Check Total 

73,187.39 
--------~~--

187.39 

00621404 04/23/2010 GONZALEZ, JUAN P 

GILBERT DUQUE 

JOSHUA HALFMAN 

MAT A, MICHELLE 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3250 

3310 

3320 

5342 

5341 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

125.00 

150.00 

450.00 
.-

725.00 -----------

00621405 04/23/2010 GRESHAM, SMITH AND PARTNERS 

PROVIDE SPECIFICATIONS FOR WAS GEN 1901 5310 Engineers, Surveyors, etc. 2,206.94 

Check Total 2,206.94 

00621406 04/23/2010 GRESHAM, SMITH AND PARTNERS 

PROPOSAL TO ASSIST NlJECES COUN GEN 0120 5310 Engineers, Surveyors, etc. 8,011.18 

Check Total 1.18 

00621407 04/23/2010 GULF COAST GRAPHIC DESIGNERS 

Remove and clean graphics on t GEN 3850 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 555.00 

Check Total 555.00 



-----------

-------------

-------

---------

User ID: Belinda A Sern Current Time: 15:51 :34 Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 0411412010

Report Date: 04/23/20 I 0 
Page 18 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00621408 04/23/2010 HOLIDAY INN 

standing po for witness expens GEN 3520 1439 Accounts Rec. Witness Expense 102.35 

standing po for witness expens GEN 3520 1439 Accounts Rec. Witness Expense 102.35 

Check Total 204.70 

00621409 04/23/2010 INDUSTRIAL COMMUNICATIONS 

Repairs and parts for radios u GEN 3490 5258 Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 128.00 

Check Total 128.00 

00621410 04/23/2010 INTERNATIONAL CONSULT ANT GRC 

NC Library Windstorm Certifica GEN 1545 5305 Administrat & Consultant Fees 4,230.00 

Check Total 42230.00 

00621411 04/23/2010 IRA Z MILLER ATTORNEY AT LAW 

JOHN VASQUES GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

TORRES, GEORGE GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 425.00 

MARTIN, VERONICA GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

ARREDONDO, DANIEL GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

MARTIN, VERONICA GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 
--~-----------

Check Total J,575.0Q 

00621412 04/23/2010 JARDON-MORENO, DORIS 

FY09/10 Monthly Local Mileage GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 283.22 

Check Total 283.22 

00621413 04/23/2010 lEC ARCHITECTS INC 

PLANS AND SPECIFICATION FOR: R GEN 1917 5309 Architects 283.50 

PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS FOR: GEN 1917 5309 Architects 189.00 

PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS FOR: GEN J917 5309 Architects 157.50 

Check Total 630.00 

00621414 04/23/2010 JOHNSON CONTROLS 

REP AIR CONTROLS FOR 4 V A V BOXE GEN 1500 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 1,515.92 

Check Total 1,~~~2 

00621415 04/23/2010 JONES & COOK 

SAF3496BL Safeco Adjustable T- GEN 2820 5680 Fixed Assets less than $1000 69.00 

SAF349 I BV Safeco MidBack Chair GEN 2820 5680 Fixed Assets less than $1000 298.69 

Check Total 367.69 
--~----------

http:1,515.92
http:J,575.0Q
http:42230.00
http:4,230.00


--------

-------

User ID: Belinda A Sere Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15 :51 :34 

ReportName: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 04!l4/20 1 0 
Report Date: 04/23/2010 

Page 19 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00621416 04/23/2010 JONES MCCLURE PUBLISHING CO 

O'CONNERS TEXAS PRETRIAL DEADL GEN 3340 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 23.00 

Check Total 

00621417 04/23/2010 KLEBERG COUNTY SO 

feb 1 0 3cs warrant fees GEN 3610 2355 Due to Outside Entities 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00621418 04/23/20 I 0 KNOWLES PUBLISHING INC 

Erisman's Reversible Errors in GEN 0150 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 101.01 

ERISMAN'S REVERSIBLE ERRORS IN GEN 3320 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 101.01 

Check Total 202.02 

00621419 04/23/2010 KONE INC 

REPAIR TO JAIL ELEVATOR NO.7 GEN 1500 5263 Elevator/Escalator Repairs 697.02 

Check Total 697.02 

00621420 04/23/2010 L K JORDAN & ASSOCIATES INC 

Weekend Counter Help @ Padre B GEN 0180 5185 Contract Personnel 906.67 

CONTRACT PERSONNEL FOR SWITCHB GEN 1500 5185 Contract Personnel 134.00 

Check Total 

00621421 04/23/2010 LARSON PLUMBING & UTILITY CO 

CLEANING SUMP PUMP AT JAIL GEN 1500 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 1,350.00 

Check Total 1,350.00 

00621422 04/23/2010 LAUREL, RICARDO 

PEREZ CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 125.00 

JAMEIR JURRON GILBERT GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 

Check Total 275.00 

00621423 04/23/2010 LEONARD, DONNA K 

JACQUELINE SHAVERS GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

Check Total 75.00 

00621424 04/23/2010 LEXISNEXIS RISK & INFORMATION 

ACCURINT FOR LAW ENFORCEMENT P GEN 5220 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 150.50 

Check Total 150.50 

00621425 04/23/2010 LINEBARGER,GOGGAN,BLAIR & 

marIO GEN 3610 2110 Attorney Fee Payable 1,382.00 

http:1,382.00
http:1,350.00
http:1,350.00


-----

User ID: Belinda A Sern Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:51 :34 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 0411412010
Report Date: 04/23/2010 

Page 20 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total ____~1,382.00 

00621426 04/23/2010 LINEBARGER,GOGGAN,BLA1R & 

jan 1 0 atty fee GEN 3600 2110 Attorney Fee Payable 28.50 

Check Total 28.50 

00621427 04/23/2010 LYB ENTERPRISES 

LEASE AGREEMENT FOR OFFICE SPA GEN 1490 5422 Bldg & Space Rent 3,475.00 

Check Total _~3~,475.00 

00621428 04/23/2010 MARTIN, JAMES M 

NORTON, JERRY GEN 3320 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

£heck Total 150.00 

00621429 04/23/2010 MARTINEZ JR, HUMBERTO M 

Local Mileage Reimbursement Ma GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 17.64 
-~---

Check Total 17.64 

00621430 04/23/2010 MASON AIR SYSTEMS LLC 

INSTALL 2(TWO) AMERICAN ST ANDA GEN 1915 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 21,504.00 

Check Total _~504.00 

00621431 04/23/2010 MCLALLEN, DOUGLAS D 

GARCIA, STEVE GEN 3320 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

LUNA, GILBERT GEN 3320 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

JACINTO, JACQUELINE GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 

RANGEL, JOHNNY GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 

RAY L. GONZALEZ GEN 3370 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

ANTONIO MOLINA JR GEN 3370 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 900.00 

00621432 04/23/2010 MEDINA, BIANCA 

saldana GEN 3310 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

ROLANDO SALDANA GEN 3310 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 300.00 

00621433 04/23/2010 MELTON, MARY 

JURY TRIAL IN 319TH COURT. GEN 3300 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 227.50 

TRIAL IN THE 347TH IN P.M. GEN 3300 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 80.00 

COVERING TRIAL IN 319TH DISTRI GEN 3300 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 80.00 

http:21,504.00
http:3~,475.00
http:3,475.00
http:1,382.00


------------

User 10: Belinda A Sem Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:51 :34 


Rep()rt Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 0411412010

Rep()rt Date: 04/23/20 I 0 

Page 21 

Check# Check Dt Payee Nam(' D('$cril)ti€m DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 387.50 

00621434 04/23/2010 MEYERS VILLA & ASSOCIATES 

MAR 2010 EVALUATION/CONSULTATI GEN 2362 5305 Administrat & Consultant Fees 4,166.67 

Check Total 166.67 

00621435 04/23/2010 MILAM, JOHN H 

TJPC approved employee appreci GEN 2820 5455 Services - Other 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00621436 04/23/2010 MOBILE MINI 

Loss Limitation Waiver GEN 0180 5422 Bldg & Space Rent 48.00 

Lease Mobile Office w/Restroom GEN 0180 5422 Bldg & Space Rent 400.00 

PPE Mobile Office All Others GEN 0180 5422 Bldg & Space Rent 12.50 

Check Total 460.50 

00621437 04/23/2010 NATIVIDAD, ESTHER 

SOT VS SIMON ORTIZ, CAUSE# 06- GEN 3370 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 45.00 

SOT VS DONALD METOYER, CAUSE# GEN 3370 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 72.00 

SOT VS DOMINIQUE MENDEZ, CAUSE GEN 3370 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 207.00 

SOT VS ANDREW CANTU, CAUSE #'S GEN 3370 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 135.00 

Check Total 459.00 

00621438 04/23/2010 NEXTEL COMMUNICATIONS 

UNLIMITED DATA PLAN GEN 1190 5235 49.61 

UNLIMITED OAT A PLAN GEN 1190 5235 49.61 

Check Total 99.22 

00621439 04/23/2010 NOEL, LETICIA 

MARCH'IO-MILEAGE GEN 3330 5541 Mileage - Local 658.56 

Check Total 658.56 

00621440 04/23/2010 NORTH ATLANTIC EXTRADITION SE 

TRANSPORTATION OF INMATE FROM GEN 3700 5459 Transportation of Persons 517.40 

TRANSPORTATION OF INMATE FR RE GEN 3700 5459 Transportation of Persons 1,207.05 
I 

Check Total 1,724.45 

00621441 04/23/2010 NUECES COUNTY EMERGENCY SER' 

March qtr ESD #2 false alarms GEN 5100 5488 Fire Protection 210.00 

March qtr ESD#2 fire calls GEN 5100 5488 Fire Protection 1,000.00 

http:1,000.00
http:1,724.45
http:1,207.05
http:4,166.67


--------

---------

-----

User ID: Belinda A Scrn Current Time: 15:51 :34 Nueces Countl: Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 0411412010

Report Date: 04/23/2010 
Page 22 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 1.210.00 

00621442 04/23/2010 NUECES COUNTY MHMR 

JAN 2010 financial status repo GEN 2362 5443 Inter-Local Agreements 11,212.19 

FEB 2010 financial status rep GEN 2362 5443 Inter-Local Agreements 11,640.08 

Check Total 22,~5_2.27 

00621443 04/23/2010 OMNIBASE 

omni fees GEN 3600 2364 AlP Omnibase 90.60 

Check Total 90.60 

00621444 04/23/2010 OMNIBASE 

marl 0 fta fees GEN 3600 2364 AlP Omnibase 165.40 

Check Total 165.40 

00621445 04/23/2010 OMNIBASE 

feb 1 0 omni fees GEN 3600 2364 AlP Omnibase 197.40 

Check Total 197.40 

00621446 04/23/2010 OMNIBASE 

1 st qtr 2010 fail to appear GEN 3621 2364 AlP Omnibase 356.14 

Check Total 356.14 

00621447 04/23/2010 ON THE SPOT SEPTIC TANK SER VIC 

Monthly Septic Service for GEN 0180 5455 Services - Other 1,080.00 

Check Total 1,080.00 

00621448 04/23/2010 PATHWAYS YOUTH HOME INC 

Residential services for juven GEN 2910 5423 Boarding Costs,Juv,Foster,Jail 4,285.75 

Residential services for juven GEN 2910 5423 Boarding Costs,Juv,Foster,Jail 

Check Total 

00621449 04/23/2010 PATON, VANCE D 

SALAS, ENRIQUE GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total 300.00 

00621450 04/23/2010 PORT OF CORPUS CHRISTI POLICE 

feb 10 3cs arrest fee GEN 3610 2355 Due to Outside Entities 15.00 

Check Total 15.00 

00621451 04/23/2010 PRICE TRAFFIC PRODUCTS 

http:4,285.75
http:1,080.00
http:1,080.00
http:22,~5_2.27
http:11,640.08
http:11,212.19
http:1.210.00


User ID: Belinda A Sem Current Time: 15:51 :34 Nueces Countl::: Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 04/23/2010 

Current Date: 0411412010 

Page 23 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

62" WHITE CARSONITE ROAD MARKE GEN 0120 5276 Road Sign Materials 6,432.00 

Check Total __~432.00 

00621452 04/23/2010 QUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC 

K.Hales laboratory CBC tests GEN 3492 1472 Charge Customer NR 185.55 

Check Total 

00621453 04/23/2010 QUINTANILLA MD, MARIO A 

K.Davenport psychiatric care 3 GEN 3492 1472 Charge Customer NR 35.00 

Check Total 

00621454 04/23/2010 RAMOS, DENNIS JACINTO 

sot vs Micahel Ponce testimon GEN 3520 5465 Witness Expenses 240.00 

Check Total 240.00 

00621455 04/23/2010 RED HAWK 

CONTRACT ID 0000038899 GEN 1465 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 18.95 

CONTRACT ID 0000038900 GEN 1465 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 18.95 

FIRE ALARM SYSTEM MONITORING F GEN 1500 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 32.75 

Check Total 

00621456 04/23/20 I 0 RELIANT ENERGY RET AIL SERVICES 

1203/02-03/31 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 22.63 

2485 03/02-03/31 GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 327.06 

5332 03/02-03/31 GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 878.12 

2847 03/02-03/31 GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 370.04 

2325 03/02-03/31 GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 303.56 

1893 03/02-03/31 GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 386.00 

569 03/02-03/31 GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 90.27 

37403/02-03/31 GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 66.58 

50 03/03-04/01 GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 18.13 

1468 03/03-04/0 I GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 191.63 

5003103-04/01 GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 18.13 

344 03/02-03/31 GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 63.31 
331 03/02-03/31 GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 61.71 

105 03/03-04/01 GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 24.74 

4428 03/02-03/31 GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 641.13 

3100 03/03-04/0 I GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 438.83 



User ID: Belinda A Sem Nueces Count:y Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:51 :34 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 04/23/2010 
Current Date: 04114/2010 

Page 24 

Check# Check Dt Pavee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

198203/02-03/31 

4 03/02-03/31 

10503/03-04/01 

03/02-04/0 I 

93003/03-04/01 

9600 03/02-03/31 

159203/04-04/01 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

0180 

0180 

0180 

1450 

1460 

1470 

1770 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5231 

5233 

5233 

5233 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Telephone Expense 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

424.96 

21.62 

24.74 

180.88 

138.67 

1,245.69 

384.21 

Check Total ~322.64 

00621457 04/2312010 RHODES, NATE 

CAMPBELL, FRANK 

CAMPBELL, FRANK 

LAWLEY, JOSHUA 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3310 

3310 

3340 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

150.00 

500.00 

150.00 

Check Total 800.00 -----

00621458 04/23/2010 RICKHOFF, GERRY 

2009MH 1845&MH 1846 PT JMM 688.0 

SEPT 09 COST FOR PT JAM 2009MH 

GEN 

GEN 

4300 

4300 

5437 

5437 

Fees & Permits 

Fees & Permits 

1,376.00 

371.00 

Check Total 1}47.00 

00621459 04123/2010 ROURK, THELMA 

FY09/10 Monthly Local Mileage GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 

Check Total 

128.38 

128.38 

00621460 04/23/2010 SAN PATRICIO SHERIFF'S OPT 

warrant fee GEN 3610 2355 Due to Outside Entities 50.00 

Check Total 

00621461 04/23/2010 SCHINDLER ELEVATOR CORPORATII 

SERVICE CALL TO REPAIR ELEV ATO GEN 1500 5263 Elevator/Escalator Repairs 

Check Total 

339.64 

339.64 

00621462 04/23/2010 SECHRIST -HALL COMPANY 

PALLET FIELD MARKER GEN 0170 5264 Landscape & Grounds M&R 

£heck Total 

420.00 
---

420.00 

00621463 04/23/2010 SHORELINE INC 

Residential boot camp p1acemen GEN 2910 5423 Boarding Costs,J uv,F oster,J ail 8,571.50 

Check Total 8,571 



User ID: Belinda A Sern Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:51 :34 

RePQrlName: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 04/14/2010
Report Date: 04/23/2010 

Page 25 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Dt'!scriptlj)n DIV Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

00621464 04/23/2010 SKlDOKANCO 

HAZEL BAZEMORE PARK GEN 0170 5455 Services Other 64.00 
Check Total 

00621465 04/23/2010 SMITH-ENGLE, JENNIFER M 

PERSONAL SERVICE CONTRACT ON D GEN 0121 5305 Administrat & Consultant Fees 

Check Total 

00621466 04/23/2010 SPEEDY STOP FOOD INC 

ck restitutions GEN 3621 2474 Restitution Payable 104.26 

£heck Total 104.26 

00621467 04/23/2010 TERMINI X INTERNATIONAL LP 

INITIAL VISIT TO TRIM TREES AN GEN 1520 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 285.00 
MONTHLY PEST CONTROL TREATMEN1 GEN 1520 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 60.00 

Check Total 

00621468 04/23/2010 TEXAS ADOLESCENT TREATMENT C 

Residential placement services GEN 1317 5423 Boarding Costs,Juv,Foster,Jail 12,089.10 
Residential Services FY '09/'1 GEN 2910 5423 Boarding Costs,Juv,Foster,Jail 768.15 

Check Total 

00621469 04/23/2010 TEXAS ASSOCIATION OF COUNTIES 

w/c Annual Coverage 2QFY09/1O GEN 0101 5940 Insurance Policy Premiums 78,454.00 

Check Total ~454.00 

00621470 04/23/2010 TEXAS COMPTROLLER OF PUBLIC A 

CPA CO-OP ANNUAL MEMBERSHIP GEN 1270 5447 Memberships, Dues & Certs. 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00621471 04/23/2010 TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF STATE HEP 

ASBESTOSIDEMOLITION NOTIFICA TI GEN 1570 5437 Fees & Permits 57.00 
Check Total 

00621472 04/23/2010 TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH 

Monthly billing for Remote Cer GEN 1315 5437 Fees & Permits 552.66 
Check Total 

00621473 04/23/2010 TEXAS PARKS & WILDLIFE 

marlO 85% of state GEN 3655 2351 Due to Parks & Wildlife 34.00 

http:78,454.00
http:12,089.10


------

User ID: Belinda A Sern Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:51:34 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 0411412010

Report Date: 04/23/2010 
Page 26 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 34.00 

00621474 04/23/2010 TEXAS PARKS & WILDLIFE 

marIO 85% state GEN 3655 2351 Due to Parks & Wildlife 34.00 

£heck Total 34.00 

00621475 04/23/2010 TEXAS PARKS & WILDLIFE 

feb 1 0 85% state monthly fines GEN 3621 2351 Due to Parks & Wildlife 765.00 
Check Total 

----

765.00 

00621476 04/23/2010 TEXAS PARKS & WILDLIFE 

mar10 85% monthly fines GEN 3621 2351 Due to Parks & Wildlife 597.34 

Check Total 

00621477 04/23/2010 TEXAS STATE BAR 

TX Pattern JUry Chrgs Family GEN 0150 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 68.25 
Check Total 68.25 

00621478 04/23/2010 TIME WARNER COMMUNICATIONS 

COMMERICAL MUSIC GEN 1570 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 37.74 
COMMERICAL VIDEO ADDITIONAL OU GEN 1570 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 5.00 
COMMERICAL EXPANDED VIDEO SERV GEN 1570 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 25.00 
COMMERCIAL DIGITAL EQUIPMENT GEN 1570 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 7.95 
COMMERICAL VIDEO SERVICE GEN 1570 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 26.95 

Check Total 

00621479 04/23/2010 TRANE COMPANY, THE 

ANNUAL MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT GEN 1500 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 3,778.75 

Check Total 3,778.75 

00621480 04/23/2010 UNIVERSAL FIRE & SAFETY 

FIRE WATER PUMP, ANNUAL PERFOR GEN 1500 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 2,500.00 

Check Total __2_,500.00 

00621481 04/23/2010 UNIVERSAL HEALTH SERVICES INC 

Monthly Operation and Manageme GEN 1318 5317 Training Costs-in House 81,073.44 

Check Total _~073.44 

00621482 04/23/2010 VERIZON SELECT SERVICES, INC. 

04/01-04/30 GEN 1520 5231 Telephone Expense 663.19 
03/01-04/01 GEN 1545 5231 Telephone Expense 390.70 

http:81,073.44
http:2_,500.00
http:2,500.00
http:3,778.75
http:3,778.75


User ID: Belinda A Sern Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:51:34 

Report Date: 04/23/2010Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

00621483 04/23/2010 VICTORIA COUNTY 

Residential placement services 

00621484 04/23/2010 W AHALA, KARL MICHAEL 

refund of overpay 

00621485 04/23/2010 WEST GROUP PAYMENT CENTER 

Judges Acct 1000805103 

Acct 10003173316 

Acct 1000647642 

Judges Acct 1000805103 

Judges Acct 1000805103 

Acct 1003173344 

Judges Acct 1000805103 

Judges Acct 1000805103 

Judges Acct 1000805103 

Judges Acct 1000805103 

1 License 

Judges Acct 1000805103 

Judges Acct 1000805103 

Judges Acct 1000805103 

Judges Acct 1000805103 

Judges Acct 1000805103 

subscription charge Feb 13,19, 

Acct 1000647637 

Acct 1000805103 

Acct 1000647642 

Acct 1003173316 

00621486 04/23/2010 WEST GROUP PAYMENT CENTER 

Books/subscriptions for FY 200 

Current Date: 04114/2010 

Page 27 

Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total __1,053.89 

5423 Boarding Costs,Juv,Foster,Jail 2,945.00 

Check Total __2_,945.00 

2354 Refunds Payable-Admin 25.00 

Check Total 25.00 

5316 Westlaw Internet Services 58.00 

5316 Westlaw Internet Services 115.00 

5316 Westlaw Internet Services 345.00 

5316 Westlaw Internet Services 115.00 

5316 Westlaw Internet Services 115.00 

5316 Westlaw Internet Services 115.00 

5316 Westlaw Internet Services 115.00 

5316 Westlaw Internet Services 58.00 

5316 Westlaw Internet Services 115.00 

5316 West law Internet Services 115.00 

5316 West law Internet Services 115.00 

5316 Westlaw Internet Services 115.00 

5316 West law Internet Services 115.00 

5316 Westlaw Internet Services 115.00 

5316 Westlaw Internet Services 115.00 

5316 Westlaw Internet Services 115.00 

5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 1,560.46 

5316 Westlaw Internet Services 805.00 

5316 Westlaw Internet Services 115.00 

5316 Westlaw Internet Services 115.00 

5316 Westlaw Internet Services 115.00 

Check Total 4,666.46 
! 

5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 4,199.02 

Check Total 4,199.02 

DIV 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

2910 

3622 

1121 

1130 

1130 

3110 

3130 

3140 

3150 

3305 

3310 

3320 

3330 

3340 

3350 

3360 

3370 

3380 

3520 

3520 

3520 

3520 

3520 

0150 



---------

User ID: Belinda A Sem Current Time: 15:51 :34Nueces Count,Y Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 0411412010

Report Date: 04/23/2010 
Page 28 

Check# Check Dt Payee N3me Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00621487 04/23/2010 WESTOSO ISD 

feblO 1/2 fine pymt GEN 3600 2347 Due to Schools 250.00 

Check Total 250.00 

00621488 04/23/2010 WILKERSON, BILLIE 

COVERING JAIL COURT. GEN 3300 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 80.00 

Check Tot31 

00621489 04/23/2010 WORTH HYDROCHEM OF C C 

CHEMICALLY TREAT CONDENSER, CH GEN 1460 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 340.00 

CHEMICALLY TREAT AND REPLACE F GEN 1540 5266 Contract ServiceS-Buildings 250.00 

CHEMICALLY TREAT CONDENSER AND GEN 1740 5266 Contract ServiceS-Buildings 285.00 

Check Tot31 

00621490 04/23/2010 ALLIED WASTE SERVICES 

Standing Purchase Order for Ba PRO 0440 7556 Dumpster Garbage Services 388.95 

Standing Purchase Order for Ba PRO 0444 7556 Dumpster Garbage Services 91.24 

Check Total 480.19-----r 

00621491 04123/2010 ARAMARK 

Invoice# 3652000238 Date: 4/21 PRO 0440 7428 'Food & Kitchen Exp Wei & Pri 3,577.08 

Invoice# 3652000238 Date: 4/21 PRO 0444 7428 . Food & Kitchen Exp Wei & Pri 839.28 

Check Total 16.36 

00621492 04/23/2010 BANUELOS USED TIRES 

Invoice# 72939 Date: 411110 PRO 0402 7122 Tires & Tubes 400.00 

Invoice# 72939 Date: 411 I I 0 PRO 0402 7126 Misc Repairs, Parts & Supplies 32.00 

Invoice# 72829 Date: 411110 PRO 0412 7126 Misc Repairs, Parts & Supplies 35.00 

Invoice# 72829 Date: 4/1/10 PRO 0412 7126 Misc Repairs, Parts & Supplies 35.00 
~~~~~----------

~heck Total 502.00 

00621493 04/23/2010 BIRD'S RUBBER STAMP 

Invoice# 13330 Date: 4/8/10 PRO 0402 7421 Office Expense & Supplies 19.95 

Check Total 19.95 

00621494 04123/2010 COMPLIANCE CONSORTIUM CORP 

Invoice# 1004406 Date: 4/1/10 PRO 0402 7239 Pharchem INC. 280.00 

Invoice# 100326 Date: 3/23/10 PRO 0402 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 137.50 

Check Total 417.50 

http:3,577.08


User ID: Belinda A Sern Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:51 :34 

Report Date: 04/23/20 I 0 Report Name: 

Check# Check Dt 

00621495 04/23/2010 

00621496 04/23/2010 

00621497 04/23/2010 

00621498 04/23/2010 

00621499 04/23/2010 

Payee Name Description 

CULLIGAN WATER 

lnvoice# 442X04329I 09 Date: 31 

lnvoice# 442X04329I 09 Date: 31 

Invoice# 442X04360807 Date: 31 

Invoice# 442X04360807 Date: 31 

Invoice# 442X04360807 Date: 31 

EVEREST WATER CO 

Invoice# 37800015 Date: 411110 

Invoice# 37800224 Date: 41 III 0 

GANZ MD, SAMUEL 

Services from 4/20 I0-8/20 10 

Services from 4/20 I 0-8/20 10 

GENERAL FUND 

Standing Purchase Order 

Standing Purchase Order 

Water for Mar 20 I 0 

Standing Purchase Order 

Water for Mar 2010 

HENRY SCHEIN INC. 

Invoice# 8029620-0 I Date: 3118 

Invoice# 8029620-01 Date: 3/18 

Invoice# 8029620-01 Date: 3/18 

Invoice# 8029620-0 I Date: 3118 

Invoice# 8029620-01 Date: 3/18 

Invoice# 8029620-01 Date: 3/18 

Invoice# 8029620-01 Date: 3118 

Invoice# 8029620-01 Date: 3/18 

Invoice# 8029620-01 Date: 3/18 

Invoice# 8029620-01 Date: 3118 

DIV 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

Dept 

0402 

0402 

0440 

0440 

0444 

0402 

0410 

0440 

0444 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0444 

0444 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

Object 

7425 

7438 

7425 

7438 

7438 

7425 

7425 

7227 

7227 

7522 

7528 

7557 

7522 

7557 

7438 

7438 

7447 

7447 

7447 

7447 

7447 

7447 

7447 

7447 

Current Date: 04/14/2010 

Obiect Description 

Page 29 

Check Amount 

Office Equipment Rentals 

Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 

Office Equipment Rentals 

Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 

Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 

10.00 

55.50 

22.50 

99.43 

23.32 

Check Total 210.75 

Office Equipment Rentals 14.00 

Office Equipment Rentals 10.00 

Check Total 24.00 

Dr. Ganz Chodash Assoc 2,000.00 

Dr. Ganz Chodash Assoc 500.00 

Check Total _~500.00 

Electricity 1,875.00 

Bldg & Space Rent 5,270.00 

Water 683.10 

Electricity 625.00 

Water 151.80 

Check Total 

Clinical & Supplies 68.79 

Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 263.70 

Commissary Supplies 168.50 

Commissary Supplies 20.96 

Commissary Supplies 450.59 

Commissary Supplies 126.32 

Commissary Supplies 16.58 

Commissary Supplies 6.59 

Commissary Supplies 27.87 

Commissary Supplies 43.96 

http:5,270.00
http:1,875.00
http:2,000.00


------------

----------------

--------

User ID: Belinda A Sern Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:51 :34 

Report Name: AP _ CCR_NUC Current Date: 04114/2010
Report Date: 04/2312010 

Page 30 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Invoice# 8029620-01 Date: 3/18 PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 13.76 

Invoice# 8029620-01 Date: 3/18 PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 44.56 

Invoice# 8029620-01 Date: 3/18 PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 31.92 

Invoice# 8029620-01 Date: 3118 PRO 0440 7450 Freight 3.99 

Invoice# 8029620-01 Date: 3/18 PRO 0444 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 87.90 

Invoice# 8029620-01 Date: 3118 PRO 0444 7447 Commissary Supplies 31.58 

Invoice# 8029620-01 Date: 3/18 PRO 0444 7447 Commissary Supplies 11.14 

Invoice# 8029620-01 Date: 3/18 PRO 0444 7447 Commissary Supplies 5.24 

Invoice# 8029620-01 Date: 3/18 PRO 0444 7447 Commissary Supplies 98.91 

Invoice# 8029620-01 Date: 3118 PRO 0444 7447 Commissary Supplies 9.29 

Invoice# 8029620-01 Date: 3118 PRO 0444 7447 Commissary Supplies 7.98 

Invoice# 8029620-01 Date: 3118 PRO 0444 7447 Commissary Supplies 21.98 

Invoice# 8029620-01 Date: 3/18 PRO 0444 7447 Commissary Supplies 8.29 

Invoice# 8029620-01 Date: 3118 PRO 0444 7447 Commissary Supplies 6.88 

Check Total ___1_,5ZL2~ 

00621500 04/23/2010 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 

Invoice# 6035322013434913 Date PRO 0402 7442 Bank Fees 7.97 

Check Total 7.97 

0062150 I 04123120 lOLA 

Innvoice# 09374031 Date: 31271 PRO 0402 7023 Lodging 97.75 

Check Total 97.75 

00621502 04/23/2010 LLOYD GASSELINK ROCHELLE & TO 

Invoice# 44829 Date: 3115110 PRO 0402 7327 Educational-Registrarion Fee 5,690.74 

Check Total ____5 ,6<)0.74 

00621503 04/23/20 10 MHS INC 

Invoice# 1584287 Date: 3/25110 PRO 0440 7439 Educational & Demo Material 803.00 

Invoice# 1584287 Date: 3/2511 0 PRO 0444 7439 Educational & Demo Material 187.00 

Check Total 990.00 

00621504 04/23/2010 OFFICE DEPOT 

Order# 514787638-001 Date: 4/1 PRO 0440 7421 Office Expense & Supplies 303.68 

Order# 514787638-001 Date: 4/1 PRO 0444 7421 Office Expense & Supplies 75.92 

Check Total 379.60 

00621505 04/23/20 I 0 PRO TECH MONITORING INC 

http:5,690.74


-----

User ID: Belinda A Sern Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:51:34 

Report Name: AP CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

Invoice# 19408 Date: 4/1/10 

00621506 04/23/2010 SAMES CROW FORD 

Invoice# 621451 Date: 3/17/10 

Invoice# 621748 Date: 3/23/1 0 

Invoice# 621122 Date: 3/18/10 

Invoice# 621122 Date: 3/18/1 0 

00621507 04/23/2010 SHERATON HOTEL 

NADCP 16th Annual Training Con 

00621508 04/23/2010 TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF 

00621509 04/23/2010 WALMART 

FY2008-FY2009 

CSO Certification 

CSO Certification 

Invoice# 005588 Date: 4/8/10 

Invoice# 009731 Date: 4/2/10 

Invoice# 009734 Date: 4/211 0 

Invoice# 009276 Date: 4/5/1 0 

Standing PO for $4.00 Rx 

Invoice# 002727 Date: 3/30110 

Invoice# 002727 Date: 3/30110 

Invoice# 001997 Date: 41111 0 

Invoice# 003128 Date: 4/211 0 

Invoice# 002941 Date: 3/31/10 

Invoice# 003450 Date: 4/5/1 0 

00621510 04/23/2010 WEST GROUP PAYMENT CENTER 

Invoice# 6064850275 Date: 3/81 

Invoice# 6064850275 Date: 3/81 

Invoice# 6064850275 Date: 3/81 

Report Date: 04/23/2010 

DIV 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

Dept 

0402 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0403 

0402 

0402 

0440 

0402 

0412 

0412 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0444 

0402 

0402 

0403 

Object 

7222 


7123 


7126 


7126 


7126 


7023 


3040 


7327 


7327 


7421 


7126 


7421 


7447 


7447 


7447 


7447 


7447 


7447 


7447 


7447 


7427 


7427 


7427 


Current Date: 04/1412010 


Page 31 


Object Description Check Amount 


Elect Mont - V orec Leasing 119.00 

Check Total 119.00 

Engine & Body Repairs 183.27 

Misc Repairs, Parts & Supplies 250.00I 


Misc Repairs, Parts & Supplies 890.27 

Misc Repairs, Parts & Supplies 250.00 

Check Total __1,573.54 

Lodging 2,115.04 

Check Total __2,115.04 

CSCD Carryover Fund 97,448.92 

Educational-Registrarion Fee 450.00 

Educational-Registrarion Fee 150.00 

Check Total ~048.92 

Office Expense & Supplies 28.86 

Misc Repairs, Parts & Supplies 80.00 

Office Expense & Supplies 239.40 

Commissary Supplies 6.94 

Commissary Supplies 4.00 

Commissary Supplies 16.62 

Commissary Supplies 8.00 

Commissary Supplies 6.48 

Commissary Supplies 51.72 

Commissary Supplies 3.33 

Commissary Supplies 53.62 

!;;,heck Total 498.97 

Books, Magazines & Subscriptio 537.60 

Books, Magazines & Subscriptio 141.60 

Books, Magazines & Subscriptio 89.60 

http:97,448.92
http:2,115.04
http:2,115.04
http:1,573.54


----

User ID: Belinda A Sern Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:5 1:34 

Report Name: AP CCR NUC Current Date: 04/14/20 I 0 
Report Date: 04/23/2010 

Page 32 

Check# Check Dt Pavee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Invoice# 6064850275 Date: 3/81 PRO 0405 7427 Books, Magazines & Subscriptio 89.60 

Invoice# 6064850275 Date: 3/81 PRO 0410 7427 Books, Magazines & Subscriptio 179.20 

Invoice# 6064850275 Date: 3/81 PRO 0440 7427 Books, Magazines & Subscriptio 89.60 

Invoice# 6064850275 Date: 3/81 PRO 0444 7427 Books, Magazines & Subscriptio 89.60 

Check Total 1,216.80 

00621511 04/23/2010 ALAMO AREA COUNCIL OF GOVERN 

Education Registration Fees TRV 1335 5302 Education Registration Fees 250.00 

Check Total 250.00 

00621512 04/23/2010 BENAVIDEZ, RAFAEL G 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1200 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 30.44 

Check Total 30.44 

00621513 04/23/2010 CALIBRE PRESS INC 

Education Registration Fees TRV l345 5302 Education Registration Fees 182.75 

Education Registration Fees TRV l345 5302 Education Registration Fees 182.75 

Check Total 365.50 

00621514 04/23/2010 GALVAN, BEATRICE MARIE 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3613 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 52.47 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3613 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 14.40 

Check Total 66.87 

00621515 04/23/2010 HOLIDAY INN 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRY l335 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 496.20 

Check Total 496.20 

00621516 04/23/2010 HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRY 1345 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 158.20 

Check Total 158.20 

00621517 04/23/2010 LITTLE III, TYNER W 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRY 1285 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 267.64 

Check Total 267.64 

00621518 04/23/2010 OMNI SOUTHP ARK HOTEL 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRY 3480 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 661.25 

Check Total 661.25 
~~---

00621519 04/23/2010 OMNI SOUTHP ARK HOTEL 

http:1,216.80


-------------

-------------------

User ID: Belinda A Sern Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:51 :34 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 04114/2010
Report Date: 04/23/20 10 

Page 33 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3480 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 529.00 

Check Total 
----

529.00 

00621520 04/2312010 OMNI SOUTHP ARK HOTEL 

Food & Lodging TRV 3480 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 529.00 

.hheck Total 529.00 

00621521 0412312010 RAVELING, JAY 

Food & Lodging TRV 3480 5542 Food & 322.62 

Check Total 322.62 

00621522 04/23/2010 ROSENKILD, JAMES D 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3520 5542 Travel, Food & 379.92 

Check Total 379.92 

00621523 04/2312010 SOUTH TEXAS COUNTY JUDGES & C 

Education Registration Fees TRV 1020 5302 Education Registration Fees 200.00 
.-~-.---

Check Total 200.00 

00621524 04/23/2010 STONER, JANICE K 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3621 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 29.92 

Check Total 29.92 

00621525 04/23/2010 TAGLE, JESSICA CANTU 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1345 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 76.80 

Check Total 76.80 

00621526 04/23/2010 TEXAS A & M @ CC 

CPM PROGRAM (CERT. PUBLIC MANA TRV 1280 5302 Education Registration Fees 595.00 

Check Total 595.00 

00621527 04123/2010 TEXAS DISTRICT & COUNTY 

Education Registration Fees TRV 3520 5302 Education Registration Fees 275.00 

Check Total 275.00 

00621528 04123/2010 TEXAS JUVENILE PROBA nON COM~ 

Education Registration Fees TRV 3480 5302 Education Registration Fees 125.00 

Check Total 125.00 

00621529 04/2312010 TEXAS JUVENILE PROBA nON COM~ 

Education Registration Fees TRV 3480 5302 Education Registration Fees 125.00 



----

User ID: Belinda A Sern Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:51 :34 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 04114120 I 0 
Report Date: 04/23/20 I 0 

Page 34 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 125.00 

00621530 04/23/2010 TEXAS JUVENILE PROBATION COM1 

Education Registration Fees TRV 3480 5302 Education Registration Fees 125.00 

Check Total 125.00 

00621531 04/23/2010 TEXAS JUVENILE PROBATION COM1 

Education Registration Fees TRV 3480 5302 Education Registration Fees 125.00 

Check Total 125.00 

00621532 04/23/2010 TEXAS STATE UNIVERSITY 

Education Registration Fees TRV 3655 5302 Education Registration Fees 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00621533 04/23/2010 TREVINO, MELISSA 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1345 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 76.80 

Check Total 76.80 

00621534 04/23/2010 BLACK TIP PROPERTIES INC 

RII02071694 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00621535 04/23/2010 BOULIGNY, EUGENE 

RII02246156B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00621536 04/23/2010 C C EVERHART LTD 

RI09922813B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Check Total 50.00 

00621537 04/23/2010 CORPUS CHRISTI FUNERAL HOME 

RIIOl20 6095B WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 865.00 

RIIOl196083B WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 600.00 

R I 09960 60 I 7B WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 485.00 

Check Total __1,950.00 

00621538 04/23/2010 CORPUS CHRISTI WILBERT LP 

RIIOl695993B WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 300.00 

RIIOl186085B WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 300.00 

RIIOl175982B WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 336.00 

http:1,950.00


User ID: Belinda A Sern Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:51:34 

RePQrt Name: AP ~CCR~NUC Report Date: 04/23/2010 
Current Date: 04114120 I 0 

Page 35 

Ch~~k# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 

00621539 04/23/2010 DUNCAN CEMETERY 

RllOl716148B WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 495.00 

R 110034 6085B WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 495.00 

RII01706134B WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 495.00 

Rl101216128B WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial 495.00 

Check Total ),280.00 

00621540 04/23/2010 FBD APARTMENTS 

Rl10116407B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 140.00 

Check Total 140.00 

00621541 04/23/2010 GARZA RENTALS 

RI09959 61 18B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 250.00 

Check Total 250.00 

00621542 04/23/2010 GUARDIAN CREMATION & FUNERAL 

RII02256233 WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 650.00 

Check Total 650.00 

00621543 04/23/2010 HE B GROCERY COMPANY 

RI09957 FOODIHOUSEHOLD SUPPLIE WEL 4120 5221 Food & Edible Items 364.85 

Rl10020 FOOD/HOUSEHOLD SUPPLIE WEL 4120 5221 Food & Edible Items 852.77 

Rl10021 FOOD ASSISTANCE WEL 4120 5221 Food & Edible Items 169.45 

RI09956 FOODIHOUSEHOLD SUPPLIE WEL 4120 5221 Food & Edible Items 296.96 

RllOI88 FOODIHOUSEHOLD SUPPLIE WEL 4120 5221 Food & Edible Items 312.35 

Check Total 

00621544 04123/2010 HOLDER, NORMA 

Rl100795387B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 180.00 

Check Total 

00621545 04/23/2010 LIVING STEWARD PROPERTIES LTD 

R1100836136B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 200.00 

Check Total 200.00 

00621546 04/23/2010 LIVING STEWARD PROPERTIES LTD 

RII02066123B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 



User ID: Belinda A Sern Current Time: 15:51:34 Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC 

Check# 

00621547 

Check Dt 

04/23/2010 

Payee Name Description 

MAXWELL P DUNNE FUNERAL 

11059580lB 

00621548 04/23/2010 MEANEY, MICHAEL T 

RI100357410 

00621549 04/23/2010 PADRE MOTEL 

RII01156065B 

00621550 04/23/2010 PREIS PROPERTIES, INC 

RI10080 6003B 

00621551 04/23/2010 SARVER, MAUREEN S 

Rl100584124B 

00621552 04/23/2010 TARGET 

RI09938 CHILDREN'S 

00621553 04/23/2010 ZAPATA,JUAN 

RII00365104B 

Report Date: 04/23/2010 

DIV 

WEL 

Dept 

4120 

WEL 4120 

WEL 4120 

WEL 4120 

WEL 4120 

WEL 1351 

WEL 4120 

Object Object Description 

Current Date: 04114/2010 

Page 36 

Check Amount 

5449 Pauper Burial Expense 

Check Total 

650.00 

650.00 

5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 

Check Total 

180.00 

180.00 

5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 

Check Total 

180.00 
----------

180.00 

5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 

Check Total 

180.00 

180.00 

5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 

Check Total 

140.00 
-------------

140.00 
------

5463 Wearing Apparel 

Check Total 

587.82 

587.82 

5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 

Check Total 

140.00 
------------

140.00 ----

LA Check Stock Total 638,889.51 

Grand Total 699,598.67 



----

User ID: San Juanita Ga Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time:08:15:20 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 04/23/2010
Report Date: 04/23/2010 A 

Page 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00017873 04/23/2010 LAWRENCE, JAMES R 

Contract labor - first assista GEN 3520 5185 Contract Personnel 2,568.32 

Check Total ____2~68J_~ 

EP Check Stock Total 2,568.32 

Grand Total 2,568.32 

http:2,568.32
http:2,568.32
http:2,568.32


User ID: San Juanita Ga Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time:08:16:38 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 04/23/2010
Report Date: 04/23/2010 S 

Page 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00621820 04/23/2010 ALLSTATE UTILITIES AND CONSTRl 

Change Order # 1 

materials and contruction for 

GEN 

GEN 

2752 

2752 

5312 

5312 

General Contractor 

General Contractor 

Check Total 

31,934.21 

34,715.84 
---

~650.05 

00621821 04/23/2010 BANQUETE ISD 

Diabetes Contract Expires 9/30 GEN 5110 1410 Accts Rec - Component Units 

Check Total 

2,000.00 
-"-,---

2,000.00 

00621822 04/23/2010 CITY OF DRISCOLL 

DEC 2009 REIMBURSEMENT OF EXPE GEN 2410 5443 Inter-Local Agreements 

Check Total 

24,300.64 

_____~4,300.~'! 

00621823 04/23/2010 CITY OF ROBSTOWN 

DEC 2009 REIMBURSEMENT OF EXPE GEN 2410 5443 Inter-Local Agreements 

Check Total 

25,460.52 

_11460.52 

00621824 04/23/2010 LCS CORRECTIONS SERVICES INC 

FEB 10 FEDERAL INMATE HOUSING GEN 1393 4500 LCS Housing Costs-Coastal Bend 

Check Total 

518,056.00 
------~------

_-.i!~Q56.00 

00621825 04/23/2010 LCS CORRECTIONS SERVICES INC 

FEB 10 FEDERAL INMATE HOUSING GEN 1393 4499 LCS Housing Costs-La Villa 

Check Total 

1,177,483.00 

1,177,483.0,2 

LA Check Stock Total jJ..l),950.21 

Grand Total 1,813,950.21 



-------

User 10: San Juanita Ga Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:24:47 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 04/21/2010
Report Date: 04/30/2010 

Page 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00017803 04/30/2010 A GONZALEZ LAW FIRM PLLC 

AGUILAR, PATRICK GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

TORRES, VICTOR GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 

Check Total 

00017804 04/30/2010 JERRY 


JESICA GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 


Check Total 

00017805 04/30/2010 BERRY, TRAVIS W 

JOSE HERNANDEZ GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

JOSE HERNANDEZ GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total 

00017806 04/30/2010 BONILLA, JOHN E 

WEST, HERSHAL GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 

Check Total 500.00 

00017807 04/30/20 I 0 BRICE & DODSON, P .L.L.C. 

ESTER AYALA - MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

ELLISON, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 330.00 

Check Total 405.00 

00017808 04/30/2010 BUITRON, MARY LOPEZ 

SOT VS BYRON CRISSMAN, CAUSE# GEN 3320 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 533.58 

Check Total 533.58 

00017809 04/30/2010 BURNS, YOLANDA GUTIERREZ 

MELANIE BAZAN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 120.00 

CHRISTINA MARTINEZ GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 645.00 
__ " __ u_ 

Check Total 765.00 

00017810 04/30/2010 CANALES-MORGAN L L P 

ROSAS, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

RANGEL, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

EKLLISON, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

Check Total 350.00 

00017811 04/30/2010 CANTU-BAZAR, JEANETTE 

JUSTIN HARRIS GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 



-------

------

User ID: San Juanita Ga Nueces Countl:: Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:24:47 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 04/21/2010
Report Date: 04/30/2010 

Page 2 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

GONZALEZ, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 

Check Total 

00017812 04/30/2010 CAVADA, ARMANDO 

ANA MONTELONGO GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 95.00 

Check Total 95.00 

00017813 04/30/2010 CERVANTES, LAW OFFICE OF MARC 

VILLAREAL, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 110.00 

PALOMO, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 135.00 

VILLAREAL, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 

Check Total 295.00 

00017814 04/30/2010 CHICOS, SUSAN K 

CARLA DAVIS - THE MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 141.62 

BARKER, TROY GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total 441.62 

00017815 04/30/2010 DIAZ, DAVID 

DIMAS, AMALIA GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 

CANTU, AMALIA GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 

AMALIA GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 

Check Total __1,500.00 

00017816 04/30/2010 DORSEY, JERRY 

TONY WRIGHT GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 

VASQUEZ, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

BROOKE BAIER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

PATRICK GUZMAN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

ESCOBAR, FELIX GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 325.00 

Check Total 625.00 

00017817 04/30/2010 DORSEY, LAW OFICE OF JENNY P 

GUADALUPE HEALLEN GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

GENGENBACK, NILES GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

GENGENBACK, NILES GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Check Total 750.00 

00017818 04/30/2010 FLORES, ERIC 

http:1,500.00


-----

User ID: San Juanita Ga Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:24:47 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

WALLACE, CORY 

WALLACE, CORY 

00017819 04/30/2010 FLORES, JOE A 

DARREL TAYLOR 

00017820 04/30/2010 FLYNN LAW FIRM 

MEDINA, MARTIN 

ALEXANDER, MICHELLE 

GARZA, FIDEL 

GARZA, FIDEL 

00017821 04/30/2010 GALVAN,DEEANNESVOBODA 

PEREZ, ALBERT 

PEREZ, ALBERT 

AYALA, CHILD 

RODRIGUEZ, RICHARD 

RODRIGUEZ, RICHARD 

CASTENADA, JOSE 

CASTANEDA, JOSE 

00017822 04/30/2010 GARCIA, AMADOR C 

CRESEEDA HALBEER 

00017823 04/30/2010 GARCIA, DANIEL 

CORANDO ROBLES 

MARTINEZ, JOSEPH 

EDUARDO ROCIO 

00017824 04/30/2010 GARCIA, LUIS PRUNEDA 

ARAIZA, SANDRA 

BUST AMANTE, KRISTIAN 

HENDERSON, IRA 

Report Date: 04/30/2010 

DIV 

GEN 


GEN 


GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

3250 
3250 

3130 

3340 
3340 
3350 
3350 

3140 
3140 
3150 
3360 
3360 
3380 
3380 

3150 

3130 
3140 
3150 

3130 

3140 

3140 


Object 

5342 

5342 


5342 

5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 

5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 

5342 

5342 
5342 
5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 


Object Description 


Appointed Attny Fees 


Appointed Attny Fees 


Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Anny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Current Date: 04/2112010 

Page 3 

Check Amount 

100.00 
100.00 

Check Total 

300.00 
Check Total 300.00 

2,000.00 
500.00 
300.00 
250.00 

Check Total 3~Q20.00 

175.00 
175.00 
170.00 
500.00 
500.00 
100.00 
450.00 

Check Total _-.b07O.OO 

100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

250.00 
175.00 
75.00 

Check Total 500.00 

250.00 
175.00 
175.00 

http:3~Q20.00
http:2,000.00


User 10: San Juanita Ga Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:24:47 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

GONZALEZ, JOHN 

VILLARREAL JR, FIDENCIO 

OL V AREZ, JENNIFER 

gonzalez, john 

GARCIA, THELMA 

HENDERSON, IRA 

ANDERSON, RICHARD 

FLORES, THE FATHER 

JORGE TREVINO 

MYRON COLEMAN 

MYRON COLEMAN 

MENDEZ, JOHN 

SCHNEIDER, CHAD 

SCHNEIDER, CHAD 

MOORE, DEONTE 

00017825 04/30/2010 GARZA LAW FIRM 

MORELAND, RICHARD 

MORALES, ANDREA 

CAMPBELL, JAMES 

00017826 04/30/2010 GIOVANNINI, STEPHEN A 


HABEEB, MARY 


00017827 04/30/2010 GONZALES, FRANK LAW OFFICE 


MEJIA, FRANK 


00017828 04/30/2010 GONZALEZ, MARK 

RITCHESON, TYLER 

00017829 04/30/2010 GONZALEZ, VINCENT 


MARTINEZ, PAUL 


KIRK, KEVIN 


Report Date: 04/30/2010 

DIV 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

3140 

3140 

3140 

3140 

3140 

3140 

3140 

3150 

3320 

3340 

3340 

3350 

3370 

3370 

3380 

3120 

3140 

3360 

3350 

3140 

3350 

3130 

3140 

Object 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Object Dgscription 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 


Appointed Attny Fees 


Current Date: 04/2112010 

Page 4 

Check Amount 

Check Total 

175.00 

175.00 

175.00 

175.00 

175.00 

175.00 

175.00 

50.00 

350.00 

400.00 

400.00 

275.00 

300.00 

150.00 

700.00 

4,450.00 

Check Total 

300.00 

175.00 

500.00 

975.00 

Check Total 

300.00 

300.00 

Check Total 

175.00 
----- 

175.00 

Check Total 

300.00 
-"--"-------

300.00 

300.00 

175.00 



User ID: San Juanita Ga Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:24:47 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 04/21/2010
Report Date: 04/30/2010 

Page 5 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

GRACIELA BORREGO GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 825.00 

00017830 04/3012010 GUTIERREZ, LUIS OCT A VIO 

GABRIEL TREVINO GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 

JOSE R RAMOS JR GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

Check Total 

00017831 04/30/2010 HALL, GARY A 

JOSHUA RIOS GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 

RANDALL SALAZAR GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 325.00 

JEREMY STAFFORD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

Check Total 450.00 

00017832 04/30/20 I 0 HElL, LAW OFFICE OF JACYR 

SHEPHERD, MORGAN GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Check Total 250.00 

00017833 04/30/2010 HElL, ROBERT J 

VEGA,RUBEN GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

CASAREZ, BOBBY GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

VEGA,RUBEN GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

JESSE JAY GARZA GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

ALFREDO LUGO GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

JONES, VICKY ELLIS GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 285.00 

BANGERT, JAMES GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 

Check Total 

00017834 04/3012010 KLEIN, DAVID 

ACUNA, BYRON GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 325.00 

PENA, ARTHUR GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 

Check Total 825.00 

00017835 04/30/2010 L CHRIS ILES PC 

BARRERA, JOHN GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 285.00 

YORK, JASON GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 285.00 

DISBROW, RICHARD GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

ROWLAND, WAYNE GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 1,100.00 

BERCERRIL, SAL V ADOR GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

http:1,100.00


User ID: San Juanita Ga Nueces Count:y Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:24:47 

Report Name: AP _CCRNUC Report Date: 04/30/2010 
Current Date: 04/21/20 I 0 

Page 6 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 

00017836 04/30/2010 LANGENFELD, DAVID 

PEREZ, MATTHEW GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Check Total 250.00 

00017837 04/30/2010 LEE, LAW OFFICE OF ALLEN C 

YOUNG, LINEY GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Check Total 250.00 

00017838 04/30/20 I 0 LOVEALL, ANDREW W 

MOURER, CHILDREN 

J. HILL 

AMANDA/ANDRES GONZALESIV ANESSJ 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3150 

3150 

3150 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

50.00 

75.00 

110.00 
--

235.00 

00017839 04/30/2010 LOWE, ROBERT MATTHEW 

TX State Board of Public Accou GEN 1250 5447 Memberships, Dues & Certs. 240.00 

Check Total 240.00 

00017R40 04/30/2010 LUEDICKE, CONSTANCE 

CHARLES CALVERLEY 

DARRELL WEBB 

CASTILLO, JOE 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3130 

3340 

3350 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

250.00 

900.00 

350.00 
-------------

__1,500.00 

00017841 04/30/2010 MACK, RANDY 

STRAHLENDORFF, RONALD GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 

00017842 04/30/2010 MADRIGAL, MELISSA 

MONICA PEREZ - MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

90.00 
._---

90.00 
------

00017843 04/30/2010 MARCUM, JOSEPH 

DA VILA, ISMAEL 

REGIS CHILD 

ABEL MARTINEZ 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3140 

3150 

3320 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

175.00 

230.00 

400.00 

Check Total 805.00 

00017844 04/30/2010 MCCOY. TIMOTHY J 



User ID: San Juanita Ga Nueces Count,Y Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:24:47 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 04/30/2010 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept 

RODRIGUEZ, ERNESTO GEN 3250 

WILLIAM KING GEN 3320 

WILLIAM KING GEN 3320 

WIGGINS, SHAWN GEN 3350 

WIGGINS, SHAWN GEN 3350 

00017845 04/30/2010 MCMAINS, STEPHEN C. 

MADDEN, BRION GEN 3120 

MADDEN, BRION GEN 3120 

MADDEN, BRION GEN 3120 

MADDEN, BRION GEN 3120 

00017846 04/30/2010 O'HARE, PATRICK J 

LOZANO, JOEL GEN 3120 

MOSMEYER, JEFFERY GEN 3140 

LIMON,JOHN GEN 3140 

LOZANO, JOEL GEN 3350 

REYES, MARTHA GEN 3350 

LOZANO, JOEL GEN 3350 

REYES, MARTHA GEN 3350 

00017847 04/30/2010 OBALLE-AGUILAR, OLIVIA 

SOT VS ERIC GARCIA, CAUSE# 09- GEN 3350 

00017848 04/30/2010 PALACIOS, ANDREW 

RODRIGUEZ, ADAM GEN 3140 

RODRIGUEZ, ADAM GEN 3140 

RODRIGUEZ, ADAM GEN 3140 

CARDENAS, RUBEN GEN 3140 

PEREZ, VALERIE GEN 3140 

00017849 04/30/2010 REYNA III, ARMANDO LUIS 

JA Y WILLIAMS GEN 3150 

Object 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5343 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Object Description 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Transcripts & Interpreters 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Current Date: 04/21/2010 

Page 7 

Check Amount 

100.00 

1,000.00 

350.00 

325.00 

285.00 

Check Total __~60.00 

75.00 

300.00 

100.00 

75.00 

Check Total 550.00 -------

100.00 

175.00 

175.00 

285.00 

285.00 

285.00 

300.00 

Check Total __1,605.00 

1,580.00 

Check Total ___1,580.00 

175.00 

175.00 

175.00 

175.00 

175.00 

Check Total 875.00 

75.00 



User 10: San Juanita Ga Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:24:47 
Report Name: AP CCR NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

TIMOTHY THOMPSON 

RICKY DE LEON 

CONTRARAS, CHILDREN 

GARCIA, OSCAR 

00017850 04/30/2010 REYNA PC, JUAN P 

KENNYDALE RODRIGUEZ 

TIMOTHY RIOS 

RODRIGUEZ, JOSE 

JOSE ROLANDO RODRIGUEZ 

rosales, children 

COLUNGA, CHILD 

RANGEL, CHILDREN 

DAMIAN GALLEGOS 

CHILD 

CHILDREN 

FOSTER, CHILD 

00017851 04/30/2010 ROBINSON, TODD 

STOTTLEMYER, ELIZABETH 

00017852 04/30/2010 RODRIGUEZ, CELSO C 


BRENDON GAYTON 


00017853 04/30/2010 ROGEN, GERALD A 


MOZELGOMEZ 


00017854 04/30/2010 ROLAND LAW FIRM 

ASHLEY ANDERSON 

ASHLEY ANDERSON 

MELISSA PIKE 

RODRIGUEZ, ROBERT 

LARRAINE DUNN 

Report Date: 04/30/2010 

DIV 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

3150 
3150 
3150 
3360 

3150 
3150 
3150 
3150 
3150 
3150 
3150 
3150 
3150 
3150 
3150 

3350 

3340 

3340 

3150 
3150 
3150 
3150 
3150 

Object 

5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 

5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 

Object Description 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Current Oate: 04121/2010 

Page 8 

Check Amount 

Check Total 

75.00 
180.00 
200.00 
500.00 

Check Total 

75.00 
50.00 

270.00 
75.00 
80.00 
70.00 

210.00 
50.00 

120.00 
195.00 
205.00 

Check Total 

300.00 

Check Total 

350.00 

350.00 

Check Total 

350.00 

350.00 

50.00 
50.00 

100.00 
50.00 
80.00 



-------

-----

-----

------

User ID: San Juanita Ga Nueces Count,Y Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:24:47 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 04/21/2010
Report Date: 04/30/20 I 0 

Page 9 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 
_._---

Check Total 330.00 

00017855 04/30/2010 SANJINES, IRMA M 

CASTILLO, RONALD GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

SUZZETTE GREEN GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Check Total 550.00 

00017856 04/30/2010 SCHAUER, LINDA RHODES 

Personal Services Contract GEN 3250 5185 Contract Personnel 3,333.33 
------~-----

Check Total ___ ~33~~1 

00017857 04/30/2010 SKROBARCEK, JAMES A 

FRANCIS JOSEPH GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

NOYOLA, ALMA GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 285.00 

Check Total 585.00 

00017858 04/30/2010 STARCHER LAW FIRM 

MATHEWS, KENDRA GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

MATHEWS, KENDRA GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

Check Total 350.00 

00017859 04/30/2010 STOLLEY, MARK W 

LONG, DAVID GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

ARREDONDO, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 165.00 

CRUZ, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 140.00 

MUCK ELROY, CHLDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 260.00 

SIERRA MANCILLA, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

BENAVIDES, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

A. JENKINS GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

HOMSBY, MARC GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total ___1,490.00 

00017860 04/30/2010 STORY II, JAMES L 

A Y ALA, AL YSSA GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

DICKEY, ALLEN GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total 550.00 

00017861 04/30/2010 STUCKENBERG, LAW OFFICE OF SAF 

JOSE SEGOVIA GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

http:1,490.00
http:3,333.33


---------

User ID: San Juanita Ga Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt 

00017862 04/30/2010 

00017863 04/30/2010 

00017864 04/30/2010 

Payee Name Description 

CRUZ, THE MOTHER 

CARLOS GONZALEZ 

MARTIN, THE FATHER 

SMITH, DARREN 

THOMAS, NORM 

RAMIREZ FA TIlER 

BURNAMAN, FATHER 

ZEPEDA CHILDREN 

VILLEGAS FATHER 

BARNETT FATHER 

TORRES, DEEANN 

CASE, CALVIN 

CASE, CALVIN 

CASSE, CAL V AN 

CASE, CAL V AN 

LORI 

VANDUSEN, LORI 

VANDUSEN, LORI 

VANDUSEN, LORI 

GARCIA, EDDIE 

CHILD 

CHILD 

PAULINO JUAREZ 

THE CHILD 

MONT AL YO, MOTHER 

ARRIAGA, LUPE 

ARRIAGA, LUPE 

GOLDEN, HAYDEN 

TREVINO, LAW OFFICE OF JANIE 

VICTOR F ACCIO 

BILLY JOE GARCIA 

Report Date: 04/30/2010 

DIV Dept Object Object Description 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 


Appointed Attny Fees 


Current Time: 15:24:47 
Current Date: 04/2112010 

Page 10 

Check Amoun! 

75.00 

50.00 

120.00 

100.00 

Check Total 420.00--------.--.- 

75.00 

384.00 

80.00 

75.00 

140.00 

Check Total 754.00 

250.00 

250.00 

250.00 

250.00 

175.00 

175.00 

175.00 

175.00 

175.00 

50.00 

50.00 

50.00 

75.00 

560.00 

50.00 

100.00 

300.00 

Check Total 110.00 

75.00 

50.00 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3250 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3130 

3130 

3130 

3130 

3140 

3140 

3140 

3140 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3250 

3250 

3350 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

GEN 3150 5342 


GEN 3150 5342 




-----

User ID: San Juanita Ga Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:24:47 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 04/2112010
Report Date: 04/30/2010 

Page 11 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

VICTOR F ACCIO GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

LEAANDRE CAMPBELL GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 

ENRIQUE VENTO GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 370.00 

LISA HOUSCH1LD/MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 195.00 

ENRIQUE VENTO GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 

Check Total 865.00 

00017865 04/30/2010 VELA,RENE 

CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 80.00 

Check Total 80.00 

00017866 04/30/2010 VILLARREAL-KUCHTA, MICHELE 

DELAP AZ, CYNTHIA GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 405.00 

GILBERT ROJAS GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

JUSTIN WILMOT GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 

V ALER1E VASQUEZ GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 

WAYNE REGIS FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 105.00 

J AMEL YN SMITH GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 105.00 

NELSON, BRANDON GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 
-~--.------

Check Total __ ll15.00 
.

00017867 04/30/2010 WALLER, HAROLD CHRISTOPHER 

ELLISON, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 205.00 

CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 305.00 

MARCUS TUNCHEZ GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 125.00 

BRIANA LOZANO GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 

ROSALES, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 110.00 

MICHAEL RYAN CLARK GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 

CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 330.00 

Check Total ___1,250.00 

00017868 04/30/2010 WOERNER, MARK H 

EVEREST, LAWRENCE GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

CRUZ, JOHN GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 350.00 

http:1,250.00


User ID: San Juanita Ga Nueces Count,Y Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:24:47 

Report Name: AP _CCR_~'UC Report Date: 04/3012010 
Current Date: 04/21/2010 

Page 12 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object De!iCription Check Amount 

00017869 04/30/2010 WONG,JOHN 

SLACK,DUSTY GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

£heck Total 

00017870 04/30/2010 YSASSI, CHRISTINE K 

SOLIZ, JULIO GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 

Check Total 500.00 

00017871 04/30/2010 YSASSl, EPIMENIO 

GUIDI NO, MICHELLE GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

GARCIA, EDDIE GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees l75.00 

GARCIA, EDDIE GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

MORALES, JESSE GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

GOMEZ, EFRAIN GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

MILLER, IVORY GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 
~"~--,-----

Check Total 1,700.00 

00017872 04/30/20 10 ZAMORA, LAW OFFICE OF ROBERT 

ALEJANDRO RAMIREZ GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees I 
.~----~-----

Check Total UlQ()·OO 

EP Check Stock Total 62.53 

00621584 04/30/2010 A C DISTRIBUTION INC 

MODIFY EXISTING CONFIGURATION GEN 1545 5261 Buildings Maintenance & Repair 36,280.40 

Check Total 36,280.40 

00621585 04/30/2010 A M SERVICES 

LABOR AND MATERIALS TO REMOVE GEN 1460 5261 Buildings Maintenance & Repair 3,900.00 

Check Total 

00621586 04/30/2010 A&R SEPTIC TANK SERVICE 

EXTRA TANK GEN 0170 5455 Services - Other 25.00 

DISPOSAL FEE GEN 0170 5455 Services - Other 180.00 

SEPTIC TANK GEN 0170 5455 Services - Other 300.00 

Check Total 

00621587 04/30/2010 ABC KEYS & SAFES 

re-key 2 double sided dead bolt GEN 1590 5268 Parts, Supplies & Misc 40.00 



User ID: San Juanita Ga Nueces Count,Y Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:24:47 

Rep()rt Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 04/30/2010 
Current Date: 04/21/2010 

Page 13 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name DescriptiQll DIV Dept Object Object Description 

!;;.heck Total 

00621588 04/30/2010 ADVANTAGE PROTECTION SYSTEM~ 

Service for Security System at GEN 0180 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 93.75 

Check Total 93.75 

00621589 04/30/2010 KROLL LABORATORY 

rapid UA test results for juve GEN 2820 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 2,346.00 
---

Check Total 

00621590 04/30/20 10 ALOE TILE WORKS INC 

NUECES COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' C GEN 1915 5268 Parts, Supplies & Mise 500.00 

Check Total 

00621594 04/30/2010 AMERIPRIDE LINEN & APPAREL SER 

LINENS/SHOP TOWELS/FLOOR MATS GEN 0120 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 4.00 

LINENS/SHOP TOWELS/FLOOR MATS GEN 0120 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 4.00 

LINENS/SHOP TOWELS/FLOOR MAT E GEN 0120 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 27.24 

LINENS/SHOP TOWELS/FLOOR MAT E GEN 0120 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 27.24 

LINENS/SHOP TOWELS/FLOOR MATS GEN 0120 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 28.07 

LINENS/SHOP TOWELS/FLOOR MATS GEN 0120 5445 Linens, T owe\s,etc 28.07 

LINENS/SHOP TOWELS/FLOOR MATS GEN 0120 5445 Linens, T owe\s,etc 4.00 

LINENS/SHOP TOWELSIFLOOR MATS GEN 0120 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 28.07 

LINENS/SHOP TOWELS/FLOOR MATS GEN 0120 5445 Linens, T owels,etc 4.00 

LINENS/SHOP TOWELS/FLOOR MATS GEN 0120 5445 Linens, T owels,etc 4.00 

Uf\.T£NS/SHOP TOWELS/FLOOR MATS GEN 0120 5445 Linens, T owels,etc 28.07 

LINENS/SHOP TOWELS/FLOOR MATE GEN 0120 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 27.24 

LINENS/SHOP TOWELS/FLOOR MATS GEN 0120 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 28.07 

LINENS/SHOP TOWELS/FLOOR MAT E GEN 0120 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 28.74 

LINENS/SHOP TOWELS/FLOOR MAT E GEN 0120 5445 Linens, T owels,etc 27.24 

FOUR YARD UNIFORM SERVICE IFB GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 78.43 

ROBSTOWN YARD UNIFORM SERVICE GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 100.85 

ROBSTOWN YARD UNIFORM SERVICE GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 100.85 

ROBSTOWN YARD UNIFORM SERVICE GEN 0120 5463 Apparel 100.85 

FOUR YARD UNIFORM SERVICE IFB GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 78.43 

CENTRAL GARAGE UNIFORM SERVICE GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 82.19 

ROBSTOWN YARD UNIFORM SERVICE GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 100.85 

Check Amount 



User ID: San Juanita Ga Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:24:47 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 04/2112010
Report Date: 04/30/2010 

Page 14 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

FOUR YARD UNIFORM SERVICE IFB GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 78.43 

CENTRAL GARAGE UNIFORM SERVICE GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 82.19 

CENTRAL GARAGE UNIFORM SERVICE GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 82.19 

ROBSTOWN YARD UNIFORM SERVICE GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 100.85 

FOUR YARD UNIFORM SERVICE IFB GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 78.43 

CENTRAL GARAGE UNIFORM SERVICE GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 82.19 

FOUR YARD UNIFORM SERVICE IFB GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 78.43 

CENTRAL GARAGE UNIFORM SERVICE GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 82.19 

ENGINEERING UNIFORM SERVICE IF GEN 0121 5463 Wearing Apparel 14.85 

ENGINEERING UNIFORM SERVICE IF GEN 0121 5463 Wearing Apparel 14.85 

ENGINEERING UNIFORM SERVICE IF GEN 0121 5463 Wearing Apparel 14.85 

ENGINEERING UNIFORM SERVICE IF GEN 0121 5463 Wearing Apparel 14.85 

ENGINEERING UNIFORM SERVICE IF GEN 0121 5463 Wearing Apparel 14.85 

NC AIRPORT UNIFORM SERVICE IFB GEN 0160 5463 Wearing Apparel 2.50 

NC AIRPORT UNIFORM SERVICE IFB GEN 0160 5463 Wearing Apparel 2.50 

NC AIRPORT UNIFORM SERVICE IFB GEN 0160 5463 Wearing Apparel 2.50 

NC AIRPORT UNIFORM SERVICE IFB GEN 0160 5463 Wearing Apparel 2.50 

NC AIRPORT UNIFORM SERVICE IFB GEN 0160 5463 Wearing Apparel 2.50 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/DUST MOPS/W GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 4.53 

RENTAL OF FLOOR MATS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 7.20 

RENTAL OF FLOOR MATS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 7.20 

RENTAL OF FLOOR MATS/DUST MOPS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 25.31 

RENT AL OF FLOOR MATSIDUST MOPS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 25.31 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/MATSIDUST M GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 26.69 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/MATSIDUST M GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 4.75 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/MA TSIDUST M GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 26.69 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/MATSIDUST M GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 4.75 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/SHOP TOWELS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 23.02 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/SHOP TOWELS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 23.02 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/SHOP TOWELS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 23.02 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/SHOP TOWELS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 23.02 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/SHOP TOWELS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 23.02 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/FLOOR MATS! GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 59.38 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/FLOOR MATS! GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 73.78 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/MA TS/DUST M GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 12.12 



User ID: San Juanita Ga Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:24:47 

Report Name: Current Date: 04/21/2010
Report Date: 04/30/2010 

Page 15 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

RENTAL OF FLOOR MATS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 44.82 

RENT AL OF UNIFORMS/MATS/DUST M GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 48.12 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMSIMATSIDUST M GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 12.12 

RENT AL OF UNIFORMS/MATS/DUST M GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 48.12 

RENT AL OF UNIFORMS/MATSIDUST M GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 12.12 

RENT AL OF UNIFORMS/DUST MOPS/W GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 4.53 

RENT AL OF UNIFORMS/DUST MOPSIW GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 4.53 

RENT AL OF UNIFORMS/DUST MOPS/W GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 4.53 

RENT AL OF UNIFORMS/DUST MOPS/W GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 4.53 

RENT AL OF UNIFORMS/MATS/DUST M GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 4.75 

RENTAL OF FLOOR MATS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 44.82 

FOR RENTAL OF FLOOR MATS/DUST GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 10.68 

FOR RENTAL OF FLOOR MATS/DUST GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 10.68 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/FLOOR MATS/ GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 14.13 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/FLOOR MATSI GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 14.13 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/FLOOR MATSI GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 14.13 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMSIFLOOR MA TSI GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 14.13 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMSIFLOOR MA TSI GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 59.38 

RENT AL OF UNIFORMS/FLOOR MA TSI GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 73.78 

RENT AL OF UNIFORMS/FLOOR MA TSI GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 59.38 

PCT. #3 Robstovro Building ACC GEN 1760 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 7.50 

ROBSTOWN CENTER - MATS, MOPS, GEN 1760 5445 Linens, T owels,etc 66.47 

ROBSTOWN CENTER - MATS, MOPS, GEN 1760 5445 Linens, T owels,etc 66.47 

PCT. #3 Robstovro Building ACC GEN 1760 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 7.50 

ROBSTOWN CENTER - MATS, MOPS, GEN 1760 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 66.47 

ROBSTOWN CENTER - MATS, MOPS, GEN 1760 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 66.47 

ROBSTOWN CENTER - MATS, MOPS. GEN 1760 5445 Linens, T owe Is,etc 66.47 

PCT. #3 Robstown Building ACC GEN 1760 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 7.50 

PCT. #3 Robstovro Building ACC GEN 1760 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 7.50 

GEN 1760 5445 Linens, T owels,etc 7.50 

GEN 1770 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 24.87 

GEN 1770 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 22.84 

BANQUETE CENTER Mats, Towels, GEN 1770 5445 Linens, T owels,etc 24.71 

BISHOP Center - Mats, Towels, GEN 1770 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 23.42 

BANQUETE CENTER Mats, Towels, GEN 1770 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 24.71 

PCT. #3 Robstovro Building ACC 

BISHOP Center - Mats, Towels, 



User ID: San Juanita Ga Nueces Countl: Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:24:47 

Report Name: AP CCR NUC Report Date: 04/30/2010 
Current Date: 04/2112010 

Page 16 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

BISHOP Center - Mats, Towels, GEN 1770 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 29.22 

BANQUETE CENTER Mats, Towels, GEN 1770 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 24.15 

DRISCOLL CENTER - Mats, towels GEN 1770 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 9.80 

DRISCOLL CENTER - Mats, towels GEN 1770 5445 Linens, T owels,etc 10.64 

DRISCOLL CENTER - Mats, towels GEN 1770 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 10.36 

DRISCOLL CENTER - Mats, towels GEN 1770 5445 Linens, T owels,etc 9.80 

DRISCOLL CENTER - Mats, towels GEN 1770 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 11.48 

BANQUETE CENTER Mats, Towels, GEN 1770 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 24.15 

BISHOP Center - Mats, Towels, GEN 1770 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 23.13 

BANQUETE CENTER Mats, Towels, GEN 1770 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 24.99 

VECTOR CONTROL UNIFORM SERVICE GEN 3092 5463 Wearing Apparel 8.85 

VECTOR CONTROL UNIFORM SERVICE GEN 3092 5463 Wearing Apparel 8.85 

VECTOR CONTROL UNIFORM SERVICE GEN 3092 5463 Wearing Apparel 8.85 

VECTOR CONTROL UNIFORM SERVICE GEN 3092 5463 Wearing Apparel 8.85 

VECTOR CONTROL UNIFORM SERVICE GEN 3092 5463 Wearing Apparel 8.85 

laundry service for fiscal yea GEN 3890 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 81.68 

laundry service for fiscal yea GEN 3890 5463 Wearing Apparel 15.00 

UNIFORMS - ROBSTOWN CENTER ACC GEN 4190 5463 Wearing Apparel 12.40 

UNIFORMS - ROBSTOWN CENTER ACe GEN 4190 5463 Wearing Apparel 12.40 

UNIFORMS - ROBSTOWN CENTER ACC GEN 4190 5463 Wearing Apparel 12.40 

UNIFORMS - ROBSTOWN CENTER ACC GEN 4190 5463 Wearing Apparel 12.40 

UNIFORMS - ROBSTOWN CENTER ACC GEN 4190 5463 Wearing Apparel 12.40 

cleaning of office mats GEN 5330 5445 Linens, T owels,etc 7.90 

cleaning of office mats GEN 5330 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 7.90 

cleaning of office mats GEN 5330 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 7.90 

cleaning of office mats GEN 5330 5445 Linens, T owels,etc 7.90 

cleaning of officers uniforms GEN 5330 5463 Wearing Apparel 32.20 

cleaning of officers uniforms GEN 5330 5463 Wearing Apparel 32.20 

cleaning of officers uniforms GEN 5330 5463 Wearing Apparel 34.00 

cleaning of officers uniforms GEN 5330 5463 Wearing Apparel 32.20 

Check Total _1_,621.6~ 

00621595 04/30/2010 AMTEX SECURITY INC 

COURTHOUSE SECURITY GEN 1305 5185 Contract Personnel 2,464.48 

Contract Security FY09-1 0 GEN 1317 5185 Contract Personnel 233.60 



User ID: San Juanita Ga Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:24:47 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 04/30/2010 
Current Date: 04/21/2010 

Page 17 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Contract Security FY09-1O GEN l317 5185 Contract Personnel 233.60 

Check Total _~_~931.68 

00621596 04/30/2010 ARAMARK 

OFFICER AND INMATE MEALS GEN 3720 5228 Contract Meals 170.03 

OFFICER AND INMATE MEALS GEN 3720 5228 Contract Meals 198.18 

OFFICER AND INMATE MEALS GEN 3720 5228 Contract Meals 23,575.06 

OFFICER AND INMATE MEALS GEN 3720 5228 Contract Meals 22,997.42 

Check Total ~_~16,940.~~ 

00621597 04/30/2010 ARCADIS US INC 

MONTHLY UNDERGROUND STORAGE T GEN 0120 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 85.00 

MONTHLY UNDERGROUND STORAGE T GEN 0120 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 85.00 

MONTHLY UNDERGROUND STORAGE T GEN 0120 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 85.00 

MONTHLY UNDERGROUND STORAGE T GEN 0160 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 80.00 

MONTHLY UNDERGROUND STORAGE T GEN 1500 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 85.00 

MONTHLY UNDERGROUND STORAGE T GEN 1500 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 80.00 
------

Check Total 500.00 

00621598 04/30/2010 ARRIAGA, MINER V A 

CIBRIAN, SELENA GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 

JORGE GONZALEZ, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 

MARTIN, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 195.00 

GILBERT, UNKNOWN FATHERS GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

HERNANDEZ, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 

JACOB LOPEZ GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

JOSE R. RAMOS JR GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 
-----

Check Total 570.00 
--------

00621599 04/30/2010 AT & T MOBILITY 

03/02-04/01 GEN 3700 5443 Inter-Local Agreements 3,726.27 
---

Check Total __3_,726.27 

00621600 04/30/2010 AT&T 

04/03-05/02 GEN 1465 5231 Telephone Expense 155.34 

Check Total 155.34 

00621601 04/30/2010 AT&T 

04/07-05/06 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 143.38 



-----------

User ID: San Juanita Ga Nueces Count:y Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:24:47 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 04/30/20 I 0 
Current Date: 04/21/2010 

Page 18 

Check# CheckDt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

~heck Total 
-----------

143.38 

00621602 04/30/2010 AT&T 

04/07 -05/06 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 

Check Total 

143.38 
------------

143.38 

00621603 04/30/2010 AT&T 

04/07-05/06 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 151.18 

~heck Total 151.18 

00621604 04/30/2010 A V A Y A COMMUNICATIONS 

03/02-04/0 I GEN 1450 5231 Telephone Expense 180.88 

Check Total 

00621605 04/30/2010 BAKER & TAYLOR INC 

Standing order children's book GEN 1401 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 29.97 

Standing order children's book GEN 1401 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 11.65 

Standing order children's book GEN 1401 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 153.39 

Standing order children's book GEN 1401 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 23.24 

standing order books GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 19.96 

~heck Total 238.21 

00621606 04/30/2010 BARRERA, JENNIFER 

NAZULDA, RUTHIE GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

~heck Total 175.00 

00621607 04/30/2010 BAY LTD 

HOT MIX ASPHALTIC CONCRETE TYP GEN 0120 5272 Oil & Other Paving Materials 199.58 
~----

Check Total 199.58 

00621608 04/30/2010 BEN KEITH FOODS 

Ben E. Keith SPO for $20,000 GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 1,434.15 

Ben E. Keith SPO for $20,000 GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 522.62 

Ben E. Keith SPO for $20,000 GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 580.16 

Ben E. Keith SPO for $20,000 GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 1,418.72 

Check Total ),955.65 

00621609 04/30/2010 BFI - CORPUS CHRISTI 

BRUSHIDEBRIS DESPOSAL AT THE L GEN 5220 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 158.54 

Check Total 158.54 

http:1,418.72
http:1,434.15


User ID: San Juanita Ga Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:24:47 

Report Name: AP CCR NUC Report Date: 04/30/2010 
Current Date: 04/2112010 

Page 19 

Check# Check Dt Pavee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00621610 04/30/2010 BOB BARKER COMPANY 

643M-WH CLINCHER V-WHITE 500/E GEN 1324 5440 Inmate General Supplies 1,711.60 

CLR1000 RAZOR SINGLE BLADE DIS GEN 1324 5440 Inmate General Supplies 1,476.60 

255NV-8 Shoe, Deck Navy Sz8 GEN 3490 5440 Inmate General Supplies 73.50 

255NV-I0 Shoe, Deck Navy Sz10 GEN 3490 5440 Inmate General Supplies 49.00 

255NV-9 shoe, Deck Navy Sz9 GEN 3490 5440 Inmate General Supplies 49.00 

7000 Hood, Protective Detainee GEN 3490 5440 Inmate General Supplies 86.22 

255NV-12 shoe, Deck Navy SzI2 GEN 3490 5440 Inmate General Supplies 49.00 

255NV-7 Shoe, Deck Navy Sz7 GEN 3490 5440 Inmate General Supplies 73.50 

255NV-II Shoe, Deck Navy Szll GEN 3490 5440 Inmate General Supplies 49.00 
----

Check Total __3_,617.42 

00621611 04/30/2010 BUFFEL GRASS SEED COMPANY INC 

EMERGENCY 12 INCH GEN 1901 5264 Landscape & Grounds M&R 1,164.00 

ADDITIONAL HYDOR-SEEDING, GEN 1901 5264 Landscape & Grounds M&R 1,733.00 

9 INCH SEDIMENT LOGS GEN 1901 5264 Landscape & Grounds M&R 1,240.00 

ADDITIONAL HYDRO-SEEDING GEN 1901 5264 Landscape & Grounds M&R 660.00 

ORIGINAL WORK GEN 1901 5264 Landscape & Grounds M&R 16,000.00 

Check Total ~797.00 

00621612 04/30/2010 BURKETT, NATHAN THE LAW OFFIC 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 4300 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 1,520.00 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 4300 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 480.00 

Check Total __2_,000.00 

00621613 04/30/2010 BUSINESS INK CO 

Commissioner Court Records Bin GEN 1160 5211 Office Expenses & Supplies 475.00 

estimated shipping charges for GEN 1160 5211 Office Expenses & Supplies 17.50 
----

Check Total 492.50 
------

00621614 04/30/2010 C C PRODUCE CO INC 

C.C.Produce "Standing PO" FY20 GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 7.12 

C.C.Produce "Standing PO" FY20 GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 128.29 

C.C.Produce "Standing PO" FY20 GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 104.25 

C.C.Produce "Standing PO" FY20 GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 81.97 
----

Check Total 321.63 
------

00621615 04/30/2010 CALALLEN ISD 



User ID: San Juanita Ga Nueces Count:y Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:24:47 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NVC Report Date: 04/30/2010 
Current Date: 04/21/2010 

Page 20 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

March '10 JJAEP Mandatory Days GEN 2840 5443 Inter-Local Agreements 1,264.00 

Check Total __1,2§4.0Q 

00621616 04/30/2010 CATAPULT SYSTEMS,INC 

TRA VEL PER DIEM GEN 1917 5317 Training Costs-in House 1,650.00 

JAN 24 - FEB 5, 2010: JC WARNE GEN 1917 5317 Training Costs-in House 679.80 

Check Total __~,329.80 

00621617 04/30/2010 CATERPILLAR FINANCIAL SERVICE 

Lease payment for 120M Caterpi GEN 0180 5515 Contract Lease Pymts 38,978.10 

Check Total ~978.IO 

00621618 04/30/2010 COW COMPUTER CENTERS INC 

HP LASERJETP4015N PRINTER GEN 1330 5643 Data Processing Equip 1,082.00 

BFG BeForce 9800GT PCIE 1GB Vi GEN 1900 5643 Data Processing Equip 148.42 

Check Total ___1,230.42 

00621619 04/30/2010 CHAPA, JACQUELINE A DEL LLANO 

SALAZAR, ELIZABETH GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Atmy Fees 300.00 

DENTON,MEGAN GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

Check Total 475.00 ---

00621620 04/30/2010 CHAPA, PRISCILLA Y 

GARCIA, MELANIE GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total 

00621621 04/30/2010 C1MA COMPANIES 

Renewal of VIS Memebership Fee GEN 1321 5940 Insurance Policy Premiums 135.00 

CRASVP Accident Volunteer Ins GEN 1321 5940 Insurance Policy Premiums 562.40 

Check Total 697.40 

00621622 04/30/2010 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

past billlstart up account GEN 0170 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 8,695.40 

Check Total __8~695.40 

00621623 04/30/2010 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

215w 03/15-04114 GEN 1460 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 1,750.85 

Check Total .J.,J.?Q:85 

00621624 04/30/2010 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

40w 21g 03/10-04/09 GEN 1460 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 646.45 



User ID: San Juanita Ga Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:24:47 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 04/21120 I 0 
Report Date: 04/30/20 I 0 

Page 21 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 646.45 

00621625 04/30/2010 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

30w 14g 03/15-04/14 GEN 0120 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 304.30 

Check Total 304.30 

00621626 04/30/2010 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

1453w 03/15-04/14 GEN 1740 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 11,173.26 
--------

Check Total LLIU-"~6 
00621627 04/30/2010 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

36w 6g 03/16-0411 5 GEN 1490 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 400.33 

!;;,heck Total 400.33 

00621628 04/30/2010 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

12w 03/05-04/07 GEN 1470 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 192.33 

Check Total 192.33 

00621629 04/30/2010 CORPUS CHRISTI ISD 

JJAEP Mandatory Days Reimburse GEN 2840 5443 Inter-Local Agreements 2,291.00 

Check Total 2,291.00 

00621630 04/30/2010 CUELLAR, ALICIA 

POLK, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 80.00 

HOPE WILLIAMS GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 85.00 

DE LA ROSA, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 160.00 

Check Total 325.00 

00621631 04/30/2010 DAILEY & WELLS COMMUNICATION 

REPLACE FLEX BOARD ASSEMBLY ON GEN 3720 5258 Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 350.00 

Check Total 350.00 

00621632 04/30/2010 DATA WORKS PLUS LLC 

ANNUAL MAINTENANCE FEES FOR JA GEN 3710 5256 PC Maintenance & Repairs 27,876.92 

Check Total 27,876.92 

00621633 04/30/2010 DE LA GARZA, GILBERT 

REED, JERRY GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 

Check Total 500.00 

00621634 04/30/2010 DEKOCH, MARK LAW OFFICE OF 



------------

User ID: San Juanita Ga Nueces Countol:: Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:24:47 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 0412112010
Report Date: 04/30/2010 

Page 22 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

ODOMS, SAUL GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

LOPEZ, JOHNNY GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

NAVARRO, GLENDA GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

JOH"N'NY GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

DAVID LOZANO GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 160.00 

VILLARREAL, ALVARO GONZALEZ GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 125.00 

BRITTNEY DIAMOND GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 405.00 

GARZAlYBARRA, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 330.00 

MENDEZ, JOHN GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 325.00 

GONZALEZ, FABIAN GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 

GONZALEZ, FABIAN GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 

Check Total ____.3-z~4~~QQ 

00621635 04/30/2010 DELEON'S CLINIC PHARMACY 

W.Boyd Rx meds out of county j GEN 3492 1472 Charge Customer AIR 68.54 

K.Davenport Rx meds out of cou GEN 3492 1472 Charge Customer AIR 30.00 

R.B1ancarte Rx meds out of cou GEN 3492 1472 Charge Customer AIR 14.56 

KHales Rx meds out of county GEN 3492 1472 Charge Customer AIR 25.90 

J .Meza Rx meds out of county j GEN 3492 1472 Charge Customer AIR 89.39 

R.Harris Rx meds out of county GEN 3492 1472 Charge Customer AIR 18.37 

M.Lozano Rx meds out of county GEN 3492 1472 Charge Customer AIR 12.48 

Check Total 

00621636 04/30/2010 DELL MARKETING CORP 

VLA Windows Srvr2008 User Clie GEN 1900 5643 Data Equip 18.39 

VLA WINDOWS SERVER 2008 USER C GEN 1900 5643 Data Equip 36.78 

VLA Office Pro Plus 2007 GEN 1900 5643 Data Processing Equip 303.77 

VLA Windows Server 2008 User C GEN 1900 5643 Data Processing Equip 18.39 

VLA Exchange STD USER CAL20 1 0 GEN 1900 5643 Data Processing Equip 42.37 

VLA Exchange STD User Ca120 10 GEN 1900 5643 Data Processing Equip 42.37 

COPY TO MICHAEL ROBINSON GEN 1900 5643 Data Processing Equip 84.74 

Dell OptiPIex 780 Mini Tower C GEN 1900 5643 Data Processing Equip 1,463.67 

Dell Latitude E6500 Notebook C GEN 1900 5643 Data Equip 1,680.16 

VLA Ofc Pro Plus 2007 GEN 1900 5643 Data Processing Equip 303.77 

Check Total 3,99<!:i! 

00621637 04/30/2010 TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF INFORM AT 

http:1,680.16
http:1,463.67


User ID: San Juanita Ga Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:24:47 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 04/30/2010 
Current Date: 04/21120 I 0 

Page 23 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

03/01-03/31 GEN 1500 5231 Telephone Expense 1,432.92 

Check Total _______1~~1L9~ 
00621638 04/30/2010 DIVERSIFIED INTEGRATED SYSTEM! 

TROUBLESHOOT TWO DOOR POINTS, GEN 1324 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 1,235.00 

TRAVEL TIME AND PER DIEM FOR T GEN 1324 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 745.00 

Check Total _~~980.00 

00621639 04/30/2010 ECOLABINC 

ITEM I 5982-LAUNDRI DEST AINER 5 GEN 1324 5262 Janitorial & Misc Supplies 185.22 

ITEM I 4995-TRISTAR CLEARLY SOF GEN 1324 5262 Janitorial & Misc Supplies 143.97 

ITEM 14260 -TRISTAR L2000XP 5 GEN 1324 5262 Janitorial & Misc Supplies 424.45 

Check Total 753.64 

00621640 04/30/2010 ENTERPRISE RENT A CAR 

RENT AL AGREEMENT FOR TRUCK REN GEN 2379 5435 Equipment Rentals 607.00 
------

Check Total 607.00 
- - -- ---------

00621641 04/30/2010 ENVIROTEST LTD 

PROJECT MANAGEMENT & AIR MONIT GEN 1917 5320 Soil Tests & Other 3,272.00 

Check Total __.1272 .00 

00621642 04/30/2010 ERGON ASPHALT & EMULSIONS INC 

SS-I EMULSIFIED ASPHALT IFB NO GEN 0120 5272 Oil & Other Paving Materials 1,071.33 

HFRS-2 EMULSIFIED ASPHALT IFB GEN 0120 5272 Oil & Other Paving Materials 10,619.84 

HFRS-2 EMULSIFIED ASPHALT IFB GEN 0120 5272 Oil & Other Paving Materials 7,004.41 

Check Total __18.2695.58 

00621643 04/30/2010 ERS-TEXAS SOCIAL SECURITY PROG 

Annual Administrative Fee for GEN 1280 5437 Fees & Pennits 35.00 
-----

Check Total 35.00 

00621644 04/30/2010 FEDERAL EXPRESS CORP 

Monthly billing for mailing se GEN 1190 5217 Postage & Fed Express 14.51 

STANDING PO FOR OUTGOING MAIL GEN 3700 5217 Postage & Fed Express 105.28 

STANDING PO FOR OUTGOING MAIL GEN 3720 5217 Postage & Fed Express 114.24 

ST ANDING PO FOR OUTGOING MAIL GEN 3720 5217 Postage & Fed Express 52.06 

Check Total 286.09 

00621645 04/30/2010 FISHER PHD, ALAN 



User ID: San Juanita Ga 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC 
Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 

Report Date: 04/30/2010 

Current Time: 15:24:47 
Current Date: 04/21/2010 

Page 24 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object DeSc:ription Check Amount 

PRE-EMPLOYMENT PSYCHOLOGICAL GEN 3700 5306 Empt Evals/Med/EAP 150.00 

PRE-EMPLOYMENT PSYCHOLOGICAL GEN 3700 5306 Evals/Med/EAP 150.00 

PSYCHOLOGICAL TESTING AND EV AL GEN 3700 5306 Empt Evals/Med/EAP 760.00 

PRE-EMPLOYMENT PSYCHOLOGICAL GEN 3700 5306 Empl Evals/Med/EAP 300.00 

PRE-EMPLOYMENT PSYCHOLOGICAL GEN 3700 5306 EmpJ Evals/Med/EAP 150.00 

£heck Total 1.510.00 

00621647 04/30/2010 FLORES, LAW OFFICE OF RENE C 

MITCHELLE,SHELLY GEN 3250 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

LEWIS, LAURA GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 10.00 

LEWIS, LAURA GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 10.00 

LEWIS, LAURA GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 10.00 

LEWIS, LAURA GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 10.00 

LEWIS, LAURA GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 10.00 

LEWIS, LAURA GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 10.00 

LEWIS, LAURA GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 10.00 

LEWIS, LAURA GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 10.00 

LEWIS, LAURA GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 10.00 

LEWIS, LAURA GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 10.00 

LEWIS, LAURA GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 10.00 

LEWIS, LAURA GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 10.00 

LEWIS, LAURA GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 10.00 

LEWIS, LAURA GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 10.00 

LEWIS, LAURA GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 10.00 

LEWIS, LAURA GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 10.00 

LEWIS, LAURA GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 10.00 

LEWIS, LAURA GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 10.00 

LEWIS, LAURA GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 10.00 

LEWIS, LAURA GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 10.00 

LEWIS, LAURA GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 10.00 

LEWIS, LAURA GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 10.00 

LEWIS, LAURA GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 10.00 

LEWIS, LAURA GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 10.00 

LEWIS, LAURA GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 10.00 

LEWIS, LAURA GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 10.00 



User ID: San Juanita Ga Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:24:47 

RePQrt Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 04/30/2010 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Des~riptiQll DIV Dept 

LAURA GEN 3330 

LAURA GEN 3330 

LEWIS, LAURA GEN 3330 

VlDANA, MARIO GEN 3350 

CANTU, JOSEPH GEN 3360 

00621648 04/30/2010 FLOUR BLUFF ISD 

JJAEP Mandatory Days Reimburse GEN 2840 

00621649 04/30/2010 FOIL CREATIONS 

CAFR-Covers-customer stock, fo GEN 1250 

CAFR-Covers-customer stock, fo GEN 1250 

Discount on 100 covers not cen GEN 1250 

00621650 04/30/2010 G I TRANSPORT 

po for body transport GEN 3890 

00621651 04/30/2010 GARCIA, GENE A 

AAGAN,SAUL GEN 3350 

00621652 04/30/2010 GARCIA, PAMELA 

CISNEROS, THE CHILD GEN 3150 

WAGNER, KRISTOF FER GEN 3360 

00621653 04/30/2010 GARCIA, THERESA 

REIMBURSEMENT OF LOCAL MILEAGE GEN 2362 

00621654 04/30/2010 GAYLORD 

shipping GEN 6310 

DQI-R711-BL * Acct # 684410 GEN 6310 

ITEM #: DQ I-CLIP GEN 6310 

Object 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5443 

5211 

5211 

5211 

5459 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5541 

5211 

5211 

5211 

Object Description 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Inter-Local Agreements 

Current Date: 04/21120 lO 

Page 25 

Check Amount 

10.00 

10.00 

10.00 

300.00 

500.00 

Check Total 1.190.00 

1,185.00 

Check Total 1,185.QQ 

Office Expenses & Supplies 75.00 

Office Expenses & Supplies 675.00 

Office Expenses & Supplies 75.00 

825.00 

Transportation of Persons 1,750.00 

Check Total 1,750.0q 

Appointed Attny Fees 375.00 

Check Total 375.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 140.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 

Check Total 640.00 

Mileage - Local 13.23 

Check Total 

Office Expenses & Supplies 50.00 

Office Expenses & Supplies 275.00 

Office Expenses & Supplies 290.00 

Check Total 61 

http:1,185.QQ
http:1,185.00
http:1.190.00


User ID: San Juanita Ga Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2;ister Current Time: 15:24:47 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 04/21/2010
Report Date: 04/30/20 I 0 

Page 26 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00621655 04/30/2010 GEORGE, MICHAEL D 

GALVAN, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 800.00 

ROBERT HERNANDEZ GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 
-----.--~-~-

Check Total --.L250.00 

00621656 04/30/2010 GINN, KERRY T 

WORKED IN PORT ARANSAS SATELLI GEN 1200 5541 Mileage - Local 78.40 
--~~----

Check Total 78.40 

00621657 04/30/2010 HECTORR 

HERIBERTO GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

AQUINES, HERIBERTO GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

ROBERTS, MARK GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

CALDERON,RUBEN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 120.00 

VALENCIA, REBECCA GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

ANDREWS, GARY GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 

ANDREWS, GARY GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 

Check Total -.1995.00 

00621658 04/30/2010 GONZALEZ, JUAN P 

CRUZ, EULALIO GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

LOPEZ, NORMA GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

AYALA, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

SCOTT PRITCHETT GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 
----~-

Check Total ~ 1,025.00 

00621659 04/30/2010 GRAHAM LEGAL SERVICES 

JAVIER HERNANDEZ SR GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 195.00 

MICHELLE CASARES GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 265.00 

REYNA, DOMINGA GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 275.00 
,~-----. 

Check Total 735.00 

00621660 04/30/2010 GRAHAM, GARY L 

oneall for the month of March GEN 3890 5347 Investigators - ME & DA 900.00 

Check Total 

00621661 04/30/2010 GUERNSEY, PATRICIA 

ISP Officer Meal Reimbursement GEN 3480 5459 Transportation of Persons 39.54 

http:1,025.00


---------

----------

-----

Current Time: 15:24:47User ID: San Juanita Ga Nueces Count:y Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP~CCR~NUC Current Date: 04/21/20 I 0 

Report Date: 04/30/20 10 
Page 27 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 39.54 

00621662 04/30/2010 GULF COAST PAPER CO INC 

GULF COAST PAPER Standing PO F GEN 4190 5225 Kitchen Supplies & Tools 1,055.34 

Check Total __1,Q5~~1~ 

00621663 04/30/2010 HART INTERCIVIC INC 

Battery packs JBC (white) per GEN 1190 5211 Office Expenses & Supplies 308.00 

shipping charges for 14 JBC wh GEN 1190 5211 Office Expenses & Supplies 25.00 

Check Total 333.00 

00621664 04/30/2010 HILL COUNTRY DAIRIES INC 

HILL COUNTRY DAIRY "SPO" $20,0 GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 144.00 

HILL COUNTRY DAIRY "SPO" $20,0 GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 216.00 

HILL COUNTRY DAIRY "SPO" $20,0 GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 228.00 

HILL COUNTRY DAIRY "SPO" $20,0 GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 144.00 

Check Total 732.00 

00621665 04/30/2010 HOLIDAY INN 

standing po for witness expens GEN 3520 1439 Accounts Rec. Witness Expense 349.16 

standing po for witness expens GEN 3520 1439 Accounts Rec. Witness Expense 102.35 

Check Total 451.51 

00621666 04/30/2010 HUB CITY OVERHEAD DOOR INC 

Replace broken cable,rollers,b GEN 0180 5261 Buildings Maintenance & Repair 292.00 

Check Total 292.00 

00621667 04/30/2010 INDUSTRIAL COMMUNICAnONS 

Radio Service Agreement FY 101 GEN 3490 5258 Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 84.00 

Radio Service Agreement FY 101 GEN 3492 5258 Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 168.00 

Check Total 252.00
--"------

00621668 04/30/2010 IRA Z MILLER ATTORNEY AT LAW 

SMITH, JAMES GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 700.00 

VILLARREAL, ANDRES GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 

LISA BUILLON GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total _~550.00 

00621669 04/30/2010 JMJ BUSINESS EQUIPMENT COMP 

HP LJ 2550L COLOR PRINTER GEN 0170 5251 Office Equip Maint & Repairs 59.95 

http:1,055.34


User ID: San Juanita Ga Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:24:47 

Report Name: AP CCR NUC Current Date: 04/21/2010
Report Date: 04/30/2010 

Page 28 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 59.95 

00621670 04/30/20 I 0 JONES MCCLURE PUBLISHING CO 

Criminal Codes Plus 2009-2010 GEN 1130 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 81.00 

Check Total 81.00 

00621671 04/30/2010 JUAREZ, LAURA A 

WORKED IN PORT ARANSAS SATELLI 

00621672 04/30/2010 KENDALL AND SON LTD 


PP 826 400 CT NEUTRO 800 


FREIGHT CHARGES PLEASE DO NOT 


00621673 04/30/2010 L K JORDAN & ASSOCIATES INC 


Weekend Counter Help Padre B 


00621674 04/30/2010 LABATT FOOD SERVICE 


LABATT "SPO" $20,000 FY 2010 


00621675 04/30/2010 LEONARD, DONNA K 


CARLA TAYLOR - MOTHER 


00621676 04/30/2010 LEXISNEXIS 


online related charges- 2010 f 


00621677 04/30/2010 LONE STAR UNIFORMS 


RODRIGUEZ D NAVY PANTS 40 X 30 


NAVY BDU PANTS (STOCK ITEMS)PL 


HINOJOSA P KHAKI SHORT SLEEVE 


NA VY BDU PANTS (STOCK ITEMS) S 


shirts 2300wh sis 15-15 112 


pants 2600bn 31 x 30 henson 


00621678 04/30/2010 MALEK INC. 



-------

------

----------

----------

User ID: San Juanita Ga Nueces Count:y Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:24:47 


Report Name: AP CCR NUC Current Date: 04/2112010

Report Date: 04/30/2010 

Page 29 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

replace AlC condensor coil RMB GEN 0141 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 9,469.00 

Check Total __9)469.00 

00621679 04/30/2010 MARTINEZ, DR TROY CHARLES 

SOT VS HENRIETTA RAMIREZ, CAUS GEN 3330 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 743.75 

Check Total 743.75 

00621680 04/30/2010 MCC 

SEALIPRIME/PAINT/REPAIR AT COU GEN 1901 5261 Buildings Maintenance & Repair 13,959.00 

Check Total _J},9~.00 

00621681 04/30/2010 MCCAUGHAN, LYNN PRESLEY 

npc approved an employee appr GEN 2820 5221 Food & Edible Items 198.90 

Check Total 198.90 

00621682 04/30/2010 MORON, SUSANA 

Mileage Reimbursement- Robstow GEN 1250 5541 Mileage - Local 35.87 

Check Total 35.87 

00621683 04/30/2010 MUNIZ ELECTRICAL MASTERS INC 

CHANGE OUT THREE BALLAST AND T GEN 0120 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 1,293.19 

Check Total __J,293.19 

00621684 04/30/2010 NATIONAL MEDICAL SVCS 

lab analysis on autopsy specim GEN 3890 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 7,746.34 

Check Total __7,746.34 

00621685 04/30/2010 NATIONAL NOTARY ASSOCIATION 

SHIPPING COST OF $5.00 WAS LEF GEN 0102 5942 Notary & Other Bonds 5.00 

Check Total 5.00 

00621686 04/30/2010 NATIVIDAD, ESTHER 

SOT VS ERIC GARCIA, CAUSE# 09- GEN 3370 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 909.00 

Check Total 909.00 

00621687 04/30/2010 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

o03/02-04/02 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 145.55 
o03/02-04/02 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 27.53 
o02/23-03/23 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 29.37 
113 02/23-03/23 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 38.41 
1492002/22-03/24 GEN 1760 5233 Electricity 1,834.13 

http:1,834.13
http:7,746.34
http:7,746.34
http:J,293.19
http:1,293.19
http:J},9~.00
http:13,959.00
http:9)469.00
http:9,469.00


User ID: San Juanita Ga Nueces Countl: Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:24:47 

Report Name: AP CCR NUC 

Check# Check Dt 

00621688 04/30/2010 

00621689 

00621690 

00621691 

04/30/2010 

04/30/20 I 0 

04/30/2010 

00621692 04/30/2010 

Payee Name Description 

NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

2042 02/23-03/23 

856 02/23-03/23 

2533 02/23-03/23 

o03/02-04/02 

o03/02-04/02 

o03/02-04/02 

o03/02-04/02 

003/02-04/02 

88 02/23-03/23 

153 02/23-03/23 

o03/02-04/02 

497 02/23-03/23 

4080 02/22-03/24 

o03/02-04/02 

o03/02-04/02 

2720 02/22-03/24 

1790 02/23-03/23 

246 02/23-03/23 

NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

32502/23-03/23 

NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

1246 02/23-03/23 

NUECES WATER SUPPLY CORP 

1767004/08 

245004/09 

OMNILINK SYSTEMS INC 

GPS Electronic Monitoring Serv 

Current Date: 04/21/2010
Report Date: 04/30/20 I 0 

Page 30 

DIV Dept Object Object Description ~heck Amount 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

0120 

0160 

0160 

0170 

0170 

0170 

0170 

0170 

0170 

0170 

0170 

0170 

0170 

0170 

0170 

0170 

0170 

0170 

0160 

0170 

0170 

0170 

3492 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5234 

5234 

5434 

Check Total 

Electricity 315.99 

Electricity 123.56 

Electricity 316.62 

Electricity 95.43 

Electricity 197.00 

Electricity 16.43 

Electricity 14.05 

Electricity 56.20 

Electricity 35.22 

Electricity 42.92 

Electricity 31.81 

Electricity 82.08 

Electricity 1,051.56 

Electricity 14.05 

Electricity 14.05 

Electricity 513.64 

Electricity 230.47 

Electricity 54.07 

Check Total 15 

Electricity 63.18 

Check Total 63.18 

Electricity 168.76 

Check Total 168.76 

Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 105.97 

Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 67.35 

Check Total 

Electronic Monitor & ID Costs 1,776.56 



User ID: San Juanita Ga Nueces Countl;: Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:24:47 

Report Name: AP ~CCR~NUC 

Check# 

00621693 

Check Dt 

04/30/2010 

00621694 04/30/2010 

00621695 04/30/2010 

Payee Name Description 

ORTIZ, RICARDO 

NOK search fee to make notific 

PACER SERVICE CENTER 

federal inquiry service Januar 

MCLEOD USAIPAETEC BUSINESS SVt 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Expense 


Expense 


Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Expense 

Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Report Date: 04/30/2010 
Current Date: 04/21/20 I 0 

Page 31 

DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total __1,776.56 

GEN 3890 5211 Office Expenses & Supplies 1.95 

Check Total 1.95--- 

GEN 1130 5455 Services - Other 38.56 

Check Total 38.56 

GEN 0120 5231 Telephone 239.48 

GEN 0120 5231 Telephone 99.13 

GEN 0120 5231 Telephone 30.98 

GEN 0120 5231 Telephone 44.48 

GEN 0120 5231 Telephone 93.43 

GEN 0160 5231 Telephone 147.18 

GEN 0170 5231 Telephone Expense 91.87 

GEN 0170 5231 Telephone Expense 47.90 

GEN 0170 5231 Telephone Expense 32.48 

GEN 0170 5231 Telephone Expense 36.98 

GEN 0180 5231 Telephone Expense 171.0 I 

GEN 0180 5231 Telephone Expense 106.20 

GEN 0440 7521 Telephone Expense 163.40 

GEN 1190 5231 Telephone Expense 31.07 

GEN 1315 5231 Telephone Expense 115.93 

GEN 1440 5231 Telephone Expense 78.90 

GEN 1440 5231 Telephone Expense 142.76 

GEN 1450 5231 Telephone Expense 101.69 

GEN 1450 5231 Telephone 125.93 

GEN 1450 5231 Telephone 142.37 

GEN 1460 5231 Telephone Expense 31.24 

GEN 1490 5231 Telephone Expense 312.37 

GEN 1490 5231 Telephone Expense 555.35 

GEN 1500 5231 Telephone Expense 30.98 

GEN 1500 5231 Telephone Expense 8,015.54 

GEN 1510 5231 Telephone Expense 32.48 



Current Time: 15:24:47User ID: San Juanita Ga Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister 
Current Date: 0412112010Report Name: AP_CCR__NUC Report Date: 04/3012010 

Check# CheckDt 

00621696 04/30/2010 

00621697 04/30/2010 

Payee Name Description 

Telephone Utility 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility 

Telephone Utility 

Telephone Utility 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

PALM DRIVE LTD 

RENT FOR RECORDS WAREHOUSE BUI 

PATON, VANCED 

ROBERTBAZALDUA-FATHER 

LIONEL COLEMAN 

CHELSEA GARCIA 

GA VINO GONZALEZ 

Page 32 

DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

GEN 1520 5231 Telephone Expense 75.43 

GEN 1520 5231 Telephone Expense 94.52 

GEN 1520 5231 Telephone Expense 36_96 

GEN 1520 5231 Telephone Expense 35.47 

GEN 1530 5231 Telephone Expense 39.23 

GEN 1540 5231 Telephone Expense 256.43 

GEN 1540 5231 Telephone Expense 71.44 

GEN 1540 5231 Telephone Expense 536.78 

GEN 1550 5231 Telephone Expense 43.23 
GEN 1550 5231 Telephone Expense 32.48 

GEN 1565 5231 Telephone Expense 177.17 

GEN 1590 5231 Telephone Expense 31.24 

GEN 1590 5231 Telephone Expense 165.11 

GEN 1600 5231 Telephone Expense 37.98 

GEN 1600 5231 Telephone Expense 110.35 

GEN 1600 5231 Telephone Expense 271.33 

GEN 1740 5231 Telephone Expense 1,045.27 

GEN 1770 5231 Telephone Expense 68.39 

GEN 1770 5231 Telephone Expense 80.19 

GEN 1770 5231 Telephone Expense 32.48 

GEN 1780 5231 Telephone Expense 32.48 

GEN 3091 5231 Telephone Expense 34.23 

GEN 3091 5231 Telephone Expense 66.86 

GEN 3621 5231 Telephone Expense 130.13 
GEN 3700 5231 Telephone Expense 210.37 

Check Total 

GEN 1470 5422 Bldg & Space Rent 

Check Total 

GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 80.00 

GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 105.00 

GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 

GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

http:1,045.27


User ID: San Juanita Ga Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:24:47 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 04/30/2010 
Current Date: 04/21/2010 

Page 33 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 310.00._-----_._---

00621698 04/30/2010 PC MALL GOV, INC 

CLP GOV ACROBAT PROF 9 LEVEL2 GEN 1900 5643 Data Processing Equip 

Check Total 

162.76 
----

162.76 
----

00621699 04/30/2010 PENA, JANET OD 

1.Balderas Inter Eye Exam out GEN 3492 1472 Charge Customer AIR 

Check Total 

60.00 
---_._--

60.00 -----

00621700 04/30/2010 PFG - VICTORIA 

STANDING PO for $15,000 - PFG GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 1,898.16 

Performance Food Group "SPO" $ GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 51.52 

Check Total __1,949.68 

00621701 04/30/2010 PITNEY BOWES INC· 

36 MONTH LEASE category 1 Bund GEN 1200 5215 Postage Equipment Rentals 55.00 

36 MONTH LEASE category 1 Bund GEN 1200 5215 Postage Equipment Rentals 

Check Total 

55.00 
------

110.00 
----

00621702 04/30/2010 PITNEY BOWES INC 

MAIL MACHINE & ACCESSORIES GEN 1200 5215 Postage Equipment Rentals 63.00 

POSTAGE METER: P7LA-DM200L GEN 1200 5215 Postage Equipment Rentals 32.00 

Check Total 95.00 

00621703 04/30/2010 PORT ARANSAS F AMIL Y CENTER 

MEALS PURCHASED FOR GEN 4190 5228 Contract Meals 1,787.90 

MEALS PURCHASED FOR GEN 4190 5228 Contract Meals 37.50 

Check Total 1,825.4Q 

00621704 04/30/2010 PRECISE KIT PROMOTIONS INC 

80-03933 Male Admission Kits GEN 3490 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 992.91 

Check Total 992.91 

00621705 04/30/2010 LANDATA TECHNOLOGIES INC 

Monthly billing for OPR's, Mar GEN 1315 5515 Contract Lease Pymts 8,370.04 

Check Total __8,370.04 

00621706 04/30/2010 RELIANT ENERGY RETAIL SERVICE~ 

1480 03116-04112 

105 03/09-04/08 

GEN 

GEN 

0120 

0120 

5233 

5233 

Electricity 

Electricity 

219.93 

40.86 



User ID: San Juanita Ga Nueces Count~ Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:24:47 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 04/30/20 I 0 
Current Date: 04/21/2010 

Page 34 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Ilescription Check Amount 

541 03/08-04/07 GEN 0180 5233 87.46 

812 03/10-04/09 GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 179.48 

2ID 03/11-04112 GEN 0180 5233 40.22 

1995 03/09-04/08 GEN 0180 5233 322.59 

3303 03/09-04/08 GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 408.49 

211 0311 0-04/09 GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 47.01 

22 0311 0-04/09 GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 23.84 

11920 03/08-04/07 GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 1,566.37 

31503111-04/12 GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 55.28 

1IDI 03/09-04/08 GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 142.86 

2664 03/8-04/07 GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 344.74 

19440 03/08-04/07 GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 2,297.79 

97 03/10-04109 GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 30.65 

1484 03111-04112 GEN 1490 5233 Electricity 260.61 

3576 03111-04112 GEN 1490 5233 Electricity 492.25 

734 03115-04114 GEN 1740 5233 Electricity 100.85 

465 03115-04114 GEN 1740 5233 Electricity 74.38 

71603/12-04/13 GEN 1740 5233 Electricity 162.09 

15503/15-04/14 GEN 1740 5233 Electricity 31.50 

15503/15-04114 GEN 1740 5233 Electricity 31.50 

620 03/15-04114 GEN 1740 5233 Electricity 95.80 

Check Total 

00621707 04/30/2010 RENDON, REBECCA SUZANNE VELA: 

SOT VS BRANDON EDWARDS, CAUSE# GEN 3310 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 63.00 

Check Total 

00621708 04/30/2010 RITE OF PASSAGE, INC 

Residential placement services GEN 1317 5423 Boarding Costs,Juv,Foster,Jail 4,285.75 

Check Total 

00621709 04/30/2010 RIVERA, SARA ESCOBEDO 

SOT VS PEDRO AGUILAR, CAUSE# 0 GEN 3340 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 45.00 

SOT VS JOSE L.CARDENAS-08-CR-2 GEN 3340 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 1,375.00 

SOT VS ADOLFO GARICA, CAUSE# 0 GEN 3340 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 30.00 

Check Total 



User ID: San Juanita Ga Nueces Count:y Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:24:47 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 04/2112010
Report Date: 04/30/20 I 0 

Page 35 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00621710 04/30/2010 ROBINSON TEXTILES 

GREEN SHIRTS WITH STENCIL SIZE GEN 1324 5440 Inmate General Supplies 115.00 

KHAKI SHIRTS SIZE LARGE GEN 1324 5440 Inmate General Supplies 247.50 

GREEN SHIRTS WITH STENCIL SIZE GEN 1324 5440 Inmate General Supplies 61.50 

KHAKI PANTS SIZE XL GEN 1324 5440 Inmate General Supplies 297.50 

GREEN SHIRTS SIZE 6-XL PLEASE GEN 1324 5440 Inmate General Supplies 152.50 

GREEN SHIRTS SIZE 4-XL GEN 1324 5440 Inmate General Supplies 140.00 

GREEN PANTS SIZE 4-XL GEN 1324 5440 Inmate General Supplies 98.25 

GREEN PANTS SIZE 4-XL GEN 1324 5440 Inmate General Supplies 158.75 

TOWELS (DOZ)PLEASE FAX:800-370 GEN 1324 5440 Inmate General Supplies 469.80 

KHAKI PANTS SIZE LARGE GEN 1324 5440 Inmate General Supplies 297.50 

GREEN SHIRTS SIZE 2-XL GEN 1324 5440 Inmate General Supplies 123.75 

GREEN PANTS SIZE 2-XL GEN 1324 5440 Inmate General Supplies 148.75 

KHAKI SHIRTS SIZE 4-XL GEN 1324 5440 Inmate General Supplies 140.00 

KHAKI SHIRTS SIZE 3-XL GEN 1324 5440 Inmate General Supplies 133.75 

KHAKI PANTS SIZE 3-XL GEN 1324 5440 Inmate General Supplies 163.75 

KHAKI PANTS SIZE 2-XL GEN 1324 5440 Inmate General Supplies 297.50 

KHAKI SHIRTS SIZE XL GEN 1324 5440 Inmate General Supplies 247.50 

KHAKI PANTS SIZE XL GEN 1324 5440 Inmate General Supplies 297.50 

KHAKI SHIRTS SIZE MEDIUM GEN 1324 5440 Inmate General Supplies 123.75 

GREEN SHIRTS WITH STENCIL SIZE GEN 1324 5440 Inmate General Supplies 32.75 

KHAKI PANTS SIZE 2-XL GEN 1324 5440 Inmate General Supplies 297.50 

KHAKI PANTS SIZE 3-XL GEN 1324 5440 Inmate General Supplies 327.50 

BEDROLLS GEN 1324 5440 Inmate General Supplies 1,032.00 

KHAKI SHIRTS WITH STENCIL SIZE GEN 1324 5440 Inmate General Supplies 133.75 

GREEN SHIRTS WITH STENCIL SIZE GEN 1324 5440 Inmate General Supplies 53.50 

Check Total _~591.55 

00621711 04/30/2010 ROBSTOWN HARDWARE 

JD 84" ANGLE BROOM, MODEL BA84 GEN 1917 5641 Equipment & Furniture 4,800.00 

Check Total __4_,800.00 

00621712 04/30/2010 RODRIGUE, ADAM P 

A. TREJO GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

RANGEL, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

A. FUENTES GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

http:4_,800.00
http:4,800.00
http:1,032.00


User ID: San Juanita Ga Current Time: 15:24:47 Nueces Count:y Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP CCR NUC Report Date: 04/30/2010 

Current Date: 04/21/2010 

Page 36 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 
---------

250.00 

00621713 04/30/2010 RUBEN'S FLEET SERVICE 

REMOVE AND REPLACE WALK BEAMS GEN 0120 5252 Heavy Motor Equip & Mach M&R 

Check Total 

2,074.04 

------.b074.04 

00621714 04/30/2010 RUBIO'S AUTOMOTIVE 

00621715 04/30/2010 

OIL FILTER 

OIL AND FILTER CHANGE 

REMOVE AND INSTALL 

REMOVE AND INSTALL 

HEAD GASKET SET 

SAFEGUARD SYSTEM INC, THE 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

0170 

0170 

0170 

0170 

0170 

5249 

5249 

5249 

5249 

5249 

Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 

Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 

Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 

Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 

Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 

Check Total 

9.99 

59.97 

15.00 

1,495.00 

789.99 
------

_~§2·2~ 

replace 3existing ceiling moun GEN 3492 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 

Check Total 

1,332.75 

00621716 04/30/2010 SAFETY GLASS CO INC 

REUSE DOORS AND GLASS, REPLACE GEN 1915 5261 Buildings Maintenance & Repair 

Check Total 

2,550.00 

00621717 04/30/2010 SKID 0 KAN CO 

MONTHLY SERVICE OF PORTABLE RE GEN 0160 5455 Services - Other 70.50 

Check Total 70.50 

00621718 04/30/2010 SOUTHWEST KEY PROGRAM INC 

Residential boot camp placemen GEN 2910 5423 Boarding Costs,Juv,Foster)ail 4,285.75 

Check Total 

00621719 04/30/20 I 0 SPOHN HEALTH CARE 

lab analysis on autopsy sample GEN 3890 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 

Check Total 

443.27 

00621720 04/30/2010 STALLION BUILDERS 

INSTALL SW ALE TO INCLUDE GEN 0170 5264 Landscape & Grounds M&R 2,650.00 

Check Total ,2,650.0Q 

00621721 04/30/2010 STATE CHEMICAL MFG CO, THE 

liSTANDING PO" FOR MAINTENANCE GEN 3720 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 2,964.75 



User ID: San Juanita Ga Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:24:47 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 04/21/20 I 0 
Report Date: 04/30/20 10 

Page 37 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 2,964.75 

00621722 04/30/2010 SUNGARD PUBLIC SECTOR INC. 

ASP Services to establish 3rd GEN 1917 5643 Data Processing Equip 500.00 

Check Total 500.00 

00621723 04/30/2010 SUSSER PETROLEUM COMPANY 

ON ROAD DIESEL BOL NO. 575450 GEN 0120 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 12,228.93 

Check Total 12,228.93 

00621724 04/30/2010 SWANTNER AND GORDON 

County Auditor License & Penni GEN 0102 5944 Public Official Bonds 185.00 

District Attorney Public Offi GEN 0102 5944 Public Official Bonds 100.00 

Check Total 285.00 

00621725 04/30/2010 TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONM 

Cleanup Program:Ravine @ Hazel GEN 1901 5455 Services - Other 160.50 

Check Total 160.50 

00621726 04/30/2010 TEXAS LA WYERS INS EXCHANGE 

JUDGES' PROFESSIONAL LIABILITY GEN 3310 5441 Insurance Charge (SelfIns Fd) 1,500.00 

Check Total 1,500.00 

00621727 04/30/2010 TEXAS STATE BAR 

TX PATTERN JURY CHARGES-FAMILY GEN 3330 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 68.25 

Check Total 68.25 

00621728 04/30/2010 TEXAS STATE BAR 

TEXAS PATTERN JURY CHARGES-FAM GEN 3320 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 68.25 

Check Total 68.25 

00621729 04/30/2010 TEXAS STATE DIRECTORY PRESS 

Notice dated 3130120 I 0, for 53 GEN 1160 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 34.95 

2010 Texas State Directoryfor GEN 1190 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 34.95 

shipping & handling charges fo GEN 1190 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 8.50 

Check Total 78.40 

00621730 04/30/2010 TULOSO-MIDW A Y ISD 

JJAEP Mandatory Days Reimburse GEN 2840 5443 Inter-Local Agreements 1,027.00 

Check Total 1,027.00 

http:1,027.00
http:1,027.00
http:1,500.00
http:1,500.00
http:12,228.93
http:12,228.93
http:2,964.75


-----

---------------

---------------

User ID: San Juanita Ga Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:24:47 

Report Name: Current Date: 04/21/2010
Report Date: 04/30120 I 0 

Page 38 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00621731 04/3012010 TURNING TECHNOLOGIES LLC 

RFC-LCD RESPONSECARD LCD GEN 1340 5213 PC Software Program 1,475.00 

XRC-RCR RECEIVER-RF/XR GEN 1340 5213 PC Software Program 395.00 

SUPPORT24 SUPPORT/MAINTENANCE GEN 1340 5213 PC Software Program 374.00 

Check Total __b244.00 

00621732 04/3012010 US POSTAL SERVICE 

REPLENISH FUNDS FOR POST AGE ME GEN 1200 5217 Postage & Fed Express 800.00 

Check Total 800.00 

00621733 04/3012010 UNIVERSAL HEALTH SERVICES INC 

Monthly Operation and Manageme GEN 1318 5317 Training Costs-in House 81,073.44 

Check Total ~073.44 

00621734 04/3012010 US EXTRADITION SERVICE INC 

TRANSPORTATION OF INMATES FROM GEN 3700 5459 Transportation of Persons 649.96 

Check Total 649.96 

00621735 04/30/2010 VAISALA INC 

A VIMET DATA LINK CONTRACT RENE GEN 2700 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 100.00 

Check Total 100,00 

00621736 04/3012010 VELA, ROBERTO G 

BRETT HAYNES GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 360.00 

Check Total 360.00 

00621737 04/30/2010 VERIZON SELECT SERVICES, INC. 

041 I0-05/09 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 73.61 

04/01-04/30 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 64.68 

04/04-05103 GEN 1520 5231 Telephone Expense 737.42 

04/04-05/03 GEN 1520 5231 Telephone Expense 109.81 

04/07-05/06 GEN 1580 5231 Telephone Expense 583.04 

Check Total 1,568.5~ 

00621738 04/3012010 VESTAL, LAW OFFICE OF RICK 

ROBLES, TIMOTHY GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 285.00 

Check Total 285.00 
---~---

00621739 04/30/2010 VIST ACOM 

ANNUAL MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT I GEN 1330 5251 Office Equip Maint & Repairs 2,462.00 

http:2,462.00
http:81,073.44
http:1,475.00


User ID: San Juanita Ga Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:24:47 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 04/30/2010 
Current Date: 04/21/2010 

Page 39 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total __ ----..-b462.00 

00621740 04/3012010 WATCH SYSTEMS 

ONE TIME TESTING OF PROTECTED GEN 1329 5236 InterNet Fees 500.00 

ONE TIME OFFENDER SET-UP AND C GEN 1329 5236 InterNet Fees 500.00 

ANNUAL OFFENDER WATCH DATABASI GEN 1329 5236 InterNet Fees 

Check Total 

00621741 04/30/2010 WILSON, RODNEY MORRIS 

FY0911 0 Monthly Local Mileage GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 109.55 

Local Mileage Reimbursement Ma GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 71.75 

~heck Total 181.30 

00621742 04/30/2010 WOODY JR'S 

oil change unit 1053530 GEN 3840 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srves 40.00 

oil change unit 1053527 GEN 3840 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srves 40.00 

oil change unit 1036767 GEN 3840 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srves 40.00 

Check Total 120.00 

00621743 04/30/2010 WORK BOOT, THE 

STEVEN J. MALLORY MARCH 2010 S GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 90.00 

ROBERT A. BATES - APRIL '10 SA GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 90.00 

BOOTS FOR INLAND PARK GEN 0170 5463 Wearing Apparel 269.95 

Work Boots - Allison Morrison GEN 0180 5463 Wearing Apparel 89.95 

Work Boots - Edward Aguilar GEN 0180 5463 Wearing Apparel 89.95 

Work Boots - Adam Maldonado GEN 0180 5463 Wearing Apparel 90.00 

Check Total 719.85 

00621744 04/30/2010 ALLEN SAMUELS CHEVROLET 

Invoiee# 600161811 Date: 4/911 PRO 0402 7126 Mise Repairs, Parts & Supplies 29.95 

Invoice# 600073611 Date: 41111 PRO 0402 7126 Mise Repairs, Parts & Supplies 427.31 

Invoiee# 6000373/1 Date: 3/25/ PRO 0402 7126 Mise Repairs, Parts & Supplies 39.95 

Invoiee# 600161511 Date: 4/911 PRO 0402 7126 Mise Repairs, Parts & Supplies 29.95 

Invoiee# 600104111 Dae: 4/211 0 PRO 0402 7126 Mise Repairs, Parts & Supplies 29.95 

Invoiee# 600161611 Date: 4/911 PRO 0402 7126 Mise Repairs, Parts & Supplies 29.95 

Invoice# 600 16171l Date: 4/9/1 PRO 0402 7126 Mise Repairs, Parts & Supplies 29.95 

~heck Total 617.01 

00621745 04/30/2010 BANUELOS USED TIRES 



User ID: San Juanita Ga Current Time: 15:24:47 Nueces Count~ Consolidated Check Re2ister 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

Report Date: 04/30/2010 

DIV Dept Object Object Description 

Current Date: 04/21/20 I 0 

Page 40 

Check Amount 

Invoiee# 73180 Date: 4/14/10 PRO 0412 7126 Mise Repairs, Parts & Supplies 

Check Total 

198.63 
------

198.63 

00621746 04/30/2010 BIRD'S RUBBER STAMP 

Invoice# 1337 Date: 411311 0 

Invoice# 1337 Date: 411311 0 

PRO 

PRO 

0402 

0402 

7421 

7421 

Office Expense & Supplies 

Office Expense & Supplies 

21.95 

67.90 

Check Total 89.85 

00621747 04/30/2010 CLINICAL PATHOLOGY LAB ORATOR 

Invoice# 201003-0 Date: 3/3111 PRO 0402 7239 Pharchem INC. 

Check Total 

1,611.35 
---------
__1,611.35 

00621748 04/30/2010 CORPUS CHRISTI CALLER TIMES 

Invoice# 327664 Date: 3/31/10 PRO 0402 7437 Advertise. Legal & Pub Notices 796.89 

Check Total 796.89 

00621749 04/30/2010 CYBEREASE LLC 

Standing Purchase Order for Da PRO 0402 7323 Contract Personnel Services 

Check Total 

2,333.00 
------------

_____.2:,1JJ.OO 
00621750 04/30/2010 DELL 

Invoie# XDPP6RCN7 Date: 411/10 PRO 0402 7423 PC Software Program 400.50 

Check Total 400.50 

00621751 04/30/2010 DOCTOR'S CENTER, THE 

Invoice# TDC03311 0 Date: 41711 PRO 0444 7329 Urinalysis - Emp. Drug 

Check Total 

20.00 
-----

20.00 

00621752 04/30/2010 G4S JUSTICE SERVICES INC 

Invoice# 031147 Date: 3/3111 0 PRO 0402 7222 Elect Mont - Vorec Leasing 

Check Total 

1,507.68 
------------

_1,507.68 

00621753 04/30/2010 HENRY SCHEIN INC. 

Invoice# 1562732-01 Date: 4171 

Invoice# 1562732-0 I Date: 4171 

Invoice# 1562732-01 Date: 4171 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

0440 

0440 

0444 

7438 

7450 

7438 

Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 

Freight 

Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 

70.32 

11.49 

17.58 

Check Total 99.39 

00621754 04/30/2010 INDUSTRIAL COMMUNICATIONS 

Standing Purchase Order 

Purchase Order 

PRO 

PRO 

0440 

0444 

7529 

7529 

Equipment - Other Rental 

Equipment - Other Rental 

213.84 

50.16 



User ID: San Juanita Ga Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:24:47 

Report Date: 04/30/2010Report Name: AP CCR NUC 

Check# CheckDt Payee Name Description 

00621755 04/30/2010 POLK CITY DIRECTORIES 

Invoice# 83440268 Date: 4/2/10 

Invoice# 83440268 Date: 4/211 0 

00621756 04/30/2010 SAM'S CLUB 

Invoice# 006127 Date: 2/2511 0 

Invoice# 008281 Date: 411611 0 

Invoice# 008281 Date: 411611 0 

00621757 04/30/2010 SHAFFER'S MUFFLER 

Invoice# 115509 Date: 417110 

Invoice# 115508 Date: 417110 

Invoice# 115498 Date: 4/611 0 

Invoice# 115500 Date: 41711 0 

00621758 04/30/2010 THE KENTUCKY NETWORK - ENTER 

Invoice# 52071 Date: 4/911 0 

Invoice# 52071 Date: 4/911 0 

Invoice# 52071 Date: 4/911 0 

Invoice# 52071 Date: 4/911 0 

00621759 04/30/2010 WALMART 

Standing PO for $4.00 Rx 

Invoice# 004140 Date: 411211 0 

Invoice# 003451 Date: 4/511 0 

Invoice# 003477 Date: 4/611 0 

Invoice# 005191 Date: 411211 0 

00621760 04/30/2010 ARNOLD, MARTIN P 

Travel, Food & Lodging 

Object Object Description 

Current Date: 04/21/2010 

Page 41 

Check Amount 

Check Total 264.00 

7421 

7450 

Office Expense & Supplies 

Freight 

Check Total 

800.00 

44.80 

844.80 

7421 

7424 

7424 

Office Expense & Supplies 

Janitorial & Misc Supplies 

Janitorial & Misc Supplies 

Check Total 

38.78 

1,130.76 

265.24 

__1,434.78 

7126 

7126 

7126 

7126 

Misc Repairs, Parts & Supplies 

Misc Repairs, Parts & Supplies 

Misc Repairs, Parts & Supplies 

Misc Repairs, Parts & Supplies 

Check Total 

30.00 

30.00 

30.00 

30.00 

120.00 

7439 

7450 

7439 

7450 

Educational & Demo Material 

Freight 

Educational & Demo Material 

Freight 

Check Total 

2,131.92 

191.87 

500.08 

45.01 

__2_,868.88 

7447 

7447 

7447 

7447 

7447 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Check Total 

4.00 

8.00 

36.78 

153.84 

8.32 
---- 

210.94 

5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 

Check Total 

144.00 
----- 

144.00 

DIV 


PRO 


PRO 


PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

TRY 

Dept 

0402 

0402 

0402 

0440 

0444 

0402 

0410 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0444 

0444 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

1340 



User ID: San Juanita Ga Current Time: 15:24:47Nueces Countl;: Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP CCR NUC Current Date: 04/21/20 I 0 

Report Date: 04/30/20 I 0 
Page 42 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00621761 04/30/2010 AUMADA, DEBRA D 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3630 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 86.40 
Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3630 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 147.08 

Check Total 

00621762 04/30/2010 BENAVIDES, T ALMA 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 6210 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 398.83 
Check Total 

00621763 04/30/2010 C C CHAMBER OF COMMERCE 

Education Registration Fees TRV 1285 5302 Education Registration Fees 475.00 
Check Total 

00621764 04/30/2010 COMFORT INN 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3650 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 239.97 
Check Total 

00621765 04/30/2010 COUNTY & DISTRICT CLERK'S CONF 

Education Registration Fees TRV 3530 5302 Education Registration Fees 200.00 
Check Total 

00621766 04/30/2010 DRURY INN & SUITES 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1340 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 472.80 

Check Total 472.80 

00621767 04/30/2010 EMBASSY SUITES HOTEL 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3630 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 103.50 
Check Total 103.50 

00621768 04/30/2010 FLORES, HOMER 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3480 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 108.00 
Check Total 108.00 

00621769 04/30/2010 GAL V AN, JOHN A 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1340 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 144.00 
Check Total 144.00 

00621770 04/30/2010 GONZALEZ JR, ROBERTO H 

Food & Lodging TRV 3650 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 86.40 
Food & Lodging TRV 3650 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 123.09 



---

User ID: San Juanita Ga Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:24:47 

Report Name: AP CCR NUC Current Date: 04/2112010
Report Date: 04/30/20 I 0 

Page 43 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 209.49 

00621771 04/30/2010 HILTON 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3520 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 307.05 

Check Total 

00621772 04/30/2010 JPCA 

Education Registration Fees TRV 3650 5302 Education Registration Fees 125.00 

Check Total 125.00 

00621773 04/30/2010 KAELIN, JIMMIE DALE 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1340 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 96.00 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1340 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 144.00 

Check Total 240.00 

00621774 04/30/2010 MCKENZIE, MICHAEL K 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1340 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 144.00 

Check Total 144.00 

00621775 04/30/2010 OMNI SOUTHP ARK HOTEL 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3480 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 488.75 

Check Total 488.75 

00621776 04/30/2010 OMNI SOUTHP ARK HOTEL 

Travel, Food & TRV 3480 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 488.75 

Check Total 

00621777 04/30/2010 POTTER, MICHAEL W 

Travel, Food & TRV 6110 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 572.52 

Check Total 572.52 

00621778 04/30/2010 RENAISSANCE HOTEL 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1340 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 529.00 

Check Total 

00621779 04/30/2010 RENAISSANCE HOTEL 

Food & Lodging TRV 1340 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 529.00 

Check Total 

00621780 04/30/2010 RENAISSANCE HOTEL 

Food & Lodging TRV 1340 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 529.00 



User ID: San Juanita Ga Current Time: 15:24:47 Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 04/21/2010

Report Date: 04/30/2010 
Page 44 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 529.00 

00621781 04/30/2010 RENAISSANCE HOTEL 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1340 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 529.00 

£heck Total 529.00 

00621782 04/30/2010 ROUNSA V ALL, JEREMY W 

Travel. Food & Lodging TRV 6110 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 174.35 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 6110 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 24.00 

Check Total 198.35 
.--~~ 

00621783 04/30/2010 ST APPER, JEFFREY R 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 6110 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 304.51 

Check Total 

00621784 04/30/2010 TEXAS DISTRICT & COUNTY 

Education Registration Fees TRV 3520 5302 Education Registration Fees 275.00 

Check Total 

00621785 04/30/2010 TEXAS JAIL ASSOCIATION 

Education Registration Fees TRV 1340 5302 Education Registration Fees 150.00 

Check Total 150.00--. _.__._----

00621786 04/30/2010 TEXAS JAIL ASSOCIATION 

Education Registration Fees TRV 1340 5302 Education Registration Fees 150.00 

Check Total 

00621787 04/30/2010 TEXAS JAIL ASSOCIA nON 

Education Registration Fees TRV 1340 5302 Education Registration Fees 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 
.~~-"---

00621788 04/30/2010 TEXAS JAIL ASSOCIA nON 

Education Registration Fees TRV 1340 5302 Education Registration Fees 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00621789 04/30/2010 TEXAS JUVENILE PROBA nON COMI\ 

Education Registration Fees TRV 3480 5302 Education Registration Fees 115.00 

Check Total 115.00 

00621790 04/30/2010 ACE PROPERTY MANAGEMENT 

Rl102382465 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 200.00 



User ID: San Juanita Ga Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:24:47 

Report Date: 04/30/2010Report l'If1me: AP_CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

00621791 04/30/2010 AMBIT ENERGY LP 

RI102046150B 

RII03286171B 

00621792 04/30/2010 AMIGO ENERGY 

R1101223839B 

00621793 04/30/20 I 0 APNA ENERGY 

R1102885902 

00621794 04/30/2010 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

R109718 Util652730 

RI09927 

Rl10201 UTILITY 

Rl10330 

RII0240 4883B 

R110285 

R110175 

R110124 

RI10085 

RII0061 

RI09968882 

00621795 04/30/2010 CITY OF ROBSTOWN 

R109807 Elec 652731 

R I 09833 Uti! 

R 109853 Util 988464 

RI09764 UtiI 989248 

RI09864 Util 988379 

00621796 04/30/2010 CLIFF MAUS VILLAGE TRUST 

R1102799369 

DIV 

WEL 


WEL 


WEL 


WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

Dept 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

1350 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

1350 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

Object 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5464 

Current Date: 04/21/2010 

Page 45 

Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 200.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Check Total 100.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Check Total 50.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Check Total 50.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 130.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 170.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 100.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 100.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 130.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 90.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 90.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 90.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

Check Total 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 80.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 180.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 100.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 80.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 80.00 

Check Total 520.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 140.00 



User ID: San Juanita Ga Nueces Count~ Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:24:47 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 04/30/20 I 0 
Current Date: 04/21120 I 0 

Page 46 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

R109923 9369 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 140.00 

~heck Total 280.00 

00621797 04/30/2010 CPL RET AIL ENERGY 

RI09717 Elec 652730 WEL 1350 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

RI09765 Elec 652725 WEL 1350 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 80.00 

RI09727 Elec 988800 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

RI10173783B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

RI09852 Elec 989244 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Rl10060 1895 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

RI09925 1307B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40,00 

RI10331 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 90.00 

RI102036152B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 
--.-

Check Total 470,00 

00621798 04/30/2010 DEPENDABLE TAX SERVICE CORP 

Rl10237 9703 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 180.00 

Check Total 180.00 

00621799 04/30/2010 DIRECT ENERGY LP 

R109922813B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Check Total 50.00 

00621800 04/30/2010 OPI TELECONNECT, LLC 

R109963373 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

Check Total 40.00 

00621801 04/30/2010 ELLIOTT GRANT HOMES 

RI10277 6068B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 102,00 

Check Total 102.00 

00621802 04/30/2010 ESTRADA, LEO 

RI09873 Rent 989242 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 150,00 

Check Total 150.00 

00621803 04/30/2010 FIRST CHOICE POWER SPECIAL PUR 

RIIOl23614IB WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

R 110084 4329 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

RI09964 1041B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 38.09 



---------

User ID: San Juanita Ga Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister Current Time: 15:24:47 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 04/2112010
Report Date: 04/30/2010 

Page 47 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Obkct Description Check Amount 

ROI099266112B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

RI10176 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 100.00 
- .. 

Check Total 
~~~-

00621804 04/3012010 GREEN MOUNTAIN ENERGY COMPA 

RI099656932 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Check Total 

00621805 04/3012010 GREYHOUND BUS LINES 

RlI0270 TRANSPORTATION WEL 4120 5459 Transportation of Persons 254.00 

Check Total 254.00 

00621806 04/30/2010 HE B GROCERY COMPANY 

RII 0232 FOOD/HOUSEHOLD SUPPLIE WEL 4120 5221 Food & Edible Items 750.80 

Check Total 750.80 

00621807 04/30/2010 LA SIESTA MOTEL 

RI103256175B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 180.00 

Check Total 180.00 

00621808 04/30/2010 LA WSON, WILLIAM P 

RI10278 4477 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 
~-----

00621809 04/30/2010 MALDONADO, ROBERT 

RI102334883B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00621810 04/30/2010 NUECES COUNTY WATER CONTROL 

RI09726 Water 989246 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

R I 09700 water WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfiife Assistance 79.20 

Check Total 129.20 

00621811 04/3012010 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

RI09803 Elec 652732 WEL 1350 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 80.00 

RI09865 Elec WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 120.00 

RIIOl72 3778B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

R I 09834 Elec WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 130.00 

Check Total 380.00 

00621812 04/3012010 NUECES WATER SUPPLY CORP 



User ID: San Juanita Ga Nueces Count,Y Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:24:47 

Report Name: AP CCR NUC Report Date: 04/30/2010 
Current Date: 04/21/2010 

Page 48 

Check# CheckDt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

RI09836 Water 989249 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 
---.------

Check Total 50.00 

00621813 04/30/2010 PREIS PROPERTIES, INC 

Rl102813972 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 250.00 

Check Total 250.00 

00621814 04/30/2010 RELIANT ENERGY RETAIL SERVICE5 

Rl102879137 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

RllOl98 ELECTRIC WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 80.00 

RlI0125 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 80.00 

RI099675367 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 
-------------

£heck Total 260.00 

00621815 04/3012010 ROBSTOWN HOUSING AUTHORITY 

RI09837 Rent 988925 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00621816 04/30/2010 STREAM ENERGY 

Rl103294094 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 35.89 

RI09962 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 90.00 

RII0199 ELECTRIC WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 90.00 

RII0174407B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 33.65 

RlI0086 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 80.00 

Rl10037 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 100.00 

Check Total 429.54 

00621817 04/30/2010 TXUENERGY 

RI09734 63-1059 WEL 1350 5238 Utilities Emergency Assistance 100.00 

RI0973563-1058 WEL 1350 5238 Utilities Emergency Assistance 100.00 

RI09850 63-1061 WEL 1350 5238 Utilities Emergency Assistance 75.97 

RI0984963-1062 WEL 1350 5238 Utilities Emergency Assistance 91.33 

RI09970 63-1064 WEL 1350 5238 Utilities Emergency Assistance 100.00 

Rll023563-1067 WEL 1350 5238 Utilities Emergency Assistance 100.00 

RII029163-1069 WEL 1350 5238 Utilities Emergency Assistance 76.01 

Rl1029063-1068 WEL 1350 5238 Utilities Emergency Assistance 81.45 

RI0990363-1063 WEL 1350 5238 Utilities Emergency Assistance 51.16 

RI0973663-1060 WEL 1350 5238 Utilities Emergency Assistance 100.00 



----

User ID: San Juanita Ga Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:24:47 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Curren t Date: 04/21120 10
Report Date: 04/30/2010 

Check# Check Dt 

00621818 04/30/2010 

00621819 04/30/2010 

Payee Name Description 

R 109698 63-1057 

R 109697 63-1056 

Rl1020563-1066 

RI1003863-1065 

R1099695557B 

WILKINSON INVESTMENTS 

RI 10234 9370 

YUNKER INDUSTRIES INC 

RI10280613lB 

Page 49 

DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

WEL 1350 5238 Utilities Emergency Assistance 100.00 

WEL 1350 5238 Utilities Emergency Assistance 64.95 

WEL 1350 5238 Utilities Emergency Assistance 100.00 

WEL 1350 5238 Utilities Emergency Assistance 100.00 

WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

Check Total 

WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Othcr 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 180.00 

Check Total 180.00 

I,A Check Stock Total 56.06 

Grand Total 

<\50·0D/h\ \ L'lea\\t:N\ ~ D\:,(O\A..V\-\

to 2. 3} 10 g. 59 



User ID: San Juanita Ga Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 13:42:37 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 04/29/2010
Report Date: 04/30/2010 A 

Page 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00622041 04/30/2010 ATTY GENERAL TX CHILD SUPPORT 

CHILD SUPPORT GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 16,977.89 

Check Total _~977.89 

00622042 04/30/2010 BOUDLOCHE, CINDY 

CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 13 GEN 0020 2570 CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 6,969.24 

Check Total __6,969.24 

00622043 04/30/2010 CHILD SUPPORT DIVISION 

CHILD SUPPORT GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 69.24 

Check Total 69.24 

00622044 04/30/2010 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

City/County MOU - Apprd CCT 9/ GEN 2540 1462 City/Co Hlth Dpt MOU Prepaid 1,82l.20 

City/County MOU - Apprd CCT 9/ GEN 2549 1462 City/Co Hlth Dpt MOU Prepaid 41,182.20 

City/County MOU - Apprd CCT 9/ GEN 2579 1462 City/Co Hlth Dpt MOU Prepaid 27,812.04 

City/County MOU - Apprd CCT 9/ GEN 2579 1462 City/Co Hlth Dpt MOU Prepaid 11,173.62 

City/County MOU - Apprd CCT 9/ GEN 2600 1462 City/Co Hlth Dpt MOU Prepaid 69,555.67 

City/County MOU - Apprd CCT 9/ GEN 2600 1462 City/Co Hlth Dpt MOU Prepaid 21,366.31 

City/County MOU - Apprd CCT 9/ GEN 2609 1462 City/Co Hlth Dpt MOU Prepaid 153,209.99 

City/County MOU - Apprd CCT 9/ GEN 2610 1462 City/Co Hlth Dpt MOU Prepaid 485.40 

City/County MOU - Apprd CCT 9/ GEN 2699 1462 City/Co Hlth Dpt MOU Prepaid 35,000.00 

Check Total ~606.43 

00622045 04/30/2010 DIVERSIFIED COLLECTION SERVICE 

CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 13 GEN 0020 2570 CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 124.89 

Check Total 124.89 

00622046 04/30/2010 FEDERAL RESERVE BANK PAYROLL 

US Savings Bonds GEN 0020 2566 US Savings Bonds 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00622047 04/30/2010 FORT DEARBORN LIFE INSURANCE ( 

Life Insurance GEN 0020 2583 Life Insurance 14,708.10 

Check Total ~708.10 

00622048 04/30/2010 INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 

Internal Revenue Service GEN 0020 2568 Internal Revenue Service 250.00 

Check Total 250.00 

http:14,708.10
http:35,000.00
http:153,209.99
http:21,366.31
http:69,555.67
http:11,173.62
http:27,812.04
http:41,182.20
http:1,82l.20
http:6,969.24
http:6,969.24
http:16,977.89


User ID: San Juanita Ga Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 13:42:37 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 04/30/2010 
Current Date: 04/29/2010 

Page 2 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00622049 04/30/2010 KANSAS PAYMENT CENTERlSG92D*( 

CHILD SUPPORT GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 117.49 

Check Total 117.49 

00622050 04/30/2010 LCS CORRECTIONS SERVICES INC 

FEB 10 TRANSPORTATION GEN 1393 4489 Federal Inmate Transport 38,953.12 

FEB 10 FEDERAL INMATE TRANSPOR GEN 1393 4489 Federal Inmate Transport 4,814.50 

Check Total 

00622051 04/30/2010 LCS CORRECTIONS SERVICES INC 

FEB 10 FEDERAL INMATE TRANSPOR GEN 1393 4489 Federal Inmate Transport 1,206.00 

FEB 10 TRANSPORTATION GEN 1393 4489 Federal Inmate Transport 1,981.69 

Check Total 3.187.69 

00622052 04/30/2010 LORD ABBETT SERVICE CENTER 

Lord Abbett GEN 0020 2507 Dispute Resolu Kemper Retremnt 168.75 

Check Total 168.75 

00622053 04/3012010 NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT NACO/S< 

Nationwide Life Insurance GEN 0020 2534 Nationwide Life Insurance 8,367.55 

Check Total 

00622054 04/30/2010 NC CHILD SUPPORT CENTRAL COLL 

CHILD SUPPORT GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 319.99 

Check Total 319.99 

00622055 04/30/2010 NEBRASKA CHLD SUP PMT CNTR AR 

CHILD SUPPORT GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 245.31 

Check Total 

00622056 04/30/2010 RELIANT ENERGY RETAIL SERVICE~ 

12 03/02-03/31 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 22.63 

2847 03/02-03/31 GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 370.04 

146803/03-04/01 GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 191.63 

569 03/02-03/31 GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 90.27 

374 03/02-03/31 GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 66.58 
1982 03/02-03/31 GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 424.96 

1893 03/02-03/31 GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 386.00 

50 03/03-04/01 GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 18.13 



User ID: San Juanita Ga Nueces Count~ Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 13:42:37 

Report Name: AP _ CCR _NUC Report Date: 04/30/2010 
Current Date: 04/29/2010 

Page 3 

Check# Check Dt Payee N3m~ Descri(lticm DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

2325 03/02-03/31 GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 303.56 

5332 03/02-03/31 GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 878.12 

5003/03-04/01 GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 18.13 

2485 03/02-03/31 GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 327.06 

344 03/02-03/31 GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 63.31 

105 03/03-04/0 I GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 24.74 

331 03/02-03/31 GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 61.71 

4428 03/02-03/31 GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 641.13 

3100 03/03-04/0 I GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 438.83 

4 03/02-03/31 GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 21.62 

105 03/03-04/01 GEN 0180 5233 Electricity 24.74 

930 03/03-04/0 I GEN 1460 5233 Electricity 138.67 

9600 03/02-03/31 GEN 1470 5233 Electricity 1,245.69 

1403/12-04/13 GEN 1740 5233 Electricity 22.87 

1592 03/04-04/01 GEN 1770 5233 Electricity 384.21 

Check Total 

00622057 04/30/2010 STATE OF FLORIDA DISBURSEMENT 

CHILD SUPPORT GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 83.08 

£.heck Total 83.08 

00622058 04/30/2010 MARION 

return of bond GEN 3640 2356 Due to Other Bonds 2,500.00 

Check Total __2,500.00 

00622059 04/30/2010 TG 

CINDY BOUDLOCIIE TRUSTEE CH 13 GEN 0020 2570 CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 1,532.68 

Check Total __1,532.68 

00622060 04/30/2010 TREASURER OF VIRGINIA CIIILD SU 

CHILD SUPPORT GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 244.58 

Check Total 244.58 

00622061 04/30/2010 US DEPT OF EDUCATIONNAT'LPAY 

CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 13 GEN 0020 2570 CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 234.79 

Check Total 234.79 

00622062 04/30/2010 EMBASSY SUITES HOTEL 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3655 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 103.50 



User ID: San Juanita Ga Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 13:42:37 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

00622063 04/30/2010 GUNN, ROBIN K S 

Travel, Food & Lodging 

Travel, Food & Lodging 

00622064 04/3012010 MORON, SUSANA 

Food & LVU~IlI~ 

00622065 04/30/2010 TEXAS HURRICANE CONFERENCE 

Education Registration Fees 

00622066 04/30/2010 TOLBERT, JULANE C 

Travel, Food & Lodging 

Travel, Food & Lodging 

00622067 04/30/20 I 0 CORPUS CHRISTl FUNERAL HOME 

RI09960 6017B 

Rll01196083B 

Report Date: 04/30/2010 

DIV Dept 

TRV 

TRY 

3655 

3655 

TRY 1250 

TRY 1285 

TRY 

TRY 

1250 

1250 

WEL 

WEL 

4120 

4120 

Object Object Description 

Current Date: 04/29/20 I 0 

Page 4 

Check Amount 

Check Total 103.50 

5542 

5542 

Travel, Food & Lodging 

Travel, Food & Lodging 

Check Total 

134.89 

86.40 

221.29 

5542 Travel. Food & 

Check Total 

86.40 

86.40 

5302 Education Registration Fees 

Check Total 

150.00 

150.00 

5542 

5542 

Travel, Food & Lodging 

Travel, Food & Lodging 

Check Total 

86.40 

181.89 

268.29 

5449 

5449 

Pauper Burial Expense 

Pauper Burial Expense 

Check Total 

485.00 

600.00 

LA Check Stock Total 469,654.43 

Grand Total 469,654.43 



Current Time: 15:04:20User ID: San Juanita Ga Nueces Count:y Consolidated Check Re~ister 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 04/2812010

Report Date: 05107/2010 
Page 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00017874 05107/2010 JERRY 

AMBER SANCHEZ GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Check Total 250.00 

00017875 05/07/2010 BERRY, TRAVIS W 

AMY RANGEL GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 60.00 

DELAGARZA, CELIA GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

CINDY GEN 3250 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

YVETTE MARTINEZ GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

JASSO, ROGELIO GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 
-,-"-----~-. 

Check Total 935.00 

00017876 05/07/2010 BONILLA, JOHN E 

CLARK, ALICIA GEN 3250 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00017877 05/07/2010 BRICE & DODSON, P.L.L.C 

LISCANO, lANAYE GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

MICHAEL ONEAL GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 
--_._------ --

Check Total 425.00 

00017878 05/07/2010 BUITRON, MARY LOPEZ 

sot vs byron crissman 09cr28 GEN 3520 5349 Prosecution Costs - Other 141.94 

sot vs arnold soto I O-ar-03 79- GEN 3520 5349 Prosecution Costs Other 60.00 

Check Total 201.94 

00017879 05/07/2010 CANTU-BAZAR, JEANETTE 

HERNANDEZ, ALFREDO GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

INFANT CALDERA GEN 3250 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

LOPEZ, DANIEL GEN 3250 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

GARCIA, CHRISTINA GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 

Check Total 675.00 

00017880 05/07/2010 CHICOS, SUSAN K 

CASTRO, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00017881 05/0712010 CLARK, CATHY P 

VANBLIYE GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attnv Fees 375.00 



User ID: San Juanita Ga Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:04:20 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NVC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

IRUEGAS, TOMAS 

00017882 05107/2010 D1AZ, DAVID 

XAVIER CISNEROS 

00017883 05107/2010 DORSEY, JERRY 

WRIGHT, TONY 

MARTINEZ, ERNESTO 

SALDANA, DANIEL 

00017884 05107/2010 FLORES, ERIC 

SILLERS, DERICK 

ERNEST 

TRESS, ERNEST 

GOMEZ, BARBARA 

ZAMORA, PATRICIA 

ZAMORA, PATRICIA 

00017885 05/07/2010 FLYNN LAW FIRM 

JOSE LOPEZ 

GARZA, FIDEL 

GARZA, FEDEL 

VILLARREAL, GUST A VO 

VILLARREAL, GUST AVO 

GARCIA. BELINDA 

JOSE LOPEZ 

00017886 05/07/2010 FUENTES, MONICA Y 


LAMAS, SALLY 


00017887 05107/2010 GARCIA, DANIEL 

JONATHAN DELAFUENTE 

SIDNEY PElT 

Report Date: 05/07/2010 

DIV 


GEN 


GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 


GEN 


Dept 

3140 

3120 

3150 

3340 

3340 

3140 

3140 

3250 

3320 

3340 

3340 

3110 

3140 

3140 

3140 

3140 

3340 

3380 

3140 

3110 

3120 

Object 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Object Description 


Appointed Attny Fees 


Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 


Appointed Attny Fees 


Current Date: 04/28/2010 

Paee 2 

Check Amount 

175.00 

Check Total 550.00 

Check Total 

100.00 

100.00 

Check Total 

75.00 

350.00 

450.00 
------ 

875.00 

Check Total 

175.00 

175.00 

125.00 

350.00 

350.00 

300.00 

~_~1,475.00 

Check Total 

350.00 

175.00 

175.00 

175.00 

175.00 

350.00 

450.00 

Check Total 

175.00 

175.00 

350.00 

300.00 



User ID: San Juanita Ga Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:04:20 

Report Name: 

Check# Check Dt 

00017888 05/07/2010 

00017889 05/07/2010 

00017890 05/07/2010 

Current Date: 04/28/20 I 0 
Report Date: 05/07/20 I 0 

Payee Name Description 

GARCIA, LUIS PRUNEDA 

LAWSON PRICE JR 

KELL Y RAE CAMPBELL 

ELIZABETH ANN CANTU 

MIRON, EDENILSON 

GUERRA, MELISSA 

ROBERTS, RODERICK 

RAMIREZ, DEMITRIO 

BAZAN,MARA 

MARISOL DELROSARIO BARRIENTOS 

MILLER, ANDREW 

MILLER, ANDREW 

COLT 

ROBERT 

KELA 

CARBAJAL, LETICIA 

GARZA LAW FIRM 

CRUZ FAVELA 

CLIFFORD BROWN 

CLIFFORD BROWN 

DANIEL CRUZ 

DANIEL CRUZ 

DANIEL ARISMENDEZ 

BARRERA, ARMANDO 

LANE, JENNIFER 

GIOVANNINI, STEPHEN A 

MOSES VILLAFUERTE 

GUERRERO, RANDY 

BRANDON WHITE 

Page 3 

DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 

GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

GEN 3250 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

GEN 3250 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

GEN 3250 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 

GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 900.00 

GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 900.00 

GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 650.00 

GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 

GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

GEN 3250 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 

GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 

GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Total 



-----

------

User ID: San Juanita Ga Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:04:20 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 04/28/2010

Report Date: 05/07/2010 
Page 4 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00017891 05/07/2010 GONZALEZ, EVEL YN HUERTA 

MARTINEZ, ARNULFO GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 
AYALA, HENRY GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

Check Total 350.00 

00017892 05/07/2010 GONZALEZ, MARK 

AIRON WIGGINS GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
AIRON WIGGINS GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
AIRON WIGGINS GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 
ARTHUR GARCIA GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 825.00 

00017893 05/07/2010 GONZALEZ, VINCENT 

MARTINEZ, ARMANDO GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
MARTINEZ, ARMANDO GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Check Total 800.00 

00017894 05/07/2010 GUTIERREZ, DAVID R LAW OFFICE 

MACIAS, MARIA GEN 3250 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
MACIAS, MARIA GEN 3250 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 200.00 

00017895 05/07/2010 HALL, GARY A 

VENTO, RIQUE GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 
ROSS, DEANDRE GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
ROSAS, MYRA GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 270.00 
CALLEROS, JUAN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 605.00 

Check Total __1,000.00 

00017896 05/07/2010 HElL, LAW OFFICE OF JACYR 

ALLEN RODRIGUEZ GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
STURTZ, ALLEN GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 
KENDALL, MICHAEL GEN 3250 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 25.00 
KENDALL, MICHAEL GEN 3250 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 650.00 

00017897 05/07/2010 HERNANDEZ, ANGELICA E. 

ADRIAN DELEON GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
MARTINEZ, ROBERT GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

http:1,000.00


------

------

User ID: San Juanita Ga Nueces Count:y Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:04:20 

Report Name: AP CCR NUC Current Date: 04/28/2010
Report Date: 05/07/2010 

Page 5 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 525.00 

00017898 05/07/2010 HOLSTEIN, RICK 

MARTINEZ, SAMUEL GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 1,162.50 

Check Total __1,162.50 

00017899 05/07/2010 KLEIN, DAVID 

PEREZ III, ARTURO GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

PEREZ III, ARTURO GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 700.00 

00017900 05/07/2010 L CHRIS ILES PC 

CLIFFORD, MICHAEL GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 1,300.00 

Check Total ___1,300.00 

00017901 05/07/2010 LOPEZ, CELINA 

COYET MITCHELL GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

PINON, RAUL GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 

CASE, JEREMY GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

MYERS, BETHANY GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

MINA, MIGUEL GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 

PENA, RUBEN GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

GARCIA, JORGE GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 

Check Total __1400.00 

00017902 05/07/2010 LOVEALL, ANDREW W 

RACHEL C. WARD GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

BUTCH FIRO GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 900.00 

BUTCH FIRO GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 600.00 

TREVINO, ELIZABETH GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 

TREVINO, ELIZABETH GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total __2,250.00 

00017903 05/07/2010 LUEDICKE, CONSTANCE 

EDW ARD HOFFER GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

JOHN CADENA GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

EDW ARD HOFFER GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

ROBERTO OTERO GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

http:2,250.00
http:1,300.00
http:1,300.00
http:1,162.50
http:1,162.50


User ID: San Juanita Ga Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:04:20 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 05/07/2010 

Current Date: 04/28/20 10 

Page 6 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total ~~1,200.00 

00017904 05/0712010 MADRIGAL, ME US SA 

reviewing and signing blood d GEN 1328 5185 Contract Personnel 480.00 
Check Total 480.00 

00017905 05/07/2010 MARCUM, JOSEPH 

ABEL MARTINEZ GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
MUNGIA, ESQUIEL GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 
PEREZ, RHONDA GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 
GONZALEZ, ROLAND GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
GONZALEZ, ROLAND GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 1,625.00 
--

00017906 05107/2010 MCCOY, TIMOTHY J 

RODRIGUEZ, ERNESTO GEN 3250 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
Check Total 100.00 

00017907 05/07/2010 O'HARE, PATRICK J 

HENDERSON, IRA GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 1,200.00 
LOPEZ, EDWARD GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 

Check Total 

00017908 05/07/2010 OCHOA, MICHELLE 

RIOS, JUANITA GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 
SANCHEZ, LUPE GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 
GARCIA, JOSE GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

Check Total 525.00 
-~~ 

00017909 05/07/2010 PALACIOS, ANDREW 

GEORGE GANZALEZ GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
CLA YTON, BENARD GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 
AGUSTIN LOPEZ GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 
PEREZ, VALERIE GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 750.00 

Check Total ___ ~L1l50.00 
00017910 05/07/2010 PENA, REYNALDO 

V ARGAS, LORRAINE GEN 3250 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
BEDFORD, CHAD GEN 3250 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 



------

User ID: San Juanita Ga Nueces Count:y Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:04:20 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 04/28/2010
Report Date: 05/07/2010 

Page 7 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

MONTEZ, JOHN GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 550.00 
,---------------

00017911 05/07/2010 PERKINS, ERIC 

PEDRAZA, JESUS GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 1,500.00 

Check Total __1,500.00 

00017912 05/07/2010 RANDALL E PRETZER PLLC 

ERICA GARCIA GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

DAVID HOLT GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

RIVERA, ROY GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

GARCIA, LAURA GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

Check Total 

00017913 05/07/2010 REYNA PC, JUAN P 

SOLIZ, ALEX GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

RODRIGUEZ, KEl';'NYDALE GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 

SIMMONS, FRED GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 475.00 
..--,-""---- . 

00017914 05/07/2010 RI0S, LAW OFFICE OF DEBORAH 

OCONNELL, JAMES GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

FLORES, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 135.00 

RAMIREZ, BLANCA GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 70.00 

CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 

FLORES, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 

HECTOR GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 830.00 

00017915 05107/2010 ROBINSON, TODD 

APRIL GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

ERNEST GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 525.00 

00017916 05107/2010 RODRIGUEZ, CELSO C 

BLANCO, ROBERTO GEN 3250 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 125.00i 
Check Total 125.00 

00017917 05/07/2010 ROGEN, GERALD A 

http:1,500.00
http:1,500.00


User ID: San Juanita Ga Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:04:20 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# CheckDt Payee Name Description 

NICOLE SEYMORE 

OZUNA, ZACHARY 

GOODMAN, NORMA 

PEREZ, FELIPE 

GOODMAN, NORMA 

GARCIA, RICARDO 

GARCIA, RICARDO 

PEDRO HERNANDEZ III 

CHRISTINE C. GRIFFIN 

CATHY DUNCAN 

CATHY DUNCAN 

00017918 05107/2010 ROLAND LAW FIRM 

AUSTIN LESCUER 

AUSTIN LESCUER 

MILDRED BUCKLER 

ANDERSON, ASHLEY 

ANDERSON, ASHLEY 

AUSTIN LESCUER 

00017919 05/07/2010 SALAIS, GABRIEL R 


RAMON, RANDY 


ESCOCHEA, JIMMY 


ESCOCHEA, JIMMY 


00017920 05/07/2010 SANJINES, IRMA M 


MICHAEL CANTU 


MICHAEL CANTU 


MICHAEL CANTU 


00017921 05/07/2010 SMITH DEMART SMITH INC 

Detention Contract Meals for d 

Boot Camp Contract Meals for c 

Report Date: 05/07/2010 

DIV 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

3130 
3140 
3250 
3250 
3250 
3250 
3250 
3310 
3310 
3310 
3310 

3110 
3110 
3120 
3150 
3150 
3380 

3310 
3340 
3340 

3250 
3250 
3250 

3490 
3492 

Object 

5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 

5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 

5342 
5342 
5342 

5342 
5342 
5342 

5228 
5228 

Object Description 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Contract Meals 

Contract Meals 

Current Date: 04/28/2010 

Page 8 

Check Amount 

Check Total 

250.00 
175.00 
100.00 
100.00 
100.00 
100.00 
75.00 

400.00 
350.00 
250.00 
200.00 
100.00 

Check Total 

350.00 
100.00 
300.00 
50.00 
75.00 

480.00 

kheck Total 

300.00 
200.00 
200.00 

700.00 

Check Total 

25.00 
25.00 

100.00 
-----_._--

5,715.20 
5.1 03.40 



------

----

User ID: San Juanita Ga Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:04:20 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 04/28/2010
Report Date: 05107/2010 

Page 9 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total ~818.60 

00017922 05107/2010 STARCHER LAW FIRM 

SOSA,ROGER GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

SOSA,ROGER GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

GUERRA, HECTOR GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total __1,000.00 

00017923 05107/2010 STITH, DA VlD V 

JOHN DOMINGUEZ GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

JOHN DOMINGUEZ GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

JOHN DOMINGUEZ GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
-----~-"---

Check Total 475.00 

00017924 05107/2010 STOLLEY, MARK W 

DAVILA, APRIL GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

VENTO, EMILIO GEN 3250 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 175.00 

00017925 05107/2010 STORY II, JAMES L 

GARCIA, ROBERT GEN 3250 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

MARTINEZ JR, DAVID GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 450.00 

00017926 05107/2010 THOMAS, NORM 

BURNAMAN, FATHERS GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 344.80 

Check Total 344.80 

00017927 05107/2010 TORRES, DEEANN 

FRUCTUOSO SAN MIGUEL GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

MAT AS, CHRISTOPHER GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

REYMUNDO RAMOS GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

REYMUNDO RAMOS GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

REYMUNDO RAMOS GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

REYMUNDO RAMOS GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 320.00 

Check Total __1,370.00 

00017928 05107/2010 TREVINO, LAW OFFICE OF JANIE 

LUCY MIRELES GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

http:1,370.00
http:1,000.00


---------

---------

User In: San Juanita Ga Nueces Countl: Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:04:20 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 04/28/2010
Report nate: 05/07/2010 

Page 10 

Check# Check nt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

MELINDA RODRIGUEZ GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

ARMANDO ARREDONDO GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 1,247.50 

VENTO, RIQUE GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 110.00 

Check Total __2,107.50 

00017929 05/07/2010 TURPEN, STANLEY AARON 

ARRIGA, ABRAN GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

STEW ART, MELAINE GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

ROBLES, RAMSEY GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Check Total 800.00 

00017930 05/07/2010 VILLARREAL-KUCHTA, MICHELE 

RODRIGUEZ, LUIS GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

SEGOVIA, JOSE GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

CIBRIAN, SELENA GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 

DELAITO, DILLON GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

PULIDO, MICHAEL GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 

MORENO, CARLOS GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 

GALLEGOE-VINGAGRE, ALFONSO GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 600.00 

Check Total 975.00 

00017931 05/07/2010 WALLER, HAROLD CHRISTOPHER 

CARMENSOTO GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

ROSALES, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 90.00 

FAVELA, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 140.00 

Check Total 530.00 
--------~ 

00017932 05/07/2010 WOERNER, MARK H 

MASCARENAS, STACY GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

GARCIA, MARIN GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

PENA, JOHNNY GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Check Total 950.00 

00017933 05107/2010 WOLF, JASON CONRAD 

HERNANDEZ, JUAN GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Allny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 350.00 
----~.-

00017934 05107/2010 ZAMORA, LAW OFFICE OF ROBERT 

CASTRO, CATHERINE GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 700.00 

http:2,107.50
http:1,247.50


---------

---------

--------

User ID: San Juanita Ga Nueces Count,Y Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:04:20 

Report Name: AP CCR NUC Report Date: 05/07/2010 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept 

00621826 05/07/2010 ADAMS, KATY WATTS 

therapy with Joanne Salge on 3 GEN 3300 

00621827 05/07/2010 ALEMAN, RODOLFO G 

mileage reimbursement for Earl GEN 3075 

00621828 05/07/2010 ALLIED WASTE SERVICES 

35YD COMPACTOR FOR USE AT COUR GEN 1500 

Solid Waste Services FY091 I 0 GEN 1590 

00621829 05/07/2010 ALVAREZ, ANA R 

mileage reimbursement for Earl GEN 3075 

00621830 05/07/2010 AMERIPRIDE LINEN & APPAREL SER 

RENT AL UNIFORMS - STANDING PUR GEN 1270 

UNIFORM RENTAL GEN 1570 

UNIFORM RENTAL GEN 1570 

UNIFORM RENTAL GEN 1570 

UNIFORM RENTAL GEN 1570 

UNIFORM RENTAL GEN 1570 

laundry service for fiscal yea GEN 3890 

laundry service for fiscal yea GEN 3890 

laundry service for fiscal yea GEN 3890 

laundry service for fiscal yea GEN 3890 

cleaning of office mats GEN 5330 

cleaning of officers unifonns GEN 5330 

00621831 05/07/2010 AMTEX SECURITY INC 

COURTHOUSE SECURITY GEN 1305 

COURTHOUSE SECURITY GEN 1305 

Object 

5303 

5541 

5239 

5239 

5541 

5463 

5463 

5463 

5463 

5463 

5463 

5445 

5445 

5463 

5463 

5445 

5463 

5185 

5185 

Current Date: 04/28/2010 

Page II 

Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 700.00 

EP Check Stock Total _ 66,285.34 

Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 90.00 

Check Total 90.00 

Mileage - Local 58.60 

Check Total 58.60 

Tipping & Dump Fees 2,668.80 

Tipping & Dump Fees 177.27 

Check Total __2,846.07 

Mileage - Local 22.54 

Check Total 22.54 

Wearing Apparel 10.25 

Wearing Apparel 3.55 

Wearing Apparel 3.55 

Wearing Apparel 3.55 

Wearing Apparel 3.55 

Wearing Apparel 3.55 

Linens, Towels,etc 81.68 

Linens, Towels,etc 81.68 

Wearing Apparel 15.00 

Wearing Apparel 15.00 

Linens, T owels,etc 7.90 

Wearing Apparel 32.20 

Check Total 261.46 

Contract Personnel 2,464.48 

Contract Personnel 2,347.68 

http:66,285.34


User ID: San Juanita Ga Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:04:20 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 04/28/2010
Report Date: 05/07/2010 , 

Page 12 

Check# CheckDt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Contract Security FY09-1 0 GEN 1317 5185 Contract Personnel 233.60 

Check Total 

00621832 05/07/2010 ARAMARK 

OFFICER AND INMATE MEALS GEN 3720 5228 Contract Meals 174.53 

OFFICER AND INMATE MEALS GEN 3720 5228 Contract Meals 23,401.66 

Check Total 

00621833 05107/2010 ARIAS, JOSE L 

mileage reimbursement for COUll GEN 3075 5541 Mileage - Local 107.31 

Check Total 

00621834 05/07/2010 AT&T 

04/13-05/12 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 129.46 

Check Total 129.46 

00621835 05/07/2010 AT&T 

04115-05114 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 652.24 

Check Total 

00621836 05/07/2010 AT&T 

04117-05/16 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 198.17 

Check Total 

00621837 05/07/2010 AT&T 

04111-0511 0 GEN 1490 5231 Telephone Expense 168.91 

Check Total 168.91 

00621838 05/07/2010 AT&T 

04/15-05/14 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 

Check Total 

00621839 05/07/2010 AT&T 

04/15-05114 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 593.97 

Check Total 

00621840 05/07/2010 AT&T 

04/15-05114 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 4,281.68 

Check Total 1.68 

00621841 05/07/2010 AT&T 



----

------

----

---

User ID: San Juanita Ga Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:04:20 

Report Name: AP CCR NUC Current Date: 04/28/2010
Report Date: 05/07/2010 

Page 13 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

04/15-05/14 GEN 1510 5231 Telephone Expense 94.23 

Check Total 94.23 

00621842 05/07/2010 AUSTIN RIBBON & COMPUTER SUPP 

Fujitsu FI-5110C Sheet fed Sca GEN 1381 5643 Data Processing Equip 1,387.32 

Check Total __LJ87.32 

00621843 05/07/2010 BACA, KATHY L 

mileage reimbursement for Earl GEN 3075 5541 Mileage - Local 88.20 

Check Total 88.20 

00621844 05/07/2010 BACA, REGINA KAY 

mileage reimbursement for Coun GEN 3075 5541 Mileage - Local 21.07 

Check Total 21.07 

00621845 05/07/2010 BARRAZA, JEANETTE MUNOZ 

Mileage reimburesment for coun GEN 3075 5541 Mileage - Local 2.94 

Check Total 2.94 

00621846 05/07/2010 BFl - CORPUS CHRISTI 

disposal of dead animals GEN 5330 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 54.50 

environmental fee-disposal of GEN 5330 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 15.00 

environmental fee-disposal of GEN 5330 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 15.00 

disposal of dead animals GEN 5330 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 54.50 

fuel recovery fee-disposal of GEN 5330 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 2.94 

fuel recovery fee-disposal of GEN 5330 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 2.80 
.._---

Check Total 144.74 

00621847 05/07/2010 BFI - CORPUS CHRISTI 

BRUSH/DEBRIS DESPOSAL AT THE L GEN 5220 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 161.74 

Check Total 161.74 

00621848 05/07/2010 BOUNDTREE MEDICAL LLC 

item# 290325, small nitrile gl GEN 3890 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 43.30 

Item #F548123, XL Latex Gloves GEN 3890 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 118.80 

item# F548123, XL latex glove GEN 3890 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 156.10 

item# 290326, med nitrile glov GEN 3890 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 43.30 

Che(Jk Total 361.50 

00621849 05/07/2010 BOURG, JUDY 

http:1,387.32


-- --------

------------

User JD: San Juanita Ga Current Time: ]5:04:20 Nueces Countl: Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 05107/2010 

Current Date: 04/28/2010 

Page 14 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

mileage reimbursement for mobi GEN 3075 5541 Mileage - Local 30.38 

Check Total 30.38 

00621850 05107/2010 BURKETT, NATIIANTHE LAW OFFIC 

CYNTHIA HIDALGO GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

VILLARREAL, LEANA GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

Check Total 525.00 
----------

00621851 05/07/2010 C CIS 0 POLICE DEPARTMENT 

ju1 aug sept oct 09 arrestlwar GEN 3600 2347 Due to Schools 175.00 
--~~~~ 

!::heck Total 175.00 

00621852 05/07/2010 C CIS 0 POLICE DEPARTMENT 

marl 0 arrest/warrant fees GEN 3600 2347 Due to Schools 70.00 

Check Total 70.00 

00621853 05107/2010 CAMACHO, ISAIAS 

install 4 toiltet partition st GEN 1915 5261 Buildings Maintenance & Repair 4,300.00 

Check Total ~~()O.OO 

00621854 05/07/2010 CARDONA, MERCED J 

mileage reimbursement for mobi GEN 3075 5541 Mileage - Local 46.55 

Check Total 46.55 

00621855 05107/2010 CCISDIADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE 

marl 0 112 fine payment GEN 3600 2347 Due to Schools 342.50 

Check Total 342.50 

00621856 05/07/2010 COW COMPUTER CENTERS INC 

BROTHER MFC-6490CW 35PPM I I X 17 GEN 0120 5643 Data Processing Equip 273.00 

HP LaserJet P2035n Printer, GEN 1900 5643 Data Processing Equip 269.00 
-- ----------.~-

Check Total 542.00 

00621857 05/07/2010 CHAPA, JACQUELINE A DEL LLANO 

STEPP, LUKE GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 
FREDDIE MAJOR GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 1,600.00 

Check Total 

00621858 05107/2010 CHAP A, PRISCILLA Y 

SIVIO CARDOZA GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 
SIVIO CARDOZA GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

http:1,600.00
http:4,300.00


-----------------

User ID: San Juanita Ga Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:04:20 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 04/28/2010
Report Date: 05/0712010 

PaKe 15 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 

00621859 05/0712010 CHAPA, ROSE MARIE 

reimbursement for mileage for GEN 3075 5541 Mileage - Local 42.14 

Check Total 42.14 

00621860 05/07/2010 CHAVEZ, SANDRA 

sot vs john alaniz 09-2772-E GEN 3520 5349 Prosecution Costs Other 54.00 

sot vs steve rowland 09-3023-E GEN 3520 5349 Prosecution Costs - Other 46.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00621861 05/07/2010 CHEMTEX ENVIRONMENTAL 

ANNUAL SAMPLE ANALYSIS OF STaR GEN 0120 5320 Soil Tests & Other 600.00 

ANNUAL SAMPLE ANALYSIS OF STaR GEN 0120 5320 Soil Tests & Other 600.00 

ANNUAL ANALYSIS GEN 0160 5320 Soil Tests & Other 80.00 

ANNUAL ANALYSIS GEN 0160 5320 Soil Tests & Other 80.00 

ANNUAL ANALYSIS GEN 0160 5320 Soil Tests & Other 80.00 
'--'--

Check Total __._L44Oil2 
00621862 05/07/2010 CITY OF AGUA DULCE 

70004/26 GEN 1510 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 66.75 

350004126 GEN 1780 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 75.59 

Check Total 142.34 

00621863 05/0712010 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

1 03117-04116 GEN 1450 5234 Water, Garbage 19.38 
-----_. 

Check Total 19.38 

00621864 05/0712010 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

19w 03116-04/15 GEN 0120 5234 Garbage 154.71 

credit GEN 0120 5234 Garbage -28.15 

Check Total 126.56 

00621865 05107/2010 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

o03116-04115 GEN 1465 5234 Water, Garbage 77.80 

hheck Total 77.80 

00621866 05107/2010 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

o03/18-04/16 GEN 0170 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 90.95 
.._----

Check Total 90.95 



------

----------

User ID: San Juanita Ga Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:04:20 


Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 04/28/2010

Report Date: 05/07/2010 

Page 16 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00621867 05107/2010 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

4-w Ig 03/17-04/16 GEN 1590 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 124.76 

!;2heck Total 124.76 

00621868 05/07/2010 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

003/17-04/16 GEN 1450 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 94.09 

Check Total 

00621869 05107/2010 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

o03/19-04/19 GEN 1500 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 18.50 

Check Total 18.50 

00621870 	 05107/2010 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

1314w 03/19-04/19 GEN 1500 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 10,214.01 
- ~~---

Check Total ~~ 10,:'214 .01 

00621871 05107/2010 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

2946w 3004g 2101 ww 03/19-04/19 GEN 1500 5234 Gas, Water, Garbage 40,145.85 

Check Total 145.85 

00621872 05107/2010 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

52w 03/23-04/20 GEN 0170 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 328.68 

Check Total 328.68 

00621873 05107/2010 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

o03/23-04/20 GEN 0170 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 61.67 

Check Total 

00621874 05/07/2010 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

92w 03/15-04/20 GEN 0170 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 903.32 

Check Total 903.32 

00621875 05/07/2010 CORPUS CHRISTI AREA COUNCIL FO 

2nd half of rental fee for pol GEN 3075 5422 Bldg & Space Rent 150.00 
rental fee for poIling precinc GEN 3075 5422 Bldg & Space Rent 150.00 
2nd half of rental fee for pol GEN 3075 5422 Bldg & Space Rent 332.50 
Rental fee for pollinig precin GEN 3075 5422 Bldg & Space Rent 	 332.50 

~~----~~-

Check Total 965.00 

00621876 05/07/2010 CUDDLES & CRITTERS 

Dia de Los Ninos Event GEN 1391 5185 Contract Personnel 540.00 

http:40,145.85
http:10,214.01


User ID: San Juanita Ga Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:04:20 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 05/07/2010 
Current Date: 04/28/2010 

Page 17 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Petting Zoo 

F ACE Painting & Balloons 

GEN 

GEN 

1391 

1391 

5185 

5185 

Contract Personnel 

Contract Personnel 

Check Total 

130.00 

140.00 

810.00 

00621877 05/07/2010 CUDE, SUSAN M 

mileage reimbursement for earl GEN 3075 5541 Mileage - Local 

Check Total 

91.14 

91.14 

00621878 05/07/2010 CUELLAR, ALICIA 

MARY MARSHALL 

CLARK, MICHAEL 

WILLIAMS, HOPE 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3110 

3150 

3150 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

375.00 

50.00 

75.00 
------

500.00 

00621879 05/07/2010 DAHILL 

mOO0984 GEN 0370 5518 Bond Counsel 230.00 

Check Total 230.00 

00621880 05/07/2010 DE LA GARZA, GILBERT 

LARA, ANSELMO GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

175.00 
-----

175.00 

00621881 05/07/2010 DEKOCH, MARK LAW OFFICE OF 

MENDEZ, JOHN 

MARTINEZ, SANDRA 

JASSO, ROGELIO 

JASSO, ROGELIO 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3140 

3320 

3340 

3340 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

175.00 

350.00 

325.00 

325.00 

Check Total 1,175.00 

00621882 05/07/2010 DELL MARKETING CORP 

VLA OFFICE PRO PLUS 2007 

DELL LATITUDE E6400 NOTEBOOK C 

VLA WINDOWS SERVER 2008 USER C 

VLA EXCHANGE STD USER CAL 2010 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

1900 

1900 

1900 

1900 

5643 

5643 

5643 

5643 

Data Processing Equip 

Data Processing Equip 

Data Processing Equip 

Data Processing Equip 

303.77 

1,818.15 

18.39 

42.37 

Check Total 2,182.68 

00621883 05/07/2010 ESCOBAR, CLAUDIA 

SOT VS FELICIA MONT AL YO, CAUSE GEN 3320 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 

Check Total 

821.25 

821.25 



User ID: San Juanita Ga Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:04:20 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 05/07/2010 
Current Date: 04/28/2010 

~ 18 

Check# CheckDt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00621884 05/07/2010 F AMIL Y LAW SECTION 

THE F AMIL Y LAWYER'S ESSENTIAL GEN 3320 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 

Check Total 

86.06 
-----~~--

00621885 05/07/2010 FEDERAL EXPRESS CORP 

FEDEX Pickup 

sent by brittany jensen to kir 

GEN 

GEN 

1250 

3520 

5217 

5217 

Postage & Fed Express 

Postage & Fed Express 

27.07 

16.29 

Check Total 43.36 

00621886 05/07/2010 FLEDDERMAN,ROBERT 

FY 2009-20 I 0 CM CT RECORDING GEN 1285 5462 Video & Recording Expense 

Check Total 

495.00 
-------

495.00 

00621887 05/07/2010 FLORES, LAW OFFICE OF RENE C 

MICHAEL GONZALEZ 

V ARGAS, RAMON 

V ARGAS, RAMON 

V ARGAS, RAMON 

V ARGAS, RAMON 

V ARGAS, RAMON 

V ARGAS, RAMON 

MICHAEL GONZALEZ 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3120 

3250 

3250 

3250 

3250 

3250 

3250 

3380 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

300.00 

75.00 

25.00 

75.00 

100.00 

75.00 

75.00 

250.00 

Check Total 

00621888 05/07/2010 GALL'S INC 

VEI29 ARM REST WITH FLASHLIGHT GEN 2410 5248 Car Accessories 61.31 

Check Total 1 1 

00621889 05/07/2010 GARCIA, GENE A 

GARCIA, AMADOR 

MALDONADO, LOUIS 

GEN 

GEN 

3250 

3250 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

75.00 

125.00 

Check Total 200.00 

00621890 05/07/2010 GARCIA, HEATHER 

SOT VS HEATHER S. GARCIA, CAUS GEN 3330 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 

Check Total 

105.25 
_ ... _--------- -

105.25 ------
00621891 05/07/2010 GARCIA, PAMELA 

SAM RAMIREZ GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 



User ID: San Juanita Ga Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:04:20 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 05/07/2010 

Current Date: 04/28/2010 

Page 19 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 
-----

Check Total 350.00 

00621892 05/07/2010 GEORGE, MICHAEL D 

MOSES BARCELONA JIMENEZ GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 
GRANT, JOSEPH GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 
GRANT, JOSEPH GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 
ANZALDUA, AARON GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 

----

Check Total _1)00.00 

00621893 05/07/2010 GONZALEZ, JUAN P 

PRICILLA RIOJAS GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 
ELIZALDO, ALBERT GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 
ELIZALDO, ALBERT GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 
ESCAMILLA, DOMINQUE GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 600.00 
GONZALEZ, ANTONIO GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 700.00 

Check Total __1,900.00 

00621894 05/07/2010 GRAHAM LEGAL SERVICES 

TERIJINA, FELIX GEN 3250 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
------

Check Total 100.00 
---------

00621895 05/07/2010 GUARD MASTER FIRE & SAFETY INC 

ANNUAL INSPECTION OF FIRE ALAR GEN 1545 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 320.00 
ANNUAL INSPECTION OF FIRE ALAR GEN 1580 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 240.00 

--------
Check Total 560.00--_._._-

00621896 05/07/2010 GUTIERREZ, OLIVIA R 

mileage reimbursement for mobi GEN 3075 5541 Mileage - Local 86.24 

Check Total 86.24 

00621897 05/07/2010 HEWLETT PACKARD CO 

HP DESKJET 6940 PRINTER GEN 0170 5643 Data Processing Equip 90.00 
--_._

Check Total 90.00 

00621898 05/07/2010 HILL, DEBORAH 

mileage reimbursement for Coun GEN 3075 5541 Mileage - Local 7.35 

Check Total 7.35 
-----

00621899 05/07/2010 HINOJOSA JR, FEDERICO G 

Visiting & Special Judges GEN 3370 5340 Visiting & Special Judges 176.20 



User ID: San Juanita Ga 	 Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:04:20 

Report Name: AP _ CCR_NUC 	 Current Date: 04128/2010Report Date: 05/07/2010 
Page 20 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 	 DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 

00621900 05/0712010 HORAK, HARRY LOUIS 

mileage reimbursement for Coun GEN 3075 5541 Mileage - Local 6.86 

6.86 

00621901 05/07/2010 HWY 44 AUTO PARTS & IMPOUND Y, 

A 99 Ford-F250- Chapter 59 For GEN 1335 5455 Services - Other 270.00 

£.heck Total 270.00 

00621902 	 05/07/2010 IGA 

restitution kimberly gollub GEN 3640 2474 Restitution Payable 130.00 

Check Total 

00621903 05/07/2010 IRA Z MILLER ATTORNEY AT LAW 

MOULDER, JASON GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

Check Total 

00621904 05/07/2010 JIMENEZ, FRED 

RAMIRO RUIZ GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

VELA, PAUL GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

Check Total 475.00 

00621905 05/07/2010 JMJBUSINESS EQUIPMENTCOMP 

REPLACED LJ 5 PRINTER # USKB08 GEN 1270 5251 Office Equip Maint & Repairs 244.95 

LABOR TO REPLACE OPC BELTON B GEN 2362 5251 Office Equip Maint & Repairs 79.90 

OPC BELT PARTS TO REPAIR BROKE GEN 2362 5251 Office Eauip Maint & 398.00 

Check Total 722.85 

00621906 05/07/2010 KANSAS STATE BANK OF MANHATT 

36 Mo lease for 2009 Tahoe wlL GEN 0135 5515 Contract Lease Pymts 970.77 

Check Total 

00621907 05/07/2010 KEEP IT KLEEN CARWASH 

carwashes for unit 5503. GEN 3850 5247 Car Wash & Cleaning 14.00 

5 carwashes for unit 5508. GEN 3850 5247 Car Wash & Cleaning Expense 7.00 

4 carwashes for unit 5509. GEN 3850 5247 Car Wash & Cleaning 7.00 

3 carwashes for unit 5511. GEN 3850 5247 Car Wash & Cleaning 7.00 

For Carwashes-January and Febr GEN 3850 5247 Car Wash & Cleaning Expense 7.00 

5 carwashes for unit 5502. GEN 3850 5247 Car Wash & Cleaning Expense 7.00 



User ID: San Juanita Ga Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:04:20 

Report Name: AP CCR NUC Report Date: 05/07/2010 
Current Date: 04/28/20 I 0 

Page 21 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

3 carwashes for unit 5505 GEN 3850 5247 Car Wash & Cleaning Expense 21.00 

2 carwashes for unit 5507 GEN 3850 5247 Car Wash & Cleaning Expense 14.00 

1 carwash for unit 5510 GEN 3850 5247 Car Wash & Cleaning Expense 7.00 

3 carwashes for unit 5508 GEN 3850 5247 Car Wash & Cleaning Expense 21.00 

5-carwashes for unit 5509 GEN 3850 5247 Car Wash & Cleaning Expense 35.00 

2 carwashes at 6.00 each for u GEN 3850 5247 Car Wash & Cleaning Expense 12.00 

2 carwashes for unit 5502 GEN 3850 5247 Car Wash & Cleaning Expense 14.00 

Carwash usage in March GEN 3850 5247 Car Wash & Cleaning Expense 7.00 

4 carwashes for unit 1507. GEN 3850 5247 Car Wash & Cleaning Expense 7.00 

5 carwashes for unit 5510. GEN 3850 5247 Car Wash & Cleaning Expense 28.00 

5 carwashes for unit 5505. GEN 3850 5247 Car Wash & Cleaning Expense 21.00 

5 carwashes for unit 5506. GEN 3850 5247 Car Wash & Cleaning Expense 14.00 

carwashes for unit 5503. GEN 3850 5247 Car Wash & Cleaning Expense 14.00 

5 carwashes for unit 5508. GEN 3850 5247 Car Wash & Cleaning Expense 28.00 

4 carwashes for unit 5509. GEN 3850 5247 Car Wash & Cleaning Expense 21.00 

3 carwashes for unit 5511. GEN 3850 5247 Car Wash & Cleaning Expense 14.00 

5 carwashes for unit 5502. GEN 3850 5247 Car Wash & Cleaning Expense 28.00 

3 carwashes for unit 5501 GEN 3850 5247 Car Wash & Cleaning Expense 21.00 

For Carwashes-January and Febr GEN 3850 5247 Car Wash & Cleaning Expense 2S.00 

4 carwashes for unit 1507. GEN 3850 5247 Car Wash & Cleaning Expense 21.00 

5 carwashes for unit 5510. GEN 3850 5247 Car Wash & Cleaning Expense 7.00 

5 carwashes for unit 5505. GEN 3850 5247 Car Wash & Cleaning Expense 14.00 

5 carwashes for unit 5506. GEN 3850 5247 Car Wash & Cleaning Expense 21.00 

Check Total 467.00 

00621908 05/0712010 KUSTOM SIGNALS INC 

repair radar unit GEN 3840 5258 Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 112.50 

Check Total 112.50 

00621909 05/07/2010 L K JORDAN & ASSOCIATES INC 

Weekend Counter Help @ Padre B GEN 01S0 5185 Contract Personnel 830.05 

Check Total 830.05 

00621910 05/07/2010 LARSON PLUMBING & UTILITY CO 

REPLACE SHOWER PAN, CARRIER FO GEN 1500 5261 Buildings Maintenance & Repair 16,603.00 

Check Total .........16,603J:lQ 



User ID: San Juanita Ga Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:04:20 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 05107/20 I 0 
Current Date: 04/28/20 I 0 

Page 22 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name DescriJUjQn DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00621911 05107/2010 LINEBARGER,GOGGAN,BLAIR & 

feb mar 10 eomm add on GEN 3650 2110 Attorney Fee Payable 680.03 

Check Total 680.03 
------------

00621912 05107/2010 LONE STAR UNIFORMS 

FORTE L WINDBREAKER SIZE LARGE GEN 1322 5463 Wearing Apparel 22.00 

NAJERA L WINDBREAKER SIZE LARG GEN 1322 5463 Wearing Apparel 22.00 

GARCIAL L WINDBREAKER SIZE 2-X GEN 1322 5463 Wearing Apparel 26.00 

SET OF CHEVRON SEWN ON WINDBRE GEN 1322 5463 Wearing Apparel 3.00 

KHAKI SHORT SLEEVE SHIRT SIZE GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 76.00 

HINOJOSA B CONVERSE BOOTS SIZE GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 82.00 

MCKELVY P WINDBREAKER SIZE X-L GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 22.00 

Check Total 

00621913 05107/2010 LONGORIA, BETTY JEAN 

Reimbursement GEN 0137 5455 Services - Other 1,250.00 

Check Total __1,250.00 

00621914 05107/2010 LOPEZ, RICARDO 

REIMBURSE EMPLOYEE FOR USE OF GEN 1570 5541 Mileage - Local 32.02 

Check Total 32.02 

00621915 05107/2010 M G BUILDING MATERIALS LTD 

2x6 16' Prime Treated GEN 0181 5268 Parts, Supplies & Mise 302.00 

4x4 10' #2 Treated GEN 0181 5268 Parts, Supplies & Mise 217.50 

4x4 10' #2 Treated GEN 0181 5268 Parts, Supplies & Mise 865.70 

2x4 20' Prime Treated GEN 0181 5268 Parts, Supplies & Mise 1,990.00 

2x6 20' Prime Treated GEN 0181 5268 Parts, Supplies & Mise 342.50 
-_._-------

Check Total ~717.70 

00621916 05/07/2010 MAQUEDA, DANIEL LOPEZ 

mileage reimbursement for Cont GEN 3075 5541 Mileage - Local 12.25 

Check Total 

00621917 05/07/2010 MARTINEZ, DR TROY CHARLES 

SOT VS MICHAEL GARZA, CAUE# 09 GEN 3310 5348 Defense Costs Other 1,181.25 
SOT VS STEPHANIE REYNA-FLORES, GEN 3310 5348 Defense Costs Other 500.00 
SOT VS JONATHON VALDEZ, CAUSE# GEN 3320 5348 Defense Costs Other 700.00 
SOT VS MICHAEL GARCIA, CAUSE# GEN 3320 5348 Defense Costs Other 525.00 



User ID: San Juanita Ga Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:04:20 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 05107/2010 

Current Date: 04/28/2010 

Page 23 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

SOT VS ARMANDO CAMPOS, CAUSE# GEN 3370 5348 Defense Costs Other 

Check Total 

1,093.75 
----

__4_,000.00 

00621918 05107/2010 MEDINA, BIANCA 

RIVERA, CRYSTAL GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00621919 05107/20 I0 MESSICK, SEAN RANDALL 

refund amt messick GEN 3600 2354 Refunds Payable-Admin 

Check Total 

112.90 
---

112.90 

00621920 05107/2010 MICHIE'S MINI WAREHOUSE 

storage rental fiscal yr 10109 GEN 3840 5422 Bldg & Space Rent 

Check Total 

50.00 

50.00 

00621921 05107/20 I0 MIJARES, GENOVEVA CAMARGO 

overpayment gmijares GEN 3655 2354 Refunds Payable-Admin 

Check Total 

49.90 

49.90 

00621922 05107/2010 MUNIZ ELECTRICAL MASTERS INC 

INST ALL 3 ADDITIONAL OUTLETS A GEN 1500 5261 Buildings Maintenance & Repair 

Check Total 

2,425.00 
----_. 

__2,425.00 

00621923 05107/2010 NARULA, HARMINDER S 

ME Coverage to comply with N. GEN 3890 5185 Contract Personnel 3,900.00 

Check Total ____ 3,900.0~ 

00621924 05107/20 I0 NEXTEL COMMUNICATIONS 

unlimited data plan 

unlimited data plan 

unlimited data plan 

unlimited data plan 

unlimited data plan 

unlimited data plan 

unlimited data plan 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

1190 
3075 
3075 
3075 
3075 
3075 
3075 

5235 
5235 
5235 
5235 
5235 
5235 
5235 

Pagers 

Pagers 

Pagers 

Pagers 

Pagers 

Pagers 

Pagers 

Check Total 

3.82 
9.54 
1.91 
9.54 
1.91 
1.91 
1.91 

30.54 

00621925 05107/2010 NUECES COUNTY WATER CONTROL 

158004/22 GEN 1770 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 

Check Total 

82.12 
82.12 



-----------

User ID: San Juanita Ga Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:04:20 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 04/28/2010
Report Date: 05107/2010 

Page 24 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00621926 05107/2010 OMNIBASE 

feb marl 0 82cs GEN 3650 2364 AlP Omnibase 480.03 

Check Total 480.03 

00621927 05107/2010 OMNIBASE 

marl 0 omni fees GEN 3600 2364 AlP Omnibase 258.00 

Check Total 258.00 

00621928 05107/2010 ORTIZ, OSCAR 

Reimbursement GEN 0137 5455 Services - Other 1,250.00 

Check Total 

00621929 05107/2010 PATON, VANCE D 

ARNOLD FELAN GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
VASQUEZ, LAlLA GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

TUNCHEZ, MARCO GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 260.00 

Check Total 

00621930 05/07/2010 PIZANA, ESTELLA 

mileage reimbursement for earl GEN 3075 5541 Mileage - Local 93.10 

Check Total 93.10 

00621931 05/07/2010 PORT ARANSAS POLICE DEPT 

warrant fee albert moreno GEN 3640 2355 Due to Outside Entities 50.00 

Check Total 50.00 

00621932 05107/2010 PORT ARANSAS POLICE DEPT 

warrant fee albert moreno GEN 3640 2355 Due to Outside Entities 50.00 

Check Total 

00621933 05/07/2010 PORT ARANSAS POLICE DEPT 

warrant fee kimberly gollub GEN 3640 2355 Due to Outside Entities 50.00 

Check Total 50.00 

00621934 05/07/2010 PORT ARANSAS POLICE DEPT 

warrant fee kimberly gollub GEN 3640 2355 Due to Outside Entities 50.00 

Check Total 

00621935 05/07/2010 PORT OF CORPUS CHRISTI POLICE 

marIO arrest/warrant fees GEN 3600 2355 Due to Outside Entities 5.00 

http:1,250.00


User ID: San Juanita Ga Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:04:20 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 05/07/2010 
Current Date: 04/28/20 10 

Page 25 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 5.00 

00621936 05/07/2010 POTTER, MICHAEL W 

BUSINESS MILES TRAVELED IN PER GEN 6110 5541 Mileage - Local 457.66 

Check Total 457.66 

00621937 05/07/2010 Q STAR TECHNOLOGY LLC 

RMA 10-062 LABOR REP AIR FOR FC GEN 5220 5258 Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 105.00 

RMA #10-063 LABOR REPAIR OF FC GEN 5220 5258 Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 105.00 

Check Total 210.00 

00621938 05/07/2010 RABALAIS 1& E CONSTRUCTORS 

Replaced Polaris block @ Padre GEN 0180 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 367.24 

Check Total 367.24 
----

00621939 05/07/2010 RA Y A GONZALEZ PC 

ESTRADA, GREGORY GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

MIRELAS, RANDY GEN 3250 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

A V ALOS, ANDRES GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

RAUL ROLANDO PEREZ GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

RAUL ROLANDO PEREZ GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 
------

Check Total __1,025.00 

00621940 05/07/2010 RELIANT ENERGY RETAIL SERVICE~ 

580 03/12-04/13 GEN 0120 5233 Electricity 100.16 

545103/17-04/15 GEN 0120 5233 Electricity 770.76 

1637 03/17-04/15 GEN 0120 5233 Electricity 269.19 

296903/17-04/15 GEN 0120 5233 Electricity 414.33 

144703/17-04/15 GEN 0120 5233 Electricity 231.82 

7003/17-04/16 GEN 0120 5233 Electricity 24.42 

3670 03/19-04/20 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 464.02 

10503/19-04/20 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 24.74 

367 03/19-04/20 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 55.44 

403 03/17-04/16 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 274.84 

147303/17-04/16 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 200.07 

15503/19-04/20 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 32.02 

4803/17-04/16 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 26.87 

2599 03/22-04/20 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 420.93 



User ID: San Juanita Ga Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:04:20 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

Report Date: 05/07/2010 

DlV Dept Object Object Description 

Current Date: 04/28/2010 

Page 26 

Check Amount 

1101 03116-04/15 

420 03119-04/20 

856003/23-04/19 

14003/22-04/20 

30775603111-04112 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

0170 

1590 

1590 

1590 

1740 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Check Total 

142.86 

68.81 

1,290.30 

37.82 

28,370.91 
----

~,220.31 

00621941 05/07/2010 RHODES, NATE 

GARZA, RAUL GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 

00621942 05/07/2010 RICKHOFF, GERRY 

FY2009-10 JRL-2010MH0258 396.0 GEN 4300 5437 Fees & Pennits 813.00 

Check Total 

00621943 05/0712010 ROBSTOWN INn SCHOOL DISTRICT 

feb mar 10 truancy cs GEN 3650 2347 Due to Schools 38.50 

Check Total 38.50 

00621944 05/07/2010 RODRIGUE, ADAM P 

SOLIZ, ROBLE 

DELAROSA,A 

JESSE MIRELES 

BAIEL, SCOTT 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3140 

3150 

3330 

3340 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

175.00 

75.00 

300.00 

350.00 

0062]945 05/07/2010 RODRIGUEZ, RAUL R 

Check Total 900.00 ------_. 

STANDING PO FY0911 0 GEN 1460 5264 Landscape & Grounds M&R 1,000.00 

Check Total 

00621946 05/07/2010 SAFEGUARD SYSTEM INC, THE 

Security System Monitoring Fee GEN 3621 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 

Check Total 

27.00 
---------

27.00 

00621947 05/07/2010 SAFENET SERVICES LLC 

MATERIALS TESTING SERVICES FOR GEN 1917 5320 Soil Tests & Other 3,974.50 

Check Total ],']74.5Q 

00621948 05/07/2010 SALAZAR, NORMA Y 

mileage reimbursement for earl GEN 3075 5541 Mileage - Local 101.53 



User ID: San Juanita Ga Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:04:20 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 05107/2010 
Current Date: 04/28/2010 

Page 27 

Check# Check Dt Pavee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 101.53 

00621949 05107/2010 SIXTA JR, JOHN A 

overage refund sixta GEN 3610 2354 Refunds Payable-Admin 8.00 

!;:heck Total 8.00 

00621950 05/07/2010 SPHERION CORPORATION 

MULTI INVOICES FOR MARTHA HOMI GEN 3300 5185 Contract Personnel 280.37 

MULTI INVOICES FOR MARTHA HOMI GEN 3300 5185 Contract Personnel 190.44 

MULTI INVOICES FOR MARTHA HOMI GEN 3300 5185 Contract Personnel 70.13 

MULTI INVOICES FOR MARTHA HOMI GEN 3300 5185 Contract Personnel 179.52 

MULTI INVOICES FOR MARTHA HOM! GEN 3300 5185 Contract Personnel 50.49 

MULTI INVOICES FOR MARTHA HOMI GEN 3300 5185 Contract Personnel 218.79 

MULTI INVOICES FOR MARTHA HOMI GEN 3300 5185 Contract Personnel 84.64 

MULTI INVOICES FOR MARTHA HOM I GEN 3300 5185 Contract Personnel 95.22 

MULTI INVOICES FOR MARTHA HOMI GEN 3300 5185 Contract Personnel 75.74 

Check Total __1,245.34 

00621951 05/07/2010 STARKEY PROPERTIES 

restitution kimberly gollub GEN 3640 2474 Restitution Payable 633.16 

Check Total 633.16 

00621952 05/07/2010 STIMMLER, HUGO 

on-call investigator for M E 0 GEN 3890 5347 -ME&DA 1 
----

Check Total 1.100.00 

00621953 05107/2010 SUNGARD PUBLIC SECTOR INC. 

IFAS Support Maintenance Annua GEN 1250 5311 Computer Software Serv & Maint 36,262.82 

Check Total ____ 36,26~.8~ 

00621954 05/07/2010 SUSSER PETROLEUM COMPANY 

ON ROAD DIESEL BOL NO. 581255 GEN 0120 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 13,849.14 

fuel patrol cars standing po GEN 3840 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 1,738.50 

Check Total ~587.64 

00621955 05/07/2010 TAJCHMAN, DAVID 

mileage reimbursement for mobi GEN 3075 5541 Mileage - Local 100.94 

Check Total 100.94 ------

00621956 05/07/2010 TEL WEST NETWORK SERVICES 



------------------

------------------

User ID: San Juanita Ga Current Time: 15:04:20 Nueces Count~ Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 04/28/20 I 0 

Report Date: 05/07/2010 
Page 28 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

04/21-05/21 GEN 1460 5231 Telephone Expense 972.16 

Check Total 972.16 

00621957 05/07/2010 TERRELL, RICHARD 

Visiting & Judges GEN 3350 5340 Visiting & Special Judges 70.00 

Check Total 70.00 

00621958 05/07/2010 TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF STATE HEJ 

ASBESTOS/DEMOLITION NOTIFICA TI GEN 1917 5437 Fees & Penuits 3,307.00 

Check Total __3_,307.00 

00621959 05/07/2010 TEXAS PARKS & WILDLIFE 

state portion for feb mar I 0 GEN 3650 2351 Due to Parks & Wildlife 62.66 

Check Total 62.66 

00621960 05/07/2010 TEXAS PARKS & WILDLIFE 

marIO remittance GEN 3640 2351 Due to Parks & Wildlife 2,309.45 

Check Total 2,JQ2·i~ 

00621961 05/07/2010 TEXAS STATE BAR 

TX Pattern Jury Chgs Criminal- GEN 0150 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 125.00 

Check Total 125.00 

00621962 05/07/2010 THE HONORABLE DAVID PEEPLES 

Visiting & Special Judges GEN 3360 5340 Visiting & Special Judges 151.90 

Check Total 151.90 

00621963 05/07/2010 TIME WARNER COMMUNICATIONS 

COMMERCIAL VIDEO SERVICE GEN 1460 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 76.95 
---------~--

Check Total 76.95 
-------------~--

00621964 05/07/2010 UNITED STATES BADGE COMPANY 

BAILIFF BADGE FOR 94TH DIST. C GEN 3320 5444 Law Enforcement Supplies 119.50 
------------~---

Check Total 119.50 

00621965 05107/2010 UNUM LIFE INSURANCE 

mOO0983 GEN 0370 5940 Insurance Policy Premiums 331.53 

Check Total 331.53 

00621966 05/07/2010 VALERO MARKETING & SUPPLY CO 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 0120 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 5,248.60 

http:5,248.60
http:2,309.45
http:3_,307.00
http:3,307.00


User ID: San Juanita Ga Nueces Count}:: Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:04:20 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 05/07/20 I 0 
Current Date: 04/28/20 I 0 

Page 29 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 0121 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 278.94 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 0135 5241 Gasoline Purchases & lnv Adj 113.09 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 0160 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 150.04 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 0170 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 4,468.04 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 0180 5241 Gasoline Purchases & lnv Adj 599.49 

Gasoline GEN 0402 7121 Gasoline 1,752.10 

Gasoline GEN 0412 7121 Gasoline 775.96 

Gasoline GEN 0440 7121 Gasoline 2,396.60 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 1190 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 975.25 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 1240 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 174.41 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 1270 5241 Gasoline Purchases & lnv Adj 113.72 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 1380 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 47.05 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 1470 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 55.31 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 1500 5241 Gasoline Purchases & lnv Adj 221.80 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 2339 5241 Gasoline Purchases & lnv Adj 277.68 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 3092 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 880.02 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 3480 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 768.01 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 3520 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 152.18 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 3700 5241 Gasoline Purchases & lnv Adj 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 3810 5241 Gasoline Purchases & lnv Adj 2,198.44 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 3820 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 2,284.16 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 3830 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 1,984.05 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 3850 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 3,946.72 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 4190 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 2,177.06 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 5220 5241 Gasoline Purchases & lnv Adj 625.44 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 5330 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 2,014.92 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 6110 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 583.19 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 6210 5241 Gasoline Purchases & lnv Adj 149.82 

Check Total __50,588.73 

00621967 05/07/2010 VELA, ROBERTO G 

ELISEO DE LA CRUZ GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

ELISEO DE LA CRUZ GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

GREEN, DEBBIE GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Check Total 850.00 



User ID: San Juanita Ga Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Cllrrent Time: 15:04:20 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

Report Date: 05107/2010 

DIV Dept Object Object Description 

Current Date: 04/28120 I 0 

Page 30 

Check Amount 

00621968 05107/2010 VELA-TRUJILLO PHD, VELDA 

SOT VS JOHN PENA, CAUSE# 05-CR GEN 3380 5348 Defense Costs Other 800,00 

Check Total 800.00 
-------------

00621969 05107/2010 VERIZON SELECT SERVICES, INC. 

04/13-05/12 

04/13-05/12 

04/13-05/12 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

0160 

1510 

1510 

5231 

5231 

5231 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Check Total 

102.96 

727.36 

647,74 

),478,06 

00621970 05107/2010 VESTAL, LAW OFFICE OF RICK 

ARRIAGA, JOHN GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

300.00 
--------

300.00 

00621971 05107/2010 WEST GROUP PA YMENT CENTER 

TX LOCAL GOVERNMENT CODE 2010 GEN 1270 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 190.00 

Check Total 

00621972 05107/2010 WILLIAMS, GUY 

STEVENS, DOUGLAS 

VELA, LIBRADO 

GEN 

GEN 

3140 

3140 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

500.00 

175.00 

Check Total 

00621973 05107/2010 WORK BOOT, THE 

EMPLOYEE STEEL-TOED WORK BOOTS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 

Check Total 

90.00 
---------

90.00 

00621974 05107/2010 WORTHLEY, GLENDA 

refund cash bond immediate pas GEN 3610 2356 Due to Other Bonds 1,000.00 

Check Total 1,000.00 

00621975 05107/2010 BIRO'S RUBBER STAMP 

Invoice# 13354 Date: 411911 0 PRO 0402 7421 Office Expense & Supplies 72.00 

Check Total 

00621976 0510712010 EVERCOM SYSTEMS INC 

Calling Cards D use 

Shipping 

Calling Cards D Use 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

0440 

0440 

0444 

7447 

7450 

7447 

Commissary Supplies 

Freight 

Conunissary Supplies 

567.00 

10.00 

133.00 

Check Total 7 



------------------

-------

User ID: San Juanita Ga Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:04:20 

Report Date: 0510712010Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# 

00621977 

CheckDt 

05107/2010 

Payee Name Description 

MIRELES-SALINAS, VERONICA 

TP A Training 

00621978 05107/2010 OFFICE DEPOT 

Invoice# 516182724001 Date: 41 

Invoice# 516260048001 Date: 41 

Invoice# 5161884377001 Date: 4 

Invoice# 516182724001 Date: 41 

Invoice# 516182724001 Date: 41 

00621979 05/07/2010 SAM'S CLUB 

Invoice# 007795 Date: 3/26/10 

Invoice# 006806 Date: 4/l5/1 0 

00621980 05107/2010 SHAFFER'S MUFFLER 

Invoice# 115535 Date: 411511 0 

Invoice# 115534 Date: 4/15/1 0 

00621981 05107/2010 TAMEZ. JOSEPH 

TP A Training 

00621982 05/07/2010 WALMART 

Invoice# 000900 Date: 3/26/10 

Invoice# 000900 Date: 3/2611 0 

Invoice# 000900 Date: 3/26/10 

Standing PO for $4.00 Rx 

Standing PO for $4.00 Rx 

00621983 05/07/2010 WILLIAMS, JAB BAR ABDUL 

TP A Training 

00621984 05107/2010 CABALLERO,SERVANDO 

Current Date: 04/28/2010 

Page 31 

Object Object Description Check Amount 

7025 Per Diem 139.00 

Check Total 139.00 

7421 Office & Supplies 57.50 

7421 Office & Supplies 160.00 

7421 Office & Supplies 320.00 

7421 Office & Supplies 62.00 

7545 Office Furniture 185.99 

Check Total 785.49 

7421 Office & Supplies 84.03 

7421 Office Expense & Supplies 19.87 

Check Total 103.90 

7126 Mise Repairs, Parts & Supplies 118.55 

7126 Mise Repairs, Parts & Supplies 40.90 

Check Total 159.45 

7025 Per Diem 139.00 

Check Total 139.00
-"--'"-----

7421 Office Expense & Supplies 9.68 

7421 Office Expense & Supplies 43.40 

7421 Office Expense & Supplies 10.88 

7447 Commissary Supplies 4.00 

7447 Commissary Supplies 4.00 

Check Total 71.96 

7025 Per Diem 139.00 

Check Total 139.00 

DIV 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

Dept 

0440 

0402 

0402 

0402 

0402 

0402 

0402 

0440 

0402 

0440 

0440 

0402 

0402 

0402 

0440 

0444 

0444 



------------

--------------

-------

--------

-------

User ID: San Juanita Ga Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:04:20 

Report Name: AP __CCR_NUC Current Date: 04/28/2010
Report Date: 05107/2010 

Page 32 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1125 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 296.16 
._----------

Check Total 296.16 

00621985 05107/2010 DESAI PE, DIP AK V 

PER DIEM TO ATTEND TCEQ PETROL TRV 0120 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 12.00 

PRIVATE AUTO MILEAGE TRV 0120 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 27.90 

Check Total 39.90 

00621986 0510712010 EMBASSY SUITES HOTEL 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3600 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 163.88 

Check Total 

00621987 0510712010 GARCIA, LAURA 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1340 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 19.20 

Check Total 19.20 

00621988 05/0712010 GARZA, GUADALUPE R 

PER DIEM TO ATTEND COG: TX 911 TRV 5200 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 60.00 

Check Total 

00621989 0510712010 HARTMAN, JENNIFER RENEE 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1340 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 19.20 

Chec~ Total 19.20 

00621990 0510712010 HOPKINS, SHERRY 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1200 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 506.26 

Check Total 506.26 

00621991 05/0712010 MARTIN, TARA RENE 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1340 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 19.20 

Check Total 19.20 

00621992 0510712010 NEAL JR, SMWEL LOYD 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1285 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 284.50 
Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1285 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 145.70 

Check Total 

00621993 05/0712010 PUENTE, VICKY 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1340 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 19.20 

Check Total 



------

------

--------

----

-------

User ID: San Juanita Ga Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:04:20 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 04/28/2010
Report Date: 05/07/2010 

Page 33 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00621994 05/07/2010 TEXAS CRIMINAL JUSTICE INFORMP 

REGISTRATION FEES FOR J PHILIP TRV 3700 5302 Education Registration Fees 165.00 

Check Total 165.00 

00621995 05/07/2010 TEXAS HURRICANE CONFERENCE 

Education Registration Fees TRV 1120 5302 Education Registration Fees 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00621996 05/07/2010 TORRES, AMANDA 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3600 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 71.70 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3600 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 115.20 

Check Total 186.90 

00621997 05/07/2010 VILLAGOMEZ, MONICA 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3720 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 47.01 

Check Total 47.01 

00621998 05/07/2010 ACCENT ENERGY TEXAS LP 

RI10623 6057B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

Check Total 40.00 

00621999 05/07/2010 AMBIT ENERGY LP 

RI106229576 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

Check Total 40.00 

00622000 05/07/2010 AMIGO ENERGY 

RI10531 4883B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 28.68 

Check Total 28.68 

00622001 05/07/2010 BALBOA, GUADALUPE 

RII03816181B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00622002 05/07/2010 BARRERA, ELVA 

RII03472712 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00622003 05/07/2010 BUCCANEER APARTMENTS 

RII03824556B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 200.00 

Check Total 200.00 



User ID: San Juanita Ga Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:04:20 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 05107/20 I 0 
Current Date: 04/28/2010 

Page 34 

Check# CheckDt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00622004 05107/2010 C C HOUSING AUTHORITY 

RlI0444603 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 150.00 

£heck Total 150.00 

00622005 05107/2010 C C HOUSING AUTHORITY 

RII05276179B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 140.00 

RI106182386B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 31.00 

Check Total 171 

00622006 05107/2010 CAPELO, JAIME 

Rll04662456B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 200.00 

Check Total 200.00 

00622007 05107/2010 CITY OF AGUA DULCE 

RI10242 Water 989043 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

RlI0045 Water 989247 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Check Total 90.00 
~-------

00622008 05107/2010 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

RII0571 6204B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Rl10385 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 100.00 

RI104705360B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

RI10417 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 90.00 

RI10625 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 90,00 

RI10533 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 150,00 

£heck Total 520.00 

00622009 05/07/2010 CITY OF ROBSTOWN 

RI10226 Util988889 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 80.00 

985998 Util 985998 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 100.00 

RII0065 Util989257 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 80.00 

RI10131 Util988610 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 180.00 

RII0064 Util986382 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 100.00 
~-------

Check Total 540.00 ---

00622010 05/07/2010 CORPUS CHRISTI FUNERAL HOME 

RI104986140B WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 235.00 

RI105306134B WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 600.00 

RI105296135B WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 650.00 



User ID: San Juanita Ga N ueees County Consolidated Cheek Register Current Time: 15:04:20 

Report Date: 05107/2010Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

00622011 05107/2010 CORPUS CHRISTI WILBERT LP 

Rll04656128B 

00622012 05/07/2010 CPL RET AIL ENERGY 

RIl0384 

Rll0353118B 

Rll04692044B 

Rll04456123B 

Rl10532 

RII04166190B 

R II 0569 1109 

RI106196198B 

RI10044 Elec 989247 

R110063 Elec 989043 

00622013 05107/2010 DIRECT ENERGY LP 

RI1062177188 

00622014 05/07/2010 DPITELECONNECT,LLC 

R1105686210B 

00622015 05/07/2010 DUNCAN CEMETERY 

RI10350 61468 

00622016 05/07/2010 FIRST CHOICE POWER SPECIAL PUR 

RI1041561-4835 

R109928 Elec 989254 

RI10066 Elec 989258 

00622017 05/07/2010 GUARDIAN CREMATION & FUNERAL 

RI103496145B 

Current Date: 04/28/2010 

Page 35 

Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 

5449 Pauper Burial Expense 300.00 

Check Total 300.00 
~---... ~ 

5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 100.00 

5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 188.78 

5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

Check Total 648.78 

5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

Check Total 

5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Check Total 50.00 

5449 Pauper Burial Expense 495.00 

Check Total 495.00 

5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 80.00 

5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Check Total 

5449 Pauper Burial Expense 600.00 

DlV 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

Dept 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

1350 

4120 

4120 

4120 



User ID: San Juanita Ga Nueces Count!:: Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:04:20 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 05/07/2010 
Current Date: 04/28/2010 

I 

Paige 36 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Rl10464 1430 WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 

Check Total 

650.00 
~~~------

00622018 05/07/2010 GUTIERREZ, SAM B 

RI10380 5654 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00622019 05/0712010 HE B GROCERY COMPANY 

RI10518 FOODIHOUSEHOLD SUPPLIE WEL 4120 5221 Food & Edible Items 410.79 

RI10521 FOOD/HOUSEHOLD SUPPLIE 

RI10343 FOOD/HOUSEHOLD 

WEL 

WEL 

4120 

4120 

5221 

5221 

Food & Edible Items 

Food & Edible Items 

Check Total 

556.25 

376.40 

~__1343.44 

00622020 05/07/2010 HERNANDEZ, DAVID C 

RII0227 Rent 988889 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 100.00 

Check Total 

00622021 05/07/2010 LIVING STEWARD PROPERTIES LTD 

RI105286198B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 200.00 

Check Total 

00622022 05/07/2010 LONE STAR CEMET ARY SERVICES 

RI104126146B 

RII04186148B 

WEL 

WEL 

4120 

4120 

5449 

5449 

Pauper Burial Expense 

Pauper Burial Expense 

Check Total 

300.00 

300.00 

600.00 

00622023 05/07/2010 MAXWELL P DUNNE FUNERAL 

RII0463 5978B 

RII03485824B 

WEL 

WEL 

4120 

4120 

5449 

5449 

Pauper Burial Expense 

Pauper Burial 

Check Total 

650.00 

900.00 

__1,550.00 

00622024 05/0712010 NUECES COUNTY WATER CONTROL 

RII0067 Water 988326 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Check Total 

00622025 05/07/2010 NUECES COUNTY WATER CONTROL 

RII0243 Water 989258 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 

Check Total 

50.00 
--~--

50.00 

00622026 05/07/2010 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

RII0230 Elec 652735 WEL 1350 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 80.00 



User ID: San Juanita Ga Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:04:20 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

Report Date: 05107/2010 

DIV Dept Object Object Description 

Current Date: 04/28/20 I 0 

Page 37 

Check Amount 

00622027 05107/2010 NUECES WATER SUPPLY CORP 

RI10088 Util 989252 WEL 4120 5237 

Check Total 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 

80.00 
-~---~~ 

35.56 

RII0246 Water 989265 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

Check Total 75.56 

00622028 05/07/2010 PENA APARTMENT 

RII0471529 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 200.00 

Check Total 

00622029 05/07/2010 PEREZ JR, JOSE D 

RII0229 Rent 988264 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 150.00 

00622030 05/07/2010 RAMON FUNERAL HOME INC 

R109931 Burial 989220 WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 

Check Total 

Check Total 

150.00 
-----~--

650.00 

650.00 

00622031 0510712010 RELIANT ENERGY RETAIL SERVICE~ 

RII0386 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 100.00 

RII0620 6219B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

RI10352 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 90.00 

Check Total 

00622032 05107/2010 RIVERSQUARE APARTMENTS 

RII0089 Rent 988472 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 

Check Total 

89.00 
----------

89.00 

00622033 05107/2010 ROBSTOWN HOUSING AUTHORITY 

RII0068 Rent 988837 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 150.00 

R 110231 Rent 989263 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 

Check Total 

100.00 
---

250.00 

00622034 05/0712010 SCHROEDER, JUSTIN 

RI104896191B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 150.00 

Che~k Total 

00622035 05/07/2010 SHADY GROVE MOBILE HOME PK 

RII04926195B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 180.00 



User ID: San Juanita Ga Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:04:20 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 04/28/2010
Report Date: 05107/2010 

Page 38 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 180.00 

00622036 05107/2010 STREAM ENERGY 

RII0570 2500B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

Rl10624 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 80.61 

Check Total 
---

120.61 

00622037 05107/2010 TEXAS A & M @ CC 

CERTIFIED PUBLIC MANAGER COURS WEL 1280 5302 Education Registration Fees 595.00 

Check Total 595.00 
-------- ----,~-

00622038 05/07/2010 TIPTON, SANDRA G 

Rl105346186B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 
~----

00622039 05107/2010 TXU ENERGY 

RII044663-1072 WEL 1350 5238 Utilities Emergency Assistance 100.00 

RI1032663-1070 WEL 1350 5238 Utilities Emergency Assistance 100.00 

RII0044763-1073 WEL 1350 5238 Utilities Emergency Assistance 100.00 

RI1049363-1074 WEL 1350 5238 Utilities Emergency Assistance 85.89 

RI1041163-1071 WEL 1350 5238 Utilities Emergency Assistance 100.00 

RI103545557B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

Check Total 

00622040 05107/2010 WINDRUSH APTS 

RII04673072B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 250.00 , 
Check' Total 

LA Check Stock Total 

Grand Total 404,051.90 

http:404,051.90


Regular Agenda Item #: 3.C. 

Date: 05/12/2010  

Group Health Insurance Check Register

Submitted For: Margaret Hayes Submitted By: Anna Velazquez, County Auditor

Department: County Auditor  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize payment of bills- group health insurance claims and fees: TPA Check Register 4/1/10 though 4/23/10.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Boon-Chapman CkRegister



Nueces County 

Boon-Chapman Check Register 


For Period of April 01, 2010 through April 23, 2010 


Check No. Payee 

10882 South-Christus Spohn 
10883 o B G Y N Associates of 
10884 University Care Plus 
10885 Ibanez Internal Medicine 
10886 The Heart Clinic of Corpus 
10887 Christus Spohn Health 
10888 Osvaldo A Brusco M D 
10889 Jackson C Chen M D 
10890 Coastal Childrens Clinic P 
10891 Pathology Associates of 
10892 Ellis G Main D 0, P A 
10893 Thomas-Spann Clinic P A 
10894 Radiology Associates 
10895 South Padre Island 
10896 Coastal Childrens Clinic 
10897 Coastal Bend Womens 
10898 Quest Diagnostics Inc 
10899 Bruce L Russell 
10900 ABC Pediatrics P A 
10901 · Marcy Wiemers 
10902 · South Tx Institute of 
10903 Sandov~I,.~..c:lime D 
10904 Clinical Pathology 
10905 ..... Acebo M D, Raymond B 
10906 Family Practice Assoc of 
10907 .. R§!diology~§~~sic:ltes, L L 
10908 Family Practice Assoc of 
10909 OrthopaediS~lJrgE3ry & 
10910 Family Practice Asso~iates 
10911 Kids Clinic P A 
10912 Coastal Cardiology 
10913 Corpus Christi Urology . . . 

10914 
~ 

Corpus Christi 
10915 . Coastal Bend Womens .. 
10916 Silverman M D Gregg 
10917 . ..;g(?rp':Js Christi LJrology 
10918 :Adam Wiraszka M D 
10919 

m •••••••••••••••••!Steven Nowo!ny D 0 
10920 .... [BC?9,E3r M Sifuentes M D, P 
10921 'Colon & Rectal Assoc of S 

.. ·v········ 

10922 ·~YE3 Institute of Corpus 
10923 . ~ghildrens Physician 
10924 ] Primary and Diagnostic 
10925 Memorial- Sparkling Sea 
10926 Terry R Groff M D 

CheckAmt Check Date 

7,685.65 04/01/10 
90.00 04/01/10 

119.83 04/01/10 
151.94 04/01/10 

18.86 04/01/10 
588.15 04/01/10 
138.46 04/01/10 
47.99 04/01/10 
82.60 04/01/10 
37.40 04/01/10 

239.79 04/01/10 
82.60 04/01/10 

9.87 04/01/10 
47.99 04/01/10 
82.60 04/01/10 

137.12 04/01/10 
284.94 04/01/10 

95.63 04/01/10 
144.08 04/01/10 
47.99 04/01/10 
30.08 04/01/10 
47.99, 04/01/10 

263.78' 04/01/10 
47.991 04/01/10 

143.79 04/01/10 
525.69l 04/01/10

"~f 

77.001 04/01/10 
47.991 04/01/10 
38.56: 04/01/10 
99.17 04/01/10

,'ed'.... ) " 

23.93: 04/01/10 
86.501 04/01/10 

585.941 04/01/10 
167.92 04/01/10 

"m""~"""""ff0_"'" " . 

1,489.74' 04/01/10 
63.66. 04/01/10 
20.74 04/01/10 
82.60 

~-. 

04/01/10 
70.00: 04/01/10 
47.99 04/01110 

194.93 04/01/10 
98.18 04/01/10 
47.99 04/01/10 
44.82 04/01/10 
92.21 04/01/10 

http:1,489.74
http:7,685.65


Nueces County 

Boon-Chapman Check Register 


For Period of April 01, 2010 through April 23, 2010 


Check No. 
10927 
10928 
10929 
10930 
10931 
10932 
10933 
10934 
10935 
10936 
10937 
10938 
10939 
10940 
10941 
10942 
10943 
10944 
10945 
10946 
10947 
10948 

Payee 
Longevity and Wellness 
South Texas Pulmonary 
James A Caplin MOP A 
James A Caplin MOP A 
South Texas Adult 
Jacob J Moore MD PA 
Corpus Christi Urology 
Yvette Reyes, M 0 
The Doctors Center 
Bayside Medical Center 
C C Doctors Center South 
Caris Diagnostics Inc 
Quest Diagnostics 
Christus Spohn Health 
South Tx Institute of 
Radiology And Imaging Of 
Quest Diagnostics 
Christus Spohn Health 
DSI Greenwood Holly 
Francisco A Acebo M 0 
Radiology & Imaging of S 
Jackson C Chen M 0 
Radiology.t\ssociates, L L 

10950 .. 
10949 

Qovarrubias M 0, 
10951 Pathology Associates of 
10952 Noe Lira M 0 
10953 Radiology Associates L L P 
10954 Villarreal M 0, Arnoldo R 
10955 The Medical Center 
10956 Quest Diagnostics Inc 
10957 Coastal Bend Pain 
10958 Longevi~y and Wellness 
10959 David Gilbert M 0 
10960 James A Caplin MOP A 
10961 Barth M 0 Stephen H 
10962 South Tx Institute of 
10963 Antonio Guzman M 0 
10964 . Hunsaker M 0, Jerry 0 
10965 C C Doctors Center South 
10966 . Coastal Bend E::ye Center 
10967 Script Care Ltd 
10968 Christus Medical Group 
10969 Ibanez Internal Medicine 
10970 Christus Medical Group 
10971 Pediatric Cardiology Center 
10972 Quest Diagnostics Inc 

2 

CheckAmt 
144.03 
749.47 

82.13 
11.19 
38.50 
96.48 

123.14 
82.60 

130.12 
82.13 
82.13 

150.75 
348.96 

20,434.36 
41.84 
32.40 

1,217.23 
1,018.91 

877.50 
47.99 
47.63 
82.60 

780.87 
82.60 

3.60 
>+~." 

71.80 
525.06. 

96.48: 
101.26 

51.44 
351.14 

89.60 
99.37 

123.05 
47.99 
47.52 
86.00 
96.48 
47.99 

102.07 
57,388.08 

36.67 
47.99 

117.37 
300.00 
481.95 

Check Date 
04/01/10 
04/01/10 
04/01/10 
04/01/10 
04/01/10 
04/01/10 
04/01/10 
04/01/10 
04/01/10 
04/01/10 
04/01/10 
04/01/10 
04/01/10 
04/05/10 
04/05/10 
04/06/10 
04/06/10 
04/06/10 
04/06/10 
04/06/10 
04/06/10 
04/06/10 
04/06/10 
04/06/10 
04/06/10 
04/06/10 
04/06/10 
04/06/10 
04/06/10 
04/06/10 
04/06/10 
04/06/10 
04/06/10 
04/06/10 
04/06/10 
04/06/10 
04/06/10 
04/06/10 
04/06/10 
04/07/10 
04/08/10 
04/08/10 
04/08/10 
04/08/10 
04/08/10 
04/08/10 

http:57,388.08
http:1,018.91
http:1,217.23
http:20,434.36


Nueces County 

Boon-Chapman Check Register 


For Period of April 01, 2010 through April 23, 2010 


Check No. Payee 
10973 H Len Leshin M D 
10974 Coastal Childrens Clinic P 
10975 Mario A. Quintanilla MD 
10976 Espina M 0, Eisen J 
10977 Bayside Medical Center 
10978 Corpus Christi Family 
10979 Memorial- Sparkling Sea 
10980 Morgan Pediatric Center 
10981 Michael J Pendleton MD 
10982 Luis Armstrong M D 
10983 Inpatient Consultants of 
10984 DSI Greenwood Holly 
10985 Corpus Christi Tots & 
10986 Jackson C Chen M D 
10987 Fuentes M D, Randy A 
10988 Coastal Cardiology 
10989 Cardiology Associates of 
10990 Thomas-Spann Clinic P A 
10991 Abimael Perez M D 
10992 Jose Perez M D 
10993 Charles D Eubank M D 
10994 Eye Institute of Corpus 
10995 Dar:lieala Badea-Mic M D,P 
10996 Coastal Bend Womens 
10997 TheriotMD, Eugene 
10998 Thomas §P9rlllClinic P A 
10999 ..... Radiology Associates 

, 	 11000 C C Doctors Center South 
11001 Radiology ..§t Im~glng Of S 
11002 .M0 Anderson Cancer 
11003 .Cardi<:)l<:)gy.!\ssociates of 
11004 Driscoll Children's Hospital . 
11005 South Texas Skin Cancer 
11006 ..... L~~pi.n? M Eisen J 

L.~!!QQT~..~J ~9Ql()logy And ImagilJg Of 
. 	 11008 ...~~LI~Q!:'1§ls Spann ClinicP A 

11009 .;quest Diagnostics 
11010 ·Quest Diagnostics Inc 
11011 Christus ~pohn Health 
11012 Lab Corpof America 
11013 AebyDPM,CarIH 
11014 Radiology Associates, L L 
11015 .' Pathology Associates of 
11016 Lovoi MD, Michael S 
11017 :Radiology Associates 
11018 Comp Care Medcial Center 

3 

Check Amt 
38.50 
82.60 
43.34 

130.59 
49.14 
47.99 

229.05 
633.69 

54.28 
186.22 
830.11 
877.50 

20.74 
47.99 
49.60 

359.87 
45.87 

114.64 
47.99 

180.23j 
250.48! 

96.48'······ 

43.34 
97.52 

613.80 
77.25 

8.71 
85.78 
32.40 

.. 8,562.99 
27.00 

1,841.80L. 
14.31' 
82.60 

275.00' 
360.74 
373.00 
172.131 

~Vr w 

3,315.71 .... 
46.68 

130.12 
2,039.26 

10.80 
476.96 
700.08 
225.96 

Check Date 
04/08/10 

04/08/10 

04/08/10 

04/08/10 

04/08/10 

04/08/10 

04/08/10 

04/08/10 

04/08/10 

04/08/10 

04/08/10 

04/08/10 

04/08/10 

04/08/10 

04/08/10 

04/08/10 

04/08/10 

04/08/10 

04/08/10 

04/08/10 

04/08/10 

04/08/10 

04/08/10 

04/08/10 

04/08/10 

04/08/10 

04/08/10 

04/08/10 

04/09/10 

04/09/10 

04/09/10 

04/09/10 

04/09/10 

04/09/10 

04/09/10 

04/09/10 

04/09/10 

04/09/10 

04/09/10 

04/09/10 

04/09/10 

04/09/10 

04/09/10 

04/09/10 

04/09/10 

04/09/10 


http:2,039.26
http:3,315.71
http:8,562.99


Nueces County 

Boon-Chapman Check Register 


For Period of April 01, 2010 through April 23. 2010 


Check No. 
11019 
11020 
11021 
11022 
11023 
11024 
11025 
11026 
11027 
11028 
11029 
11030 
11031 
11032 
11033 
11034 
11035 
11036 
11037 
11038 
11039 
11040 
11041 
11042 
11043 
11044 
11045 
11046 
11047 
11048 
11049 
11050 
11051 
11052 
11053 
11054 
11055 
11056 
11057 
11058 
11059 
11060 
11061 
11062 
11063 
11064 

Payee 
Quest Diagnostic 
CORPUS CHRISTI PAIN 
Terry R Groff M D 
South Texas Pulmonary 
Alameda Fitness & Rehab 
Humpal Physical Therapy 
The Doctors Center 
Calallen Minor Emergency 
Corpus Christi Radio 
Affiliated Therapy Group 
Luis Armstrong M D 
Coastal Bend Womens 
Eye Assoc of Corpus 
Family Practice Assoc of 
Juan F Caceres M D 
THOMAS SPANN CLINIC 
Family Practice Assoc of 
Orthopaedic Surgery & 
Radiology & Imaging of S 
Ellis G Mairl D 0, P A 
Corpus Christi 

· Nirupama P Patel M D 
Abimael Perez M D 
Thomas-Spann Clinic P A 
Schiop D P M, Michael J. 
Radiology Associates L L P 
Ronald Woodson M D 
Claude A McLelland M D 
Cardiology-t\ssociates of 

· William G Curtis M D 
South Texas Adult 
o B Gyn Associates of 

· Bowen DO Ronald W 
. Internal Medicine 
r~tlilgr~rl~etlysician 
Primaryand QiClgnostic 

Memorial- Sparkling Sea 


· Sleep rite Center 
Longevity and Well ness 
Catherine Dulak MD 
Corpus Christi Urology 
Garcia M D Jesse 
Tompkins M Q,J<ent E 
South Texas Medical 

· Bayside Medical Center 
Clinical Pathology 

4 

Check Amt Check Date 
118.69 04/09/10 
47.99 04/09/10 

3.29 04/09/10 
82.60 04/09/10 

107.29 04/09/10 
3,504.95 04/09/10 

47.99 04/09/10 
167.91 04/09/10 
746.46 04/09/10 
414.83 04/09/10 

82.60 04/09/10 
314.41 04/09/10 

74.50 04/09/10 
38.50 04/09/10 
95.03 04/09/10 
85.63 04/09/10 

460.13 04/09/10 
178.58 04/09/10 
570.96. 	 04/09/10 

71.80' 04/09/10 
20.74' 04/09/10 
82.60' 04/09/10 

203.49 04/09/10 
133.66 04/09/10 
20.74 04/09/10 
25.93 04/09/10 

149.701 04/09/10 
82.60 04/09/10 
77.831 04/09/10 

247.80: 04/09/10
""-''''''''''T'''''''' • 

38.501 04/09/10 
139.79, 	 04/09/10 
47.99r 04/09/10 
81.501 04/09/10 
89.09! 04/09/10 
47.99i 04/09/10

"''''''''''''',"''''=N"HHm 

185.79 04/09/10 
1,574.31 04/09/10 

61.90: 04/09/10 
108.69 	 04/09/10 
61.11' 04/09/10 
47.99 04/09/10 

250.04 04/09/10 
156.75 04/09/10 
153.91 04/09/10 
121.41 04/09/10 

http:1,574.31
http:3,504.95


Nueces County 

Boon-Chapman Check Register 


For Period of April 01, 2010 through April 23, 2010 


Check No. Payee 
11065 Radiology Associates 
11066 Radiology Associates 
11067 Coastal Bend Womens 
11068 Coastal Cardiology 
11069 Corpus Christi Allergy & 
11070 Vela M D, Robert 
11071 Corpus Christi Urology 
11072 South Texas Medical 
11073 ABC Ped iatrics 
11074 Egbert Miranda M D 
11075 Adriana Pop-Moody M D 
11076 Blanca Gray M D 
11077 Ibanez Internal Medicine 
11078 Coastal Bend Family 
11079 Berastain M D, Miguel A 
11080 Robert J Bolster M D 
11081 MEDICAL SPECIALISTS 
11082 Steven Nowotny D 0 
11083 Corpus Christi Family 
11084 Rad iology A13§ociates L L P 
11085 STEPHEN WARE III MD 

~ .... 

11086 'Andra J Winkler R N L P C 
11087 ~~[~I1,c;isco A Acebo M D 
11088 Dugan Eye Institute 
11089 FIQres M D, William C 
11090 Family.Health Physicians 
11091 Radiology & Imaging of S 
11092 'Alvaro J Ramos M D 
11093 Christus Spo~n Health 
11094 Script Care Ltd 
11095 Jason C Bradford M D P A 
11096 J P Schulze & . ..1 E Schulze 

~ 

11097 astal Childrens Clinic P 
11098 iJuan F Caceres M D 
11 0~~~~~=:L~~i9Iogy &J'!lClging Of S 
11100 IHue-Teh Shih, M D, 
11101 i Pathology Associates of 
11102 Coastal Childrens Clinic 
11103 Pathology Associates of 
11104 Coastal Childrens Clinic 
11105 • Bay Area Anesthesia 
11106 Longevity and Wellness 
11107 • Christus Spohn Health 
11108 Orthopaedic Surgery & 
11109 Wayne A Fagan M D 
11110 Ann M Aleman-Weinmann 

5 

CheckAmt Check Date 
700.00 04/09/10 
454.82 04/09/10 

82.60 04/09/10 
9.43 04/09/10 

199.54 04/09/10 
167.01 04/09/10 
52.36 04/09/10 
47.99 04/09/10 
38.50 04/09/10 

171.76 04/09/10 
82.60 04/09/10 
82.60 04/09/10 
47.99 04/09/10 
82.60 04/09/10 
65.16 04/09/10 
82.60 04/09/10 
47.99 04/09/10 
83.20' 04/09/10 
47.99 04/09/10 

700.00: 04/09/10 
~ 

82.60 04/09/10 
70.81 04/09/10 
47.99: 04/09/10 
74.50! 04/09/10 
38.50 04/09/10 

130.59 04/09/10 
559.98 04/09/10 

18.44: 04/09/10 
1,717.201 04/12/10 
,. 15.84f 04/14/10 
203.24' 04/15/10 

11.73 04/15/10 
47.99 04/15/10 
25.00 04/15/10 

102.60' 04/15/10
·f 

382.96' 04/15/10 
~ 

3.6QL 04/15/10 
47.99 04/15/10 
16.59 04/15/10 

347.99 04/15/10 
432.00 04/15/10 

92.48 04/15/10 
1,717.20 04/15/10 
1,495.55 04/15/10 

721.10 04/15/10 
141.94 04/15/10 

http:1,495.55
http:1,717.20


Nueces County 

Boon-Chapman Check Register 


For Period of April 01, 2010 through April 23, 2010 


Check No. Payee 
11111 Cornp Care Medcial Center 
11112 Salim Surani M D P A 
11113 Quest Diagnostics Inc 
11114 Bruce L Russell 
11115 South Texas Adult 
11116 Corpus Christi Urology 
11117 Berastain M D, Miguel A 
11118 Calallen Orthopaedics L L 
11119 Cohn M D, Jacqueline 
11120 South Tx Institute of 
11121 Steven Nowotny D 0 
11122 C C Doctors Center South 
11123 Memorial- Sparkling Sea 
11124 Clinical Pathology 
11125 Radiology & Imaging of S 
11126 <;;a rd iology ..Associates of 
11127 Childrens Physician 
11128 OB/GYN Associates of 
11129 · Espina M Q,Eisen J 
11130 Coastal Cardiology 
11131 Kline D P fI.II!~lbert 

Coastal Childrens Clinic P 11132 
Girish A Patel M D 11133 
Coastal Childrens Clinic P 

11135 i Coastal Bend Womens 
11136 Star Anesthesia P A 
11137 Northeast Methodist 
11138 Orthopaedic Surgery & 
11139 Ibanez Internal Medicine 
11140 Radiolo9l~ Imaging of S 
11141 Theriot M D, Eugene . 
11142 Christus Spohn Health 
11143 ...... OrthopCJe~i<:: $urgery & 
11144 · Mario A. Quintanilla MD 
11145 .tqardiologyAs§iociates of 
11146 iCoastal Bend Womens 
11147 .. T6BGyn Associates of 
11148 JQuest Diagr"l<?§itic 
11149 · Pathology ASf)ociates of 
11150 Terry R Groff M D 
11151 Blanca GraY,M D 
11152 Longevity and Well ness 
11153 Coastal Childrens Clinic P 
11154 Orthopaedic Surgery & 
11155 Alameda Fitness & Rehab 
11156 Quest Diagnostics 

6 

11134 

Check Amt Check Date 
102.27 04/15/10 

18.48 04/15/10 
422.43 04/15/10 

95.36 04/15/10 
38.50 04/15/10 

1,107.86 04/15/10 
138.46 04/15/10 
79.86 04/15/10 

138.46 04/15/10 
47.99 04/15/10 
83.20 04/15/10 
47.99 04/15/10 

158.57 04/15/10 
86.64 04/15/10 

299.62 	 04/15/10 
90.81' 04/15/10 
62.39 i 04/15/10 

278.26 04/15/10 
236.39 04/15/10 

1,482.93 	 04/15/10 
20.74i 04/15/10 
82.60 04/15/10 
47.991 04/15/10 
82.60 04/15/10 
82.60: 04/15/10 

212.001 04/15/10 
1,361.361 04/16/10 
1,775.82 04/16/10 

47.99 04/19/10 
591.43 04/19/10 
390.60. 04/19/10 

8,288.971.," 	 04/19/10 
52.00' 04/19/10 

306.27 	 04/19/10 
9'~~~L 04/19/10 

103.95 04/19/10 
278.02~ 04/19/10 

1,060.701 04/19/10 
" 	 0/0/ .,,'M. 

68.30' 04/19/10 
3.29 04/19/10 

213.19 04/19/10 
89.66 04/19/10 

143.00 04/19/10 
47.99 04/19/10 

102.31 04/19/10 
2,085.09 04/19/10 

http:2,085.09
http:1,775.82
http:1,482.93
http:1,107.86


Nueces County 

Boon-Chapman Check Register 


For Period of April 01, 2010 through April 23, 2010 


Check No. Payee 
11157 Driscoll Children's Hospital 
11158 Christus Spohn Surgicare 
11159 Clinical Pathology 
11160 Rene R Acuna D 0 
11161 Radiology Associates L L P 
11162 Radiology & Imaging of S 
11163 Family Practice Assoc of 
11164 Jackson C Chen M D 
11165 Radiology Associates, L L 
11166 Cardiology Associates of 
11167 Covarrubias M D, 
11168 Pathology Associates of 
11169 Ellis G Main DO, P A 
11170 Corpus Christi Urology 
11171 Ronald Woodson M D 
11172 Thomas Spann Clinic P A 
11173 o B Gyn Associates 
11174 Thomas-Spann Clinic P A 
11175 Frank E Martinez M D 
11176 William G Curtis M D 
11177 Radiology Associates 
11178 Comp Care Medcial Center' 
11179 . Claudia Zimmermann M D 
11180 Southside Women's Center 
11181 Coastal Bend Womens 
11182 Sleeprite Center 
11183 Gulf Shore Anesthesia 

u 

11184 
~ ~ 

Radiology & Imaging Of 

11185 South Texas Brain and 

11186 Suresh Kulkarni, MD 

11187 South Texas Adult 

11188 Simor:lser:l.M D, Randall 


" c,H'c"N 'N .. 

11189 Thomas§pcmn Clinic P A 
11190 Yvette Reyes, M D 
11191 Memorial Pathology Group 
11192 . Robert S Williams M D P A 

Nmcc<'N"'" 

11193 Family Practice Assoc of 
11194 Dugan Eye Institute 
11195 South Tx Institute of 
11196 Cohn M D, Jacqueline 
11197 Ancillary Care Services Inc. 
11198 Corpus Christi Outpatient 
11199 DSI Greenwood Holly 
11200 Clinical Pathology 
11201 Family Practice Assoc of 
11202 Orthopaedic Surgery & 

7 

CheckAmt Check Date 
839.88 04/19/10 

6,067.44 04/19/10 
37.74 04/19/10 
51.64 04/19/10 
25.93 04/19/10 

1.49 04/19/10 
38.50 04/19/10 

134.24 04/19/10 
121.56 04/19/10 
272.07 04/19/10 

47.99 04/19/10 
16.20 04/19/10 

577.75 04/19/10 
54.96 04/19/10 

216.66 04/19/10 
47.99 04/19/10 

139.79 04/19/10 
82.60 04/19/10 
82.13 04/19/10 

188.44 04/19/10 
700.00 04/19/10 

88.89 04/19/10 
74.47 04/19/10 
60.75: 04/19/10 
46.46: 04/19/10 

2,323.78 04/19/10 
1,156.97 .... 04/19/10 

44.42 04/19/10 
29.51' 04/19/10 

237.69: 04/19/10 
86.13: 04/19/10 

7.201 04/19/10 
82.60; 04/19/10 
82.60 04/19/10 
14.40 04/19/10 

239.09 04/20/10
'.eN.c 

150.40 04/20/10 
423.50 04/20/10 

1,378.87 04/20/10 
138.46 04/20/10 
265.29 04/20/10 

2,370.43 04/20/10 
1,755.00 04/20/10 

86.95 04/20/10 
114.70 04/20/10 
47.99 04/20/10 

http:1,755.00
http:2,370.43
http:1,378.87
http:1,156.97
http:2,323.78
http:6,067.44


Nueces County 

Boon-Chapman Check Register 


For Period of April 01, 2010 through April 23, 2010 


Check No. Payee Check Amt Check Date 
11203 Family Health Physicians 130.59 04/20/10 
11204 ABC Ped iatrics 65.50 04/20/10 
11205 Lovoi M D, Michael S 238.71 04/20/10 
11206 Radiology & Imaging of S 56.48 04/20/10 
11207 Abimael Perez M D 47.99 04/20/10 
11208 Radiology & Imaging of S 1,776.24 04/20/10 
11209 Coastal Bend Womens 80.64 04/20/10 
11210 Corpus Christi Neurology 186.22 04/20/10 
11211 Quest Diagnostic 321.89 04/20/10 
11212 Longevity and Well ness 61.90 04/20/10 
11213 Bruce L Russell 181.97 04/20/10 
11214 Longevity and Well ness 205.87 04/20/10 
11215 Neurology P A 82.60 04/20/10 
11216 Celia Reyes Acuna M D 149.75 04/20/10 
11217 Dan Adams L P C 250.71 04120/10 
11218 Kids Doc C C 63.03 04/20/10 
11219 Quest Diagnostics Inc 81.37 04/20/10 
11220 Affiliated Therapy Group 197.34 04/20/10 
11221 Albarado D 0, Bill J 47.99 04/20/10 
11222 Quest Diagnostics 541.74 04/20/10 
11223 ; Coastal Bend Emergency 204.34 04/20/10 
11224 Jackson C Chen M D 47.99 04/20/10 
11225 Cardiology Associates of 70.00 04/20/10 
11226 Covarrubias M D, 264.93 04/20/10 
11227 : Bay Area E N T Associates 93.11 04/20/10 
11228 Corpus Christi Allergy & 47.99 04/20/10 
11229 Thomas Spann Clinic P A 82.60 04/20/10 
11230 Glenn R Miller D P M 116.20 04/20/10 
11231 ,Radiology & Imaging of S 372.21 04/20/10 
11232 South Texas Adult 38.50: 04/20/10 
11233 Josefina Torres M D, P A 65.50; 04/20/10 
11234 Southside Women's Center' 184.01 04/20/10 
11235 . Christian M Dickson D P M 47.99 04/20/10 
11236 South Texas Adult 10.66: 04/20/10 
11237 South Texas Eye 59.54 04/20/10 
11238 Radiology & Imaging of S 90.00 04/20/10 
11239 Radiology & Imaging of S 90.00 04/20/10 
11240 Christus Spohn Health 2,747.51 04/20/10 
11241 South-Christus Spohn 2,196.27 04/20/10 
11242 Francisco A Acebo M D 105.80; 04/20/10 
11243 Radiology Associates L L P 213.53 04/20/10 
11244 Corpus Christi Tots & 49.83 04/20/10 
11245 Osvaldo A Brusco M D 47.99 04/20/10 
11246 Coastal Childrens Clinic P 82.60 04/20/10 
11247 . Radiology Associates, L L 175.02 04/20/10 
11248 OB/GYN Associates of 284.81 04/20/10 

8 

http:2,196.27
http:2,747.51
http:1,776.24


Nueces County 

Boon-Chapman Check Register 


For Period of April 01, 2010 through April 23, 2010 


Check No. Payee CheckAmt Check Date 
11249 Fuentes M D, Randy A 58.03 04/20/10 
11250 Pathology Associates of 127.85 04/20/10 
11251 Coastal Childrens Clinic 47.99 04/20/10 
11252 Thomas-Spann Clinic P A 143.53 04/20/10 
11253 o B Gyn Associates 9.11 04/20/10 
11254 Coastal Childrens Clinic 47.99 04/20/10 
11255 Gulf Side Medical Clinic 101.70 04/20/10 
11256 Juan J Sygal M D 138.46 04/20/10 
11257 Luisa Lira M D, P A 300.00 04/20/10 
11258 Claudia Zimmermann M D 119.18 04/20/10 
11259 Script Care Ltd 50,900.66 04/21/10 
11260 Ellis G Main DO, P A 23.27 04/21/10 
11261 Exclusive Home Health & 90.00 04/21/10 
11262 Woodbridge SA Services 208.32 04/21/10 
11263 Retina Specialists, P A 143.46 04/21/10 
11264 Quest Diagnostics Inc 37.24 04/21/10 
11265 Simonsen M D, Randall 0.05 04/21/10 
11266 Coastal Bend Cancer 776.15 04/21/10 
11267 Coastal Bend Pain 8.00 04/21/10 
11268 Family Practice Assoc of 38.50: 04/21/10 
11269 ; Luis Armstrong M D 520.38: 04/21/10 
11270 Coastal Bend Emergency 118.58 04/22/10 
11271 .. ; Laboratory Corp of 42.65. 04/22/10 
11272 .Kids Doc C C 47.99 04/22/10 
11273 Christus Spohn Health 19,429.43 04/22/10 
11274 T M C Orthopedic L P 680.34 

"'" 
04/23/10 

11275 D M E Depot 711.96i 04/23/10
un,·",,,, "'~mmu" 

11276 Quest Diagnostics 575.81' 04/23/10 
11277 Radiology & Imaging of S 907.05: 04/23/10 
11278 Christus Spohn Health 8,367.83' 04/23/10 
11279 rA B K,Emergency 146.10 04/23/10 
11280 J. Barnes,J:~g, PA 508.62, 04/23/10 
11281 Jesse G Garcia MD 51.271 04/23/10

" ~,~ ,~ 

11282 !Robert ...1 Bolster M D 47.99: 04/23/10 
11283 South Tx Institute of 30.08; 04/23/10 
11284 'The Doctors Center 171.91\ 04/23/10 
11285 .• Calallen Minor Emergency . 95.98! 04/23/10 
11286 Bayside MediC:;9lCenter 47.99 04/23/10 
11287 C C Doctors Center South 95.98 04/23/10 
11288 Quest Diagnostics Inc 167.00 04/23/10 
11289 South-ChristLJs Spohn 1,073.41 04/23/10 
11290 Francisco A Acebo M D 47.99 04/23/10 
11291 . Radiology Associates L L P 118.45 04/23/10 
11292 Corpus Christi Tots & 102.21 04/23/10 
11293 . Family Practice Assoc of 38.50 04/23/10 
11294 Cohn M D, Jacqueline 95.98 04/23/10 

9 

http:1,073.41
http:8,367.83
http:19,429.43
http:50,900.66


Nueces County 

Boon-Chapman Check Register 


For Period of April 01, 2010 through April 23, 2010 


Check No. Payee CheckAmt Check Date 
11295 Cole Perez M D, Mary C 49.60 04/23/10 
11296 Covarrubias M D, 143.79 04/23/10 
11297 Radiology & Imaging of S 1,807.07 04/23/10 
11298 Espina M D, Eisen J 165.20 04/23/10 
11299 Bay Area E N T Associates 315.04 04/23/10 
11300 Hunsaker M D, Jerry D 123.00 04/23/10 
11301 Cardiology Associates of 331.69 04/23/10 
11302 Pathology Associates of 81.99 04/23/10 
11303 ABC Ped iatrics 55.27 04/23/10 
11304 Retina Physicians of 189.48 04/23/10 
11305 Radiology Associates 1.49 04/23/10 
11306 Cardiology Associates of 429.85 04/23/10 
11307 Memorial Pathology Group 12.60 04/23/10 
11308 Girish A Patel M D 99.37 04/23/10 
11309 Abimael Perez M D 261.96 04/23/10 
11310 Coastal Bend Womens 142.42 04/23/10 
11311 Alvaro J Ramos M D 13.57 04/23/10 
11312 Rodriguez M D, 0 J 40.30 04/23/10 
11313 Corpus Christi Allergy & 469.24: 04/23/10 
11314 Thomas-Spc:mn Clinic P A 39.00 04/23/10 
11315 Cardiology Assoc of C C 90.81: 04/23/10 
11316 Coastal Bend Family 50.171 04/23/10 
11317 Villarreal M D, Arnoldo R 96.48 04/23/10 
11318 Corpus Christi Urology 776.81 04/23/10 
11319 Robert S Williams M D P A 230.0R 04/23/10 
11320 ; Radiology Associates L L P 46.46 04/23/10 
11321 ,Charles D Eubank M D 296.80L 04/23/10 
11322 Luis A Mackrizz M D 196.861 04/23/10 
11323 'William G Curtis M D 165.20\ 04/23/10 
11324 : Medical Arts Clinic 47.99 04/23/10 
11325 Quest Diagnostic 488.27 04/23/10 
11326 • Driscoll Maternal & Fetal 270.00 04/23/10 
11327 • Bonelli M D, Ancjres 82.6()1 04/23/10 
11328 · Gulf Shore Anesthesia 334.801 04/23/10 
11329 Memorial- Sparkling Sea 146.10 04/23/10 
11330 SleepriteCenter 749.471 04/23/10 
11331 D C 0 A Physician 479.65' 04/23/10 
11332 Terry R Groff M D 3.29 04/23/10 
11333 Blanca Gray M D 82.60 04/23/10 
11334 S TX Adult Medicine 3.20 04/23/10 
11335 Corpus Christi Urology 1,107.86 04/23/10 
11336 RIST 12.21 04/23/10 
11337 Radiology & Imaging of S 112.20 04/23/10 
11338 Barth M D Stephen H 47.99 04/23/10 
11339 · Longevity and Well ness 274.62 04/23/10 
11340 Luis Armstrong M D 375.55 04/23/10 

10 

http:1,107.86
http:1,807.07


Nueces County 

Boon-Chapman Check Register 


For Period of April 01, 2010 through April 23, 2010 


Check No. Payee 
11341 Clinical Pathology 
11342 Osvaldo A Brusco M D 
11343 Family Practice Assoc of 
11344 Flores M D, William C 
11345 Lovoi M D, Michael S 
11346 South Padre Island 
11347 Coastal Bend Cancer 
11348 Radiology Associates L L P 
11349 Torres M D Pedro P 
11350 Orthopedic Surg & Sports 
11351 Orthopaedic Surgery & 
11352 Coastal Bend Family 
11353 Coastal Bend Primary Care 
11354 o J Rodriguez M D 
11355 Kidney Specialists of South 
11356 Aeby D P M,~garl H 
11357 Juan F Caceres M D 
11358 Dugan Eye Institute 
11359 Geneser M D, Mark W 
11360 ... Corpus Christi Urology 
11361 ; Kline D F=>~ f.J12 Albert 
11362 Corpus Christi 
11363 Coastal Bend Womens 
11364 Thelma Lopez- Lira M D 
11365 Roger M Sifuentes M D, P 
11366 South Texas Adult 
11367 Peggy Johnson D 0 P A 
11368 ICorpus Christi Urology 
11369 Roberto Ortiz - Garcia, MD 

CheckAmt 
264.69 

95.98 
115.50 
182.77 
82.60 
82.60 

165.20 
53.84 

186.22 
150.65 
86.25 
47.99 
47.99 
69.79 

236.80 
47.99 

156.76 
74.50 
47.99 
84.54 
47.99 

186.22 
720.00 

43.34 
117.99 
128.66 
47.99 
86.50 i 

138.46 
307,792.38 


Check Date 
04/23/10 
04/23/10 
04/23/10 
04/23/10 
04/23/10 
04/23/10 
04/23/10 
04/23/10 
04/23/10 
04/23/10 
04/23/10 
04/23/10 
04/23/10 
04/23/10 
04/23/10 
04/23/10 
04/23/10 
04/23/10 
04/23/10 
04/23/10 
04/23/10 
04/23/10 
04/23/10 
04/23/10 
04/23/10 
04/23/10 
04/23/10 
04/23/10 
04/23/10 

11 

http:307,792.38


Regular Agenda Item #: 3.D. 

Date: 05/12/2010  

Special Motions

Submitted For: Margaret Hayes Submitted By: Anna Velazquez, County Auditor

Department: County Auditor  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize payment of bills - special motions list dated 5/12/10.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Special Motions 5-12-10 Summary

Link: Special Motions 5-12-10 Backup



Nueces County Commissioners Court 

Special Motions for May 12, 2010 


1. 	 $19,986.25 to Canales & Simonson P C for professional legal services related to 
Christina Campos, as Representative of the Estate of Roberto Roland Garcia, and 
Angelita Solis Torres vs. Nueces County, Texas et at 
1285-5301 $19,986.25 

2. 	 $202.25 to Wood Boykin & Wolter for professional legal services related to 
Lorenzo Forge 
1285-5301 $202.25 

3. 	 $7,750.00 to the City of Corpus Christi for the FY2010 Second Quarter funding 
allotment for the Regional Health Awareness Board 
1285-5478 $7,750.00 

4. 	 $3,000.00 to the Northwest Business Association to stimulate business and 
commercial activity in Nueces County 
1285-5478 $3,000.00 

5. 	 $6,000.00 to Wesley Community Center for programs to provide services to and 
support of children in need of protection and care 
4300-5471 $6,000.00 

6. 	 $66,650.05 to Allstate Utilities and Construction for construction services related 
to Water Distribution System Improvements, San Petronila Estates 2, Phase 2 
2752-5312 $66,650.05** 

7. 	 $6,000.00 to Tomas Duran for services rendered per Health Insurance agreement 
0103-5305 $6,000.00 

8. 	 $98,687.38 to Barcom Commercial, Inc. for construction services related to the 
Nueces County McKinzie Jail Annex Maintenance to Pod "B" 
1917-5312/19174003-5312 $98.687.38 

9. 	 $26,647.62 to Infinity Builders, Inc. for construction services related to the 
Nueces County Padre Balli Bath House/Ranger Station Renovations 
1915-5312/19151124-5312 $26,647.62 

10. 	 $100,603.95 to Miller & Miller Mechanical Contracting, Inc. for construction 
services related to Nueces County Juvenile Justice Center HVAC Rehabilitation 
& Smoke Purge Project 
1917-5312/19177001-5312 $100,603.95 

http:100,603.95
http:100,603.95
http:26,647.62
http:26,647.62
http:98.687.38
http:98,687.38
http:6,000.00
http:6,000.00
http:66,650.05
http:66,650.05
http:6,000.00
http:6,000.00
http:3,000.00
http:3,000.00
http:7,750.00
http:7,750.00
http:19,986.25
http:19,986.25


Commissioners Court May 12, 2010 
Special Motions 
Page 2 

11. 	 $113,405.00 to Naismith Engineering, Inc. for professional engineering services 
related to the 2009 Infrastructure Projects Richard M. Borchard Regional 
Fairgrounds 
1917-5310/19172029-5310 $111,425.00 
1917-5314/19172029-5314 $ 1,980.00 

12. 	 $129,318.37 to SafeNet Services, LLC for construction services related to the 
Improvements Package No.1, Richard M. Borchard Fairgrounds 
1917-5312/19172004-5312 $69,552.43 
1917-5312/19172013-5312 $43,522.45 
1917-5312/19172016-5312 $15,864.40 
1917-5312/19172015-5312 $379.09 

$129,318.37 

13. 	 $34,500.00 to Stallion Builders for construction services related to Restroom 
Renovations Hazel Bazemore Park 
1915-5312/19150517 -5312 $34,500.00 

14. 	 $20,900.00 to Weathertro1, Inc. for construction services related to the Nueces 
County McKinzie Jail Annex HVAC Rehabilitation Project 
1917-5312119174001-5312 $20,900.00 

15, 	 2,000.00 to Banquete ISD for programs to motivate, encourage and actively 
engage children and their families in diabetes prevention and education 
5110-1410/511002-5443 $2,000.00*** 

16. 	 $6,685.00 to Island Construction, L P for construction services related to the 
Access Road 4 Repairs Project 
1901-5312/190104-5312 $6,685.00 

17. 	 $2,000.00 to R W Stone, Engineer PLLC for professional engineering services 
related to the Renovation of Bath House and Offices at the Nueces County Padre 
Balli Park Project 
1915-5310119151124-5310 $2,000.00 **FINAL PA YMENT** 

18. 	 $53,514.81 to Rabalais I & E Constructors for construction services related to the 
Banquete Park Lighting Improvements for 2 Baseball Fields Project 
2709-5312 $53,514.81 

19. 	 $71,014.13 to Learn Safe, Inc. for construction services related to the Nueces 
County Commissioners Courtroom Renovations Project 
2703-5268 $5,075.00 
2703-5312 $17,325.00 
2703-5641 $6,743.25 
2703-5680 $12,831.00 
2390-5680 $660.88 

http:12,831.00
http:6,743.25
http:17,325.00
http:5,075.00
http:71,014.13
http:53,514.81
http:53,514.81
http:2,000.00
http:2,000.00
http:6,685.00
http:6,685.00
http:2,000.00
http:2,000.00
http:20,900.00
http:20,900.00
http:34,500.00
http:34,500.00
http:129,318.37
http:15,864.40
http:43,522.45
http:69,552.43
http:129,318.37
http:1,980.00
http:111,425.00
http:113,405.00


Commissioners Court May 12,2010 
Special Motions 
Page 3 

1330-5680 $634.00 
19. Continued 

1915-5312/19151601-5312 $5,800.00 
1915-5641119151601-5641 $6,650.00 
1915-5643/19151601-5643 $10,862.00 
1915-5680/19151601-5680 $4,433.00 

$71,014.13 

The County Judge approved early release of check to Allstate Utilities and** 
Construction on April 23, 2010 

*** 	 The County Judge approved early release of check to Banquete ISD on April 23, 
2010 



v 
CANALES & SIMONSON, P.C. 

ATTORNEYS AT LAW 
P.O. BOX 5624 


CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78465-5624 


(361) 883-0601 


April 06, 2010 

Invoice Number 
2605 

Nueces County Courthouse 
ATTN: Laura Garza Jimenez, 

County Attorney 
901 Leopard, Room 207 
CORPUS CHRISTI" TX 78401-3680 

Re: 	 CIVIL ACTION NO. 2:08-cv-00288 
CHRISTINA CAMPOS, as Representative of the ESTATE OF ROBERTO ROLAND GARCIA, and 
ANGELITA SOLIS TORRES 
vs. 
NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS, ET AL 

IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF TEXAS, 
CORPUS CHRISTI DIVISION 
Office Fiie #. 09-0021 

FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED: 

TOT AL AMOUNT DUE: 	 $19,986.25 

http:19,986.25


CANALES & SIMONSON, P.C. 

ATTORNEYS AT LAW 


P.O. BOX 5624 

CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78465-5624 


April 06, 2010 

Invoice Number 
2605 

Nueces County Courthouse 
ATTN: Laura Garza Jimenez, 

County Attorney 
901 Leopard, Room 207 
CORPUS CHRISTI" TX 78401-3680 

In Reference To: CIVIL ACTION NO. 2:08-cv-00288 
CHRISTINA CAMPOS, as Representative of the ESTATE OF ROBERTO ROLAND GARCIA, and 
ANGELITA SOLIS TORRES 
vs. 
NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS, ET AL 

IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF TEXAS, 
CORPUS CHRISTI DIVISION 

Professional Services 

HrslRate Amount 

1/27/2010 LP Prepare notebook for Scheduling Conference 1.25 125.00 
100.00/hr 

2/8/2010 NMS 	 Telephone conference with Alissa Adkins; discuss recent suicide; 1.50 487.50 
review news item regarding event 325.00/hr 

2/9/2010 NMS Telephone conference with Chris Gale 0.50 162.50 
325.00/hr 

2/12/2010 NMS Various emails 0.50 162.50 
325.00/hr 

2/16/2010 NMS 	 Review Discovery Requests; update Discovery Responses; 3.00 975.00 
telephone conference with Alissa Adkins 325.00/hr 

2/17/2010 NMS 	 Various emails from Chris Gale: Laura Jiminez; Alissa Adkins; Tony 2.50 812.50 
Canales 325.00/hr 

JAC Response to emails regarding Settlement 	 0.50 162.50 
325.00/hr 



2 Nueces County Courthouse Page 

2/1812010 NMS Meeting with Chris Gale; Laura Jiminez; Alissa Adkins; Tony Canales 

JAC Meeting with Chris Gale; Laura Jiminez; Alissa Adkins; Nancy 
Simonson 

2/19/2010 NMS Telephone conference with Chris Gale; email to Client; review 
documents for production 

2/24/2010 NIVIS Telephone conference with Chris Gale; various emails 

LP Scan documents to update p!eadings 

2/25/2010 NMS Review &organize discovery material; confer with Roy Ornelas, 
Paralegal 

LP Scan documents to update pleadings 

RO Confer with Nancy Simonson; work on documents 

2/26/2010 NMS Telephone conference with Chris Gale; various emails regarding 
Mediation 

LP Scan documents to update pleadings 

3/1/2010 NMS Review Plaintiffs 26th Amended Initial Disclosures 

3/2/2010 NMS Various emails regarding schedule; review documents for production 

3/3/2010 NMS Finish reviewing records to be produced; various emails regarding 
possible Mediation 

3/4/2010 NMS Various emails; work on Discovery 

3/5/2010 NMS Various emails regarding Settlement Offer 

3/8/2010 NMS Review various emails regarding Court activity; Settlement Offer 

319/2010 NMS Various emails; telephone conference with Gale Dorn 

Hrs/Rate Amount 

1.50 
325.00/hr 

487.50 

1.50 
325.00/hr 

487.50 

6.50 
325.00/hr 

2,112.50 

1.00 
325.00/hr 

325.00 

1.30 
100.00/hr 

130.00 

2.75 
325.00/hr 

893.75 

2.20 
100.00/hr 

220.00 

2.50 
100.00/hr 

250.00 

1.50 
325.00/hr 

487.50 

1.75 
100.00/hr 

175.00 

0.75 
325.00/hr 

243.75 

4.00 
325.00/hr 

1,300.00 

4.00 
325.00/hr 

1.300.00 

1.75 
325.00/hr 

568.75 

1.25 
325.00/hr 

406.25 

0.50 
325.00/hr 

162.50 

1.50 
325.00/hr 

487.50 



." ' 

Nueces County Courthouse 

3/11/2010 NMS Review Discovery Responses; draft Objections &Responses 

3/12/2010 LP Draft Answers to 4th Request for Production 

NMS Revise Discovery Responses 

3/16/2010 LP Make copies of documents and begin redacting process 

NMS Various emai!s;finalizeDiscoveryResponses;reviewPlaintiffs.prior 
Discovery Responses 


3/17/2010 LP Draft letters regarding Discovery Answers and Settlement 


3/18/2010 LP Continue redacting process 


3/23/2010 NMS Various emails 


3/24/2010 NMS Email- Chris Gale 


3/29/2010 NMS Exchange emails with Mr. Gale's office; review Disclosures 


3/31/2010 NMS Receive Six Cd's; review Salazar Production 


For professional services rendered 


Additional Expenses: 


1/31/2010 LexisNexis Legal Research 


Total costs 


Total amount of this bill 

Hrs/Rate 

3.50 
325.00/hr 

1.00 
100.00/hr 

5.00 
325.00/hr 

2.00 
100.00/hr 

5.25 
325.00/hr 

1.00 
100.00/hr 

2.75 
100.00/hr 

0.60 
325.00/hr 

0.75 
325.00/hr 

0.75 
325.00/hr 

3.50 
325.00/hr 

72.10 

Page 3 

Amount 

1,137.50 

100.00 

1,625.00 

200.00 

1,706.25 

100.00 

275.00 

195.00 

243.75 

243.75 

1,137.50 

$19,888.75 

Name Hours Rate AmounJI 
TONY CANALES, ATTORNEY 
NANCY M.SIMONSON, ATTORNEY PO# 

LESLIE PRADO, PARALEGAL 
ROY ORNELAS, PARALEGAL V# 

DEPT

2.00 325.00 $650.0or 
54.35 325.00 $17,663.75/ 
13.25 100.00 $1,325.0V/ 
2.50 100.00 $250.0cY 

. C;.~lQiNG_ 

http:1,325.0V
http:17,663.75
http:19,888.75
http:1,137.50
http:1,706.25
http:1,625.00
http:1,137.50


(361 ) 888-9201 WOOD. BOYKIN & WOLTER 
A PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION 

LAWYERS 
615 N. UPPER BROADWAY, SUITE 1100 
CORPUS CHRISTI, TEXAS 78401-0748 

March 31, 2010 

Billed through 03/31/2010 

Bill No. 5944 00002 - 88188 FJM 

PR# 

NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS 
******PERSONAL & CONFIDENTIAL******* 
ATTN: LAURA GARZA-JIMENEZ 
NUECES COUNTY ATTORNEY 
901 LEOPARD, ROOM 207 
CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78401 3680 

adv. Lorenzo Forge 

PO# 

V# 
DEPT
CODING 

RECEIVING 

FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED 
03/05/2010 FJM 	 Attention to new appeals decision on 

presentment and remedies; Reviewed pleadings 
and procedural history; 

0.50 hrs 250.00/hr 	 125.00 
03/08/2010 	 FJM Communication with Ms. Adkins regarding 

procedural developments in related litigation 
affecting Franco claims and defenses; 

0.30 hrs 250.00 /hr 	 75.00 

Total s for this matter 	 $200.00 

DISBURSEMENTS 
03/31/2010 Fax Charges 2.25 

Total disbursements for this matter $2.25 
FEE SUMMARY 
McCutchon, Fred J 0.80 250.00 $200.00 

TOTAL FEES 0.80 $200.00 
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS $2.25 

TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS MATTER 	 $202.25 

BALANCE DUE FOR THIS MATTER 	 $202.25 ~\ 

PLEASE NOTE BILL NUMBER ON YOUR CHECK ~Dlq~ ~tG' 
PAYMENT DUE UPON RECEIPT Ar~~~~~~~7 

NUECES COUN1Y ATIORNE'I 

APR 062010 Wh
RECEIVED 



..,.. •
" 

Samuel L. Neal, Jr. 
Nueces County Judge 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

April 12,2010 

Peggy Hayes 
County Auditor 

Loyd Neal 
County Judge 

CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

The attached invoice is approved for payment and forwarded for inclusion 
at the next regular Commissioner's Court Meeting. 

"Regional Health Awareness Board ("RHAB")" 
2nd Quarter - January-March 2010 

901 Leopard Street, Room 303, Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697· (361) 888-0444· (361) 888-0445 FAX 

h' std 41~ II oJ 



... 


INVOICE 


SERVING THE TEXAS COASTAL BEND 

Regional Health Awareness Board 
1201 Leopard St 
Corpus Christi, TX 78469 
Phone (361) 826-3370 Fax (361) 826-8282 

TO: 

Judge Loyd Neal 
County of Nueces 
901 	Leopard 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401 

INVOICE # RHAB-NUECES 010110 - 033110 
DATE: APRIL 5, 2010 

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT 

Funding allotment for the Regional Health Awareness Board for 2ND 
quarter of FY 2010 (January 1, 2010 - March 31, 2010) as per $7,750.00 
Amendment to interlocal Agreement on March 25, 2009':2N

' 	d Q-rR. /' ..............
TOTAL ~,750,~ 

Special Instructions: 
• 	 Make check payable to the City of Corpus Christi 
• 	 Please send check c/o: 

Susan Utley, Program Coordinator 
Regional Health Awareness Board 
P.O. Box 9277 
Corpus Christi, TX 78469 

APR 07 20m 

PR# 

PO# 

V# 

DEPT· 
CODING 

RECEIVED 
c2<:. APR - b 20m 

Nueces County 
Commissioners Court 

Administr,.tirm 

http:7,750.00


Samuel L. Neal, Jr. 
Nueces County Judge 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

April 20, 2010 

Peggy Hayes 
County Auditor V 
Loyd Neal p"pl
County Judge r 

f~ 
NORTH WEST BUSINESS ASSOCIATION 

The attached invoice is approved for payment and forwarded for inclusion 
at the next regular Commissioner's Court Meeting. 

"FY 09/10 Outside Agency Funding" 
Approved CCT 3/3112010 

901 Leopard Street, Room 303, Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697· (361) 888-0444· (361) 888-0445 FAX 

l;:t~ 41~·d 10 



C. C. NORTHWEST BUSINESS ASSOCIATION 

13330 LEOPARD STREET, SUITE 9 


CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78410 

361-504-0017 

WWW.NWBACC.ORG 

March 24, 2010 RECEIVED 
~25201O~Samuel L. Neal, Jr. 

County Judge Nueces County 

901 Leopard St., Room 303 Commissioners Court 

Corpus Christi, TX 78401-3697 Admin 1 sn-n1:i1)'!; 


Dear Judge Neal, 

Thank you for approving the contract for the C C Northwest Business Association! fJ _ 41 I
J..oID OK pI Ja.~(g) Globtl (jC 13.0 10 

R ease allow this letter as a request for disbursement of funds of three thousand 
. 6011ars($3,000) for our upcoming Northwest Business Association Taste of the Northwest ABusiness Expo to be held September 21~ the Richard M. Borchard Regional 

Fairgrounds. The purpose of this event IS to expand our historically successful Taste of 
the Northwest into a promotion of area businesses to encourage support of existing 
restaurants and retail businesses. The profits from this event are used to sponsor 
scholarship for local students from Tuloso, Calallen, and Robstown lSD's to attend local 
colleges such as Del Mar College, Texas A&M Corpus Christi, and Texas A & M 
Kingsville. 

We expect to have expenses ofapproximately $2,500 to the Fairgrounds along with 

$1,000 ofmarketing expense including ticket production, fliers, and ads in the local 

newspapers for a total in the $3,500 range. We have setup a Designated account at 

Charter Bank for these funds to be deposited and disbursed accordingly. 


::::any question, please feel free ro ~ve me a cwl. cot;~r,;;~ 

, RECEIVING 

V# 

DEPT· 
COOING 

http:WWW.NWBACC.ORG


Samuel L. Neal, Jr. 
Nueces County Judge 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

April 14,2010 

Peggy Hayes 

County Audito~ ~I 
Loyd Neal f, P 
County Judge 1,i 

JYI ,t 
WESLEY COMMilNITY CENTER 

The attached invoice is approved for payment and forwarded for inclusion 
at the next regular Commissioner's Court Meeting. 

"FY 09/10 Outside Agency Funding" 

Approved CCT 3/3/10 


901 Leopard Street, Room 303, Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697' (361) 888-0444' (361) 888-0445 FAX 

t~ ~t~d Lf {~-d 10 



" ·. 

WESLEY COMMUNITY CENTER 
Post Office Box 7099 

RECEIVED Corpus Christi. TX 78467 
361-880-8300 (P) 1361-880-6763 (F) 

APR 1q2010 dc'; 
Nueces County 


Commissioners Court 
 INV0 ICE 
Administration 

April 12, 2010 


Honorable Samuel L. Neal, Jr. 
Nueces County Judge 
901 Leopard Street, Room 303 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401 

Re: Contract #20100043 It I ! 
~€ff CCT 3;:9/ID 

For providing services to and support of children in Nueces County 
for FY 2009/2010. 

Thank you for your support. 

Please make your check payable to Wesley Community Center. 

NuecesCo.lnv4-12-10 

(~OM. CT. ADMINISTRATION 

"'. ft5/tO 
PO. 

v. 
DEPT* 
CODING 

414 N. MaHona OrtIz Blvd 4015 MacArthur 
Robstown, 1)( 78380 Corpus Christi, 1)( 78416 

361-387*1451 361-880-8300 



OFFICERS 

Jo Anne Wilshusen 

President 


Ruby Huff 

Vice President 


Dianne Rumfiekt 

Secretary 


Dale Langley 

Treasurer 


Christy Hoffman 

Past President 


BOARD MEMBERS 

Rev. Sheila Beck 


Joyce Boehm 


Sylvia Buentello 


Ella Clerkley 


Bob Crow 


Margaret DeVille 


Rev. Barbara Dyke 


Hope Garza 


Rev. Tim Gonzales 


Rev. Dana Hamilton 


Diane Hanson 


Ben Liska 


Jenneka Morrison 


EIIIIher Oliver 


Rev. Harold Onwiler 


Loraine Roberson 


Rev. Lee Romero 


Liz Rose 


Martha Rose 


Beverly Wilson 


EXECUTIVE 
DIRECTOR 

Malinda Conway 

Faughn 


Wesley Community Center RECEIVED 
Post Office Box 7099 

Corpus Christi, lX 78467 APR 14 2010 
361-880-8300 (P) / 361-880-6763 (F) 

April 12, 2010 

Honorable Samuel L Neal, Jr. 
Nueces County Judge 
901 Leopard Street, Room 303 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401 

RE: Contract #20100043 

Dear Judge Neal: 

Please find enclosed Wesjl!y Community Center's request for 
payment of the $6,000vtontract for FY 2009/2010 that was 
approved by Nueces County Commissioners Court March ~ 
2010. Also enclosed is the IRS W-9 required for your records. • 

Wesley Community Center is proud to partner with Commissioners 
Court in providing services to and support of children in Nueces 
County. 

Please feel free to contact me at 880-8300 or 739-8802 if you have 
questions or require additional information. 

Sincerely, 

?/ltfil-
Malinda Conway Faughn 
Executive Director 

Enclosures RECEIVED 
NuecesCo.PaymentReq4-12·10 

APR 1.; 2010 
Nueces COU.il!y 

Commissionen Court 
AdminJ3Mtir;~ 

414 N. Matiana Ortiz Blvd 4015 MacArthur 
Robstown. 'IX 78380 Corpus Christi, 'IX 78416 

361--387-1451 361-880-8300 



county ofNueces 


Department of Public Works 
 Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. 

Director of Public Works 

County Roads and Bridges Nueces County Engineer
Engineering Services 
Facilities Management 

Environmental Services 

Nueces County Airport 
9"1*1 Addressing Program 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: 

FROM: 

Roxanna Hunt 
Director Grants Administration 

Glen R. Sullivan, P.~C 
Director ofPubl~~ 

RE: Water Distribution System Improvements, San Petronila Estates 2, Phase 2 

DATE: April 16,2010 

Attached is Estimate for Partial Payment No. 3 for your further handling. 

Attachments 

901 Leopard Street, Suite 103 Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3602 Telephone (361) 888-0490 FAX (361) 888-04~5 

i\~.J~ l.\ \..101 tel 



NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS 

CK·RIf~t.1t:S:lt ' 
The commissioners court approves all claims against the county prior to release of county funds. In case of 
an emergency, the County Official or Department may request that a disbursement be made without prior 
submission to the Commissioners Court b com letin this form. 

I am requesting a manual (typed) check payable to 

in the amount of $ lalc I loSO ! 05 for the following reason(s): 

________&=~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~-U~~~\~\\~~~r~l~~~~~~ W~ 

\met.'I\e 

a.m. or .m. 

J rtlln£aU =\bed ~\Qlrtd
\) 

lo'lwo:\elhY\.( . ~ C)'(CAG.yuot ptMj-eCt
'e:+ c I 

a.m. or .m. 

Date and time requested 

for completion of the manual check: 'f\sR? 

Special Instructions (contact person, phone number, delivery, etc.): 

~PD}(\ II \P.LA-AUJ Q»n SD \ ~ - QLU f) 

As authorized by the Commissioners Court, I, 
Samuell. Neal, Jr., County Judge authorize an 
early release of a typed check. 

Signature:..-:-i!~~~~~r::::""':~~...(JI,J...---J 
Judge amuell. Neal, 

~,7.tP ....~ 

-" l ..=;... 
Official's/Department Head Signature: .', 

Ck No: 

Signed: 

_~__ Claim is approved for payment 
Claim or request not approved ----
State Reason: 

C:/MyDocuments/Office/Typecheckrelease 



ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 


Project Title: Distribution System Improvements - San Petronila Estates 2, Phase 2 
Owner: Nueces County 
Project IFB No.: 2819..09 

IContractor: Allstate Utilities and Construction 

I Estimate No.: 3 For the Pay Period: 03/30/10 
Date of Contract Award: 10/28/2009 Notice to Proceed: 12101109 
Original Contract Amount: y'" $158587.00 Original Contract Days: 30 
Add Total Change Order Amount: .r $ 39,646.75 Change in Contract Days: 10 
Less Contingency: 0 Adjusted Contract Days: 40 
Adjusted Contract Amount: , $198,233.75 

ORIGINAL CONTRACT WORK/SCHEDULE OF VALUES 


Item No. and Descri ption 
Bid Qty. 
& Units 

Qty. 
Complete 

Contract 
Price Amount 

1. 10" PVC Waterline Pipe LF 8565 $ 11.80 $101 067.00 
2. Connection No. 1 LS 1 $2,880.00 $ 2,880.00 
3. Connection No.2 LS 1 $ 3j 080.00 $ 3,080.00 
4. 18" Steel Casing LF 70 $ 140.00 $ 9,800.00 
5 Water Service Relocation EA 9 $ 420.00 $ 3,780.00 
6. Water Service Relocation EA 5 $ 680.00 $ 3400.00 

i 7. 10" DIMJ - 90 degree bend EA 1 $ 480.00 $ 480.00 
8. 10" DIMJ - 45 degree bend EA 8 $ 480.00 $ 3840.00 
9. 10" PVC Waterline - bored LF 435 $ 68.00 $ 29,580.00 

i 10. Project Sign LS 1 $ 680.00 $ 680.00 
11. Change Order No. 1 * LS 1 $39,646.75 $ 3,540.00 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
ADJUSTED CONTRACT AMOUNT COMPLETED TO DATE $198,233.75 

* Change Order No. 1 was in the amount of $51,508.80. The amount noted above was approved 
by the Commissioners Court due to the 25% maximum allowed. 

1 of 3 
Revised 4/1'12010 

http:51,508.80


ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 


CONTRACT CHANGE ORDERS 


Change Order Number Description Amount 

TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHANGE ORDERS 

PREVIOUS PAYMENTS AUTHORIZED 


Pay Estimate Contract Days Charged 
1. 1 $ o 
2. 2 $ 38 
3. $ 
4. $ 
5. $ 
6. $ 
7. $ 
8. $ 
9. $ 
1Q $ 

Amount Authoriz~d 
$41 783.85 V 
$79,888.16 v' 

Total Payments Previously Authorized: ,,~"~ ~. : $121,672.01T 

Contract Balance Remaining: , I Contract Days Re~irA6d.> 

i A. Adjusted Contract Amount Completed to Date $198,233.75 V 
B. Less Amount Retained in Accordance with Contract $ 9,911.69 IT 

. C. Materials Stored at Close of Period [Scheduled Attached] o 
D. Net Amount Eamed on Contract to Date [A + B + Cl $188,322.06 T 
E. Total Payments Previously Authorized $121.672.01 ~ 
F. BALANCE DUE THIS PAYMENTID - E] {f 66,650.05 "/Ir 

Po 3o.:l5foq 

~:1 5 :;). - 5'3/d-... 
20f3 

Revised 411512010 



ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 


CERTIFICATION OF CONTRACT: According to the best of my knowledge and 
belief, I certify that all items and amounts shown on the face of this Estimate for 
Partial Payment are correct, that all work has been performed and/or material 
supplied in full accordance with the requirements of the referenced Contract, 
and/or duly authorized deviations, substitutions, alterations, and/or additions, that 
the foregoing is a true and correct statement of the Contract account up to and 
including the last day of the period covered by this Estimate and that no part of 
the "Balance Due This Payment" has been received. 

Date: t:?&/.?-~BY:~;> 
ENGINEER'S RECOMMENDATION FOR PAYMENT: This Estimate for Partial 
Payment is recommended for payment. 

Date: 4-/6 -It:::'By: 4!2Q.a2. ' 
GINEER 

OWNER'S APPROVAL FOR PAYMENT: This Estimate for Partial Payment is 
approved for payment. 

By: ____________________________ Date: ________ 

NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS 
COUNTY JUDGE 
SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 

30f3 

Revised 4/15/2010 



NUECES COUNTY COURTHOUSE 

Samuel L. Neal, Jr. 


Nueces County Judge 

901 Leopard Street, Ste. 303 

888-04441 FAX #888-0445 

INTERNAL ROUTING FORM 

TO: Judge Neall laudia Lobell I Marie Carrales 
___ (circle one narne) 

FROM: t;tOrds Mm\Di.:>k±tO'r) 

DATE: LAId-£)" 0 

DUE DATE: 


RETURN TO: f\w~~Y5 

SUBJECT: ~~d Cb-ecl ret\1:e~1 -b;irD (\eeds 

y\C\.Cj5 5\~fYi~!Y e .l'\.erue Send -papPI !00)1C :to 



Monica Reyes 

From: Mario R. Garza 
Sent: Tuesday, April 20, 20108:42 AM 
To: Monica Reyes 
Cc: Glen R. Sullivan 
Subject: RE: San Petronila Estates 2 - Phase 2 

Reason; Allstate Utilities and Construction was delayed from project completion due to frequent periods of rainfall that 
hampered their efforts in laying approximately two (2) miles of 10" waterline. The ORCA Grant project timeline was 
extended to April 20. 2010 to accommodate project completion. Allstate Utilities has worked diligently under adverse 
conditions to complete the project within this timeline. 

From: Monica Reyes 
Sent: Monday, April 19, 2010 10:09 AM 
To: Mario R. Garza 
Subject: RE: San Petronila Estates 2 - Phase 2 

Mario, 

I am filling out a typed check request form for Allstate to turn into the judges office. On the form it asks for the reason a 
manual typed check is needed so soon. Can you please tell me what to fill in so that it can be approved by the judge? 
Usually, a payments takes a couple of weeks to go through the system and court before we can cut a check. I've 
informed Mr. Ortiz about that a few times but we are trying to do what we can this time again. 

Thank you, 
Monica 

From: Mario R. Garza 
Sent: Monday, April 19,2010 7:59 AM 
To: Roxana Hunt 
Cc: Monica Reyes; Glen R. Sullivan 
Subject: San Petronila Estates 2 - Phase 2 

Roxana, 
Allstate Utilities is in need of their partial payment. Anything we can do to help then is appreciated. 

1 



Samuel L. Neal, Jr. 
Nueces County Judge 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

April 15,2010 

Peggy Hayes 
County Audit0u! 

Loyd Neal P ~ It'_ 
County Judge ~/ 

f" 
TOMAS DURAt 

The attached invoice is approved for payment and forwarded for inclusion 
at the next regular Commissioner's Court Meeting. 

"FY 09/10 Professional Services - Health Insurance Agreement" 
April 2010 

901 Leopard Street, Room 303, Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697· (361) 888-0444· (361) 888-0445 FAX 

II-s.t.l<.st y/~j)lu 

http:II-s.t.l<.st


· .• 

TOMAS DURAN INVOICE 

325 Catalina PI. 
Corpus Christi, Tx. 784 
Phone 361-533-3851 E-mail: tomasduran@duranins.com INVOICE #NC04-10 
Office 361-882-8714 Fax 361-882-8715 DATE: APRIL 15, 2010 

TO: EAPRILt~ 
Judge Loyd Neal 
Nueces County Services rendered per Health Insurance agreement 
901 Leopard St., Rm.303 P.O. # 299480
Corpus Christi, Tx. 78401 

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT 

-General review and management of self-funded health program. Monitor claims and other 
expenses of the self-funded health program. 

Review and identify solutions to claim issues as they arise. 

Continue monitoring implementation of the change of TPA services. 

Review "Master Plan Documents" for the purpose of identifying possible benefits changes. 
Provide these possible changes along with additional costs or savings to the overall cost of 
claims. 

Finalize re-insurance renewal as received and approved by Commissioners Court. 

$6,000.00 

PR# 

PO# 

V# 

DEPT
CODING 

i RECEIVING 

TOTAL

RECEIVED 

rYe APR 15 2010 

Nueces COUDty 
Commissioners Court 

Thank you for your business!AdminisMltinn 

mailto:tomasduran@duranins.com


County ofNueces 


Department of Public Works 
 Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. 

Director of Public Works 

County Roads and Bridges Nueces County Engineer 
Engineering Services 
Facilities Management 

Environmental Services 

N ueces County Airport 
9*1*1 Addressing Program 

DATE: April 16, 2010 

TO: 

FROM: 

Margaret Hayes 
County Auditor 

Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. /7:::: 
Director of Public ~~ 

SUBJECT: Special Motion Payment Request 

Please authorize your staff to place the following Estimate for Partial Payment from 
8arcom Commercial, Inc. on a special motion to be approved by commissioners' court for 
payment. 

This payment request is for the Nueces County McKinzie Jail Annex Maintenance to Pod 
"8" period through 03/31/2010. The contract was approved in commissioners' court 
01/06/2010. 

Attachments 

901 Leopard Street, Suite 103 Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3602 Telephone (361) 888-0490 FAX (361) 888-0485/ 

It'stl?.-i Lf ..l.JIIO 



ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 


Project Title: Nueces County McKinzie Jail Annex Maintenance to Pod "8 
Owner: Nueces County 
Project IFB No.: 2833-09 

IContractor: Barcom Commercial, Inc. 

Estimate No.: 
Date of Contract Award: 
Ori inal Contract Amount: 
Add Total Chan e Order Amount: 
Less Contin enc : 
Ad"usted Contract Amount: 

03/31/2010 
02/10/2010 

75 
o 

75 

ORIGINAL CONTRACT WORK/SCHEDULE OF VALUES 


Item No. and Descri ion 
1. General Conditions 
2. Demolition Materials 
3. Miscellaneous Steel 
4. Stainless Steel for Mirrors L 
5. Millwork & P-Lam To s LS 
6. Paintin , Sealed Concrete, Fire Proof LS 
7. Plumbin LS 
8. Mechanical, Test &Balance LS 
9. Electrical, Fire Alarm LS 
10. Labor Burden LS 
11. General Liabir LS 
12. Overhead LS 
13. Profit LS 
14. Bonds LS 
15. Builders Risk 
16. Sales Tax E ui ment 
17. Chan e Order # 1 
18. Chan e Order # 2 LS 0% 
ADJUSTED CONTRACT AMOUNT COMPLETED TO DATE 

Contract 
Price 

$ 25,073.0 
$ 2,000.0 
$ 8,000.00 
$ 3,350.00 
$ 4,736.00 
$ 38,000.00 
$ 73,350.00 
$ 76,185.00 
$149,000.00 
$ 3,500.00 
$ 1,962.00 
$ 23,109.00 
$ 28,887.00 
$ 7,557.00 
$ 262.00 
$ 29.00 

$9,517.00 
$8,574.50 

Amount 
$ 6,268.25 
$ 2,000.00 
$ 4,000.00 
$ 3,350.00 
$ 2,368.00 
$34,200.00 
$25,672.50 
$15,237.00 
$52,150.00 
$ 2,625.00 
$ 1,962.00 
$ 8,088.15 
$10,110.45 
$ 7,557.00 
$ 262.00 
$ 29.00 
$ 2,855.10 
$ 0.00 
$178,734.4E v' 

1 of 3 
Revised 4115/2010 



ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 


CONTRACT CHANGE ORDERS 


Change Order Number Description Amount / 

1 Upgrade faucets on new lavatory fixtures $9,517.00 v 
2 re-installed 54 steel shelves refurbished 

and painted $8,574.50 I 

TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHANGE ORDERS $18,091.50 I' 

PREVIOUS PAYMENTS AUTHORIZED 


Pay Estimate Contract Days Charged Amount Authorized 
1. 1 18 $71,110.35..1 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 
8. 
9. 
10. 
Total Payments Previously Authorized: 

IContract Balance Remaining: $ 293,293.77 I Contract Days Remaining: 34 

SUMMARY OF WORK PERFORMED 

A. Adjusted Contract Amount Completed to Date $178,734.45 v 
B. Less Amount Retained in Accordance with Contract $ 8,936.72 TI 
C. Materials Stored at Close of Period[Scheduled Attached] $ 0.00 
D. Net Amount Earned on Contract to Date [A - B + C] $169,797.73 T 
E. Total Payments Previously Authorized $ 71,110.35 ~ 
F. BALA~E.,DUJ;!l;'~ PAYMENT [D - E]- $ 98,687.38 .I 
: 

. . -r 
r:c~ if ~ 10 8Qf3ft.__l 

20f3 

Jq I"'] - 5'3/.1.- 1,'1n Q.OO3 - S :3 J2... Revised 4/1612010 

http:293,293.77


ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 


CERTIFICATION OF CONTRACT: According to the best of my knowledge and 
belief, I certify that all items and amounts shown on the face of this Estimate for 
Partial Payment are correct, that all work has been performed and/or material 
supplied in full accordance with the requirements of the referenced Contract, 
and/or duly authorized deviations, substitutions, alterations, and/or additions, that 
the foregoing is a true and correct statement of the Contract account up to and 
including the last day of the period covered by this Estimate and that no part of 
the "Balance Due This Payment" has been received. 

A -- '1---/~-/0Date:By: ____~~~------__-------------
, CONTRACTOR 

ENGINEER'S RECOMMENDATION FOR PAYMENT: This Estimate for Partial 
Payment is recommended for payment. 

By:42Q.aa2 Date: -4:.fs=-It? 
ENGINEER 

OWNER'S APPROVAL FOR PAYMENT: This Estimate for Partial Payment is 
approved for payment. 

By: _____________________________ Date: _______ 
NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS 
COUNTY JUDGE 
SAMUEL L NEAL, JR. 

30f3 

Revised 411512010 



County ofNueces 


Department of Public Works 
 Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. 

Director of Public Works 

County Roads and Bridges Nueces County Engineer 
Engineering Services 
Facilities Management 

Environmental Services 

Nueces County Airport 
9*1*1 Addressing Program 

DATE: April 19, 2010 

TO: 

FROM: 

Margaret Hayes 
Nueces County Auditor 

Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. k 
Director of Public w~ 

SUBJECT: Special Motion Payment Request 

Please authorize your staff to place the following Invoice from Infinity Builders, Inc on a 
special motion to be approved by commissioners' court for payment. 

This payment request is for services rendered through April 12, 2010 relating to the 
Nueces County Padre Balli Bath House/Ranger Station Renovations. 

Attachments 

901 Leopard Street, Suite 103 Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3602 Telephone (361) 888-0490 FAX (361) 888-0485 

hst Q.J y h-d I a 



ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 


Project Title: Nueces County Padre Balli Bath House/Ranger Station Renovations 
Owner: Nueces County 
Project IFB No. 2824'{)9 

I Contractor: Infinity Builders, Inc. 

Estimate No.: 5 For the Pay Period: 04/12/2010 
Date of Contract Award: 10/14/2009 Notice to Proceed: 11/23/2009 
Original Contract Amount: $210,900.00v Original Contract Days: 90 
Add Total Change Order Amount: $ 49,275.69 L Change in Contract Days; 0 
Less Contingency: 0.00 Adjusted Contract Days: 90 
Adjusted Contract Amount: $260,175.69 

r 

ORIGINAL CONTRACT WORK/SCHEDULE OF VALUES 

Item No. and Description 
Bid Qty. 
& Units 

Qty. 
Complete 

Contract 
Price Amount 

1. General Requirements L.S. 100% $45,834.00 $45,834.00 
2. Concrete L.S. 100% $12,083.00 $12,083.00 
3. Metals L.S. 100% $ 654.00 $ 654.00 
4. Woods and Plastics L.S. 100% $13,450.00 $ 13,450.00 
5. Thermal and Moisture Protection L.S. 100% $ 1,904.00 $ 1,904.00 
6. Doors and Windows L.S. 100% $ 3,150.00 $ 3,150.00 
7. Finishes L.S. 100% $48,493.00 $48,493.00 
8. Specialties L.S. 100% $ 1,019.00 $ 1,019.00 
9. Special Construction L.S. 100% $ 4,179.00 $ 4,179.00 
10. Mechanical L.S. 100% $42,456.00 $42,456.00 
11. Electrical L.S. 100% $16,677.00 $16,677.00 
12. Recommendations L.S. 100% $21,001.00 $21,001.00 
13. Change Order No. 1 L.S. 100% $37,384.80 $37,384.80 
14. Change Order No.2 L.S. 100% $11,890.89 $11,890.89 
ADJUSTED CONTRACT AMOUNT COMPLETED TO DATE $260,175.69 ( 


1 of 3 

Revised 4/15/2010 



ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 


CONTRACT CHANGE ORDERS 


Change Order Number Description Amount 
1 Ext. Wall Repairs 

Electrical Upgrade 
Electrical Panel Relocation 

Contractor's Fee $37,384.80 y 

2 Coins meters counters &extra 
millwork $11,890.89V 

TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHANGE ORDERS $49,275.69 '" 

PREVIOUS PAYMENTS AUTHORIZED 


Pay Estimate Contract Days Charged Amount Authorized 
1. 1 15 $55,411.74 
2. 2 30 $69,721.02 
3. 3 30 $64,436.27 
4. 4 15 $30,950.26 
5. 
6. 
7. 
8. 
9. 
10. 
Total Payments Previously Authorized: $220,519.29 \ 

1 Contract Balance Remaining: $13,008.78 "I Contract Days Remaining: o 

SUMMARY OF WORK PERFORMED 

A. Adjusted Contract Amount Completed to Date $260,175.69 y/ 

B. Less Amount Retained in Accordance with Contract $ 13,008.78IT 
C. Materials Stored at Close of Period [Scheduled Attached] $ 0.00 
D. Net Amount Earned on Contract to Date [A + B + C] $247,166.91-, 
E. Total Payments Previously Authorized $220,519.29v 
F. BALANCE DUE THIS PAYMENT [0  E) $ 26,647.62T 

I 
I

i F'~(!!
t---,,---, 

20f3 

, ~ I 5 ... 5 31 J ICf15/ 1,.l'-l-'55/.:l.-Revised 411612010 

http:13,008.78


ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 


CERTIFICATION OF CONTRACT: According to the best of my knowledge and 
belief, I certify that all items and amounts shown on the face of this Estimate for 
Partial Payment are correct, that all work has been performed and/or material 
supplied in full accordance with the requirements of the referenced Contract, 
and/or duly authorized deviations, substitutions, alterations, and/or additions, that 
the foregoing is a true and correct statement of the Contract account up to and 
including the last day of the period covered by this Estimate and that no part of 
the "Balance Due This Payment" has been received. 

By: 

ENGINEER'S RECOMMENDATION FOR PAYMENT: This Estimate for Partial 
Payment is recommended for payment. 

By:&2~,~ Date: £/-/6 -./0 
GINEE 

OWNER'S APPROVAL FOR PAYMENT: This Estimate for Partial Payment is 
approved for payment. 

By: ______________-=_____________ Date: _____________ 
NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS 
COUNTY JUDGE 
SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 

3 of 3 

Revised 4/1512010 



·. 

County ofNueces 


Department ofPublic Works 
 Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. 

Director of Public Works 

County Roads and Bridges Nueces County Engineer 
Engineering Services 
Facilities Management 

Environmental Services 

Nueces County Airport 
9*1*1 Addressing Program 

DATE: April 13, 2010 

TO: Margaret Hayes 
Nueces County Auditor 

FROM: Glen R. Sullivan, P.E.·~ir¢ 
Nueces County Depa~~Jlublic Works 

SlIBJECT: Special Motion Payment Request 

Please authorize your staff to place the following Estimate for Partial Payment No.3 from 
Miller & Miller Mechanical Contracting Company, Inc. on a special motion to be approved by 
Commissioners' Court. 

This payment request is for the Nueces County Juvenile Justice Center HVAC Rehabilitation 
& Smoke Purge Project approved in Commissioners' Court September 16, 2009. 

Attachments 

901 Leopard Street. Suite 103 Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3602 Telephone (361) 888-0490 FAX (361) 888-0485 

t I ''';+-<L d '-t / Ld J0 



· . 


ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 


Pro·ect Title: Juvenile Justice Center HVAC Rehabilitation & Smoke Pur e 
Owner: Nueces Coun 

I Contractor: Miller & Miller Mechanical Contracting, Inc. 

Estimate No.: 3 For the Pay Period: 03/31/2010 
Date of Contract Award: 09/16/2009 Notice to Proceed: 01/05/10 
Original Contract Amount: $283,000.00~ Original Contract Days: 190 
Add Total Change Order Amount: 0.00 Change in Contract Days: 0 
Less Contingency: 0.00 Adjusted Contract Days: 190 
Adjusted Contract Amount: $283,000.00v 

ORIGINAL CONTRACT WORK/SCHEDULE OF VALUES 


Item No. and Description 
Bid 
Qty. 

& Units 

Qty. 
Complete 

Contract 
Price Amount 

1. Demolition L.S. 90% $ 15,003.00 $ 13,502.70 
2. Units, Valves, and Ductwork L.S. 100% $109,990.00 $109,990.00 
3. Piping & Insulation L.S. 100% $ 26,001.00 $ 26,001.00 
4. Controls L.S. 60% $ 80,016.00 $ 48,009.60 
5. Electrical L.S. 90% $ 9,990.00 $ 8,991.00 
6. Test, Balance &Start-up L.S. 70% $ 30,000.00 $ 21,000.00 
7. Exhaust Fans LS. 50% $ 12,000.00 $ 6,000.00 
8. 
9. 
10. 
11 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
ADJUSTED CONTRACT AMOUNT COMPLETED TO DATE $233,494.30 './ 

1 of 3 
Revised 4/1/2010 

I 



ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 


CONTRACT CHANGE ORDERS 


Change Order Number Description 

TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHANGE ORDERS 

Amount 

I 

PREVIOUS PAYMENTS AU'rHORIZED 

Pay Estimate Contract Days Charged Amount Authorized 
1. 1 15 $79,320.82 V 
2. 2 19 $41,894.81 ~ 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 
8. 
9. 
10. 
Total Payments Previously Authorized: $121,215.63 

T 
Contract Balance Remaining: $ 61,180.42 ,I IContract Days Remaining: 128 

SUMMARY OF WORK PERFORMED 


A. Adjusted Contract Amount Completed to Date $233,494.30 V 
B. Less Amount Retained in Accordance with Contract $ 11,674.72 1T 
C. Materials Stored at Close of Period[Scheduled Attached] $ 0.00 
D. Net Amount Earned on Contract to Date [A + B + C] $221,819.58T 
E. Total Payments Previously Authorized $121,215.63 v

! F. BALANCE DUE THIS PAYMENT [D - E] $100,603.951 

http:61,180.42


" . . . 


ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 


CERTIFICATION OF CONTRACT: According to the best of my knowledge and 
belief, I certify that all items and amounts shown on the face of this Estimate for 
Partial Payment are correct, that all work has been performed and/or material 
supplied in full accordance with the requirements of the referenced Contract, 
and/or duly authorized deviations, substitutions, alterations, and/or additions, that 
the foregoing is a true and correct statement of the Contract account up to and 
including the last day of the period covered by this Estimate and that no part of 
the "Balance Due This Payment" has been received. 

ENGINEER'S RECOMMENDATION FOR PAYMENT: This Estimate for Partial 
Payment is recommended for payment. 

Date: 4-Z-/oBY:4A=P~ , 
ENGINE 

OWNER'S APPROVAL FOR PAYMENT: This Estimate for Partial Payment is 
approved for payment. 

By:~~~__~~~~~_________ Date: _______ 
NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS 
COUNTY JUDGE 
SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 

30f3 

Revised 1119120 I() 



r 

County ofNueces 


Department of Public Works 
 Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. 

Director of Public Works 

County Roads and Bridges Nueces County Engineer 
Engineering Services 
Facilities Management 

Environmental Services 

Nueces County Airport 
9*1*1 Addressing Program 

DATE: April 13. 2010 

TO: Ms. Margaret Hayes 
Nueces County Auditor 

FROM: Glen R. Sullivan. P.E.. Di~~~t~~ 
Nueces County Departme~ rks 

SUBJECT: Special Motions Payment 

Please authorize your staff to place the following Invoice 7785029 from Naismith 
Engineering. Inc. on a special motion to be approved by commissioners' court for payment. 

This payment request is for the engineering services related to the 2009 Infrastructure 
Projects Richard M. Borchard Regional Fairgrounds; contract was awarded in 
Commissioner's Court April 16, 2009. 

Attachments 

901 Leopard Street. Suite 103 Corpus Christi. Texas 78401-3602 Telephone (361) 888-0490 FAX (361) 888-0485 

\j~i-t2cJ t...,J/'-IllfI 



NaismithEngineering,lnc 

ENGINEERING. ENVIRONMENTAL. SURVEYING 

INVOICE 

Regarding: 
NEI Project No: 
Billing Period: 

2009 Infrastructure Projects 
7785 
Through March 20, 2010 

April 9, 2010 
Invoice No: 7785029 

Nueces County-Judge Loyd Neal 
Attention: Steve Waterman 
901 Leopard, Room 303 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401 

Client Reference: 2009 Infrastructure Projects: RMB Regional Fairgrounds 

For Engineering Services in connection with Preliminary Engineering, Engineering Design, Planning, 
Architectural Design, and Construction Administration Services connected with the 2009 Infrastructure 
projects located at the Richard M. Borchard Regional Fairgrounds. All work this period has been completed 
in accordance with the Engineering Services Contract dated April 16, 2009. 

Total Contract Amount 

Amount Billed To Date 

Total Prior Billed 

Total Due This Period 

$797,300.00 v 

$465,605.00 ,

$352,200.00 yI' 

$113,405.00T 

"Billing Summary Attached 

Please remit to: NAISMITH ENGINEERING, INC. 
P.O. Box 3099 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78463-3099 
Federal Tax 10 No. 74-2543311 

1 ~''1'' S 3 to /1"1 1"1 ~ o;;lCj -5::!JIO 40 11114cJ.5. oD 

19/7- 5,3 Itf/JQ/7;lO;l.C!f  S'a/4' I G)~O. CO 

1:, 13~ 405.o{) 
RECEIVED 

APR 1 2 2010 
Nueces LOU.uty 

Commissioners Court 
A ~mi.,,;~tratioD 

http:113,405.00
http:352,200.00
http:465,605.00
http:797,300.00


..... 


ATTACHMENT D • FEE SCHEDULE I' 

INFRASTRUCTURE PROJECTS: RICHARD M. BORCHARD REGIONAL FAIRGROUNDS 
INVOICE 7785029 

1. PROJECT l.ABOR A 

Contract l~hiS I; Pnor Contract 

Amount ( Peri~ Billed Amount 

Project ManagerlPrincipal 40 40 185 

Project Engineer 60 60 986 

Engineering Assistant 20 20 1825 

Technician 96 96 1550 

Survey Crew 

Surveyor (RPLS) 

CADD 2500 

Admin Assistant 32 32 359 

Project Architect 80 80 423 

SUB-TOTAl. ITEM ONE 328 328 7828 

II. DIRECT REIMBURSABLE EXPENSES 

Misc. Expenses-Printing, 
Copying, DeliverieS 0.1 0.1 0.5 

Travel 0.1 0.1 0.3 

SUB-TOTAL ITEM TWO 0.2 0.2 0.8 

TOTAl. INVOiCE DUE $ 40,000.00 $ 503,345,00 

HOurly 

Rate 
TASK- HOURS 

B 
~ 

C D TOTAl. A-D 

/ This I)~rior Contract Q ) Prior Contract /~iS ) Prior Contract This Prior 

Amount IPeriod Billed Amount Period Billed Perioq Billed Amount Period Billed 

'--"" '--""' '"'--.-./ 
185 88 0 10 0 323 0 225 $ 130.00 

2 984 489 40 73 16 1608 2') 1100 $ 100.00 

790 787 609 32 143 28 2597 700\ 867 $ 70.00 

490 720 169 0 50 0 1865 490 816 $ 60.00 -
134 6 54 134 6/ 54 $ 150.00 

35 1 25.5 35 1) 25.5 $ 100.00 
" 

375 838 312 0 50 0 2862 375 838 $ 20.00 
., 

155 154 221 10 10 0 622 155 196 $ 45.00 

"
85 309 200 6 20 a 723 85 395 $ 130.00 

" (~.. 3977 2088 88 525 123.5 10769 0 4121.5 

0.015 0.05 0.3 0 0.1 0 1 0.015 0.15 $ 47,000.00 

0.025 0.065 0.5 0 0.1 0.005 1 0.025 0.17 $ 51,000.00 
'-., (' , } 0.115 0.8 0 0.2 0.005 0.04 0.32 

$ 194,895.00 $ 59,060.00 

Total ( Total Total Total • I 

Contract Due Prior Billed 
Amount \:::/ Billed To Date 

$ 41,990.00 $ - $ 29,250.00 $ 29,250.00 

$ 160,800.00 $ 200.00 $ 110,000.00 $ 110,200.00 

$ 181,790.00 $ 55,300.00 $ 60,690.00 $ 115,990.00 

$ 111.900.00 $ 29,400.00 $ 48,960.00 $ 78,360.00 

$ 20,100.00 $ 900.00 $ 6,100.00 $ 9,000.00 

$ 3,500.00 $ 160:00 $ 2,550.00 $ 2,650.00 

$ 57,240.00 $ 7,500.00 $ 16,760.00 $ 24,260.00 

$ 27,990,00 $ 6,975.00 $ 8,820.00 $ 15,795.00 

$ 93,990.00 $ 11,050.00 $ 51,350.00 $ 62,400.00 

$ 699,300.00 Ir$ 111,425.00 ~ 336,480.00 $ 447,905.00 

15310 

$ 47,000.00 $ 705.00 $ 7,050.00 $ 7,755.00 

$ 51,000.00 $ 1,275.00 $ 8,670.00 $ 9,945.00 

$ 98,000.00 ~ 1,980.00" $ 15,720.00 $ 17,700.00 

.!SBI.I#
$ 797,300.00 ~ 113,405.00' $ 352,200.00 $ 465,605.00 

A=Prelimlnary Phase }B=Design Phase C=Construction Phase D=Special Services 



· . 

County ofNueces 


Department of Public Works 
 Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. 

Director of Public Works 

County Roads and Bridges Nueces County Engineer 
Engineering Services 
Facilities Management 

Environmental Services 

Nueces County Airport 
9*1·1 Addressing Program 

DATE: April 13, 2010 

TO: Ms. Margaret Hayes 
Nueces County Auditor 

FROM: Glen R. Sullivan, P.E., Direct~:_L.b< 
Nueces County Department ~~ 

SUBJECT: Special Motions Payment 

Please authorize your staff to place the following Application for Payment No. 4 from 
SafeNet Services, LLC on a special motion to be approved by commissioners' court. 

This payment request is for the Improvements Package No.1 relating to the Richard M. 
Borchard Fairgrounds. This project was approved in Commissioners Court October 28, 
2009. 

Attachments 

901 Leopard Street, Suite 103 Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3602 Telephone (361) 888-0490 FAX (361) 888-Cf485 

I, ~1-l1-i y! )..ll)J 



· . 

m:l NaismithEngineering,lnc

~ ENGINEERING _ ENVIRONMENTAL_ SURVEYING 

ESTABLISHED 1949 

60 years ofEngineering Excellence 

April 6, 2010 

Attention: Steve Waterman 

Honorable Judge Loyd Neal 
Nueces County Judge 
901 Leopard Street 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78401 

Re: 	 IFB 2825-09 - Improvements Package No.1 
Richard M. Borchard Regional Fairground 
SafeNet Services, LLC Estimate for Payment No.4 

Dear Judge Neal: 

Please fmd enclosed three (3) copies of the Estimate for Payment No.4 (IFB 2825-09) for 
SafeNet Services, LLC in the amount of $129,318.37. The total value of SafeNet's contract is 
$976,441 and to date, retainage held (5%) is in the amount of $48,822.05. We have reviewed and 
approved the Application and Certification for Payment along with the attached documentation. 

Submit payment and one copy of the Application and Certification for Payment directly to 
SafeNet Services, LLC. Keep one copy for Nueces County files and return one copy to Naismith 
Engineering, Inc. for our records. 

If you should have any questions, please feel free to contact me directly at 814-9900. 

Sincerely, 

NAISMITH ENGINEERING, INC. 
TBPE No. F-355 

wis B. Shrier, P.E. 
Project Manager / Senior Structural Engineer 

Enclosures 

X:\7785 - Heritage Center\2009 bnp Pkg l\Pay Estimates\IFB 2825-09 Pay Estimate No. 4.doc 

RECEIVED 

APR - 6 2010 

Nueces County 

Commissioners Court 


Administrntion 


4501 GoMw Roed. Corpus Christi, TX78411 • 800-6n-2831 361-81+9900 Fax 361-81++t01 • nalsmith-englneering.com 

http:nalsmith-englneering.com
http:48,822.05
http:129,318.37


ERSUMMARY 

Total approved this Month 

TOTALS 

NET CHANGES by Change Order 

ENG~ 

$1,541.00 I ,,/ 

$1,541.00 $0.00 s 

$1,541.00 
1.:0 

APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATION FOR PAYMENT DOCUMENT G702 PAGE ONE OF TWO PAGES 

TO OWNER: Nueces County PROJECT: 7785 APPLICAnON NO: #4 Distribution to: 

90 1 Leopard St l xxx lOWNER 

Cotpus Christi, TX 7840 1 l xxx lENGINEER 

PERIOD TO: March 11,2010 I xxx ICONTRACTOR 

FROM CONTRACTOR: 

SafeNet Services, LLC 

VIA ENGINEER: 

Naismith Engineering, Inc B 
1321 Glenoak Dr 4501 Golihar Rd PROJECT NOS: 7785 
COtpus Chisti, TX 78418 Cotpus Christi, TX 78411 SafeNet Project No. 9C127 

CONTRACT FOR: Richard Borchard Regional Fairgrounds CONTRACT DATE: October 28, 2009 

CONTRACTOR'S APPLICATION FOR PAYMENT The undersigned Contractor certifies that to the best of the Contractor's knowledge, 
Application is made for payment, as shown below, in connection with the Contract. information and belief the Work covered by this Application for Payment has been 
Continuation Sheet, Document G103, is attached. completed in accordance with the Contract Documents, that all amounts have been paid by 

the Contractor for Work for which previous Certificates for Payment were issued and 
payments received from the Owner, and that current payment shown herein is now due. 

I. ORlGINAL CONTRACT SUM 	 $ 914,900.00 vi 
2. Net change by Change Orders 	 $ 1,541.00 ;/ 
3. CONTRACT-SUM TO DATE (Line I ± 2) 	 $ 916,441.00 -r 
4. TOTAL COMPLETED & STORED TO $ 916,441.00 

DATE (Column G on 0103) _~~Z~~==:.J.~~~~!!:::::::=-____,:::: Date: March 11,2010 
5. RETAINAGE: 

a. 	 5 % of Completed Work $ $48,822.05 /-rr-- State of: .ju{~ . J< I'A C~&A.--' /;W;:~~;;;-<,. SHEl!AR.-V-A-N-E-C-~-j(---!: 
(Column D + E on 0103) ,.boonhol "'" '"~ • .• C. /1""" di:, of r/tON ~ "i~" Not'~ P"bI". S"" otT,,,, I'

b. 0 % ofStored Material $ 	 Notary Public: ~(M O(J/L.JU!..j2../CI ~",).~..;'f My Comml!:sion expires ,
(Column F on 0103) 	 ------- My Commission expires: -"';;;~i,.:j~~"'· Moy 02. 2012 ~ 
Total Retainage (Lines 5a + 5b or • 1 ........ 

Total in Column IofG103) 	 $ 48,822.05 

6. TOTAL EARNED LESS RET AINAGE 	 $ 921,618.95 T In accordance with the Contract Documents. based on on-site observations and the data 
(Line 4 Less Line 5 Total) comprising the application, the Architect certifies to the Owner that to the best of the 

1. LESS PREVIOUS CERTIFICATES FOR 	 Architect's knowledge, inforruation and belief the Work has progressed as indicated, 
PAYMENT (Line 6 from prior Certificate) $ $198,300.58 vi'~he quality of the Work is in accordance with the Contract Documents, and the Contractor 

8. CURRENT PAYMENT DUE 	 $ 129,318.37 v If is entitled to payment of the AMOUNTCERTIFIED:It' 
9. BALANCE TO FINISH, INCLUDING RET AINAGE 	 $ 48,822.05 -r 1$7 

(Line 3 less Line 6) AMOUNT CERTIFIED ........... $ #'/2.'1) 131 e 
(Attach explanation ifamount certified differs fro", the a",ount applied. Initial aI/figures on this 
Applicatio1Nl..~ontinuatjon Sheet that are changed to confonn with the amount certified) 

• • 	 Date: ~&/Zol 0 
ertificate is not negotiable. The AMO CERTIFIED is payable only to the 
tor named herelD. Issuance, payment and acceptance 01 payment are WlthOut 

prejudice to any rights of the Owner or Contractor under this Contract. 

J5/(}7::l ? '1~~irl .. c39/ij9~· 
3;;;../37 

/9/7--53 /;;2

tp- if;J3;'lo 

http:48,822.05
http:129,318.37
http:198,300.58
http:921,618.95
http:48,822.05
http:O(J/L.JU!..j2
http:48,822.05
http:916,441.00
http:916,441.00
http:1,541.00
http:914,900.00


Richard M. Borchard Regional Fairgrounds 
2009 Imnrnv~m~nh:l Pl:llvm~nt 

No. Description Bid Amount 

Notes: 
1. Only line Items 1, 1A, 2, 3 and 4are Included In improvement Package No 1 (IFB 2825-09) /9/7;/~o'f 

/q/7~/}13

I2l2~O/~

;Cf17p,o/5

1Jt, ~55:J(/3 

Jj'l3. 5:l;J· '15 
J. /~!(,tf. 10 

, 3')1. "'1 
1~'1j 3/~.3 7 

- Updated: 4/6/2010 



-------

------

------

-------- -----

---------- ------

--------- -----------

-------------- ------------- ------

CONTINUATION SHEET SAF"ENET SERVICES LLC DOCUMENT G703 
APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATION FOR PAYMENT. containing SAFENET SERVICES, LLC APPLICATION NO: ., 

Contractor's signed certification is attacbed. APPLICATION DATE: 1/31 (2010 

In tabulations below, amounts are stated to tbe nearest dollar. PERIOD TO: 1/31/2010 

Use Column I on Contracts wbere variable retainage for line items may apply. ENGINEER'S PROJECT NO: 7,785 
Richard Borchard Regional Fairgrounds 

A B C D E F G H I 
ITEM DESCRIPTION OF WORK SCHEDULED WORK COMPLETED MATERIALS TOTAL BALANCE RETAINAGE% 
NO. VALUE (G+C)FROM PREVIOUS THIS PERIOD PRESENTLY COMPLETED TO FINISH (IF VARIABLE 

APPLICATION STORED AND STORED (C -G) RATE) 
(D+E) (NOT IN TO DATE 

DORE) (D+E+F) 

General Requirements1 
Bondinga $12,985.00 $12,985.00 $0.00 $0.00 $12,985.00 100% $649.25 

b Permits $164.00 $164.00 $0.00 $0.00 $164.00 100% $8.20 

c Supervision $15,761.00 $11,820.75 $3,940.25 $0.00 $15,761.00 100% $788.05 

Administrationd $6,313.00 $4,734.75 $1,578.25 $0.00 $6.313.00 100% $315.65 

_.._---...._..Demo & Site Work ._----..----.. --------_.._--..------.... ----.......- ---....----..-..---1 
Demo/Salvage Fans a $1,379.00 $1,379.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,379.00 100.00% $68.95 

b Demo/Salvage Heaters $1,751.00 $1,751.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,751.00 100.00% $87.55 

c Demo/Salvage Gaslines $876.00 $876.00 $0.00 $0.00 $876.00 100.00% $43.80 

d Demo Pipe BoUards $219.00 $219.00 100'()0"10$0.00 $0.00 $219.00 $10.95 

e Demo/Salvage Trencb Grates $438.00$438.00 $0.00 $0.00 $438.00 100.00% $21.90 

f Equipment (2 montbs) $4,925.00 $2,462.50 $2,462.50 $4,925.00$0.00 100.00% $246.25 

g Install Pipe Bollards $4,226.00 $0.00 $4,226.00 $0.00 $4,226.00 $211.30100.00% 

Silt Fencing h $7,900.00 $7,900.00 $0.00 $0.00 $7,900.00 100.00% $395.00 

i Subgrade and Base Material $46,500.00 $23,250.00 $23,250.00 $0.00 $46,500.00 100.00% $2,325.00 

Excavateflnstall Select Fill j $19,200.00 $6,336.00 $12,864.00 $0.00 $19,200.00 100.00% $960.00 

k Asphalt Parking Area $\5,200.00 $0.00 $15,200.00 $0.00 $\5,200.00 $760.00100.00% 

Concrete -..........-_...._-;! --...........--....
----....----_.....--------....._- -------....- I 
a HVACPads $21,900.00 $21,900.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,095.00$21,900.00 100% 

b Concourse Sidewalks $6,850.00 $6,850.00 $0.00 $0.00 $6,850.00 $342.50100% 

c Piers $6,800.00 $0.00 $6,800.00 $0.00 $6,800.00 $340.00100% 

..---_.........._--.. 
 -_...._--_..._--Masonry ---_.........._ ----_......-.._--_...~ ----~--- I 
a CMU at Doorways $12,675.00 $12,675.00 $0.00 $0.00 $12,675.00 $633.75100% 

Metals -_......_------ - ......_-----...._~ ---------""---- I 
Trench Covers a $45,386.00 $45,386.00 $0.00 $0.00 $45,386.00 $2,269.30100% 

Install Trench Covers b $1,259.00 $1,259.00 $0.00 $1,259.00$0.00 100% $62.95 

-_..................--......_Thermal & Moisture -----_....._ -_.._---- _.._------ ...._----... _-----_...---....------......-----.. -----_..._--1 ----------...-
a Louvers $26,309.00 $26,309.00 $0.00 $0.00 $26,309.00 100,00% $1,315.45 

Install Louvers b $2,277.00 $0.00 $2,277.00 $0.00 $2,277.00 100.00% $113.85 

AlA DOCUMENT G703 . CONTINUATION SHEET FOR G702 • 1992 EDITION· AlA . iC1992 
THE AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF ARCHITECTS, 1735 NEW YORK AVENUE. NW. WASHINGTON. D.C. 20006·5232 G703-1992 

http:2,277.00
http:2,277.00
http:2,277.00
http:1,315.45
http:26,309.00
http:26,309.00
http:26,309.00
http:1,259.00
http:1,259.00
http:1,259.00
http:2,269.30
http:45,386.00
http:45,386.00
http:45,386.00
http:12,675.00
http:12,675.00
http:12,675.00
http:6,800.00
http:6,800.00
http:6,800.00
http:6,850.00
http:6,850.00
http:6,850.00
http:21,900.00
http:1,095.00
http:21,900.00
http:21,900.00
http:5,200.00
http:15,200.00
http:5,200.00
http:19,200.00
http:12,864.00
http:6,336.00
http:19,200.00
http:2,325.00
http:46,500.00
http:23,250.00
http:23,250.00
http:46,500.00
http:7,900.00
http:7,900.00
http:7,900.00
http:4,226.00
http:4,226.00
http:4,226.00
http:4,925.00
http:2,462.50
http:2,462.50
http:4,925.00
http:1,751.00
http:1,751.00
http:1,751.00
http:1,379.00
http:1,379.00
http:1,379.00
http:6.313.00
http:1,578.25
http:4,734.75
http:6,313.00
http:15,761.00
http:3,940.25
http:11,820.75
http:15,761.00
http:12,985.00
http:12,985.00
http:12,985.00


CONTINUATION SHEET SAF"ENET SERVICES LLC DOCUMENT G703 
APPLICATION AND eERTIFICA TION FOR PAYMENT, containing 


Contractor's signed certification is attached. 


In tabulations below, amounts are stated to the nearest dollar. 

Use Column Ion Contracts where variable retainage for line items may apply. 


SAFENET SERVICES, LLC APPLICATION NO: 14 

APPLICATION DATE: 1/31/2010 

PERIOD TO: 113112010 
ENGINEER'S PROJECT NO: 7.785 

Richard. Borchard. Regional "ab:ground. 
A B C D E F G H I 

ITEM 
NO. 

DESCRIPTION OF WORK SCHEDULED 
VALUE 

WORK COMPLETED MATERIALS 
PRESENTLY 

TOTAL 
COMPLETED 

% 
(G+C) 

BALANCE 
TO FINISH 

RETAfNAGE 
(IF V ARlABLE FROM PREVIOUS THIS PERIOD 

APPLICATION STORED AND STORED (C - G) RATE) 
(D+E) (NOT IN 

DORE) 
TO DATE 
(D+E+F) 

.!l Doors & Windows ----  ---......-_..---- -------..._- --------- -------- -----.... ----~--....--- ---.._----
a OIH Doors Demo $1,951.00 $1,951.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,951.00 100.00% $97.55 

b OIH Doors Seals $1,951.00 $1,951.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,951.00 100'{)0"1o $97.55 

10 S~lalties -~--..- ---.--~-.- --_......- --- -....._-  -------  _ ....---... ----.....------- --...--_....-----.. 
a Visual Display Devices $1,465.00 $0.00 $1,465.00 $0.00 $1,465.00 100.00% $73.25 

b 

15 Mechanical ------  ..-----...._- --_.._-- -------------- -_......_-_...._----.. ----_....._-- -------_.._---- --.._--_......._----
a Install Gaslines $24,031.00 $21,627.90 $2,403.10 $0.00 $24,031.00 100'()O% $1,201.55 

b Install New HV AC Condensate Drains $7,600.00 $5,700.00 $1,900.00 $0.00 $7,600.00 100.00"A. $380.00 

c Install New Aaon Units (2) $445,600.00 $445,600.00 $0.00 $0.00 $445,600.00 100.00% $22,280.00 

d Install New Ductwork $\39,000.00 $104,250.00 $34,750.00 $0.00 $139,000.00 100.00% $6,950.00 

16 Electrical ----  ............----------- --------- ----..---- --------  -------- -------_.._ -----------_... 

a Electrical Demo $6,139.00 $6,139.00 $0.00 $0.00 $6,139.00 100.00% $306.95 

b Electrical Install $85,870.00 $64,402.50 $21,467.50 $0.00 $85,870.00 100.00% $4,293.50 

C/O Change Order # 1 $1,541.00 $1,541.00 $0.00 $1,541.00 100.00% $77.05 

I GRAND TOTALS $976,441.00 $840,316.40 $136,124.60 $0.00 $976,441.00 100"10 $48,822.05 

AlA DOCUMENTG703' CONTINUATION SHEET FOR G702 . 1992 EDITION· AlA· ©1992 
THE AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF ARCHITECTS. 1735 NEW YORK AVENUE. N.W. WASHINGTON. D.C. 20006-5232 G703·1992 



Print Agenda Item Page 1 of 1 

Regular Agenda 
Date: 03/3112010 

J 

Richard M. Borchard Regional Fairgrounds Improvements Package No.1 
Submitted By: Manuel Tagle, Public Works 
Department: Public Works 

Item #: 4.C.4. 

Information 
RECOMMENDATION 
Discuss and consider approval ofChange Order No. 1 for the Richard M. Borchard Regional Fairgrounds 
Improvements Package No.1. 


BACKGROUND 

On October 28, 2009, Nueces County and SafeNet Services, LLC. entered into a contract for the Richard M. 

Borchard Regional Fairground Improvements Package No.1. 


DISCUSSION 

This change order is for additional work required by the City of Robstown Building Inspector. An existing 

gas line below one of the new HVAC equipment pads required a sleeve to satisfy Robstown's Building 

Code. 


Fiscal Impact 
Source of 
Funds: 
Amount 
Requested: 
Fiscal 
Year: 
Budgeted 
YIN: 
Fiscal Impact 
$1,541.00 

Project#: 19172004 

Attachments 
Link: Change Order # 1 

http://IO.37.144.52/AGENDALINKIpublish/print_ag_memo.cfm?seq=1072&rev=D&mode=Exter... 3/29/2010 

http://IO.37.144.52/AGENDALINKIpublish/print_ag_memo.cfm?seq=1072&rev=D&mode=Exter
http:1,541.00


.. 

NAISMITH ENGINEERING,INC. 
CHANGE ORDER 

Project Title: IFB-282S-09 
Improvement Package No.1 
Richard M. Borchard Regional Fairgrounds 

Owner: Nueces County, Texas 

Owner Project Number: INEI Project Num ber: 7785 

Contractor: Safe Net Services, LLC. Page 1 of 1 

Change Order Number 

1 

Date of Issuance March 18,2010 

Effective Date March 18, 2010 

You are directed to make the follOwing changes in the Contract Documents: 

ADD DEDUCT 
(1) Provide sleeve for gas line below west HVAC unit $1,541.00 

NET ADDIDEDUCT $ 1,541.00 

Amount Days 

Original Contract $974,900.00 88 

Net Change from Previous Change Orders (No. 0 to No. 0) $0.00 0 

Revised Contract Prior to this Change Order 5974,900.00 88 

Net Add/Deduct for this Change Order $1,541.00 36 

Revised Contract Including this Change Order $976,441 .00 124 

OWNER: ueces County. Texas 
. /'7/!..~)

By: ~~/ #:~ 
~~4:'~ 



Nueces County 

Community Services / Inland Parks 


4540 FM892 
Robstown, Texas 78380 

Edward Herrera, CPM 
Director 

415 Mainer Road 
Robstown, Texas 78380 

Telephone: (361) 387-5445 Telephone: (361) 387-6396 
Fax: (361) 387-9868 Fax: (361)387-7479 
E-Mail address:Edward.herrera@co.nueces.tx.us 

DATE: April 9, 2010 

TO: Ms. Margaret Hay~s 
County Auditor 

FROM: 	 Edward Herrera 
Director 

SUBJECT: 	 Nueces County - Restroom Renovations Hazel Bazemore Park 

Please authorize your staff to place the following invoice from Stallion Builders (P.O. 
303924), invoice #255 on a special motion to be approved by commissioners' court for 
payment. 

This payment request is for 75 % of the restroom renovations at Hazel Bazemore Park. 
Project awarded in commissioners' court. 

Attachment 



Apr 06 10 05:55p Stallion Builders (361) 384-9380 p.1....,
• 

Stallion Builders 
P.O. Box 2431 
Orange Grove, Tx 78372 

Bill To 
Nueces County 
Community Services 
4540 FM 892 
Robstown. TX 78380 

P.O. # 

Terms Due on receipt 


Item Description 

Restroom Re... Restroom Renovations Hazel Bazemore Park 

f ~ 3 03 '1;;' </ - 1>Lj l» :l-:5(,) .ex) 
, 

v ~ I <&ll3 

1'115 -S3/:J.., / Jq I S() 5/1- 5 :3 J~ 

Date 41612010 

Invoice # 255 

Ship To 

Nueces County 

901 Leopard 

Corpus Christi, TX 78401 

USA 


Ship Date 4/612010 


Due Date 4/612010 


Other 

Qty Price Amount 

75% 34,500.00 34,500.00 

Subtoto.l $3.1l,500.oo 

Sales Tax (0.0%) SO.OO 

Total $34,500.00 

Stallion Builders Payments / Credits SO.OO
elizabethflores57@yahoo.com 361-438-1841 

$34,500.00www.stallionbuilders.homestead.com Fax 361-384-9360 Balance Due 

http:www.stallionbuilders.homestead.com
http:34,500.00
mailto:elizabethflores57@yahoo.com
http:34,500.00
http:3.1l,500.oo
http:34,500.00
http:34,500.00


County ofNueces 


Department of Public Works Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. 
Director of Public Works 

County Roads and Bridges Nueces County Engineer 
Engineering Services 
Facilities Management 

Environmental Services 

Nueces County Airport 
9*1*1 Addressing Program 

DATE: April 15, 2010 

TO: Margaret Hayes 
County Auditor 

FROM: Glen R. Sullivan, P.~ 
Director of Publ~ 

SUBJECT: Special Motion Payment Request 

Please authorize your staff to place the following Invoice from Weathertrol, Inc. on a 
special motion to be approved by commissioners' court for payment. 

This payment request is for Nueces County McKinzie Jail Annex HVAC Rehabilitation 
Project. This contract was awarded in Commissioners' Court March 3, 2010. 

Attachments 

901 Leopard Street. Suite 103 Corpus Christi. Texas 78401-3602 Telephone (361) 888-0490 FAX (361) 888-0485 

l ,.~t,ILcl. l./ I;;;.., }I () 



ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 


Project Title: Nueces County McKinzie Jail Annex HVAC Rehabilitation 
OWner: Nueces County 
Project IFB No: 2837· 09 

IContractor: Weathertrol, Inc. 

Estimate No.: 1 For the Pay Period: 03/3112010 
Date of Contract Award: 03/03/2010 Notice to Proceed: 0411212010 
Original Contract Amount: / $1,099,000.00f Original Contract Days: 185 
Add Total Change Order Amount: Change in Contract Days: 0 
Less Contingency: Adjusted Contract Days: 185 
Adjusted Contract Amount: $1,099,000.00 

ORIGINAL CONTRACT WORK/SCHEDULE OF VALUES 


Item No. and DeSCription 
Bid Qty. 
& Units 

Qty. 
Complete 

Contract 
Price Amount 

1. Mobilization, Bonds, Etc. LS 50% $ 44,000.00 $22,000.00 
2. Contingency Allowance LS $ 30,000.00 
3. Structural Allowance LS $ 18,000.00 I 
4. Demolition LS $ 10,000.00 rs. Air Handling Units LS $160,000.00 
6. Fans LS $100,000.00 

• 7. Chemical Treatment LS $ 2,500.00 
8. Insulation LS $ 47,000.00 
9. Start-Up Test & Balance LS $ 20,000.00 
10. Controls LS $130,000.00 
11. Ductwork LS $130,000.00 
12. Piping LS $ 68,500.00 
13. Electrical LS $160,000.00 
14. Alternate No. 1 LS $126,000.00 
15. Alternate No. 2 LS $ 53,000.00 
16. 
17. 
ADJUSTED CONTRACT AMOUNT COMPLETED TO DATE $22,000.00 

10f3 
Revised 411212010 



ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 


CONTRACT CHANGE ORDERS 


Change Order Number Description Amount 

TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHANGE ORDERS 

PREVIOUS PAYMENTS AUTHORIZED 


Pay Estimate Contract Days Charged Amount Authorized 
1. 
2. 
3. I 

4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 
8. 
9. 
10. 
Total Payments Previously Authorized: 

I Contract Balance Remaining: $1,078,100.00 IContract Days Remaining: 

SUMMARY OF WORK PERFORMED 

A. $22,000.00 v 
B. 

I 

$ 1100.00tr v 

$ 0.00 
$20,900.001 ,/ 

20f3 

Revised 4/1212010 

http:22,000.00
http:1,078,100.00


ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 


CERTIFICATION OF CONTRACT: According to the best of my knowledge and 
belief, I certify that all items and amounts shown on the face of this Estimate for 
Partial Payment are correct, that all work has been performed and/or material 
supplied in full accordance with the requirements of the referenced Contract, 
and/or duly authorized deviations, substitutions, alterations, and/or additions, that 
the foregoing is a true and correct statement of the Contract account up to and 
including the last day of the period covered by this Estimate and that no part of 
the "Balance Due This Payment" has been received. 

BY:_a~./,~~~tJ~'_._ ~/J .-;).010Date:cONTRAcT(fR~ 

ENGINEER'S RECOMMENDATION FOR PAYMENT: This Estimate for Partial 
Payment is recommended for payment. 

BY:~~ 4-14- toDate: 
ENGINEER 

OWNER'S APPROVAL FOR PAYMENT: This Estimate for Partial Payment is 
approved for payment. 

By: _____________________________ Date: _______ 
NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS 
COUNTY JUDGE 
SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 

30f 3 

Revised 4/1212010 



.. 


;\ECEIVED 
. ~: ,ES COUNTY AUDITOR 

AFTERSCHOOL CENTERS ON EDJ0CANfI<P~H 10: 21 

PETE GARZA, DIRECTOR 

P.O. BOX 369 - 4339 4ab STIlliET 


B.ANQUETE, TX 78339 

PHONE: 361-387-2551 E}''T. 251 MOBILE: 361-726-3202 

FAX: 361.387·7188 EMAIL: pgarza@banqlleteisd.esc2.net 


PRISCILLA ~nRBZ MANDIE CHAPA KATEOTAHAL TAMMYGAnZA 
High Schoo! Cooulinatnr JH CoooIin.to. a"""'nt:uy Cooulinalof Socreta'J 

B.tnquctr. 'IX Banque"" TX Ibnqutle. TX »"'qucle,TX 

AMANDA SMl'l'H KIM8ERLY GOME Z JODIE BnzOZWSKI ELVIA GARCIA 
P.k.mntarr CoonIin.tot High School Cooalin.IO. E1........la'f Coord'uum. lligh 5<1"'01 Cootdin.tor 

,,~ Dulce. TX "SUi Dulce. TX On.coB,TX Klngrn1l<'.1X 

Banquete ISO would like to thank Nueces County for its financial contribution of two 

thousand dollars to Banquete ISO. This contribution will assure that the Banquete ISO Health 

Fair and the Agua Dulce Health Fair are a great success. Because of your contribution these 

events will not only be a great success, but will meet the health needs of many of your 

constituents. With your help our goals will be accomplished. We will continue to bring health 

services to the underserved areas of Nueces County or areas where health services are not as 

easily or readily available. Thank you for this great partnership. 

This Contribution may be made payable to Banquete ISO. It should be addressed to 

Banquete ISO Attention: Pete Garza P.O. Box 369 Banquete, TX 78339. Once again thank you 

and hope to see you at the two upcoming health fairs. 

Thank You, 

Pete Garza 

21 st Century After-School Program 

PR# 

PO# 

V# 

DEPT
: f~ODING 
I' 

"ACE" Director 
5lJO- (410 /511(j):L

Molding today's students to shape tomorrow's future leaders! t;;l.IlJ3 

mailto:pgarza@banqlleteisd.esc2.net


NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS 


: Commissioner Pct 2 511002 

1am requesting a manual (typed) check payable to Banquete ISD 

in the amount of $ ........;;2;;....:,~0;;..;0;;..;0;;..;.;;..;0;;..;0;;..;..._____ for the following reason(s): 

Diabetes Funding-Contract approved by Commissioners Court 

on April 21, 2010. 

Date and time of a.m. or 

Date and time requested 
I'nn",,<>.nnn of the manual check: 4 / 10 a.m. or 

ISpeci:allnstructions (contact person, phone number, delivery, etc.): 

Please contact Sandra, Commissioner Pct 2, Office Ext 0296. 

CkNo: 

Head 

__/_Claim is approved for payment 
___Claim or request not approved 

State Reason: 

Date and Time: 1../1 

authorized by the Commissioners Court, I, 
Samuel L. Neal, Jr., County Judge authorize an 
early release of a typed check. 

~or 
C:lMyDocumenlSlOfficelTypecheckrelease 



MIKE PUSLEY 
County Commissioner 
Precinct 1 

BETTY JEAN 
LONGORIA 
County Commissioner 
Precinct 2 

County of Nueces 

9 OSCAR ORTIZ 
. " f.: EeEl VECou~ty Commissioner 
" E', f'OU,lTyF'Areclnct 3 

~. ~ , UDI10R 
~ar~ 10 APR 2I AH H.C. "CH~CK" 

SAMUEL LOYD NEAL, JR. =ommissioner 
County Judge Precinct 4 

Nueces County Courthouse, Room 303 

. 901 Leopard Street 


Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697 


CONTRACT 

Nueces County and Banquete Independent School District 

This agreement entered into on April 21, 2010, as set forth below by and between Nueces County, 
hereinafter called "County," and Banquete Independent School District, herein after called 
"Banquete ISO n. 

WITNESSETH: 

WHEREAS, 	 the community has recognized the need for endeavors designed to promote 
diabetes prevention and awareness that will benefit Nueces County; and 

WHEREAS, 	 Diabetes is a chronic, incurable disease and is the fifth leading cause of death in 
the United States. Over 18.2 million people in the United States, or 6.3% of the 
population, have been diagnosed with diabetes and approximately 5.2 million 
people are unaware that they have the disease; and 

WHEREAS, 	 Although the cause of diabetes continues to be a mystery, both genetics and 
environmental factors such as obesity, eating habits, and lack of exercise, appear 
to play key roles as risk factors for developing the disease; and 

WHEREAS, 	 It has been proven that early detection of people at high risk of developing Type 
2 diabetes, combined with a program to support healthy eating, physical activity, 
and achievable weight loss, can prevent up to 58% of expected diabetes; and 

WHEREAS, 	 In an effort to promote diabetes awareness and prevention, Nueces County will 
partner with the BANQUETE ISO, to provide diabetes prevention information 
including general guidelines for the benefits of exercise and proper nutrition: and 

WHEREAS, 	 The program is also aimed to motivate, encourage and actively engage children 
and their families in diabetes prevention and education, as well as to provide 
public access to information for early detection, proper treatment, exercise and 
nutrition options related to prevention of diabetes; and 

WHEREAS, 	 Section 122.001 of the Texas Health and Safety Code allows the commissioners 
court of a county to appropriate and spend money from the county general 
revenues for public health; 

-1 



THEREFORE, LET IT BE RESOLVED, for and in consideration and exchange of mutual covenants 
and conditions contained herein, the County and BANQUETE ISO, agree to the following: 

I. BANQUETE ISO will diligently use its resources to educate regarding the causes of 
diabetes and continue to provide services with respect to diabetes prevention. In 
particular, BANQUETE ISO will hold two Health and Safety Fairs open to Nueces County 
residents wherein information regarding early detection, proper treatment, exercise and 
nutrition options related to the prevention of diabetes will be provided to those that attend, 
as well as glucose screenings. 

II. BANQUETE ISO will submit a report to the County indicating activities by BANQUETE 
ISO in performance of its obligations pursuant to this agreement. BANQUETE ISO shall 
include in its report a detailed accounting of expenditures of County funds. 

III. BANQUETE ISO, will educate Nueces County residents about diabetes and encourage a 
healthy lifestyle. 

IV. As payment for these services to be rendered by September 30,2010, the County will 
provide two thousand dollars ($2,000.00), subject to appropriations, for the continuation of 
BANQUETE ISO'S diabetes awareness and prevention activities pursuant to the 2009
2010 County budget. 

V. BANQUETE ISO will cause this funding to be segregated from other funds used for 
activities of BANQUETE ISO unrelated to the purposes of this agreement. 

VI. This agreement shall continue in force and effect until September 30, 2010. In the event 
the Banquete ISO terminates its activities prior to the expiration of this agreement, the 
balance of any remaining funds shall be returned to the County in the same proportion 
that County funds bear to the total funds received or in the possession by the Banquete 
ISO to conduct activities related to this agreement. 

Approved, this day, the 21st day ofApril, 2010. 

Nueces County 

BY: -------------------County Judge 

ATTEST: 

BY: 
~--~--------------County Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

BY: -------------------Laura Garza Jimenez 
County Attorney 



Invoice
420 E. COTTER 

78373 

Phone # 361-749-6336 

Date Invoice # 

4/12/2010 2213 

Bill To 

NUECES COUNTY PARKS & RECREATION Access Road 4 Repairs 
POBOX 18608 
CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78480 

ISLAND CONSTRUCTION, L.P. 

PORT ARANSAS, TEXAS 

Fax # 361-749-6911 

Delivered To: 

P.O. No. Terms 

Due Upon Receipt 

Description Amount 

Access Road 4 Repairs as per Proposal IC-09115 

RLCS'54 
V ~8(P~1 
I '1, 01- s a I:L / J~ 0/ cJ..I - 5 3 1.2.... 

"

Thank you for your busine ~/ftu~--~-

6,685.00 

~..................-""/. 

$6,685.00Subtotal 
INVOICES NOT PAID BY PAYMENT-DUE-DATE 

$0.00WILL BE SUBJECT TO A FINANCE CHARGE AT Sales Tax (8.25%) 
THE PERIODIC RATE OF 1.5% PER MONTH 

Payments/Credits $0.00 

Balance Due $6,685.00 

http:6,685.00
http:6,685.00


.. 

County ofNueces 


Department ofPublic Works 
 Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. 

Director of Public Works 

County Roads and Bridges Nueces County Engineer 
Engineering Services 
Facilities Management 

Environmental Services 

Nueces County Airport 
9*1*1 Addressing Program 

DATE: April 26, 2010 

TO: Ms. Margaret Hayes 
Nueces County Auditor 

FROM: Glen R. Sullivan, P.E., Director ~ 
Nueces County Departmen~orks 

SUBJECT: Special Motions Payment (FINAL) 

Please authorize your staff to place the following Invoice 6672 from RW Stone, Engineer 
PLLC on a special motion to be approved by commissioners' court for payment. 

This payment request is for the engineering services related to the Renovation of Bath 
House and Offices at the Nueces County Padre Balli Park Project awarded in 
Commissioners Court April 1, 2009. 

Attachments 

901 Leopard Street, Suite 103 Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3602 Telephone (361) 888-0490 FAX (361) 888-0485 \ I 
Ii~t~\:i '-\ .:J..Gt 10 



Invoice 
RW Stone, Engineer PLLC Invoice Number: 
2072 FM 2725 6672 
PO Box 545 
Ingleside, TX 78362 Invoice Date: 

4/21/10 

(361) 232-4020 Page:Voice: 
(361) 356-1682 1Fax: 

county of Nueces 

Attn: Glen Sullivan, P.E. 

901 Leopard St, Suite 103 

Corpus Christi, TX 78401-3602 


TAXPAYER 10: 41-2102122 

Customer PO Payment Terms 
Net Due 

----- 

Due Date 
4/21/10 

(FINAL) 

PUNCH LIST INSPECTION AND PADRE BALLI PARK BUILDING IS SUBSTANTIALLY COMPLETE 2,000.00 

~PI-2 SUBMITTED TO TDI ON 4/21/2010 

Description Amount 

Subtotal 2,000.00 

Total Invoice Amount 2,000.00 

THANK YOU. YOUR BUSINESS IS APPRECIATED. Payment/Credit Applied 

TOTAL 2,000.00 

Overdue invoices are subject to late charges. 

http:2,000.00


599776 
Texas Department of Insurance 
Property & Casualty Program -Windstorm Inspections, Mall Code 103-1 E 

333 Guadalupe * P. O. Box 149104, Austin, Texas 78714-9104 


512-322-2203 telephone' 512-322-2273 or 5 13-322-3418 fax * www.tdLstate.lx.us 


Inspection Verification 

Form WPI-2-BC-5 


For projects that commenced construction on or after January 1! 2008 


I the undersigned, do hereby ACKNOWlEDGE that I am a professional engineer licensed to practice in the State ofTexas and 
that I am a qualified inspector appointed by the Commissioner of the Texas Department of Insurance to perform inspections in 
accordance with Article 21.49 §6A of the Texas Insurance Code and with 28 Texas Administrative Code §5.4604. I do state that 
I am personally responsible as the engineer-of-record for the windstorm inspection of this project and I have provided standard 
and customary construction review services including an inspection or inspections by myself or an employee under my direct 
supervision for: 

BEnUre Building (Type):____________ Repair (Type): See Comments 

Entire Re-Roof Mechanical Only (Type): __________
o Re-decking: _____________ ·Foundation Only (Type): _________ ~ o Partial Re-Roof (Type and Area): ________ o Addition (Type): ___________o Re-decking: ______________ HRetrofit of All Exterior OpeninQs: ______ o Alteration Other (Description):____________B

Comments: replace about 90% of floor deck (Bathhouse) 
"The foundation has been designed in accordance with the wind load provisions indicated below and the entire structure was 

considered in the design of the foundation . 


• 'For windbome debris protection only (impact resistant exterior opening products or shutters). All exterior openings shall Include 
windows, doors, garage doors, and skylights. 

The building is located at: (Complete 9-1-1 Street address including houselbuil9in~ number): 
Street Address: 15820 Park Road 22 City: Corpus Chnstt, County: _N_u_e_ce_s_____ 

o This does not meet the applicable Building Code standards as evidenced by the Signature, date, and seal below. 

I certify that the project was designed and inspected in compliance with the wind load provisions of: 
o International Residential Code, 2006 Edition or I8J International Building Code, 2006 Edition 

(Amended with 2006 Texas Revisions) (Amended with 2006 Texas Revisions) 
The design conditions used were: 

Wind Speed (3-second gust): o 110 mph (Required for Inland II o 120 mph (Required for Inland I)' I8J 130 mph (Required for Seaward), 

Exposure Category: 0 B 181 c 00 
Note: 'All exterior openings (exterior doors, windows, garage doors, and skylights) contain products that have been 

designed and inspected for compliance with uniform static wind pressure requirements (Applicable only to those projects 

which include the installation of exterior opening products.) 


Protection of Exterior Openings: 

181 Provided for as specified in the Texas Revisions (required for projects located in the Inland I and Seaward areas).
o Not Provided for as specified in the Texas Revisions (applicable to projects located in the Inland II area). 

Date(s) of Inspection(s): 1217109,12/10/09,12/23/09,1/5/10,1/12110,2113110,2/23110, 312110, 3123/10,4/6/10,4/20110 

I understand and intend that the Texas Department of Insurance will rely upon this statement of compliance in determining 
whether to issue a Certificate of Compliance for the building/structure and to notify the Texas Windstorm Insurance Association 
that the building/structure is eligible for a windstorm and hail insurance policy. 

~'''''''' ~~~.~f..r'....J't
?~,.... .....A,. ...•.4'.,
,,*.: Sea~ ".* I, Si na 
t~:· ...qt~(TtP.9{!Il~ ..... ,•• :·.~.~ ~P~0r:':B~0~x.x54::n5....._____________ 
,. RAYMOND W. STONE ~ Addre~sl· .. ·:· .... · ............ ·· .. ...... , IngleSide" TX 76362 361-232-4Q20 

~...-o" 62632 ;''k~ Ci!y, State, Zip Business Telephone 


62632 .~ ~"'~tIII1 4/21110

Texas Registration ~l~~~ ..~~ Date:...::..:::......-------------- 

As per Article 21.47, Texas ~iiii.~son commits an offense if the person knowingly or intentionally makes, files, or uses any 
instrument in writing requir~d"'i~'~"te or filed with the Texas Department of Insurance or the Insurance Commissioner, either by the 
Insurance Code or by rule or regulation of the Texas Department of Insurance, when the instroment in writing contains any false, fictitious, or 
fraudulent statement or entry with regard to any material fact. In this context, "Texas Department of Insurance" includes any association, 
corporation, orperson created by the Insurance Code. An offense under this article is a felony of the third degree. 

PC382 Rev. 01108 

http:www.tdLstate.lx.us


Page 1 of 1WindstOIm WPI-8 Certificate Search 

TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF INSURANCE 
Property &Casualty Program - Windstorm Inspections I Me 103-1 E 
333 Guadalupe' P. O. Box 149104, Austin, Texas 78714-9104 
(512) 322-2203 or Fax· (512) 322-2273 

CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE 

Date of Construction: 03/05/2010 

Application ID: 610203 Certification Number: 549013 


Zone Type: COMMERCIAL Building Type: BATH HOUSE 


Certification Type: Certification Detail: Certification Date: Engineer/Non-Engineer: 

ROOF ENTIRE RE-ROOF 04/20/2010 ENGINEERED 

COMPOSITION SHINGLE - BEACH SHOWER HOUSE 

Location of Property to be Insured: 


Street Lot Block Tract or Addition 


305 NORTH ON THE BEACH 

City County State 

PORT ARANSAS NUECES TEXAS 

INSIDE CITY LIMITS 

SEAWARD - SEAWARD - 2006 !BC INTL BUILDING CODE 

THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS ELECTRONIC FORM HAS BEEN PROVIDED TO INDICATE 
EVIDENCE OF CERTIFICATION BY THE TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF INSURANCE. THIS INFORMATION 
CONFIRMS THAT THE CONSTRUCTION LISTED HAS BEEN EITHER ERECTED, ALTERED, AND/OR 
REPAIRED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE BUILDING CONSTRUCTION REQUIREMENTS FOR WINDSTORM 
COVERAGE AS OUTLINED IN SECTION 6A, ARTICLE 21.49 OF THE TEXAS INSURANCE CODE. 



Windstorm WPI-8 Certificate Search Page 1 of 1 

TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF INSURANCE 
Property & Casualty Program - Windstorm Inspections I Me 103-1 E 
333 Guadalupe' P. O. Box 149104, Austin, Texas 78714-9104 
(512) 322-2203 or Fax· (512) 322-2273 

CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE 

Date of Construction: 03/05/2010 
Application 10: 610204 Certification Number: 549014 

Zone Type: COMMERCIAL Building Type: PUMP HOUSE 

Certification Type: Certification Detail: Certification Date: Engineer/Non-Engineer: 

ENTIRE RE-ROOF WITH 
ROOF 04/20/2010 ENGINEERED

PARTIAL RE-DECKING 

COMPOSITION SHINGLE AND PARTIAL RE-DECKING IN VARIOUS AREAS AS NEEDED- PUMP HOUSE(BUILDING B) 

Location of Property to be Insured: 

Street Lot Block Tract or Addition 

305 NORTH ON THE BEACH 

City County State 

PORT ARANSAS NUECES TEXAS 

INSIDE CITY LIMITS 

SEAWARD - SEAWARD - 2006 IBC INTL BUILDING CODE 

THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS ELECTRONIC FORM HAS BEEN PROVIDED TO INDICATE 
EVIDENCE OF CERTIFICATION BY THE TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF INSURANCE. THIS INFORMATION 
CONFIRMS THAT THE CONSTRUCTION LISTED HAS BEEN EITHER ERECTED, ALTERED, AND/OR 
REPAIRED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE BUILDING CONSTRUCTION REQUIREMENTS FOR WINDSTORM 
COVERAGE AS OUTLINED IN SECTION 6A, ARTICLE 21.49 OF THE TEXAS INSURANCE CODE. 



county ofNueces 


Glen R. Sullivan, P.E.Department ofPublic Works 
Director of Public Works 

County Roads and Bridges Nueces County Engineer 
Engineering Services 
Facilities Management 

Environmental Services 

Nueces County Airport 
9*1*1 Addressing Program 

DATE: April 23, 2010 

TO: Roxana Hunt, Director 
Nueces County Grants Department 

FROM: Glen R. Sullivan, P.E., Director 
Nueces County Department Pub' 

SUBJECT: Estimate for Partial Payment 

Nueces County Department of Public Works is hereby forwarding to your department 
Estimate for Partial Payment No. 3 for contractor Rabalais I & E Constructors relating to 
the Banquete Park Lighting Improvements for 2 Baseball Fields Project. Please take the 
necessary steps to process this payment for Commissioners Court approval. 

Attachments 

901 Leopard Street. Suite 103 Corpus ChriSti. Texas 78401-3602 Telephone (361) 888-0490 FAX (361) 888-0485 

I) <;. t~ 'Ell;l-} to 



ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 


Project Title: IFB No. 2803-09 Banquete Park Lighting Improvements for 2 Baseball Fields 
Owner: Nueces County 

I Contractor: Rabalais I & E Constructors 

Estimate No.: 3 For the Pay Period: 03/31/2010 
Date of Contract Award: 06/24/09 Notice to Proceed: 07/13/09 
Original Contract Amount: $224,690.00 " Original Contract Days: 88 
Add Total Change Order Amount: $ 3,900.0011 0 
Less Contingency: 0.00 Adjusted Contract Days: 88 
Adjusted Contract Amount: $228,590.00-

ORIGINAL CONTRACT WORK/SCHEDULE OF VALUES 


Item No. and Description 
Bid Qty. 
& Units 

Qty. 
Complete 

Contract 
Price Amount 

1. Payment & Performance Bond LS 100% $ 4,950.00 $ 4,950.00 
2. Electrical Equipment LS 100% $ 605.00 $ 605.00 
3. Electrical Labor LS 100% $ 34,668.00 $ 34,668.00 
4. Electrical Material LS 100% $184,467.00 $184,467.00 
5. Change Order No. 1 LS 100% $ 3,900.00 $ 3,900.00 
6. 
7. 
8. 
9. 
10. 
11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 

$228,590.00ADJUSTED CONTRACT AMOUNT COMPLETED TO DA·rE , 

, GR~'SADMINI$TRAT!ON 

! PR~ iTS. ~..~I 

P().Ij· ~-, ; 

V# Vd. a ._
10f3Ig~iN6 IQI53-1oD-53'

Revised 4/1612010 

HECEIVING Ifh'\: =t/3Dill, 



ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 


CONTRACT CHANGE ORDERS 


Change Order Number Description Amount I 
1 Add service disconnect $3,900.00 v 

TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHANGE ORDERS $3,900.00 

PREVIOUS PAYMENTS AUTHORIZED 


Pay Estimate Contract Days Charged Amount Authorized 
1. 1 1 $ 17,104.17 v 

I 2. 2 45 $146,541.52 (' 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 
8. 
9. 
10. 
Total Payments Previously Authorized: $ 163,645.69 

IContract Balance Remaining: $ 11,429.50 IContract Days Remaining: o 

SUMMARY OF WORK PERFORMED 
/ 

A. Adjusted Contract Amount Completed to Date $ 228,590.00.f 
B. Less Amount Retained in Accordance with Contract $ 11,429.501T 
C. Materials Stored at Close of Period[Scheduled Attached] $ 0.00 
D. Net Amount Earned on Contract to Date [A - B + C] $ 217,160.5ctr 
E. Total Payments Previously Authorized $ -163,645.69 0/ 
F. BALANCE DUE THIS PAYMENT [D - E] $ 53,514.8f{ 

20f3 

Revised 4/1612010 

http:11,429.50


ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 


CERTIFICATION OF CONTRACT: According to the best of my knowledge and 
belief, I certify that all items and amounts shown on the face of this Estimate for 
Partial Payment are correct, that all work has been performed and/or material 
supplied in full accordance with the requirements of the referenced Contract, 
and/or duly authorized deviations, substitutions, alterations, and/or additions, that 
the foregoing is a true and correct statement of the Contract account up to and 
including the last day of the period covered by this Estimate and that no part of 
the "Balance Due This Payment" has been received. 

Date: 4-" I - 10 

ENGINEER'S RECOMMENDATION FOR PAYMENT: This Estimate for Partial 
Payment is recommended for payment. 

BY:~'~ Date: .4-?:/- /{r:::::>
ENGiEER 

OWNER'S APPROVAL FOR PAYMENT: This Estimate for Partial Payment is 
approved for payment. 

By: _____________________________ Date: ---------
NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS 

COUNTY JUDGE 

SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 


30f3 

Revised 411612010 



fAPplication .na ~emncate ..or ...ymenl -.,0' 

To OWner: Nueces Qlunty ~ Dept 
901 LeopIIrd Street Rm 304 
Corpus ChrIsti, TX 7lM01 

ProjeCt: Banquete Park LIghting AppIaItlon No: 3 om: 03l311l010 

Pertod To: 03/31/10 

from 
(ContradDr): 

R E RabIIIIIIs Constructors Ud 
P. O. Box 10366 
Corpus Otrbtl, 1')( 78460 

contn/Ic.1Qr Job 091118 
Number: 

VIa (ArchItect): 

An:hItect's 
ProjeCt No: 

CDntnIc:t Date: 

Phone: 361 242·3121 
Contract For: 

Contractor's Applia.tion For Payment 
Change Order SumrnllJ)' AddItIQns DeductIons 

Change orders approved In 
prevtous months by owner 

Dace 
Number Approved 

0Iange 1 03/01/10 3,900.00 

orders 

~ 
this month 

T.,..,. 3,900.00 

.A. ..dUln.. bych......... 
orden 3,900.00 

~ •..,..... 
The vnd.....Md COntnIdDr cet'tIftIs thet to the best ~ die CDlltr.cblf'S III .,. jd~; ~ 
III~ 1M beW die ww1t COWII1Id by tillJ All\lllQtIOn for Payment /NI5 been 
..-:cOfdenct wftII 1M COntrIc:t Dowments, til.....mounts hive been paid by the 

~far work far whicII 9rev1ous ca~ far 9ayment _ ..lied .nd payments 
the Ownef, INId tIIet Qll'11Int j)ayment 1'-1 .......n II now due. ~ wu;~.i 

if~E 
~:~~~ 0Itr. q..... fO : 

~ 151 
§ ~ 

5tateof: 1itas CouoItyof: lJu~ 

~ - ..- ..~~...~ i. ~ ~ 
~fJ;):te\l} .(yaf). NoWy II\IIIIk:IoItp ~ 

Jty~",,~""~"'14 . 0•• !i ) 
..",. ............. 

Original contract sum 

Net change by change orders 

Contract sum to date 

Total completed and stored to date 

Retainage 

5.0% of completed work 

0.0% of stored material 

Total retainage 

Total earned less retainage 

Less previous certificates of payment 

Current sales tax 

0.000% of taxable amount 

Current sales tax 

[Current payment due 

Balance to "nish, Induding retain age 

224,690.00 

3,900.00 

228,590,00 

228,590.00 

11,429.50 

0.00 

11,429.50 

217,160.50 

163,645.69 

0.00 

0.00 

53,514.81] 

11,429.50 

Architect'. Certtftcate for Payment 
In KaIIdIaat with the CGfttrKt DocIInMInU, b..:I GIl OIl-site obIervattclns and the datil IvdtiIKt 
c:om~ the IIIo¥e appbtlon die ArdIbCt c:ertm.s to die owner thlt to the bat ~ the 
ArdIlte<;fs IcnowIMge, InfIDl"I'MItIon and bIIIIIf the Work h.u ,,",,1'1ISIJeCS .s indlclltIICI, the quMlty 
~ the W~ IS In IllXO:'It_ with the CoIttrIct Documents. .nd the Contr.ctor 1$ allt!Hed to 

By. DIiIe:_~__ 

P41ym.,.t of tile AmourIt CItUIIecI. Tn. Ca1iI'rcMiGI. ill nat ~. The AmamI CeI1Med Is ~ only to the Connc:b' nIIIMd hIinIIn......... 
payment. 1M aec:epl8t1Cll d pJymIInt _ ~ IftiuCb to MY ... 01 !he Owner or Ccxndor UI"IdW thla 

Amount CertWled: .$ __________ CantIw:t. 

http:11,429.50
http:53,514.81
http:163,645.69
http:217,160.50
http:11,429.50
http:11,429.50
http:228,590.00
http:3,900.00
http:224,690.00
http:3,900.00
http:3,900.00


Samuel L. Neal, Jr. 
Nueces County Judge 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

April 28, 2010 

Peggy Hayes 
County Auditor / 

A 

Loyd Neal If I/J' 
County Judge 1'/)/ ~ 

.,fJ 
LEARN SAFE, INC. 

The attached invoices are approved for payment and forwarded for inclusion 
at the next regular Commissioner's Court Meeting. 

"Courthouse Security & Commissioners' Courtroom Renovation" 
Approved CCT 9/16/09 

901 Leopard Street Room 303, Corpus Christi. Texas 78401-3697· (361) 888-0444· (361) 888-0445 FAX 



"'." ~', 

. Learn'Safe, Inc. INVOICE
12500 Network Blvd. Suite 306 

Invoice Number: LS000027San Antonio, TX 78249 
USA 	 Invoice Date: Mar 11, 2010 

Page: 1 

Voice: 210-477-5400 
Fax: 210-477-5401 

Nueces County 
901 Leopard Street 
Suite 304 

./
..; 

Nueces County 

Corpus Christi, TX 78401 

F30-10102 

Corpus Christi, TX 78401 

12.00 

2.00 

1.00 

1.00 

3,625.00 

289.00 

290.00 

362.00 

6,650.00 

93.75 

2,640.00 

1.00 209.00 

1.00 315.00 

5.00 192.00 

1.00 221.00 

POWER SUPPLY UN IT- 9 OUT/12VDC 1.00 98.00 

RG59 2 Piece Connector 12.00 1.99 

Siamese Coax Cable RG59 18/2 1000' Roll 1.00 459.00 

Cable,Stranded.Shielded,2c18ga 178.00 

7,250.00 

578.00 

375.00 

901 Leopard Street 
Suite 304 

".12.00 	SPECIAL 

SPECIAL 

M20-90600 

SPECIAL 

SPECIAL 

, J;..OO 

SPECIAL 

V10-22516
q ~.OO 

S40-40408 

F30-10120 

SPECIAL 

SPECIAL 

V50-1050 

V50-90303 

V50-90301 

V50-90~02 
/, 

Check/Credn Memo No: 

Slimline Microphone wlPedestal 

Wireless Microphone 

Elmo Unit 

Ceiling Mounted Speaker 

ENTERPRISE HIS HDVR16-480PCIEX 

DC, XP PRO, 2G, No HID, 480FPS 

HARD DRIVE 1000GB *must spedfytype* 

Monitor, LCD, 20"" Widescreen 20inch Flat 

Panel Color LCD WS 

Vandal Proof Camera 

• Waterproof IR Camera 

PVC/1 000' Roll 

~~~~n":J 
, ~ . 



.,. " ~ .". 
Learn Safe, Inc. INVOICE
12500 Network Blvd. Suite 306 
San Antonio, TX 78249 Invoice Number: LS000027 

USA Invoice Date: Mar 11, 2010 
Page: 2 

Voice: 210477-5400 
Fax: 210477-5401 

Nueces County 
901 Leopard Street 
Suite 304 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401 

C80-115 

Check/Credit Memo No: 

Nu eces County 
901 Leopard Street 
Suite 304 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401 

Commissioners Court Renovation Project 

Installation, testing and training for Sheriffs 

OffICe 

1.00 3,100.00 

Nueces County 

Subtotal 

Sales Tax 

8,203.00 

8,203.00 

'.' ;1, VnUI! O~" 
~ - .." 



Leam Safe, Inc. INVOICE
12500 Network Blvd. Suite 306 

Invoice Number: LS000030San Antonio, TX 78249 
USA 

Voice: 210-477-5400 
Fax: 210-477-5401 

" 

J 

Check/Cred~ Memo No: 

Nueces County 
901 Leopard Street 
Suite 304 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401 

M20-90600 

SPECIAL 

SPECIAL 

V10-22516 

S40-40408 

F30-10120 

SPECIAL 

,~ 1.00 V27-10900 

C80-115 

Wireless Microphone 

Elmo Unit 

ENTERPRISE HIS HDVR16-480PCIEX 

DC, XP PRO, 2G, No HID. 480FPS 

Invoice Date: Mar 23, 2010 
Page: 1 

Nueces County 
901 Leopard Street 
Suite 304 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401 

2.00 

1.00 

1.00 

290.00 

362.00 

6,650.00 

2,640.00 

HARD DRIVE 1000GB *must specify type * 1.00 209.00 

Monitor, LCD, 20'· Widescreen 20inch Flat 1.00 315.00 

Panel Color LCD WS 

Vandal Proof Camera 5.00 192.00 

IR BuRet, 550TVL, VF 3.8-9.5mm. 18 IR. 6 221.00 

98.00 

1.99 

459.00 

178.00 

3,480.00 

221.00 

98.00 

23.88 

459.00 

178.00 

Installation Labor. test, startup for 1.00 2.500.00 J It>l,t< 
Commissioners Court Renovation Project lL.f , 

Subtotal Continued 



.
.,' . ' 

Learn Safe, Inc. INVOICE
12500 Network Blvd. Suite 306 

Invoice Number: LS000030 
Invoice Date: Mar 23,2010 
Page: 2 

San Antonio, TX 78249 
USA 

Voice: 210-477-5400 
Fax: 210-477-5401 

Nu eces County 
901 Leopard Street 
Suite 304 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401 

C80-11S 

Nueces County 
901 Leopard Street 
Suite 304 
Corpus Christi. TX 78401 

Commissioners Court Renovation Project 

Installation, testing and training for Sheriffs 

Office 

1.00 3,100.00 

Nueces County 

Subtotal 

Sales Tax 

Freight 

Total Invoice Amount 

J 

11,371.88 

11,371.88 ! 



~ 
SPECIAL-1.00 M20-90601 

V10-22516 

S40-40408 

-1.00 F30-10120 

SPECIAL-. 
1.00 caO-115 

caO-115 

Check/Credit Memo No: 

Nueces County 

Wireless Microphone 2.00 

ELMO Unit 6,650.00 

ENTERPRISE HIS HDVR16-480PCIEX 1.00 2,640.00 

DC, XP PRO, 2G, No HID, 480FPS 

HARD DRIVE 1000GB *must specify type* 1.00 209.00 
Monitor, LCD, 20·· Widescreen 20inch Flat 9h12F 315.00 

Panel Color LCD WS 

Vandal Proof Camera 5.00 192.00 

Installation Labor, test, startup for 2,500.00 2.500.00 ~ 
Commissioners Court Renovation Project 

Installation, testing and training for Sheriffs 1.00 3,100.00 

OffICe 

Nueces County 

Subtotal 9,465.00 

Sales Tax 

Fre 

Total Invoice Amount 

Payment/Credit Applied 

Learn Safe, 'Inc. 
12500 Network Blvd. Suite 306 
San Antonio, TX 78249 
USA 

Voice: 210-477-5400 

Fax: 210-477-5401 


Nueces County 
901 Leopard Street 
Suite 304 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401 

INVOICE 

Invoice Number: LS000032 

Invoice Date: Mar 26, 2010 
Page: 1 

901 Leopard Street 
• Suite 304 
I Corpus Christi. TX 78401 



' 
, .., 

.Lea'm 5 , c.'L

12500 Network Blvd. Suite 306 
San Antonio. TX 78249 
USA 

Voice: 210-477-5400 
Fax: 210-477-5401 

C80-12045.00\ 

INVOICE 

Invoice Number: LS000026 
Invoice Date: Mar 11, 2010 
Page: 1 

2.00 

2.00 

1.00 

1.00 

1.00 

233.00 75.00 3,375.00 

I 

, 

Nu eces County 
901 Leopard Street 
Suite 304 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401 

-
SPECIAL 

1.00 SPECIAL 

SPECIAL 

SPECIAL 

SPECIAL 

F30-10122 

SPECIAL 

\0 1.00 V50-40104 

SPECIAL 

Indoor Mini PTZ Dome Camera 1/4" 

(550TVL) D&N 10X 

Lot wire, RG59/ 2c18g stranded 

Lot wire, RG59/ 2c18g stranded 

16 CH Hybrid DVR w~h 1TB Hard Drive 

Nueces County 
901 Leopard Street 
Suite 304 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401 

1.00 

2.00 

550.00 

3,724.00 

1,201.00 

2.754.00 

165.00 

75.00 

410.00 

6,743.25 

131.00 

9,250.00 

131.00 ' 

./ 

Altronix Fused 16 CH Power Supply 

Camera Mount Arm 

Monitor, PC, LCD,22""Widescreen 22inch 

Flat Panel Color LCD WS 

NewTex TriCaster Portable Live 

Production Unit 

16 camera Power Supply 24VAC, 8 amp 

Securetech Wave System 

Labor hours to install, test, startup and 

run-in courthouse audio/video security 

system 

ChecklCred~ Memo No: 

6,357.00 

~"., 
' 

http:3,375.00


.. , 

.Learn Safe, Inc. 
12500 Network Blvd. Suite 306 
San Antonio, TX 78249 
USA 

Voice: 210-477-5400 

Fax: 210-477-5401 


.'7;""0'" ..~= >" ! 

~ 

Nueces County 
901 Leopard Street 
Suite 304 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401 

M'Ma.~ 


INVOICE 

Invoice Number: LS000029 
Invoice Date: Mar 23,2010 
Page: 1 

Nueces County 
901 Leopard Street 
Suite 304 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401 

1.00 6,743.25 

1.00 9,250.00 

113.00 75.00 9,000.00 

23,924.00 

7.00 V30-10102 

1.00 SPECIAL 

SPECIAL 

1.00 V50-40104 

2.00 SPECIAL 

F30-10122 

SPECIAL 

SPECIAL 

120.00 C80-120 

Check/Credit Memo No: 

Indoor Mini PTZ Dome Camera 1/4" 

(550TVL) D&N 10X 

Lot wire, RG59/ 2c18g stranded 

16 CH Hybrid DVR with 1TB Hard Drive 

16 Camera Power Supply 24VAC, 8 amp 

Camera Mount Arm 

Monitor, PC, LCD,22'·'Widescreen 22inch 

-*,!p 
2.00 

3,724.00 

1.00 

1.00 

165.00 

550.00 

2,754.00 

75.00 

410.00 

. :; 

Flat Panel Color LCD WS 

NewTex TriCaster Portable Live 

Production Unit 

Securetech Wave System 

Labor hours to install, test, startup and 

run-in courthouse audio/video security 

system 

Nueces County 

Tracking #1ZYX22430342198838 

Subtotal 

64.42 

23,988.42 

~ 


http:23,924.00
http:9,000.00
http:9,250.00
http:6,743.25


, . . 6-n~,....J
.Leam Safe, 'Inc. INVOICE
12500 Network Blvd. Suite 306 RECEIVED 
 Invoice Number: LSOOO033San Antonio, TX 78249 

Invoice Date: Mar 26.2010USA 
Page: 1APR 07 2010 

Voice: 210-477-5400 
l)YD NEALFax: 210-477-5401 

County Jdd'J8. "ue'.::;:; County. Texas 

By_----·--~ ft cV 

Nueces County 
901 Leopard Street 
Suite 304 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401 

F30-10122 

1.00 M20-90603 

• SPECIAL 

!Y 
16.00' C80-120 

Check/Cred~ Memo No: 

16 Camera Power Supply 24VAC, 8 amp 

Monitor, PC, LCD,22""Widescreen 22inch 

Flat Panel Color LCD WS 

TriCaster 100 Studio Prod Sys 

Securetech Wave System 

Labor hours to install. test. startup and 

run-in courthouse audio/video security 

system 

Nueces County 
901 Leopard Street 
Suite 304 
Corpus Christi. TX 78401 

1.00 

1.00 

1.00 

97.00 

165.00 

410.00 

6,743.25 

9,250.00 

75.00 

6,743.25 ..J 

1,200.00 iJ 

7.943.25 



) .. 
.Learn Safe, Inc.' . INVOICE
12500 Network Blvd. Suite 306 

Invoice Number: LS000036San Antonio. TX 78249 
USA Invoice Date: 

Page: 
Mar 31.2010 
1 

Voice: 
Fax: 

210-477-5400 
210-477-5401 

Nueces County 
901 Leopard Street 
Suite 304 
Corpus Christi. TX 78401 

V50-40104 

F30-10122 

SPECIAL 

50.00 C80-120 

Check/Credit Memo No: 

16 Camera Power Supply 24VAC. 8 amp 

Monitor. PC. LCD.22....Widescreen 22inch 

Flat Panel Color LCD WS 

Securetech Wave System 

Labor hours to install. test. startup and 

run-in courthouse audio/video security 

system 

Subtotal 

Sales Tax 

Freight 

Total Invoice Amount 

PaymenUCredit Applied 

Nueces County 
901 Leopard Street 
Suite 304 
Corpus Christi. TX 78401 

1.00 

1.00 

1.00 

47.00 

165.00 

410.00 

9.250.00 

75.00 3.750.00 V 

3.750.00 

3.750.00 



Regular Agenda Item #: 3.E. 

Date: 05/12/2010  

PCard Charges

Submitted For: Margaret Hayes Submitted By: Anna Velazquez, County Auditor

Department: County Auditor  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize payment of Pcard purchases for the month of March 2010.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: PCard March 2010



Nueces County, Texas 
Wells Fargo P-Card Charges 
March 2010 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit De~t Ke~Code Description 
STATEWIDE WRECKER SERVICE JOSEPH WHITMORE 1-Mar-10 50.00 102 5936 towing unit 27 
COMPLETE FLEET COLLISION JOSEPH WHITMORE 1-Mar-10 1,725.15 102 5936 repair from accident on 2-15-10 
NOTARY PUBLIC UNDERWRITER MARYLOU YZAGUIRRE 25-Mar-10 100.75 102 5942 renewal application notary public C Bullard 
NOTARY PUBLIC UNDERWRITER MARYLOU YZAGUIRRE 25-Mar-10 100.75 102 5942 renewal application notary public D Elding 
NOTARY PUBLIC UNDERWRITER MARYLOU YZAGUIRRE 25-Mar-10 100.75 102 5942 renewal application notary public C Johnson 
STATEWIDE WRECKER SERVICE MINERVA GONZALES 22-Mar-10 50.00 102 5936 towing old Sheriffs car for parts for unit 27 
COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION ADAN SAENZ 16-Mar-10 77.90 120 5249 fuel element for U388 CN5831 0 
ACCESS FORD LTD ADAN SAENZ 24-Mar-10 29.25 120 5249 transmission line for U349 CN54300 
RUBEN'S FLEET SERVICE ADAN SAENZ 25-Mar-10 14.50 120 5249 state inspection for U379 CN56176 
RUBEN'S FLEET SERVICE ADAN SAENZ 25-Mar-10 14.50 120 5249 state inspectioin for U31 0 CN53799 
GCR TIRE CENTER #1129 ADAN SAENZ 25-Mar-10 14.50 120 5249 state inspectin for U360 CN47194 
SHEINBERG TOOL CO INC ADAN SAENZ 1-Mar-10 64.80 120 5250 male, female plugs for shop stock 
WOODY'S TRUCK CENTER ADAN SAENZ 8-Mar-10 46.26 120 5252 cap for U224 CN51002 
CORPUS CHRISTI FREIGHT ADAN SAENZ 11-Mar-10 75.88 120 5252 reservoir assembly for U202 CN52484 
FLEETPRIDE 1155 CORPUS CH ADAN SAENZ 17-Mar-10 42.36 120 5252 springs, cable for U232 CN50043 
CORPUS CHRISTI FREIGHT ADAN SAENZ 18-Mar-10 135.77 120 5252 valve assembly, prk brake U222 CN51000 
CORPUS CHRISTI FREIGHT ADAN SAENZ 18-Mar-10 135.77 120 5252 valve assembly, prk brake U216 CN53296 
RUBEN'S FLEET SERVICE ADAN SAENZ 22-Mar-10 14.50 120 5252 state inspection for U284 CN55618 
ACCESS FORD LTD ADAN SAENZ 25-Mar-10 44.41 120 5252 flashers for U279 CN47254 
COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION ADAN SAENZ 25-Mar-10 28.59 120 5252 primary fuel filters for U447 CN58375 
ANDERSON MACHINERY CO ADAN SAENZ 25-Mar-10 46.42 120 5252 valve cover gasket for U149 CN40927 
COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION ADAN SAENZ 26-Mar-10 422.72 120 5252 fuel filter housing, hand primer U211 
REX SUPPLY CO. ADAN SAENZ 1-Mar-10 50.45 120 5255 metric plug tap tool for shop use 
K & N ELECTRIC INC ADAN SAENZ 3-Mar-10 26.88 120 5255 electric flashers for garage shop stock 
WW GRAINGER ARMANDO ALONZO 3-Mar-10 196.11 120 5249 filter regulator, lubricator for U399 CN60382 
ARMSTRONG LUMBER COMPANY ARMANDO ALONZO 4-Mar-10 5.50 120 5249 nipple, coupling, nipple for U399 CN60382 
APOLLO SUPPL Y ARMANDO ALONZO 12-Mar-10 33.64 120 5249 hose and fittings for U399 CN60382 
GULF RADIATOR WORKS ARMANDO ALONZO 22-Mar-10 170.00 120 5249 new radiator for U349 CN54300 
ACCESS FORD LTD ARMANDO ALONZO 26-Mar-10 42.72 120 5249 parking lites for U31 0 CN53799 
CARQUEST 02052876 ARMANDO ALONZO 22-Mar-10 27.60 120 5250 wiper refills for stock at garage 
FLEETPRIDE 1155 CORPUS CH ARMANDO ALONZO 5-Mar-10 33.96 120 5252 dash toggle and valve for U116 CN37950 
FLEETPRIDE 1155 CORPUS CH ARMANDO ALONZO 18-Mar-10 80.27 120 5252 mirror for U278 CN47253 
COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION ARMANDO ALONZO 19-Mar-10 128.94 120 5252 air element, fuel spin on, transmission fuel 
SHAFFERS MUFFLER & AUTOMO ARMANDO ALONZO 22-Mar-10 465.98 120 5252 parts, exhaust work U278 CN47253 
CRAFCO TEXAS, INC. ARMANDO ALONZO 26-Mar-10 58.64 120 5252 ignitor, labor fo~ use on U164 CN49173 
GULF TRACTOR CO. ARMANDO ALONZO 19-Mar-10 9.28 120 5255 clutch tool for stock at garage 
SOUTHERN TIRE MART#66 CIPRIANO ORTIZ 2-Mar-10 354.00 120 5250 armour imp 16 10 tires and 750 16 tires 
SOUTHERN TIRE MART#66 CIPRIANO ORTIZ 5-Mar-10 447.36 120 5250 LT215 85r16 tires, 1610 armour IMP tires 
SOUTHERN TIRE MART#66 CIPRIANO ORTIZ 5-Mar-10 436.71 120 5250 11 r22 tires for garage stock 

Prepared by County Auditor April 27. 2010 



Nueces County, Texas 
Wells Fargo P-Card Charges 
March 2010 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Char~e Credit Deet KelCode Description 
SOUTHERN TIRE MART#66 CIPRIANO ORTIZ 9-Mar-10 210.00 120 5250 11 L 16 10 armour tires for garage stock 
SOUTHERN TIRE MART#66 CIPRIANO ORTIZ 12-Mar-10 396.00 120 5250 17.5,15.5,20.5 tires, 0 rings, valve stems 
SOUTHERN TIRE MART#66 CIPRIANO ORTIZ 19-Mar-10 310.00 120 5250 radial tires for stock at garage 
WESTERN AUTO CIPRIANO ORTIZ 18-Mar-10 75.96 120 5255 tire and tube for hotmix box 
ACETYLENE OXYGEN CO CIPRIANO ORTIZ 1-Mar-10 23.86 120 5438 acetylene, oxygen for shop use 
FEDEX 869251324555 DOROTHY LOWE 1-Mar-10 25.67 120 5217 postage letters back to Price Traffic Pro 
RUBIOS AUTOMOTIVE DOROTHY LOWE 11-Mar-10 189.98 120 5249 remove/install new frt wheel 
MINIT MAN DOROTHY LOWE 17-Mar-10 35.01 120 5249 oil and filter change for unit 323 
MINIT MAN DOROTHY LOWE 17-Mar-10 102.55 120 5249 oil and filter change for unit 389 
ACCESS FORD LTD DOROTHY LOWE 26-Mar-10 240.37 120 5249 diagnostic check and repairs 
WM SUPERCENTER DOROTHY LOWE 18-Mar-10 32.64 120 5255 3 2 gal water jugs for road crew 
PRICE TRAFFIC PRODUCTS DOROTHY LOWE 2-Mar-10 230.10 120 5276 48 X 48 R1-1 HIP stop sign 
ROADRUNNER TRAFFIC SPL Y DOROTHY LOWE 12-Mar-10 268.00 120 5276 2 in HIP white series C number 2 s 
ROADRUNNER TRAFFIC SPL Y DOROTHY LOWE 16-Mar-10 447.50 120 5276 lap splices with hardware for road signs 
ROADRUNNER TRAFFIC SPL Y DOROTHY LOWE 23-Mar-10 92.20 120 5276 2 12 X 36 HIP signs 1 R6-1 Land 1 R6-1 R 
AMERICAN ECOLOGY CORP JERRY GARCIA 3-Mar-10 485.15 120 5239 disposal of drums at landfill 
AMERICAN ECOLOGY CORP JERRY GARCIA 4-Mar-10 485.20 120 5239 disposal of drums at landfill 
EL CENTRO LANDFILL JERRY GARCIA 9-Mar-10 533.20 120 5239 disposal of bridge timber at landfill 
EL CENTRO LANDFILL JERRY GARCIA 10-Mar-10 533.20 120 5239 disposal of bridge timber at landfill 
CEFE VENEZUELA LANDFILL JERRY GARCIA 24-Mar-10 281.25 120 5239 disposal of tires at landfill 
EL CENTRO LANDFILL JERRY GARCIA 26-Mar-10 874.91 120 5239 disposal of bridge timber at landfill 
ACCESS FORD LTD JERRY GARCIA 22-Mar-10 132.08 120 5249 fix broken door lock on U397 C60336 
ARNOLD OIL CO JERRY GARCIA 19-Mar-10 282.88 120 5250 55 gallon drum of motor oil for yard use 
CHANNEL SAFETY AND MARINE JERRY GARCIA 24-Mar-10 77.00 120 5268 sandbags for shop use 
CONTRACTORS BLDG SU JERRY GARCIA 4-Mar-10 149.35 120 5274 whiskers, hub stakes, handles 
CHANNEL SAFETY AND MARINE JERRY GARCIA 24-Mar-10 142.50 120 5463 tyvek coveralls for shop stock 
TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 1-Mar-10 30.66 120 5211 2 ink cartridges 
TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 8-Mar-10 140.23 120 5211 ink cartridge stapler and pens 
TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 11-Mar-10 29.84 120 5211 2 bx of folders for public works dept 
EL CENTRO LANDFILL JOE SANCHEZ 8-Mar-10 49.34 120 5239 disposal of dead horse at landfill 
KENNEDY WIRE ROPE & SLING JOE SANCHEZ 10-Mar-10 85.65 120 5249 sling for U373 CN52388 
KENNEDY WIRE ROPE & SLING JOE SANCHEZ 10-Mar-10 19.72 120 5249 shackles for U373 CN52388 
KENNEDY WIRE ROPE & SLING JOE SANCHEZ 1 0-Mar-1 0 85.65 120 5252 sling for U206 CN60871 
KENNEDY WIRE ROPE & SLING JOE SANCHEZ 10-Mar-10 85.65 120 5252 sling for U207 CN60870 
KENNEDY WIRE ROPE & SLING JOE SANCHEZ 10-Mar-10 19.72 120 5252 shackles for U206 CN60871 
KENNEDY WIRE ROPE & SLING JOE SANCHEZ 10-Mar-10 19.72 120 5252 shackles for U207 CN60870 
WW GRAINGER JOE SANCHEZ 9-Mar-10 161.92 120 5255 return drum pump - wrong size 
KENNEDY WIRE ROPE & SLING JOE SANCHEZ 10-Mar-10 19.72 120 5255 shackles for stock 
THE HOME DEPOT 6564 JOE SANCHEZ 3-Mar-10 22.97 120 5268 water hose for use at garage 

Prepared by County Auditor April 27, 2010 2 



Nueces County, Texas 
Wells Fargo P-Card Charges 
March 2010 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Deet Ke~Code Descri(!tion 
CHANNEL SAFETY AND MARINE JOE SANCHEZ 9-Mar-10 112.51 120 5463 tyvek coveralls and hats 
HOSE OF SOUTH TEXAS M COY SCHULTZ 1-Mar-10 45.69 120 5252 hose for U 159 
WESTERN AUTO M COY SCHULTZ 4-Mar-10 4.79 120 5254 spray pump repair kit 
CC BOL T & SCREW M COY SCHULTZ 5-Mar-10 241.16 120 5276 screws and nuts for road signs 
FERGUSON ENT # 116 M COY SCHULTZ 8-Mar-10 34.27 120 5276 parts to make stop and slow traffic paddles 
FERGUSON ENT # 116 M COY SCHULTZ 8-Mar-10 11.52 120 5276 return parts - stop and slow traffic paddles 
FERGUSON ENT # 116 M COY SCHULTZ 8-Mar-10 8.13 120 5276 parts to make stop and slow traffic paddles 
THE HOME DEPOT 6584 M COY SCHULTZ 10-Mar-10 9.57 120 5276 pipe to make stop and slow traffic paddles 
WESTERN AUTO MANUEL FLORES 26-Mar-10 2.07 120 5255 bolts for weedeater 
GCR TIRE CENTER #1129 MANUEL TAGLE 11-Mar-10 14.50 120 5249 inspection U346 CN55646 
NTSITEXAS MANUEL TAGLE 1-Mar-10 30.00 120 5302 cant education course for traffic safety 
CMC CONSTRUCTION SERVICE MARCELO MATA 15-Mar-10 30.00 120 5268 bags of lime used for parking lot 
OREILL Y AUTO 00006353 MAURICE ARAGE JR 5-Mar-10 39.71 120 5249 fan belt for U360 CN47194 
VIP CAR WASH & LUBE MAURICE ARAGE JR 5-Mar-10 49.85 120 5249 oil and filter change for U360 CN47194 
VIP CAR WASH & LUBE MAURICE ARAGE JR 5-Mar-10 31.95 120 5249 oil and filter change for U387 CN57908 
OREILL Y AUTO 00006353 MAURICE ARAGE JR 24-Mar-10 33.06 120 5249 fan belt for U319 CN58039 
CARQUEST 02052876 MAURICE ARAGE JR 25-Mar-10 9.34 120 5249 windshield wiper bides for U302 CN53818 
GCR TIRE CENTER #1129 MAURICE ARAGE JR 26-Mar-10 14.50 120 5249 state inspection for U370 Cn47199 
RAM PRODUCTS, INC. MAURICE ARAGE JR 2-Mar-10 131.41 120 5250 flasher prong, grease fitting, clamps, battery 
CORPUS CHRISTI GASKET & F MAURICE ARAGE JR 10-Mar-10 42.00 120 5250 10 gaskets. bulk, for shop use in garage 
CARQUEST 02052876 MAURICE ARAGE JR 11-Mar-10 7.92 120 5250 headlights for shop stock at garage 
OIL PATCH PETROLEUM INC MAURICE ARAGE JR 17-Mar-10 41.52 120 5250 2 cases motor oil 
INTERNATIONAL ELECTRONICS MAURICE ARAGE JR 17-Mar-10 50.94 120 5250 toggle switch for shop stock at garage 
FLEETPRIDE 1155 CORPUS CH MAURICE ARAGE JR 1-Mar-10 79.90 120 5252 brake chamber for U280 CN47443 
CORPUS CHRISTI FREIGHT MAURICE ARAGE JR 2-Mar-10 101.72 120 5252 drive axle valve for U280 CN47443 
COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION MAURICE ARAGE JR 2-Mar-10 55.38 120 5252 air and fuel filters for U134 CN15236 
ANDERSON MACHINERY CO MAURICE ARAGE JR 2-Mar-10 14.15 120 5252 bolts for boom cylinder on U284 CN55618 
RUBEN'S FLEET SERVICE MAURICE ARAGE JR 5-Mar-10 14.50 120 5252 state inspection for U282 CN49026 
FLEETPRIDE 1155 CORPUS CH MAURICE ARAGE JR 5-Mar-10 98.44 120 5252 brake valve for U116 CN37950 
FLEETPRIDE 1155 CORPUS CH MAURICE ARAGE JR 8-Mar-10 45.87 120 5252 brake air valves for U 116 CN37950 
RUBEN'S FLEET SERVICE MAURICE ARAGE JR 12-Mar-10 58.00 120 5252 balance tire and supplies 
FASTENAL CO-RETAIL MAURICE ARAGE JR 18-Mar-10 6.81 120 5252 rivets for U232 CN50043 
C. C. BATTERY CO INC MAURICE ARAGE JR 19-Mar-10 150.50 120 5252 batteries for U280 CN47443 
C. C. BATTERY CO INC MAURICE ARAGE JR 19-Mar-10 13.95 120 5252 battery cable for U280 CN47443 
SAFETY KLEEN SYSTEMS INC MAURICE ARAGE JR 3-Mar-10 132.31 120 5255 shop solvent parts cleaner at garage 
OREILL Y AUTO 00006353 MAURICE ARAGE JR 4-Mar-10 7.12 120 5255 credit on brake cleaner returned 
OREILL Y AUTO 00006353 MAURICE ARAGE JR 4-Mar-10 7.12 120 5255 brake cleaner for garage shop 
OREILL Y AUTO 00006353 MAURICE ARAGE JR 4-Mar-10 6.58 120 5255 brake cleaner for garage shop 
GULF TRACTOR CO. MAURICE ARAGE JR 17-Mar-10 35.49 120 5255 chain for chain saw and sharpen 

Prepared by County Auditor April 27. 2010 3 



Nueces County, Texas 
Wells Fargo P-Card Charges 
March 2010 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Ke~ Code Descri~tion 

FASTENAL CO-RETAIL MAURICE ARAGE JR 18-Mar-l0 124.68 120 5255 rivet gun for garage shop 
SHEINBERG TOOL CO INC MAURICE ARAGE JR 18-Mar-l0 10.02 120 5255 drill bit, 0 ring pick set tools 
OREILLY AUTO 00006353 MAURICE ARAGE JR 22-Mar-l0 11.98 120 5255 cleaner for electrical parts 
MCCOYS #17 MAURICE ARAGE JR 9-Mar-l0 6.49 120 5268 prime treated pine for use in garage shop 
CHANNEL SAFETY AND MARINE MICHAEL MOLINA 2-Mar-l0 263.89 120 5463 ear plug corded,white cap w rat susp 
CHANNEL SAFETY AND MARINE MICHAEL MOLINA 16-Mar-l0 240.90 120 5463 hard hat cap style, hard hat full brim 
CONTRACTORS BLDG SU MICHAEL MOLINA 16-Mar-10 72.00 120 5463 neck shield safety equipment use 
VIP CAR WASH & LUBE NOEJAQUEZ 22-Mar-l0 92.78 120 5249 oil and filter change for U339 CN55643 
THE HOME DEPOT 6564 NOEJAQUEZ 5-Mar-l0 79.93 120 5255 drain spade shovel and measuring tape 
CONTRACTORS BLDG SU NOEJAQUEZ 25-Mar-l0 25.80 120 5268 water cooler 
ACETYLENE OXYGEN CO RANDY BATES 8-Mar-l0 13.00 120 5249 electric connector for hoist on unit 399 
C. C. BATTERY CO INC RANDY BATES 8-Mar-l0 11.50 120 5249 electric connectors for winch on unit 399 
HOSE OF SOUTH TEXAS RANDY BATES 8-Mar-l0 38.58 120 5249 air hose for compressor on unit 399 
ARMSTRONG LUMBER COMPANY RANDY BATES 8-Mar-l0 27.25 120 5249 fittings for air compressor on unit 399 
C. C. BATTERY CO INC RANDY BATES ll-Mar-l0 75.87 120 5249 circuit breaker - electric winch on unit 399 
FLEETPRIDE 1155 CORPUS CH RANDY BATES 24-Mar-10 29.20 120 5250 3 in red round stick reflector 
HOSE OF SOUTH TEXAS RANDY BATES 5-Mar-10 26.92 120 5252 air hose for unit 116 
INTERNATIONAL ELECTRONICS RANDY BATES 8-Mar-l0 9.64 120 5252 forward reverse switch for auger on unit 127 
HOSE OF SOUTH TEXAS RANDY BATES 8-Mar-l0 5.33 120 5252 clear vinyl tubing for unit 278 
WOODY'S TRUCK CENTER RANDY BATES 12-Mar-l0 25.70 120 5252 unloader valve for unit 210 
C. C. BATTERY CO INC RANDY BATES 22-Mar-10 205.05 120 5252 altemator and pulley for unit 166 
WAUKESHA-PEARCE #6 RANDY BATES 23-Mar-l0 179.08 120 5252 upper structure hydraulic valve for unit 116 
FLANAGAN'S MUFFLER SHOP RANDY BATES 26-Mar-l0 54.00 120 5252 wweld pipe, adapter, and clamp unit 101 
MCCOYS #17 RANDY BATES 4-Mar-l0 6.49 120 5255 2x6 8ft prime treated pine for shop use 
WW GRAINGER ROGER CUEVA 4-Mar-l0 116.96 120 5249 reel hose, air water for U399 CN60382 
TRUCKERS EQUIPMENT (CORPU ROGER CUEVA 4-Mar-l0 401.94 120 5249 headache rack for U393 CN60716 
INDUSTRIAL TOOL BOX ROGER CUEVA 3-Mar-10 625.20 120 5250 chop blades for shop stock 
KENNAMET AL INC ROGER CUEVA 10-Mar-l0 586.71 120 5250 tips for use on reclaim - shop stock 
INDUSTRIAL TOOL BOX ROGER CUEVA 11-Mar-10 366.84 120 5250 credit on double charge on invoice 
TRUCKERS EQUIPMENT (CORPU ROGER CUEVA 3-Mar-10 416.46 120 5252 led mini bar amber lite for U214 CN60642 
COOPER EQUIPMENT CO ROGER CUEVA 22-Mar-10 104.62 120 5252 3/4 valve for use on U285 CN57328 
FLEETPRIDE 1155 CORPUS CH ROGER CUEVA 24-Mar-10 213.23 120 5252 kit and freight for U282 CN49026 
FLEETPRIDE 1155 CORPUS CH ROGER CUEVA 24-Mar-10 80.27 120 5252 mirror for U278 CN47253 
VALLEY VOLVO TRUCK CENTER ROGER CUEVA 26-Mar-l0 174.73 120 5252 valve kit for U210 CN45185 
MUNIZ ELECTRICAL MASTE RONNIE BETO 3-Mar-l0 200.00 120 5265 provide and install four new 8ft strip lights 
COASTAL A.D.S. RUDY MOYA 22-Mar-l0 76.80 120 5268 ceiling tiles 
COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION RUDY RODRIGUEZ 19-Mar-l0 196.88 120 5249 fuel system clean, diagnostic check U388 
VIP CAR WASH & LUBE RUDY RODRIGUEZ 24-Mar-10 34.90 120 5249 oil and filter change for U302 CN53818 
FERGUSON ENT # 116 RUDY RODRIGUEZ 17-Mar-10 102.27 120 5252 bushings, hose adapter for U278 CN47253 

Prepared by County Auditor April 27. 2010 4 



Nueces County, Texas 
Wells Fargo P-Card Charges 
March 2010 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charae Credit Deet Ke~Code Description 
FEDERAL IRON &METAL RUDY RODRIGUEZ 12-Mar-10 280.00 120 5255 2 inch round pipe, flat 1/4 inch 
FEDERAL IRON &METAL RUDY RODRIGUEZ 15-Mar-10 91.25 120 5255 10 gauge plate. 20'channel 
FEDERAL IRON &METAL RUDY RODRIGUEZ 15-Mar-10 68.55 120 5255 channel 20 ft. plate - welding shop 
MCCOYS #17 RUDY RODRIGUEZ 2-Mar-10 6.89 120 5268 treated pine 4x4 for stock at garage 
ACETYLENE OXYGEN CO RUDY RODRIGUEZ 15-Mar-10 21.96 120 5438 oxygen. argon C02 for welding shop 
ACETYLENE OXYGEN CO RUDY RODRIGUEZ 15-Mar-10 48.60 120 5438 compressed gas.carbon dioxide 
OREILLY AUTO 00019828 SIMON CISNEROS 15-Mar-10 32.77 120 5249 idler pulleys for U374 CN52387 
RUBIOS AUTOMOTIVE SIMON CISNEROS 18-Mar-10 750.97 120 5249 fuel pump. brake job for U302 CN53818 
RUBIOS AUTOMOTIVE SIMON CISNEROS 26-Mar-10 509.95 120 5249 transmission filter. service - U316 CN51394 
KONNS COMPLETE AUTO GL SIMON CISNEROS 26·Mar-10 45.00 120 5249 repair windshield for U302 CN53818 
ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC SIMON CISNEROS 1-Mar-10 17.59 120 5252 cap screw and washerfor U447 
FLEETPRIDE 1155 CORPUS CH SIMON CISNEROS 1-Mar-10 110.14 120 5252 grit guard hug seal.drive axle for U222 
FLEETPRIDE 1155 CORPUS CH SIMON CISNEROS 1-Mar-10 18.70 120 5252 pressure protection valve for U280 
OREILLY AUTO 00019828 SIMON CISNEROS 3-Mar-10 2.98 120 5252 muffler clamps for U168 CN52819 
STEWART DEAN BEARING COMP SIMON CISNEROS 5-Mar-10 22.96 120 5252 seals for U449 CN59837 
OLD DOMINION BRUSH CO SIMON CISNEROS 5-Mar-10 411.26 120 5252 conv poly wafer for U 164 C N49173 
OREILLY AUTO 00014415 SIMON CISNEROS 8-Mar-10 9.98 120 5252 gear oil lube for U224 CN51002 
ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC SIMON CISNEROS 1 0-Mar-1 0 33.20 120 5252 hose and fittings for U284 CN55618 
ROBSTOWN PARTS PLUS SIMON CISNEROS 11-Mar-10 9.14 120 5252 radiator caps for U283 CN51488 
COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION SIMON CISNEROS 11-Mar-10 27.72 120 5252 fuel filters for U 137 CN47098 
ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC SIMON CISNEROS 17-Mar-10 10.08 120 5252 lock for U216 CN53296 
ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC SIMON CISNEROS 26-Mar-10 442.11 120 5252 install fuses. check lights. fuses for U434 
TRUCKERS EQUIPMENT (CORPU SIMON CISNEROS 26-Mar-10 401.24 120 5252 beacon lite for U214 CN60642 
TRUCKERS EQUIPMENT (CORPU SIMON CISNEROS 26-Mar-10 52.59 120 5252 ratchet for U215 CN14681 
COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION SIMON CISNEROS 26-Mar-10 595.73 120 5252 fuel filters and 0 ring for U282 CN49026 
WW GRAINGER SIMON CISNEROS 5-Mar-10 67.10 120 5255 drum trays for garage shop 
TEXAS PROCESS EQUIPMENT SIMON CISNEROS 11-Mar-10 163.34 120 5255 piston kit for shop use 
SOUTHWEST WHEEL 2 SIMON CISNEROS 16-Mar-10 113.56 120 5255 hub. bearing. seal. nut, grease cap 
ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC SIMON CISNEROS 19-Mar-10 74.83 120 5255 chains for chainsaws 
TRACTOR SUPPLY #333 SIMON CISNEROS 25-Mar-10 62.47 120 5255 pump, nozzle, brass cap for sprayer 
APOLLO SUPPLY SIMON CISNEROS 26-Mar-10 13.71 120 5255 hose for sprayer used to clean hotbox 
GULF COAST NUT &BOLT SUP SIMON CISNEROS 3-Mar-10 29.17 120 5268 bungee cords, screws for stock 
MINIT MAN THOMAS LUCIO JR 1-Mar-10 39.51 120 5249 oil and filter change for unit 376 
CORPUS CHRISTI FREIGHT YOLANDA MORENO 26-Mar-10 756.88 120 5252 camshaft,sensor.seal 0 rings,parts. labor 
GCR TIRE CENTER #1129 ALBERT RENTERIA 1-Mar-10 14.50 121 5249 inspection U384 CN57888 
RADIOSHACK COR00180521 JUAN RIVERA 22-Mar-10 19.99 121 5211 camera case to secure camera 
CONTRACTORS BLDG SU JUAN RIVERA 3-Mar-10 14.50 121 5255 fiberglass tape for field use 
CHANNEL SAFETY AND MARINE JUAN RIVERA 3-Mar-10 15.00 121 5463 chill-its cotton dew rags for field use 
CHANNEL SAFETY AND MARINE JUAN RIVERA 15-Mar-10 29.25 121 5463 orange glo flagging tape.pink flagging tape 

Prepared by County Auditor April 27. 2010 5 



Nueces County, Texas 
Wells Fargo P-Card Charges 
March 2010 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charse Credit Deet Ke~Code Descrietion 
BARNES&NOBLE COM YOLANDA MORENO 8-Mar-10 147.42 121 5218 green energy sustainable electricity supply 
CHANNEL SAFETY AND MARINE MANUEL FLORES 16-Mar-10 11.00 160 5463 rainboots 
WM SUPERCENTER JUANITA HERNANDEZ 5-Mar-10 13.00 170 5211 card reader for Inland Parks 
BEST BUY 00002352 JUANITA HERNANDEZ 19-Mar-10 31.99 170 5211 picture card reader for Inland Park usage 
USPS 48766503834809608 JUANITA HERNANDEZ 19-Mar-10 5.54 170 5217 certified mail for J Bodker 
RUBIOS AUTOMOTIVE SYL VESTER STOVALL 1-Mar-10 239.98 170 5249 remove, install fuel filter upper and lower 
ROBLES TIRE REPAIR SYLVESTER STOVALL 3-Mar-10 583.04 170 5249 tires for unit 50060854 
TEXAS STEEL COMPANY SYLVESTER STOVALL 5-Mar-10 174.95 170 5249 steel plate for gooseneck 50060173 
SUPERIOR TRAILER SALES SYLVESTER STOVALL 8-Mar-10 32.80 170 5249 lights for bumper trailer unit 50060174 
ROBSTOWN PARTS PLUS SYL VESTER STOVALL 25-Mar-10 27.27 170 5249 brake pads for unit 50049000 
ROBSTOWN PARTS PLUS SYLVESTER STOVALL 8-Mar-10 101.74 170 5250 credit reference 17122, shop items 
ROBSTOWN PARTS PLUS SYLVESTER STOVALL 8-Mar-10 272.76 170 5250 shop items for vehicles, reference 17122 
ROBSTOWN PARTS PLUS SYLVESTER STOVALL 8-Mar-10 53.43 170 5250 shop items for vehicles 
SHEINBERG TOOL CO INC SYLVESTER STOVALL 18-Mar-10 77.88 170 5250 shop vehicle items 
ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC SYLVESTER STOVALL 1-Mar-10 247.76 170 5254 tractor repairs 
ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC SYLVESTER STOVALL 3-Mar-10 21.75 170 5254 tractor repairs 
ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC SYLVESTER STOVALL 10-Mar-10 372.97 170 5254 tractor repairs 
ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC SYLVESTER STOVALL 18-Mar-10 826.08 170 5254 tractor repairs 
ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC SYL VESTER STOVALL 25-Mar-10 596.94 170 5254 tractor repairs 
SECHRIST HALL COMPANY SYLVESTER STOVALL 19-Mar-10 445.20 170 5264 field marker - outline fields - Northwest Pony 
FERGUSON ENT # 116 SYL VESTER STOVALL 15-Mar-10 164.62 170 5265 pvc pipes for park project 
THE HOME DEPOT 526 SYL VESTER STOVALL 25-Mar-10 29.96 170 5268 paint for North Park field #3 
ACADEMY SPORTS #29 SYLVESTER STOVALL 24-Mar-10 129.98 170 5463 safety boots for employee 
ROBSTOWN PARTS PLUS WILMER RUONA 10-Mar-10 6.99 170 5250 antifreeze for vehicle usage 
FERGUSON ENT # 116 WILMER RUONA 22-Mar-10 68.50 170 5265 pvc pipe for park repairs 
THE HOME DEPOT 6564 WILMER RUONA 5-Mar-10 121.28 170 5268 lumber for Hazel Bazemore Park 
THE HOME DEPOT 6564 WILMER RUONA 8-Mar-10 7.90 170 5268 electrical tape for Lyondale Park 
THE HOME DEPOT 6564 WILMER RUONA 11-Mar-10 126.29 170 5268 maintenance items for Lyondale Park 
TEXAS STEEL COMPANY WILMER RUONA 11-Mar-10 130.00 170 5268 rebar for Lyondale Park 
ALAMO CONCRETE WILMER RUONA 12-Mar-10 277.25 170 5268 concrete for Lyondale Park 
CONTRACTORS BLDG SU WILMER RUONA 15-Mar-10 136.95 170 5268 maintenance items for parks project 
HOSE OF SOUTH TEXAS WILMER RUONA 15-Mar-10 40.59 170 5268 hose for maintaner grader 
M G BUILDING MATERIALS LT WILMER RUONA 17-Mar-10 289.82 170 5268 treated wood for park projects 
UNITED RENTALS 202137 WILMER RUONA 5-Mar-10 73.69 170 5435 vib plate compactor for parks 
UNITED RENTALS 202137 WILMER RUONA 5-Mar-10 73.69 170 5435 credit - vib plate compactor, ref 86353579 
UNITED RENTALS 202137 WILMER RUONA 5-Mar-10 59.58 170 5435 vib plate compactor for parks 
CONTRACTORS BLDG SU WILMER RUONA 9-Mar-10 80.40 170 5435 cut off saw - Robstown Park sidewalk repair 
WAL-MART ALANA SCOTT 22-Mar-10 31.04 180 4824 sun screen for sale in office 
BLOCK AND COMPANY ALANA SCOTT 23-Mar-10 268.10 180 5211 deposit bags 

Prepared by County Auditor April 27. 2010 6 



Nueces County, Texas 
Wells Fargo P-Card Charges 
March 2010 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Char~e Credit Dept Ke~Code Descri~tion 

PADRE TIRE AND AUTOMOTIVE ALANA SCOTT 9-Mar-10 27.29 180 5249 oil change for pick up truck 
FASCLAMPITT CORPUS CHRIST JEVON BOURGEOIS 25-Mar-10 129.50 180 5211 sheets and rec receipt books 
PADRE TIRE AND AUTOMOTIVE PABLO GONZALES JR 9-Mar-10 19.99 180 5249 oil change for pick up truck 
WESTERN AUTO PABLO GONZALES JR 4-Mar-10 196.32 180 5254 2 xmark mower tires and mounting 
LARRY'S REPAIR & SHARPEN PABLO GONZALES JR 8-Mar-10 81.24 180 5254 mower blades 
LARRY'S REPAIR & SHARPEN PABLO GONZALES JR 26-Mar-10 48.39 180 5254 mower blades and fuel filter 
TEXAS FINEST OVERHEAD DOO PABLO GONZALES JR 22-Mar-10 587.00 180 5265 replace garage door cable, rollers, adjusted 
LOWES #02506 PABLO GONZALES JR 2-Mar-10 36.91 180 5268 trimmer line and 0 rings 
BILMORE AND SON 55 PABLO GONZALES JR 4-Mar-10 182.84 180 5268 saw blade, hardware, toliet seat, paint brush 
ACE HARDWARE PABLO GONZALES JR 4-Mar-10 33.74 180 5268 battery, pliers, switch, ground receptacle 
ACE HARDWARE PABLO GONZALES JR 8-Mar-10 17.06 180 5268 light bulb, battery, clamps 
LOWES #01825 PABLO GONZALES JR 9-Mar-10 65.46 180 5268 lamps, holder, grinding disc, wire nuts 
DEALERS ELECTRICAL #40 PABLO GONZALES JR 12-Mar-10 189.00 180 5268 lamps, receptacles and covers 
MCCOYS #109 PABLO GONZALES JR 15-Mar-10 13.38 180 5268 emery cloth and flat bar 
THE HOME DEPOT 6584 PABLO GONZALES JR 15-Mar-10 78.68 180 5268 grinding wheels, extension cord, breakers 
WAL-MART #0490 PABLO GONZALES JR 18-Mar-10 27.76 180 5268 shower liners, wd40 shower rings 
SHEINBERG TOOL CO INC PABLO GONZALES JR 19-Mar-10 51.98 180 5268 grappers 
BILMORE AND SON 55 PABLO GONZALES JR 22-Mar-10 230.45 180 5268 hardware, nails, hand shower, light bulb 
CC BOLT & SCREW PABLO GONZALES JR 25-Mar-10 91.58 180 5268 all thread and nuts 
THE HOME DEPOT 6584 PABLO GONZALES JR 25-Mar-10 24.88 180 5268 light fixture parts, saw blades 
PLUMBERS WAREHOUSE PABLO GONZALES JR 25-Mar-10 25.14 180 5268 shower handles and seats 
SEARS ROEBUCK 1217 PABLO GONZALES JR 26-Mar-10 549.99 180 5680 window ac for old visitors center 
DAIL Y AND WELLS ROBERT AGUILAR 26-Mar-10 149.51 180 5258 antenna and install radio in pick up truck 
WW GRAINGER ROBERT AGUILAR 1-Mar-10 24.97 180 5268 vacuum bags 
ACE HARDWARE ROBERT AGUILAR 5-Mar-10 119.95 180 5268 paint 
ACE HARDWARE ROBERT AGUILAR 5-Mar-10 71.96 180 5268 trash grabbers 
ACE HARDWARE ROBERT AGUILAR 5-Mar-10 29.34 180 5268 cable and stops 
ACE HARDWARE ROBERT AGUILAR 8-Mar-10 7.77 180 5268 light bulbs for pier 
M G BUILDING MATERIALS L T ROBERT AGUILAR 9-Mar-10 31.76 180 5268 staples,staple gun,screen wire,door sweep 
ACE HARDWARE ROBERT AGUILAR 18-Mar-10 268.62 180 5268 paint, lube 
LOWES #01825 ROBERT AGUILAR 23-Mar-10 22.28 180 5268 roller covers and receptacle tester 
WW GRAINGER ROBERT AGUILAR 24-Mar-10 227.86 180 5268 water heater fuses and barricade tape 
SHORELINE PLUMBING CO ROBERT AGUILAR 26-Mar-10 355.00 180 5268 sewer line clean out 
WW GRAINGER ROBERT AGUILAR 1-Mar-10 34.43 180 5463 ear plugs 
THE HOME DEPOT 526 THOMAS BUCHANAN 1-Mar-10 153.79 180 5268 light fixtures 
M G BUILDING MATERIALS L T THOMAS BUCHANAN 2-Mar-10 38.04 180 5268 lumber for pump house roof 
CC BOLT & SCREW THOMAS BUCHANAN 5-Mar-10 71.48 180 5268 bolts, nuts, washers and screws 
M G BUILDING MATERIALS L T THOMAS BUCHANAN 9-Mar-10 69.08 180 5268 dead bolts and !?anding disc 
ACE HARDWARE THOMAS BUCHANAN 15-Mar-10 17.97 180 5268 water faucets 

Prepared by County Auditor April 27, 2010 7 



Nueces County, Texas 
Wells Fargo P-Card Charges 
March 2010 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit De~t Ke:l Code Descri~tion 

SHEINBERG TOOL CO INC THOMAS BUCHANAN 19-Mar-10 65.85 180 5268 copper and hex bits 
GULF COAST GRAPHICS & SI THOMAS CHAPA JR 15-Mar-10 110.00 180 5248 remove graphics and apply lettering to truck 
PADRE TIRE AND AUTOMOTIVE THOMAS CHAPA JR 24-Mar-10 27.29 180 5249 oil change for pick up truck 
ACE HARDWARE THOMAS CHAPA JR 1-Mar-10 19.98 180 5254 trailer light kit and saw blade 
M G BUILDING MATERIALS L T THOMAS CHAPA JR 2-Mar-10 0.80 180 5268 refund to correct price 
M G BUILDING MATERIALS L T THOMAS CHAPA JR 2-Mar-10 17.50 180 5268 refund roofing material not used 
ACE HARDWARE THOMAS CHAPA JR 8-Mar-10 4.99 180 5268 screws 
M G BUILDING MATERIALS L T THOMAS BUCHANAN 5-Mar-10 26.42 181 5268 concrete mix, utility knife, hammer 
MCCOYS #109 THOMAS BUCHANAN 8-Mar-10 25.95 181 5268 spoxy gun nozzle for pier 
M G BUILDING MATERIALS L T THOMAS BUCHANAN 10-Mar-10 152.13 181 5268 pvc pipe, glue and caps for pier 
LOWES #01825 THOMAS BUCHANAN 12-Mar-10 26.53 181 5268 drill bit and caulk for pier 
M G BUILDING MATERIALS L T THOMAS BUCHANAN 15-Mar-10 19.06 181 5268 pvc, pvc parts, saw blade and teflon tape 
MCCOYS #29 THOMAS BUCHANAN 16-Mar-10 416.69 181 5268 lumber with tax 
MCCOYS #29 THOMAS BUCHANAN 16-Mar-10 387.12 181 5268 lumber for pier 
MCCOYS #29 THOMAS BUCHANAN 16-Mar-10 416.69 181 5268 credit for lumber with tax 
PROBUILD #07618-250 THOMAS BUCHANAN 24-Mar-10 336.00 181 5268 nails for pier 
AMERICAN AI 0012316752447 BRIGIDA GONZALEZ 11-Mar-10 339.40 370 5542 airline tickets to a workshop in Dallas 
THRIFTY CAR RENTAL BRIGIDA GONZALEZ 26-Mar-10 291.37 370 5542 car rental fee - workshop, in Dallas 
FASCLAMPITI CORPUS CHRIST DANIEL CARRIZALES 25-Mar-10 43.58 370 5211 hammermill color copy paper 
CONTRACTORS BLDG SU DANIEL CARRIZALES 16-Mar-10 34.80 370 5261 2 safety vests size x and xl 
BEST BUY 00002352 DANIEL CARRIZALES 1-Mar-10 99.99 370 5643 wireless keyboard 
1800GOFEDEX 10010007 VILMA JASSO 3-Mar-10 10.93 370 5217 Fedex Aerial Express 
1 STOP MAIL SERVICES VILMA JASSO 5-Mar-10 7.10 370 5217 certified mail to Konica Minolta 
ATI BUS PHONE PMT VILMA JASSO 9-Mar-10 291.00 370 5231 
SPRINT WIRELESS VILMA JASSO 3-Mar-10 355.75 370 5232 
TWC TIME WARNER CABLE VILMA JASSO 15-Mar-10 68.53 370 5236 internet cable fee 
DOUBLETREE SUITES ASTN JAVED SYED 4-Mar-10 150.65 402 7023 lodging for J Syed 03/01/10 
HOTELS.COM JAVED SYED 8-Mar-10 106.03 402 7023 lodging 03/05/10 J Syed 
DOUBLETREE HOTELS JAVED SYED 18-Mar-10 132.25 402 7023 lodging for J Syed 
FASCLAMPITI CORPUS CHRIST JEVON BOURGEOIS 1-Mar-10 153.00 402 7421 sheets of ultra lime paper 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 4-Mar-10 49.00 402 7421 1" binders 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 4-Mar-10 2,195.00 402 7421 file folders 
TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 11-Mar-10 369.90 402 7421 folders 
BEST BUY 00009738 JEVON BOURGEOIS 19-Mar-10 41.70 402 7421 keyboard 
HILTON GARDEN INN STANLEY SVEHLA 8-Mar-10 764.40 402 7323 meeting room and refreshments 
FAIRWAY SUPPLY AUSTIN STANLEY SVEHLA 1-Mar-10 324.00 402 7422 software - to program door locks 
INTUIT OB SOFTW/SUPP STANLEY SVEHLA 22-Mar-10 39.00 402 7423 monthly support fee 
FRANK PLUMBING COMPANY STANLEY SVEHLA 15-Mar-10 554.85 402 7527 water heater for womens dorm 
FRANK PLUMBING COMPANY STANLEY SVEHLA 15-Mar-10 130.15 402 7527 water heater for worn ens dorm 

Prepared by County Auditor April 27,2010 8 

http:2,195.00
http:HOTELS.COM


Nueces County, Texas 
Wells Fargo P-Card Charges 
March 2010 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit De2t Ke~Code Description 
PITNEY BOWES SYLVIA WRIGHT 3-Mar-10 253.99 402 7421 supplies 
USPS POSTAL ST66100207 SYLVIA WRIGHT 26-Mar-10 188.00 402 7426 stamps 
USPS POSTAL ST66100207 SYLVIA WRIGHT 26-Mar-10 1.00 402 7450 shipping 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 24-Mar-10 1,573.83 440 7421 office 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 25-Mar-10 88.24 440 7421 inter office envelopes 
TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 25-Mar-10 294.45 440 7421 ink cartridges 
NEVILL BUSINESS MACHINES JEVON BOURGEOIS 24-Mar-10 120.00 1120 5211 printer drum 
USPS 48202004134809947 PAM ISAACSON 1-Mar-10 13.56 1130 5217 open records info for Rose to J Lorenzi 
USPS 48202004134809947 ROSE HARRISON 8-Mar-10 32.48 1130 5217 Itr to D Wilkinson, Itr to J Sixta Jr. 
USPS 48202004134809947 ROSE HARRISON 10-Mar-10 11.25 1130 5217 Itr to M Simpson,ltr to G Abbott 
USPS 48202004134809947 ROSE HARRISON 11-Mar-10 18.14 1130 5217 Itr to J Garbe, Itr to B Bedsole 
USPS 48202004134809947 ROSE HARRISON 15-Mar-10 40.49 1130 5217 Itr to J Castillo, Itr to T Gibney, Itr 
USPS 48202004134809947 ROSE HARRISON 16-Mar-10 5.54 1130 5217 Itr to M Warren regarding PIA request 
USPS 48202004134809947 ROSE HARRISON 17-Mar-10 12.71 1130 5217 Itr to G Abbott, Itr to TB Jackson 
USPS 48202004134809947 ROSE HARRISON 18-Mar-10 16.62 1130 5217 Itr to P Neal, Itr to G Abbott 
CORPUS CHRISTI STAMPWORKS JEVON BOURGEOIS 5-Mar-10 24.00 1160 5211 bottles of oil based stamp ink 
FASCLAMPITI CORPUS CHRIST JEVON BOURGEOIS 26-Mar-10 1,140.54 1160 5211 paper cut svc 
THE BROADWAY CAFE DIANA BARRERA 17-Mar-10 172.39 1180 5221 lunch for fine collection committee meeting 
PIZZA HUT # 0286336344 DIANA ROSAS MEDINA 4-Mar-10 132.61 1190 5221 primary 2010 election work dinner -all staff 
ZDANSKY MAPSTORE JEVON BOURGEOIS 4-Mar-10 12.50 1190 5211 red and blue map tacks 
CORPUS CHRISTI STAMPWORKS JEVON BOURGEOIS 24-Mar-10 8.10 1190 5211 date stamp 
COMPLETE FLEET COLLISION ROCHELLE LIMON 24-Mar-10 386.00 1190 5249 damage to right front of box top truck 2 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 4-Mar-10 38.96 1200 5211 envelope seals 
TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 15-Mar-10 15.52 1200 5211 electric stapler cartridges 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 24-Mar-10 1,919.40 1200 5211 calculators 
TWC TIME WARNER CABLE BRENDA CANALES 1-Mar-10 192.73 1240 5236 internet service for Community Services 
TWC TIME WARNER CABLE BRENDA CANALES 15-Mar-10 106.13 1240 5236 internet service for Bishop Library 
TWC TIME WARNER CABLE BRENDA CANALES 15-Mar-10 109.95 1240 5236 internet service for Inland Parks 
TWC TIME WARNER CABLE BRENDA CANALES 22-Mar-10 683.07 1240 5236 internet svc for Keech 
ATIM 839432270 NBI BRENDA CANALES 22-Mar-10 44.89 1240 5236 
DMI DELL K-12/GOVT BRENDA CANALES 11-Mar-10 2,545.00 1240 5302 registration - vmware class in Round Rock 
DOUBLETREE SUITES ASTN BRENDA CANALES 5-Mar-10 150.65 1240 5542 hotel stay for training in Austin 
COURTYARD BY MARRIOTI AST BRENDA CANALES 25-Mar-10 550.00 1240 5542 hotel stay for training in Austin 
DISCOUNTECHNOLOGY BRENDA CANALES 25-Mar-10 343.12 1240 5643 hard drives 
WWGRAINGER GERALD BLANTON 2-Mar-10 121.50 1240 5268 dolly 
THE HOME DEPOT 6584 GERALD BL,A.NTON 12-Mar-10 40.41 1240 5268 plywood 
RACK & STACK GERALD BLANTON 12-Mar-10 108.00 1240 5268 wire racks 
WW GRAINGER GERALD BLANTON 22-Mar-10 8.76 1240 5268 wheel for gate in the parking lot 
TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 1-Mar-10 998.00 1240 5211 printer maintenance kits 

Prepared by County Auditor April 27, 2010 9 



Nueces County, Texas 
Wells Fargo P-Card Charges 
March 2010 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charae Credit De~t Ke~Code Descri~tion 

GULF COAST LASER RENU MARTIN SIMON 24-Mar-10 120.00 1240 5251 repair on printer in computer room 
RUBIOS AUTOMOTIVE MICHAEL SCOTT 18-Mar-10 497.47 1240 5249 repair on county vehicle no 58141 
BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 MICHAEL SCOTT 19-Mar-10 14.50 1240 5249 inspection sticker for county vehicle 57510 
BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 MICHAEL SCOTT 19-Mar-10 14.50 1240 5249 inspection sticker for county vehicle 58141 
RUBIOS AUTOMOTIVE MICHAEL SCOTT 25-Mar-10 237.49 1240 5249 repair on county vehicle 58141 
COUNCIL ON EDUCATION IN JULIE GUERRA 15-Mar-10 1,495.00 1245 5302 registration for J Guerra 
AMERICAN AI 0017748118002 JULIE GUERRA 22-Mar-10 350.80 1245 5542 J Guerra to human resources seminar 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 4-Mar-10 14.82 1250 5211 sorter for Auditor's Ofc 
TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 15-Mar-10 63.30 1250 5211 calculator for Auditor's Ofc 
BISK EDUCATION INC SHERI BROOKS 3-Mar-10 399.00 1250 5302 continuing educ online class - M Hayes 
AL TEX ELECTRONICS LTD SHERI BROOKS 12-Mar-10 37.90 1250 5643 ps2 to usb adapters for keyboard 
CORPUS CHRISTI CALLER ANNETTE MENDOZA 8-Mar-10 280.08 1270 5414 rfp 2844-10 property and casualty insurance 
CROWNE PLAZA HOTEL ELSA SAENZ 1-Mar-10 195.50 1270 5542 TX Public Purchasing Assn spring workshop 
SPRINT WIRELESS JEVON BOURGEOIS 18-Mar-10 8,957.98 1270 1461 1/17/10 - 2/16/10 cell phone service 
JONES&COOK STATIONER AOPD JEVON BOURGEOIS 1-Mar-10 49.83 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 1-Mar-10 119.80 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 1-Mar-10 22.50 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
WESTERN PAPER CO JEVON BOURGEOIS 1-Mar-10 1,114.45 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 1-Mar-10 273.60 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
JEANS RESTAURANT S JEVON BOURGEOIS 3-Mar-10 24.50 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
FASCLAMPITT CORPUS CHRIST JEVON BOURGEOIS 3-Mar-10 169.56 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 3-Mar-10 738.41 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
A&W OFFICE SUPPL Y JEVON BOURGEOIS 4-Mar-10 65.85 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 4-Mar-10 1,710.61 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
C C DISTRIBUTORS INC JEVON BOURGEOIS 4-Mar-10 234.72 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
C C DISTRIBUTORS INC JEVON BOURGEOIS 4-Mar-10 458.40 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
JONES&COOK STATIONER AOPD JEVON BOURGEOIS 5-Mar-10 701.11 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 5-Mar-10 46.12 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 5-Mar-10 201.99 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
JONES&COOK STATIONER AOPD JEVON BOURGEOIS 8-Mar-10 193.22 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
JONES&COOK STATIONER AOPD JEVON BOURGEOIS 8-Mar-10 227.37 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
JEANS RESTAURANT S JEVON BOURGEOIS 9-Mar-10 26.95 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
JONES&COOK STATIONER AOPD JEVON BOURGEOIS 10-Mar-10 136.02 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 11-Mar-10 439.18 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 11-Mar-10 125.48 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
WESTERN PAPER CO JEVON BOURGEOIS 12-Mar-10 5,108.25 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 12-Mar-10 846.99 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 15-Mar-10 613.74 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 15-Mar-10 182.25 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

Prepared by County Auditor April 27, 2010 10 



Nueces County, Texas 
Wells Fargo P-Card Charges 
March 2010 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Ke~Code Descri~tion 

USPS 48202004134809947 JEVON BOURGEOIS 15-Mar-10 924.00 1270 1500 postage for supply room inventory 
TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 15-Mar-10 102.51 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
C C DISTRIBUTORS INC JEVON BOURGEOIS 15-Mar-10 445.68 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
C C DISTRIBUTORS INC JEVON BOURGEOIS 15-Mar-10 24.72 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 15-Mar-10 346.25 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
JONES&COOK STATIONER AOPD JEVON BOURGEOIS 17-Mar-10 188.34 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 17-Mar-10 692.50 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 18-Mar-10 4,198.72 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
C C DISTRIBUTORS INC JEVON BOURGEOIS 18-Mar-10 387.60 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
AL TEX ELECTRONICS LTD JEVON BOURGEOIS 18-Mar-10 98.60 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
JONES&COOK STATIONER AOPD JEVON BOURGEOIS 19-Mar-10 1,480.72 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
JONES&COOK STATIONER AOPD JEVON BOURGEOIS 19-Mar-10 257.40 1270 1500 office supplies ~or supply room inventory 
JONES&COOK STATIONER AOPD JEVON BOURGEOIS 19-Mar-10 385.60 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
JONES&COOK STATIONER AOPD JEVON BOURGEOIS 19-Mar-10 65.30 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 19-Mar-10 115.60 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
SIRCHIE FINGER PRINT LABO JEVON BOURGEOIS 22-Mar-10 231.12 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
C C DISTRIBUTORS INC JEVON BOURGEOIS 22-Mar-10 51.00 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 22-Mar-10 190.96 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 22-Mar-1O 622.92 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
CC FILE PRO JEVON BOURGEOIS 25-Mar-10 900.00 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
JONES&COOK STATIONER AOPD JEVON BOURGEOIS 25-Mar-10 55.20 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
JONES&COOK STATIONER AOPD JEVON BOURGEOIS 25-Mar-10 174.90 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
JONES&COOK STATIONER AOPD JEVON BOURGEOIS 25-Mar-10 1,119.00 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
JONES&COOK STATIONER AOPD JEVON BOURGEOIS 25-Mar-10 254.40 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
WESTERN PAPER CO JEVON BOURGEOIS 25-Mar-10 4,050.00 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
BEAR GRAPHICS INC JEVON BOURGEOIS 25-Mar-10 5,418.28 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
C C DISTRIBUTORS INC JEVON BOURGEOIS 26-Mar-10 472.68 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
CORPUS CHRISTI ELEC CO JEVON BOURGEOIS 26-Mar-10 327.00 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 15-Mar-10 223.28 1270 5211 2 laser cartridges for Purchasing Dept 
CROSS BORDER TRANS FEE MICHAEL ROBINSON 1-Mar-10 0.95 1270 1500 fee - earpiece from Comtrex Communication 
COMTREX COMMUNICATIONS MICHAEL ROBINSON 1-Mar-10 95.00 1270 1500 special order earpiece for bailiff 
COMLINK WIRELESS MICHAEL ROBINSON 4-Mar-10 236.60 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
GULF COAST PAPER COMPANY MICHAEL ROBINSON 4-Mar-10 2,990.11 1270 1500 janitorial supplies for supply room inventory 
GULF COAST PAPER COMPANY MICHAEL ROBINSON 4-Mar-10 20.05 1270 1500 janitorial supplies for supply room inventory 
GULF COAST PAPER COMPANY MICHAEL ROBINSON 4-Mar-10 86.25 1270 1500 janitorial supplies for supply room inventory 
C C DISTRIBUTORS INC MICHAEL ROBINSON 8-Mar-10 262.68 1270 1500 janitorial supplies for supply room inventory 
GULF COAST PAPER COMPANY MICHAEL ROBINSON 8-Mar-10 2,279.57 1270 1500 janitorial supplies for supply room inventory 
GULF COAST PAPER COMPANY MICHAEL ROBINSON 8-Mar-10 1,585.53 1270 1500 janitorial supplies for supply room inventory 
GULF COAST PAPER COMPANY MICHAEL ROBINSON 8-Mar-10 353.00 1270 1500 janitorial supplies for supply room inventory 

Prepared by County Auditor April 27. 2010 11 

http:1,585.53
http:2,279.57
http:2,990.11
http:5,418.28
http:4,050.00
http:1,119.00
http:1,480.72
http:4,198.72


Nueces County, Texas 
Wells Fargo P-Card Charges 
March 2010 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Char~e Credit Deet Kel: Code Descri~tion 

GULF COAST PAPER COMPANY MICHAEL ROBINSON 8-Mar-10 64.20 1270 1500 janitorial supplies for supply room inventory 
GULF COAST PAPER COMPANY MICHAEL ROBINSON 8-Mar-10 591.10 1270 1500 janitorial supplies for supply room inventory 
GULF BUSINESS FORMS SYSTE MICHAEL ROBINSON 15-Mar-10 164.00 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
C C DISTRIBUTORS INC MICHAEL ROBINSON 15-Mar-10 43.68 1270 1500 janitorial supplies for 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY MICHAEL ROBINSON 22-Mar-10 235.81 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room 
COASTAL BEND TECHNOLOGY MICHAEL ROBINSON 3-Mar-10 50.00 1270 5317 training deposit - J Gonzalez, D Amesquita 
COASTAL BEND TECHNOLOGY MICHAEL ROBINSON 4-Mar-10 25.00 1270 5317 training deposit - R Rodriguez - Word 2007 
COASTAL BEND TECHNOLOGY MICHAEL ROBINSON 8-Mar-10 140.00 1270 5317 training fee - Windows 7 for R Rodriguez 
CORPUS CHRISTI STAMPWORKS JEVON BOURGEOIS 11-Mar-10 27.50 1280 5211 brass plate for trophy 
TEXAS HISTORICAL COMM MICHAEL ROBINSON 19-Mar-10 1,500.00 1285 5481 historical marker fee 1 ONUO 1 Hides Tal 
TEXAS HISTORICAL COMM MICHAEL ROBINSON 19-Mar-10 1,500.00 1285 5481 historical marker fee 10NU02 Corpus Ch 
TEXAS HISTORICAL COMM MICHAEL ROBINSON 19-Mar-10 1,500.00 1285 5481 historical marker fee 10NU03 Naval Air 
TEXAS HISTORICAL COMM MICHAEL ROBINSON 19-Mar-10 1,500.00 1285 5481 historical marker fee 10NU04 German PO 
CONTINENTAL 0052609221502 SAMUEL L NEAL JR 8-Mar-10 18.00 1285 5542 baggage fee 
MARRIOTT 337WO WARDMAN PK SAMUEL L NEAL JR 12-Mar-10 938.92 1285 5542 NACo 2010 legislative conference 
RENAISSANCE HOTELS 9671 N SAMUEL L NEAL JR 15-Mar-10 890.82 1285 5542 Transporation & Infrastructure Convention 
CONTINENTAL 0052609388564 SAMUEL L NEAL JR 15-Mar-10 68.00 1285 5542 overweight baggage fee 
THE BROADWAY CAFE THERESA CARMICHAEL 4-Mar-10 77.61 1285 5221 Commissioners Court 3-3-10 lunch 
THE BROADWAY CAFE TYNER LITTLE 18-Mar-10 75.45 1285 5221 lunch Commissioners Court 3-17-10 
HYATT HOTELS AUSTIN TYNER LITTLE 1-Mar-10 12.00 1285 5542 parking for Austin stay 
OMNI HOTELS AUSTIN DWNTWN TYNER LITTLE 15-Mar-10 132.25 1285 5542 Colonia Task Force Meeting 
NEVILL BUSINESS MACHINES JEVON BOURGEOIS 15-Mar-10 280.00 1315 5211 2 toners and 2 rolls of paper 
PENSRUS SHANA SIMMONS 1 0-Mar-1 0 313.64 1322 5433 pencil souveneirs/community ed awareness 
FLEET MANAGMENT SOLUTI MARYLOU YZAGUIRRE 5-Mar-10 144.00 1324 5218 monthly subscr fees - iridium network marc 
FLEET MANAGMENT SOL UTI MARYLOU YZAGUIRRE 26-Mar-10 144.00 1324 5218 monthly subscr fees - iridium network apri 
BOB BARKER COMPANY MARYLOU YZAGUIRRE 12-Mar-10 293.85 1324 5440 isolation suicide cell smock for inmate use 
RADIOS HACK COR00180521 W WILLOUGHBY 1-Mar-10 9.99 1324 5440 headphones fo~ inmate use at 2p 
VICTORIA COMMUNICATIONS S PHILIP REICH 3-Mar-10 40.00 1329 5258 dp 2 datatalkermicrophone, freight charges 
VICTORIA COMMUNICATIONS S PHILIP REICH 3-Mar-10 236.00 1329 5258 batteries, dp 2 datatalker wireless 
VICTORIA COMMUNICATIONS S PHILIP REICH 3-Mar-10 240.00 1329 5258 batteries, dp 2 datatalker wireless 
THE INVERTER STORE SHANA SIMMONS 1-Mar-10 229.00 1329 5255 power inverter supply cable for crime scene 
CHANNING BETE COMP SHANA SIMMONS 22-Mar-10 970.10 1329 5433 educl materials - community awareness 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY SHANA SIMMONS 11-Mar-10 158.92 1329 5680 two drawer center furniture for patrol office 
TRACTOR SUPPLY #333 BURL SMITH 8-Mar-10 46.99 1330 5222 dog food for k9 Jasmine 
TRACTOR SUPPLY #333 BURL SMITH 22-Mar-10 46.99 1330 5222 dog food for k9 Jasmine 
TRACTOR SUPPLY #333 BURL SMITH 8-Mar-10 6.99 1330 5444 training toy for k9 Jasmine 
WAL-MART #0458 M DAVIS 8-Mar-10 48.00 1330 5222 dog food for k9 Zoro 
WAL-MART #0458 M DAVIS 8-Mar-10 38.58 1330 5444 rust spray, sandpaper, brew yeast, meds 
NAYLORS FARM & RANCH SUPP OSCAR MENDOZA 1-Mar-10 134.38 1335 5222 dog food for k9 

Prepared by County Auditor April 27, 2010 12 

http:1,500.00
http:1,500.00
http:1,500.00
http:1,500.00


Nueces County, Texas 
Wells Fargo P-Card Charges 
March 2010 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charae Credit Deet Ke~ Code Descrietion 
TEXAS POLICE ASSOCIATI SHANA SIMMONS 12-Mar-10 99.00 1340 5302 handgun retention seminar 
COASTAL AUTO TECHNICIA BIANCA GUAJARDO 1-Mar-10 31.95 1380 5249 oil change, lube, checkl fluids and tire 
CHAMPION FORD 11000031 BIANCA GUAJARDO 17-Mar-10 262.95 1380 5249 towing of vehicle, remove, replace car 
PIZZA HUT #30 Q24 BIANCA GUAJARDO 11-Mar-10 21.45 1380 5542 meal for 2 day training in Laredo. T JCTC 
COSTILLAS LTD DBA TONY RO BIANCA GUAJARDO 15-Mar-10 16.47 1380 5542 meal for 2 day training in Laredo. T JCTC 
LA POSADA HOTEL/SUITES BIANCA GUAJARDO 15-Mar-10 114.22 1380 5542 hotel stay 2 day training in Laredo. T JCTC 
USPS 48202004134809947 IDA GARZA 18-Mar-10 176.00 1391 5217 postage - Buy A Book campaign invitations 
BINSWANGER GLASS #100 ALFRED BRADLEY 8-Mar-10 417.85 1400 5265 labor and parts to replace laminated glass 
ASHMORE PAINT CO INC ALFRED BRADLEY 1-Mar-10 14.68 1400 5268 joint compound 
SUTHERLANDS 3210 ALFRED BRADLEY 2-Mar-10 789.40 1400 5268 shelf mounts, countertops, end caps 
ASHMORE PAINT CO INC ALFRED BRADLEY 4-Mar-10 291.59 1400 5268 roller covers, paint brushes, paint, primer 
BINSWANGER GLASS #100 ALFRED BRADLEY 8-Mar-10 87.86 1400 5268 acrylic 
THE HOME DEPOT 6584 ALFRED BRADLEY 24-Mar-10 33.31 1400 5268 plywood 
GRAYBAR ELECTRIC COMPANY ALONZO RIVERA 1-Mar-10 88.92 1400 5268 lamps, ballasts 
FSG LIGHTING ALONZO RIVERA 2-Mar-10 68.75 1400 5268 lamps 
FSG LIGHTING ALONZO RIVERA 5-Mar-10 83.06 1400 5268 lamps, 6v emergency fixture 
INTERNATIONAL ELECTRONICS ALONZO RIVERA 8-Mar-10 12.64 1400 5268 lever switch 
GRAYBAR ELECTRIC ALONZO RIVERA 8-Mar-10 114.67 1400 5268 lamps, quad kit, steel locknuts 
GRAYBAR ELECTRIC ALONZO RIVERA 10-Mar-10 64.84 1400 5268 wire connectors, lamps 
GRAYBAR ELECTRIC COMPANY ALONZO RIVERA 18-Mar-10 130.52 1400 5268 lamps 
FSG LIGHTING ALONZO RIVERA 18-Mar-10 145.42 1400 5268 lamps, lamp assembly, lithium 2-pk 
GRAYBAR ELECTRIC ALONZO RIVERA 19-Mar-10 162.25 1400 5268 lampholders, ballasts 
GRAYBAR ELECTRIC COMPANY ALONZO RIVERA 22-Mar-10 113.04 1400 5268 lamps 
GRAYBAR ELECTRIC COMPANY ALONZO RIVERA 25-Mar-10 113.04 1400 5268 lamps 
GRAYBAR ELECTRIC COMPANY ALONZO RIVERA 26-Mar-10 58.67 1400 5268 utility covers, ballasts 
FSG LIGHTING ALONZO RIVERA 26-Mar-10 54.75 1400 5268 lamps 
STEWART DEAN BEARING COMP BOBBY RIOS 8-Mar-10 19.12 1400 5268 pump seals 
PLUMBMASTER INC BOBBY RIOS 8-Mar-10 295.65 1400 5268 vacuum brkr insert kit, covers, o-rings, tape 
MARKS PLUMBING PARTS BOBBY RIOS 11-Mar-10 207.70 1400 5268 water chamber diaphragm 
JOHNSTONE SPL Y AT CORPUS BOBBY RIOS 12-Mar-10 173.46 1400 5268 fan motor, run capacitor 
THE HOME DEPOT 6584 BOBBY RIOS 12-Mar-10 54.46 1400 5268 spray foam, drill bit, strainer, corner braces 
HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS 71 BOBBY RIOS 18-Mar-10 33.55 1400 5268 u-clip, screw set, paint brushes 
AUTOZONE #1328 JAMES GAMEZ 25-Mar-10 54.10 1400 5255 rechargeable spotlight, 50 pc tool set 
FOX TREE & LANDSCAPE #1 NICK PALACIOS JR 1-Mar-10 206.90 1400 5264 plants for 2nd floor deck 
WW GRAINGER NICK PALACIOS JR 8-Mar-10 93.99 1400 5268 sweeping compound, ear plugs 
HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS 71 NICK PALACIOS JR 18-Mar-10 9.98 1400 5268 casters 
THE HOME DEPOT 6584 NICK PALACIOS JR 25-Mar-10 33.90 1400 5268 swivel snap, rope 
ASHMORE PAINT CO INC RUDY MOYA 1-Mar-10 49.30 1400 5268 paint 
SWIFF TRAIN CO RUDY MOYA 2-Mar-10 177.60 1400 5268 cove base 

Prepared by County Auditor April 27, 2010 13 



Nueces County, Texas 
Wells Fargo P-Card Charges 
March 2010 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit De~t Ke~Code Description 
GULF COAST GRAPHICS & SI RUDY MOYA 8-Mar-10 2.30 1400 5268 letters for sign 
THE HOME DEPOT 6584 RUDY MOYA 8-Mar-10 97.94 1400 5268 lockset 
GULF COAST GRAPHICS & SI RUDY MOYA 15-Mar-10 13.80 1400 5268 letters for sign 
ASHMORE PAINT CO INC RUDY MOYA 19-Mar-10 141.39 1400 5268 paint. brushes, roller frames, tray liners 
THE HOME DEPOT 6584 RUDY MOYA 22-Mar-10 27.99 1400 5268 nails, picture hangers 
ASHMORE PAINT CO INC RUDY MOYA 24-Mar-10 18.69 1400 5268 spray 
AL TEX ELECTRONICS LTD WILBUR STRANDBERG 10-Mar-10 63.89 1400 5268 usb, 6ft model cample, card reader, dlink 
INTERNATIONAL ELECTRONICS WILBUR STRANDBERG 11-Mar-10 25.68 1400 5268 adapter, electrician scissors 
ALTEX ELECTRONICS LTD WILBUR STRANDBERG 12-Mar-10 52.94 1400 5268 return d-link, flash drive, dlink usb kvm swit 
CORPUS CHRISTI SAFE & LOC ALFRED BRADLEY 26-Mar-10 254.00 1440 5268 2 locksets, service call and installation 
ASHMORE PAINT CO INC ALFRED BRADLEY 1-Mar-10 53.30 1460 5268 paint, brushes, roller frame 
CORPUS CHRISTI SAFE & LOC ALFRED BRADLEY 26-Mar-10 606.00 1460 5268 sargent grade 1 lever handle, rekey, install 
FRANK PLUMBING COMPANY BILLIE COOPER 26-Mar-10 480.00 1460 5265 emergency plumbing svc 
S TEXAS RESTAURANT EQPT. RONNIE BETO 8-Mar-10 67.60 1460 5265 credit for overcharge on invoice 
S TEXAS RESTAURANOO OF 00 RONNIE BETO 8-Mar-10 108.08 1460 5265 repair washing machine 
FRANK PLUMBING COMPANY RONNIE BETO 19-Mar-10 110.00 1460 5265 auggered out water closet 
INTERNATIONAL ELECTRONICS RONNIE BETO 5-Mar-10 32.33 1460 5268 alarm cable, latching duct. switch. case 
FSG LIGHTING RONNIE BETO 19-Mar-10 60.00 1460 5268 timeclock for outside 
FSG LIGHTING RONNIE BETO 22-Mar-10 132.50 1460 5268 lamps 
FSG LIGHTING RONNIE BETO 22-Mar-10 97.92 1460 5268 lamps 
FERGUSON ENT # 116 RONNIE BETO 25-Mar-10 49.47 1460 5268 ells, adapters, ball valve, wall faucet 
SIMPLEX GRINNELL WEB P WILLIAM WEAVER 2-Mar-10 342.94 1460 5265 smoke detectors, bases 
GUARD MASTER FIRE AND SAF WILLIAM WEAVER 12-Mar-10 669.71 1460 5268 clapper assy, fire extinguisher inspections 
REPUBLIC SERVICES INC BRENDA CANALES 19-Mar-10 149.29 1470 5239 garbage pickup 
PEPSIEVERESTW ATERCOFFE BRENDA CANALES 16-Mar-10 82.41 1470 5445 water service 
TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 11-Mar-10 4.68 1470 5211 tape dispenser 
FSG LIGHTING BILLIE COOPER 2-Mar-10 171.86 1490 5268 lamps 
CITY OF CC CENTRAL FRANK BAZAN 5-Mar-10 94.20 1490 5239 tipping and 
FRANK PLUMBING COMPANY RONNIE BETO 10-Mar-10 180.00 1490 5265 emergency plumbing service 
FRANK PLUMBING COMPANY RONNIE BETO 19-Mar-10 110.00 1490 5265 remove water closet, repair cast iron flange 
CITY OF CC CENTRAL FRANK BAZAN 5-Mar-10 94.20 1500 5239 tipping and dump fees 
HOLT CAT PSD SA-ES JAMES GAMEZ 11-Mar-10 390.50 1500 5265 replace amperes meter on cat gen no. 1 
R.D WELDING SERVICE JAMES GAMEZ 11-Mar-10 252.00 1500 5268 welding services - old jail 4b 
R.D WELDING SERVICE JAMES GAMEZ 11-Mar-10 215.00 1500 5268 welding services - old jail 5f 
ADI SECURITY PRO HU JOHN SPENCER 12-Mar-10 412.92 1500 5235 circuit board 
THE TELECOM SPOT JOHN SPENCER 12-Mar-10 125.92 1500 5235 telephone 
ERI E COMPUTER JOHN SPENCER 26-Mar-10 268.97 1500 5255 test set for c/h phone system 
FOURPAIR COM JOHN SPENCER 25-Mar-10 350.45 1500 5268 raceway, plugs, wall plates, cable 
ACETYLENE OXYGEN CO MARYANN HARTUNG 25-Mar-10 43.92 1500 5435 welding cylinder rental feb 2010 

Prepared by County Auditor April 27. 2010 14 



Nueces County, Texas 
Wells Fargo P-Card Charges 
March 2010 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Ke~ Code Descri~tion 

ACETYLENE OXYGEN CO MARYANN HARTUNG 25-Mar-10 47.72 1500 5435 welding cylinder rental dec 2009 
ACETYLENE OXYGEN CO MARYANN HARTUNG 25-Mar-10 47.72 1500 5435 welding cylinder rental jan 2010 
HENRY'S GLASS SHOP #2 ALFRED BRADLEY 26-Mar-10 121.23 1520 5268 plexiglass and installation 
THE TELECOM SPOT JOHN SPENCER 1-Mar-10 27.60 1520 5235 digital answering machine 
THE TELECOM SPOT JOHN SPENCER 4-Mar-10 39.62 1520 5235 speakerphone w/digital answering system 
CMC CONSTRUCTION SERVICE WILLIAM WEAVER 22-Mar-10 36.71 1540 5268 pail, patch powder. patch liquid. trowel 
SPI CORPUS CHRISTI ALFRED BRADLEY 10-Mar-10 110.40 1545 5268 ceiling tiles 
HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS 71 ALFRED BRADLEY 12-Mar-10 39.92 1545 5268 casters 
ASHMORE PAINT CO INC ALFRED BRADLEY 15-Mar-10 48.36 1545 5268 paint. grid. frame 
ASHMORE PAINT CO INC RUDY MOYA 19-Mar-10 41.06 1545 5268 paint 
A C DISTRIBUTION INC WILLIAM WEAVER 16-Mar-10 852.00 1545 5265 alc repair at Keach Library 
MUNIZ ELECTRICAL MASTE WILLIAM WEAVER 18-Mar-10 1.000.00 1545 5265 junction box. xformer and contactor 
THE HOME DEPOT 6584 ALFRED BRADLEY 5-Mar-10 153.08 1565 5268 shelf. bracket, anchors, drill bits 
DISCOUNT TELEPHONE JOHN SPENCER 17-Mar-10 75.75 1565 5235 phone system svc call 
THE HOME DEPOT 6584 RUDY MOYA 22-Mar-10 19.94 1565 5268 screws. 1 Oin bracket 
BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 FRANK BAZAN 25-Mar-10 14.50 1570 5249 annual vehicle inspection U378 
FAST FLEET OIL AND LUB FRANK BAZAN 25-Mar-10 30.45 1570 5249 oil change U321 
WW GRAINGER FRANK BAZAN 4-Mar-10 389.93 1570 5255 2000lb truck platform - landscaping section 
WW GRAINGER FRANK BAZAN 5-Mar-10 292.06 1570 5255 2 ice chests 
INTEGRITY COMMUNICATION S JOHN SPENCER 26-Mar-10 90.00 1580 5235 phone system repair 
COASTLINE SAFETY &SUPPL ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOR 24-Mar-10 32.00 1590 5255 mask respirator - laminate adhesive appl 
MCCOYS #17 ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOR 12-Mar-10 160.82 1590 5264 materials - sidewalk. concrete slab forms 
THE HOME DEPOT 6564 ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOR 26-Mar-10 67.48 1590 5264 paint for nature trail and skate park 
WESTERN AUTO ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOR 4-Mar-10 8.45 1590 5265 plumbing materials 
CC BOLT &SCREW ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOR 1-Mar-10 41.00 1590 5268 screw nuts, bolts - cabana, benches 
COASTLINE SAFETY &SUPPL ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOR 4-Mar-10 16.99 1590 5268 eye wash station and solution 
WESTERN AUTO ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOR 4-Mar-10 4.60 1590 5268 bolts and sanding disc 
SWIFF TRAIN CO ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOR 16-Mar-10 66.54 1590 5268 laminate, adhesive for counter in the ewing 
OTTO DUKES TOOLS ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOR 17-Mar-10 20.86 1590 5268 sander pad 
THE HOME DEPOT 6564 ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOR 18-Mar-10 118.66 1590 5268 materials, paint for hallway in admin wing 
THE HOME DEPOT 6564 ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOR 25-Mar-10 14.72 1590 5268 paint brushes 
FERGUSON ENT # 116 ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOR 25-Mar-10 10.47 1590 5268 valve for water heater 
THE HOME DEPOT 6564 ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOR 8-Mar-10 456.00 1590 5680 water heaters - blue room, tm room kitchens 
THE HOME DEPOT 6564 J ESSE SUAREZ III 4-Mar-10 48.41 1590 5268 maintenance items for Hilltop Center 
THE HOME DEPOT 6564 JESSE SUAREZ III 12-Mar-10 57.22 1590 5268 maintenance items for Hilltop Center 
THE HOME DEPOT 6584 RUDY MOYA 8-Mar-10 12.94 1600 5268 mailbox, plastic mount 
CORPUS CHRISTI SAFE & LOC ALFRED BRADLEY 26-Mar-10 106.50 1740 5268 master padlock, service and install 
GILLARD INC BILLIE COOPER 16-Mar-10 93.75 1740 5265 service call to repair south gate 
FRANK PLUMBING COMPANY BILLIE COOPER 17-Mar-10 240.00 1740 5265 emergency plumbing repair at annex 

Prepared by County Auditor April 27. 2010 15 



Nueces County, Texas 
Wells Fargo P-Card Charges 
March 2010 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charse Credit Dept Ke~Code Descri~tion 
MID COAST ELECTRIC SUPPLY BILLIE COOPER 1-Mar-10 145.11 1740 5268 saddle grip, bushings, cable - credit for tax 
FSG LIGHTING BILLIE COOPER 1-Mar-10 359.82 1740 5268 lamps 
WWGRAINGER BILLIE COOPER 1-Mar-10 47.31 1740 5268 lubricant. gloves, screwdriver bit set 
CORPUS CHRISTI SAFE & LOC BILLIE COOPER 3-Mar-10 150.00 1740 5268 svc call - unlock door, replace door cylinder 
MID COAST ELECTRIC SUPPLY BILLIE COOPER 4-Mar-10 232.02 1740 5268 wall fixture 
FSG LIGHTING BILLIE COOPER 5-Mar-10 90.00 1740 5268 exit kit 
FSG LIGHTING BILLIE COOPER 9-Mar-10 546.00 1740 5268 8ft conversion kit 
FSG LIGHTING BILLIE COOPER 10-Mar-10 187.96 1740 5268 lamps 
CORPUS CHRISTI ELEC CO BILLIE COOPER 10-Mar-10 71.52 1740 5268 t-fuse 
FERGUSON ENT # 116 BILLIE COOPER 15-Mar-10 173.19 1740 5268 valve kit 
FERGUSON ENT # 116 BILLIE COOPER 15-Mar-10 171.11 1740 5268 solder, sand, tank refill return, valves 
MID COAST ELECTRIC SUPPLY BILLIE COOPER 19-Mar-10 11.06 1740 5268 credit for sales tax charged 
MUNIZ ELECTRICAL MASTE RONNIE BETO 3-Mar-10 200.00 1740 5265 retro fit five 8ft fluorescent lights 
MUNIZ ELECTRICAL MASTE RONNIE BETO 11-Mar-10 500.00 1740 5265 install 7 120v ligth fixtures, corridor 
FRANK PLUMBING COMPANY RONNIE BETO 19-Mar-10 110.00 1740 5265 removed rusted clean-out covers 
FRANK PLUMBING COMPANY RONNIE BETO 22-Mar-10 240.00 1740 5265 emergency plumbing service at annex 
FRANK PLUMBING COMPANY RONNIE BETO 23-Mar-10 210.00 1740 5265 emergency plumbing service at annex 
HINOJOSA FENCE CO. RONNIE BETO 25-Mar-10 115.00 1740 5265 install new hardware to hang existing gate 
FSG LIGHTING RONNIE BETO 2-Mar-10 220.00 1740 5268 wall pack 
CC BOLT & SCREW RONNIE BETO 4-Mar-10 52.32 1740 5268 gloves, fasteners, screws 
AMERICAN GLASS MASTERS IN WILLIAM WEAVER 11-Mar-10 1,053.00 1740 5265 laminate for annex 
HOBBY-LOBBY #0116 JL DRAGOO 9-Mar-10 124.00 1915 5438 glass/frames 
CORPUS CHRISTI STAMPWORKS YOLANDA MORENO 4-Mar-10 930.00 1915 5268 plaques - 8th and 9th courtroom renovation 
THE HOME DEPOT 6584 JEVON BOURGEOIS 18-Mar-10 5,031.22 2300 5641 1 building shed for Juvenile 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 11-Mar-10 166.03 2362 5211 mouse pads recorder and seat cushion 
BEST BUY 00009738 JEVON BOURGEOIS 19-Mar-10 50.40 2362 5211 1 ethernet router for Jail Diversion 
DISNEY RESORT-CORON JOHN GALVAN 17-Mar-10 131.63 2362 5542 lodging 2010 GAINS conference 
DISNEY RESORT-CORON JOHN GALVAN 19-Mar-10 21.81 2362 5542 credit for room service charge 
DISNEY RESORT-CORON JOHN GALVAN 24-Mar-10 21.81 2362 5542 error on a room service charge 
DISNEY RESORT-CORON SHANA SIMMONS 24-Mar-10 40.35 2362 5542 additional room tax 
LARSON PLUMBING MARYANN HARTUNG 1-Mar-10 445.45 2700 5265 restroom repairs at Airport hangars 
UNIVAR USA INC MICHAEL FLORES 3-Mar-10 38.00 3092 5438 bifen Ip insecticide for ant control use 
UNIVAR USA INC MICHAEL FLORES 8-Mar-10 48.60 3092 5438 advance ant gel,masterline bifenthrin 
ACADEMY SPORTS #29 MICHAEL FLORES 11-Mar-10 39.92 3092 5438 mesh ball bages for gravid traps 
UNIVAR USA INC MICHAEL FLORES 15-Mar-10 19.00 3092 5438 bifen Ip for ant control use 
UNIVAR USA INC MICHAEL FLORES 15-Mar-10 38.00 3092 5438 bifen Ip insecticide for ant control use 
THE HOME DEPOT 6564 MICHAEL FLORES 19-Mar-10 16.86 3092 5438 clamps and cords for New Jersey light traps 
MINIT MAN RAYSOZA 10-Mar-10 39.51 3092 5249 oil change, addit'l oil, chassis 
UNIVAR USA INC RAYSOZA 3-Mar-10 17.00 3092 5438 aegis rp rodent for rodent control use 

Prepared by County Auditor April 27, 2010 16 



· . 

Nueces County, Texas 
Wells Fargo P-Card Charges 
March 2010 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charae Credit Dept Ke~Code Descrietion 
UNIVAR USA INC RAYSOZA 8-Mar-10 111.84 3092 5438 protecta,cotter pin securing stake, victor trap 
UNIVAR USA INC RAYSOZA 10-Mar-10 75.96 3092 5438 aegis,ez set rat trap,provoke rodent control 
THE HOME DEPOT 6584 RAYSOZA 15-Mar-10 9.56 3092 5438 quick links hookups - New Jersey light traps 
UNIVAR USA INC RAYSOZA 15-Mar-10 19.69 3092 5438 contrac all wealther blox - rodent control 
THE HOME DEPOT 6584 RAYSOZA 17-Mar-10 24.00 3092 5438 straightlink hang up for New Jersey traps 
UNIVAR USA INC RAYSOZA 22-Mar-10 47.50 3092 5438 flyweb,bifen Ip for ant and fly control use 
THE HOME DEPOT 526 RAYSOZA 26-Mar-10 10.97 3092 5438 fly repellent bottle,clamp, 60' extension 
COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION VICTOR HINOJOSA 3-Mar-10 8.59 3092 5255 air filter mosquito machine 1 
GULF TRACTOR CO. VICTOR HINOJOSA 11-Mar-10 49.99 3092 5255 hand held spray pump - mosquito equip 
THE HOME DEPOT 6564 VICTOR HINOJOSA 12-Mar-10 4.98 3092 5255 mosquito equipment cleaner 
WESTERN AUTO VICTOR HINOJOSA 18-Mar-10 5.98 3092 5255 spark plugs for mosquito fogger 
THE HOME DEPOT 6584 VICTOR HINOJOSA 19-Mar-10 37.90 3092 5268 paint for floor ramp in storage shed 
UNIVAR USA INC VICTOR HINOJOSA 5-Mar-10 166.71 3092 5438 tengard,materline,nylar,ant control use 
THE HOME DEPOT 6584 VICTOR HINOJOSA 8-Mar-10 5.55 3092 5438 tub and bucket for mixing chemicals 
UNIVAR USA INC VICTOR HINOJOSA 24-Mar-10 96.00 3092 5438 suspend bettix,bifen Ip ant control use 
CORPUS CHRISTI STAMPWORKS JEVON BOURGEOIS 26-Mar-10 77.94 3130 5211 2 stamps for CCL 3 
TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 15-Mar-10 281.62 3140 5211 1 wireless phone headset for CCL 4 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 4-Mar-10 148.72 3200 5211 2 bx of index tabs and 1 drum 
TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 11-Mar-10 42.96 3200 5211 24 bx of index tabs 
TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 22-Mar-10 276.84 3300 5211 2 toner cartridges 
FITZONES JEVON BOURGEOIS 24-Mar-10 29.95 3300 5211 1 timer 
THE HOME DEPOT 6584 DEANNA SALDANA 24-Mar-10 21.39 3480 5264 weed killer - grounds keeping 
ENTERPRISE RENT-A-CAR DEANNA SALDANA 1-Mar-10 39.82 3480 5542 rental vehicle - JPO to do placement visit 
SHELL OIL 42520220074 HOMER FLORES 4-Mar-10 19.44 3480 5241 fuel for rental during Chief Directors travel 
SHELL OIL 57542296900 HOMER FLORES 4-Mar-10 31.55 3480 5241 fuel for rental during Chief Directors travel 
FINGERPRINT SERVICE HOMER FLORES 12-Mar-10 10.43 3480 5306 fingerprinting services for A.DeCordova 
ENTERPRISE RENT-A-CAR HOMER FLORES 3-Mar-10 95.58 3480 5542 rental car Chief Director travel Austin 
EMBASSY SUITES DWNTWN HOMER FLORES 4-Mar-10 145.25 3480 5542 hotel stay - Chief Director travel to Austin 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 4-Mar-10 263.40 3480 5211 12 bx of file folders 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 22-Mar-10 26.30 3480 5211 1 label maker cassette 
TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 22-Mar-10 74.70 3480 5211 2 index tabs, 4 ink cartridges 
CORPUS CHRISTI STAMPWORKS JEVON BOURGEOIS 24-Mar-10 38.61 3480 5211 1 date stamp 
TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 24-Mar-10 46.06 3480 5211 98 index tabs 
CITY OF CC BUILDING INSP MILES TOREN 23-Mar-10 76.88 3480 5437 city permit to install shed 
SHELL OIL 57542173802 PATRICIA GUERNSEY 1-Mar-10 28.18 3480 5241 fuel to travel to visit juveniles in placement 
TEXACO 00306127 PATRICIA GUERNSEY 15-Mar-10 24.63 3480 5241 fuel to travel to visit juveniles in placement 
DIAMOND 974 SHAMROCK PATRICIA GUERNSEY 15-Mar-10 35.36 3480 5241 fuel to travel to visit juveniles in 
SHELL OIL 57520885708 PATRICIA GUERNSEY 19-Mar-10 11.51 3480 5241 fuel to travel to visit juveniles in placement 
HITCHING POST, THE PATRICIA GUERNSEY 19-Mar-10 31.48 3480 5241 fuel to travel to visit juveniles in placement 

Prepared by County Auditor April 27, 2010 17 



Nueces County, Texas 
Wells Fargo P-Card Charges 
March 2010 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit DeE!t Ke)! Code DescriE!tion 
SHELL OIL 57520885708 PATRICIA GUERNSEY 24-Mar-10 38.55 3480 5241 fuel to travel to visit juveniles in placement 
SNAPPY FOOD #17 PATRICIA GUERNSEY 26-Mar-10 26.47 3480 5241 fuel to travel to visit juveniles in placement 
THE HOME DEPOT 6584 RICHARD GEORGE 15-Mar-10 206.64 3480 5264 weed and feed bags - grounds keeping 
THE HOME DEPOT 6584 RICHARD GEORGE 15-Mar-10 89.91 3480 5268 garden hose 
THE HOME DEPOT 526 RICHARD GEORGE 22-Mar-10 46.24 3480 5268 gardening plants and plant food 
WAL-MART #0470 DAVID GONZALEZ 1-Mar-10 180.00 3490 5262 Gain laundry detergent 
WALGREENS #4424 DAVID GONZALEZ 17-Mar-10 10.00 3490 5440 long distance calling card - detainees 
WALGREENS #4424 JAY RAVELING 26-Mar-10 12.99 3490 5427 Dulcolax upset stomach remedy 
WALGREENS #4424 JAY RAVELING 26-Mar-10 31.95 3490 5427 Citracal magnesium, Dulcolax 
TEJAS OFFICE SUPPL Y JEVON BOURGEOIS 1-Mar-10 99.75 3490 5211 binders 
WM SUPERCENTER LYNN MCCAUGHAN 15-Mar-10 143.00 3492 1472 eye exam and eye glass prescription 
WAL-MART #0470 LYNN MCCAUGHAN 15-Mar-10 143.00 3492 5303 eye exam and eye glasses for T.Price 
AMERICAN RED CROSS (COST LYNN MCCAUGHAN 1-Mar-10 160.00 3492 5317 first aid, CPR, AED instructor, training 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 1-Mar-10 22.58 3520 5211 photo paper 
TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 4-Mar-10 210.94 3520 5211 ink cartridges 
TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 22-Mar-10 148.32 3520 5211 ink cartridges 
CORPUS CHRISTI STAMPWORKS JEVON BOURGEOIS 24-Mar-10 39.58 3520 5211 signature stamp 
AMERICAN AI 0017746383905 MICHAEL ROBINSON 22-Mar-10 1,788.30 3520 1439 airfare for DA witness 
AMERICAN AI 0017746383906 MICHAEL ROBINSON 22-Mar-10 1,788.30 3520 1439 airfare for DA witness 
AMERICAN AI 0017746383907 MICHAEL ROBINSON 22-Mar-10 1,788.30 3520 1439 airfare for DA witness 
AGENT FEE 8900522220082 MICHAEL ROBINSON 22-Mar-10 120.00 3520 1439 airfare for DA witness 
AGENT FEE 8900521535755 SAN JUANITA GARCIA 1-Mar-10 40.00 3520 1439 agent fee DA witness H Kimball 
AGENT FEE 8900521535770 SAN JUANITA GARCIA 1-Mar-10 80.00 3520 1439 agent fee DA witness P & R Ignatowski 
AGENT FEE 8900521752140 SAN JUANITA GARCIA 1 0-Mar-1 0 40.00 3520 1439 agent fee DA witness D Johnson 
SOUTHWESTAIR5262186787093 SAN JUANITA GARCIA 1 0-Mar-1 0 256.80 3520 1439 DA witness D Johnson 
SOUTHWESTAIR5262187023852 SAN JUANITA GARCIA 11-Mar-10 5.50 3520 1439 exchange fee DA witness D Johnson 
AGENT FEE 8900522338556 SAN JUANITA GARCIA 26-Mar-10 40.00 3520 1439 agent fee DA witness R Macdonald 
CONTINENTAL 0057746383999 SAN JUANITA GARCIA 26-Mar-10 1,567.80 3520 1439 DA witness R Macdonald 
AGENT FEE 8900521899618 SAN JUANITA GARCIA 15-Mar-10 40.00 3520 5542 agent fee L Persohn 
SOUTHWEST AIR5262187 484973 SAN JUANITA GARCIA 15-Mar-10 202.80 3520 5542 L Persohn to attend TGIA conference 
WINDSHIELD REPAIR OF TEX ALLON CALZADA 12-Mar-10 185.00 3700 5249 remove and replace door glass on unit 217 
K SPRINGFIELD 56911761 ALLON CALZADA 12-Mar-10 14.50 3700 5249 state inspectiori sticker for unit 217 
INTERSTATE BATTERIES ALLON CALZADA 17-Mar-10 11.00 3700 5249 battery upgrade on unit 217 
WINDSHIELD REPAIR OF TEX ASHLEY ISAAC 3-Mar-10 39.00 3700 5249 repair windshield on unit 187 
WINDSHIELD REPAIR OF TEX ASHLEY ISAAC 19-Mar-10 39.00 3700 5249 repair windshield on unit 218 
ALICE ECHO NEWS ASHLEY ISAAC 3-Mar-10 15.50 3700 5414 public notices for estray animal 
BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 BOBBY PULLIN 11-Mar-10 14.50 3700 5249 state inspection on unit 222 
BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 BOBBY PULLIN 11-Mar-10 14.50 3700 5249 state inspection on unit 225 
BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 BOBBY PULLIN 11-Mar-10 14.50 3700 5249 state inspection on unit 224 

Prepared by County Auditor April 27. 2010 18 



Nueces County, Texas 
Wells Fargo P-Card Charges 
March 2010 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit De~t Ke~ Code Descri~tion 

BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 BOBBY PULLIN 11-Mar-10 14.50 3700 5249 state inspection on unit 220 
ALLEN SAMUELS CHEVROLET BURL SMITH 22-Mar-10 190.00 3700 5249 labor charge to replace door lock assembly 
K SPRINGFIELD 56911761 CHRISTOPHER BRANNAN 12-Mar-10 22.50 3700 5249 state inspection and tail bulb replacement 
DAIRY QUEEN #14579 CHRISTOPHER BRANNAN 1-Mar-10 20.36 3700 5459 meals 2 officers transporting inmates 
CLEM MIKESKS BBQ, CHRISTOPHER BRANNAN 4-Mar-10 27.43 3700 5459 meals 2 officers transporting inmates 
GEMS RESTAURANT CHRISTOPHER BRANNAN 5-Mar-10 13.89 3700 5459 meals 2 officers transporting inmates 
PIZZA HUTITAC049197189 CHRISTOPHER BRANNAN 11-Mar-10 17.23 3700 5459 meals 2 officers transporting inmates 
TEXAS LAND AND00171116 CHRISTOPHER BRANNAN 11-Mar-10 32.97 3700 5459 meals 2 officers transporting inmates 
WHATABURGER 919 Q26 CHRISTOPHER BRANNAN 12-Mar-10 17.82 3700 5459 meals 2 officers transporting inmates 
SAL TGRASS-N. FWY (HOU) CHRISTOPHER BRANNAN 17-Mar-10 43.45 3700 5459 meals 2 officers transporting inmates 
CRACKER BARREL #421 CHRISTOPHER BRANNAN 19-Mar-10 18.66 3700 5459 meals 2 officers transporting inmates 
HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS CHRISTOPHER BRANNAN 22-Mar-10 109.00 3700 5459 hotel stay while transporting inmates 
WHATABURGER 538 Q26 CHRISTOPHER BRANNAN 22-Mar-10 24.74 3700 5459 meals 2 officers transporting inmates 
HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS CHRISTOPHER BRANNAN 22-Mar-10 109.00 3700 5459 hotel stay while transporting inmates 
SAL TGRASS-SUGAR LAND CHRISTOPHER BRANNAN 24-Mar-10 23.47 3700 5459 meals 2 officers transporting inmates 
TACO BELL 023465 CHRISTOPHER BRANNAN 26-Mar-10 13.40 3700 5459 meals 2 officers transporting inmates 
CRACKER BARREL #576 CHRISTOPHER BRANNAN 26-Mar-10 14.98 3700 5459 meals 2 officers transporting inmates 
7-11 #1026 DANIEL GARZA 8-Mar-10 49.00 3700 5241 gas expenses while transporting inmates 
K SPRINGFIELD 56911761 DANIEL GARZA 12-Mar-10 249.00 3700 5249 replace and balance new tires on unit 522 
BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 DANIEL GARZA 17-Mar-10 246.90 3700 5249 replace, balance 2 new tires on unit 522 
DENNY'S #6224 DANIEL GARZA 1-Mar-10 8.74 3700 5459 meals 2 officers transporting inmates 
WHATABURGER 319 Q26 DANIEL GARZA 2-Mar-10 7.05 3700 5459 meals 2 officers transporting inmates 
SAL TGRASS-SUGAR LAND DANIEL GARZA 3-Mar-10 37.98 3700 5459 meals 2 officers transporting inmates 
WHATABURGER 534 Q26 DANIEL GARZA 5-Mar-10 11.06 3700 5459 meals 2 officers transporting inmates 
HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS DANIEL GARZA 8-Mar-10 85.00 3700 5459 hotel stay while transporting inmates 
HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS DANIEL GARZA 8-Mar-10 85.00 3700 5459 hotel stay while transporting inmates 
CHICK-FIL-A #01090 DANIEL GARZA 15-Mar-10 18.08 3700 5459 meals 2 officers transporting inmates 
WHATABURGER 797 Q26 DANIEL GARZA 15-Mar-10 6.81 3700 5459 meals 2 officers transporting inmates 
CHICK-FIL-A #01531 DANIEL GARZA 22-Mar-10 15.74 3700 5459 meals 2 officers transporting inmates 
COOPER'S BBQ & GRILL DANIEL GARZA 24-Mar-10 23.36 3700 5459 meals 2 officers transporting inmates 
HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS DANIEL GARZA 26-Mar-10 70.00 3700 5459 hotel stay while transporting inmates 
HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS DANIEL GARZA 26-Mar-10 70.00 3700 5459 hotel stay while transporting inmates 
UNCLEBARNEYSHUNGRYFARM DAVID GARCIA 16-Mar-10 21.20 3700 5459 meals 2 officers transporting inmates 
CARINOS ITAL GRILL #103 DAVID GARCIA 18-Mar-10 24.98 3700 5459 meals 2 officers transporting inmates 
RUBIOS AUTOMOTIVE DAVID RODRIGUEZ 3-Mar-10 247.00 3700 5249 diag tests reprogram tcm, ecm unit 245 
ARNOLD OIL CO DAVID RODRIGUEZ 1 0-Mar-1 0 158.34 3700 5249 front hub assembly parts for unit 230 
BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 DAVID RODRIGUEZ 11-Mar-10 14.50 3700 5249 state inspection on unit 253 
RUBIOS AUTOMOTIVE DAVID RODRIGUEZ 11-Mar-10 65.00 3700 5249 diagnostic test and repair short high beams 
BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 DAVID RODRIGUEZ 12-Mar-10 212.90 3700 5249 install hub assembly on unit 230 

Prepared by County Auditor April 27, 2010 19 



Nueces County, Texas 
Wells Fargo P-Card Charges 
March 2010 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Char"e Credit Dept Ke~Code Descrietion 
K SPRINGFIELD 56911761 DAVID RODRIGUEZ 12-Mar-10 249.95 3700 5249 replace brakes and rotors on unit 230 
RUBIOS AUTOMOTIVE DAVID RODRIGUEZ 18-Mar-10 242.98 3700 5249 refund for an error charge 
BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 DAVID RODRIGUEZ 18-Mar-10 249.85 3700 5249 replace brakes and fluids on unit 245 
RUBIOS AUTOMOTIVE DAVID RODRIGUEZ 18-Mar-10 242.98 3700 5249 remove and install pully tens and fan belts 
RUB lOS AUTOMOTIVE DAVID RODRIGUEZ 18-Mar-10 242.98 3700 5249 error charge 
BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 DAVID RODRIGUEZ 24-Mar-10 14.50 3700 5249 state inspection on unit 259 
BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 DAVID RODRIGUEZ 24-Mar-10 109.00 3700 5249 replace brakes and rotors on unit 256 
BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 DON MANUEL 23-Mar-10 445.48 3700 5249 replace 2 upper, lower ball joints alignment 
K SPRINGFIELD 56911761 DONALD HATCH 12-Mar-10 249.95 3700 5249 replace front brakes and rotors on unit 243 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY DONALD WATT 18-Mar-10 31.90 3700 5211 two projector bulbs for office use 
BURGER KING #14618 GREGORY WITT 1-Mar-10 13.88 3700 5459 meals 2 officers transporting inmates 
BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 JAY WORTHINGTON 11-Mar-10 14.50 3700 5249 state inspection for unit 205 
BEST BUY 00009738 JEVON BOURGEOIS 1-Mar-10 106.98 3700 5211 camcorder batteries 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 4-Mar-10 14.48 3700 5211 badge holders 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 8-Mar-10 131.00 3700 5211 storage boxes 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 11-Mar-10 12.99 3700 5211 usb 4 port hub 
TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 15-Mar-10 424.62 3700 5211 toner cartridges 
TEJAS OFFICE SUPPL Y JEVON BOURGEOIS 15-Mar-10 9.26 3700 5211 pens 
DAIL Y AND WELLS JOE ESCOBAR 24-Mar-10 110.00 3700 5248 install radio antenna speakers microphone 
TRUCKERS EQUIPMENT (CORPU JOE ESCOBAR 25-Mar-10 65.00 3700 5248 remove gps system on unit 201 
SECURE IT INC JOHNNY E OELSCHLEGEL 10-Mar-10 95.70 3700 5211 Icd frameless computer privacy screen filter 
SECURE IT INC JOHNNY E OELSCHLEGEL 18-Mar-10 185.25 3700 5211 Icd frameless computer privacy screen filter 
USPS 48202304034809863 JUAN ARANDA 5-Mar-10 10.70 3700 5217 postage - return item to Lonestar Uniforms 
USPS 48202004134809947 JUAN ARANDA 15-Mar-10 17.93 3700 5217 postage - items to Lonestar Uniforms 
K SPRINGFIELD 56911761 JUAN ARANDA 12-Mar-10 1,070.80 3700 5249 four new tires on Sheriff Kaelin unit 252 
GULF COAST PAPER COMPANY JUAN ARANDA 15-Mar-10 134.90 3700 5262 carpet fresh mop head and stain remover 
WAL-MART #0470 JUAN ARANDA 12-Mar-10 40.66 3700 5264 plant food, hose mender 
BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 JUDY JACOBSON 24-Mar-10 10.00 3700 5249 tire repair on unit 187 
BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 JUDY JACOBSON 25-Mar-10 157.00 3700 5249 replace two new tires on unit 187 
RUBIOS AUTOMOTIVE LOUIS FORTE 22-Mar-10 249.98 3700 5249 install front brake pads, rotors unit 253 
BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 LOURDES NAJERA 24-Mar-10 10.00 3700 5249 repair tire on unit 173 
RUBIOS AUTOMOTIVE MALCOLM SPEARS 5-Mar-10 280.00 3700 5249 repair right rear door 
STATEWIDE WRECKER SERVICE MARIO BEDIA 8-Mar-10 65.00 3700 5455 towing charges - vehicle use for crime case 
HINZES BAR B QUE MARIO BEDIA 11-Mar-10 20.28 3700 5459 meals 2 officers transporting inmates 
BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 MARTIN ARNOLD 17-Mar-10 249.85 3700 5249 replace front brakes and rotors on unit 246 
APPLEBEES 800962180096 MELISSA BURNS 1-Mar-10 21.81 3700 5459 meals 2 officers transporting inmates 
FURR'S BUFFET 195 MELISSA BURNS 4-Mar-10 17.76 3700 5459 meals 2 officers transporting inmates 
THE SHACK INC MELISSA BURNS 5-Mar-10 25.86 3700 5459 meals 2 officers transporting inmates 
WAFFLE HOUSE 00012518 MELISSA BURNS 8-Mar-10 16.64 3700 5459 meals 2 officers transporting inmates 

Prepared by County Auditor April 27. 2010 20 



Nueces County, Texas 
Wells Fargo P-Card Charges 
March 2010 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit De~t Ke~Code Descri[!tion 
DQ-44 #14752 MELISSA BURNS 8-Mar-10 21.94 3700 5459 meals 2 officers transporting inmates 
LOS PERICOS #2 MELISSA BURNS 10-Mar-10 16.98 3700 5459 meals 2 officers transporting inmates 
SUBWAY 00149468 MELISSA BURNS 11-Mar-10 14.40 3700 5459 meals 2 officers transporting inmates 
CHICK-FIL-A #00737 MELISSA BURNS 12-Mar-10 18.99 3700 5459 meals 2 officers transporting inmates 
THE YUMM FACTORY MELISSA BURNS 15-Mar-10 27.40 3700 5459 meals 2 officers transporting inmates 
WHATABURGER #484 Q02 MELISSA BURNS 17-Mar-10 12.18 3700 5459 meals 2 officers transporting inmates 
JALAPENO TREE J MELISSA BURNS 18-Mar-10 31.36 3700 5459 meals 2 officers transporting inmates 
CHICK-FIL-A #01531 MELISSA BURNS 19-Mar-10 33.75 3700 5459 meals 2 officers transporting inmates 
HOLIDAY INNS MELISSA BURNS 19-Mar-10 111.87 3700 5459 hotel stay while transporting inmates 
HOLIDAY INNS MELISSA BURNS 19-Mar-10 105.93 3700 5459 hotel stay while transporting inmates 
WHATABURGER 317 Q26 MELISSA BURNS 23-Mar-10 14.75 3700 5459 meals 2 officers transporting inmates 
HOLIDAY INNS MELISSA BURNS 23-Mar-10 6.93 3700 5459 refund for city tax charge on hotel stay 
HOLIDAY INNS MELISSA BURNS 23-Mar-10 12.87 3700 5459 refund for city and sales tax charge 
PIZZA H013229 10200277 MELISSA BURNS 25-Mar-10 14.77 3700 5459 meals 2 officers transporting inmates 
T AQUERIA JALISCO 6 MELISSA BURNS 26-Mar-10 8.00 3700 5459 meals 2 officers transporting inmates 
COOPER'S BBQ & GRILL MELISSA BURNS 26-Mar-10 21.64 3700 5459 meals 2 officers transporting inmates 
BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 MIKE LOWRANCE 18-Mar-10 317.85 3700 5249 replace front brakes and rotors on unit 212 
CORPUS CHRISTI CALLER MIKE LOWRANCE 2-Mar-10 225.32 3700 5414 public notice of registered sex offender 
C. C. BATTERY CO INC PHILIP REICH 8-Mar-10 270.46 3700 5249 replace three batteries for unit 508 
WHATABURGER 319 Q26 SANJUANITA HERNANDEZ 1-Mar-10 17.48 3700 5459 meals 2 officers transporting inmates 
LA QUINTA INN & SUITES SANJUANITA HERNANDEZ 1-Mar-10 79.10 3700 5459 hotel stay while transporting inmates 
LA QUINTA INN & SUITES SANJUANITA HERNANDEZ 1-Mar-10 79.10 3700 5459 hotel stay while transporting inmates 
TEQUILA MEXICAN RE SANJUANITA HERNANDEZ 5-Mar-10 13.98 3700 5459 meals 2 officers transporting inmates 
THE OLIVE GARDOO013565 SANJUAN ITA HERNANDEZ 8-Mar-10 30.95 3700 5459 meals 2 officers transporting inmates 
SARAHI COLIMA'S MEXICAN SANJUANITA HERNANDEZ 12-Mar-10 11.95 3700 5459 meals 2 officers transporting inmates 
HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS SANJUANITA HERNANDEZ 12-Mar-10 188.70 3700 5459 hotel stay 2 officers transporting inmate 
IHOP #1452 SANJUANITA HERNANDEZ 17-Mar-10 6.85 3700 5459 meals 2 officers transporting inmates 
CRACKER BARREL # 166 SANJUANITA HERNANDEZ 22-Mar-10 14.28 3700 5459 meals 2 officers transporting inmates 
IALEFI SHANA SIMMONS 5-Mar-10 90.07 3700 5218 tactical firearms handbook guidelines 
K SPRINGFIELD 56911761 TARA MARTIN 12-Mar-10 109.95 3700 5249 replace front brakes, rotors unit 230 
ALLEN SAMUELS CHEVROLET TARA MARTIN 22-Mar-10 190.00 3700 5249 replace door assembly on unit 243 
ALLEN SAMUELS CHEVROLET TARA MARTIN 22-Mar-10 704.55 3700 5249 catalyctic converter assy, gaskets parts 
BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 TARA MARTIN 23-Mar-10 10.00 3700 5249 repair flat tire on unit 247 
ALLEN SAMUELS CHEVROLET TARA MARTIN 24-Mar-10 190.00 3700 5249 labor to install lock actuators on unit 245 
EVIDENT WILLIAM EDGE 5-Mar-10 73.00 3700 5444 nitrile gloves and red evidence tapes 
ARNOLD OIL CO ARLIS YOUNG 11-Mar-10 117.90 3720 5250 motorcraft oil for shop supplies 
ARNOLD OIL CO ARLIS YOUNG 11-Mar-10 223.75 3720 5250 oil and air filters for shop supplies 
AMERICAN DETAIL SUPPLY ARLIS YOUNG 22-Mar-10 161.40 3720 5250 shape up blue renu wash and wax soap 
TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 11-Mar-10 79.36 3720 5211 toner cartridge 

Prepared by County Auditor April 27. 2010 21 



4 • 

Nueces County, Texas 
Wells Fargo P-Card Charges 
March 2010 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit De~t Ke~Code Descri~tion 

JONES&COOK STATIONER AOPD JEVON BOURGEOIS 24-Mar-10 334.33 3720 5680 legal sz file cabinet for jail 
HOBBY-LOBBY #0066 SHANA SIMMONS 2-Mar-10 13.45 3720 5438 spray paint and clear coat for wall letters 
WW GRAINGER W WILLOUGHBY 1-Mar-10 94.26 3720 5255 gloves safety eyewear, hearing protector 
THE HOME DEPOT 6584 W WILLOUGHBY 25-Mar-10 19.44 3720 5255 washers and mason for employees use 
THE HOME DEPOT 6584 W WILLOUGHBY 5-Mar-10 37.26 3720 5262 door sweep, rodent control 
INTERNATIONAL ELECTRONICS W WILLOUGHBY 8-Mar-10 16.30 3720 5262 shrink tubing with adhesive 
CORPUS CHRISTI SAFE & LOC W WILLOUGHBY 1-Mar-10 125.00 3720 5268 duplicate keys for jail doors 
MCFSA LTD 01 OF 01 W WILLOUGHBY 3-Mar-10 42.00 3720 5268 two duplicate mogul keys for jail doors 
WW GRAINGER W WILLOUGHBY 15-Mar-10 58.16 3720 5268 marine adhesive sealant for small repairs 
SIMPLEX GRINNELL WEB P ELI TAMEZ 5-Mar-10 56.84 3810 5211 timestamper ink ribbons 
CAR WASH AMERICA ELI TAMEZ 16-Mar-10 12.95 3810 5247 carwash unit 04 
CAR WASH AMERICA ELI TAMEZ 16-Mar-10 12.95 3810 5247 carwash unit 14 
CAR WASH AMERICA ELI TAMEZ 16-Mar-10 12.95 3810 5247 carwash unit 06 
BANUELOS TIRE PROS HOR ELI TAMEZ 12-Mar-10 10.00 3810 5249 flat repair unit 20 
BANUELOS TIRE PROS HOR ELI TAMEZ 15-Mar-10 69.99 3810 5249 wheel alignment unit 06 
H&L DISCOUNT OIL CO ELI TAMEZ 25-Mar-10 34.95 3810 5249 oil change unit 20 
INF POLK DIR 1 OF 12 ELI TAMEZ 24-Mar-10 128.50 3810 5444 crisscross manual 
CAR WASH AMERICA ROBERT CISNEROS 11-Mar-10 12.95 3810 5247 carwash unit 01 
CAR WASH AMERICA STEPHEN ROSAS 15-Mar-10 19.95 3810 5247 carwash unit 05 
CAR WASH AMERICA STEPHEN ROSAS 15-Mar-10 19.95 3810 5247 carwash unit 07 
TRUCKERS EQUIPMENT (CORPU STEPHEN ROSAS 23-Mar-10 231.12 3810 5249 spotlite unit 07 
BANUELOS TIRE PROS HOR STEPHEN ROSAS 25-Mar-10 12.00 3810 5249 flat repair unit 18 
WAL-MART #0490 BLAIR GRIFFIN 11-Mar-10 4.48 3820 5249 minibulb replacements unit 02 
PADRE TIRE AND AUTOMOTIVE JAMES ROBERTSON 16-Mar-10 24.49 3820 5249 oil change unit 26 
WAL-MART JAMES SWIFT 10-Mar-10 179.79 3820 5444 ammunition for training 
CHIEF SUPPLY CORP JOSEPH WHITMORE 25-Mar-10 152.98 3820 5444 bullet proof vest carrier 
PADRE TIRE AND AUTOMOTIVE MARCIAL MARTINEZ 2-Mar-10 14.50 3820 5249 state inspection unit27 
STATEWIDE WRECKER SERVICE MINERVA GONZALES 22-Mar-10 50.00 3820 5249 towing unit 17 
DAIL Y AND WELLS GUILLERMO VERA 1-Mar-10 45.00 3830 5249 install two whelen phantoms, power wires 
JOE'S AUTO & TIRE SVC GUILLERMO VERA 4-Mar-10 95.00 3830 5249 install brake pads left, right front sides 
H&L DISCOUNT OIL CO GUILLERMO VERA 10-Mar-10 34.95 3830 5249 oil and filter change for unit 145 
H&L DISCOUNT OIL CO GUILLERMO VERA 1 0-Mar-1 0 162.70 3830 5249 removed, replaced rear brake pads 
INDUSTRIAL COMMUNICATI GUILLERMO VERA 12-Mar-10 114.00 3830 5249 reprogramed radio, restacked, tested 
H&L DISCOUNT OIL CO GUILLERMO VERA 15-Mar-10 238.68 3830 5249 remove, replaced manifold oil, filter change 
H&L DISCOUNT OIL CO GUILLERMO VERA 17-Mar-10 338.07 3830 5249 remove, replaced front brake rotors unit 143 
SCOTT GLASS COMPANY GUILLERMO VERA 19-Mar-10 49.95 3830 5249 windshield repair on unit 145 Pct 3 
OREILL Y AUTO 00019828 GUILLERMO VERA 22-Mar-10 43.28 3830 5249 credit for wiper blades 
H&L DISCOUNT OIL CO GUILLERMO VERA 22-Mar-10 239.31 3830 5249 engine diagnostic test, replaced ignition coil 
OREILL Y AUTO 00019828 GUILLERMO VERA 22-Mar-10 43.28 3830 5249 wiper blades for unit 142 

Prepared by County Auditor April 27. 2010 22 



·. 

Nueces County, Texas 
Wells Fargo P-Card Charges 
March 2010 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Char~e Credit De~t Ke~ Code Description 
OREILL Y AUTO 00019828 GUILLERMO VERA 22-Mar-10 39.98 3830 5249 wiper blades for unit 142 
GAL GALLS INC JIMMY RIVERA 1-Mar-10 152.97 3830 5211 two way radio batteries 
GAL GALLS INC JIMMY RIVERA 4-Mar-10 171.00 3830 5211 credit for the above two way batteries 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 1-Mar-10 47.34 3850 5211 magnetic tape cartridges for Const Pet 5 
CORPUS CHRISTI STAMPWORKS MARIASIGUR 1-Mar-10 87.02 3850 5211 stamps 
BEST BUY 00002352 MARIASIGUR 1-Mar-10 272.75 3850 5249 GPS and carrying case for unit 5501. 
WATCHGUARD VIDEO MARIASIGUR 5-Mar-10 114.00 3850 5255 non-serialized evidence label media 
NORTHWEST TIRE AND A OSCAR MENDOZA 8-Mar-10 30.83 3850 5249 oil change for unit 5505 
NORTHWEST TIRE AND A OSCAR MENDOZA 8-Mar-10 30.83 3850 5249 oil change for unit 5503 
NORTHWEST TIRE AND A OSCAR MENDOZA 8-Mar-10 30.83 3850 5249 oil change for unit 5507 
NORTHWEST TIRE AND A OSCAR MENDOZA 8-Mar-10 30.83 3850 5249 oil change for unit 5508 
ROBLES TIRE REPAIR OSCAR MENDOZA 8-Mar-10 14.00 3850 5249 tire repairs on unit 5509 
ROBLES TIRE REPAIR OSCAR MENDOZA 8-Mar-10 7.00 3850 5249 tire repairs on unit 5510 
ROBLES TIRE REPAIR OSCAR MENDOZA 8-Mar-10 7.00 3850 5249 tire repairs on unit 5505 
ROBLES TIRE REPAIR OSCAR MENDOZA 8-Mar-10 7.00 3850 5249 tire repairs on unit 5511 
NORTHWEST TIRE AND A OSCAR MENDOZA 19-Mar-10 31.81 3850 5249 oil change for unit 5504 
NORTHWEST TIRE AND A OSCAR MENDOZA 19-Mar-10 30.83 3850 5249 oil change for unit 5510 
NORTHWEST TIRE AND A OSCAR MENDOZA 19-Mar-10 30.83 3850 5249 oil change for unit 5509 
FRANCO'S GARAGE OSCAR MENDOZA 22-Mar-10 186.00 3850 5249 master window switch replaced unit 5509 
DAIL Y AND WELLS OSCAR MENDOZA 24-Mar-10 22.50 3850 5249 remount camera to windshield unit 5507 
DAIL Y AND WELLS OSCAR MENDOZA 24-Mar-10 22.50 3850 5249 replace computer power supply unit 5507 
NORTHWEST TIRE AND A OSCAR MENDOZA 25-Mar-10 34.47 3850 5249 oil change for unit 5506 
NORTHWEST TIRE AND A OSCAR MENDOZA 25-Mar-10 30.83 3850 5249 oil change for unit 5502 
OREILL Y AUTO 00019828 OSCAR MENDOZA 8-Mar-10 19.45 3850 5250 credit 
OREILL Y AUTO 00019828 OSCAR MENDOZA 8-Mar-10 19.45 3850 5250 supplies to wash units. Credit 
OREILL Y AUTO 00019828 OSCAR MENDOZA 8-Mar-10 17.97 3850 5250 supplies to wash units 
OREILL Y AUTO 00019828 OSCAR MENDOZA 8-Mar-10 4.49 3850 5250 car wax 
TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 15-Mar-10 55.10 3890 5211 folders 
AMAZON.COM MICHAEL ROBINSON 10-Mar-10 96.19 3890 5211 photo paper 
AMAZON.COM MICHAEL ROBINSON 26-Mar-10 44.47 3890 5211 polaroid photo paper 
JONES&COOK STATIONER AOPD JEVON BOURGEOIS 4-Mar-10 91.50 4110 5211 tackboards 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 19-Mar-10 254.40 4110 5211 folders 
AT&T EXECUTIVE16199200 JUANITA HERNANDEZ 1-Mar-10 161.15 4190 5542 hotel - TDAHDM workshop in Austin, TX. 
NORTHWEST TIRE AND A MARCELINA SANTOS 1-Mar-10 39.09 4190 5249 oil lube and filter for unit 77 
NORTHWEST TIRE AND A MARCELINA SANTOS 18-Mar-10 54.76 4190 5249 lube oil and filter change for unit 78 
NORTHWEST TIRE AND A MARCELINA SANTOS 22-Mar-10 39.09 4190 5249 oil change for unit 76 
HARTS SERVICE CONTRACTOR MARCELINA SANTOS 11-Mar-10 93.00 4190 5261 repair of kitchen back door 
THE HOME DEPOT 6564 MARCELINA SANTOS 1-Mar-10 123.48 4190 5268 dolly, filters for Agua Dulce 
STANLEY BRYAN OLDSMOBI MARCELINA SANTOS 19-Mar-10 26.39 4190 5661 oil change for unit 79 

Prepared by County Auditor April 27, 2010 23 



Nueces County, Texas 
Wells Fargo P-Card Charges 
March 2010 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charae Credit Deet Ke~ Code Descrietion 
WESTERN AUTO ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOR 4-Mar-10 12.78 4195 5268 phone cord line and coupler 
WAL-MART #0470 JULIE GUERRA 25-Mar-10 16.25 5110 1410 wellness/diabetes program 
DOLRTREE 2727 00027276 JULIE GUERRA 26-Mar-10 12.00 5110 1410 wellness/diabetes program 
WM SUPERCENTER RUSTY HOHLT 9-Mar-10 39.47 5110 1410 education supplies - diabetes class 
WAL-MART #0464 RUSTY HOHLT 23-Mar-10 126.90 5110 1410 education supplies - diabetes class 
GULF COAST GRAPHICS & SI ALFRED BRADLEY 24-Mar-10 6.90 5220 5268 sign letters for code enforcement 
GULF COAST GRAPHICS & SI ALFRED BRADLEY 26-Mar-10 11.30 5220 5268 sign letters for code enforcement 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 19-Mar-10 4.14 5220 5211 tape dispenser 
ELLIOT LANDFILL M COY SCHUL TZ 4-Mar-10 26.25 5220 5239 landfill disposal fees - illegal dumping tires 
GCR TIRE CENTER #1129 MARK CANTU 2-Mar-10 129.00 5220 5249 new tire, mount and balance tire 
CARl SMA EXPRESS CAR WA ROBERT LUGO 8-Mar-10 10.00 5220 5247 car wash U319 
CARISMA EXPRESS CAR WA ROBERT LUGO 12-Mar-10 5.00 5220 5247 car wash U319 
GAL GALLS INC ROBERT LUGO 18-Mar-10 287.94 5220 5249 bodyguard pushbumper U319 CN58039 
GAL GALLSINC OFFICE ROBERT LUGO 26-Mar-10 21.95 5220 5249 tax credit inv 510486775 
CDS EVENT MANAGEMENT YOLANDA MORENO 12-Mar-10 299.00 5220 5302 TCEQ conference 
FASCLAMPITT CORPUS CHRIST JEVON BOURGEOIS 9-Mar-10 15.81 5330 5211 door hangers for animal control dept 
GREYHOUND LINES 6855 JUAN RAMIREZ 15-Mar-10 25.05 5330 5217 shipment of head to lab for rabies testing 
WAL-MART #0464 JUAN RAMIREZ 1-Mar-10 61.02 5330 5222 food for animals 
VIP CAR WASH & LUBE JUAN RAMIREZ 1-Mar-10 88.28 5330 5249 oil change and maintenance to unit 319 
ACCESS FORD LTD JUAN RAMIREZ 3-Mar-10 14.50 5330 5249 state inspection to unit 319 
ROBLES TIRE REPAIR JUAN RAMIREZ 15-Mar-10 7.00 5330 5249 fix flat to unit 319 
OREILLY AUTO 00019828 JUAN RAMIREZ 15-Mar-10 17.99 5330 5438 miscellaneous supplies for kennels 
THE HOME DEPOT 6564 JUAN RAMIREZ 22-Mar-10 86.47 5330 5438 lumber supplies for repairs to kennels 
GREYHOUND LINES 6855 RAMON HERRERA III 4-Mar-10 21.75 5330 5217 shipment of head to lab for rabies testing 
WAL-MART #0470 RAMON HERRERA III 8-Mar-10 47.25 5330 5222 food for animals 
WAL-MART #0464 RAMON HERRERA III 11-Mar-10 49.50 5330 5222 food for animals 
WAL-MART #0464 RAMON HERRERA III 15-Mar-10 49.50 5330 5222 food for animals 
WM SUPERCENTER RAMON HERRERA III 19-Mar-10 65.43 5330 5222 food for animals 
WM SUPERCENTER RAMON HERRERA III 24-Mar-10 63.00 5330 5222 food for animals 
ROBLES TIRE REPAIR RAMON HERRERA III 3-Mar-10 7.00 5330 5249 fix flat to unit 320 
ROBLES TIRE REPAIR RAMON HERRERA III 11-Mar-10 10.00 5330 5249 fix flat to unit 319 
VIP CAR WASH & LUBE RAMON HERRERA III 18-Mar-10 42.85 5330 5249 oil change and maintenance to unit 3102 
TRUCKERS EQUIPMENT (CORPU RAMON HERRERA III 26-Mar-10 615.00 5330 5249 remove, install animobile cages 
FASCLAMPITT CORPUS CHRIST JEVON BOURGEOIS 25-Mar-10 25.43 6130 5211 envelopes 
FRANCO'S GARAGE RUSTY HOHLT 23-Mar-10 66.95 6210 5249 vcn oil change and fuel additive 
SAMS INTERNET TALMA BENAVIDES 22-Mar-10 35.00 6210 5447 renewal membership 
GAYLORD BROS INC IDA GARZA 1-Mar-10 661.34 6310 5211 DVD security cases for audio-visuals 
ORIENTAL TRADING CO IDA GARZA 8-Mar-10 188.28 6310 5211 arts and crafts supplies 
THE FRAME UP IDA GARZA 25-Mar-10 207.90 6310 5211 frame for Pepe Serna painting 

Prepared by County Auditor April 27, 2010 24 



II • 

Nueces County, Texas 
Wells Fargo P-Card Charges 
March 2010 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Key Code DI:l~c:ription 

AMAZON.COM IDA GARZA 2-Mar-10 53.97 6310 5218 books for collection 
AMAZON.COM IDA GARZA 3-Mar-10 79.29 6310 5218 children and adult books for collection 
AMAZON.COM IDA GARZA 3-Mar-10 35.16 6310 5218 children and adult books 
AMAZON.COM IDA GARZA 4-Mar-10 25.97 6310 5218 children books for collection 
AMAZON.COM IDA GARZA 8-Mar-10 37.88 6310 5218 dvds for young adults 
AMAZON.COM IDA GARZA 8-Mar-10 46.03 6310 5218 adult books for collection 
FASClAMPITT CORPUS CHRIST JEVON BOURGEOIS 1-Mar-10 25.43 6310 5211 envelopes 
FASClAMPITT CORPUS CHRIST JEVON BOURGEOIS 9-Mar-10 27.00 6310 5211 sheets of ultra lime paper 
FASClAMPITT CORPUS CHRIST JEVON BOURGEOIS 12-Mar-10 34.70 6310 5211 envelopes 
FASClAMPITT CORPUS CHRIST JEVON BOURGEOIS 17-Mar-10 25.43 6310 5211 envelopes 

Total Charges 189,532.38 1,776.75 
less: February Charges on Download 0.00 0.00 
Add: March Charges not on Download 37,430.72 3,540.50 

226,963.10 5,317.25 

jtrl-~ 

Prepared by County Auditor April 27. 2010 25 



Regular Agenda Item #: 3.F. 

Date: 05/12/2010  

Monthly Revenue Report

Submitted For: Margaret Hayes Submitted By: Anna Velazquez, County Auditor

Department: County Auditor  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Approve the monthly revenue reports in accordance with LGC 114.044.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Monthly Revenue Reports Summary



NUECES COUNTY 
SUMMARY OF REVENUE REPORTS 

For revenue reports received for March 2010 

as of 04/30/2010 

For Commissioners Court Meeting date May 12, 2010 

The monthly revenue reports have been received and proofed by the County Auditor's Office, where they are on file for inspection. The monthly 
revenue reports are respectfully presented to the Commissioners Court for approval, in accordance with LGC 114.002, 114.043, and 114.044. /. 

~~J Yrf1/),<£a-&v sh l-m 
Nueces County Auditor 

LAST 
DEPT. REPORT REPORT STATUS REPORT 
CODE DEPARTMENT MONTH I v' I Received I SUBMTTED 

0150 Law Library Mar-10 v' 

0160 Airport Fund Mar-10 v' 

0180 Coastal Management Mar-10 v' 

1160 CountyClerk Fee Account Mar-10 v' 

1180 County Clerk Collections Mar-10 v' 

1324 County Sheriff - Inmate Benefit Mar-10 v' 

1326 Hot Check District Attorney 2 Mar-10 Not yet received Jan-10 

1327 Hot Check District Attorney 1 Mar-10 v' 

1329 County Sheriff-Federal Narcotics Mar-10 v' 

1356 Hilltop Community Center Mar-10 v' 

1359 Robstown & Sanjuan Parks Mar-10 v' 

1710 Animal Control Mar-10 v' 

3021 CountyClerk School Fund Mar-10 v' 

3480 Juvenile Probation Mar-10 v' 

3530 District Clerk Fee Account Mar-10 v' 

3530 District Clerk-Trust Account Mar-10 v' 

3530 District Clerk-Trust Account #2 Mar-10 v' 

3530 District Clerk-Minor Trust Accounts Mar-10 Not yet received Oct-09 

3530 District Clerk-Minor Trust II Mar-10 Not yet received Oct-09 

3530 District Clerk- Child Support Mar-10 v' 

3700 County Sheriff - Civil Account Mar-10 v' 

3700 County Sheriff - Bond Account Mar-10 v' 

3720 County Sheriff - Inmate Trust Account Mar-10 Late - 4/2112010 

3890 Medical Examiner Mar-10 v' 

4190 Senior Community Services Mar-10 v' 

Page 1 of 2 



NUECES COUNTY 
SUMMARY OF REVENUE REPORTS 

For revenue reports received for March 2010 

as of 04/30/2010 

For Commissioners Court Meeting date May 12, 2010 

DEPARTMENT 

LAST 
REPORT 

SUBMTTED 

1200 

1200 

1200 

1200 

1200 

1200 

1200 

Tax Assessor-Collector 

Proration Account 

Monthly Collected Taxes 

Gen. Services Account 

Motor Vehicle Account (2) 

Property Tax Acct 

V I T Escrow 

IRP Funds 

Mar-10 

Mar-10 

Mar-10 

Mar-10 

Mar-10 

Mar-10 

Mar-10 

'" 
'" 
'" 
'" 
'" 
'" 
'" 

3600 

3610 

3613 

3621 

3622 

3630 

3640 

3650 

3655 

JUSTICES OF THE PEACE 

Precinct 1, Place 1 

Precinct 1, Place 2 

Precinct 1, Place 3 

Precinct 2, Place 1 

Precinct 2, Place 2 

Precinct 3 

Precinct 4 

Precinct 5-1 

Precinct 5-2 

Mar-10 

Mar-10 

Mar-10 

Mar-10 

Mar-10 

Mar-10 

Mar-10 

Mar-10 

Mar-10 

Late 

'" 
'" 
'" 
'" 
'" 
'" 

4119/2010 

'" 
'" 

3810 

3820 

3830 

3840 

3850 

CONSTABLES 

Precinct 1 

Precinct 2 

Precinct 3 

Precinct 4 

Precinct 5 

Mar-10 

Mar-10 

Mar-10 

Mar-10 

Mar-10 

'" 
'" 
'" 
'" 
'" 

Page 2 012 



Regular Agenda Item #: 4.A.2. 

Date: 05/12/2010  

Appoint Board of Emergency Services Commissioners, if appropriate

Submitted By: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

If appropriate, appoint the five member Board of Emergency Services Commissioners to Emergency Services

District No. 6.

BACKGROUND

The task force that began collecting petition signatures has recommended a five person board.  It is recommended that

the Commissioners Court appoint the five member board immediately so that the board can begin its business as

soon as possible.

DISCUSSION

Chapter 775 of the Texas Health and Safety Code states that the Commissioners Court shall appoint the "initial"

board after it canvasses and enters orders creating the district.  These appointed Commissioners would serve until a

new board is appointed January 1, 2011, with staggered terms.  The Commissioners Court could then post and

receive applications with qualificatons.  This could occur in November or December 2010.

Attachments

Link: ESD#6 Board





Regular Agenda Item #: 4.A.3. 

Date: 05/12/2010  

Annual Financial Report

Submitted For: Margaret Hayes Submitted By: Anna Velazquez, County Auditor

Department: County Auditor  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Receive financial report from the County Auditor on the Fiscal Year ended September 30, 2009, pursuant to Section

114.025 of the Texas Local Government Code.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Copies of the County's annual financial report for fiscal year ended September 30, 2009 have been previously

distributed.  The annual report is also posted on the county's website.  The outside auditor, Mr. Ernest Garza, CPA,

will present his report and management letter at the next commissioners court meeting.  Today, the county auditor

will formally present the financial report and cover the major results for fiscal year just ended.



Regular Agenda Item #: 4.A.4. 

Date: 05/12/2010  

Quarterly Investment Report

Submitted For: Margaret Hayes Submitted By: Anna Velazquez, County Auditor

Department: County Auditor  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Accept and approve the Nueces County Quarterly Investment Report for quarter ending 3/31/10.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION



Regular Agenda Item #: 4.A.5. 

Date: 05/12/2010  

Investment Vendor Update

Submitted By: Steve Waterman, Commissioners Court Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider approval of Investment Vendors as recommended by the Investment Committee.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

It has been several years since the County's list of approved investment vendors has been updated.  Currently the

following vendors are listed as approved investment vendors:

  

  Frost Bank                Rep. - Mr. Brad Johnson           Active

  Wells Fargo               Rep.  - Mr. William Greer         Active

  Smith Barney            Rep.  - no longer with firm       Inactive

  First National Bank    Rep.  - Unknown                      Inactive

New Applicants:

  Raymond James & Associate    Rep. - Mr. David McLeroy

  Vining Sparks                            Rep. - Mr. Andrew H. Lamanna

  First Public                                Rep. - Mr. Dan Callahan

  Bank of America                        Rep.  - Ms. Julia Erickson

  First Empire                              Rep. - Mr. Bill Kodak

  FTN Financial Capital Markets    Rep. - Mr. Kevin Padawer

Recommendations:

  1.  Remove Smith Barney and First National Bank from list due to no active Rep. on file with County.

  2.  Add the following vendors:

       Raymond James & Associate Rep. - Mr. David McLeroy

       Vining Sparks Rep.                        - Mr. Andrew H. Lamanna

       First Public Rep.                            - Mr. Dan Callahan

  3.  Continue with the following current vendors:

      Frost Bank Rep.                             - Mr. Brad Johnson Active

      Wells Fargo Rep.                            - Mr. William Greer Active



Regular Agenda Item #: 4.A.6. 

Date: 05/12/2010  

Texas A&M University-Corpus Christi, National Youth Sports & Wellness Program

Submitted By: Sandra Santos, Commissioner Pct 2

Department: Commissioner Pct 2  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider authorizing execution of a contract with Texas A&M University – Corpus Christi, The

National Youth Sports & Wellness Program for the purpose of promoting diabetes awareness and activities that will

benefit Nueces County.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Budget Information

Information about available funds

Budgeted:  Funds Available:  Adjustment:  Amount Available:

Unbudgeted:  Funds NOT Available:  Amendment:

Account Code(s) for Available Funds

1: 511002

2: 511003

Fund Transfers

Fiscal Impact:

$1,000.00 Comm Pct 2 Dept 511002

$1,000.00 Comm Pct 3 Dept 511003

Attachments

Link: Funding Request

Link: Texas AM NYSWP Diabetes Contract











Regular Agenda Item #: 4.A.7. 

Date: 05/12/2010  

N.C. Rural Driscoll Senior Center Diabetes Awareness 

Submitted By: Sandra Santos, Commissioner Pct 2

Department: Commissioner Pct 2  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider authorizing execution of a contract with Nueces County Rural Driscoll Senior Center for the

purpose of promoting diabetes awareness and activities that will benefit Nueces County.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Funding Request

Link: Diabetes Contract









Regular Agenda Item #: 4.A.8. 

Date: 05/12/2010  

DMD Outside Agency Contract

Submitted By: Mike Pusley, Commissioner Pct 1

Department: Commissioner Pct 1  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider authorizing execution of an Outside Agency Funding Contract with the Downtown

Management District. 

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: DMD Contract



 CONTRACT 
 
 (NUECES COUNTY; DOWNTOWN MANAGEMENT DISTRICT) 
 
 
STATE OF TEXAS                  * 
                                *  KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS 
COUNTY OF NUECES                * 
 
 

This agreement entered into on the date of its execution as 

set forth below by and between Nueces County, hereinafter called 

"County," and the Downtown Management District, hereinafter called 

"DMD," a Municipal Management District created under Chapter 375 of 

the Texas Local Government Code for the promotion of businesses, 

creation of jobs, and overall economic benefit of Corpus Christi, 

Texas, and surrounding areas within Nueces County. 

 

 WITNESSETH: 

WHEREAS, to stimulate business and commercial activity in 

Nueces County, the Commissioners Court is authorized by § 381.004 

(b) of the Texas Local Government Code to develop and administer a 

program to stimulate, encourage, and develop business location and 

commercial activity in the county; to promote or advertise the 

county and its vicinity or conduct a solicitation program to 

attract conventions, visitors, and businesses; and for local 

economic development; and, 

WHEREAS, the Nueces County Commissioners Court has created a 

program by resolution adopted on November 12, 2008, designed to 

promote business activity, provide direction, and organize efforts 

for the economic benefit of Nueces County and surrounding areas; 



and, 

WHEREAS, the Commissioners Court is authorized to contract 

with a private corporation such as DMD pursuant to § 381.004 (c) of 

the Texas Local Government Code and Texas Attorney General Opinion 

No. JM-516 (1986) for the administration of such a program; 

NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration and exchange of 

mutual covenants and conditions contained herein, the County and 

DMD agree as follows: 

 

 I. 

The DMD agrees to administer the County’s program for local 

economic development as follows: 1) by stimulating, encouraging, 

and developing business location and commercial activity in the 

county; and 2) promoting or advertising the county and its vicinity 

or conducting a solicitation program to attract conventions, 

visitors, and businesses for the economic benefit of Corpus Christi 

and surrounding areas within Nueces County. 

 II. 

The DMD will semi-annually submit reports to the County 

detailing activities by the DMD in performance of its obligations 

pursuant to this agreement.  The DMD shall include in its reports a 

detailed accounting of expenditures of County funds and any 

measurable results obtained with regard to local economic 

development, business location and commercial activity developed, 

jobs created, and the promotion or advertisement of the Corpus 

Christi and surrounding areas within Nueces County or the 

solicitation program to attract conventions, visitors and 



businesses.  Such reports shall be presented to the County 

Commissioners Court at a noticed meeting. 

 III. 

The DMD will diligently use its resources to promote the cause 

of the administration of the program with respect to the economic 

development of Nueces County.  

 IV. 

As payment for these services to be rendered in the County's 

fiscal year 2009-2010, the County will provide $2,000 subject to 

appropriations for the administration of the program pursuant to 

the 2009-2010 County Budget. 

 V. 

The DMD will cause this funding to be segregated from other 

funds used for activities of the DMD unrelated to the purposes of 

this agreement. 

 VI. 

This agreement shall continue in force and effect until 

September 30, 2010.  In the event the DMD terminates the program 

activities subject to this agreement prior to the expiration of 

this agreement, the balance of any remaining funds shall be 

returned to the County in the same proportion that County funds 

bear to the total funds received or in the possession by the DMD to 

conduct program activities related to this agreement. 

WITNESS our hands on this 12th day of May, 2010. 

 

NUECES COUNTY      DOWNTOWN MANAGEMENT DISCTICT 
 
 



BY:________________________   BY:_______________________  
     Samuel L. Neal, Jr.     President 

County Judge         
 
 
ATTEST:       
 
 
BY:_________________________  
      County Clerk 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
BY:________________________ 
   Laura Garza Jimenez 
   County Attorney 



Regular Agenda Item #: 4.A.9. 

Date: 05/12/2010  

Ratification of SECO 2% Loan for Energy Efficiency Retrofits - Courthouse/Jail

Submitted By: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider ratification of a Loan Agreement with the Texas Comptroller of Public Accounts, State Energy

Conservation Office Stimulus Program.

RECESS - At the conclusion of this item, the Court will recess for a Press Conference.

BACKGROUND

Nueces County submitted a loan application in December 2009 for a 2% interest rate loan through the State Energy

Conservation Office (SECO).  Working with Johnson Controls, Inc. a detailed energy audit of the Courthouse and

Main Jail was completed. The audit showed that utility savings from $500,000 to over $700,000 annually (over the

next 15 years) can be saved in utility costs through upgrades in utility systems.  Specific upgrades include lighting

systems, signage with LED technology, occupancy sensors, daylight harvesting, electrical system improvements, high

efficiency boilers, chiller upgrades, electronic temperature controls, water conservation measures, and use of solar

panels.  The utility savings will finance the cost of construction of these improvements.

DISCUSSION

Nueces County was notified on Wednesday, April 21, 2010 that the County had been awarded a $7,930,497.00 loan

with a 2% interest rate per annum.  The loan was part of federal stimulus funds that were awarded by the State

Energy Conservation Office Stimulus Program.  The County was required to overnight the executed Loan Agreement

to the Comptroller of Public Accounts not later than April 28, 2010.  

It is recommended that execution of the attached Loan Agreement be ratified by the Commissioners Court.

Attachments

Link: Loan Agreement



LOAN# ____________ 


STATE OF TEXAS 

COUNTY OF TRAVIS 

1. Parties. 

2. Loan of Funds. 

3. Authority. 

4. Payments. 

* 	 STATE ENERGY CONSERVATION OFFICE 
STIMULUS PROGRAM 

* 	 LOAN AGREEMENT 

This Loan Agreement (hereinafter, "Agreement") is made and entered into by the 
following parties: 

LenderlPrime Recipient: 	 Comptroller of Public Accounts 
State Energy Consen'ation Office 
Stimulus Program 
LBJ State Office Building 
111 East 17th Street, Room 804A 
Austin, Texas 78774-0100 

BorrowerlSubrecipient: 	 Nueces County 
901 Leopard 
Corpus Christi, Texas 1&t65 '840 ( 

Subject to the terms, covenants and conditions contained in this Agreement, 
LenderlPrime Recipient shall loan to BorrowerlSubrecipient a maximum of Seven 
Million Nine Hundred Thirty Thousand Four Hundred Ninety-Seven Dollars 
and No Cents ($7,930,497.00) (hereinafter, "Loan"). BorrowerlSubrecipient shall 
expend all funds received from LenderlPrime Recipient pursuant to this Agreement 
only for the purpose of completion of the prdject (hereinafter, "Project") described 
in the Loan Approval Statement (Attachment A) and Engineering Report, and 
BorrowerlSubrecipient's Loan Application. Attachment A is attached to and 
incorporated as part of this Agreement for all purposes. The Project shall be 
completed on or before December 31, 2011. LenderlPrime Recipient reserves the 
right, in its sole discretion, to approve an extension requested by 
BorrowerlSubrecipient to extend the Project Completion Date for the Project; the 
Project Completion Date may be extended only on LenderlPrime Recipient's prior 
written approval as provided in Section 4 of this Agreement. 

The Loan is authorized pursuant to: (1) Chapters 403, 447, and 2305 of the Texas 
Government Code; (2) the American Recover & Reinvestment Act of 2009, PL111
5 (ARRA); (3) 42 U.S.C. §§ 6321, et seq, and 10 CFR Parts 420 and 600; and 
Comptroller's Rules, as amended, relating to the Loan Program for Building Energy 
Retrofit Projects (LoanSTAR). 

BorrowerlSubrecipient promises to pay LenderlPrime Recipient at LenderlPrime 
Recipient's principal place of business in Austin, Texas, or at such other place as 
LenderlPrime Recipient may designate, the principal sum of Seven Million Nine 
Hundred Thirty Thousand Four Hundred Ninety-Seven Dollars and No Cents 
($7,930,497.00) or such lesser amount as shall equal the aggregate amount disbursed 
to BorrowerlSubrecipient by LenderlPrime Recipient under the terms of this 
Agreement together with interest on the unpaid principal computed from the date of 
each disbursement to BorrowerlSubrecipient until the date repaid at the rate of two 
percent (2.00%) interest per annum; however, BorrowerlSubrecipient's interest 
rates may be adjusted as per Section 4 of this Agreement. BorrowerlSubrecipient 
shall repay the Loan in accordance with the terms specified in the Loan Payment 
Schedule. 

Page 1 of 49 

http:7,930,497.00
http:7,930,497.00


5. Disbursements. 

6. Contingency. 

7. Accounts; Audits. 

LOAN# ____________ 

The Loan shall be disbursed in installments, no more frequently than monthly, 
following presentation by BorrowerlSubrecipient to LenderlPrime Recipient of 
requests for disbursement to pay the costs of goods purchased and services 
performed. Each request for disbursement shall be made on a form or voucher 
approved by LenderlPrime Recipient and the State of Texas, supported by bills, 
statements or invoices for the goods or services to be paid with the Loan installment 
and such other documentation that in LenderlPrime Recipient's sole discretion 
allows for full substantiation of the costs incurred by BorrowerlSubrecipient. 
BorrowerlSubrecipient's requests for disbursement shall be made to and received by 
LenderlPrime Recipient not later than sixty days (60) after BorrowerlSubrecipient 
pays for or authorizes payment for the goods and services, and Lender/Prime 
Recipient shall have no obligation to make disbursements for the costs of goods and 
services if BorrowerlSubrecipient fails to comply with this requirement. 
Notwithstanding any other provision ofthis Agreement or any other document to the 
contrary, the total of all installments disbursed by LenderlPrime Recipient to 
BorrowerlSubrecipient shall not exceed the amount of the Loan set forth in 
Paragraph 2 ofthis Agreement. 

LenderlPrime Recipient's performance of its obligations under this Agreement is 
contingent upon and subject to availability of and actual receipt by LenderlPrime 
Recipient of sufficient and adequate funds from the sources contemplated by this 
Agreement. This Agreement is subject to immediate termination or cancellation 
without penalty to LenderlPrime Recipient or the State of Texas, subject to such 
availability and receipt of these funds. In addition, LenderlPrime Recipient is a state 
agency whose authority and appropriations are subject to the actions of the Texas 
Legislature. If LenderlPrime Recipient becomes subject to a legislative change, 
revocation of statutory authority or lack of funds that would render LenderlPrime 
Recipient's performance under this Agreement impossible or unnecessary, 
LenderlPrime Recipient may terminate or cancel this Agreement without penalty to 
LenderlPrime Recipient or the State of Texas. In the event of a termination or 
cancellation under this Section, LenderlPrime Recipient shall not be required to give 
notice and shall not be liable for any damages, losses or any other amounts caused 
or associated with such termination or cancellation. 

If requested by LenderlPrime Recipient, BorrowerlSubrecipient shall deposit 
disbursements of the Loan into an account with an institution the deposits of which 
are insured by the federal government. BorrowerlSubrecipient shall establish on its 
books of account an account specifically for the Loan and maintain the same until 
the Loan is fully repaid. Such account shall accurately and fully show all deposits 
attributable to disbursements of the Loan and all expenditures of the Loan. Upon 
LenderlPrime Recipient's request, BorrowerlSubrecipient shall promptly acquire 
and submit to an independent audit of such account and all funds received from 
LenderlPrime Recipient. All costs related to BorrowerlSubrecipient's compliance 
with this Section shall be borne solely by BorrowerlSubrecipient. In addition to and 
without limitation on the other audit provisions of this Agreement, pursuant to 
Section 2262.003, Texas Government Code, the state auditor may conduct an audit 
or investigation of the BorrowerlSubrecipient or any other entity or person receiving 
funds from the state directly under this Agreement or indirectly through a 
subcontract under this Agreement. The acceptance of funds by the 
BorrowerlSubrecipient or any other entity or person directly under this Agreement 
or indirectly through a subcontract under this Agreement acts as acceptance of the 
authority of the state auditor, under the direction of the legislative audit committee, 

Page 2 of49 



8. Inspections. 

9. Project Specifics. 

LOAN# ____________ 

to conduct an audit or investigation in connection with those funds. Under the 
direction of the legislative audit committee, the Consultant or other entity that is the 
subject of an audit or investigation by the state auditor must provide the state auditor 
with access to any information the state auditor considers relevant to the 
investigation or audit. This Agreement may be amended unilaterally by the 
Comptroller to comply with any rules and procedures of the state auditor in the 
implementation and enforcement of Section 2262.003. Under procedures provided 
by the state auditor on September 5, 2003, in addition to the above, (1) the 
BorrowerlSubrecipient understands that the acceptance of funds under this 
Agreement acts as acceptance of the authority of the state auditor to conduct an 
audit or investigation in connection with those funds; (2) the BorrowerlSubrecipient 
further agrees to cooperate fully with the state auditor in the conduct of the audit or 
investigation, including providing all records requested; (3) the 
BorrowerlSubrecipient shall ensure that this paragraph concerning the authority to 
audit funds received indirectly by subcontractors through the BorrowerlSubrecipient 
and the requirement to cooperate is included in any subcontract it awards; and (4) 
the state auditor shall at any time have access to and the rights to examine, audit, 
excerpt, and transcribe any pertinent books, documents, working papers, and records 
of the BorrowerlSubrecipient relating to this Agreement. 

BorrowerlSubrecipient shall provide Lender/Prime Recipient, its authorized 
employees, agents and representatives, and authorized State of Texas and federal 
employees, agents and representatives, with access to the Project site and Project 
records. Borrower/Subrecipient shall permit such persons to make physical 
inspections of the Project and Project records at reasonable times before work on the 
Project commences, during the construction, installation, and implementation of the 
Project, and after work on the Project is completed. Borrower/Subrecipient shall 
permit such persons to make final physical inspections of the Project and Project 
records to verify the Project's completion in accordance with this Agreement and 
other State of Texas requirements. LenderlPrime Recipient may withhold from 
disbursement to BorrowerlSubrecipient ten percent (10%) of the amount of the Loan 
pending LenderlPrime Recipient's final inspection. LenderlPrime Recipient shall 
make every reasonable effort to conduct the final inspection within thirty (30) days 
of the Project Completion Date; however, LenderlPrime Recipient reserves the right, 
in its sole discretion, to extend the date for final inspection or to waive the final 
inspection. 

Design Review. Borrower/Subrecipient shall provide LenderlPrime Recipient, its 
authorized employees, agents and representatives, and authorized State ofTexas and 
federal employees, agents and representatives, with access to all proposed, detailed 
project design documents and specifications, during the Project design process and 
at other times requested by such persons. LenderlPrime Recipient may review all 
project design documents and specifications at twenty five percent (25%), fifty 
percent (50%) and one hundred percent (100%) completion periods, with 
LenderlPrime Recipient's written approval required before BorrowerlSubrecipient 
proceeds to the next phase of the project. Borrower/Subrecipient shall ensure that 
such documents are consistent with the project descriptions as detailed in 
Attachment A to this Agreement. BorrowerlSubrecipient shall provide authorized 
persons described in this Section with access to all project documents and shall 
advise BorrowerlSubrecipient's project engineers and other employees, agents, and 
representatives of this requirement. Construction shall not begin until Lender/Prime 
Recipient has approved all design and specification documents. 

Page 3 of49 



LOAN# ____________ 

On Site Construction Monitoring. BorrowerlSubrecipient shall provide access to 
LenderlPrime Recipient, its authorized employees, agents and representatives, and 
authorized State of Texas and federal employees, agents and representatives, to the 
Project site and Project documentation, at the twenty five percent (25%), fifty 
percent (50%) and one hundred percent completion (100%) periods. Such 
authorized persons may monitor Project construction and review and audit financial 
documents and Project records. LenderlPrime Recipient reserves the right, in its 
sole discretion, to limit such construction monitoring to one site visit to reduce costs 
on smaller Projects. LenderlPrime Recipient shall make reasonable efforts to 
coordinate site visits with BorrowerlSubrecipient; however, LenderlPrime Recipient 
and other authorized persons reserve the right to make unscheduled visits for any of 
the purposes described in this Agreement. 

10. Access to Records. 	 BorrowerlSubrecipient shall make available to and permit LenderlPrime Recipient, 
its authorized employees, agents and representatives, and authorized State of Texas 
and federal employees, agents, and representatives to inspect any and all books, 
reports, documents, files, work papers, work products, receipts, documentation, 
applications, data, accounts, or any other information or items pertaining to the Loan 
Application, the Project, the Loan or this Agreement, regardless of media 
("Records"). Borrower shall in each of its contracts with a supplier of goods and 
services for the Project provide the same rights of access and inspection with respect 
to the Project and Records in the possession of the supplier. In addition, Lender 
reserves the right, in its sole discretion, to make copies of, reproduce, distribute, 
monitor and inspect all Records to comply with requirements of the United States 
Department of Energy, the Texas Legislature, federal and state courts, and to 
publicly demonstrate the energy savings achieved by the Project. 

11. ARRA Reporting, Data Collection, and Access to Records Requirements. 

11.1. Reporting Requirements. 

BorrowerlSubrecipient shall submit performance reports as required by 
Attachment K, attached to and incorporated in this Agreement. 
BorrowerlSubrecipient shall promptly prepare and submit such reports as 
may be requested by LenderlPrime Recipient and information, in the form 
provided by LenderlPrime Recipient, regarding the status of the Project prior 
to completion of the Project. Promptly upon completion of the Project, 
BorrowerlSubrecipient shall prepare and submit to LenderlPrime Recipient 
such periodic reports and information, in the form provided by LenderlPrime 
Recipient, on the energy use of the building or facility in which the Project is 
located and the changes in energy consumption reSUlting from the Project 
and the cost savings reSUlting from such changes. 

11.2. Data Collection and Access to Records. 

BorrowerlSubrecipient agrees to compile and maintain information 
pertaining to programs or activities developed as a result of this Loan 
Agreement. 

Page 4 of49 



LOAN# ____________ 


12. Retention. 	 BorrowerlSubrecipient shall maintain all Records supporting its Loan Application 
until the Loan is fully repaid and for a period of four (4) years thereafter and shall 
maintain copies of all Records under this Agreement for a period of four (4) years 
after the date of· submission; however, if at the conclusion of any audit of 
BorrowerlSubrecipient or audit of such Records, LenderlPrime Recipient determines 
that specific Records are no longer required to be maintained, LenderlPrime 
Recipient shall advise BorrowerlSubrecipient in writing and the obligation imposed 
on BorrowerlSubrecipient by this Section shall be terminated with respect to such 
specific Records only. 

13. BorrowerlSubrecipient's Covenants. 
BorrowerlSubrecipient represents and warrants that: 

a) 	 BorrowerlSubrecipient has full power and authority to enter into this 
Agreement and this Agreement has been duly and validly authorized, 
executed and delivered by BorrowerlSubrecipient. 

b) 	 This Agreement does not violate any limitation on the indebtedness of 
BorrowerlSubrecipient imposed by any statute, ordinance, charter, bylaw, or 
other agreement or instrument applicable to BorrowerlSubrecipient and this 
Agreement will not be rescinded at any time by any action of 
BorrowerlSubrecipient. 

c) 	 BorrowerlSubrecipient has, or will have prior to commencing work on the 
Project, obtained all necessary federal, state and local licenses, permits and 
approvals required to construct, install, implement and operate the Project 
and shall comply with all federal, state and local laws, codes, rules and 
regulations applicable to the Project. . 

d) 	 BorrowerlSubrecipient shall maintain the Project in good working order and 
shall ensure that adequate personnel are fully instructed in the proper use 
and care of the Project. 

e) 	 If BorrowerlSubrecipient is a state agency, BorrowerlSubrecipient shall 
install metering and monitoring equipment and devices required to 
determine changes in energy consumption and the cost savings resulting 
from such changes. BorrowerlSubrecipient shall also prepare and submit 
quarterly reports to LenderlPrime Recipient documenting changes in energy 
consumption and the cost savings resulting from such changes. 

f) 	 BorrowerlSubrecipient shall annually budget an amount sufficient to make 
all payments due and payable under this Agreement. 

14. Default. The occurrence of any of the following shall constitute a default by 
BorrowerlSubrecipient: 

a) 	 The failure of BorrowerlSubrecipient to make a payment due and payable 
under this Agreement within the time specified in this Agreement. 

b) The failure of BorrowerlSubrecipient to comply with any provision of this 
Agreement. 

Page 5 of 49 



LOAN# ____________ 

c) 	 The expenditure of Loan funds by BorrowerlSubrecipient for purposes other 
than the implementation ofthe Project as provided in this Agreement. 

d) 	 BorrowerlSubrecipient's entry into any agreement whereby any person, 
corporation, business, or similar entity, other than BorrowerlSubrecipient, 
benefits directly or indirectly from utility savings resulting from the Loan or 
this Agreement, without the LenderlPrime Recipient's prior written 
approval, until such time as the Loan is repaid in full as determined by 
LenderlPrime Recipient. 

e) 	 Without the prior written consent of LenderlPrime Recipient, the sale, 
transfer or other disposition by BorrowerlSubrecipient of any equipment or 
material constituting part of the Project, aU or any part of the cost of which 
was paid with the Loan, or the sale, transfer or other disposition of, or the 
termination of the lease with respect to, the building or facility in which the 
Project is located, until such time as the Loan is repaid in full. 

f) 	 The expenditure of Loan funds by BorrowerlSubrecipient to reimburse itself 
for funds expended by BorrowerlSubrecipient on the Project prior to the 
effective date of the Loan and this Agreement. 

g) 	 The expenditure of Loan funds for the purpose of supplanting funds 
appropriated to the BorrowerlSubrecipient by the Texas Legislature. 

In the event of BorrowerlSubrecipient's default, LenderlPrime Recipient shall notify 
BorrowerlSubrecipient of the default and BorrowerlSubrecipient shall have a 
reasonable opportunity, not to exceed twenty (20) days, to cure 
BorrowerlSubrecipient's default. If BorrowerlSubrecipient fails to cure the default, 
LenderlPrime Recipient shall be released from all of its obligations under this 
Agreement and shall have the right to declare the Loan in default and all amounts 
loaned to BorrowerlSubrecipient under this Agreement and earned interest shall 
become immediately due. BorrowerlSubrecipient waives all demands for payment, 
presentations for payment, and notices of intention to accelerate maturity, notices of 
acceleration of maturity, protest, and notices of protest, to the extent permitted by 
law. Upon receipt of notice of default from LenderlPrime Recipient, 
BorrowerlSubrecipient shall cancel or otherwise terminate any contract, agreement 
or order relating to the Project and cease to incur any cost or expense relating to the 
Project. 

If BorrowerlSubrecipient is a state agency, department or entity, or an institution of 
higher education or junior college funded in whole or in part by the State of Texas 
and BorrowerlSubrecipient has failed to repay the Loan within ninety (90) days of 
LenderlPrime Recipient's declaration of default under this Section, LenderlPrime 
Recipient may notify the Office of the Governor, Legislative Budget Board and the 
Texas Higher Education Coordinating Board of BorrowerlSubrecipient's breach of 
this Agreement and the amount owing by BorrowerlSubrecipient under this 
Agreement and recommend to the Legislative Budget Board that 
BorrowerlSubrecipient's appropriation of funds for the next succeeding biennium be 
reduced by an amount equal to the total amount due under this Agreement. 

If BorrowerlSubrecipient is a school district organized under the laws of the State of 
Texas and has failed to repay the Loan within ninety (90) days of LenderlPrime 
Recipient's declaration of default under this Section, LenderlPrime Recipient may 

Page 6 of 49 



15. Amendments. 

16. Severability. 

17. Notices. 

18. INDEMNIFICATION. 

LOAN# ____________ 

notify the Texas Education Agency of BorrowerlSubrecipient's breach of this 
Agreement and the amount owing by BorrowerlSubrecipient under this Agreement 
and recommend to the Texas Education Agency that funds to be allocated to 
BorrowerlSubrecipient by the Texas Education Agency for the next succeeding year 
be reduced by an amount equal to the total amount due under this Agreement. 

Any amendment, modification or alteration of the terms of this Agreement shall be 
in writing and executed by both parties; however, Lender/Prime Recipient may 
unilaterally amend this Agreement as provided in Section 28. Oral agreements or 
understandings not incorporated into this Agreement shall not be binding on the 
parties. 

In the event that any provision of this Agreement is later determined to be invalid, 
void, or unenforceable, then the rema.intng terms, provisions, covenants, . and 
conditions of this Agreement shall remain in force and effect, and snaIl in no way be 
affected, impaired, or invalidated . .: 

All notices required or permitted under this Agreemert shall be in writing and 
delivered by registered or certified United States mail or by a recognized 
commercial courier or delivery service as follows: 

If to LenderfPrime Recipient, to 
Comptroller of Public Accounts 
State Energy Conservation Office 
Stimulus Program 
LBJ State Office Building 
111 East 17th Street, Room 804A 
Austin, Texas 78774 

If to BorrowerlSubrecipient, to 

Nueces County 

901 Leopard, Rm 303 

Corpus Christi, Texas 78401 


TO THE EXTENT PERMITTED UNDER THE CONSTITUTION AND 

LAWS OF THE STATE OF TEXAS, BORROWERISUBRECIPIENT SHALL 

DEFEND, INDEMNIF¥-AND ~OLD HARMLESS THE STATE OF TEXAS, 

ITS OFFICERS, .. AND EMPLOYEES ANP CONTRACTORS, ,FROM AND 

AGAINST ALL CLAiMS, ACTIONS, SUITS, DEMANDS, PROCEEDINGS, 

COSTS, DAMAGES, AND LIABILITIES,' INCLUDING WITH 

LIMITATION ATTORNEYS' FEES AND COURT COSTS, ARISING OUT 

OF, CONNECTED WITH, OR RESULTING FROM ANY ACTS OR 

OMISSIONS OF BORROWERISUBRECIPIENT OR ANY AGENT, 

EMPLOYEE, SUBCONTRACTOR, OR SUPPLIER OF 

BORROWERISUBRECIPIENT IN THE EXECUTION OR PERFORMANCE 

OF ANY CONTRACT WITH BORROWERISUBRECIPIENT. 

BORROWERISUBRECIPIENT SHALL COORDINATE ITS DEFENSE 

WITH THE TEXAS ATTORNEY GENERAL AS REQUESTED BY 

COMPTROLLER. 


Page 7 of49 



LOAN# ____________ 


19. Assignment. 

20. No Waiver. 

21. Discrimination. 

22. Late Payments. 

23. Interest. 

THIS SECTION IS NOT 1NTENDED TO AND SHALL NOT BE 
CONSTRUED TO REQUIRE BORROWERISUBRECIPIENT TO 
INDEMNIFY OR HOLD HARMLESS mE STATE OR COMPTROLLER 
FROM ANY CLAIMS OR LIABILITIES RESULTING FROM THE 
NEGLIGENT ACTS OR OMISSIONS OF COMPTROLLER OR ITS 
EMPLOYEES. 

This Agreement and the rights and obligations of Borrower/Subrecipient hereunder 
are not assignable or transferable by Borrower/Subrecipient, in whole or in part, 
without the prior written consent of LenderlPrime Recipient. 

This Agreement shall not constitute or be construed as a waiver of any of the 
privileges, rights, defenses, remedies, or immunities available to LenderlPrime 
Recipient as an agency of the State of Texas or otherwise available to Lender/Prime 
Recipient. The failure to enforce or any delay in the enforcement of any privileges, 
rights, defenses, remedies, or immunities available to Lender/Prime Recipient under 
this Agreement or under applicable law shall not constitute a waiver of such 
privileges, rights, defenses, remedies, or immunities or be considered as a basis for 
estoppel. LenderlPrime Recipient does not waive any privileges, rights, defenses, 
remedies or immunities available to Lender/Prime Recipient as an agency of the 
State of Texas, or otherwise available to LenderlPrime Recipient, by entering into 
this Agreement or by its conduct prior to or subsequent to entering into this 
Agreement. The modification of any privileges, rights, defenses, remedies, or 
immunities available to LenderIPrime Recipient must be in writing, must 
reference this section, and must be signed by LenderIPrime Recipient to be 
effective, and such modification of any privileges, rights, defenses, remedies, or 
immunities available to LenderIPrime Recipient shall not constitute waiver of 
any subsequent privileges, rights, defenses, remedies, or immunities under this 
Agreement or under applicable law. 

During the term of this Agreement, BorrowerlSubrecipient shall not engage in any 
discriminatory practice with respect to any activity funded in whole or in part under 
this Agreement or by the Loan or with respect to any recipients of services, 
employees or applicants for employment based upon race, creed, color, handicap, 
national origin, gender, religion, political affiliation or age. BorrowerlSubrecipient 
shall in each contract with a person providing goods or services for the Project 
require the same agreement as to non-discrimination. By signing this agreement, 
BorrowerlSubrecipient certifies that it will comply with all HUB requirements, as 
applicable. 

If any installment due under this Agreement is not paid within thirty (30) days of its 
due date, LenderlPrime Recipient, at its option, may require BorrowerlSubrecipient 
to pay a penalty equal to one and one-half percent (1.5%) of the amount of the 
installment then due. 

Interest on the Loan evidenced by this Agreement shall not exceed the maximum 
amount of non-usurious interest that may be contracted for, taken, reserved, 
charged, or received under law; any interest in excess of that maximum amount shall 
be credited on the principal of the Loan or, if that has been paid, refunded. On any 
acceleration required or permitted prepayment, any such excess shall be canceled 
automatically as of the acceleration or prepayment or, if already paid, credited on 
the principal of the Loan or, if the principal of the Loan has been paid, refunded. 

Page 8 of 49 



24. Attorney's Fees. 

25. Governing Law. 

26. Taxes. 

27. Disputes. 

LOAN# ____________ 

This provlslOn overrides other provisions in this and all other instruments 
concerning the Loan. 

If this Agreement is given to an attorney for collection, or if suit is brought for 
collection, or if it is collected through probate, bankruptcy, or other judicial 
proceeding, then BorrowerlSubrecipient shall pay LenderlPrime Recipient all costs 
of collection, including reasonable attorney's fees and court costs, in addition to 
other amounts due. Reasonable attorney's fees shall be ten percent (10%) of all 
amounts due unless either party pleads otherwise. 

This Agreement and the rights and duties of the parties hereunder shall be governed 
by the laws of the State of Texas. 

BorrowerlSubrecipient is solely responsible for all state, federal and local taxes of 
any kind resulting from this Agreement. LenderlPrime Recipient shall have no 
liability for any such taxes. BorrowerlSubrecipient represents and warrants that it is 
not currently delinquent in the payment of any franchise taxes owed the State of 
Texas under the Texas Tax Code, Chapter 171. In addition, if 
BorrowerlSubrecipient is an individual not residing in Texas or a business entity not 
incorporated in or whose principal domicile is not in Texas, the following 
certification applies. BorrowerlSubrecipient certifies that it holds a permit issued by 
the Comptroller of Public Accounts to collect or remit all state and local sales and 
use taxes that become due and owing as a result of the individual's or entity's 
business in Texas or certifies that it does not sell tangible personal property or 
services that are subject to the state and local sales and use tax. 

Under the Texas Government Code, Section 2155.004, BorrowerlSubrecipient 
certifies that the individual or business entity named in this Agreement is not 
ineligible to receive the specified contract and acknowledges that this Agreement 
may be terminated and payment withheld if this certification is inaccurate. 

Chapter 2260 of the Texas Government Code ("Chapter 2260") prescribes dispute 
resolution processes for certain breach of contract claims applicable to certain 
contracts for goods and services. As required by Chapter 2260, LenderlPrime 
Recipient has adopted rules under Chapter 2260, codified at 34 Texas 
Administrative Code §§1.360 - 1.387, and may adopt revisions to these rules 
throughout the term of this Agreement, including any extensions. 
BorrowerlSubrecipient shall comply with such rules. 

The dispute resolution process provided for in Chapter 2260 of the Texas 
Government Code shall be used, as further described herein, by LenderlPrime 
Recipient and BorrowerlSubrecipient to attempt to resolve any claim for breach of 
contract made by BorrowerlSubrecipient under this Agreement: 

a) 	 BorrowerlSubrecipient's claim for breach of this Agreement that the parties 
cannot resolve in the ordinary course of business shall be submitted to the 
negotiation process provided in Chapter 2260. To initiate the process, 
BorrowerlSubrecipient shall submit written notice, as required by Chapter 
2260, to the Deputy Comptroller or his or her designee. Said notice shall 
also be given to all other representatives of LenderlPrime Recipient and 
BorrowerlSubrecipient otherwise entitled to notice under this Agreement. 
Compliance by BorrowerlSubrecipient with Chapter 2260 is a condition 
precedent to the filing of a contested case proceeding under Chapter 2260. 

Page 9 of49 



28. Compliance. 

LOAN# ____________ 


b) 	 The contested case process provided in Chapter 2260 is 
BorrowerlSubrecipient's sole and exclusive process for seeking a remedy 
for an alleged breach of contract by Lender/Prime Recipient if the parties 
are unable to resolve their disputes under subparagraph (A) of this Section. 

c) 	 Compliance with the contested case process provided in Chapter 2260 is a 
condition precedent to seeking consent to sue from the Legislature under 
Chapter 107, Civ. Prac. and Rem. Code. Neither the execution of this 
Agreement by LenderlPrime Recipient nor any other conduct of any 
representative of LenderlPrime Recipient relating to this Agreement shall be 
considered a waiver of sovereign immunity to suit. 

For all other specific breach of contract claims or disputes under this Agreement, the 
following shall apply: 

Should a dispute arise out of this Agreement, LenderlPrime Recipient and 
BorrowerlSubrecipient shall first attempt to resolve it through direct 
discussions in a spirit of mutual cooperation. If the parties' attempts to 
resolve their disagreements through negotiations fail, the dispute will be 
mediated by a mutually acceptable third party to be chosen by LenderlPrime 
Recipient and BorrowerlSubrecipient within fifteen (15) days after written 
notice by one of them demanding mediation under this Section. 
BorrowerlSubrecipient shall pay all costs of the mediation unless 
LenderlPrime Recipient, in its sole good faith discretion, approves its 
payment of all or part of such costs. By mutual agreement, LenderlPrime 
Recipient and BorrowerlSubrecipient may use a non-binding form of 
dispute resolution other than mediation. The purpose of this Section is to 
reasonably ensure that LenderlPrime Recipient and BorrowerlSubrecipient 
shall in good faith utilize mediation or another non-binding dispute 
resolution process before pursuing litigation. LenderlPrime Recipient's 
participation in or the results of any mediation or another non-binding 
dispute resolution process under this Section or the provisions of this 
Section shall not be construed as a waiver by LenderlPrime Recipient of: (1) 
any rights, privileges, defenses, remedies or immunities available to 
LenderlPrime Recipient as an agency of the State of Texas or otherwise 
available to LenderlPrime Recipient; (2) Lender/Prime Recipient's 
termination rights; or (3) other termination provisions or expiration dates of 
this Agreement. 

Notwithstanding any other prOVISIon of this Agreement to the contrary, 
BorrowerlSubrecipient shall continue performance and shall not be excused from 
performance during the period any breach of Contract claim or dispute is pending 
under either of the above processes; however, BorrowerlSubrecipient may suspend 
performance during the pendency of such claim or dispute if BorrowerlSubrecipient 
has complied with all provisions of §225 1.05 I, Texas Government Code, and such 
suspension of performance is expressly applicable and authorized under that law. 

BorrowerlSubrecipient shall comply with all laws, regulations, requirements and 
guidelines applicable to a BorrowerlSubrecipient from or contractor with the State 
of Texas, as these laws, regulations, requirements and guidelines currently exist and 
as they are amended throughout the term of this Agreement. LenderlPrime 
Recipient reserves the right, in its sole discretion, to unilaterally amend this 

Page 10 of49 



LOAN# ____________ 


29. Time. 

30. Conflicts. 

31. DTPA. 

32. Antitrust. 

33. Confidentiality. 

34. Other Rights. 

Agreement throughout its term to incorporate any modifications necessary for 
LenderlPrime Recipient's or BorrowerlSubrecipient's compliance with all 
applicable state and federal laws, regulations, requirements and guidelines. Other 
than this provision, this Agreement may only be amended upon the written 
agreement of both parties. 

Time is of the essence in the performance of this Agreement and accordingly all 
time limits shall be strictly and rigidly enforced. 

BorrowerlSubrecipient represents and warrants that BorrowerlSubrecipient has no 
actual or potential conflicts of interest in entering into this Agreement with 
LenderlPrime Recipient and that BorrowerlSubrecipient's receipt of disbursements 
under this Agreement would not reasonably create an appearance of impropriety. 
BorrowerlSubrecipient represents and warrants that neither BorrowerlSubrecipient 
nor any person or entity that will participate financially in this Agreement has 
received compensation from LenderlPrime Recipient for participation in preparation 
of specifications for this Agreement. 

BorrowerlSubrecipient represents and warrants that BorrowerlSubrecipient has not 
been the subject of a Deceptive Trade Practices Act or any unfair business practice, 
administrative hearing, or court suit and that BorrowerlSubrecipient has not been 
found to be guilty of such practices in such proceedings. BorrowerlSubrecipient 
represents and warrants that it has no officers who have served as officers of other 
entities who have been the subject of a Deceptive Trade Practices Act or any unfair 
business practice, administrative hearing, or court suit and that such officers have 
not been found guilty of such practices in such proceedings. 

BorrowerlSubrecipient represents and warrants that neither BorrowerlSubrecipient 
nor any firm, corporation, partnership, or institution represented by 
BorrowerlSubrecipient, nor anyone acting for such firm, corporation, partnership, or 
institution, has violated Texas antitrust laws or federal antitrust laws. 

BorrowerlSubrecipient, its employees and contractors shall not disclose to anyone, 
directly or indirectly, any information designated by LenderlPrime Recipient as 
confidential or information accessed as a result of this Agreement without prior 
written consent of LenderlPrime Recipient. BorrowerlSubrecipient must execute the 
Nondisclosure Agreement, Attachment J, which is attached to and incorporated as 
part of this Agreement. Notwithstanding any other provisions of this Agreement to 
the contrary, BorrowerlSubrecipient understands that LenderlPrime Recipient is 
bound by provisions of the Texas Public Information Act (formerly the Texas Open 
Records Act) and Attorney General Opinions issued under the statute. If 
BorrowerlSubrecipient is not also subject to the Texas Public Information Act, 
BorrowerlSubrecipient shall, within three (3) days of receipt, refer to LenderlPrime 
Recipient any third party requests, received directly by it, for information to which 
BorrowerlSubrecipient has access as a result of or in the course of performance 
under this Agreement. 

BorrowerlSubrecipient shall have no exclusive rights or benefits other than those set 
forth in this Agreement. 

Page 11 of 49 



35. Certain Claims. 

36. Statements. 

37. Prohibition. 

LOAN# ____________ 


To the extent permitted under the Constitution and Laws of the State of Texas, 
BorrowerlSubrecipient shall defend and indemnify LenderlPrime Recipient and the 
State of Texas against claims of patent, trademark, copyright, trade secret or other 
proprietary rights, violations or infringements arising from or related to this 
Agreement, provided that LenderlPrime Recipient shall notify 
BorrowerlSubrecipient of any such claim within a reasonable time of LenderlPrime 
Recipient's receiving notice of any such claim. BorrowerlSubrecipient shall pay all 
reasonable costs of Lender/Prime Recipient's counsel. If BorrowerlSubrecipient is 
notified of any claim subject to this Section, BorrowerlSubrecipient shall notify 
LenderlPrime Recipient of such claim within five (5) working days of such notice. 
If LenderlPrime Recipient determines that a conflict exists between its interests and 
those of BorrowerlSubrecipient or if LenderlPrime Recipient is required by 
applicable law to select separate counsel, LenderlPtime Recipient shall be perniitted 
to select separate counsel and the..:reasonable costs of such LenderlPrime Recipient's 
counsel shall be paid by BorrowerlSubrecipient. No settlement of any such claim 
shall be made by BorrowerlSubrecipient without LenqerlPrime Recipient's prior 
written approval. BorrowerlSubrecipient shall reimburse LenderlPrime Recipient 
and the State of Texas for any claims, damages, losses, costs, expenses, judgments 
or any other amounts, including, but not limited to, attorneys' fees and court costs, 
arising from any such claim. BorrowerlSubrecipient represents that it has 
determined what licenses; patents and permits are required under this Agreement 
and has acquired or will acquire all such licenses, patents and permits prior to 
commencement of the Project. 

By signature to this Agreement, BorrowerlSubrecipient makes all of the 
representations, warranties, covenants and certifications included in this Agreement. 
Notwithstanding any other provision of this Agreement to the contrary, if 
BorrowerlSubrecipient signs this Agreement with a false statement or it is 
subsequently determined that BorrowerlSubrecipient has violated any of the 
representations, warranties, covenants or certifications included in this Agreement, 
BorrowerlSubrecipient shall be in default under this Agreement and LenderlPrime 
Recipient may terminate or void this Agreement for cause and pursue other 
remedies available to LenderlPrime Recipient under this Agreement and applicable 
~~ . 

BorrowerlSubrecipient acknow1edges and. agrees that, to.. the extent 
BorrowerlSubrecipient owes any debt or delinquent taxes to the State of Texas, any 
payments or other amounts BorrowerlSubrecipient is' otherwise owed under or 
related to this Agreement may be applied by the Comptroller of Public Accounts 
toward any debt or delinquent taxes BorrowerlSubrecipient owes the State of Texas 
until the debt or delinquent taxes are paid in full. These provisions are effective at 
any time BorrowerlSubrecipient OWeS any such debt or delinquency. 
BorrowerlSubrecipient shall comply with rules adopted by the Comptroller under 
§§403.055, 403.0551,2252.903, Texas Government Code, and other applicable laws 
and reguhitions regarding satisfaction of debts or delinquencies to the State of 
Texas. 

Page 12 of49 



38. Incorporation. 

LOAN# _____________ 

All of the following attachments are attached hereto and incorporated into this 
Agreement for all purposes: 

Attachment A: 	 Loan Approval Statement 
Attachment B: 	 DOE Special Terms and Conditions Required in Grant to 

the Comptroller of Public Accounts and Flow down to 
ARRA Grants and Cooperative Agreements 

Attachment B-1: DOE Assurance of Compliance, as completed by 
BorrowerlSubrecipient 

Attachment B-2: DOE Assurance of Compliance, as completed by 
BorrowerlSubrecipient and each BorrowerlSubrecipient 
contractor 

Attachment C: Certifications Regarding Debarment, Suspension, 
Ineligibility, and Voluntary Exclusion-Lower Tier Covered 
Transactions, as completed by BorrowerlSubrecipient 

Attachment D: Certifications Regarding Lobbying; Debarment, Suspension 
and Other Responsibility Matters; and Drug-Free 
Workplace Requirements, as completed by 
BorrowerlSubrecipient 

Attachment E: Disclosure of Lobbying Activities, as completed by 
BorrowerlSubrecipient 

Attachment F: National Policy Assurances to be Incorporated as Award 
Terms (version 2008), as completed by 
BorrowerlSubrecipient 

Attachment G: Intellectual Property Provisions, as completed by 
BorrowerlSubrecipient 

Attachment H: Subcontracting Provisions; Mandatory Flowdown 
Provision, as completed by the BorrowerlSubrecipient 

Attachment 1-1: American Recover & Reinvestment Act -
BorrowerlSubrecipient Affidavit, as completed by 
BorrowerlSubrecipient 

Attachment 1-2: American Recover & Reinvestment Act
BorrowerlSubrecipient's Contractor Affidavit, as completed 
by BorrowerlSubrecipient's Contractor(s) 

Attachment J: Nondisclosure Agreement, as completed by 
BorrowerlSubrecipient 

Attachment K: ARRA Reporting Requirements, as completed by the 
BorrowerlSubrecipient 

Attachment L: Consultation List for Energy Efficiency and Conservation 
Block Grants & the State Energy Plan Programs 

BorrowerlSubrecipient represents and warrants that it completed and provided the 
following Attachments to LenderlPrime Recipient prior to executing this 
Agreement: B-1, B-2, C, D, E, F, G, H, I, J and K. In addition, 
BorrowerlSubrecipient represents and warrants that each of its contractors 
completed and provided an Attachment B-2 to BorrowerlSubrecipient and 
LenderlPrime Recipient prior to BorrowerlSubrecipient executing this Agreement. 

All applicable rules, regulations and all other requirements imposed by law, 
including, but not limited to, those pertinent rules and regulations of the State of 
Texas and those of federal agencies providing funds to the State of Texas are 
incorporated into this Agreement by reference as if specifically written herein. 

Page 13 of49 



LOAN# _____________ 


39. Successors. 

40. Term. 

41. Additional Terms. 

This Agreement is binding upon BorrowerlSubrecipient and its successors and 
assigns and upon LenderfPrime Recipient and its successors and assigns. 

Therefore, the parties hereby agree that the effective date of this Agreement is the 
date signed by LenderfPrime Recipient, after first having been signed by 
BorrowerlSubrecipient. Except for the provisions of Sections 8, 9, 11, 12, 13, 19, 
21,27,28,37,39,40 and 41; and Attachments B-1, B-2, J andK, which shall 
survive the termination or expiration ofthis Agreement, this Agreement shall 
terminate upon repayment, in full, of the Loan. 

Davis Bacon Act. BorrowerlSubrecipient shall comply, as applicable, with the 
provisions of the Davis-Bacon Act (40 U.S.C. §§ 276a to 276a-7), the Copeland Act 
(40 U.S.c. § 276c and 18 U.S.C. §§ 874), and the Contract Work Hours and Safety 
Standards Act (40 U.S.C. §§ 327-333), regarding labor standards for federally 
assisted construction sub-agreements as implemented through 29 CFR S.S(a)." 
http://www.dol.gov/esa/whe/contracts/dbra.htm. 

Buy American Act - ARRA 1606. In purchasing iron, steel and manufactured 
goods for this project, BorrowerlSubrecipient shall comply with Section 1606 of the 
American Recovery and Reinvestment Act as more fully set forth in Attachment B. 
The requirement may be waived if the domestic product is more expensive than an 
identical foreign-sourced product by a certain percentage, if the product is not 
available domestically in sufficient quantity or quality, or if doing so IS in the public 
interest. BorrowerlSubrecipient shall comply with this provision as applicable as 
more fully set forth in 2 CFR Part 176. 

National Environmental Policy Act. BorrowerlSubrecipient shall comply with the 
National Environmental Policy Act, 42 U.S.C. §§4321 et. seq. (NEPA) and shall 
not take any action that will have an adverse environmental impact (e.g., physical 
disturbance of a site such as breaking of ground) or limit the choice of reasonable 
alternatives until either a NEPA clearance or final NEPA decision is provided by the 
National Energy Technology Laboratory (NETL) NEPA compliance Officer. If the 
ARRA are used for the purchase of equipment for new alternative fuel(s) refueling 
stations and/or purchase of equipment for retrofits of existing refueling stations, 
BorrowerlSubrecipient shall provide additional project information and, if 
requested, shall prepare or provide any assistance necessary to assist DOE in the 
preparation of any required Environmental Impact Statements or other 
environmental documentation. 

National Historic Preservation Act of 1966. BorrowerlSubrecipient shall comply 
with the National Historic Preservation Act of 1966 (§§16 U.S.C. 470 et seq) 
(NHPA). In order to comply, the BorrowerlSubrecipient shall: 
A. For any project listed in Category A as identified in Attachment L, 
BorrowerlSubrecipient shall provide notice to the LenderfPrime Recipient that the 
BorrowerlSubrecipient has identified the project as a Category A project. Within 14 
days of receiving the notice from the BorrowerlSubrecipient, the LenderlPrime 
Recipient, by written notice to the BorrowerlSubrecipient, may require the 
BorrowerlSubrecipient to submit the application to the Texas Historical 
Commission (THC) for review and consultation and shall obtain clearance from 
THC before commencing project construction. If the LenderlPrime Recipient does 
not require the BorrowerlSubrecipient to submit the application to THC, no pre
construction review of the project by THC is required. 

Page 14 of49 

http://www.dol.gov/esa/whe/contracts/dbra.htm


LOAN# ____________ 


B. For any project listed in Category B as identified in Attachment L or for any 
project not listed in Category A, the Borrower/Subrecipient shall submit the 
application to THC for review and consultation and shall obtain clearance from the 
THC before the Borrower/Subrecipient may commence construction of such project. 
Historic structures or buildings subject to further review and consultation are those 
structures or buildings at least forty-five (45) years of age or older from date of 
construction completion, that are listed in or eligible for listing in the National 
Register of Historic Places, that are located in a National Register listed or eligible 
historic district, or that are in a locally designated historic district, or are designated 
as State Archeological Landmarks under the Antiquities Code of Texas, and all 
current and former county courthouses protected by Chapter 442.008 of the Texas 
Government Code. Ground-disturbing activity, regardless ofthe age of structures on 
the property, will require consultation with the THC in most cases. 

C. If NHP A Section 106 consultation is required, BorrowerlSubrecipient is 
responsible for involving consulting parties and the public in compliance with 
NHPA Section 106 (16 U.S.C. §407f), 36 CFR 800.2, as appropriate, and any 
applicable guidance from DOE. Borrower/Subrecipient may request that 
LenderlPrime Recipient serve as a contact with DOE to facilitate the resolution of 
any disputes involving this agreement that may arise between the 
BorrowerlSubrecipient and THC. 

D. If, during the implementation a project, a previously unidentified property that 
may be eligible for inclusion in the National Register is encountered, or if a 
previously identified property is affected in an unanticipated manner, the 
BorrowerlSubrecipient shall notifY THC ofthe unanticipated discovery or affect and 
shall assume the responsibilities required pursuant to 36 CFR 800.13. 

Solid Waste Disposal Act. Prior to the expenditure of Federal funds to store, 
process, or dispose of hazardous materials BorrowerlSubrecipient shall comply with 
the Solid Waste Disposal Act, Texas Health & Safety Code, Chapter 361, and Title 
30, Texas Administrative Code, Chapter 335 "Industrial Solid Waste and Municipal 
Hazardous Waste" administered by the Texas Commission on Environmental 
Quality. Sanitary or hazardous waste is defined in 40 CFR Part 260 and 30 TAC 
Chapter 335 to include, but not be limited to, old light bulbs, lead ballasts, piping, 
roofing material, discarded equipment, debris, asbestos, etc. Borrower/Subrecipient 
shall obtain any required permit and retain all compliance documentation related to 
the project. 

Report of Fraud, Waste and Abuse: Texas Government Code, Section 321.022. 
If the administrative head of a department or entity that is subject to audit by the 
Texas State Auditor has reasonable cause to believe that money received from the 
State by the Borrower/Subrecipient or by a client or contractor of the 
BorrowerlSubrecipient may have been lost, misappropriated, or misused, or that 
other fraudulent or unlawful conduct has occurred in relation to the operation of the 
Borrower/Subrecipient, the administrative head shall report the reason and basis for 
the beliefto the Texas State Auditor. The Texas State Auditor may investigate the 
report or may monitor any investigation conducted by the Borrower/Subrecipient. 
See http://sao.fraud.state.tx.us/. 

Page 15 of49 

http:http://sao.fraud.state.tx.us


-----------------------------

LOAN# ____________ 

42. Merger. This Agreement contains the entire agreement between Lender/Prime Recipient and 
Borrower/Subrecipient relating to the rights granted and the obligations assumed in 
it. Any oral representations or modifications concerning this Agreement shall be of 
no force or effect unless contained in a subsequent writing, signed by both parties. 

43. Signatories. 	 The undersigned signatories represent and warrant that they have full authority to 
enter into this Agreement on behalf of the respective parties. 

LENDERIPRIME RECIPIENT: BORROWERISUBRECIPIENT: 


Comptroller of Public Accounts Nueces County 


By: ______________________________ 
By: ~oMartin A. Hubert • Samuel L. Neal I R. .. 7 

Deputy Comptroller County Judge 

Date: _______________________________ Date: 

ATTEST: 

Nueces County Clerk 
Diana T. Barrera 
And Ex-Officio Clerk ofThe 

Page 16 of 49 



LOAN# ____________ 

ATTACHMENT A 
LOAN APPROVAL STATEMENT 
For Energy Conservation Measures 

Agency: Nueces County 
Address: 901 Leopard 
City: Corpus Christi, Texas 9~ 1 S40 I 
Loan Coordinator: Steven Waterman 
Title: Director , eei Ad M 
Phone: 361-888-0878 

$137,857.00 
$14,514.00 

Escalation Cost $ 0.00 
TOTAL LOAN $7,930,497.00 

@2% Interest 
12 months 
11.7 years 

: 

E 
C 

Building (a) M 

Court House, 1 
Old & New 
Jails 
Court House, 2 
Old & New 
Jails 
CourtHouse 3 

Description of Estimated Annual 
Energy Conservation ECM Energy Cost 
Measure Cost (c) Savings 
(EClV1)(b) 
Power Factor correction $104,049.00 $29,714.00 

i 

I 
Lighting Improvements $948, 199.00 I $108,465.00 

Boiler Plant Upgrades $633,711.00 $43,566.00 
. Court House 4 Chiller System $431,666.00 $24,475.00 
I Improvements 

CourtHouse 5 Nonchemical Water 
Treatment 

Court House, 6 Water Conservation 
Old & New Measures 
Jails 
Court House, 7 Solar Measures: Solar 
Old & New andPV 
Jails 
CourtHouse 8 Courthouse HV AC 

Improvements 

Anticipated Substantial Completion Time 
Payback (with allowance) 

Add'f I LoIlona Aan ~greementRequrrements 

$309,695.00 $32,055.00 

$1,716,257.00 $119,855.00 

$968,453.00 $65,137.00 

$2,666,096.00 $253,839.00 

$7,778,126.00 $677,106.00 

Pay- I ECM 
back i Loan I 
(yrs) . Amount(d) 

\ 

3.5 $104,049.00 
I 

8.7 $948,199.00 
I 
I 

14.5 $633,711.00 
17.6 $431,666.00 

9.7 $309,695.00 

14.3 $1,716,257.00 

14.9 $968,453.00 

10.5 $2,666,096.00 

11.5 $7,778,126.00 

1. Borrower shall provide a copy of the contract between Nueces County and the 
Energy Service Company (ESCO) for construction and M&V Services. 

Upon Contracting 
withESCO 

2. Borrower shall submit an approved UAR prior to project commencement. As Soon As UAR 
Completed 

Page 17 0[49 

http:7,930,497.00
http:14,514.00
http:137,857.00


LOAN# ____________ 


3. Borrower shall submit an approved Sample Annual Savings Report. Submit with 
approved UAR 

4. Borrower shall provide project administrative and financial data as requested. As Requested 

5. Borrower shall provide maintenance program information as requested. As Requested 

6. Borrower shall submit Annual Savings Reports with quarterly updates following 
construction completion and continuing through the contract loan period. The Annual 
Savings Reports shall be accompanied by a third~party review report for the term of 
the loan or for four years, whichever is shortest. 

For the Term of the 
Loan 

7. Borrower shall have all projects, commissioning and close out completed. On or Before 
12/3112011 

8. Borrower shall provide a Monthly Progress Report as provided in Attachment K, 
ARRA Reporting Requirements. 

On or before the last 
day of each month 

a) 	 A description of the building/facility and individual ECM is contained in the engineering report which is incorporated 
herein by reference and included as a part of this Attachment A. 

b) 	 No ECMs may be canceled after loan is granted without prior written LenderfPrime Recipient approval. 
c) 	 ECM includes cost of detail engineering design, labor, and materials to implement retrofit. 
d) 	 Cost of individual ECM projects may not exceed 120% of approved loan amount. Any individual variance exceeding 

this am ount must be submitted in a change 0 f scope and recei ve written approval from LenderlPrime Reci pient. 

Page 18 of49 

I 



LOAN# ____________ 


ATTACHMENT B 


DOE SPECIAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS REQUIRED 

IN GRANT TO mE COMPTROLLER OF PUBLIC ACCOUNTS 


AND FLOW DOWN TO ARRA GRANTS AND COOPERATIVE AGREEMENTS 


A. Site Visits. DOE's authorized representatives have the right to make site visits at reasonable times to review 
project accomplishments and management control systems and to provide technical assistance, if required. 
Sub recipients must provide, and must require Subcontractors to provide, reasonable access to facilities, office space, 
resources, and assistance for the safety and convenience of the government representatives in the performance of 
their duties. All site visits and evaluations must be performed in a manner that does not unduly interfere with or 
delay the work. 

B. Decontamination and/or Decommissioning (D&D) Costs. Notwithstanding any other provisions of this 
Agreement, the DOE or the Recipient shall not be responsible for or have any obligation to the Subrecipient for (i) 
D&D of any of the Subrecipient's facilities, or (ii) any costs which may be incurred by the Subrecipient in 
connection with the D&D of any of its facilities due to the performance of the work under this Agreement, whether 
said work was performed prior to or subsequent to the effective date of the Agreement. 

SPECIAL PROVISIONS RELATING TO WORK FUNDED UNDER ARRA (May 2009) 

A.Flow Down Requirement Subrecipient understands that ComptrolieriRecipient is subject to the following 
provisions. Subrecipient shall cooperate with Comptroller/Recipient relevant to such compliance. Subrecipient must 
include these special terms and conditions in any subcontracts. 

B. Segregation of Costs. Recipients must segregate the obligations and expenditures related to funding under the 
Recovery Act. Financial and accounting systems should be revised as necessary to segregate, track and maintain 
these funds apart and separate from other revenue streams. No part of the funds from the Recovery Act shall be 
commingled with any other funds or used for a purpose other than that of making payments for costs allowable for 
Recovery Act projects. 

C. Prohibition on Use of Funds. None of the funds provided under this agreement derived from ARRA, may be 
used by any State or local government, or any private entity, for any casino or other gambling establishment, 
aquarium, zoo, golf course, or swimming pool. 

D. Access to Records. With respect to each financial assistance agreement awarded utilizing at least some of the 
funds appropriated or otherwise made available by the American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2009, Pub. L. 
111-5, any representative of an appropriate inspector general appointed under section 3 or 8G of the Inspector 
General Act of 1988 (5 U.S.c. App.) or of the Comptroller General is authorized-

(l) to examine any records of the Subrecipient or Subrecipient Subcontractor any of its Subcontractors or 
any State or local agency administering such contract that pertain to, and involve transactions that relate to, the 
grant or subcontract; and 

(2) to interview any officer or employee of the Subrecipient or Subrecipient Subcontractor agency regarding 
such transactions. 

E. PubUcation. An application may contain technical data and other data, including trade secrets and/or privileged 
or confidential information, which the Subrecipient or Subrecipient Subcontractor does not want disclosed to the 
public or used by the Government for any purpose other than the application. To protect such data, the Subrecipient 
or Subrecipient Subcontractor should specifically identify each page including each line or paragraph thereof 
containing the data to be protected and mark the cover sheet of the application with the following Notice as well as 
referring to the Notice on each page to which the Notice applies: 

Page 19 of49 



LOAN# ____________ 

Notice of Restriction on Disclosure and Use of Data 
The data contained in pages - of this application have been submitted in confidence and contain trade secrets or 
proprietary information, and such data shall be used or disclosed only for evaluation purposes, provided that if this 
Sub recipient or Subrecipient Subcontractor receives an award as a result of or in connection with the submission of 
this application, DOE shall have the right to use or disclose the data here to the extent provided in the award. This 
restriction does not limit the Government's right to use or disclose data obtained without restriction from any source, 
including the Subrecipient or Subrecipient Subcontractor. 

Information about this agreement will be published on the Internet and linked to the website www.recovery.gov, 
maintained by the Accountability and Transparency Board. The Board may exclude posting contractual or other 
information on the website on a case-by-case basis when necessary to protect national security or to protect 
information that is not subject to disclosure under Sections 552 and 552a of Title 5, United States Code. 

F. Protecting State and Local Government and Contractor Whistleblowers. The requirements of Section 1553 
of the Act are summarized below. They include, but are not limited to: 

Prohibition on Reprisals: An employee of any non-federal employer receiving covered funds under the ARRA, may 
not be discharged, demoted, or otherwise discriminated against as a reprisal for disclosing, including a disclosure 
made in the ordinary course of an employee's duties, to the Accountability and Transparency Board, an inspector 
general, the Comptroller General, a member of Congress, a State or Federal regulatory or law enforcement agency, a 
person with supervisory authority over the employee (or other person working for the employer who has the 
authority to investigate, discover or terminate misconduct), a court or grand jury, the head of a Federal agency, or 
their representatives information that the employee believes is evidence of: 

- gross management of an agency contract or grant relating to covered funds; 
- a gross waste of covered funds; 

- a substantial and specific danger to public health or safety related to the implementation or use of covered 
funds; 

- an abuse of authority related to the implementation or use of covered funds; or 
- as violation of law, rule, or regulation related to an agency contract (including the competition for or 

negotiation ofa contract) or grant, awarded or issued relating to covered funds. 

Agency Action: Not later than 30 days after receiving an inspector general report of an alleged reprisal, the head of 
the agency shall determine whether there is sufficient basis to conclude that the non-federal employer has subjected 
the employee to a prohibited reprisal. The agency shall either issue an order denying relief in whole or in part or 
shall take one or more of the following actions: 

- Order the employer to take affirmative action to abate the reprisal. 
- Order the employer to reinstate the person to the position that the person held before the reprisal, together 

with compensation including back pay, compensatory damages, employment benefits, and other terms and 
conditions ofemployment that would apply to the person in that position ifthe reprisal had not been taken. 

- Order the employer to pay the employee an amount equal to the aggregate amount of all costs and expenses 
(including attorneys' fees and expert witnesses' fees) that were reasonably incurred by the employee for or 
in connection with, bringing the complaint regarding the reprisal, as determined by the head of a court of 
competent jurisdiction. 

Non-enforceability of Certain Provisions Waiving Rights and Remedies or Requiring Arbitration: Except as 
provided in a c;ollective bargaining agreement, the rights and remedies provided to aggrieved employees by this 
section may not be waived by any agreement, policy, form, or condition of employment, including any pre-dispute 
arbitration agreement. No pre-dispute arbitration agreement shall be valid or enforceable if it requires arbitration ofa 
dispute arising out of this section. 

Requirement to Post Notice of Rights and Remedies: Any employer receiving covered funds under ARRA, shall 
post notice of the rights and remedies as required therein. (Refer to section 1553 of ARRA, www.Recovery.gov, for 
specific requirements ofthis section and prescribed language for the notices.). 

Page 20 of49 

http:www.Recovery.gov
http:www.recovery.gov


LOAN# ____________ 


G. Reserved 

H. False Claims Act. Recipient and Subrecipients shall promptly refer to the DOE or other appropriate Inspector 
General any credible evidence that a principal, employee, agent, contractor, Subrecipient Subcontractor, 
subcontractor or other person has submitted a false claim under the False Claims Act or has committed a criminal or 
civil violation of laws pertaining to fraud, conflict of interest, bribery, gratuity or similar misconduct involving those 
funds. 

I. Information in Support of ARRA Reporting. Subrecipient may be required to submit backup documentation 
for expenditures of funds under the ARRA including such items as timecards and invoices. Subrecipient shall 
provide copies of backup documentation at the request of the Contracting Officer or designee. 

J. Availability of Funds. Funds obligated to this award are available for reimbursement of costs as provided in 
Exhibit G. 

L. Certifications. With respect to funds made available to State or local governments for infrastructure investments 
under ARRA, the Governor, mayor, or other chief executive, as appropriate, certified by acceptance of this award 
that the infrastructure investment has received the full review and vetting required by law and that the chief executive 
accepts responsibility that the infrastructure investment is an appropriate use of taxpayer dollars. Recipient shall 
provide an additional certification that includes a description of the investment, the estimated total cost, and the 
amount of covered funds to be used for posting on the Internet. A State or local agency may not receive 
infrastructure investment funding from funds made available by the Act unless this certification is made and posted. 

REPORTING AND REGISTRATION REQUIREMENTS UNDER SECTION 1512 OF ARRA 

Recipients and their first-tier Subrecipients must maintain current registrations in the Central Contractor Registration 
(http://www.ccr.gov) at all times during which they have active federal awards funded with ARRA funds. A Dun and 
Bradstreet Data Universal Numbering System (DUNS) Number (http://www.dnb.com) is one of the requirements for 
registration in the Central Contractor Registration. 

DOE ASSURANCE OF COMPLIANCE, NON DISCRIMINATION IN STATE ASSISTED PROGRAMS 

Subrecipient agrees to comply with Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 (Pub. L. 88-352), Section 16 of the 
Federal Energy Administration Act of 1974 (Pub. L. 93-275), Section 401 of the Energy Reorganization Act of 1974 
(pub. L. 93-438), Title IX of the Education Amendments of 1972, as amended (pub. L. 92-318, Pub. L. 93-568, and 
Pub. L. 94-482), Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 (Pub. L. 93-112), the Age Discrimination Act of 
1977 (Pub. L. 94-135), Title VIII of the Civil Rights Act of 1968 (Pub. L. 90-284), the Department of Energy 
Organization Act of 1977 (Pub. L. 95-91), the Energy Conservation and Production Act of 1976, as amended, (Pub. 
L. 94-385) and Title 10 Code of Federal Regulations, Part 1040. In accordance with the above laws and regulations 
issued pursuant thereto, the Subrecipient agrees to assure that no person in the United States shall, on the ground of 
race, color, national origin, sex, age, or disability, be excluded from participation in, be denied the benefits of, or be 
otherwise subjected to discrimination under any program or activity in which the Subrecipient receives Federal 
assistance from the Department ofEnergy. 

Applicability and Period of Obligation. In the case of any service, financial aid, covered employment, equipment, 
property, or structure provided, leased, or improved with Federal assistance funding extended to Subrecipient by the 
Department ofEnergy, this assurance obligates Subrecipient for the period during which the Federal assistance is 
extended. In the case of any transfer of such service, financial aid, equipment, property, or structure, this assurance 
obligates the transferee for the period during which Federal assistance is extended. If any personal property is so 
provided, this assurance obligates Subrecipient for the period during which it retains ownership or possession of the 
property. In all other cases, this assurance obligates Subrecipient for the period during which the Federal assistance 
is extended to Subrecipient by the Department ofEnergy. 

Page 21 of49 

http:http://www.dnb.com
http:http://www.ccr.gov


LOAN# ______ 


Employment Practices. Where a primary objective of the Federal assistance is to provide employment or where 
Subrecipient's employment practices affect the delivery of services in programs or activities resulting from Federal 
assistance extended by the Department of Energy, Subrecipient agrees not to discriminate on the ground of race, 
color, national origin, sex, and disability, in its employment practices. Such employment practices may include, but 
are not limited to, recruitment, advertising, hiring, layoff or tennination, promotion, demotion, transfer, rates of pay, 
training and participation in upward mobility programs, or other forms ofcompensation and use of facilities. 

Subrecipient Assurance. Subrecipient shall require any individual, organization, or other entity with which it 
subcontracts, subgrants, or subleases for the purpose of providing any service, financial aid, equipment, property, or 
structure to comply with laws cited above. To this end, Subrecipient shall be required to sign a written assurance 
form; however, the obligation of both recipient and Subrecipient to ensure compliance is not relieved by the 
collection or submission of written assurance forms. 

Data Collection and Access to Records. Subrecipient agrees to compile and maintain information pertaining to 
programs or activities developed as a result of Subrecipient's receipt of Federal assistance from the Department of 
Energy. Such information shall include, but is not limited to the following: (I) the manner in which services are or 
will be provided and related data necessary for determining whether any persons are or will be denied such services 
on the basis of prohibited discrimination; (2) the popUlation eligible to be serviced by race, color, national origin, 
sex, and disability; (3) data regarding covered employment, including use or planned use of bilingual public contact 
employees serving beneficiaries of the program where necessary to permit effective participation by beneficiaries 
unable to speak or understand English; (4) the location of existing or proposed facilities connected with the program 
and related information adequate for determining whether the location has or will have the effect of unnecessarily 
denying access to any person on the basis of prohibited discrimination; (5) the present or proposed membership by 
race, color, national origin, sex, and disability, in any planning or advisory body which is an integral part of the 
program; and (6) any additional written data determined by the Department of Energy to be relevant to the 
obligation to assure compliance by Subrecipients with laws cited in the first paragraph of this assurance. 

Subrecipient agrees to submit requested data to the Department of Energy regarding programs and activities 
developed by the Subrecipient from the use of Federal funds extended by the Department of Energy. Facilities of 
Subrecipient (including the physical plants, buildings, or other structures) and all records, books, accounts, and other 
sources of information pertinent to Subrecipient's compliance with the civil rights laws shall be made available for 
inspection during normal business hours of request of an officer or employee of the Department of Energy 
specifically authorized to make such inspections. Instructions in this regard will be provided by the Director, Office 
of Civil Rights, U. S. Department ofEnergy. 

This assurance is given in consideration of and for the purpose of obtaining any and all Federal grants, loans, 
contracts (excluding procurement contracts), property, discounts or other Federal assistance extended after the date 
hereto, to Subrecipients by the Department of Energy, including installment payments on account after such date of 
application for Federal assistance which are approved before such date. Subrecipient recognizes and agrees that 
such Federal assistance will be extended in reliance upon the representations and agreements made in this assurance 
and that the United State shall have the right to seek judicial enforcement of this assurance. This assurance is 
binding on Subrecipient, its successors, transferees, and assignees, as well as the person(s) whose signature appears 
below and who is authorized to sign this assurance on behalf of Subrecipient. 

Subrecipient Certification. Subrecipient certifies that it has complied, or that, within 90 days of the date of the 
grant, it will comply with all applicable requirements of 10 C.F.R. § 1040.5 (a copy will be furnished to 
Subrecipient upon written request to DOE.) 

RECOVERY ACT TRANSACTIONS LISTED IN SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL 
AWARDS AND RECIPIENT RESPONsmILITIES FOR INFORMING CONTRACTORS 

(a) To maximize the transparency and accountability of funds authorized under the American Recovery and 

Page 22 of49 



LOAN# ____________ 

Reinvestment Act of 2009 (pub. L. 111--5) (Recovery Act) as required by Congress and in accordance with 2 CFR 
215.21 "Uniform Administrative Requirements for Grants and Agreements" and OMB Circular A--102 Common 
Rules provisions, recipients agree to maintain records that identifY adequately the source and responseof Recovery 
Act funds. OMB Circular A--102 is available at http://www.whitehouse.gov/omb/circulars/al02/al02.html. 

(b) For recipients covered by the Single Audit Act Amendments of 1996 and OMB Circular A--133, "Audits of 
States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations," recipients agree to separately identifY the expenditures 
for Federal awards under the Recovery Act on the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards (SEFA) and the Data 
Collection Form (SF--SAC) required by OMB Circular A--133. OMB Circular A--133 is available at 
http://www.whitehouse.gov/omb/circulars/a133/a133.htmi.This shall be accomplished by identifYing expenditures 
for Federal awards made under the Recovery Act separately on the SEF A, and as separate rows under Item 9 of Part 
III on the SF--SAC by CFDA number, and inclusion of the prefix "ARRA-" in identifYing the name of the Federal 
program on the SEFA and as the first characters in Item 9d of Part III on the SF--SAC. 

(c) Recipients agree to separately identifY to each Contractor, and document at the time of subaward and at the time 
of disbursement of funds, the Federal award number, CFDA number, and amount of Recovery Act funds. When a 
recipient awards Recovery Act funds for an existing program, the information furnished to Contractors shall 
distinguish the subawards of incremental Recovery Act funds from regular subawards under the existing program. 

(d) Recipients agree to require their Contractors to include on their SEFA information to specifically identifY 
Recovery Act funding similar to the requirements for the recipient SEFA described above. This information is needed to allow 
the recipient to properly monitor Contractor expenditure of ARRA funds as well as oversight by the Federal awarding agencies, 
Offices of Inspector General and the Government Accountability Office. 

As the duly authorized representative of the Contractor, I hereby certify that Contractor will comply with the above 
requirements. 

BO~~r 
By: go..MueL L. Neo..L 1 JR, 

[Printed Name] COUNTY '"::r\Jdae 
[Title] .J 

4 -{}"B. -JOtoDate: 

Page 23 of49 

http://www.whitehouse.gov/omb/circulars/a133/a133.htmi.This
http://www.whitehouse.gov/omb/circulars/al02/al02.html


LOAN# ____________ 


ATTACHMENT B-1 
DOEF 1600.5 OMS Control No. 
(06-94) 1910-0400 
All Other Editions Are Obsolete 

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY 
Assurance of Compliance 

Nondiscrimination in State Assisted Programs 
OMB Burden Disclosure Statement 

Public reporting burden for this collection of information is estimated to average IS minutes per response, including the time for reviewing 

instructions, searching existing data sources, gathering and maintaining the data needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of 

information. Send comments regarding this burden estimate or any other aspect of this collection of information, including suggestions for 

reducing this burden, to Office of Information Resources Management Policy, Plans, and Oversight, Records Management Division, HR-422-GTN, 

Paperwork Reduction Project (I 91 0-0400), U.S. Department ofEnergy, 1000 Independence Avenue, S.W., Washington, DC 20585; and to the 

Office of Management and Budget (OMS), Paperwork Reduction Project (I910-0400), Washington, DC 20503. 

Nueces County (Hereinafter called the "Applicant") HEREBY AGREES to comply with Title VI of the 
Civil Rights Act of 1964 (Pub. L. 88-352), Section 16 of the Federal Energy Administration Act of 1974 (Pub. L. 
93-275), Section 401 ofthe Energy Reorganization Act of 1974 (Pub. L. 93-438), Title IX of the Education 
Amendments of 1972, as amended (Pub. L. 92-318, Pub. L. 93-568, and Pub. L. 94-482), Section 504 of the 
Rehabilitation Act of 1973 (Pub. L. 93-112), the Age Discrimination Act of 1977 (Pub. L. 94-135), Title VIII of the 
Civil Rights Act of 1968 (Pub. L. 90-284), the Department of Energy Organization Act of 1977 (Pub. L. 95-91), the 
Energy Conservation and Production Act of 1976, as amended, (Pub. L. 94-385) and Title 10 Code of Federal 
Regulations, Part 1040. In accordance with the above laws and regulations issued pursuant thereto, the Applicant 
agrees to assure that no person in the United States shall, on the ground of race, color, national origin, sex, age, or 
disability, be excluded from participation in, be denied the benefits of, or be otherwise subjected to discrimination 
under any program or activity in which the Applicant receives Federal assistance from the Department of Energy. 

Applicability and Period of Obligation 
In the case of any service, financial aid, covered employment, equipment, property, or structure provided, leased, or 
improved with Federal assistance funding extended to the Applicant by the Department of Energy, this assurance 
obligates the Applicant for the period during which the Federal assistance is extended. In the case of any transfer of 
such service, financial aid, equipment, property, or structure, this assurance obligates the transferee for the period 
during which Federal assistance is extended. If any personal property is so provided, this assurance obligates the 
Applicant for the period during which it retains ownership or possession of the property. In all other cases, this 
assurance obligates the Applicant for the period during which the Federal assistance is extended to the Applicant by 
the Department of Energy. 
Employment Practices 
Where a primary objective ofthe Federal assistance is to provide employment or where the Applicant's employment 
practices affect the delivery ofservices in programs or activities resulting from Federal assistance extended by the 
Department ofEnergy, the Applicant agrees not to discriminate on the ground of race, color, national origin, sex, 
and disability, in its employment practices. Such employment practices may include, but are not limited to, 
recruitment, advertising, hiring, layoff or termination, promotion, demotion, transfer, rates of pay, training and 
participation in upward mobility programs, or other forms of compensation and use of facilities. 
Subrecipient Assurance 
The Applicant shall require any individual, organization, or other entity with which it subcontracts, subgrants, or 
subleases for the purpose of providing any service, financial aid, equipment, property, or structure to comply with 
laws cited above. To this end, the subrecipient shall be required to sign a written assurance form; however, the 
obligation of both recipient and subrecipient to ensure compliance is not relieved by the collection or submission of 
written assurance forms. 
Data Collection and Access to Records 
The Applicant agrees to compile and maintain information pertaining to programs or activities developed as a result 
of the Applicant's receipt of Federal assistance from the Department of Energy. Such information shall include, but 
is not limited to the following: (1) the manner in which services are or will be provided and related data necessary 
for determining whether any persons are or will be denied such services on the basis ofprohibited discrimination; 

Page 24 of49 



LOAN# ____________ 

(2) the population eligible to be serviced by race, color, national origin, sex, and disability; (3) data regarding 
covered employment, including use or planned use of bilingual public contact employees serving beneficiaries ofthe 
program where necessary to permit effective participation by beneficiaries unable to speak or understand English; 
(4) the location of existing or proposed facilities connected with the program and related information adequate for 
determining whether the location has or will have the effect of unnecessarily denying access to any person on the 
basis of prohibited discrimination; (5) the present or proposed membership by race, color, national origin, sex, and 
disability, in any planning or advisory body which is an integral part ofthe program; and (6) any additional written 
data determined by the Department of Energy to be relevant to the obligation to assure compliance by recipients 
with laws cited in the first paragraph ofthis assurance. 

The Applicant agrees to submit requested data to the Department of Energy regarding programs and activities 
developed by the Applicant from the use of Federal funds extended by the Department ofEnergy. Facilities of the 
Applicant (including the physical plants, buildings, or other structures) and all records, books, accounts, and other 
sources of information pertinent to the Applicant's compliance with the civil rights laws shall be made available for 
inspection during normal business hours ofrequest of an officer or employee of the Department of Energy 
specifically authorized to make such inspections. Instructions in this regard will be provided by the Director, Office 
of Civil Rights, U. S. Department of Energy. 

This assurance is given in consideration of and for the purpose ofobtaining any and all Federal grants, loans, 
contracts (excluding procurement contracts), property, discounts or other Federal assistance extended after the date 
hereto, to the Applicants by the Department of Energy, including installment payments on account after such date of 
application for Federal assistance which are approved before such date. The Applicant recognizes and agrees that 
such Federal assistance will be extended in reliance upon the representations and agreements made in this assurance 
and that the United State shall have the right to seek judicial enforcement ofthis assurance. This assurance is 
binding on the Applicant, its successors, transferees, and assignees, as well as the person(s) whose signature appears 
below and who is authorized to sign this assurance on behalf of the Applicant. 
Applicant Certification 
The Applicant certifies that it has complied, or that, within 90 days of the date of the grant, it will comply with all 
applicable requirements of 10 C.F.R. § 1040.5 (a copy will be furnished to the Applicant upon written request to 
DOE.) 

Designated Responsible Employee ""'h • 11 

S~\l Wo.reRMttN/ UIRecrtJl{,. \..CTAd1-1 <2~1) SSS-OS'7S 
Telephone Number Name an (Printet<J~ 

4 - ;)().,- ().O'O 
Date 

Nueces County ('3(,1) C088~04Ll~ 
901 Leopard R. N 303 Telephone Number 
Corpus Christi, Texas ~ 

Address '1 B4 0 I 
Authorized Official: 

Signature 

(3~')88g"04L(1/ 
Telephone Number 

Ll-Ja.-~oIO 
Date 

Page 25 of49 



LOAN# ____________ 
ATTACHMENT B-2 

DOEF 1600.5 • II OMB Control No. 
(06-94) 1910-0400 
All Other Editions Are Obsolete " W tLL Su pplem.ent 

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY 

Assurance of Compliance 


Nondiscrimination in State Assisted Programs 

OMB Burden Disclosure Statement 

Public reporting burden for this collection of information is estimated to average 15 minutes per response, including the time for reviewing instructions, 

searching existing data sources, gathering and maintaining the data needed. and completing and reviewing the collection of information. Send comments 

regarding fuis burden estimate or any other aspect of this collection of information, including suggestions for reducing this burden. to Office of 

Information Resources Management Policy, Plans, and Oversight, Records Management Division. HR-422-GTN. Paperwork Reduction Project (191 0

0400), U.S. Department of Energy• 1000 Independence Avenue. SW. Washington, DC 20585; and to the Office of Management and Budget (OMB). 

Paperwork Reduction Project (1910-0400), Washington, DC 20503. 

-,---:--:-:-_-,--__~-:-_=__,__- (Hereinafter called the "Applicant") HEREBY AGREES to comply with Title VI of 
the Civil Rights Act of 1964 (Pub. L. 88-352), Section 16 of the Federal Energy Administration Act of 1974 (Pub. L. 93
275), Section 401 of the Energy Reorganization Act of 1974 (Pub. L. 93-438), Title IX of the Education Amendments of 
1972, as amended (Pub. L. 92-318, Pub. L. 93-568, and Pub. L. 94-482), Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 
(Pub. L. 93-112), the Age Discrimination Act of 1977 (Pub. L. 94-135), Title VIII of the Civil Rights Act of 1968 (Pub. 
L. 90-284), the Department of Energy Organization Act of 1977 (Pub. L. 95-91), the Energy Conservation and 
Production Act of 1976, as amended, (Pub. L. 94-385) and Title 10 Code of Federal Regulations, Part 1040. In 
accordance with the above laws and regulations issued pursuant thereto, the Applicant agrees to assure that no person in 
the United States shall, on the ground of race, color, national origin, sex, age, or disability, be excluded from participation 
in, be denied the benefits of, or be otherwise subjected to discrimination under any program or activity in which the 
Applicant receives Federal assistance from the Department of Energy. 

Applicability and Period of Obligation 
In the case of any service, financial aid, covered employment, equipment, property, or structure provided, leased, or 
improved with Federal assistance funding extended to the Applicant by the Department of Energy, this assurance 
obligates the Applicant for the period during which the Federal assistance is extended. In the case of any transfer ofsuch 
service, financial aid, equipment, property, or structure, this assurance obligates the transferee for the period during which 
Federal assistance is extended. If any personal property is so provided, this assurance obligates the Applicant for the 
period during which it retains ownership or possession of the property. In all other cases, this assurance obligates the 
Applicant for the period during which the Federal assistance is extended to the Applicant by the Department ofEnergy. 

Employment Practices 
Where a primary objective of the Federal assistance is to provide employment or where the Applicant's employment 
practices affect the delivery ofservices in programs or activities resulting from Federal assistance extended by the 
Department of Energy, the Applicant agrees not to discriminate on the ground of race, color, national origin, sex, and 
disability, in its employment practices. Such employment practices may include, but are not limited to, recruitment, 
advertising, hiring, layoff or termination, promotion, demotion, transfer, rates of pay, training and participation in upward 
mobility programs, or other forms of compensation and use of facilities. 

Subrecipient Assurance 
The Applicant shall require any individual, organization, or other entity with which it subcontracts, subgrants, or 
subleases for the purpose of providing any service, financial aid, equipment, property, or structure to comply with laws 
cited above. To this end, the subrecipient shall be required to sign a written assurance form; however, the obligation of 
both recipient and subrecipient to ensure compliance is not relieved by the collection or submission of written assurance 
forms. 

Data Collection and Access to Records 
The Applicant agrees to compile and maintain information pertaining to programs or activities developed as a result of 
the Applicant's receipt of Federal assistance from the Department of Energy. Such information shall include, but is not 
limited to the following: (1) the manner in which services are or will be provided and related data necessary for 

Page 26 of49 



LOAN# ____________ 
determining whether any persons are or will be denied such services. on the basis of prohibited discrimination; (2) the 
population eligible to be serviced by race, color, national origin, sex:, and disability; (3) data regarding covered 
employment, including use or planned use ofbilingual public contact employees serving beneficiaries of the program 
where necessary to permit effective participation by beneficiaries unable to speak or understand English; (4) the location 
of existing or proposed facilities connected with the program and related information adequate for determining whether 
the location has or will have the effect ofunnecessarily denying access to any person on the basis ofprohibited 
discrimination; (5) the present or proposed membership by race, color, national origin, sex, and disability, in any planning 
or advisory body which is an integral part of the program; and (6) any additional written data determined by the 
Department of Energy to be relevant to the obligation to assure compliance by recipients with laws cited in the first 
paragraph of this assurance. 

The Applicant agrees to submit requested data to the Department of Energy regarding programs and activities developed 
by the Applicant from the use of Federal funds extended by the Department of Energy. Facilities of the Applicant 
(including the physical plants, buildings, or other structures) and all records, books, accounts, and other sources of 
information pertinent to the Applicant's compliance with the civil rights laws shall be made available for inspection 
during nomlal business hours of request of an officer or employee ofthe Department of Energy specifically authorized to 
make such inspections. Instructions in this regard will be provided by the Director, Office of Civil Rights, U. S. 
Department of Energy. 

This assurance is given in consideration of and for the purpose of obtaining any and all Federal grants, loans, contracts 
(excluding procurement contracts), property, discounts or other Federal assistance extended after the date hereto, to the 
Applicants by the Department of Energy, including installment payments on account after such date of application for 
Federal assistance which are approved before such date. The Applicant recognizes and agrees that such Federal 
assistance will be extended in reliance upon the representations and agreements made in this assurance and that the 
United State shall have the right to seek judicial enforcement of this assurance. This assurance is binding on the 
Applicant, its successors, transferees, and assignees, as well as the person(s) whose signature appears below and who is 
authorized to sign this assurance on behalf of the Applicant. 

Applicant Certification 
The Applicant certifies that it has complied, or that, within 90 days of the date of the grant, it will comply with all 
applicable requirements of 10 C.F.R. § 1040.5 (a copy will be furnished to the Applicant upon written request to DOE.) 

Designated Responsible Employee 

Name and Title (printed or Typed) Telephone Number 

Signature Date 

Contractor 

Name of Organization Telephone Number 

Address 

Authorized Official: 

Name and Title (printed or Typed) Telephone Number 

Signature Date 

Page 27 of 49 



LOAN# ______________ 
ATTACHMENT C 

Certification Regarding Debarment, Suspension, Ineligibility, 
and Voluntary Exclusion-Lower Tier Covered Transactions 

Instructions for Certification 

1. 	 The prospective lower tier participant is required to sign the attached certification. 

2. 	 The certification in this clause is a material representation of fact upon which reliance was placed when this transaction was 
entered into. If it is later determined that the prospective lower tier participant knowingly rendered an erroneous certification, in 
addition to other remedies available to the Federal Government, the department or agency with which this transaction originated 
may pursue available remedies, including suspension and/or debarment. 

3. 	 The prospective lower tier participant shall provide immediate written notice to the person to whom this application is submitted 
if at any time the prospective lower tier participant learns that its certification was erroneous when submitted or has become 
erroneous by reason of changed circumstances. 

4. 	 The terms "covered transaction," "debarred," "suspended," "ineligible," "lower tier covered transaction," "participant," "person," 
"primary covered transaction," "principle," "application," and "voluntarily excluded," as used in this clause, have the meanings set 
out in the Definitions and Coverage sections of the rules implementing Executive Order 12549. You may contact the person to 
which this application is submitted for assistance in obtaining a copy of those regulations. 

5. 	 The prospective lower tier participant agrees by submitting this application that, should the proposed covered transaction be 
entered into, it shall not knowingly enter into any lower tier covered transaction with a person who is debarred, suspended, 
declared ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from participation in this covered transaction, unless authorized by the department or 
agency with which this transaction originated. 

6. 	 The prospective lower tier participant further agrees by submitting this application that it will include the clause titled 
"Certification Regarding Debarment, Suspension, Ineligibility and Voluntary Exclusion-Lower Tier Covered Transaction," 
without modification, in all solicitations for lower tier covered transactions. 

7. 	 A participant in a covered transaction may rely upon a certification of a prospective participant in a lower tier covered transaction 
that it is not debarred, suspended, ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from the covered transaction, unless it knows that the 
certification is erroneous. A participant may decide the method and frequency by which it determines the eligibility of its 
principals. Each participant may, but is not required to, check the Non-procurement List. 

8. 	 Nothing contained in the foregoing shall be construed to require establishment of a system of records in order to render in good 
faith the certification required by this clause. The knowledge and information of a participant is not required to exceed that which 
is normally possessed by a prudent person in the ordinary course of business dealings. 

9. 	 Except for transactions authorized under paragraph 5 of these instructions, if a participant in a covered transaction knowingly 
enters into a lower tier covered transaction with a person who is suspended, debarred, ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from 
participation in this transaction, in addition to other remedies available to the Federal Government, the department or agency with 
which this transaction originated may pursue available remedies, including suspension andlor debarment. 

(1) 	The prospective lower tier participant certifies, by submission of this application, that neither it nor its principals is 
presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from participation in 
this transaction by any Federal department or agency. 

(2) 	Where the prospective lower tier participant is unable to certify to any of the statements in this certification, such 
prospective participant shall attach an explanation to this application. 

epresentatlve 

4 -Ja- ~Ol 0Si~~P Date 

Page 28 of49 



LOAN# ____________ 
ATTACHMENT D 

CERTIFICATIONS REGARDING LOBBYING; DEBARMENT, SUSPENSION AND OTHER 
RESPONSffiILITY MA TIERS; AND DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE REQUIREMENTS 

Applicanll; should refer to the regulations cited below to determine the certification to which they are required to attest. Applicants should also review the instructions 
for certification included in the regulations before completing this form, Signature of this form provides for compliance with certification requiremenll; under 34 CFR 
Part 82, "New Restrictions on Lobbying," and 34 CFR Part 85, "Government-wide Debarment and Suspension (Non-procurement) and Government-wide Requirements 
for Drug-Free Workplace (Grants)." The certifications shall be treated as a material representation offact upon which reliance will be placed when the Department of 
Energy determines to award the covered transaction, grant, or cooperative agreement. 

1. 	 LOBBYING 31, U.S. Code. Any person who fails to file the 
required certification shall be subject to a civil 

The undersigned certifies, to the best of his or her penalty of not less than $10,000 and not more than 
knowledge and belief, that: $100,000 for each such failure. 

(1) 	No Federal appropriated funds have been paid or 

will be paid, by or on behalf of the undersigned, 
 2. 	 DEBARMENT, SUSPENSION, AND OTHER 
to any person for influencing or attempting to RESPONSffiILITY MATTERS 

influence an officer or employee of any agency, a 

Member of Congress, an officer or employee of (1) The prospective primary participant certifies to 
Congress, or an employee of a Member of the best of its knowledge and belief, that it and its 
Congress in connection with the awarding of any principals:

Federal contract, the making of any Federal 
 (a) Are not presently debarred, suspended, 
grant, the making of any Federal loan, the proposed for debarment, declared ineligible, 
entering into of any cooperative agreement, and or voluntarily excluded from covered 
the extension, continuation, renewal, amendment, transactions by any Federal department or 
or modification of any Federal contract, grant, agency;

loan, or cooperative agreement. 
 (b) Have not within a three-year period receding 

this proposal been convicted of or had a civil 
(2) 	If any funds other than Federal appropriated judgment rendered against them for 

funds have been paid or will be paid to any commission of fraud or a criminal offense in 
person for influencing or attempting to influence connection with obtaining, attempting to 
an officer or employee of any agency, a Member obtain, or performing a public (Federal, State 
of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or local) transaction or contract under a 
or an employee of a Member of Congress in public transaction; violation of Federal or 
connection with this Federal contract, grant, loan, State antitrust statutes or commission of 
or cooperative agreement, the undersigned shall embezzlement, theft, forgery, bribery,
complete and submit Standard Form-LLL, falsification or destruction of records, 
"Disclosure Form to Report Lobbying," in making false statements, or receiving stolen 
accordance with its instructions. property; 

(c) Are not presently indicted for or otherwise 
(3) The undersigned shall require that the language criminally or civilly charged by a 

of this certification be included in the award government entity (Federal, State or local)
documents for all subawards at all tiers with commission of any of the offenses 
(including subcontracts, subgrants, and contracts enumerated in paragraph (l)(b) of this 
under grants, loans, and cooperative agreements) certification; and 

and that all sub-recipients shall certify and 
 (d) Have not within a three-year period
disclose accordingly. preceding this application/proposal had one 

or more public transactions (Federal, State or 
This certification is a material representation of fact local) terminated for cause or default. 
upon which reliance was placed when this transaction 
was made or entered into. Submission of this (2) Where the prospective primary participant is 
certification is a prerequisite for making or entering unable to certify to any of the statements in this 
into this transaction imposed by section 1352, title 

Page 29 of49 



certification, such prospective participant shall 
attach an explanation to this proposal. 

3. 	 DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE 

This certification is required by the Drug-Free 
Workplace Act of 1988 (pub. L. 100-690, Title Y, 
Subtitle D) and is implemented through additions to 
the Debarment and Suspension regulations, published 
in the Federal Register on January 31, 1989, and May 
25,1990. 

ALTERNATE I (SUB-RECIPIENTS OTHER 
THANINDIVIDUALS) 

(1) 	The Sub-recipient certifies that it will or will 
continue to provide a drug-free workplace by: 
(a) Publishing a statement notifying employees 

that the unlawful manufacture, distribution, 
dispensing, possession, or use of a controlled 
substance is prohibited in the Sub-recipient's 
workplace and specifying the actions that 
will be taken against employees for violation 
of such prohibition; 

(b) Establishing an ongoing drug-free awareness 
program to inform employees about: 
(1) 	The dangers of drug abuse in the 

workplace; 
(2) The 	 Sub-recipient's policy of 

maintaining a drug-free workplace; 
(3) Any 	 available drug counseling, 

rehabilitation, and employee assistance 
programs; and 

(4) 	The penalties that may be imposed upon 
employees for drug abuse violations 
occurring in the workplace; 

(c) Making it a requirement that each employee 
to be engaged in the performance of the grant 
be given a copy of the statement required by 
paragraph (a); 

(d) Notifying 	 the employee in the statement 
required by paragraph (a) that, as a condition 
of employment under the grant, the employee 
will: 
(1) Abide by the terms of the statement; and 
(2) Notify the employer in writing, of his or 

her conviction for a violation of criminal 
drug statute occurring in the work-place 
not later than five calendar days after 
such conviction; 

LOAN# ____________ 

(e) Notifying the agency, in writing, within ten 
calendar days after receiving notice under 
subparagraph (d)(2) from an employee or 
otherwise receiving actual notice of such 
conviction. Employers of convicted 
employees must provide notice, including 
position title, to energy grant officer or other 
designee on whose grant activity the 
convicted employee was working, unless the 
Federal agency has designated a central point 
for the receipt of such notices. Notice shall 
include the identification number(s) of each 
affected grant; 

(t) 	 Taking one of the following actions, within 
30 calendar days of receiving notice under 
subparagraph (d)(2), with respect to any 
employee who is so convicted: 
(1) Taking appropriate actions against such 

an employee, up to and including 
termination, consistent with the 
requirements of the Rehabilitation Act 9f 
1973, as amended; or 

(2) Requiring such employee to 	participate 
satisfactorily in a drug abuse assistance 
or rehabilitation program approved for 
such purposes by a Federal, State or local 
health, law enforcement, or other 
appropriate agency; 

(g) Making 	a good faith effort to continue to 
maintain a drug-free workplace through 
implementation of paragraphs (a), (b), (c), 
(d), (e), and (t). 

(2) The 	 Sub-recipient may insert in the space 
provided below the site(s) for the performance of 
work done in connection with the specific grant: 

Place of Performance: 

(Street address, city, county, state, zip code) 


tb'ipu~e2f~~, I IT 
78 '1'01 

o Check if there are workplaces on file that are not 
identified here. 

Page 30 of49 



LOAN# ____________ 


ALTERNATE II (SUB-RECIPIENTS WHO ARE 
INDIVIDUALS) 

(l) 	The Sub-recipient certifies that, as a condition of 
the grant, he or she will not engage in the 
unlawful manufacture, distribution, dispensing, 
possession, or use of a controlled substances in 
conducting any activity with the grant. 

(2) 	If convicted of a criminal drug offense 
resulting from a violation occurring during 
the conduct of any grant activity, he or she 

4. 	 LOBBYING DISCLOSURE ACT OF 
1995, SIMPSON-CRAIG AMENDMENT 

Applicant organization which are described 
in section 501 (c)(4) of the Internal Revenue 
Code of 1986 and engage in lobbying 
activities after December 31, 1995, shall not 
be eligible for the receipt of Federal funds 
constituting an award, grant, or loan. 
Section 501(c)(4) of the Internal Revenue 
Code of 1986 covers: 

Civic leagues or organizations not 
organized for profit but operated 
exclusively for the promotion of 
social welfare, or local 
associations of employees, the 
membership of which is limited to 
the employees of a designated 
persons or person in a particular 
mwzicipality, and the net earnings 
ofwhich are devoted exclusively to 
charitable, educational, or 
recreational purposes. 

will report the conviction, in writing, within 
10 calendar days of the conviction, to every 
grant officer or other designee, unless the 
Federal agency designates a central point for 
the receipt of such notices. When notice is 
made to such a central point, it shall include 
the identification number(s) of each affected 
grant. 

As set forth in the Lobbying Disclosure Act 
of 1995 (public Law 104-65, December 19, 
1995), as amended ["Simpson-Craig 
Amendment," see Section 129 of The 
Balanced Budget Down payment Act, I 
(Public Law 104-99, January 26, 1996)], 
lobbying activities is defined broadly. (See 
section 3 of the Act.) 

The undersigned certifies, to the best of his 
or her knowledge and belief, that: it IS 
NOT an organization described in section 
501 (c)( 4) of the Internal Revenue Code of 
1986: OR that it IS an organization 
described in section 501 (c)(4) of the 
Internal Revenue Code of 1986, which, 
after December 31, 1995, HAS NOT 
engaged in any lobbying activities as 
defined in the Lobbying Disclosure Act of 
1995, as amended. 

As the duly authorized representative ofthe applicant, I hereby certify that the applicant will comply with the above 
certifications. 

Nueces County 	 BE- AG1-Jol.O 
Name ofApplicant 	 Pre/Award Number and/or Project Name 

"lR 
Samuel L. Neal, County Judge 
Printed Name and Title of Authorized 

Date 

Page 31 of 49 



--

---

--

- - -
- -

• • • 

LOAN# ____________ 

ATTACHMENT E 

DISCLOSURE OF LOBBYING ACTIVITIES 


Complete this form to disclose lobbying activities pursuant to 31 U.S.C. 1352 

1. 	 Type of Federal Action: 
a. 	 contract 
b. 	 grant 
c. 	 cooperative agreement 
d. 	 loan 
e. 	 loan guarantee 
f. 	 loan insurance 
Name and Address ofReporting Entity: 

Name 

Address 


Prime Subawardee
--
Tier, if known: 

6. 	 Federal Department! Agency: 

8. 	 Federal Action Number, If known: 

to.a. 	Name and Address of Lobbying Entity: 
(if individual, last name, first name, MI): 
(attach Continuation Sheet(s) SF-LLL-A, if 

necessary) 
11. Amount of Payment (check all that apply): 

$ 	 actual 
planned 

13. Type ofPayment (check all that apply): 

2. Status of Federal Action: 
a. bid/offer/application 
b. initial award 
c. post award 

3. 	 Report Type: _ 
a. 	 initial filing 
b. 	 material change 

For Material Change Only: 
year __ quarter 
date of last report 

a. retainer c. commission e. deferred 
b.one-time fee d. contingent fee f. other; specifY-

14. Brief Description of Services Performed or to be Performed and Date(s) of Service, including officer(s), 
employee(s), or Member(s) contacted, for Payment indicated in Item 11: 

15. Continuation Sheet(s) SF-LLL-A attached: 	 Yes No 
t6. Infonnation requested through this fonn is authorized by title 31 U.S.C. Authorized Represe~ative: 

section 	 1352, This disclosure of lobbying activities is a material Samuel L. Neal :r 
representation offact upon which reliance was placed by the tier above 
when this transaction was made or entered into, This disclosure is 
required pursuant to 31 U.S.C, 1352, This infonnation will be reported 
to the Congress semi-annual and will be available for public inspection, 
Any person who fails to file the required disclosure shall be subject to a 
civil penalty of not less than $10,000 and not more than $100,000 for 
each such failure 

5. 	 If Reporting Entity in No.4 is Subawardee, Enter 
Name and Address of Prime: 

7. 	 Federal Program NamelDescription 
CFDA Number, if applicable: 

9. 	 Award Amount, ifknown: 

1O.b. Individual Performing Services (including address 
if different from No. 10A) (last name, first name, 

MI): 

12. 	Form ofPayment (check all that apply): 
a. 	 cash 
b. 	 in-kind; specifY: nature 


value 


Title: County Ju&!e r./ 
Signature: ~~~/t 

Telepbone: (~lol) ~SS-044lf 

Date: 4-;;.a- ~DIO 


NoT pa.R.TICtpctre In 

Page 32 of49 



LOAN# ____________ 

ATTACHMENT F 

National Policy Assurances to be Incorporated as Award Terms 


(Version August 2008) 

• To the extent that a term does not apply to a particular type of activity or award, it is self-deleting. 
• The term "You" refers to Subrecipients and subcontractors of Sub recipients. 
• The term "We" or "Us" refers to the Department ofEnergy and the Comptroller of Public Accounts. 

To the extent that a term does not apply to a particular type of activity or award, it is self-deleting. 

I. Nondiscrimination Policies 
You must comply with applicable provisions of the following national policies prohibiting discrimination: 

1 On the basis of race, color, or national origin, in Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 
1964 (42 U.S.C. 2000d et seq.), as implemented by DOE regulations at 10 CFR part 1040; 

2 On the basis of sex or blindness, in Title IX of the Education Amendments of 1972 (20 U.S.C. 1681 et seq.), as implemented 
by DOE regulations at 10 CFR parts! 041 and 1042; 

3 On the basis of age, in the Age Discrimination Act of 1975 (42 U.S.C.610! et seq.), as implemented by Department of 
Health and Human Services regulations at 45 CFR part 90 and DOE regulations at 10 CFR part 1040; 

4 On the basis of disability, in Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act ofl973 (29 U.S.C.794), as implemented by Department 
ofJustice regulations at 28 CFR part 41 and DOE regulations at 10 CFR part 1041; 

5 On the basis of race, color, national origin, religion, disability, familial status, and sex under Title VIII of the Civil Rights 
Act (42 U.S.c. 3601 et seq.) as implemented by the Department ofHousing and Urban Development at 24 CFR part 100; and 

6 On the basis of disability in the Architectural Barriers Act of 1968(42 U.S.C. 4151 et seq.) for the design, construction, and 
alteration of buildings and facilities financed with Federal funds. 

II. Environmental Policies 
You must: 

1 Comply with applicable provisions of the Clean Air Act (42 U.S.C.740 I, et. seq.) and Clean Water Act (33 U.S.C. 1251, et. 

seq.), as implemented by Executive Order 11738 [3 CFR,1971-1975 Comp., p. 799] and Environmental Protection Agency 

rules at 40 CFR part 32, 

SubpartJ. 


2 Immediately identify to us, as the awarding agency, any potential impact that you find this award may have on: 

a. The quality of the human environment, including wetlands, and provide any help we may need to comply with the National 
Environmental Policy Act (NEPA, at 42 U.S.C. 4321 et. seq.) and assist us to prepare Environmental Impact Statements or 
other environmental documentation. In such cases, you may take no action that will have an adverse environmental impact 
(e.g., physical disturbance of a site such as breaking of ground) or limit the choice of reasonable alternatives until we provide 
written notification of Federal compliance with NIEPA, as implemented by DOE at 10 CFR part 1021. 

b. Flood-prone areas, and provide any help we may need to comply with the National Flood Insurance Act of 1968 and Flood 
Disaster Protection Act of 1973 (42 U.S.C. 4001 et. seq.), which require flood insurance, when available, for Federally assisted 
constructio n or acquisition in flood-prone areas, as imp lemented by DOE at 10 CFR part 1022. 

c. Use of land and water resources of coastal zones, and provide any help we may need to comply with the Coastal Zone 
Management Act of 1972(16 U.S.C. 1451, et. seq.). 

d. Coastal barriers along the Atlantic and Gulf coasts and Great Lakes' shores, and provide help we may need to comply with 
the Coastal Bathers Resource Act (16 U.s.C. 3501 et. seq.), concerning preservation ofbarrier resources. 

e. Any existing or proposed component of the National Wild and Scenic Rivers system, and provide any help we may need to 
comply with the Wild and Scenic Rivers Act of 1968 (16 U.S.c. 1271 et seq.). 

Page 33 of49 



LOAN# ____________ 

f. Underground sources of drinking water in areas that have an aquifer that is the sole or principal drinking water source, and 
provide any help we may need to comply with the Safe Drinking Water Act( 42 U.S.C. 300h-3). 

3 Comply with applicable provisions of the Lead-Based Paint Poisoning Prevention Act (42 U.S.C. 4821-4846), as 
implemented by the Department of Housing and Urban Development at 24 CFR part 35. The requirements concern lead-based 
paint in housing owned by the Federal Government or receiving Federal assistance. 

4 Comply with sect.ion 6002 of the Resource Conservation and Recovery Act of 1976, as amended (42 U.S.C. 6962), and 
implementing regulations of the Environmental Protection Agency, 40 CFR Part 247, which require the purchase of recycled 
products by States or political subdivision of States. 

III. Live Organisms 
1 Human research subjects. You must protect the rights and welfare of individuals that participate as human subjects in 

research under this award in accordance with the Common Federal Policy for the Protection of Human Subjects (45 CFR part 
46), as implemented by DOE at 10 CFR part 745. 

2 Animals and plants. 
a. You must comply with applicable provisions of Department of Agriculture rules at 9 CFR parts \-4 that implement the 
Laboratory Animal Welfare Act of 1966(7 U.S.c. 2131-2156) and provide for humane transportation, handling, care, and 
treatment of animals used in research, experimentation, or testing under this award. 

b. You must follow the guidelines in the National Academy of Sciences(NAS) Publication "Guide for the Care and Use of 
Laboratory Animals"(l996, which may be found currently at http://www.nap.eduJreadingroomlbooks/labratsl) and comply 
with the Public Health Service Policy and Government principles Regarding the Care and use of animals (included as 
Appendix D to the NAS Guide). 

c. You must immediately identify to us, as the awarding agency, any potential impact that you find this award may have on 
endangered species, as defined by the Endangered Species Act of 1973, as amended ("the Act," 16 U.S.c. 1531-1543), and 
implementing regulations of the Departments of the Interior (50 CFR parts 10-24) and Commerce (50 CFR parts 217-227). 
You also must provide any help we may need to comply with 16 U.S.C. 1536(a)(2). This is not in lieu of responsibilities you 
have to comply with provisions of the Act that apply directly to you as a U.S. entity, independent of receiving this award. 

IV. Other National Policies 
1. Debarment and suspension. You must comply with requirements regarding debarment and suspension in Subpart C of 2 
CFR parts 180 and 90 l. 

2. Drug-free workplace. You must comply with drug-free workplace requirements in Subpart B of to CFR part 607, which 
implements sec. 5151-5160 of the Drug-Free Workplace Act of 1988 (Pub. L. 100-690, Title V, Subtitle D; 41 U.S.C. 701, et 
seq.). 

3. Lobbying. 
a. You must comply with the restrictions on lobbying in 31 U.S.C. 1352, as implemented by DOE at 10 CFR part 601, and 
submit all disclosures required by that statute and regulation. 

b. Ifyou are a nonprofit organization described in section 501 (c)(4)of title 26, United States Code (the Internal Revenue Code 
of 1968),You may not engage in lobbying activities as defined in the Lobbying Disclosure Act of 1995 (2 U.S.C., Chapter 26). 
If we determine that you have engaged in lobbying activities, we will cease all payments to you under this and other awards 
and terminates the awards unilaterally for material failure to comply with the award terms and conditions. By submitting an 
application and accepting fluids under this agreement, you assure that you are not an organization described in section 
501 (c)( 4) that has engaged in any lobbying activities described in the Lobbying Disclosure Act of 1995 (2 U.S.C. 1611). 

c. You must comply with the prohibition in 18 U.S.C. 1913 on the use of Federal funds, absent express Congressional 
authorization, to pay directly or indirectly for any service, advertisement or other written matter, telephone communication, or 
other device intended to influence at any time a Member of Congress or official of any government concerning any legislation, 
law, policy, appropriation, or ratification. 

Page 340f49 

http://www.nap.eduJreadingroomlbooks/labratsl


LOAN# ____________ 
4. Officials not to benefit. You must comply with the requirement that no member of Congress shall be admitted to any share 

or part of this agreement, or to any benefit arising from it, in accordance with 41 U.S.C. 22. 


5. Hatch Act. If applicable, you must comply with the provisions of the Hatch Act (5U.S.C. 1501-1508 and 7324-7326), as 

implemented by the Office of Personnel Management at 5 CFR part 151, which limits political activity of employees or 

officers of State or local governments whose employment is connected to an activity financed in whole or part with Federal 

funds. 


6. Native American graves protection and repatriation. If you control or possess Native American remains and associated 

funerary objects, you must comply with the requirements of 43 CFR part 10, the Department of the Interior implementation of 

the Native American Graves Protection and Repatriation Act of 1990 (25 U.S.c., chapter 32). 


7. Fly America Act. You must comply with the International Air Transportation Fair Competitive Practices Act of 1974 (49 

U.S.C. 40118), commonly referred to as the "Fly America Act," and implementing regulations at 41 CFR 301-10.131 through 

301-10.143. The law and regulations require air transport of people or property to, from, between or within a country other than 

the United States, the cost ofwhich is supported under this award, to be performed by or under a cost-sharing arrangement with 

a U.S. flag carrier, if service is available. 


8. Use of United States-tlag vessels. 

a Pursuant to Pub. L. 664 (43 U.S.C. 1241(b», at least 50 percent of any equipment, materials or commodities procured, 

contracted for or otherwise obtained with funds under this award, and which may be transported by ocean vessel, must be 

transported on privately owned United States-flag commercial vessels, if available. 


b. Within 20 days following the date of loading for shipments originating within the United States or within 30 working days 

following the date of loading for shipments originating outside the United States, a legible copy of a rated, "on-board" 

commercial ocean bill-of-lading in English for each shipment of cargo described in paragraph 9.a of this section shall be 

furnished to both our award administrator (through you in the case of your contractor's bill-of-lading) and to the Division of 

National Cargo, Office of Market Development, Maritime Administration, Washington, DC 20590. 


9. Research misconduct. You must comply with. the government-wide policy on research misconduct issued by the Office of 

Science and Technology Policy (available in the Federal Register at 65 FR 76260, December 6,2000, or on the Internet at 

www.ostp.gov).asimplemented by DOE at 10 CFR part 733 and 10 CFR 600.31. 


10. Requirements for an Institution of Higher Education Concerning Military recruiters and Reserve Officers Training 
Corps (ROTC). 

a As a condition for receiving funds under an award by the National Nuclear Security Administration of the Department of 
Energy, you agree that you are not an institution of higher education that has a policy or practice placing any ofthe restrictions 
specified in 10 U.S.C. 983. as implemented by 32 CFR part 216, on: 

i. Maintenance, establishment, or operation ofSenior ROTC units, or student participation in those units; or 

ii. Military recruiters' access to campuses, students on campuses, or information about students. 

b. If you are determined, using the procedures in 32 CFR part 216, to be such an institution of higher education during the 
period ofperformance of this award, we: 

i. Will cease all payments to you of funds under this award and all other awards subject to the requirements in 32 CFR 
part 216; and 

iLMay suspend or terminate those awards unilaterally for material failure to comply with the award terms and 
conditions. 

11. Historic preserva don. You must identify to us any: 
a Any property listed or eligible for listing on the National Register of Historic Places that will be affected by this award, and 
provide any help we may need, with. respect to this award, to comply with Section 106 of the National Historic Preservation 
Act of 1966 (16 U.S.C. 470, as implemented by the Advisory Council on Historic Preservation regulations at 36 CFR part 800 
and Executive Order 11593, "Identification and Protection ofHistoric Properties," [3 CFR, 1971-1975 Comp., p. 559]. 

Page 35 of49 

www.ostp.gov).asimplemented


LOAN# ____________ 
b. Potential under this award for irreparable loss or destruction of significant scientific, prehistorical, historical, or 
archeological data, and provide any help we may need, with respect to this award, to comply with the Archaeological and 
Historic Preservation Act of 1974 (16 U.S.C.469a-l, et seq.). 

12. Relocation and real property acquisition. You must comply with applicable provisions of 49 CFR part 24, which 
implements the Uniform Relocation Assistance and Real Property Acquisition Policies Act of 1970(42 U.S.c. 4601, et seq.) 
and provides for fair and equitable treatment of persons displaced by federally assisted programs or persons whose property is 
acquired as a result of such programs. 

13. Confidentiality of patient records. You must keep confidential any records that you maintain of the identity, diagnosis, 
prognosis, or treatment of any patient in connection with any program or activity relating to substance abuse education, 
prevention, training, treatment, or rehabilitation that is assisted directly or indirectly under this award, in accordance with 42 
U.S.c. 290dd-2. 

14. Constitution Day. You must comply with Public Law 108-447, Div. J, Title I, Sec. 111(36 U.S.C. 106 note), which 
requires each educational institution receiving Federal funds in a Federal fiscal year to hold an educational program on the 
United States Constitution on September 17th during that year for the students served by the educational institution. 

15. Trafficking in Persons 
a. 	 Provisions applicable to a recipient that is a private entity. 

1. You as the recipient, your employees, subrecipients under this award, and subrecipients' 

employees may not-


i. Engage in severe forms of trafficking in persons during the period of time that the award is in effect; 

ii. Procure a commercial sex act during the period of time that the a ward is in effect; 

or 


iii. Use forced labor in the performance of the award or subawards under the award. 
2. We as the Federal awarding agency may unilaterally terminate this award, without penalty, if you or a subrecipient 
that is a private entity 

i. Is determined to have violated a prohibition in paragraph a. 1 of this award term; 

or 


ii.Has an employee who is determined by the agency official authorized to terminate the award to have violated a 
prohibition in paragraph a.1. of this award term through conduct that is either-
A. Associated with performance under this award; or 
B. Imputed 	to you or the subrecipient using the standards and due process for imputing the conduct of an 

individual to an organization that are provided in 2 CFR part 180, "OMB Guidelines to Agencies on 
Government wide Debarment and Suspension (Non-procurement)," as implemented by our agency at 2 CFR 
part 901. 

b. Provision applicable to a recipient other than a private entity. We as the Federal awarding agency may unilaterally terminate 
this award, without penalty, if a subrecipient that is a private entity

1. Is determined to have violated an applicable prohibition in paragraph a. 1 ofthis award term; or 

2. 	 Has an employee who is determined by the agency official authorized to terminate the award to have violated an 
applicable prohibition in paragraph a, I of this award term through conduct that is either-

i. Associated with performance under this award; or 

ii. Imputed to the subrecipient using the standards and due process for imputing the 

conduct of an individual to an organization that are provided in 2 CFR part 180, 

"OMB Guidelines to Agencies on Government wide Debarment and Suspension 

(Non-procurement)," as implemented by our agency at 2 CFR part 901. 


Page 36 of49 



LOAN# ____________ 


c. Provisions applicable to any recipient. 
I.You must inform us immediately of any information you receive from any source alleging a violation of a prohibition 

in paragraph a.l. of this award term. 

2.0ur right to terminate unilaterally that is described in paragraph a.2 orb. ofthis section: 


i. Implements section 106(g) of the Trafficking Victims Protection Act of 2000 (TWA), as amended (22 U.S.C. 
7104(g», and 

iLls in addition to all other remedies for noncompliance that are available to us under this award. 

3.You must include the requirements of paragraph a. 1 ofthis award term in any subawardyou make to a private entity. 

d. Definitions. For purposes of this award term: 
1. 	 "Employee" means either: 

i. 	 An individual employed by you or a subrecipient who is engaged in the performance of the project or program 
under this award; or 

ii. 	Another person engaged in the performance of the project or program under this award and not compensated 
by you including, but not limited to, a volunteer or individual whose services are contributed by a third party as 
an in-kind contribution toward cost sharing or matching requirements. 

2. 	 "Forced labor" means labor obtained by any of the following methods: the recruitment, harboring, transportation, 
provision, or obtaining of a person for labor or services, through the use of force, fraud, or coercion for the 
purpose ofsubjection to involuntary servitude, peonage, debt bondage, or slavery. 

3. 	 "Private entity": 
i. 	 Means any entity other than a State, local government, Indian tribe, or foreign public entity, as those terms are 

defined in2 CFR 175.25. 
ii. Includes: 

A. 	A nonprofit organization, including any nonprofit institution of higher education, hospital, or tribal 
organization other than one included in the definition ofindian tribe at 2 CFR 1 75.25(b). 

B. A for-profit organization. 

4. 	 '''Severe forms of trafficking in persons," "commercial sex act," and "coercion" have the meanings given at 
section 1 03 of the TWA, as amended (22 U.S.C. 71 02). 

V. National Policy Requirements for Subawards. 

Recipient responsibility. You must include in any subaward you make under this award the requirements of the national policy 

requirements in Sections I through IV ofthis document that apply, based on the type ofsub awardee organization and situation. 


As the duly authorized representative of the Subrecipient, I hereby certify that Subrecipient will comply with the above 

req uiremen ts. 


SUBRECIPIENT: 

Date: 

As the duly authorized representative of the Subcontractor, I hereby certify that Subcontractor will comply 
with the above requirements. ~. 

4-~~ 
Page 370f49 



LOAN# ____________ 


ATTACHMENTG 

Intellectual Property Provisions 


AUTHORIZATION AND CONSENT (41 CFR 9-9.102-1) 

The Government hereby gives its authorization and consent (without prejudice to any rights ofindemnification) for all use and 
manufacture, in the performance of this grant or any part hereof or any amendment hereto or any subcontract hereunder 
(including all lower-tier subcontracts hereunder), of any invention described in and covered by a patent of the United States. 

(a) 	 embodied in the structure or composition of any article, the delivery of which is accepted by the Government under 
this grant, or 

(b) 	 utilized in the machinery, tools, or methods, the use of which necessarily results from compliance by the 
Subrecipient or the using subcontractor with 

(i) 	 specifications or written provisions now or hereafter forming a part of this grant, or 
(ii) 	 specific written instructions given by the Contracting Officer directi ng the manner of performance. 

The entire liability to the Government for infringement of a patent of the United States shall be determined solely by the 
provisions of the indemnity clauses, if any, included in this grant or any subcontract hereunder (including all lower-tier 
subcontracts hereunder), and the Government assumes liability for all other infringement to the extent of the authorization and 
consent herein above granted. 

PATENT INDEMNITY (41 CFR 9-9.103-1) 

If the amount of this contract is in excess of $1 0,000 the contractor shall indemnify the Government and its officers, agents, 
and employees against liability, including costs, for infringement of any United States letters patent (except U.S. letters patent 
issued upon an application which is now or may hereafter be kept secret or otherwise withheld from issue by order of the 
Government) arising out of the manufacture or delivery of supplies or out of construction, alteration, modification, or repair of 
real property (hereinafter referred to as "construction work") under this contract, or out of the use or disposal by or for the 
account of the Government of such supplies or construction work. The foregoing indemnity shall not apply unless the 
contractor shall have been informed as soon as practicable by the Government of the suit or action alleging such infringement, 
and shall have been given such opportunity as is afforded by applicable laws, rules, or regulations to participate in the defense 
thereof; and further, such indemnity shall not apply to: (a) an infringement resulting from compliance with specific written 
instructions of the Contracting Officer directing a change in the supplies to be delivered or in the materials or equipment to be 
used, or directing a manner of performance of the contract not normally used by the contractor; (b) an infringement resulting 
from addition to or change in, such supplies or components furnished or construction work performed which addition or 
change was made subsequent to delivery or performance by the contractor; or (c) a claimed infringement which is settled 
without the consent ofthe contractor, unless required by final decree of a court ofcompetent jurisdiction. 

NOTICE AND ASSISTANCE REGARDING PATENT AND COPYRIGHT INFRINGEMENT (41 CFR 9-9.104(b» 

The provisions of this clause shall be applicable only if the amount of this grant exceeds $10,000. 

(a) 	 The Subrecipient shall report to the Contracting Officer, promptly and in reasonable written detail, each notice of 
claim of patent or copyright infringement based on the performance of this grant of which the Subrecipient has 
knowledge. 

(b) 	 In the event of any claim or suit against the Government on account of any alleged patent or copyright 
infringement arising out of the performance of this grant or out of the use of any supplies furnished or work or 
services performed hereunder, the Subrecipient shall furnish to the Government, when requested by the 
Contracting Officer, all evidence and information in possession of the Sub recipient pertaining to such suit or 
claim. Such evidence and information shall be furnished at the expense of the Government except where the 
Subrecipient has agreed to indemnifY the Government. 

(c) 	 This clause shall be included in all contracts and subgrants under this grant. 

Page 380f49 



LOAN# ____________ 

REPORTING OF ROYALTIES (41 CFR 9-9.110) 

If this grant is in an amount which exceeds $10,000 and if any royalty payments are directly involved in the grant or are 
reflected in the grant price to the Government, the Subrecipient agrees to report in writing to the Patent Counsel (with 
notification by Patent 

Counsel to the Contracting Officer) during the performance of this grant and prior to its completion of final settlement the 
amount of any royalties or other payments paid or to be paid by it directly to others in connection with the performance of this 
grant together with the names and addresses of licensers to whom such payments are made and either the patent numbers 
involved or such other information as will permit the identification of the patents or other basis on which the royalties are to be 
paid. The approval of DOE of any individual payments or royalties shall not stop the Government at any time from contesting 
the enforceability, validity or scope of, or title to, any patent under which a royalty or payments are made. 

RIGHTS IN TECHNICAL DATA (SHORT FORM) 

(a) 	 Definitions. The definitions of terms set forth in DEAR 927.401 apply to the extent these terms are used herein. 

(b) 	 Allocation of Rights. 

(l) The Government shall have: 

(i) 	 Unlimited rights in technical data first produced or specifically used in the performance of this grant; 

(ii) 	 The right of the Contracting Officer or his representatives to inspect, at all reasonable times up to three years 
after final payment under this grant, all technical data first produced or specifically used in the grant (for 
which inspection the Subrecipient or its contractor or Subrecipient shall afford proper facilities to DOE); and 

(iii) 	 The right to have any technical data first produced or specifically used in the performance of this grant 
delivered to the Government as the Contracting Officer may from time-to-time direct during the progress of 
the work, or in any event as the Contracting Officer shall direct upon completion or termination ofthis grant. 

(2) 	 The Subrecipient shall have: 
The right to use for its private purposes, subject to patent, security or other provisions of this grant, technical data 
it first produces in the performance of this grant provided the date requirements of this grant have been met as of 
the date of the private use of such data. The Subrecipient agrees that to the extent it receives or is given access to 
proprietary data or other technical, business or financial data in the form of recorded information from DOE or a 
DOE contractor or subcontractor, the Subrecipient shall treat such data in accordance with any restrictive legend 
contained thereon, unless use is specially authorized by prior written approval of the Contracting Officer. 

(c) Copyrighted Material. 

(1) The Subrecipient agrees to, and does hereby grant to the Government, and to others acting on its behalf: 

(i) 	 A royalty-free, nonexclusive, irrevocable, worldwide license for Governmental purposes to reproduce, 
distribute, display, and perform all copyrighted material first produced or composed in the performance of 
this grant by the Subrecipient, its employees or any individual or concern specifically employed or assigned 
to originate and prepare such material and to prepare derivative works based thereon; and 

(ii) 	 A license as aforesaid under any and all copyrighted or copyrighted work not first produced or composed by 
the Subrecipient in the performance of this grant but which is incorporated in the material furnished under the 
grant, provided that such license shall be only to the extent the SUbrecipient now has, or prior to completion 
or close-out of the grant, may acquire the right to grant such license without becoming liable to pay 
compensation to others solely because of such grant. 

(2) 	 The Subrecipient agrees that it will not knowingly include any material copyrighted by others in any written or 
copyrighted material furnished or delivered under this grant without a license as provided for in subparagraph (c) 

Page 39 of49 



LOAN# ____________ 

(1) (ij) of this section, or without the consent of the copyright owner, unless it obtains specific written approval of 
the Contracting Officer for the inclusion of such copyrighted material. 

RIGHTS TO PROPOSAL DATA (TECHNICAL) (48 CFR 52.227-23) 

It is agreed that as a condition of award of this grant or modification and notwithstanding the conditions of any notice 
appearing on the proposal(s), the Government shall have the right to use, duplicate, and disclose and have others to do so for 
any purpose whatsoever, the technical data contained in the proposal(s) upon which the grant or modification is based. 

Eiec.u.red -t 0 the e'l..terrt peRm i tted undeR. Qpp/teab Ie. LClW 
Nueces County 

Organization Name 


~(. 
Samuel L. Neal, County Judge 

Name and Title of Authorized Representative 


Y-Ja-J.OIOSigna~~~ Date 

Page 40 of49 



LOAN# ____________ 

ATtACHMENT H 

SUBCONTRACTING PROVISIONS; MA.NDATORY FLOWDOWN PROVISION 

Subrecipient, if subcontracting any of its performance hereunder, shall legally bind Subrecipients to perform and 
make such Subrecipients subject to all the duties, requirements, and obligations of Subrecipient under this 
Agreement. Subrecipient shall be jointly and severally liable for all performances under this Agreement, including, 
but not limited to, the performance of its Subrecipients to the extent permitted under the Constitution and laws of 
the State of Texas, as well as full compliance with all reporting requirements set forth in Attachment K of this 
Agreement. 

Subrecipient represents and warrants that it has obtained all necessary permits, licenses, easements, waivers and 
permissions of whatsoever kind required for its performance and the performance of its Subrecipients under this 
Agreement. In no event shall any provision of this Paragraph, including, but not limited to, the requirement that 
Subrecipient obtain the prior approval of Agency on Subrecipient's proposed subcontracts, be construed as relieving 
Subrecipient of the responsibility for ensuring that all services rendered under any subcontracts comply with all the 
terms and provisions of this Agreement as if they were rendered by Subrecipient. Subrecipient shall, upon request, 
furnish Agency with copies of all proposed subcontracts and all proposed amendments, assignments, cancellations 
or terminations of said subcontracts no later than thirty (30) days prior to the proposed effective date of such 
contracts, amendments, assignments, cancellations or terminations; provided, however, that this thirty (30) day 
period may be shortened by written agreement of the parties. Upon request from the Comptroller, Subrecipient shall 
provide any and all documentation deemed necessary by the Comptroller to evidence Subcontractors compliance 
with all terms, conditions and performance pertaining to the Agreement and all applicable law. 

As the duly authorized representative of the Subrecipient and the SubrecipientlSubrecipient, I hereby certifY that 
Subrecipient and SubrecipientlSubrecipient will comply with the above requirements. 

BORROWERISUBRECIPIENT: NU E (! G'5 Co () NT Y 

SUB-SUBRECIPIENT 

~:~?!£F-
~a 

4.. a~- Jail)Date: 

Page 41 of49 



LOAN# ____________ 

ATTACHMENT 1-1 
AMERICAN RECOVERY & REINVESTMENT ACT -BORROWERISUBRECIPIENT AFFIDAVIT 

This Affidavit must be signed and sworn (notarized) 

I, SumLfel L. Wea,L, JR. ,an authorized representative of: NUeees CO"f\TY: 
a [person, sole proprietorship, partnership, corporation, limited liability company, nonprofit organization, governmental entity, 
political subdivision, or other entity] (circle one) that is receiving American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2009 (ARRA 
or the Act) funding, hereby swear and affirm that, to the best of my knowledge, internal controls, processes and procedures 
have been designed and implemented to help ensure that the recipient and its use of these funds complies with the following: 
applicable state law; federal law, including federal reporting requirements under Section 1512 of the Act, if applicable; rules; 
regulations; and other relevant guidance. I further swear and affirm that all of the statements made and information provided 
herein, including statements made and information provided in any attachments are true, complete, and correct, to the best of 

my knowledge. 	 5 t::-CO 
I understand that I am receiving ARRA funding from _--""'-_-=--"""'--_____, a [state agency, institution of higher 
education, governmental entity, political subdivision, or other entity] (circle one). 

I understand that non-compliance with reporting requirements could be treated as a violation of the award agreement resulting 
in the withholding offunds, debarment, or award termination or suspension, as appropriate. 

I understand that it is a federal crime under 18 U.s.c. Section 1001 to, in any matter within the jurisdiction of the executive 
branch of the U.S. Government, knowingly and willfully make any materially false, fictitious, or fraudulent statement or 
representation, or to make or use any false writing or document knowing that it contains the same. 

I understand that presenting a false or fraudulent claim, in whole or in part, or causing same, may subject me to civil penalties 
as provided for in 31 U.S.C. Section 3729. 

I understand that it is a felony offense under Section 37.10, Texas Penal Code, to knowingly make a false entry in, or false 
alteration of, a governmental record, or to make, present, or use a governmental record with knowledge of its falsity, when the 
actor has the intent to harm or defraud another. 

I understand that the offense of peIjury, under Section 37.02, Texas Penal Code, is committed when a person, with intent to 
deceive and with knowledge of the statement's meaning, makes a false statement under oath or swears to the truth of a false 
statement previously made and the statement is required or authorized by law to be made under oath. 

I understand my obligation to track all ARRA funds and that ARRA funds cannot be comingled with Non-ARRA funds. I also 
understand my obligation to immediately report any known or suspected waste, fraud, and abuse of funds received under the 
Act to the United States Government Accountability Office at (800) 424-5454 and the Texas State Auditor's Office at (800) 
892-8348. I further understand that I will require all Subrecipients with whom I contract using funds made available under the 
Act to sign a similar affidavit swearing to all of the above. I hereby swear and affirm that I have read the entire affidavit, and I 
understand its contents. 

B:~~ 	
l\f!iant SignaturF N """r' 

~i(lO\lLeL L4 etLL,..J R 
Full Name J d
COUNT'!\) ~e 

Title 1'1Ll -1c1- ~O J0 
Date 
Sworn and subscribed before me by tJle said, -r-v>
50. ~ v..e <- L NRe>.. ( -.....J'<-


(Printed Name of Recipient's Authorized Representative) 


this~dayof A- pfLi «-- ,2019 
Notary Public, State ofTexa~ • I ( 
Notary's printed name: ) d.!::. PfJ h I fie.. ]. tt{(J My commission expires: 

Page 42 of49 

(Seal) 



1/ 


"WILL SuppLement LOAN# _______________ 


ATTACHMENT 1-2 

American Recovery & Reinvestment Act - BorrowerlSubrecipient's Contractor Affidavit 


This Affidavit must he signed and sworn (notarized) . 

I, , an authorized representative of: , a [person, 
sole proprietorship, partnership, corporation, limited liability company, nonprofit organization, governmental entity, political 
subdivision, or other entity] (circle one) that is receiving ARRA funding, hereby swear and affirm that, to the best of my 
knowledge, internal controls, processes and procedures have been designed and implemented to help ensure that the 
Subrecipient Subcontractor and its use of these funds complies with the following: applicable state law; federal law, including 
federal reporting requirements under Section 1512 of the Act, if applicable; rules; regulations; and other relevant guidance. I 
further swear and affirm that all of the statements made and information provided herein, including statements made and 
information provided in any exhibits are true, complete, and correct, to the best of my knowledge. 

I understand that I am receiv ing ARRA funding from a governmental entity [city or county] through CPA, a Texas state 
agency. I understand that non-compliance with reporting requirements could be treated as a violation of the award agreement 
resulting in the withholding of funds, debarment, or award termination or suspension, as appropriate. 

I understand that it is a federal crime under 18 U.S.C. Section 1001 to, in any matter within the jurisdiction of the executive 
branch of the U.S. Government, knowingly and willfully make any materially false, fictitious, or fraudulent statement or 
representation, or to make or use any false writing or document knowing that it contains the same. 

I understand that presenting a false or fraudulent claim, in whole or in part, or causing same, may subject me to civil penalties 
as provided for in 31 U.S.C. Section 3729. 

I understand that it is a felony offense under Section 37.10, Texas Penal Code, to knowingly make a false entry in, or false 
alteration of, a governmental record, or to make, present, or use a governmental record with knowledge ofits falsity, when the 
actor has the intent to harm or defraud another. I understand that the offense of perjury, under Section 37.02, Texas Penal 
Code, is committed when a person, with intent to deceive and with knowledge of the statement's meaning, makes a false 
statement under oath or swears to the truth of a false statement previously made and the statement is required or authorized by 
law to be made under oath. 

I understand my obligation to track all ARRA funds and that ARRA funds cannot be comingled with Non-ARRA funds. I also 
understand my obligation to immediately report any known or suspected waste, fraud, and abuse of funds received under the 
Act to the United States Government Accountability Office at (800) 424-5454 and the Texas State Auditor'S Office at (800) 
892-8348. [ further understand that I will require all subcontractors with whom I contract using funds made available under the 
Act to sign a similar affidavit swearing to all of the above. I hereby swear and affirm that I have read the entire affidavit, and I 
understand its contents. 

BorrowerlSubrecipient Name 

Affiant Signature 

Name 

Title 

Date 
Sworn and subscribed before me by the said 

(Printed Name or Recipient's Authorized Representative) 

this ___ day of ________, 20__, 

Notary Public, State of Tens 
Notary's printed name: _______________My commission expires: ________(Seal) 

Page 43 of49 



LOAN# ____________ 


ATTACHMENT J 

NONDISCLOSURE AGREEMENT 


In consideration of the Comptroller retaining the services of Nueces County, (Contractor) and because of the 
sensitivity of certain information which may come under the care and control of Contractor, both parties agree that 
all information regarding Comptroller, or gathered, produced, or derived from or accessed as a result of the 
Agreement (Confidential Information) must remain confidential subject to release only by written permission of 
Comptroller, and more specifically agree as follows: 

1. 	 The Confidential Information may be used by Contractor only to assist Contractor in connection with its 
engagement with Comptroller. 

2. 	 Contractor shall not, at any time, use the Confidential Information in any fashion, form, or manner except 
in its capacity as independent contractor to Comptroller. 

3. 	 Contractor shall maintain the confidentiality of any and all deliverables resulting from the Agreement in the 
same manner that it protects the confidentiality of its own proprietary products of like kind. 

4. 	 The Confidential Information may not be copied or reproduced without Comptroller's written consent. 

S. 	 All Confidential materials made available to Contractor, including copies thereof, must be returned to 
Comptroller upon the first to occur of; (a) completion of the project, or (b) request by Comptroller. 

6. 	 The foregoing must not prohibit or limit Contractor use of the information (including, but not limited to, 
ideas, concepts, know-how, techniques and methodologies) (a) previously known to it, (b) independently 
developed by it, (c) acquired by it from a third party, or (d) which is or becomes part ofthe public domain 
through no breach to Contractor of this agreement. 

7. 	 This agreement shall become effective as of the date Confidential Information is first made available to 
Contractor and must survive the Agreement and be a continuing requirement. 

8. 	 The breach of this Nondisclosure Agreement by Contractor shall entitle Comptroller to immediately 
terminate the Agreement upon written notice to Contractor for such breach. The parties acknowledge that 
the measure of damages in the event of a breach of this Nondisclosure Agreement may be difficult or 
impossible to calculate, depending on the nature of the breach. Regardless of whether Comptroller elects to 
terminate the Agreement upon the breach hereof, Comptroller may require Contractor to pay to 
Comptroller the sum of $1,000 for each breach as liquidated damages. This amount is not intended to be in 
the nature of a penalty, but is intended to be a reasonable estimate of the amount of damages to Comptroller 
in the event of a breach hereof by Contractor. Comptroller does not waive any right to seek additional 
relief, either equitable or otherwise, concerning any breach of this Agreement. 

By:N~ 
SIgnature 

Title: 	 County Judge 

Date:_L(_",fJ._a----'!d.=--D---C;I....:;..{)___ 

Page 440f49 



LOAN# ____________ 
ATIACHMENT K 

ARRA REPORTING REOUIREMENTS 

Subrecipient shall submit to the Comptroller the following reports: 

I. INITIAL INFORMATION REPORT. The Subrecipient shall submit the following information upon the execution of the Grant 
Agreement and return this report when the executed Grant Agreement is submitted to the Agency: 

A. 	 Subrecipient Identification: 

1. 	 Subrecipient name: Provide the following information for the Subrecipient; 
a. 	 the official name ofthe Subrecipient as it appears on the Grant Agreement and DUNS #; 
b. 	 the street address, city, and county of the official place ofbusiness; 
c. 	 City, County, and U.S. Postal Zip Code + four digits; 
d. 	 the URL designation or address of any official web site for the Subrecipient; 
e. 	 U.S. Congressional District; 
f. 	 the state senatorial district; 
g. 	 the state house district; 
h. 	 a copy of the minutes or resolution by which the Subrecipient approved the Grant agreement and designated an 

authorized representative for the Subrecipient; 
i. 	 the grant/award number assigned to the Subrecipient by the Agency; 
j. 	 the date the Grant Agreement was signed (mm/dd/yyyy); and 
k. 	 the performance period established in the Grant Agreement during which sponsorship begins and ends. 

2. Authorized Representative: Provide the following information for the person designated by the Subrecipient to represent the 
Subrecipient in the performance of the Grant Agreement: 

a. the name of the authorized representative and official title, ifany; 
b. the street address, city, and county of the primary business location; 
c. City, County, and U.S. Postal Zip Code + four digits; 
d. area code and telephone number; and 
e. email address. 

1, Key Personnel: Provide the following information for each employee or agent designated by the Subrecipient or the 
Authorized Representative that may assist or serve as a representative for the Subrecipient in the performance of the Grant 
Agreement: 

a. 	 the name of the key personnel and official title, if any; 
b. 	 primary role served for the Subrecipient with respect to the Grant; 
c. 	 the street address, city, and county of the primary business location; 
d. 	 City, County, and U.S. Postal Zip Code + four digits; 
e. 	 area code and telephone number; and 
f. 	 email address. 

4. Five most highly compensated individuals: The information required in this subsection is ONLY required when the reporting 
entity (A) received 80 percent or more ofits annual gross revenues in Federal awards the recipient in its preceding fiscal year, and 
(B) received $ 25,000,000 or more in annual gross revenues from Federal awards; and (C) the public does not have access to 
information about the compensation of the senior executives of the entity through periodic reports filed under section 13(a) or 
15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (15 US.C 78m(a), 780(d)) or section 6104 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 
[26 USC §61 04]. If this subsection is app Iicable, the report shall include: 

a. 	 the names and total compensation for the five most highly compensated officers of the entity; 
b. 	 "Total compensation" means the cash and noncash dollar value earned by the executive during the subrecipient's 

past fiscal year of the following: Salary and bonus; Awards of stock, stock options, and stock appreciation rights. 
Use the dollar amount recognized for financial statement reporting purposes with respect to the fiscal year in 
accordance with FAS 123R; Earnings for services under non-equity incentive plans. Does not include group life, 
health, hospitalization or medical reimbursement plans that do not discriminate in favor of executives, and are 
available generally to all salaried employees; Change in pension value. This is the change in present value ofdefined 
benefit and actuarial pension plans; Above-market earnings on deferred compensation which are not tax-qualified. 
Other compensation, for example, severance, termination payments, value of life insurance paid on behalf of the 
employee, perq uisites or property if the value for the executive exceeds $10,000. 

Page 450f49 



LOAN# ____________ 


5. Project Identification: 
a. Proiect Name: Provide the brief descriptive title of the project or activity as identified in the Grant Agreement. 
b. Primary Performance Location: Provide physical location of primary place of performance by: 

i. street address, 
ii. City, County, and U.S. Postal Zip Code + four digits 

iii. U.S. Congressional District; 
iv. the state senatorial district; and 
v. the state house district; 

c. Project Objective: A description of the overall purpose and expected outputs and outcomes or results of the Grant Agreement, 
including significant deliverables and, if appropriate, units of measure. 

II. MONTHLY REPORT. On the last day of each calendar month, the Subrecipient shall submit an electronic performance report 
found at https:llfmx.cpa.state.tx.us/fmxiindex.php (click on SECO Stimulus Reporting Tool). 

In order to access the reporting tool the Subrecipient must first receive a User ID from the SECO Stimulus Grant Manager. 

The web reporting tool will capture project status and Department of Energy and ARRA performance metrics, including jobs created 

and jobs retained. 


All reporting must be completed through the web reporting system. In rare situations that the web reporting tool is not available or the 
subrecipient is unable to access the system, a faxed, scanned or emailed report will be acceptable upon notification and approval. 

III. FINAL REPORT. 

l. No later than 30 days prior to the grant ending date, the Subrecipient shall submit an electronic Final Report via the web reporting 
tool at https:llfmx.cpa.state.tx.us/fmxiindex.php (click on SECO Stimulus Reporting Tool) through the last day of the grant 
performance period. All reporting must be completed through the web reporting system. In rare situations that the web reporting tool 
is not available or the subrecipient is unable to access the system, a faxed, scanned or emailed report will be acceptable upon 
notification and approval. 

2. Subrecipient is required to collect and report required project information from any of its vendors or subcontractors that are 
remitted any funds provided under this agreement. 

3. Failure to comply with the requirements of this attachment may result in termination of the grant award and the Subrecipient being 
ineligible for future grants. 

4. The form and substance of these reporting requirements may be amended by the Comptroller at any time. 

As the duly authorized representative of the Subrecipient, I hereby certify that Subrecipient will comply with the above requirements. 

Nueces County 

BY'.~~ 

Signature ' 

Title: County Judge 

Date:----I,4_-=a.:J.=:.;..-.....;:;..~~O-=-1D___ 

Page 46 of49 

https:llfmx.cpa.state.tx.us/fmxiindex.php
https:llfmx.cpa.state.tx.us/fmxiindex.php


LOAN# ____________ 


ATTACHMENT L 

CONSULTATION LIST 


FOR ENERGY EFFICIENCY AND CONSERVATION BLOCK GRANTS & 

THE STATE ENERGY PLAN PROGRAMS 


The work items and undertakings listed herein qualify for assistance from the U.S. Department of Energy's (DOE) 

Energy Efficiency and Conservation Block Grants (EECBG) or the State Energy Plan (SEP) implemented by the 

Texas State Energy Conservation Office (SECO) of the Comptroller of Public Accounts (CPA). By memorandum 

dated August 28, 2009 (Attachment B), the DOE has delegated limited authority for compliance with Section 106 

of the National Historic Preservation Act of 1966, as amended (Section 106), to CPA and SECO or its subrecipients 

for purposes of the EECBG program. This document, known as the Consultation List, shall assist the parties in 

carrying out the reviews and consultation between CPA or its subrecipients and the Texas Historical Commission 

(THC), acting as the Texas State Historic Preservation Officer (SHPO), for Section 106 compliance. 


TERMS OF USE 

Any work item in the EECBa or SEP program that is not addressed in this list shall be subject to THC consultation 

under Category B. This Consultation List applies only to projects funded through the EECBa or SEP programs as 

part of the DOE's Energy Efficiency and Renewable Energy Program (EERE), part of the American Recovery and 

Reinvestment Act (ARRA) and set to expire in 2012. The terms of this Consultation List shall then terminate 

unless otherwise agreed to by the THC and CPA. This Consultation List is for the exclusive use of CPA and the 

EECBa and SEP programs and shall not apply to any other federally-funded program. CPA is advised to 

document all points of its decision-making in order to demonstrate proper compliance with Section 106. 


The following categories apply to any structure or building that is forty-five (45) years of age or older, that is listed 

in or eligible for listing in the National Register of Historic Places, that is located in a National Register listed or 

eligible historic district, or that is in a locally designated historic district. Please note that consultation with THC 

will be required for all State Archeological Landmarks designated under the Antiquities Code of Texas and all 

current and former county courthouses protected by Chapter 442.008 of the Texas Government Code. Ground

disturbing activity, regardless of the age of structures on the property, will also require consultation with THC in 

most cases. 


Catel!orv A No SHPO Consultation Required: 

THC as SHPO has concluded that the following work items do not meet the definition of undertaking since they do 

not have the potential to cause effects on historic properties per 36 CFR § 800.3(a) and thus no historic properties 

will be afficted per 36 CFR § 800.4(d), or they have limited potential to affect historic properties per 36 CFR § 

800.5 and will have no adverse effect upon historic properties if carried out as described. CPA and subrecipients 
are not required to consult further with THC for work in this category. CPA and its delegated entities are 
responsible for ensuring that work is carried out as described and for documenting their compliance. 

Building: energy audits and retrofits: 
• 	 Energy audits and feasibility studies. 

Heating, ventilation, and air conditioning (HVAC): 
• 	 Routine maintenance or retrofits to existing mechanical equipment, provided there is no physical impact on 

the building; 
• 	 Replacement of existing mechanical equipment or installation of supplemental equipment, provided that 

exterior equipment is installed within the same footprint on the same pad, and interior equipment is 
installed within an existing mechanical closet; 

• 	 Upgrading existing facility and infrastructure-related pumps and motors, including those for HV AC 
systems, to variable-speed or premium efficiency standards; 

Page 47 of49 



LOAN# _____________ 

• 	 Sealing, restoring, or insulating HV AC ducts, provided that the ducts are not visible in occupied spaces of 
the building and access to the ducts does not require demolition of walls or ceilings in occupied spaces of 
the building; and 

• 	 Adding or replacing existing building controls systems including HV AC control systems and the 
replacement of building-wide pneumatic controls with digital controls, thermostats, dampers, and other 
individual sensors like smoke detectors or carbon monoxide detectors (wired or non-wired). 

Roofing: 
• 	 Installation of new roofing, including white roofs or cool roofs, on a flat-roofed building with a parapet, 

such that the roofing material is not visible from any public right-of-way. 

Windows and doors: 
• 	 Weatherstripping around windows and doors; and 
• 	 Caulking around windows and doors, provided that the color of the sealant matches adjacent materials. 

Lighting and appliances: 
• 	 Installation of compact fluorescent or LED bulbs in existing fixtures; 
• 	 Replacement of fluorescent bulbs, ballasts, and/or wiring in existing fixtures; 
• 	 Replacement of existing fluorescent fixtures with new fixtures, provided that the fixtures are not original to 

the building; 
• 	 Installation of motion/occupancy sensors for lighting control; 
• 	 Replacement of existing lighting in street lighting fixtures with high efficiency lighting; and 
• 	 Replacement ofexisting appliances with "EnergyStar" ™ appliances. 

Insulation: 
• 	 Attic insulation with proper ventilation, provided that insulation is fiberglass batt or loose fill only; 
• 	 Under-floor insulation in basements or crawl spaces, provided that insulation is fiberglass batt or loose fill 

only, and ventilation of crawl spaces; 
• 	 Exterior blown-in wall insulation where holes are not drilled through exterior wall material or decorative 

plasterwork on the interior, and result in no permanent visible alteration to the structure; 
• 	 Water heater tank and pipe insulation; and 
• 	 Radiant barriers in unoccupied attic spaces. 

Water conservation: 
• 	 Water conservation measures, such as installation of low-flow faucets, toilets, showerheads, urinals, or 

distribution device controls, provided that plumbing fixtures to be replaced are not original to the building; 
• 	 Upgrading existing facility and infrastructure-related pumps and motors, including those water/wastewater 

facilities, to variable-speed or premium efficiency standards; 
• 	 Hot water tank replacement that does not require a visible new supply or venting; and 
• 	 Repairing plumbing systems in a manner that does not affect the interior or exterior of the building. 

Electrical: 
• 	 Repairing or upgrading electrical systems in a manner that does not affect the interior or exterior of the 

bUilding. 

Ground-disturbing activity and site work: 
• 	 Repairing or replacing in-kind existing driveways, parking areas, and walkways with materials of similar 

appearance; and 
• 	 Excavating to gain access to existing underground utilities to repair or replace them, in a manner that does 

not disturb historic exterior building or landscape materials or features, and where all construction occurs 
within existing trenches. 

Page 480f49 



LOAN# ____________ 


Category B SHPO Consultation Required: 
The following undertakings may affect historic properties per 36 CFR § 800.5 and will always require Section 106 
review if they involve a structure that is forty-five (45) years of age or older, under the terms of Stipulation III (B) 
of this Agreement. Any work item or undertaking in the EECBG or SEP program that is not described in Category 
A or Category B of this Consultation List will also require THC review. In addition, consultation with THC will 
be required for all State Archeological Landmarks designated under the Antiquities Code of Texas, all 
current and former county courthouses protected by Chapter 442.008 of the Texas Government Code, and 
most ground-disturbing activity, regardless of the age of structures on the property. 

Building energy audits and retrofits: 
• 	 Implementation of any energy audit recommendations that do not fall within the types of work described in 

Category A 

Heating. ventilation, and air conditioning mvAC): 
• 	 Construction of new district heating and cooling systems; 
• 	 Construction of new combined heat and power systems, if construction requires ground disturbance; 
• 	 Installation ofgeothermal heating systems; and 
• 	 Installation of biomass thermal systems. 

Roofing: 
• 	 Replacement of visible roofing materials; and 
• 	 Installation of green or sod roofs. 

Windows and doors: 
• 	 Installation ofwindow treatments such as awnings, solar deflection screens, double pane insulation, or solar 

film or glazing; 
• 	 Installation of storm windows or doors; and 
• 	 Replacement of windows or doors. 

Lighting and appliances: 
• 	 Replacement of non-fluorescent light fixtures, or replacement of fluorescent light fixtures that are original 

to the building. 

Insulation: 
• 	 Use ofspray foam insulation products; 
• 	 Wall insulation that does not comply with the conditions described in Category A; and 
• 	 Roof insulation during roof replacement, especially exterior rigid insulation. 

Water conservation: 
• 	 Replacement oforiginal plumbing fixtures. 

Renewable energy technologies: 
• 	 Solar photovoltaic systems; 
• 	 Solar hot water systems; and 
• 	 Wind turbines. 

Ground disturbing activity: 
• 	 New construction or additions; and 
• 	 Trenching for utilities where work does not occur in an existing trench. 

Page 49 of49 



Attachment K 

ARRA REPORTING REQUIREMENTS 


A. Subrecipient Identification: 

1. Subrecipient Name: 
a. Nueces County DUNS# 07-849-5025 
b, 901 Leopard St, Ste 303, Corpus Christi, Nueces County 
c, Corpus Christi, Nueces County, TX 78401-3697 
d. http://www.co.nueces.tx.us/ 
e. 27th District of Texas 
f. State Senatorial District #20 
g. State Representative District #34 
h, "Will supplement" - CCT 5/1212010 
i. American Recovery & Reinvestment Act of 2009 (ARRA) through the State Energy 

Conservation Office (SECO)/BE-AG1-2010 
j. 4/22/2010 
k. "Will supplement" 

2. Authorized Representative: 
a. 	 Samuel L. Neal, Jr., County Judge 
b. 	 901 Leopard St., Ste 303 - Corpus Christi, Nueces County 
c. 	 Corpus Christi, Nueces County, TX 78401-3697 
d. 	 (361) 888-0444 
e. 	 claudia,lobeJl@co,nueces.tx.us 

3. Key Personnel: 
Steve Waterman, Director, Commissioners Court Administration 
901 Leopard St., Ste 302,03 - Corpus Christi, Nueces County 
Corpus Christi, Nueces County, TX 78401-3697 
(361) 888-0878 
steve.waterman@co.nueces.tx.us 

Tyner W. Little III, Governmental Affairs, Commissioners Court Administration 
901 Leopard St., Ste 302.03 - Corpus Christi, Nueces County 
Corpus Christi, Nueces County, TX 78401-3697 
(361) 888-0375 
tyner.little@co.nueces.tx.us 

4. Five most highly compensated individuals: 
NA 

5. Project Identification: 
a. 	 Nueces County Courthouse and Jail Building Efficiency & Retrofit Revolving Loan Project 
b. 	 i. 901 Leopard St 

ii. Corpus Christi, Nueces County, TX 78401-3697 
iii. 27th District of Texas 
iv. State Senatorial District #20 
v. State Representative District #34 

c. 	 Project Objective: 
Implement infrastructure improvements to the Courthouse and Jail facilities at Nueces 
County through an Energy Savings Performance Contract. Improvements will provide 
more efficient and comfortable environments for the employees and Nueces County 
facility patrons. 

mailto:tyner.little@co.nueces.tx.us
mailto:steve.waterman@co.nueces.tx.us
mailto:claudia,lobeJl@co,nueces.tx.us


Regular Agenda Item #: 4.A.10. 

Date: 05/12/2010  

Engineering services related to 1914 Nueces County Courthouse

Submitted By: Mike Pusley, Commissioner Pct 1

Department: Commissioner Pct 1  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider selection of LNV, Inc. for engineering services related to the 1914 Nueces County

Courthouse; and authorize the County Judge to execute an Engineering Services Contract with LNV, Inc.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Budget Information

Information about available funds

Budgeted:  Funds Available:  Adjustment:  Amount Available: 78,189.00

Unbudgeted:  Funds NOT Available:  Amendment:

Account Code(s) for Available Funds

1: 19151122

Fund Transfers

Source of Funds: 2004 CO's Amount Requested: $52,800.00 Fiscal Year: NA Budgeted Y/N: Y

Fiscal Impact:

Historical Courthouse Project - 19151122

$78,189 available

Attachments

Link: LNV Contract

Link: LNV Scope of Work



ENGINEERING SERVICES CONTRACT 
 
 

STATE OF TEXAS 
 
 
COUNTY OF NUECES 
 
 
THIS CONTRACT FOR ENGINEERING SERVICES is made by and between the County of 
Nueces, hereinafter called “County” and LNV, Inc., hereinafter called “Engineer” for the 
purpose of contracting for engineering services. 
 

WITNESSETH 
 

WHEREAS, Government Code, Chapter 2254, Subchapter A, “Professional Services 
Procurement Act” provides for the procurement of professional services of engineers; and 
 
WHEREAS, the County desires to contract for engineering services described as follows: 
 

1914 Nueces County Courthouse. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, the County and the Engineer, in consideration of the mutual covenants 
and agreements herein contained, do hereby mutually agree as follows: 
 

AGREEMENT 
 

ARTICLE 1 
SCOPE OF SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED BY COUNTY 

 
The County will furnish items and perform those services for fulfillment of the contract as 
identified in Attachment A – Services To Be Provided By The County, attached hereto and 
made a part thereof this contract. 
 

ARTICLE 2 
SCOPE OF SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED BY ENGINEER 

 
The Engineer shall perform those engineering services for the fulfillment of the contract as 
identified in Attachment B – Services To Be Provided By The Engineer, attached hereto and 
made a part thereof this contract. 
 
The Engineer shall prepare a schedule of work, identified as Attachment C - Work Schedule, 
attached hereto and made a part thereof this contract.  The work schedule shall contain a 
complete schedule by task such that the Engineer’s Scope of Services under this contract can be 
accomplished within the specified time and contract cost.  Attachment C – Work Schedule shall 
identify the task, the total maximum dollar amount payable for each task, and time allotted to 

Page 1 of 17  
  



complete the job by date or working days or hours.  Attachment D – Fee  Schedule shall 
identify the hourly rates for each job title, total number of hours for each job title, and the 
maximum dollar amount payable for each job title.  
 
Unless specifically excluded in Attachment B – Services To Be Provided By The Engineer, it 
shall be the Engineer’s responsibility to prepare, submit, or arrange for any and all permits, 
approvals, or inspections required for the work.  The permits, approvals or inspections shall 
include, but not be limited to, the following: 
 

1. Building permits 
2. Floodplain development permits 
3. Access driveway permits 
4. Utility permits 
5. Americans with disabilities submissions and approvals 

 
ARTICLE 3 

CONTRACT PERIOD 
 

After execution of this contract, the Engineer shall not proceed with the work until authorized in 
writing by the County to proceed, as provided in Article 5 – Work Authorizations.  This 
contract shall terminate at the close of business on January 11, 2011, unless extended by 
supplement agreement duly executed by the Engineer and the County prior to the date of 
termination, as provided in Article 10 – Supplemental Agreements, or otherwise terminated, as 
provided in Article 18 – Termination.  Any work performed or cost incurred after the date of 
termination shall be ineligible for reimbursement. 
 

ARTICLE 4 
COMPENSATION AND METHOD OF PAYMENT 

 
The amount payable under this contract is a fixed fee of $   52,800.00 unless modified as 
provided in Article 10 – Supplemental Agreements. 
 
All payments will be made in accordance with the hourly rates for each job title established in 
Attachment D – Fee Schedule. 
 
The Engineer shall prepare and submit to the County, no more frequently than once per month, 
an invoice and a progress report stating the percent completion of the work accomplished during 
the billing period.  The invoice and progress report shall contain sufficient detail such that the 
billing can be reviewed for compliance with the work schedule and fee schedule. 
The County reserves the right to withhold payment pending verification of satisfactory work. 
 
The County assumes no liability for work performed or costs incurred prior to the date 
authorized by the County to begin work, during periods when work is suspended, or 
subsequent to the contract completion date. 
 

 

Page 2 of 17 



ARTICLE 5 
WORK AUTHORIZATIONS 

 
The County will issue work authorizations, in the form identified and attached hereto as 
Attachment E – Work Authorization, to authorize the Engineer to perform one or more tasks.  
The amount payable for a work authorization shall be supported by the estimated cost of each 
work task as described in the work authorization.  The work authorization will not waive the 
County’s or Engineer’s responsibilities and obligations established in this contract.  The work 
authorization will be issued by the Nueces County Department of Public Works. The executed 
work authorization(s) shall become a part of this contract. 
 
Upon satisfactory completion of the work authorization, the Engineer shall submit to the County 
for review and acceptance the deliverables as specified in the executed work authorization. 
 
Work included in a work authorization shall not begin until the County and the Engineer have 
signed the work authorization.  All work must be completed on or before the completion date 
specified in the work authorization.  The Engineer shall promptly notify the County of any 
event which will affect completion of the work authorization. 

 
ARTICLE 6 
PROGRESS 

 
The Engineer shall, from time to time during the progress of the work, confer with the County.  
The Engineer shall prepare and present such information as may be pertinent and necessary, or 
as may be requested by the County, in order to evaluate features of the work.  Upon request by 
the County, the Engineer shall make presentations to the Commissioners Court. 
 
At the request of the County or the Engineer, conferences shall be held at the Engineer’s office, 
the County’s office, or at other locations designated by the County.  These conferences shall 
also include an evaluation of the Engineer’s services and work when requested by the County. 
 
Should the County determine that the progress in production of the work does not satisfy the 
work schedule, the County will review the work schedule with the Engineer to determine 
corrective action needed. 
 
The Engineer shall promptly advise the County in writing of events which have a significant 
impact upon the progress of work, including: 
 

(1) problems, delays, or adverse conditions which will materially affect the ability to 
attain contract objectives, prevent the meeting of time schedules and goals, or 
preclude the attainment of project work units by established time periods; this 
disclosure will be accompanied by a statement of the action taken, or contemplated, 
and any County assistance needed to resolve the situation; and 

 
(2) favorable developments or events which would enable meeting the work schedule 

goals sooner than anticipated. 

Page 3 of 17 



ARTICLE 7 
SUSPENSION 

 
The County may suspend the work, but not terminate the contract, by giving written notice a 
minimum of thirty (30) calendar days prior to the date of suspension.  The thirty (30) day notice 
may be waived if approved in writing by both parties. 
 
The work will be reinstated and resumed in full force and effect within sixty (60) calendar days 
of receipt of written notice from the County to resume the work.  The sixty (60) day notice may 
be waived if approved in writing by both parties. 
 
If the County suspends the work, the contract period, as determined in Article 3 – Contract 
Period, is not affected and the contract will terminate on the date specified unless the contract is 
amended as provided in Article 10 – Supplemental Agreements. 
 
 

ARTICLE 8 
ADDITIONAL WORK 

 
If the Engineer determines that any work it has been directed to perform is beyond the scope of 
this agreement and constitutes extra work, it shall promptly notify the County in writing.  In the 
event the County determines that such work constitutes extra work and exceeds the maximum 
amount payable, the County shall so advise the Engineer and a supplemental agreement may be 
executed, as provided in Article 10 – Supplemental Agreements. 
 
The Engineer shall not perform any additional work or incur any additional costs prior to the 
execution, by both parties, of a supplemental agreement.  The County shall not be responsible 
for actions by the Engineer or any costs incurred by the Engineer relating to additional work not 
directly associated with the performance of the work authorized in this contract or as amended. 
 
 

ARTICLE 9 
CHANGES IN WORK 

 
If the County finds it necessary to request changes to previously satisfactorily completed work 
or parts thereof which involve changes to the original scope of services or character of work 
under the contract, the Engineer shall make such revisions if requested and as directed by the 
County.  This will be considered additional work and paid for as specified under Article 8 – 
Additional Work. 
 
The Engineer shall make such revisions to the work to correct errors appearing therein, when 
required to do so by the County.  No additional compensation will be paid for the correction of 
errors. 
 

 
 

Page 4 of 17 



ARTICLE 10 
SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENTS 

 
The terms of this contract may be modified by supplemental agreement if the County 
determines that there has been a significant change in the scope, complexity, or character of the 
service to be performed, or the duration of the work.  Additional compensation, if appropriate, 
shall be identified as provided in Article 4 – Compensation and Method of Payment. 
 
Any supplement agreement must be executed by both parties within the contract period 
specified in Article 3 – Contract Period. 
 
No claim for extra work done or materials furnished shall be made by the Engineer until 
full execution of the supplemental agreement and authorization to proceed is issued by the 
County.  The County reserves the right to withhold payment pending verification of 
satisfactory work performed. 
 

 
ARTICLE 11 

PUBLIC INFORMATION ACT 
 

All data, basic sketches, charts, calculations, plans, specifications, and other documents created 
or collected under the terms of this contract are the exclusive property of the County and shall 
be furnished to the County upon request.  All documents prepared by the Engineer and all 
documents furnished to the Engineer by the County shall be delivered to the County upon 
completion or termination of this contract.  The Engineer, at its own expense, may retain copies 
of such documents or any other data which it has furnished the County under this contract.  
Release of information will be in accordance with the Texas Public Information Act. 
 

 
ARTICLE 12 

PERSONNEL, EQUIPMENT AND MATERIAL 
 

The Engineer shall furnish and maintain, at its own expense, office space for the performance of 
all services, and adequate and sufficient personnel and equipment to perform the services as 
required.  All employees of the Engineer shall have such knowledge and experience as will 
enable them to perform the duties assigned to them.   
 
The County may instruct the Engineer to remove any employee from association with the work 
authorized in this contract if, in the sole opinion of the County, the work of the employee does 
not comply with the terms of this contract or if the conduct of the employee is detrimental to the 
work. 
 
The Engineer certifies that it presently has adequate qualified personnel in its employment for 
performance of the services required under this contract.  The Engineer may not change the 
project manager without prior consent of the County. 
 

Page 5 of 17 



 
ARTICLE 13 

SUBCONTRACTING 
 

The Engineer shall not assign, subcontract or transfer any portion of the work under this 
contract without prior written approval of the County.  All subcontracts shall include the 
provisions required in this contract and shall be approved as to form, in writing, by the County 
prior to work being performed under the subcontract. 
 

 
ARTICLE 14 

EVALUATION OF WORK 
 

The County and its authorized representatives shall have the right at all reasonable times to 
review or otherwise evaluate the work performed or being performed hereunder and the 
premises in which it is being performed.  If a review or evaluation is being made on the 
premises of the Engineer or a subcontractor, the Engineer shall provide and require its 
subcontractor to provide all reasonable facilities and assistance for the safety and convenience 
of the County representatives in the performance of their duties.  If funds by other agencies or 
entities are to be used for payment of the services under this contract or for any construction 
project as a consequence of this contract, the Engineer’s services and work may be subject to 
periodic review and approval by other agencies or entities, including city, county, state, and/or 
federal agencies. 
 

 
ARTICLE 15 

SUBMISSION OF REPORTS 
 

All applicable study reports shall be submitted in preliminary form for review by the County 
before a final report is issued.  The County’s comments on the Engineer’s preliminary report 
shall be addressed in the final report. 
 
 

ARTICLE 16 
COMPUTER DOCUMENTS AND INFORMATION EXCHANGE 

 
 
All computer files must be compatible with the County’s computer systems without conversion 
or modifications and must plot consistent with any reproducible plots submitted. 
 
All plots and graphics media provided by the Engineer shall be delivered to the County.  Final 
payment for the work associated with this contract will not be made until the files furnished by 
the Engineer have been demonstrated to be usable in the required formats. 

 
 
 

Page 6 of 17 



ARTICLE 17 
VIOLATION OF CONTRACT TERMS / BREACH OF CONTRACT 

 
Violation of the contract terms or breach of contract by the Engineer shall be grounds for 
termination of the contract and any increased cost arising from the Engineer’s default, breach of 
contract, or violation of contract terms shall be paid by the Engineer.  This agreement shall not 
be considered as specifying the exclusive remedy for any default, but all remedies existing at 
law and in equity may be availed of by either party and shall be cumulative. 
 

 
ARTICLE 18 

TERMINATION 
 

This contract shall terminate at the close of business on January 31, 2011, unless extended as 
provided in Article 10 – Supplemental Agreements. 
 
This contract may be terminated before the stated termination date by any of the following 
conditions: 
 

1. By mutual agreement and consent, in writing, of both parties;  
 
2. By the County, by notice in writing to the Engineer as a consequence of failure by 

the Engineer to perform the services set forth herein in a satisfactory manner; 
 

3. By either party, upon the failure of the other party to fulfill its obligations as set forth 
herein; 

 
4. By the County, for reasons of its own and not subject to the mutual consent of the 

Engineer upon not less than thirty (30) calendar days written notice to the Engineer; 
and 

 
5. By written notice from the County upon satisfactory completion of all services and 

obligations described herein. 
 
Should the County terminate this contract as herein provided, no fees other than fees due and 
payable at the time of termination shall thereafter be paid to the Engineer.  In determining the 
value of the work performed by the Engineer prior to termination the County shall be the sole 
judge.  Compensation for work at termination will be based on a percentage of the work 
completed at that time.  Should the County terminate this contract under Item 4 of the above 
paragraph, the amount charged during the thirty (30) calendar day notice period shall not exceed 
the amount charged during the preceding thirty (30) calendar days. 
 
If the Engineer defaults in the performance of this contract or if the County terminates this 
contract for fault on the part of the Engineer, the County will give consideration to the actual 
costs incurred by the Engineer in performing the work to the date of default, the amount of work 
which was satisfactorily completed to the date of default, the value of the work which is usable 

Page 7 of 17 



to the County, the cost to the County of employing another firm to complete the work required 
and the time required to do so, and other factors which affect the value to the County of the 
work performed at the time of default. 
 
The termination of this contract and payment of an amount in settlement as prescribed above 
shall extinguish all rights, duties, and obligations of the County and the Engineer under this 
contract except the obligations set forth in Articles 11, 14, 19, 20, 21 and 23 of this contract.  If 
the termination of this contract is due to the failure of the Engineer to fulfill its contract 
obligations, the County may take over the project and prosecute the work to completion.  In 
such case, the Engineer shall be liable to the County for any additional cost occasioned to the 
County. 
 

 
ARTICLE 19 

COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS 
 

The Engineer shall comply with all applicable Federal, State, and local laws, statutes codes, 
ordinances, rules, and regulations, and the orders and decrees of any court, or administrative 
bodies or tribunals, in any manner affecting the performance of this contract, including, without 
limitation, worker’s compensation laws, minimum salary and wage statues and regulations, and 
licensing laws and regulations.  When required, the Engineer shall furnish the County with 
satisfactory proof of its compliance. 

 
 

ARTICLE 20 
INDEMNIFICATION 

 
THE ENGINEER SHALL SAVE HARMLESS THE COUNTY AND ITS OFFICERS 
AND EMPLOYEES FROM ALL CLAIMS AND LIABILITY DUE TO ACTIVITIES OF 
ITSELF, ITS AGENTS, OR EMPLOYEES PERFORMED UNDER THIS CONTRACT 
AND WHICH ARE CAUSED BY OR RESULT FROM ERROR, OMISSION, OR 
NEGLIGENT ACT OF THE ENGINEER OR OF ANY PERSON EMPLOYED BY THE 
ENGINEER.  THE ENGINEER SHALL ALSO SAVE HARMLESS THE COUNTY 
FROM ANY AND ALL EXPENSE, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, 
ATTORNEY FEES WHICH MAY BE INCURRED BY THE COUNTY IN LITIGATION 
OR OTHERWISE RESISTING SAID CLAIM OR LIABILITIES WHICH MAY BE 
IMPOSED ON THE COUNTY AS A RESULT OF SUCH ERROR, OMISSION, OR 
NEGLIGENT ACTIVITY BY THE ENGINEER, ITS AGENTS, OR EMPLOYEES. 
 

 
ARTICLE 21 

ENGINEER’S RESPONSIBILITY 
 
 

The Engineer shall be responsible for the accuracy of its work and shall promptly make 
necessary revisions or corrections resulting from its errors, omissions, or negligent acts without 

Page 8 of 17 



compensation.  The Engineer will not be relieved of the responsibility for subsequent correction 
of any such errors or omissions or for clarification of any ambiguities until after the 
construction phase of the project has been completed. 
 

ARTICLE 22 
ENGINEER’S SEAL 

 
The responsible Engineer shall sign, seal, and date all appropriate engineering submissions to 
the County in accordance with the Texas Engineering Practice Act and the rules of the State 
Board of Registration for Professional Engineers. 

 
 

ARTICLE 23 
RETENTION, AVAILABILITY OF RECORDS AND AUDIT REQUIREMENTS 

 
The Engineer shall maintain all books, documents, papers, accounting records, and other 
evidence pertaining to cost incurred and shall make such materials available at its office during 
the contract period and for four (4) years from the date of final payment under this contract or 
until pending litigation has been completely and fully resolved, whichever occurs last.  The 
County or any of its duly authorized representatives shall have access during normal business 
hours to any and all books, documents, papers, and records of the Engineer which are directly 
pertinent to this contract for the purpose of making audits, examinations, excerpts, 
transcriptions, and for checking the amount of work performed by the Engineer. 

 
 

ARTICLE 24 
INSURANCE 

 
The Engineer shall obtain and maintain insurance in the limits of liability for each of the types 
of insurance coverage identified as follows: 
 

1. Workers’ Compensation, endorsed with a waiver of subrogation in favor of Nueces 
County in the amount of the statutory obligations imposed under the Texas Workers’ 
Compensation Law (“Statutory Texas”). 

 
2. Commercial General Liability, endorsed with the County as an additional insured 

and endorsed with a waiver of subrogation in favor of Nueces County, in limits of 
liability not less than one million dollars ($1,000,000) combined single limit each 
occurrence and in the aggregate for bodily injury and property damage. 

 
3. Texas Business Automobile Policy, endorsed with the County as an additional 

insured and endorsed with a waiver of subrogation in favor of Nueces County, in 
limits of liability not less than two hundred fifty thousand dollars ($250,000) each 
person for bodily injury, five hundred thousand dollars ($500,000) each person for 
bodily injury, and one hundred thousand dollars ($100,000) each occurrence for 
property damage. 

Page 9 of 17 



 
4. Professional Liability in limits of one million dollars ($1,000,000) each claim and in 

the aggregate. 
 

The Engineer shall furnish proof of insurance by means of a completed Attachment F - 
Certificate of Insurance Form – Nueces County, attached hereto and made a part thereof.  
The Engineer will be considered in breach of contract should the Engineer fail to maintain 
the required insurance coverage during the contract period of this contract.  The termination 
of this contract resulting form failure to maintain the required insurance will be carried out 
in accordance with Article 18 – Termination. 

 
 

ARTICLE 25 
SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS 

 
The Engineer and the County do hereby bind themselves, their successors, executors, 
administrators, and assigns to each other party of this agreement and to the successors, 
executors, administrators, and assigns of such other party in respect to all covenants of this 
contract. 
 
The Engineer shall not assign, subcontract, or transfer its interest in this contract without the 
prior written consent of the County. 

 
 

ARTICLE 26 
SEVERABILITY 

 
In the event any one or more of the provisions contained in this contract, for any reason, shall be 
held to be invalid, illegal, or unenforceable in any respect, such invalidity, illegality, or 
unenforceability shall not affect any other provision thereof and; this contract shall be construed 
as if such invalid, illegal, or unenforceable provision had never been contained herein. 

 
 

ARTICLE 27 
CONTRIBUTIONS 

 
It is expressly understood by the County and the Engineer, that from the award date of the 
contract to one year after termination or expiration of contract term, it is prohibited for any 
county official or employee thereof, to receive gifts described by Section 5.02 of the County 
Personnel or Civil Service Rules, and/or campaign or political contributions regardless of 
amount from the Engineer or principal owners of said Engineering firm.  County Official is 
defined as those individuals described as county and precinct officers in Subchapter B of 
Chapter 152 of the Local Government Code.  The Engineer is furthermore prohibited from 
making political campaign or personal contributions to candidates for county and precinct office 
from the date of award of contract to one year after termination or expiration of contract term.  

Page 10 of 17 



It is also prohibited for the Engineer to contribute to employee associations or for the benefit of 
groups of employees. 

 
ARTICLE 28 

NOTICES 
 

All notices to either party by the other, required under this contract, shall be personally 
delivered or mailed to such party at the following respective address: 
 
    COUNTY       ENGINEER 
 
County Judge      LNV , INC. 
Nueces County Courthouse    801 Navigation 
901 Leopard Rm. 303     Corpus Christi, TX 78408  
Corpus Christi, TX  78401         
     

ARTICLE 29 
SIGNATORY WARRANTY 

 
The undersigned signatory for the Engineer hereby represents and warrants that the signatory is 
an officer of the organization for which he or she has executed this contract on behalf of the 
firm. 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the County and the Engineer have executed these presents in 
duplicate. 
 
COUNTY OF NUECES  ENGINEER: LVN, INC. 
 
 
By: ___________________  By: __________________________________ 
 County Judge          David S. Leyendecker, P.E. 

President,  LNV, Inc. 
 
Date: ____________________ Date: _______________________________ 
  
ATTEST: 
 
 
__________________________ 
    County Clerk 
 
List of Attachments 
Attachment A – Services To Be Provided By The County 
Attachment B – Services To Be Provided By The Engineer 
Attachment C – Work Schedule  
Attachment D – Fee Schedule 
Attachment E – Work Authorization 
Attachment F – Certificate of Insurance Form – Nueces County  

Page 11 of 17 



ATTACHMENT A 
SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED BY THE COUNTY 

 
 

OWNER shall do the following in a timely manner, so as not to delay the services of     
ENGINEER: 
 

1. Issue Notice to Proceed for Each Task 
 
2. Designate in writing a person Authorized to act as the County’s representative (s). 

 
3. Furnish to ENGINEER all existing studies, reports and other available data pertinent to 

the Assignment. 
  

4. Request on behalf of the ENGINEER, data which may be required from other entities 
and can only be requested by the County.  Data will be identified during the planning 
process and submitted by the ENGINEER to the OWNER for assistance. 

 
5. Meet with the ENGINEER’S  team at key milestones to review work completed to date 

or after the completion of a Task and to make decisions related to the next course of 
action related to the plan.  

 
6. Review and comment on the data, preliminary reports, and final reports submitted to the 

ENGINEER to the OWNER. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 12 of 17 



ATTACHMENT B 
SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED BY THE ENGINEER 

 
 

Scope of Services 
 
The ENGINEER shall furnish the structural engineering and inspection services as follows in accordance 
with the GENERAL PROVISIONS of the Agreement and as authorized by the appropriate attachments 
to this Agreement:  

 

1. Attend preliminary conference with the County regarding the requirements of the project. 

2. Review all previous inspection and assessment reports performed. 

3. Review all existing architectural/engineering drawings for the building structure including all 
additions. 

4. Perform on-site Phase I inspection which includes a visual survey of damage and distress to 
visible interior and exterior structural components, masonry veneer, and terracotta decorative 
pieces. 

5. Perform a floor surface elevation survey of all floors to detect patterns of possible foundation 
movement. 

6. Perform preliminary analysis of the structure to determine if structure can be brought up to 
current structural codes and windstorm requirements by conventional means and methods. 

7. Prepare and submit a Phase I report with results of the inspection to include the following: 

a. Results of the assessment including recommendations for further study and investigation 
as necessary to determine a restoration design of the building, if possible. 

b. Necessary sketches showing areas of high distress and damage to clarify report. 

c. Results of structural analysis. 

d. Digital photographs depicting areas for clarification of report. 

Page 13 of 17 



Page 14 of 17 

ATTACHMENT C 
 

WORK SCHEDULE 
 

TASK                                                  DOLLARS/TASK                    DURATION OF TASKS 

             (working hours) 

 
 

Field Inspection & Phase I Report   $39,500.00   311 
(Items 1-4, 7) 
 
Structural Analysis     $ 8,800.00   70 

(Item 6) 

 
Topographic Survey    $ 4,500.00   28 
(Item 5) 
 

     
 
Total Fees          $52,800.00 

 
 
   
 
   
 



 

Page 17 of 17   

 
ATTACHMENT D 

 
FEE SCHEDULE 

 
 

Professional Services – Schedule of Rates 
 
 
 

Job Title                    Hourly Rates        Total Hrs. / Job Title     $/ Job Title  
 
Project Manager  $159.00   60   $9,540.00 
Project Engineer  $123.00   104   $12,792.00 
Engineer II   $97.00   52   $5,044.00  
Technician   $75.00   60   $4,500.00 
Survey Crew   $166.00   28   $4,648.00 
 
Subconsultant  
Forensic Inspector  $155.00   105   $16,275.00 
 
 
 
 
 
 
       Total Hours:  409           Total Fees:  $52,800.00 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 



 

Page 17 of 17   

 

ATTACHMENT E 
WORK AUTHORIZATION 

 
 
This work authorization is issued in accordance with the Engineering Services Contract ,  
dated_____________________________________ between Nueces County and  
__________________________________________________________________ 
 
Work Task: 
________________________________________________________________________ 
________________________________________________________________________ 
________________________________________________________________________ 
________________________________________________________________________ 
________________________________________________________________________ 
________________________________________________________________________ 
________________________________________________________________________ 
________________________________________________________________________ 
________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Cost: _________________________________________________ 
 
Deliverables:   ____________________________________ 
  ____________________________________ 
  ____________________________________ 
 
Completion Date: ____________________________________ 
 
 
COUNTY OF NUECES   __________________________________ 
 
By:  __________________________   By:  _______________________ 
 
Title:  __________________________   Title:  _______________________ 
 
Date:  __________________________   Date:  _______________________ 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

Page 17 of 17   

 
 

ATTACHMENT E 
CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 









Regular Agenda Item #: 4.A.11. 

Date: 05/12/2010  

WarCats Lease Termination

Submitted By: Mike Pusley, Commissioner Pct 1

Department: Commissioner Pct 1  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider termination of Equistar Park Lease Agreement with War-Cat Youth Football League.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Termination letter (draft)





Regular Agenda Item #: 4.A.12. 

Date: 05/12/2010  

Calderon Building Air Conditioning & Misc. Repairs

Submitted By: Oscar Ortiz, Commissioner Pct 3

Department: Commissioner Pct 3  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider the transfer of 2004 C.O. funds designated for the Fairgrounds to the Johnny

Calderon Building for the purpose of repairing the air conditioning and for miscellaneous building repairs.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Budget Information

Information about available funds

Budgeted:  Funds Available:  Adjustment:  Amount Available:

Unbudgeted:  Funds NOT Available:  Amendment:

Account Code(s) for Available Funds

1:

Fund Transfers

Source of Funds: 2004 C.O.'s Amount Requested: $323,460 Fiscal Year: N/A Budgeted Y/N: N

Fiscal Impact:

From:

19152701  Showbarn & Fairgrounds                    $275,580

19152702  Stadium/Fairgrounds - Prop. Devel.   $  47,880 

                Total                                                  $323,460

Attachments

Link: 04' CO Balances thru PBCO #37.pdf



• 

2004 CO Projects (Dept 1915) 
Through C.O. #37 CCT March 3, 2010 

Remaining Project Balances as of 2/28/2010 

191501 Unallocated Funds 

Road Rehabilitation Projects 
19152002 New County Roads 

Drainage Grants Match 
19152804 Trsf to Grants Drainage #2731 

P.W. Facilities Projects 
19150520 Juvenile Center - plumbing 
19150521 Courthouse Fire pumps 
19150601 Courthouse/Jail upgrades 
19150904 Juvenile Center control system 
19151104 Courthouse Courtroom Upgrades 
19151120 Jail- Court elevators 
19151601 Upgrades for TV system in CCT 

Commissioner Precinct 1 Projects 
19150517 Pct 1 Hazel Bazemore Park - Restroom/Septic 
19151122 Historic Courthouse - Pct 1 
19152502 Channel Maintenance 
19153002 Matchina Grant Pet 1 - Twin Lakes (ORCA) 

Park Lights 

- two fields and restrc 

Commissioner Precinct 2 Projects 
19150204 Agua Dulce Bldg - Parking Lot 
19150505 Agual Dulce Bldg - Restroom 
19152503 Channel Maintenance 
19153319 Pet 2 - Bishop - resurface track, bathrms, pavillic 
19153400 Pet 2 - Banquete Park/Sewer 

Commissioner Precinct 3 Projects 
19151107 Robstown Park Office - Repairs 

Revised 

Allocations 


38,365 

43,840 

202,368 

75,025 
138,724 
673,125 
150,000 
614,865 
883,221 
156,539 

160,000 
100,000 
291,812 

55,000 
4,700 

145,813 
243,948 

35,000 
50,000 

431,421 
204,606 
590,000 

226,877 

Expenditures 
@2/28/2010 

0 

10,292 

164,375 

39,660 
137,138 
650,618 

61,270 
612,021 
864,674 

53,828 

20,037 
17,032 
44,150 

0 
2,850 

130,743 
190,678 

29,650 
0 

165,200 
67 

269,516 

223,843 

Project 

Balances 


38,365 

33,548 

37,993 

35,365 
1,586 

22,507 

88,730 
2,844 

18,547 
102,711 
272,290 

139,963 
82,968 

247,662 
55,000 

1,850 
15,070 
53,270 

595,783 

5,350 
50,000 

266,221 
204,539 
320,484 
846,594 

3,034 

ment 

Commissioner Precinct 4 Projects 
19151124 Ranger Station - Padre Balli Improvements 
19152803 Bob Hall Pier Development 
19153321 Packery Channel Nature Perserve Park 

27,784,491 
146,158 

27,508,911 
98,278 

275,580 
47,880 
326,494 

600,000 
229,389 
500,000 

144,643 
94,844 

0 

455,357 
134,545 

1,089,902 

3,240,969 

H:\Court Administration\Steve\Capital Projects 2004 Balances,xls 



Regular Agenda Item #: 4.A.13. 

Date: 05/12/2010  

Memorial Agriculture Center

Submitted By: Oscar Ortiz, Commissioner Pct 3

Department: Commissioner Pct 3  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider the status of the Memorial Agriculture Center, including report on the Center's revenues and

expenses, operating procedures, legal standing of the County on ownership of property and ability to lease or sell the

property.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION



Regular Agenda Item #: 4.A.14. 

Date: 05/12/2010  

Broadway Warehouse

Submitted By: Oscar Ortiz, Commissioner Pct 3

Department: Commissioner Pct 3  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider selection of the International Consultant Group to re-evaluate the structural stability of the

Broadway Warehouse.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION



Regular Agenda Item #: 4.A.15. 

Date: 05/12/2010  

Increase cash on hand at the Satellite Tax Office

Submitted By: Vicki Keach, Commissioners Court Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider authorizing an increase of $400.00 in cashier funds for the Robstown satellite Tax Office.

BACKGROUND

An increase in funds is needed to provide each cashier with enough money for daily transactions. This change will

increase the cash on hand from $800.00 to $1,200.00

No fiscal impact.

DISCUSSION



Regular Agenda Item #: 4.A.16. 

Date: 05/12/2010  

Temporary Access Agreement - Veteran's Cemetery

Submitted By: Steve Waterman, Commissioners Court Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider authorizing execution of an Access Agreement between Flint Hills Resources, LP and Nueces

County related to placement of temporary fencing at the Veterans Cemetery site.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

This agreement will allow the fencing contractor to install temporary fencing on Flint Hills property at two location

along the fence line.  This is necessary to allow time for the construction contractor to install drainage culverts at on

location and to remove trees and brush from a second location.

Once the contract work is complete, the fencing contractor will replace the temporary fence with permanent fencing

on the property line.

Attachments

Link: Exhibit 





Regular Agenda Item #: 4.A.17. 

Date: 05/12/2010  

2010-2011 Budget Planning Calendar

Submitted For: Steve Waterman, Director Submitted By: Theresa Carmichael, Commissioners Court Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider approval of the 2010-2011 Budget Planning Calendar.

BACKGROUND

The attached proposed 2010-2011 Budget Planning Calendar lays out key dates for meeting the

requirements of "Truth-in-Taxation" related to adoption of the County's Budget and Tax rate.

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: ProposedBudgetPlanningCalendar



NO LATER 
THAN DATES 

May -August 

May 3 Mon 

May 19 Wed 

May 24 - June 11 

June 9 Wed 

July 25 Sun 

July 30 Fri 

July 30 Fri 

Aug. 4 Wed 

Aug. 4 Wed 

Aug. 6 Fri. 

Aug. 7 Sat 

Aug. 8 Sun 

Aug. 12 Thu 

Aug. 14 Sat 

2010/2011 Budget Planning Calendar 
Proposed 

Commissioners Court Budget Workshops. 


Budget Request Packets Sent to Departments 


Budget Request Packets Due to Auditor 


Budget Workshop - Departmental Briefs 


Commissioners Court designates an officer or employee (often the tax assessor but 

not necessarily) to calculate the effective tax rate, the rollback tax rate and the 

notice-and hearing limit. 


Deadline for chief appraiser to certifY rolls to taxing units. Tax code 26.01 (a). 


Calculation of effective and rollback tax rates. (TIT pg. 6, Step 1) 


72-hour notice for August 4th meeting. 


Submission of effective and rollback tax rates, schedules, & fund balances to 

governing body. 


Meeting of governing body to discuss tax rate. Ifproposed tax rate will exceed the 

rollback rate or the effective tax rate (whichever is lower), Commissioners Court 

must take record vote and schedule public hearing. (TIT pg. 7, Step 3) 


Give Written Notice of Salary and Personal Expenses to each Elected Official, 

LGC lS2.013(c). Commissioners Court shall give written notice to each elected 

county and precinct officer of the officer's salary and expense allowance to be 

included in the budget before filing the annual budget. 


Publication of effective and rollback tax rates; schedules and fund balances. 

(TIT pg. 6, Step 1) 


"Notice of Public Hearing on Tax Increase" (Ist quarter-page notice) published in 

newspaper, advertised on TV and Web site at least 7 days before public hearing. 

(TIT pg. 7, Step 4) 


72-hour notice for August 16th Public Hearing on Tax Increase 


Publish Notice on Proposed Increase of Elected Officials' Salaries, Expenses, or 

Allowances LGC 1S2.013(b). Commissioners Court must publish any salary, 

expense, or allowance that is proposed to be increased and the amount of the 


2010-11 BUD PLAN CALENDAR 




proposed increase. Publication must appear before the 10th day before the date of 

Aug. 15 Sun 

Aug. 16 Mon 

Aug. 16 Mon 

Aug. 18 Wed 
(no earlier than) 

Aug. 20 Fri 

Aug. 20 Fri 

Aug. 21 Sat 

Aug. 25 Wed 

Aug. 25 Wed 

Oct. 31 

the hearing on the budget. 


Publish Notice on Budget Hearing. 

LGC 111.038( c). Commissioners Court shall publish notice that it will consider 

the proposed budget on the date of the budget hearing. The notice must state the 

date, time, and location of the hearing. 

LGC 111.0385(c). Notice shall be published not earlier than the 30th or later than 

the 10th day before the date of the hearing. 


Public Hearing on Tax Increase. (TIT pg. 7, Step 5) 


72-hour notice for second public hearing 


File Proposed Budget - LGC 111.037 (a). - County Auditor files proposed 

budget with the County Clerk. 


2nd Public Hearing on Tax Increase. Schedule and announce meeting to adopt tax 

rate 3-14 days from this date. (Not earlier than the third day after the date of the 

first Hearing). (TIT pg. 7, Step 3 & Step 5) 


72-hour notice for meeting at which the County will adopt tax rate and adopt the 

budget 


"Notice ofVote on Tax Rate" (2nd quarter-page nQtice) published in newspaper, 

advertised on TV and Web site after the public hearing and before meeting to 

adopt tax. (TIT pg. 8, Step 6) 


Meeting to adopt tax rate. Meeting must be no less than 3 days and no more than 

14 days after second public hearing on tax increase. (TIT pg. 9, Step 9) 


Public Hearing on and Adoption ofBudget - LGC 111.038(b). - Commissioners 

Court shall hold the hearing on a day within ten (10) calendar days after the date 

the proposed budget is filed but before the last day of the first month ofthe fiscal 

year. LGC 111.039(a). - Commissioners Court shall take action on the proposed 

budget at the conclusion of the public hearing. 


File Approved Budget with Officers - LGC 111.040. - On final approval, the 

Commissioners Court shall file a copy ofthe budget with the County Auditor and 

County Clerk. 


2010-11 BUD PLAN CALENDAR 




Regular Agenda Item #: 4.B.1. 

Date: 05/12/2010  

Interlocal between the Corpus Christi-Nueces Co. Public Health District and City of Bishop for food

establishments permitting services.

Submitted For: CC-NC Public Health District Submitted By:

Vicki Keach,

Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider an interlocal agreement between the Corpus Christi-Nueces County Public Health

District and the City of Bishop for food establishment permitting services within the city limits of Bishop;

authorize Annette Rodriguez, Health District Director, to sign on behalf of the Nueces County.

BACKGROUND

The city of Bishop currently operates and permits 14 food service establishments within its city limits.

Bishop has negotiated and approved the Interlocal Agreement with the input of the Corpus Christi-Nueces

County Public Health District. This agreement would allow the Public Health District to issue food service

permits, and to perform required inspections within the city of Bishop. Existing staff could be used to

perform these inspections at minimal cost to the Public Health District. It is estimated that approximately

$3,000 in additional revenues would be collected annually through fees collected under this agreement (See

Attachment A).

DISCUSSION

Approval of an Interlocal Agreement between the city of Bishop and the Corpus Christi-Nueces County

Public Health District is proposed. This agreement would allow the Public Health District to issue Food

Establishment Permits within the city of Bishop, and would require the Public Health district to perform

necessary food establishment inspections. The Public Health District would collect fees for permitting as

listed in Attachment A to the Interlocal Agreement.

Budget Information

Information about available funds

Budgeted:  Funds Available:  Adjustment:  Amount Available:

Unbudgeted:  Funds NOT Available:  Amendment:

Account Code(s) for Available Funds

1:

Fund Transfers

Source of Funds: SR Fund 1362 Amount Requested: N/A Fiscal Year: N/A Budgeted Y/N: N

Fiscal Impact:

The fees collected under this agreement will be deposited in Special Revenue Fund

1362.

Attachments

Link: Interlocal agreement - Bishop



Link: Interlocal agreement - Bishop

Link: Bishop interlocal-Attachment A















Regular Agenda Item #: 4.C.1. 

Date: 05/12/2010  

Discuss and consider acceptance of HIDTA Grant

Submitted By: Shana Simmons, Nueces County Sheriff

Department: Nueces County Sheriff  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider acceptance of grant award No. G10HN0007A in the amount of $83,080.00 from the Office of

National Drug Control Policy for the High Intensity Drug Trafficking Area (HIDTA)/Texas Coastal Corridor

Initiative; authorize the County Judge to execute the Grant Agreement.

BACKGROUND

For over 12 years, Nueces County has collaborated with the Drug Enforcement Administration, as well as with other

agencies, to target, investigate and prosecute individuals involved in the operation, direction, or financing of high

level illegal drugs and large scale money laundering organizations.

Budget Detail:

Administrative Assistant Salary and Benefits:  $33,700.00

Law Enforcement Officers (3):  $26,700.00

Vehicle Lease (3):  $22,680.00

DISCUSSION

An agreement has been outlined whereby Nueces County will receive reimbursement by the Office of National Drug

Control Policy for one Intermediate Clerk salary and benefits and overtime for two officers assigned to the task

force.  Mechanisms have been established to track and request reimbursement through county policies and auditor's

procedures and recommendations.

Attachments

Link: HIDTA Grant.pdf



I 

Pag!.' 1 of'5 
Executive Office of the President 

Office of National Drug Control Policy Grant Agreement 

l. Recipient Name and Address 4. Award Number: GI0HNOO07A 

Sheriff Jim Kaelin 

Nueces County Sheriff's Office 5. Grant Period: From 01101/2010 to 12/3112011 

901 Leopard ST 

Corpus Christi, TX 78401 

lAo Recipient IRSNendor No.: 1746000585Al 6. Date: 0212412010 7. Action 

Subrecipient Name and Address 8. Supplement Number oInitial 

Supplemental 
i 
i 

2A. Subrecipient IRSlVendor No.: 9. Previous Award Amount: 

3. Project Title 10. Amount ofThis Award: $83,080.00 

Texas Coastal Corridor Initiative 11. Total Award: $83,080.00 

12. Special Conditions (check, if applicable) 

The above Grant is approved subject to such conditions or limitations as are set forth on the attached 
3 pages. 

13. Statutory Authority for Grant: Public Law 111-117 

~~~~):·mV2~~~_
~~,t~~~~&t~~~'"~"~~~ ~f:Jl 

14. Typed Name and Title of Approving Official 

Arnold R Moorin 

National HIDTA Director 

16. 

18. Accounting Classification Code 

DUNS: 078495025 

EIN: 1746000585Al 

15. Typed Name and Title ofAuthorized Official 

Jim Kaelin 

Sheriff 

Nueces County Sheriff's Office 

17. Signature ofAuthorized RecipientlDate 

19.HIDTA AWAlill 
ONDIOB3SEIOll 

OND2000000 

OC4100 

Approved by Bueces County Commissioners COurt=	______________ 
Samuel L. Beal. County Judge 

Date 



Grant G 1 OHN0007 A 

Page 2 of5 

GRANT CONDITIONS 

A. General Provisions 

1. This grant is subject to: 

• 	 OMB Circular A~87 "Cost Principles for State, Local, and Indian Tribal Governments" 
(or, if applicable, OMB Circular A-21 "Cost Principles for Educational Institutions"); 

• 	 OMB Circular A-l02 "Grants and Cooperative Agreements with State and Local 
Governments" (or, if applicable, OMB Circular A-Ii0 "Uniform Administrative 
Requirements for Grants and Agreements with Institutions of Higher Education, Hospitals 
and Other Non-Profit Organizations"); 

• 	 OMB Circular A-l33 "Audits of States, Local Governments and Non-Profit Institutions"; 

• 	 "Government-wide Debarment and Suspension (Non procurement)," codified at 21 CFR § 
1401 et. seq.; 

• 	 "Government-wide Requirements for Drug-Free Workplace (Grants)" (codified at 21 
CFR § 1401 et. seq.); 

• 	 "New Restrictions on Lobbying" (codified at 18 USC § 1903 and 31 USC § 1352). 

• 	 Nondiscrimination in Federally Assisted Programs and Equal Opportunity Plans 
requirements are codified at USC, Title VI (42 USC § 2000d et seq.). 

• 	 Immigration and Naturalization Service Employment Eligibility Verification 
Fonn (1-9). 

2. Audits conducted pursuant to OMB Circular A-133, "Audits ofState and Local Governments", 
must be submitted no later than nine (9) months after the close of the grantee's audited fiscal 
year. A copy of the audit report and management letter must be sent to: 

EOP/ONDCP 

Attention: Michael Reles 

GSDIRDF (202) 395-6608 

Anacostia Naval Annex 

Bldg 4101D00r 123 

250 Murray Lane, SW 

Washington, DC 20509 

or: 

mreles@ondcp.eop.gov 


mailto:mreles@ondcp.eop.gov


Grant G I OHN0007A 

Page 3 of 5 

3. During the award period, grantees are required to submit the Federal Financial Reporting (FFR) 
report to the Department of Health and Human Services, Division of Payment Management 
(HHSID PM). Other reporting requirements are specified in the HIDT A Program Policy and 

Budget Guidance. 

4. 	The recipient gives the awarding agency or the Government Accountability Office, through any 
authorized representative, access to and the right to examine all paper or electronic records 
related to the grant. 

5. Recipients ofHIDTA funds are not agents ofONDCP. Accordingly, the HIDTA, its fiscal 
agent(s), mDTA employees, HIDTA contractors, as well as state, local, and federal HIDTA 
participants either on a collective level or on a personal level shall not hold themselves out as 
being part of, or representing, the Executive Office of the President or ONDCP. 

B. Special Conditions HIDTA Grants 

The following special conditions are incorporated into each award document. 

1. 	This grant is awarded for the initiative(s) named above. Variation from the description of 
activities approved by ONDCP and/or from the budget attached to this letter must comply with 
the reprogramming requirements as set forth in ONDCP's HIDTA Program Policy and Budget 
Guidance. 

2. This award is subject to the requirements in ONDCP's HIDTA Program Policy and Budget 

Guidance. 


3. No HIDTA funds shall be used to supplant state or local funds that would otherwise be made 

available for the same purposes. 


4. The requirements of28 CFR Part 23, which pertain to information collection and management 
of criminal intelligence systems, shall apply to any such systems supported by this award. 

5. 	Special accounting and control procedures must govern the use and handling ofHIDTA 

Program funds for confidential expenditures; i.e. the purchase of information, evidence, and 

services for undercover operations. Those procedures are described in Section 6-12 of the 

HIDTA Program Policy and Budget Guidance. 


6. 	The grant recipient agrees to account for and use program income in accordance with the 
"Common Rule" and the HIDTA Program Policy and Budget Guidance. Asset forfeiture 
proceeds generated by the HIDTA-funded initiatives shall not be considered as program income 
earned by HIDTA grantees. 



Grant G 1 OHN0007 A 

Page 4 of5 

7. Property acquired with these HIDTA grant funds is to be used for activities of the Houston 

HIDTA. Ifyour agency acquires property with these funds and then ceases to participate in the 

HIDTA, you should make this equipment available to the HIDTA's Executive Board for use by 

other HIDTA participants. 


8. All law enforcement entities that receive funds from this grant must report all methamphetamine 

laboratory seizure data to the National Clandestine Laboratory DatabaselNational Seizure 

System at the El Paso Intelligence Center. 


C. Payment Basis 

I. A request for Advance or Reimbursement shall be made using the HHSJDPM system 
(www.dpm.psc.gov). Copies of invoices or payroll registers must accompany the payment 
confinnation number to provide documentation for the reimbursement request. Requests for 
advances must be accompanied by details speCifying the need for the advance. Documentation of 
how the advance was spent must be submitted within 21 days before another advance or 
reimbursement will be approved. 

2. The HIDT As, or their respective grantees, must utilize the HIDTA program Financial Management 
System's (FMS) Disbursement module each time they submit a disbursement request to the NHAC. 
Requests for payment in the DPM system will not be approved unless the required disbursements . 
have been entered into the FMS. Payments will be made via Electronic Fund Transfer to the award 
recipient's bank account. The bank must be FDIC insured. The account must be interest bearing. 

3. Except for interest earned on advances of funds exempt under the Intergovernmental Cooperation 
Act (31 U.S.c. 650 I et seq.) and the Indian Self-Detennination Act (23 U.S.C. 450), grantees and 
subgrantees shall promptly, but at least quarterly, remit interest earned on advances to HHSJDPM. 
When submitting your checks, please provide a detailed explanation which should include: reason 
for check (remittance of interest earned on HIDTA advance payments), check number, grantee 
name, grant number, interest period covered, and contact name and number. 

Ms. Janet Fowler 

Division of Payment Management 

Department of Health and Human Services 

5600 Fishers Lane - Room 11-33 

II th Floor - Head House Wing 

Rockville, MD 20857 


4. The grantee or subgrantee may keep interest amounts up to $100 per year for administrative 

purposes. 


http:www.dpm.psc.gov


Grant G 1	OHN0007A 

Page 5 of5 

RECIPIENT ACCEPTANCE OF GRANT CONDITIONS 
i tJ'\_ ~ 

Signature: ~-
'\ 

Date: 04/22/2010 

Name: Jim Kaelin 

Organization: Nueces County Sheriffs Office 
Approved by Nueces COunty Commissioners Court: 

Samuel L. Neal, County .Judge 

Date 



Initiative Cash by HIDTA 
FY 2010 


Awarded Budget (as approved by ONDCP) 


HIDTA Agency Name 	 Initiative 

Houston Nueces County Sheriff's Office 	 Texas Coastal Corridor 83,080.00 Investigation GlOHN0007A 
Initiative (TCCI) 

Agency Total: Nueces countySheriff's Office 83,080.00 

Total 83,080.00 

http:83,080.00
http:83,080.00
http:83,080.00


Agency: Nueces County Sheriff's Office 
Initiative: Texas CoaSlal Corridor Inlliat~ 
EffectMt Dates: 0110112010 -1213112011 
Grant#: G10HNOOO7A 

FMS DucripUon Budget Detail per Subml$$lon 
Personnel 

Administrative Staff 
Administrative AS1!istant 25,300.00 
----- TotaiAiriiinis"irat;-y;.-Slafr·----.·---------------------.

Total Personnel 
25.300.00 

25,300.00 
Fringe Benefits 

Administrative Staff 
Administrative Assistant 8,400.00
'----'--'--Yotai"AdrriiniSiraiiVe St3;{".------.----....--....--... -.-.------

Total Fringe Benefits 

8,400.00 

8,400.ClO 
Overtime 

Investigative· Law Enforcement Olfloar 
J~!!P.!.'!Y_(i!1.•.___.____________•_________•________•___.___________~!?2.Q!l~Q.q_ 

Totallnvestigative • Law Enfore<lment Officer 
Total Overtime 

28,700.00 
26,700.00 

Vehicle !..ease - Passenger 

Total Services 22,680.00 

IITotal NCSO·TCCI FY2010 83,080.0011 
Link to Reprogramming' for G1 OHN0007 A NCSQ 



Budget Detail (award letter) 
2010 - Houston 


Initiative - Texas Coastal Corridor Initiative (TCCI) 


Award Recipient - Nueces County Sheriff's Office (GI0HN0007A) 


Resource Recipient - Nueces County Sheriff's Office 

AwardedBudget (as approvedby ONDCP) $83,080.00 

Personnel ' , . ':~" '" , QuantitY' " Amount 

Administrative Staff 1 $25/300.00 

Total Personnel $25,300.00 

Fringe ' .: ,'; ~, '. 'Quantity' 'Amount 
" ~ ;;;.. , > • 

Administrative staff $8,400.00 

Total Fringe $8,400.00 

Investigative - Law Enforcement Officer 3 $26,700.00 


Total Overtime $26,700.00 


Vehide lease - passenger 3 $22,680.00 


Total Services $22,680.00 


Total Budget $83,080.00 

Page 1of 1 2/24/20102:10:46 PM 

http:83,080.00
http:22,680.00
http:22,680.00
http:26,700.00
http:26,700.00
http:8,400.00
http:8,400.00
http:25,300.00
http:25/300.00
http:83,080.00


Regular Agenda Item #: 4.D.1. 

Date: 05/12/2010  

Change Order No. 1 for Banquete Park Phase 1B

Submitted By: Maria Medrano, Grants Department

Department: Grants Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider approval of Change Order No. 1 with Bay Area Contracting and Construction Inc. for the

Banquete Park Phase 1B.

BACKGROUND

On February 17, 2010, Commissioners Court executed a contract with Bay Area Contracting and Construction Inc.

for the Banquete Park Phase 1B. The scope of work including the renovation and addition to an existing concession

stand and announcer’s booth; entry gate and new concrete sidewalk; new asphalt parking and drive; new children’s

play area with mulch topping; and a new chain link fence. The contract was approved in the amount of $299,000.

DISCUSSION

Bay Area Contracting has identified some additional needs in order to complete the work properly. Three (3) new 20

amp circuits with new conduits are needed to renovate the concession’s front counter. This change order in the

amount of $570.00 will cover expenses related to labor and parts.

Budget Information

Information about available funds

Budgeted:  Funds Available:  Adjustment:  Amount Available: 606376.60

Unbudgeted:  Funds NOT Available:  Amendment:

Account Code(s) for Available Funds

1: 2709

Fund Transfers

Source of Funds: TPWD Grant Amount Requested: 570.00 Fiscal Year: FY 09/10 Budgeted Y/N: Y

Fiscal Impact:

Attachments

Link: Change Order No. 1



NUECES COUNTY 

CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT CHANGE ORDER FORM 


I Change Order No.: 1 

Project Title: Banquete Park Phase 1 B 
Project No.: 2832-09 
Owner: Nueces County 
Contractor: Bay Area Contracting and Construction, Inc. 

Reason for Change Order: Add 3 new 20 amp circuits with new conduit at 
concession front counter. 

I Amount Added by this Change Order: $570.00 

Original Contract Days: 125 
Previous Days Added: 0 
Days Added this Change Order: 0 

Total Project Days: 125 

Page I of3 

Revised 212412009 



NUECES COUNTY 

CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT CHANGE ORDER NUMBER: 1 
PROJECT NO.: 2832-09 

TABLE A: Force Account Work and Materials Placed into Stock 
LABOR HOURLY RATE EQUIPMENT HOURLY RATE 

SCHEDULE OF VALUES 
TABLE B: Contract Items 

ORIGtNAL + PREVIOUSLY 
REVISED 

NEW 

ITEM DESCRIPTION UNIT UNIT PRICE QUANTITY ITEM COST QUANTITY ITEMS COST OVERRUNI 
UNDERRUN 

Bid as Lump Sum 

, 

! 

I 

, 

TOTALS 

Page 2 of3 

Revised 2/2412009 



NUECES COUNTY 

CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT CHANGE ORDER FORM 


Project Title: Banquete Park Phase 1 B 
Project No.: 2832-09 
Change Order No.: 1 

I Contractor: I Bay Area Contracting and Construction, Inc. 

Date of Contract Award: 02117/2010 
Original Contract Amount: $299,000.00 
Add Change Order Amount: $ 570.00 
Add Previous Change Order Amounts: $ 0.00 
Less Contingency: $ 0.00 
Adjusted Contract Amount: $299,570.00 

ITime Extension No.: 0 

Date: 

Date: 

Date: 

Page 3 of3 

Revised 212412009 



BAY AREA CONTRACTING & CONSTRUCTION INC. 
PROPOSAL 


3902 S. PORT 

OFFFICE (361) 814-5961 FAX: (361)814-5962 


April 12,2010 
Proposal Submit To: Via Email : mario.garza@co.nueces.tx.us 

Name: Mario Garza 
Address: 901 Nueces County Courthouse 

Corpus Christi, TX 78401 
Phone: 361-888-0490 

Fax: 361-888-0485 
Attn: Mr. Garza 

======================================================================~========= 

==========================================================~===================== 

Bay Area Contracting & Construction Inc. Hereby proposes to provide all labor and materials, and Supervision for 
the completion of: add 3 new 20 amp circuits at concession side waH. 

PROJECT: Change Order #1 

1. Install new conduit. 
2. Install 3 new 20 Amp circuits at concession stand north walL 
3. All work to be done during nonna! business hOUTS. 

=:;:::================--===========--========--======== 
All material is guaranteed to be as specified, and the above work to be performed is substantial workman like 
Manner. Any alteration or deviations from the above specifications involving extra costs will become and extra 
charge over the estimate. 

Change Order #2 : $570.00 

Respectfully submitted, 

Joe Perez 
Estimator 

ACCEPTED AND APPROVED WITH NOTICE TO PROCEED: 

N~E:________________________DATE:________________________ 



Regular Agenda Item #: 4.D.2. 

Date: 05/12/2010  

FY2010 Bulletproof Vest Partnership Grant

Submitted By: Maria Medrano, Grants Department

Department: Grants Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider authorizing the submission of a grant application to the Office of Justice Programs (OJP)

Bureau of Justice Assistance (BJA) for the 2010 Bulletproof Vests Partnership program.

BACKGROUND

Nueces County has been applying to the Bureau of Justice Assistance (BJA), for funding through the Bulletproof

Vest Partnership (BVP) grant program since July 11, 1999. For FY 1999 through FY 2009, BJA approved grant

funds in the total amount of $57,780.90. The purpose of the BVP is to provide funds to units of local government to

equip their law enforcement officers with armored vests to safeguard their lives. The BVP has developed a web site

to assist local governments to obtain these vests using an electronic application for funding and request for payment

process.

DISCUSSION

In the past, the Grants Administration Department has been selected by the County Judge, as his designee, to

coordinate and submit a single comprehensive application representing the vest needs of all law enforcement

agencies within the jurisdiction. The fiscal year 2010 application deadline is Tuesday, June 1, 2010 and will be

submitted electronically. FY 2010 BVP funds may only be used toward the purchase of vests ordered on or after

April 1, 2010 and each vest purchased with FY 2010 funds must meet National Institute of Justice (NIJ) standards on

the date it was ordered. To draw down FY 2010 BVP funds, vests must be received and the request for payment

submitted to the BVP system by September 30, 2012.

A needs assessment has been sent to all departments who require vests be worn (Sheriff, Constables (1-5), District

Attorney, Juvenile Justice Center, CSCD, & Public Works etc). Each department has until Friday, May 7, 2010 to

turn in their requests.

Budget Information

Information about available funds

Budgeted:  Funds Available:  Adjustment:  Amount Available:

Unbudgeted:  Funds NOT Available:  Amendment:

Account Code(s) for Available Funds

1:

Fund Transfers

Fiscal Impact:

The program is designed as a 50%/50% matching grant.  After BVP award, any department ordering a vest

(through the Purchasing Department) must commit to matching each vest by 50%. These funds can be contributed

from their drug forfeiture fund or their departmental budget.



Regular Agenda Item #: 4.D.3. 

Date: 05/12/2010  

Change Order No. 5 for King Isles Contract (Rose Acres)

Submitted By: Maria Medrano, Grants Department

Department: Grants Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider ratification of Change Order No. 5 for the King Isles Inc. (Contract #20090014) for the Rose

Acres Water and Wastewater System Improvements.

BACKGROUND

On March 31, 2005, Commissioners Court authorized the execution of the contract award for the ORCA-TCDP

contract No. 724135 for the Rose Acres Colonia. On September 29, 2006, the Court executed a contract with King

Isles, Inc. for services provided in implementing the Rose Acres contract for water and wastewater improvements in

Rose Acres. A limited notice to proceed was issued on June 5, 2008, to King Isles, Inc. for this project and a

subsequent notice to proceed for the rest of the project was issued on November 16, 2009. 

Since Rose Acres Colonia is in the Extra-Territorial Jurisdiction (ETJ) of the City of Corpus Christi, the colonia

needed to be re-platted to comply with City/County platting requirements (including establishing new Right-of-Way

for the construction of the proposed improvements). The re-platting process took an extensive amount of time

including title work, land owner negotiations and an eminent domain lawsuit (decision at Commissioners Court,

May 16, 2007). In addition, the contract has experienced some rain delays and there was a recent dispute by one of

the residents over a property line.

DISCUSSION

This change order will extend the project completion date for another 60 calendar days.  There is no fiscal impact for

this change order; all grant monies have already been expended.

Attachments

Link: Change Order No. 5



NAISMITH ENGINEERING, INC. 
CHANGE ORDER 

Project Title: Rose Acres Water and Wastewater System Improvements 

Owner: Nueces County 

Owner Project Number: IFB 2665-06 fNEI Project Number: 6744 

Contractor: King Isles, Inc. Page 1 of 1 

Change Order Number I~te of Issuance April 30, 2010 

5 Effective Date April 30, 2010 

You are directed to make the following changes in the Contract Documents: 

Extend time of completion. Add 60 calendar days to contract from 
Friday, April 30th 

, 2010. 

Amount Days 

Original Contract $955,172.00 42 

Net Change from Previous Change Orders 45 
175,000.00 

Revised Contract Prior to this Change Order 1,130,172.00 87 

Net Addition for this Change Order 000.00 60 

Net Deduct for this Change Order 0.00 0 

Revised Contract Including this Change Order $1,130,172.00 147 



ENGINEER: Na' It Engineering, Inc. CONTRACTOR: King Isles, Inc 

By: f;Jd! BY:~7~
V.

OWNER: Nueces County 

By: __~____________________ 

Date: >~~ 0 50 f~olO",,---__ 
X:\6744\CO#5(0428! O).doc 



Regular Agenda Item #: 4.E.1. 

Date: 05/12/2010  

McKinzie Jail Annex Detention Lock Upgrade Change Order No. 1

Submitted By: Manuel Tagle, Public Works

Department: Public Works  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider Change Order No. 1 for the McKinzie Jail Annex Detention Lock Upgrade.

BACKGROUND

On 01/20/2010, Nueces County and Secure Control System, LLC., entered into a contract for the McKinzie Jail

Annex Detention Lock Upgrade.

DISCUSSION

Original plans incorporated only the control panel face upgrade. This Change Order will include control panel

component upgrade.

Scope of work will include new power supplies, fused locks (NEC standards), new wiring, complete design,

engineering & device detail drawings, testing of new system, training O&M manuals, system warranty, and addition

of lamp test function not available on current panels or electronics.

Replacement of existing head-end termination with panels & electronics in Pods A, B, and C - 

$8,300.00 ea. = $24,900.00 

Central control = $10,800.00

                  Total $35,700.00

Budget Information

Information about available funds

Budgeted:  Funds Available:  Adjustment:  Amount Available: $35,700.92

Unbudgeted:  Funds NOT Available:  Amendment:

Account Code(s) for Available Funds

1: 19174008

Fund Transfers

Source of Funds: Various Projects Amount Requested: $33,300.00 Fiscal Year: NA Budgeted Y/N: N

Fiscal Impact:

McKinzie Annex Replace Cell Locks - 19174008 - balance available $2,400

Pending Capital Change Order:

McKinzie Annex Projects: 2007 CO Projects:

19174003 Refurbish 48 Cells         -$6,275

19174005 ADA Sidewalk...            -$6,012

19174006 Sewer Grinder               -$4,101

19174007 Roof Replacement         -$6,275

19174009 Replace Water Main      -$6,275

19174010 Resurface parkg lot       -$2,362

19174011 Replace light poles        -$2,000

Total Reallocated:                      $33,300



Total Reallocated:                      $33,300

Attachments

Link: Change Order No. 1











Regular Agenda Item #: 4.E.2. 

Date: 05/12/2010  

Padre Balli Park Bath House/Ranger Station Renovations - Certificate of Substantial Completion

Submitted By: Manuel Tagle, Public Works

Department: Public Works  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider approval of Certificate of Substantial Completion for the Nueces County Padre Balli Bath

House/Ranger Station Renovations.

BACKGROUND

On October 10, 2009, Nueces County and Infinity Builders, Inc. entered into a contract for the Nueces County Padre

Balli Bath House/Ranger Station Renovations.

DISCUSSION

Nueces County Department of Public Works conducted a walk-thru inspection on the above-reference project on

April 20, 2010.

Budget Information

Information about available funds

Budgeted:  Funds Available:  Adjustment:  Amount Available:

Unbudgeted:  Funds NOT Available:  Amendment:

Account Code(s) for Available Funds

1:

Fund Transfers

Fiscal Impact:

None

Attachments

Link: Certificate of Subtantial Completion







Regular Agenda Item #: 4.E.3. 

Date: 05/12/2010  

Reclassification

Submitted By: Guadalupe Guzman, Public Works

Department: Public Works  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider request to reclassify a current Public Works Accounting Assistant position to a Secretary

position.

BACKGROUND

The Accounting Assistant position is pay group 16/1 with an annual salary of $23,212.80. The Secretary position will

be pay group 14/1 with an annual salary of $21,049.60. This position is in Road & Bridge Department No. 0120 and

is currently vacant and budgeted.

DISCUSSION

There is a need for a secretary in Road and Bridge to perform complex secretarial duties including typing reports and

correspondence, processing bills and ordering supplies. This position will benefit  the additional outlying offices

within the Road and Bridge Department.

Budget Information

Information about available funds

Budgeted:  Funds Available:  Adjustment:  Amount Available:

Unbudgeted:  Funds NOT Available:  Amendment:

Account Code(s) for Available Funds

1:

Fund Transfers

Fiscal Impact:

Decrease of fiscal budget: $2163.20.

Attachments

Link: Secretary











Regular Agenda Item #: 4.F.1. 

Date: 05/12/2010  

Award RFP No. 2844-10 Property and Casualty Insurance

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss/Award RFP No. 2844-10 Property and Casualty Insurance.

BACKGROUND

Nueces County released a request for proposal to obtain insurance coverage for the following:

1. Property Insurance;

2. Flood Insurance for 13 County Properties;

3. Inland Marine;

4. Comprehensive General and Hangar-keepers Liability for the Nueces County Airport;

5. Boiler and Machinery Insurance;

6. Crime Policy;

7. Public Officials Liability;

8. Volunteers – Adults;

9. Volunteers – Juvenile;

10. General Liability.

Agents/Brokers were asked to submit their requests of markets they wished to be assigned.  The markets were

assigned and the Agents/Brokers were notified.

DISCUSSION

Premium to be funded from Dept. 102 Property, Auto, and General Liability 2009/2010 budget.

Attachments

Link: RFP 2844-09 Proposal Tab



NUECES COUNTY PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 
 

901 Leopard Street, Room 106, Corpus Christi, TX 78401  (361) 888-0426  FAX (361) 888-0458 
 
 

RFP No. 2844-10 
PROPERTY AND CASUALTY INSURANCE 

APRIL 23, 2010 – 2:00 PM 
 

OFFEROR 

Proposal 
Response 

Form 

Key & Piskuran Insurance Agency Y 

Borden Insurance Y 

Swantner & Gordon Insurance Agency LLP Y 

  

  

  

  

  

  
 
Date:  
 
Commissioners Court Action:  
 
Date Department Notified:  
 
Date Offeror(s) Notified:  

 



Regular Agenda Item #: 4.F.2. 

Date: 05/12/2010  

Renewal application with TAC for Automobile Liability coverage 

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize execution of renewal application with the Texas Association of Counties (TAC) for Automobile Liability

coverage through TAC's Risk Management Pool.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Premium to be funded from Department 102 Property, Auto, and General Liability 2009/2010 budget.

Attachments

Link: TAC Renewal Application



Amendoza9298
Nueces County

Amendoza9298
County Judge Samuel L. Neal / Coordinator-Servando Caballero / Elsa N. Saenz

Amendoza9298
(361) 888-0426

Amendoza9298
(361) 888-0458

Amendoza9298
elsa.saenz@co.nueces.tx.us

Amendoza9298
1,172

Amendoza9298
0

Amendoza9298
300

Amendoza9298
June 1, 2010

Amendoza9298
X

Amendoza9298
X

Amendoza9298
N/A

Amendoza9298
N/A



Regular Agenda Item #: 4.F.3. 

Date: 05/12/2010  

Request for competitive bids for Copy Paper, Fine Papers, Computer Paper, NCR Paper and Envelopes;

HVAC & Emergency Generator System for IT Department

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider making a finding for the method of procurement (request for competitive bids); and authorize

the Purchasing Agent to publish a notice for the following:

i.  Copy Paper, Fine Papers, Computer Paper, NCR Paper and Envelopes 

ii. HVAC & Emergency Generator System for IT Department

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Funding for these two projects are as follows:

i.   IFB for paper & envelopes is to be paid from the user department 2009/2010 supplies budget;

ii.  IFB for the HVAC and generator project is to be funded through 2007 CO funds project number 191780.



Regular Agenda Item #: 4.F.4. 

Date: 05/12/2010  

Upgrading existing DVR’S, replacement and addition of cameras at the Nueces County Juvenile

Detention with Safeguard System

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize a sole source purchase for upgrading existing DVR’S, replacement and addition of cameras at

the Nueces County Juvenile Detention with Safeguard System.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Purchase in the amount of $28,050.00.

Budget Information

Information about available funds

Budgeted:  Funds Available:  Adjustment:  Amount Available:

Unbudgeted:  Funds NOT Available:  Amendment:

Account Code(s) for Available Funds

1:

Fund Transfers

Source of Funds: Dept 1900 Amount Requested: $28,050 Fiscal Year: 2009-10 Budgeted Y/N: Y

Fiscal Impact:

Attachments

Link: Safeguard Quote 5-10





Regular Agenda Item #: 4.F.5. 

Date: 05/12/2010  

TASB BuyBoard Contract No. 281-07 purchase for Public Works for 2010 Chevrolet Tahoe SSV 4X4 from

Caldwell Country

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize TASB BuyBoard State Contract No. 281-07 purchase for Public Works for 2010 Chevrolet Tahoe SSV

4X4 from Caldwell Country.

BACKGROUND

This vehicle will replace County vehicle No. 55114.

DISCUSSION

Purchase in the amount of $ 29,572.00 will be paid from Dept. 120 Road & Bridge 2009/2010 Budget.

Attachments

Link: Buyboard Tahoe Quote 5-10











Regular Agenda Item #: 4.F.6. 

Date: 05/12/2010  

Installing six (6) parking lot light poles at the Richard M. Borchard Regional Fairgrounds with Division 16

Construction.

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize a purchase for installing six (6) parking lot light poles at the Richard M. Borchard Regional Fairgrounds,

east stadium parking lot, with Division 16 Construction.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Purchase is in the amount of $34,500.00, to be paid from Precinct 3 Street Improvement Funds.

Attachments

Link: 6 Lighting Poles quotes















Regular Agenda Item #: 4.G.1. 

Date: 05/12/2010  

Budget Change Order

Submitted For: Margaret Hayes Submitted By: Anna Velazquez, County Auditor

Department: County Auditor  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Budget Change Order No. 16 for Fiscal Year 09/10.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Budget Change Order Summary

Link: Budget Change Order Backup



TO: Honorable Judge Loyd Neal and Honorable County Commissioners 

FROM: Margaret Hayes, CPA •. I \ ~ 
Nueces County Auditor 1W 

DATE: May 12, 2010 

RE: Budget Change Order #16 

Net 
Increase Decrease Increase 
To From (Decrease) 

General Fund 

1250 Count~ Auditor 
5210 - Office Expenses & Supplies 1,000 
5240 - M&R-Equipment & Vehicle 2,000 
5410 - Other Services & Charges 500 
5414 - Advertisements & Public Notices 700 
5302 - Education Registration Fees 1,200 
5540 - Travel Expenses 3,000 

4,200 4,200 0 

1500 Mechanical Maintenance 
5261 - Buildings-Maintenance & Repair 950 

0 950 (950) 

1565 Medical Examiner Building 
5260 - M&R-Bldgs & Grounds 950 

950 0 950 

3300 Court Administration 
5300 - Professional Services 6,200 
6219 - Transfer Out 

6,200 0 

3650 Justice of the Peace 5-1 
5330 - Special Personnel Services 200 
5300 - Professional Services Expense 200 

200 200 0 

3720 Jail 
5220 - Food & Kitchen Expense 350 
5610 - Capital Outlay 350 

350 350 0 



Commissioners Court May 12, 2010 

Budget Change Order #16 Continued 


Increase 
To 

Decrease 
From 

Net 
Increase 

(Decrease) 

3850 Constable 5 
5300 - Professional Services Expense 
5260 - M&R-Bldgs & Grounds 100 

100 

100 

100 o 

Total General Fund 12,000 12,000 o 

2 



---------------

Nueces County, Texas 


Budget Transfer Form 


The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 1250 Department Name: ________~~~~~~__________________ 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Key Code Account Name 

5210 Office Expenses &Supplies 

5240 M&R-Equipment & Vehicle 

5410 Other Services & Charges 

5414 Advertisements & Public Notices 

5302 Education Registration Fees 

5540 Travel Expenses 

TOTALS 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 


Additional monies are needed in travel to send (1) two people to Austin for the Annual County Auditor 


Institute. (2) send the County Auditor to GFOA Conference, and (3) send 5-6 people to a local 

conference on fraud. 

Contact Person: Anna Velasquez Telephone No: X-0556 

fiZq/ZOfO 


Recommended by: 


Budget Change Order 


.....<?~~~!¥ .~!-I.~i!?:?<?f!i.~~...........................I?~~~ ................................................................. . 

Notification of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 


Revised & Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 


Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 


County Auditors Office Date 
C:/MyDocuments/FormslBudgetTransier Form 



.. 

Nueces County Production 04/28/10 A C C 0 U N T SUM MAR Y YTD Actual to Annual Budg Page 4 11 
WED, APR 28, 2010, 3:47 PM ---req: BENJ-------leg: GL JL---loc: 1250 -job: 1672918 #J1758 -pgm: GL512 <1.47> rpt id: GLHIEROI 

SORT ORDER: Key within Budg Cat within Dept within Off/Dept 

SELECT Department Code: 1250 
BUDGET: Working Budget 

Pg. 	 Dept Dept Title Function Code Dept Director 
~~======== ============================== ========================= ============================ The Fiscal Yr is 58% over 

4 1250 County Auditor 	 General Fund/Comm Crt 11 Margaret L. Hayes 

Key Key Description Acct. Type Current 	 Balance Budget Balance % of BJdget Note 

** Off/Dept TOTAL ** Revenue 64,127.00 8,975.20 73,102.20 14.0 ????????? 
1,315,761.00 659,708.06 656,052.94 50.1 

-1,251,634.00 -668,683.26 582,950.74 53.4 

http:582,950.74
http:668,683.26
http:1,251,634.00
http:656,052.94
http:659,708.06
http:1,315,761.00
http:73,102.20
http:8,975.20
http:64,127.00


---------------------------------

Nueces County, Texas 


Budget Transfer Form 


The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 1500 Mechanical Maintenance 

(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 


Increase Decrease 
Key Code Account Name 

5261 M/R Buildings and Grounds-Other Bldgs 950.00 

TOTALS 0.00 950.00 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

transfer to dept 1565 

Contact Person: Mike Johnson ......Telephone No: 8_8...;,.8-.....;0_4...;..9...;..2____ 

April 26,2010 

Signature of Official/Dept. Head Date 


Recommended by: 


41:q/;c) Budget Change Order_..!../_~:..-___ 

.... ~?l!~!~ ~1}?i!C?~~ .9.f!i~.~ ..................................~~~~ ..................................................... . 

x/C2.-Q,~ 

Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 


Revised &Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 


Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 


Date 
C:/MyDocumentslForms/BudgetTransfer Form 



r;'cleces COllnty ~'rodu'. c,icn Budget v':. Actual Page 1 
TUE, APR 27, 2010, : 9 AM reg: JULANE--- leg: GL JL- rpt id: GLSHBAOI 

oJ 
GL Side GL-General Ledger WB Budget 

SELECT Department Code: 1500 Key Code: 5000-END 

Dept Title Director FY Qt Pe 

1500 Mechanical Maintenance Glen R. Sullivan 09 04 9 

Budg Cat Description Actual Encumbrance Balance 

511 Salaries - 304,595.00 148,245.63 0.00 156,349 
512 Salaries - 25,000.00 11,167.26 0.00 13,833 
514A Salaries - 4,974.00 2,381.67 0.00 2,592 
515 110,256.00 68,468.75 0.00 41, 787 
518 Personnel 2,000.00 616.40 1,380.20 3 
521 Office & Sup 1,500.00 18.44 0.00 1,482 
521A postage 0.00 11.18 0.00 -11 OVR 
523 Telephone & Uti! 2,335,194.00 953,553.76 15,112.00 1,366,528 
524 M&R Equip & Veh 0.00 140.02 0.00 -140 OVR 
525 Gasoline/Fuel 4,000.00 2,164.48 0.00 1,836 
526 M&R -Bldg & Grnd 726,424.00 312,390.77 242 .07 171 04 

54T 6thr- servTCErg . 1,500.00 r4"Cf.-6Cf' : 00 

** Total Expense Accounts ** 

3,515,443.00 1,499,298.96 259,480.27 1,756,664 ** 


http:259,480.27
http:1,499,298.96
http:3,515,443.00
http:1,500.00
http:312,390.77
http:726,424.00
http:2,164.48
http:4,000.00
http:15,112.00
http:953,553.76
http:2,335,194.00
http:1,500.00
http:1,380.20
http:2,000.00
http:68,468.75
http:110,256.00
http:2,381.67
http:4,974.00
http:11,167.26
http:25,000.00
http:148,245.63
http:304,595.00


Nueces County Production vs. Actual Page 1 

TUE, APR 27, 2010, 11:05 AM ------req: JULANE-------leg: GL JL--rpt id: GLSHBA01 


GL Side GL-General Ledger WB Budget 

SELECT Department Code: 1500 Key Code: 5000-END 

Dept Title Director FY Qt Pe 

1500 Mechanical Maintenance Glen R. Sullivan 09 04 9 

Key Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
=====~==== ====== ============ ========= ========= 
5123 Salaries-Regular 304,595.00 148,245.63 0.00 156,349 
5125 Salary-Overtime 25,000.00 7,215.00 0.00 17,785 
5129 Salary-Holiday 0.00 961.70 0.00 962 OVR 
5131 Salary-Long Pay 4,974.00 2,381.67 0.00 2,592 
5133 On Call 0.00 2,990.56 0.00 -2,991 OVR 
5150 Employee 0.00 0.00 0.00 a 
5151 Retirement 31, 090.00 14,586.14 0.00 16,504 
5152 FICA 20,743.00 9,608.04 0.00 11,135 
5153 Medicare 4,851.00 2,247.04 0.00 2,604 
5154 Unemployment Tax 937.00 506.64 0.00 430 
5155 Health Ins 47,236.00 29,801.21 0.00 17,435 
5156 Compensa 4,955.00 11,522.07 0.00 -6,5670VR 
5157 Li f e Insurance 317.00 144.08 0.00 173 
5158 CAP - 125 Admin 127.00 53.53 0.00 73 
5180 Other Personnel 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 
5185 Contract Personn 2,000.00 616.40 1,380.20 3 
5210 Office Exp & Sup 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,500 
5212 Central Supply 0.00 18.44 0.00 18 OVR 
5217 Postage & FedEx 0.00 11.18 0.00 11 OVR 
5230 Telephone & Util 749,803.00 0.00 0.00 749,803 
5231 Tel Utility Exp 0.00 85,184.97 0.00 -85,1850VR 
5233 Electricity 1,585,391.00 560,559.71 0.00 1,024,831 
5234 Gas,H20,Sewag,Gr 0.00 283,894.66 0.00 283,895 OVR 
5235 Pagers&Other Tel 0.00 5,222.52 1,768.00 6,9910VR 
5239 Tip & Dump Fees 0.00 18,691.90 13,344.00 -32,036 OVR 
5241 Gasoline 4,000.00 2,164.48 0.00 1,836 
5249 Car rs 0.00 130.95 0.00 -131 OVR 
5255 Tools & Supplies 0.00 9.07 0.00 -9 OVR 
5260 M&R-Bldg & Grnds 500,000.00 0.00 0.00 500,000 

-M&R ,226,424 50 46,492.00 ,867 
, ,'045-:6-0' ;5s"f OVR 

. 5264 Landscape&Grnds 0.00 10,440.00 1,950.00 -12,3900VR 
5265 Mechanical Systm 0.00 102,360.23 34,386.11 - 13 6 , 746 OVR 
5266 Cntrct Srvcs-Bld 0.00 54,500.88 110,450.96 -164,9520VR 
5268 Parts & Supplies 0.00 18,515.84 10,663.40 -29,1790VR 
5410 Other Srvcs&Chgs 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,500 
5435 EauiD Rentals 0.00 140.60 0.00 141 OVR 

** Total Expense Accounts ** 

3,515,443.00 1,499,298.96 259,480.27 1,756,664 ** 


http:259,480.27
http:1,499,298.96
http:3,515,443.00
http:1,500.00
http:10,663.40
http:18,515.84
http:110,450.96
http:54,500.88
http:34,386.11
http:102,360.23
http:1,950.00
http:10,440.00
http:46,492.00
http:500,000.00
http:2,164.48
http:4,000.00
http:13,344.00
http:18,691.90
http:1,768.00
http:5,222.52
http:283,894.66
http:560,559.71
http:1,585,391.00
http:85,184.97
http:749,803.00
http:1,500.00
http:1,380.20
http:2,000.00
http:11,522.07
http:4,955.00
http:29,801.21
http:47,236.00
http:2,247.04
http:4,851.00
http:9,608.04
http:20,743.00
http:14,586.14
http:2,990.56
http:2,381.67
http:4,974.00
http:7,215.00
http:25,000.00
http:148,245.63
http:304,595.00


, 

Nueces County, Texas 


Budget Transfer Form 


The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 1565 Medical Examiners Bldg 

(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 


Increase Decrease 
Key Code Account Name 

5260 M/R Buildings and Grounds 950.00 

TOTALS 950.00 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

unbudgeted repairs in office 

Telephone No: _8_8_8-_0_4_92____~:;:;ke Johnson _~ 

April 26,2010 
Signature of OffiCiaVDe~~ Date 

Recommended by: 

~;;tL[~ LJ 1)...7 110 Budget Change Order __1fel--___ 
.....C:~.l!~!~ f..':l~.i!<?~~ .9!!i~~ ..................................!?~!~ ..................................................... . 

Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioners Court on 


Revised & Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 


Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 


Date 
C:/MyDocuments/Forms/BudgetTransfer Form 

0.00 



N\ 's C" "rc if "ldget . Actual 1 

APR 1 0 , : 0 'I l",j req: JULANE- ---leg: GL JL rpt id: 1 


GL Side GL-General Ledger Budget .. 
SELECT Department Code: 1565 Key Code: 5000 END 


Dept Title Director FY Qt Pe 


1565 Medical Examiner Bui Glen R. Sullivan 09 04 9 


Cat ion Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 


521 Office Exp & 250.00 0.00 0.00 250 


** Total Expense Accounts ** 


523 Telephone & Ut 34,981.00 12,459.70 746.45 21,775 

525 Gasol 200.00 0.00 0.00 200 


M&R 18,259. O~._.,._}l, 04~. 78 6,671.92 536 


53,681.00 23,501.48 7,418.37 22,761 ** 


http:7,418.37
http:23,501.48
http:53,681.00
http:6,671.92
http:12,459.70
http:34,981.00


Nueces Production Budget vs. Actual 1 
TUE, APR 27, 010, 11:05 AM -req: JULANE- leg: GL JL- rpt id: 1 

GL Side GL-General WB Budget & 

SELECT Department Code: 1565 Key Code: 5000-END 

Dept Title Director FY Qt Pe 

1565 Medical Examiner Bui Glen R. Sullivan 09 04 9 

Key Actual Encumbrance Balance 
====::::::===== ========= ============ ========= 
5210 Office Exp & Sup 250.00 0.00 0.00 250 
5230 Telephone & Util 5,433.00 0.00 0.00 5,433 
5231 Tel Utility Exp 0.00 1,225.82 0.00 -1,2260VR 
5233 Electricity 29,548.00 9,486.97 0.00 20,061 
5234 Gas,H20,Sewag,Gr 0.00 442.43 0.00 -442 OVR 
5235 Pagers&Other Tel 0.00 259.45 o 00 -259 OVR 
5239 & Dump Fees 0.00 1,045.03 746.45 -1,7910VR 
5241 Gasoline 200.00 0.00 0.00 200 

M&R-Bldg & Grnds 18,25Q.OQ .00 __ J,tl-1~~_Q 
Bldgs-M&R 0.00 .00 -2,200 

5264 Landscape&Grnds 0.00 0.00 0.00 a 
5265 Mechanical Systm 0.00 7,739.45 85.50 -7,8250VR 

_ 

OVR 
5266 Cntrct Srvcs-Bld 0.00 2,490.30 4,386.42 -6,8770VR 
5268 Parts & Supplies 0.00 812.03 0.00 -812 

** Total Expense Accounts ** 

53,681.00 23,501.48 7,418.37 22,761 ** 


http:7,418.37
http:23,501.48
http:53,681.00
http:4,386.42
http:2,490.30
http:7,739.45
http:18,25Q.OQ
http:1,045.03
http:9,486.97
http:29,548.00
http:1,225.82
http:5,433.00


----------------

Nueces County, Texas 


Budget Transfer Form 


Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 


Department No. 3300 Department Name: Administration 

----------~~~----~~~-------------

(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Increase Decrease 
Key Code Account Name 

5300 Professional Services 6,200 

6219 Transfer Out 6,200 

TOTALS 6,200 6,200 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 


Correct Budget Transfer approved April 14, 2010 Courthouse Technologies - Jury System Project 


Recommended by: 

Telephone No: 

~ -;),9 -I () 
Date 

¥~~~ L{ I.l.q' [0 Budget Change Order ---'1"--(0'---__ 
.....<:~~~!¥:':-~.~i!?~~.9.f!i.~~...........................I?~t.~ ................................................................. . 

Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 


Revised & Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 


Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 


County Auditors Office Date 
C:{MyDocuments/Forms/BudgetTransfer Form 



Nueces County, Texas 


Budget Transfer Form 


The Honorable Commissioner's Court 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 3300 Dept Name 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Budget Cateaorv Account Name 

5210 Office Expense & Supplies 

FY 09-10 

Court Administration 

Increase Decrease 
To From 

6,200 

5300 Professional Services ~ 6,200 

TOTALS 6,200 6,200 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

( ) Cover outstanding purchase orders 

( ) To balance line item categories 

( ) To cover temporary employee 

( X ) Other_____________________--I 

April 1, 2010 
Date 

Recommended by: 

~/JlJ- 41s/JO 
CoantYAUditOrs Office 

Notification of Commissioners Court Action 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 
Revised by the Commissioner's Court on 

D~~~~on~rr;~~ron 

County Auditors Office .... .',' ! 

APFORM 119 (6/19/97) •.. 

Budget Change Order # tLf 



Apr.20. 2010 11:50AM JP 5-1 Judge R. Gonzalez No.2329 P. 2 

Nueces County, Texas FY 09/10 

Budget Transfer Form 

The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget lransfer request for: 

Department No. 31oS 0 J~P_S...;;;...._""_'_________Department Name: -----'>.\.__ 


(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 


Increase Decrease 

aOO 00 

Joo()O 

TOTALS 300 DO 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 
.... 

I~ COll(r 

Telephone No: ']{07· 5d D5 
4Lj. do·/O

Date 

Recommended by: 

~~--;-M-l:Jl?- Budget Change Order -..:.I-=fo;;;.....___ 
County Auditors Office Date 

•• ,. •••••• "" ••• 11 .......................................... _ •• ,j ••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• •••••••••••••••••• 


Notlflcaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 


Revised &Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 


County Auditors Office Date 
vlyDocumenl5lFormiIBudgslTran~rer Form 

I 
I 

I 




1 
Nueces County Production Budget vs. Actual Page 1 
TUE, APR 20, 2010, 1:48 PM -req: JULANE-------leg: GL JL--rpt id: GLSHBA01 

GL Side GL-General Ledger Budget 

SELECT Department Code: 3650 Key Code: 5000-END 

Dept Title Director FY Qt Pe 

3650 Justice of the Peace 5 1 Roberto H. Gonzalez Jr. 09 04 9 

Key Description Actual Encumbrance Balance 

5101 Salary-Official 53,766.00 29,123.25 0.00 24,643 
5123 Salaries-Regular 79,612.00 40,251.88 0.00 39,360 
5125 Salary-overtime 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,500 
5131 Salary-Long Pay 1,197.00 598.52 0.00 598 
5150 Employee Benefit 0.00 0.00 0.00 o 
5151 Retirement 12,645.00 6,295.47 0.00 6,350 
5152 FICA 8,699.00 4,266.64 0.00 4,432 
5153 Medicare 2,034.00 997.91 0.00 1,036 
5154 Unemployment Tax 230.00 127.22 0.00 103 
5155 Group Health Ins 23,155.00 12,623.10 0.00 10,532 
5156 Workers Compensa 176.00 442.44 0.00 -266 OVR 
5157 Life Insurance 132.00 62.48 0.00 70 
5158 CAF - 125 Admin 51.00 25.97 0.00 25 
5181 Car Allowance 3,900.00 2,112.50 0.00 1,788 
5210 Office Exp & Sup 4,000.00 0.00 816.00 3,184 
5211 Office Exp & Sup 0.00 47.12 0.00 -47 OVR 
5212 Central Supply 0.00 1,562.05 0.00 -1,562 OVR 
5215 Post Equip Rentl 0.00 0.00 0.00 o 
5240 M&R-Veh & Equip 500.00 0.00 0.00 500 
5251 Off Equip M&R 0.00 0.00 45.00 -45 OVR 
5300 Professnal Srvcs 500.00 0.00 0.00 500 
5302 Ed Registra Fees 0.00 480.00 0.00 -480 OVR 
5330 Special Personne 400.00 0.00 0.00 400 
~44 1 Memberships,&Dues"'-'--O .oa'''' . ·--·'Cr:-Dl'J-·------·2'5 :b1r~' . ··::::t5 OVR 
5510 Other Expenses 1,830.00 0.00 0.00 1,830 
5517 Copiers/Print Sh 0.00 1,147.43 1,041.97 -2,189 OVR 
5540 Travel Expenses 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 2,500 
5542 Trvl,Food,Lodge 0.00 762.95 0.00 -763 OVR 

** Total ** 
196,827.00 1,927.97 93,972 ** 

http:1,927.97
http:196,827.00
http:2,500.00
http:1,041.97
http:1,147.43
http:1,830.00
http:1,562.05
http:4,000.00
http:2,112.50
http:3,900.00
http:12,623.10
http:23,155.00
http:2,034.00
http:4,266.64
http:8,699.00
http:6,295.47
http:12,645.00
http:1,197.00
http:1,500.00
http:40,251.88
http:79,612.00
http:29,123.25
http:53,766.00


------

Nueces County, Texas 

Budget Transfer Form 

The Honorable Commissioner's Court 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 372{) Department Name: -------<JW=·'---------
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Key Code Account Name Increase Decrease 

S61{) 3S{).{){) 


S22{) 3S{).{){) 


TOTALS 3S{).{){) 3S{).{){) 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

Contact Person: Telephone No: 887-2299 

(ip'lil2{),2{)1{) 
Signature of 0 . iallDept. Head 

Recommended by: 

C)J~~ L( /:2..7110 Budget Change Order Ito 
... ~<?~!l.ty. ~~9!t.~~~ ~~i~~.......................................I?~~~ ................................................ . 

Notification of Commissioners Court Action 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Revised by the Commissioner's Court on 
Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 

County Auditors Office Date 

C:IMyDocuments/Forms/BudgetTransfer Form 



N.a::es ~ Pn::clx::tim Brl;et vs. Actu3l Pa:J: 8 
TUE, Am. 20, 2010, 8:55 AM ------req: N::'RA.---------163': GL JL--rpt id: GLSHE?AOI ·w 

GL Sire GL--Cer:eIal ~ WB-Vbrk:irg BJ:i3=t 
SELECI' ~ Cl::c:E: 3700-3720,1330,1340,1322,1324,1329 
SELECI' KeY Cl::c:E: 5000-END 

Title Director FYQ;:I€~ === 
3720 Jail Jim Kaelin 09 04 9 

B.:r::l3 cat I::Ea:riptim Brl;et Actu3l Ehc'l..I1:i::lr B:Ua:n::E 

511 Salaries - Req 7,301,712.00 3,559,559.47 0.00 3,742,153
512 Salaries - ~ 610,000.00 370,084.33 0.00 239,916
513 Salaries - 1ErrP 15,000.00 0.00 0.00 15,000
514A Salaries -~ 16,756.00 9,344.52 0.00 7,411
514B Suoolemental Fay 152,934.00 84,244.81 0.00 68,689
515 Ernbl~ Benefit 2,460,683.00 1,461,421.56 0.00 999,261
521 Office ~ &~ 126,200.00 78,411.16 0.00 47,789
521A POstaqe &FedEK 6,483.00 1,921.39 1,748.99 2,813
522 Fl:x:d &: Kl;.chn Exp 1,275,000.00 583,638.83' 677,401. 69 ·13,959
524 M&R -EQuip &Ven 38,000.00 9,758.84 2,207.72 26,033
526 M&R -Brag &Gtnd 75,000.00 36,805.62 30,252.80 7,942
530 ProfessnBl Srvcs 8,000.00 590.00 0.00 7/410 
533 So::c P.rnnl Serv 0 . {)O O. 00 . O. 00 O· 
541 othr Serv &Chng 74,368.00 53,794.13 3,073.95 17,500
551 c:tlEr Exp::nge 16,892 . 00 12, 157.36 11,630.84 -6,896 OVR 
554 Travel 2,000.00 846.48 0.00 I, 154 
561 capital ~ 2,000.00 1,547.56 0.00 452 

** 'Ibtal ExJ:::en.ge Aco:::unts ** 
12181,028.00 E),264,126.06 726,315.99 5,190,586 ** 

http:726,315.99
http:E),264,126.06
http:12181,028.00
http:ExJ:::en.ge
http:1,547.56
http:2,000.00
http:2,000.00
http:11,630.84
http:3,073.95
http:53,794.13
http:74,368.00
http:8,000.00
http:30,252.80
http:36,805.62
http:75,000.00
http:2,207.72
http:9,758.84
http:38,000.00
http:583,638.83
http:1,275,000.00
http:1,748.99
http:1,921.39
http:6,483.00
http:78,411.16
http:126,200.00
http:1,461,421.56
http:2,460,683.00
http:84,244.81
http:152,934.00
http:9,344.52
http:16,756.00
http:15,000.00
http:370,084.33
http:610,000.00
http:3,559,559.47
http:7,301,712.00


,Apr. 2,.'). 2010 2:14PM No.2761 P. 2 

Nueces County, Texas 

Budget Transfer Form 


The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budgellransfer request for: 

Department No. 3850 Department Name: Nueces County Pct. 5 Constables 

(Please prepare aseparate request for each department) 


Increase Decrease
Key Code Account Name 

5260 Main & Repair-Bldg & Gr?unds 100 

5300 Professional Services 100 

TOTALS 100 100 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

cover anticipated expenses- monthly fee for alarm system 

Contact Person: Chief Maria T. Sigur 6 Telephone No: (361) 767-5204 
CHIE.F OEPUTY peT. 

~w·~
ignature of IClallDept. Head Date 

Recommended b2y::..-_-

~CAi~ Budget Change Order -.:.!./],-=--___ 
County Audilors Office Date.................................. , ..................................................................................... "......... . 

Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Revised & Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Disapproved by the CommisSioner's Court on 


County Auditors Office 
C:JMyDocumanlS/Forms/BudgelTransfer Form 



Nueces County Production vs. Actual Page 1 

THU, APR 29, 2010, 8:35 AM req: JULANE-------leg: GL JL--rpt id: GLSHBA01 


SELECT 

Dept 

3850 

Budg Cat 

510 
511 
512 
513 
514A 
514B 
515 
518 
521 
521A 
522 
523 
524 
525 
526 
530 
541 
551 
554 
561 

GL Side GL-General Ledger WB-working Budget 
wi 

Department Code: 3850 ; Key Code: 5000-END 

Title Director FY Qt Pe 

Constable 5 Dionicio Ysassi 09 04 9 

Actual Encumbrance Balance 

- Of cIs 49,248.00 28,728.00 0.00 20,520 
424,547.00 227,256.91 0.00 197,290 


Salaries - 1,500.00 13,193.51 0.00 -11,6940VR 

Salaries - Temp 5,164.00 3,132.92 0.00 2,031 

Salaries L 4,310.00 165.77 0.00 4,144 


17,160.00 8,500.18 0.00 8,660 
158,719.00 103,060.86 0.00 55,658 


7,020.00 4,095.00 0.00 2,925 

6,000.00 3,011.11 0.00 2,989 


250.00 26.15 0.00 224 
0.00 0.00 43.53 -44 OVR 

5,212.00 1,622.30 0.00 3,590 

33,000.00 14,146.25 2,759.54 16,094 

53,500.00 30,956.51 0.00 22,543 


& Grnd 200.00 140.00 60.00 o EQL 

~Srvc~s --~-l ~, 000 . 00 295:-0"0 ~. 0 :~OO ~~ID5~ 


Othr Serv & 12,010.00 6,309.62 484.32 5,216 

Other Expense 2,679.00 1,442.90 1,232.14 4 

Travel 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,500 

Capital Outlay 0.00 0.00 0.00 o 


** Total Expense Accounts ** 

783,019.00 446,082.99 4,579.53 332,356 ** 


http:4,579.53
http:446,082.99
http:783,019.00
http:1,500.00
http:1,232.14
http:1,442.90
http:2,679.00
http:6,309.62
http:12,010.00
http:30,956.51
http:53,500.00
http:2,759.54
http:14,146.25
http:33,000.00
http:1,622.30
http:5,212.00
http:3,011.11
http:6,000.00
http:4,095.00
http:7,020.00
http:103,060.86
http:158,719.00
http:8,500.18
http:17,160.00
http:4,310.00
http:3,132.92
http:5,164.00
http:13,193.51
http:1,500.00
http:227,256.91
http:424,547.00
http:28,728.00
http:49,248.00


Nueces County Production Budget vs. Actual Page 1 

THU, APR 29, 2010, 8:35 AM --req: JULANE-------leg: GL JL--rpt id: GLSHBA01 


GL Side GL-General Ledger WB-working Budget 

SELECT Department Code: 3850 i Key Code: 5000-END 

Dept Title 
==:==~~=== 

3850 Constable 5 

Key ion 
:;======== 

5101 
5123 
5125 
5126 
5130 
5131 
5132 
5150 
5151 
5152 FICA 
5153 Medicare 
5154 Tax 
5155 Ins 
5156 Compensa 
5157 Life Insurance 
5158 CAF - 125 Admin 
5181 Car Allowance 
5210 Office Exp & Sup 
5211 Office & Sup 
5212 Central 
5213 PC Software 
5217 & FedEx 
5222 Animals 
5230 & util 
5232 Phones 
5235 Tel 
5240 
5241 
5247 
5248 
5249 
5255 
5256 
5258 

Ed Reqistra Fees 

Director FY Qt Pe 
~======~~==========~========== 

Dionicio Ysassi 09 04 9 

Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
=========== =============~======= 

49,248.00 28,728.00 
424,547.00 227,256.91 

1,500.00 11,267.01 
5,164.00 3,132.92 

0.00 1,926.50 
4,310.00 165.77 


17,160.00 8,500.18 

0.00 0.00 


45,047.00 25,500.22 

30,491. 00 16,796.70 


7,131.00 3,928.29 
1,219.00 775.38 


68,196.00 38,065.20 

5,969.00 17,704.67 


475.00 204.01 
191.00 86.39 

7,020.00 4,095.00 
6,000.00 0.00 

0.00 1,186.14 
0.00 1,824.97 
0.00 0.00 

250.00 26.15 
0.00 0.00 

5,212.00 0.00 
0.00 1,302.89 
0.00 319.41 


33,000.00 0.00 

53,500.00 30,956.51 


0.00 903.00 
0.00 470.00 
0.00 11,368.40 
0.00 74.32 
0.00 237.07 
0.00 1,093.46 

200. 0.00 
140.00
'-"0:'00" .. 

0.00 0.00 
0.00 295.00 

6,800.00 0.00 
0.00 310.32 

5,210.00 0.00 
0.00 224.79 

0.00 20,520 
0.00 197,290 
0.00 -9,7670VR 
0.00 2,031 
0.00 -1,927 OVR 
0.00 4,144 
0.00 8,660 
0.00 0 
0.00 19,547 
0.00 13,694 
0.00 3,203 
0.00 444 
0.00 30,131 
0.00 -11,736 OVR 
0.00 271 
0.00 105 
0.00 2,925 
0.00 6,000 
0.00 -1,186 OVR 
0.00 -1,825 OVR 
0.00 0 
0.00 224 

43.53 -44 OVR 
0.00 5,212 
0.00 -1,303 OVR 
0.00 -319 OVR 
0.00 33,000 
0.00 22,543 

273.00 -1,1760VR 
0.00 -470 OVR 

1,631.66 -13,OOOOVR 
0.00 -74 OVR 
0.00 -237 OVR 

854.88 -1,948 OVR 
0.00 200 

. 60.ob --. :";i"oo OVR 
. ., O~ 00"· "--'Y~1'foo'---'--

0.00 0 
0.00 -295 OVR 
0.00 6,800 
0.00 -310 OVR 
0.00 5,210 
0,00 -225 OVR 

http:1,631.66
http:5,210.00
http:6,800.00
http:1,093.46
http:11,368.40
http:30,956.51
http:53,500.00
http:33,000.00
http:1,302.89
http:5,212.00
http:1,824.97
http:1,186.14
http:6,000.00
http:4,095.00
http:7,020.00
http:17,704.67
http:5,969.00
http:38,065.20
http:68,196.00
http:1,219.00
http:3,928.29
http:7,131.00
http:16,796.70
http:25,500.22
http:45,047.00
http:8,500.18
http:17,160.00
http:4,310.00
http:1,926.50
http:3,132.92
http:5,164.00
http:11,267.01
http:1,500.00
http:227,256.91
http:424,547.00
http:28,728.00
http:49,248.00


Regular Agenda Item #: 4.G.2. 

Date: 05/12/2010  

Personnel Actions of a Budgeted Nature

Submitted For: Margaret Hayes Submitted By: Anna Velazquez, County Auditor

Department: County Auditor  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Personnel actions of a budgeted nature:

a.  Application Temporary & Contract No. 270.

b.  Unfreeze List No. 589.

c.  Personnel Changes reports dated : 4/16/10, 4/23/10, and 4/30/10.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Temp&Contract #270 Summary

Link: Temp&Contract #270 Worksheets

Link: Unfreeze #589 Summary

Link: Unfreeze #589 NCF1s (c)

Link: Personnel Chgs 4/16/10 Summary

Link: Personnel Chgs 4/16/10 NCF1s (c)

Link: Personnel Chgs 4/23/10 Summary

Link: Personnel Chgs 4/23/10 NCF1s (c)

Link: Personnel Chgs 4/30/10 Summary

Link: Personnel Chgs 4/30/10 NCF1s (c)

Confidential documents are indicated with a (c).



#OF 
REQ 

APPLICATION FOR TEMPORARY & CONTRACT POSITIONS #270 
Commissioners Court Meeting On May 12, 2010 

DEPARTMENT DEPT POSNO JOB TITLE CLASS 
HOURLY 
SALARY 

PADRE BALLI PARK 0182 9999 CONTRACT-INTERMEDIATE CLERK 9999 $12.77 

IB MAGEE PARK 0183 9999 CONTRACT-INTERMEDIATE CLERK 9999 $12.77 

CO CLERK 1160 9999 TEMP-SR CLERK 9999 59.11 

BAIL BOND BOARD 1301 9999 TEMP-COLLECTION CLERK 9999 59.11 

2 CO CLERK RECORDS MGMT 1315 9999 TEMP-SR CLERK 9999 $9.11 

5 DISTRICT CLERK RECORDS MGMT 1378 9999 TEMP-CLERK 9999 $7.25 

VOTER REG CHPT 19 1381 9999 TEMP-CLERK 9999 $9.00 

CITY/CO HEALTH UNIT 3091 9999 TEMP-CHIEF ACCOUNTANT 9999 520.09 

COURT ADMINISTATOR 3300 9999 CONTRACT-CLERICAL 9999 $10.85 

DISTRICT ATTORNEY 3520 9999 CONTRACT-FIRST ASST DA 9999 $40,13 

•• Preauthorized By Judge Neal Prepared By: County Auditors Office 
Irma Zavala 

Approved BY:_--<W-,-_..:...:::___ 



NUECES COlTNTY 

REQUEST FOR CONTRACT PERSONNEL (Key 5185) 


(This fonn must be completed for each job title and attached to the purchase order) 

PART A - General Infonnation RII0271 L K Jordan 
,... 

().l8(j{)II/~Department Name: 
I~ dr' €. ~U· ,()..UC.., • 

Department No.: 1.1,,1=19 paf'k rs"" 6o.-pfa.J: 

Job Title: Intermediate Clerk x 2 No. of Weeks (Max 13): 13 

Effective Start Date: Hourly Rate: 12.77 • 

Total Salary Requested: $13,280.80 Hours per Week: l40 

Specific tasks to be completed by contract personnel and expected work hours required to accomplish each task: 

TASKS WORK HOURS PER WEEK 

(I) Cover weekend counter shifts @ both Parks 40 

(2) Check campers in/out; greet public,handle cash 
register 

(3) 

Date this contract personnel position was first filled: 

Part B: Explain reason for request. Include estimated duration or project completion date and other work 
details. 

PART C: Department Authorization 
Elected OfficiallDepartment Head: 

PART D: For Human Resources Only 

~~r~~trn ~ 


PART E: Date Commissioners Count Approved: ___..__..__.._____..__ 

(INSTRUCTIONS ON BACK) 

NCF-6 (7/99) 




NUECES COUNTY 


TEMPORARY WORKER REQUEST WORKSHEET 


PART A: General Information 
D New or [XI Renewal Department No: Department Name: 

EXTENSION III i60 COUNTY CLERK ' 

Employee Name: Expected completion date of assignment: Effective Date: Expiration Date: 

LOURDES VASQUEZ 4-2-10 7-2-10 

Position Title (comparable to a permanent position 

with similar duties): 

TEMPORARY SR. CLERK . 
Proposed 

Hourly Rate: 

9.11 • 

Hours per 
Week: 

40 

Number of Weeks 
(maximum of 13): 

13 

Total Salary 
Requested: 

$4,737.20 

Hourly Salary of Above 
Position Title at Step 1 X 90% = I $9.92 

Hourly Rate 	 Maximum Hourly 
Salary for Temporary Worker 

Provide the following information for this position: 

Job Duties, Responsibilities and Skills: Work Hours Per Week 


TO CONDUCT FINAL QUALITY ASSURANCE ON DOCUMENT FILINGS & OTHER 40 

CLERICAL DUTIES AS ASSIGNED. 

PART B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 

o Unforeseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory requirement. 

o Replacing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent employee): 

Name Job Title:.______________ 


~ Special Project - Estimated Duration _________ 
If project previously authorized, specify percentage of project completed to date: _____ 

PART C: Department Authorization 

Elected OfficiallDepartment Headg R..Jz., ,~ Date:.----t'f'-f-/,,--,I __arl,-+-,w 

PART 0: Human Resources Recommendation: "G 
o Base hourly salary within required range: ~U,,£~ Date:_4,1_2_0..\--l'_0__ 

PART E: Temporary Salary Budget Availability: 

~ Budgeted funds available in 5126: fF"-.+t:-:-4:-'--;,-!:-"::-{O 0 Budget Transfer Required: _-::-:-:--:---:-::~_ 
thorized By 	 Authorized By 

NOTE: Approval in Commissioners Court and budget availability must be 
verified rior to em 10 ee workin . 

Date Temporary Position Was First Aut 	 . . Dale Approved in Commissioners Court: 

RECEIVED 
NCF-13 (12102) (revised 07109) 

APR 192010 



NUECES COUNTY 


TEMPORARY WORKER REQUEST WORKSHEET 


PART A: General Information 

Department No: 

1301 . Department Name: 

Bail Bond Board • 

Effective Date: 

5/3/10 

Position Title (comparable to a permanent position 
with similar duties): 

Collection Clerk 

Proposed 
Hourly Rate: 

9.11 . 
Hours per 

Week: 

40 

Number of Weeks 
(maximum of 13): 

13 

Total Salary 
Requested: 

$4,737.20 

Hourly Salary of Above 
Position Title at Step 1 11.03 X 90% = 1$9.92 

Hourly Rate Maximum Hourly 
Salary for Temporary Worker 

Provide the following information for this position: 

Job Duties, Responsibilities and Skills: Work Hours Per Week 

U date bail bond liabilities for the various attome s and licensed bail bondin 
companies and provide general support for the bail bond board on active and inactive . . 

Expected completion date of assignment: __8_/2_1_10__ Date temporary position was first authorized: _9_1_29_1_0_9_ 

PART B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 

o Unforeseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory requirement. 

o Replacing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent employee): 
Name Job Title: ______________ 

o Special Project - Estimated Duration 08/02/2010 
If project previously authorized, specify percentage of project completed to date: _____ 

PART C: Department Authorization 

Elected OfficiaVDeparlmenl Hea~ A:~.!&l Date:_~-=-jJI-:l._£.t--l...,;{1;....'0_ 

PART 0: Human Resources Recommendation: 

[J Base hourly salary within required range:~U ; CAJ.J) ~ Date:_4~1-=-2.9...y-ll:.....::;.O_ 
PART E: Temporary Salary Budget Availability: 

~ Budgeted funds available in 5126: H""t.~~I':"::'-- o Budget Transfer Required: _~~-:-=-__ 
Authorized ByRECEIVED 

NCF-13 (12102) 

APR 2 6 2010 

UCES COUNlY HUMAN RESOURCES 



___ _____ 

NUECES COUNTY 


TEMPORARY WORKER REQUEST WORKSHEET 


EXTENSIONPART A: General Information 
D New or DU Renewal Department No: Department Namea_ 

1315 	 COUNTY CLERK uC"e1(t.~ 

Employee Name: Expected completion date of assignment: Effective Date: Expiration Date: 

MARGINE Z. FERNANDEZ 4-2-10 7-2-10 

Position Title (comparable to a permanent position 

with similar duties): 

TEMPORARY SR. CLERK 

Proposed 
Hourly Rate: 

9.11 • 

Hours per 
Week: 

40 

Number of Weeks 
(maximum of 13): 

13 

Total Salary 
Requested: 

$4,737.20 

Hourly Salary of Above 

Position Title at Step 1 $11.03 X 90% = 


Hourly Rate 	 Maximum Hourly 
Salary for Temporary Worker 

Provide the following information for this position: 

Job Duties, Responsibilities and Skills: Work Hours Per Week 


BACKBUILDING WORK WITH BIRTH CERTIFICATES & SCANNING PROJECT 40 

AND OTHER DUTIES ASSIGNED. 

PART B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 

o Unforeseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory requirement. 

o Replacing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent employee): 
Name Job Title: ______________ 

iii Special Project - Estimated Duration _________ 
If project previously authorized, specify percentage of project completed to date: _____ 

PART C: Department Authorization 


Elected Official/Department Head:~ .M~ 

PART D: Human Resources Recommendation: ~ (l f\ 	 '" 
o Base hourly salary within required range:~__===-<-__~~ Date:_4---L..~_o----!./_'_O__ 

PART E: Temporary Salary Budget Availability: 

~ Budgeted funds available in 5126: tD 0 Budget Transfer Required: _--:-.,.--,....--:-::--__ 
thorized By 	 Authorized By 

NOTE: Approval in Commissioners Court and budget availability must be 
verified rior to em 10 ee workin . 

Date Temporary Position Was First Authorized: __ Date Approved in Commissioners Court: 

RECEIVED NCF-13 (12102) (revised 07109) 

APR 192010 

~UECES COUNTY HUMAN RESOURCES 



____ _____ 

NUECES COUNTY 


TEMPORARY WORKER REQUEST WORKSHEET 


PART A: General Information 
D New or [Xl Renewal Department No: Department Name: fl _A .. • ...Ac 

111315 	 COUNTY CLERK 1Ll~", 

Employee Name: Expected completion date of assignment: Effective Date: Expiration Date: 

LEANA M. SAGUINSIN 4-2-10 7-2-10 

Position Title (comparable to a permanent position 

with similar duties): 

TEMPORARY SR .. CLERK • 

Proposed 
Hourly Rate: 

$ 9.11 • 

Hours per 
Week: 

40 

Number of Weeks 
(maximum of 13): 

13 

Total Salary 
Requested: 

4.737.20 

Hourly Salary of Above 
Position Title at Step 1 1 $11.03 X 90% = 1$9.92 

Hourly Rate 	 Maximum Hourly 
Salary for Temporary Worker 

Provide the following information for this position: 

Job Duties, Responsibilities and Skills: Work Hours Per Week 


BACKBUILDING WORK WITH BIRTH CERTIFICATES & SCANNING PROJECT & 40 

OTHER DUTIES AS ASSIGNED. 

PART B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 

o Unforeseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory requirement. 

o 	Replacing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent employee): 
Name Job Title: ______________ 

Uk Special Project - Estimated Duration _________ 
If project previously authorized, specify percentage of project completed to date: _____ 

PART C: Department Authorization 

Elected Official/Department Head:~~ Date: '-1/1"1/12> 
PART 0: Human Resources Recommendation: t n'- ("\ f\ 
o Base hourly salary within required range: _~ \..:)u.O---!.-=--_u.:N Date: 4/201,0 

PART E: Temporary Salary Budget Availabilit : 

~ Budgeted funds available in 5126: 0 Budget Transfer Required: --:--::---c:--:-:::---
thorized By Authorized By 

NOTE: Approval in Commissioners Court and budget availability must be 
verified rior to em 10 ee workin . 

Date Temporary Position Was First Authorized: Date Approved in Commissioners Court: 

RECE 
NCF-13 (12/02) (revised 07/09) 

APR 192010 

WECES COUNlY HUMAN RESOURCES 



I 

NUECES COUNTY 


TEMPORARY WORKER REQUEST WORKSHEET 


PART k Generallnfonnation 

Department No: • Department Name: 	 Effective Date: 

25'30 1S1~ -- 10 

Position Title (comparable to a pennanent position 
with similar duties): 

e,,\er\( (Lf '). 

'Proposed 
Hourly Rate: 

I.g...:; . 

Hours per 
Week: 

d.-4 

Number of Weeks 
(maximum of 13): 

13 

Total Salary . 
Requested: 

q·O'l8,OO] 
./ 

Hourly Salary of Noove 

Position Title at Step 1 \\.01 X 90% = 


Hourly Rate 	 Maximum Hourly 
Salary for Temporary Worker 

PiOvide the following information for this position: 

Job Duties, Responsibilities and Skills: 	 Work Hours Per Week· 

('en 	 o/erk 

Expected completion date of assignment: 	 Date temporary position was first authorized: ____ 

PART B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 

o Unforeseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory requirement. 

o 	Replacing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent employee): 

Name Job Title: ______________ 


KI Special Project - Estimated Duration ) '3 ?Jeek s 

If project previously authorized, specify percentage of project completed to date: _____ 


PART C: Department Authorization 

Elected OIIiciaVDepartment Head: ~~ / Date: 4//'1/16, t 

PART 0: Human Resources Recommendation: 

DBase hourty salary within required range: ~ 
0 

Gv,Qu.lj Date: 4/14/10 
Authorized By 

PART E: Temporary Salary Budget Availab~~i~:1?Jhl{ 
~ Budgeted funds available in 5126: ~!,0 '; BudgelTransfer Required: --Authorized--'--By-

NCF·13 (12/02) 



NUECES COUNTY 


TEMPORARY WORKER REQUEST WORKSHEET 


PART A: Generallnformation 

Department Name: 	 Effective Date: Department No: • 

y - I 10~~l~l~ .~rid-

Position Title (comparable to a pennanent position Hours per Number of Weeks Total Salary . 'Proposed 
(maximum of 13):with similar duties): Hourly Rate: Week: Requested: 

/:37 /d.S"' •~Ierk (1-) J &8S-IOO2.0 
~ 

Hourly Salary of Above 
Position Title at Step 1 X 90% = 

Hourly Rate Maximum Hourly 
Salary for Temporary Worker 

Provide the following information for this position: 

Job Duties, Responsibilities and Skills: Work Hours Per Week' 

Expected completion date of assignment: 	 Date temporary position was first authorized: __. 

PART B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 

o Unforeseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory requirement. 

o 	Replacing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent employee): 

Name Job Title: _____________ 


~ Special Project - Estimated Duration J'1 week.. s 
If project previously authorized, specify percentage of project completed to date: _____ 

PART C: Department Authorization 

. Elected OfficiaVDepar1n)ent Head: ~~/ 
PART 0: Human Resources Recommendation:. I (\ 

Base hourly salary within required range: ~ Q().Q ~D 
Authorized By 

PART E: Temporary Salary Budget ~I~pipty: 
.-/1fl Budgeted funds available in 5116;11'130/ If) , Budget Transfer Required: ______

IAuthorized By Authorized By 

NCF-13 (12/02) 



NUECES COUNTY 


TEMPORARY WORKER REQUEST WORKSHEET 


PART A: 

D New 

General I 
or Department No: '/3 '1/ Department Name: 


Employee Name: 

te/LQ ~I vefO-

Expected completion date of assignment: Effective Date: Expiration Date: 

8/:J.gjIO6/~"o 1/15/10 

Position Title (comparable to a permanent position 

with similar duties): 

Proposed 
Hourly Rate: 

j( .oU· 

Hours per 
Week: 

'-+0 

Number of Weeks 
(maximum of 13): 

Total Salary 
Requested: 

,:J ~3D4 
Hourly Salary of Above 
Position Title at Step 1 X 90% = 

Hourly Rate 

Provide the following information for this position: 
Job Duties, Responsibilities and Skills: 

Maximum Hourly 
Salary for Temporary Worker 

Work Hours Per Week 

PART B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 

~nforeseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory require/ment. 

o 	Replacing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent employee): 

Name Job Title: _____________ 


o 	Special Project - Estimated Duratio 
If project previously authori ed, reject com pleted to date: _____ 

PART C: Department Authorization J 
Elected OfficiallDepartment Head:-----,t----:-~___-+---::.,c-________ Date: - d-8 --I '\) 

PART 0: Human Resources Recommendation: 

o Base hourly salary within required range: 	 Date:MUl.....- GllO~ 
PART E: Temporary Salary Budget Availability: 

~ Budgeted funds available in 5126: "77IttJ 0 Budget Transfer Required: _-,--______- 
-  A orized By Authorized By 

NOTE: Approval in Commis ioners Court and budget availability must be 
verified rior to em 10 ee workin . 

Date Temporary Position Was First Authorized: Date Approved in Commissioners Court: 

ED 
NCF-13 (12/02) (revised 07109) 

APR 292010 




NUECES COUNTY 


TEMPORARY WORKER REQUEST WORKSHEET 


PART A: General Information 
D New or D Renewal Department No: 3091 

Employee Name: Expected completion date of assignment: Effective Date: 
4-26-2010 

Expiration Date: 
'"3'"1J\. \~ 26,2010 

Position Title (comparable to a pennanent position 

with similar duties): 

C\...ilf Accountant • 

Proposed 
Hourly Rate: 

20.09 

Hours per 
Week: 

40 

Number of Weeks 
(maximum of 13): 

13 

Total Salary 
Requested: 
10,446.80 

Hourly Salary of Above 
l5·70Position Title at Step 1 	 X 90% = 

Hourly Rate 	 Maximum Hourly 
Salary for Temporary Worker 

Provide the following information for this position: 

Job Duties, Responsibilities and Skills: Work Hours Per Week 

Grants: Enter budgets and verify expenditures to assure accuracy of information 
provided to the State of Texas, Nueces County and the City of Corpus Christi for all 
grants. File monthly reports and supporting documentation for the county. Provide 
unit directors with accurate information to keep expenditures for all funds on track and 
within budgets without losing money or over spending. 
Accounts Payable: Verify account balances for every purchase request. Obtain 
appropriate approvals for purchases. File packing slips and receiving documents for 
payments. Match receiving documents to invoices and code the invoices for 
payment. Acquire W-9s from new vendors. Scan and e-mail invoices after coding for 
payment processing. Provide additional copies to unit directors when necessary for 
grant record keeping. Maintain files to expedite research requests for vendors and 
grant accountants. 
Additional tasks: Mileage reports, travel reports, deposits, filing, and account 
reconciliations, 

PART B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 

o Unforeseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory require/ment. 

o Replacing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent employee): 
Name Job Title: _____________ 

o SpeCial Project -- Estimated Duration --:-::-_____-:--__ 
If project previously authorized, specify percent~~ 

o~ Date: 

~L.4'i.xJl 

PART C: Department Authorization/} 


EIA~artment Head: ~(. 'I. It. /d 


APR 192010 ,,, ,.t 
MEESCOUNTYIIJMAN ~1r"" bo Lt I~'t r{JI 



NUECESCOUNTY 

REQUEST FOR CONTRACT PERSONNEL (Key 5185) 


('This form must be completed for each job title and attached to the purchase order) 


PART A- General Information 

Department Name: 

Job Title: 

COURT ADMINISTRATOR . 
CLERICAL . 

Department No.: 
. 

No. ofWeeks (Max 13): 

3300 
• 

r3 
Effective Start Date: 

Total Salary Requested: 

05/03/10 

$I, 128 .40 

. . Hourly Rate: 
. 

".. 

Hours per Week: 

10.85 

8.0 

Specific taskS to be completed by contract' persormel and· exp~ed work hoUts 'f(~~uired to accomplish each task: 

TASKS WORK. HOURS PER WEEK 

(1) Alphabetf.ze/file approximately 1000 jury cards· on 
Mondays in the Central Jury Room. Clean up jury cards 
f'",.. C?ru:...... n .. 

~ 

, 
'0

JJ) Assists jurors' 'wtith filling out blank ,jury forms. 
swers questions. and assists with work e.xcuses. 

~} Substitutes for the court coordinator when not'·· 
ilable. Any other tasks that may be assigned by the 

Court Administrator. ' .8 .0 , 

Date this contract personnel position was first filled: 
04/05/99 

PART B: Explain reason for request. Include estimated duration or project completion date and other work 
details. 

.PART C: Department Authorizati nJ 
Elected OfficiallDepartment H 'll"'I!\'T.rn--,rT\"1T~;;:;""""----''--''--f'...--L-~- Date 04/27/ 10 

PART D: For Human Resources Only 

PART E: Date Commissioners Court Approved:_______________ 

(INSTRUCTIONS ONBACK) 

NCF1t~~rIVED 
APR 272010 

IIlECES COUNlY Ii1JMAN RESOURCES 



NUECESCOUNTY 
REQUEST FOR CONTRACT PERSONNEL (Key 5185) 

(This form must be completed for each job title and attached to the purchase order) 

PART A- General Information 

Department Name: DISTRICT ATTORNEY . Department No.: 3520 

Job Title: FIRST ASSIST. DA . No. of Weeks (Max 13): 8 days 

Effective Start Date: 04/05/2010 I Hourly Rate: 40.13 • 

Total Salary Requested: $2568.32 Hours per Week: 40 

Specific tasks to be completed by contract personnel and expected work hours required to accomplish each task: 

TASKS WORK HOURS PER WEEK 

(1) ALL DUTIES OF FIRST ASSISTANT DISTRICT ATTORNEY 

(2) 


(3) 


Date this contract personnel position was first filled: 

PART B: Explain reason for request. Include estimated duration or project completion date and other work 
details. 

POSITION FOR FIRST ASSISTANT DISTRICT ATTORNEY WAS OPEN ON 4/7/2010 and 

DID NOT CLOSE TILL 4/14/_2-=.0.::..10-=:-=-.------------------------11 ,. 

PART C: Department Authorizatio 

Elected Official/Department Head~~utl.-{l:::44~~'wq.=;;;':t£~~ 4/16/2010 ~ 


I I U):2D) IPART D: For Human Resources Only 
4/dO fO 

-------~~--------~--~--

PART E: Date Commissioners Court Approved:_______________ 

(INSTRUCTIONS ON BACK) 

RECEIVED 
NCF-6 (7/99) 

APR 192010 

IlUECES COUN1Y HUMAN RESOURCES 

http:4/14/_2-=.0.::..10


Unfreeze # 589 

APPLICATION TO REINSTATE FROZEN BUDGETED POSITIONS 
Commissioners Court Meeting On May 12, 2010 

#OF #OF #OF 
VAC UNFRZ FROZEN #OF BI-WEEKLY 
POS POS POS REO DEPARTMENT DEPT JOB TITLE CLASS SALARY 

03 02 01 01 ROAD & BRIDGE 0120 MECHANIC 17101 $1,064.80 

01 00 01 01 CO CLERK ELECTIONS 1190 ELECTION COORD 15101 $968.00 

01 00 01 01 RONNIE H POLSTON BLDG 1440 CUSTODIAN 11/01 $803.20 

01 00 01 01 STDIHIV 2590 HEALTH DIST PROG MGR 55/01H $1.855.20 

_ ...._-_..... ....----_... --_.... 

03 01 02 02 JUVENILE PROBATION 3480 ISP OFFICER 25/01 $1,556.00 

DEPUTY DIR OF SPECIAL PROG 27/01 $1,712.00 

04 03 01 01 JUSTICE BOOT CAMP 3492 1ST SGT DRILL INSTRUCTOR 17/01 $1,064.80 

02 01 01 01 SHERIFF 3700 DEPUTY SHERIFF 02/02L $1,199.70 

06 04 02 02 10 3710 IDCLERK 13/01 $882.40 

10 CLERK 13/01 $882.40 

12 10 02 02 JAIL 3720 CONSOLE OPERATOR 12/01 $843.20 

CORRECTIONS OFFICER" 02/02L $1,199.70 

01 00 01 01 CONSTABLE PRCT 4 3840 DEPUTY CONSTABLE"" 02/02L $1,199.70 

"" Preauthorized By Judge Neal Prepared By: County Audrtors Office 
Irma Zavala 

Approved By: __-L77l14t___---''--__ 

http:1,199.70
http:1,199.70
http:1,199.70
http:1,064.80
http:1,712.00
http:1,064.80


Personnel Changes Summary 

For April NCF-1's Received Before April 16, 2010 


Commissioners' Court Meeting May 12, 2010 


Total Payroll Changes 14 

Included in above: 

Resignations, Retires, and other drops 3 

New Appointments 0 



FOR 
PERSONNEL CHANGES REPORT 

APRIL NCF-1'S RECEIVED BEFORE APRIL 16, 2010 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING MAY 12, 2010 

* From 
X From 

HR, 
HR, 

No Questions 
With Exception 

Present 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

Proposed 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

CO 	 CLERK - 1160 

Diana Rosas-Medina Resignation (04/07/10) $ 
*03/18/10 Chief Deputy Co Clerk 

Pay 91.95 hrs vac $1,921.76 

TAX ASSESSOR-COLLECTOR - 1200 

Maria Angela Vasquez Termination (04/06/10) $ 
*04/08/10 

TJPC-Y COMM CORR 

Jonathan Garcia 
*04/09/10 

Wayne R McDaniel 
*04/09/10 

2830 

Senior Clerk II 
Pay 4.31 hrs vac & 2.55 
Hrs comp $86.00 

Temp Emp Ext#2(04/01/10) 
Temp-CSR 

App Cornrn Ct 03/17/10 

$ 

Temp Emp Ext#2(04/01/10) 
Temp-Map CSR 

App Cornrn Ct 03/17/10 

$ 

JUVENILE PROBATION - 3480 

Jessica F Soto Temp Emp Ext#2(04/01/10) $ 
*04/09/10 Temp-Intermediate Clerk 

App Cornrn Ct 03/17/10 

Andrew T Garcia Temp Emp Ext#2(04/01/10) $ 
*04/09/10 Temp-CSR Tech 

App Cornrn Ct 03/17/10 

JUVENILE DETENTION - 3490 

Juanita B Maldonado Temp Emp Ext#2(04/01/10) $ 
*04/09/10 Temp-Det Counselor 

App Cornrn Ct 03/17/10 

1,672.00 
26/02 

533.64 supp 
41.53 car 

992.00 
15/02 

29.90 long 

10.00 	hr 
NC/OO 

10.00 	hr 
NC/OO 

8.78 	hr 
NC/OO 

10.00 	hr 
NC/OO 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

10.00 hr N/A 
NC/OO 

http:1,672.00
http:1,921.76


PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 2 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING MAY 12, 2010 

* From HR, No Questions 
X From HR, With Exception 

Present Proposed 
Biweekly Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP POS/GROUP STP 

JUVENILE DETENTION - 3490(CONT'D) 

Steven Flores Temp Emp Ext#2(04/01/10) $ 10.00 hr N/A 
*04/09/10 Temp-Det Counselor NC/OO 

App Comm Ct 03/17/10 

Omar X Garcia Temp Emp Ext#2(04/01/10) $ 10.00 N/A 
*04/09/10 Temp-Det Counse NC/OO 

App Comm Ct 03/17/10 

Arturo Martinez III Temp Emp Ext#2(04/01/10) $ 10.00 hr N/A 
*04/09/10 Temp-Det Counselor NC/OO 

App Comm Ct 03/17/10 

Douglas P Murphy Temp Emp Ext#2(04/01/10) $ 10.00 hr N/A 
*04/09/10 Temp-Det Counselor NC/OO 

App Comm Ct 03/17/10 

B J Hurley Temp Emp Ext#2(04/01/10) $ 10.00 N/A 
*04/09/10 Temp-Det Counselor NC/OO 

App Comm Ct 03/17/10 

JUSTICE BOOT CAMP - 3492 

Paula Washington Temp Emp Ext#2(04/01/10) $ 10.00 hr N/A 
*04/09/10 Temp-1 sT Sgt Drill Inst NC/OO 

App Comm Ct 03/17/10 



PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 3 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING MAY 12, 2010 

* From HR, No Questions 
X From HR, With Exception 

Present Proposed 
Biweek1y Biweek1y 
POS/GROUP STP POS/GROUP STP 

AGRICULTURAL EXTENSION - 6110 

Christ Y Owen Resignation (04/16/10) $ 903.20 N/A 
*03/31/10 Sr Clerk 13/02 

4.22 hrs vac $47.64 

The above proposed personnel changes are accordance with 

Salary Compensation Plan and funds are provided in the current year. 


-0;11Y 
Margaret L. 

County Auditor 



Personnel Changes Summary 

For April NCF-1's Received Before April 23, 2010 


Commissioners' Court Meeting May 12, 2010 


Total Payroll Changes 31 

Included in above: 

Resignations, Retires, and other drops 6 

New Appointments 7 



PERSONNEL CHANGES REPORT 

FOR APRIL NCF-l'S RECEIVED BEFORE APRIL 23, 2010 


COMMISSIONERS' COORT MEETING MAY 12, 2010 


* From HR, No Questions 
X From HR, With Exception 

CO ATTORNEY - 1130 

issa A Adkins Salary Adj (05/01/10) 
*04/21/10 Chief of Litigation 

Mary Esther Guerra Salary Adj (05/01/10) 
*04/21/10 Attorney II 

CO CLERK - 1160 

s Vasquez Temp Emp Ext#3(04/02/10) 
*04/21/10 Temp-Sr Clerk 

CO CLERK RECORDS MGMT - 1315 

Margie Z Fernandez Temp Emp Ext#3(04/02/10) 
*04/21/10 Temp-Sr Clerk 

Leana M Saguinsin Temp Emp Ext#3(04/02/10) 
*04/21/10 Temp-Sr Clerk 

PRETRIAL INTERVENTION PROG - 1323 

M Owens Appointment (04/12/10) 
*04/21/10 Asst DA-Misdem Atty I 

STD/BIV - 2590 

Sanchez Resignation (04/08/10) 
*04/21/10 Hlth Dist Prog Mgr 

56.76 hrs vac $1,316.26 

Present 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

$ 2,984.00 
38/02A 

192.30 supp 
36.92 supp 

83.08 car 

$ 1,976.00 
30/02B 

115.38 supp 
83.08 car 

$ 9.11 hr 
NC/OO 

$ 9.11 hr 
NC/OO 

$ 9.11 hr 
NC/OO 

N/A 

$ 1,855.20 
55/01H 

Proposed 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

$ 2,984.00 
38/02A 

192.30 supp 
46.15 supp 

83.08 car 

$ 1,976.00 
30/02B 

115.38 supp 
36.92 supp 
83.08 car 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

$ 1,662.40 
27/01B 

27.68 car 

N/A 

http:1,662.40
http:1,976.00
http:2,984.00
http:1,855.20
http:1,976.00
http:2,984.00
http:1,316.26


PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 2 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING MAY 12, 2010 

* From HR, No Questions 
X From HR, With Exception 

CONTRACT ELECTIONS - 3075 

Maria Yvonne Mungia Appointment (04/24/10) 
*04/21/10 Temp-Elections Clerk 

App Comm Ct 04/14/10 

Richard H Pineda Appointment (03/20/10) 
*04/21/10 Temp-Warehouse Clerk 

App Comm Ct 03/17/10 

David Serrano Temp Work Comp (04/16/10) 
*04/21/10 Temp-Warehouse Clerk 

DISTRICT CLERK - 3530 

Mariah A Kelley Temp Emp Ext#4(04/20/10) 
*04/21/10 Temp-Senior Clerk 

Subronze D Lucas Emp Ext#6(04/20/10) 
*04/21/10 Senior Clerk 

Darellyn J Hazley Emp Ext#4(04/20/10) 
*04/21/10 Temp-Senior Clerk 

Rey Garcia Jr Temp Emp Ext#6(04/20/10) 
*04/21/10 Temp-Senior Clerk 

Crystal Marie Ramirez Appointment (04/19/10 
*04/21/10 Senior Clerk 

Pos Un fro 01/06/10 

Adrian Thomas Trevino Appointment (04/19/10) 
*04/21/10 Temp-Sr Clerk 

SHERIFF - 3700 

Judy Jacobson Salary Adj (05/01/10) 
*04/21/10 Deputy Sheriff 

Present Proposed 
Biweekly Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP POS/GROUP STP 

N/A $ 8.00 hr 
NC/OO 

N/A $ 9.89 hr 
NC/OO 

$ 9.89 hr N/A 
NC/OO 

$ 7.25 hr N/A 
NC/OO 

$ 7.25 hr N/A 
NC/OO 

$ 7.25 hr N/A 
NC/OO 

$ 7.25 hr N/A 
NC/OO 

$ 7.25 hr $ 882.40 
NC/OO 13/01 

N/A $ 7.25 hr 
NC/OO 

$ 1,199.70 $ 1,199.70 
02/02 02/02 

76.92 srty 92.31 srty 
46.15 cert 46.15 cert 



PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 3 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING MAY 12, 2010 

* From HR, No Questions 
X From HR, With Exception 

Present Proposed 
Biweekly Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP POS/GROUP STP 

ID - 3710 

Alma R Guerrero Resignation (04/16/10) $ 882.40 N/A 
*04/21/10 10 Clerk 13/01 

Pay 53.06 hrs vac $585.25 

JAIL - 3720 

Carolyn Ann Thurmond Resignation (04/11/10) $ 843.20 N/A 
*04/21/10 Console Operator (Corr) 12/01 

Zulema P Leanhart Resignation (04/13/10) $ 1,199.70 N/A 
*04/16/10 Corrections Officer 02/02 

Pay 80.95 hrs vac $1,129.25 30.77 srty 
46.15 cto 

Jennifer R Hartman SUSP/WOP (04/14/10) $ 1,320.10 N/A 
*04/21/10 Sergeant 03/02 

SUSP 3 days 15.38 srty 

Juan 0 Rodriguez Jr Return LWOP (04/12/10) $ 1,199.70 N/A 
*04/21/10 Corrections Officer 02/02 

30.77 srty 

Faye F Freeman Return LWOP (04/06/10) $ 1,199.70 N/A 
*04/21/10 Corrections Officer 02/02 

4.62 srty 

Christopher B Brannan Salary Adj (05/01/10) $ 1,199.70 $ 1,199.70 
*04/21/10 Corrections Officer 02/02 02/02 

15.38 srty 30.77 srty 

Juan 0 Rodriguez Jr Salary Adj (04/03/10) $ 1,199.70 $ 1,199.70 
*04/21/10 Corrections Officer 02/02 02/02 

15.38 srty 30.77 srty 

Graciela Rojas Salary Adj (04/17/10) $ 1,199.70 $ 1,199.70 
*04/21/10 Corrections Officer 02/02 02/02 

4.62 srty 15.38 srty 

http:1,199.70
http:1,199.70
http:1,199.70
http:1,199.70
http:1,199.70
http:1,199.70
http:1,199.70
http:1,199.70
http:1,320.10
http:1,129.25
http:1,199.70


PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 4 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING MAY 12, 2010 

* From HR, No stions 
X From HR, With Exception 

Present Proposed 
Biweekly Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP POS/GROUP STP 

JAIL - 3720(CONT'D) 

Jeffrey S Mabry Salary Adj (05/01/10) $ 1,199.70 $ 1,199.70 
*04/21/10 Corrections Officer 02/02 02/02 

15.38 srty 30.77 srty 
46.15 cto 46.15 cto 

Gilberto V Garza Appointment (04/05/10) N/A $ 1,069.84 
*04/21/10 Cadet Corrections 17/01 

Pos Unfro 03/31/10 

CONSTABLE PRCT 2 - 3820 

Sonia Salazar Appointment (04/05/10) N/A $ 1,199.70 
*04/21/10 Deputy Constable 02/02 

Pos Unfro 10/14/09 

CONSTABLE PRCT 4 - 3840 

David G Moats Salary Adj (04/17/10) $ 1,199.70 $ 1,199.70 
*04/21/10 Deputy Constable 02/02 02/02 

34.62 cert 2.31 s 
34.62 cert 

Kevin C Quesada Resignation (04/16/10) $ 1,199.70 N/A 
*04/16/10 Deputy Constable 02/02 

Pay 78.15 hrs vac $1,090.19 2.31 srty 
11. 54 cert 

The above proposed personnel changes are in acco with the 
Salary Compensation Plan and funds are provided in the current year. 

Margaret L. Ha 

County Auditor 


http:1,090.19
http:1,199.70
http:1,199.70
http:1,199.70
http:1,199.70
http:1,069.84
http:1,199.70
http:1,199.70


Personnel Changes Summary 

For April NCF-1's Received Before April 30, 2010 


Commissioners' Court Meeting May 12, 2010 


Total Payroll Changes 95 

Included in above: 

Resignations, Retires, and other drops 59 

New Appointments 6 



PERSONNEL CHANGES REPORT 

FOR APRIL NCF-1'S RECEIVED BEFORE APRIL 30, 2010 


COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING MAY 12, 2010 

* From HR, No Questions 
X From HR, With ion 

Present Proposed 
Biweekly Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP POS/GROUP STP 

ROAD & BRIDGE - 0120 

Carlos V Torres Demotion (05/01/10) $ 1,064.80 $ 903.20 
*04/29/10 Asst Mechanic 17/01 13/02 

Pos Unfro 02/02/10 

PADRE BALLI PARK - 0182 

John M Garcia Transfer (04/03/10) $ 1,064.80 $ 1,064.80 
*04/22/10 Heavy Equip Operator 17/01 17/01 

Trf from Dept 0180 

Monica Rodriguez Transfer (04/03/10) $ 946.40 $ 946.40 
*04/22/10 Intermediate erk 11/08 11/08 

Trf from Dept 0180 

Ramiro P Martinez Transfer (04/03/10) $ 862.40 $ 862.40 
*04/22/10 Parks/Beach Wor 12/02 12/02 

Trf from Dept 0180 

Israel Ramirez Transfer (04/03/10) $ 843.20 $ 843.20 
*04/22/10 Parks/Beach Wor r 12/01 12/01 

Trf from Dept 0180 

Allison Rex Morrison Transfer (04/03/10) $ 862.40 $ 862.40 
*04/22/10 Parks/Beach Wor r 12/02 12/02 

Trf from Dept 0180 

Howard Arthur Green Transfer (04/03/10) $ 843.20 $ 843.20 
*04/22/10 Parks/Beach Worker 12/01 12/01 

Trf from Dept 0180 

Javier G Canto Transfer (04/03/10) $ 843.20 $ 843.20 
*04/22/10 Parks/Beach Worker 12/01 12/01 

Trf from Dept 0180 



PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING 

2 
May 12, 2010 

* From 
X From 

HR, 
HR, 

No Questions 
With Exception 

PADRE BALLI PARK - 0182(CONT'D) 

Present 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

Proposed 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

Thomas Chapa Jr Transfer (04/03/10) $ 1,448.80 $ 1,448.80 
*04/22/10 Foreman, Beach Maint 22/04 22/04 

Trf from Dept 0180 39.12 long 39.12 long 

Kenneth Scott Cross Transfer (04/03/10) $ 2,399.20 $ 2,399.20 
*04/22/10 Dir of Coastal Parks 34/01 34/01 

Trf from Dept 0180 249.23 car 249.23 car 

Thomas Charles Buchanan Transfer (04/03/10) $ 1,227.20 $ 1,227.20 
*04/22/10 Carpenter 20/01 20/01 

Trf from Dept 0180 

Alana Kay Scott Transfer (04/03/10) $ 1,518.40 $ 1,518.40 
*04/22/10 Supv, Park Maint 24/02 24/02 

Trf from Dept 0180 39.12 long 39.12 long 

Robert Mario Aguilar Transfer (04/03/10) $ 1,227.20 $ 1,227.20 
*04/22/10 Foreman, Island Parks 20/01 20/01 

Trf from Dept 0180 

Sandy Cawley Transfer (04/03/10) $ 803.20 $ 803.20 
*04/22/10 Intermediate Clerk 11/01 11/01 

Trf from Dept 0180 

IB MAGEE PARK - 0183 

Jerry C Curry Transfer (04/03/10) $ 803.20 $ 803.20 
*04/22/10 Intermediate Clerk 11/01 11/01 

Trf from Dept 0180 27.60 long 27.60 long 

Jamie Rae Hutchins Transfer (04/03/10) $ 1,040.80 $ 1,040.80 
*04/22/10 Intermediate Clerk 11/12 11/12 

Trf from Dept 0180 



PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING 

3 
MAY 12, 2010 

* From 
X From 

HR, 
HR, 

No Questions 
With Exception 

IB MAGEE PARK - 0183(CONT'D) 

Present 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

Proposed 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

Adam Maldonado 
*04/22/10 

Trans r (04/03/10) 
Parks/Beach Wor r 

Trf from Dept 0180 

$ 862.40 
12/02 

57.58 1 

$ 862.40 
12/02 

57.58 long 

Juan 
*04 

F 
2/10 

s Transfer (04/03/10) 
Parks/Beach Wor r 

Trf from Dept 0180 

$ 862.40 
12/02 

$ 862.40 
12/02 

Edward Aguilar 
*04/22/10 

Transfer (04/03/10) 
Parks/Beach Worker 

Trf from Dept 0180 

$ 843.20 
12/01 

$ 843.20 
12/01 

Pablo Gonzales 
*04/22/10 

Jr Transfer (04/03/10) 
Foreman, Island Park 

Trf from Dept 0180 

$ 1,380.80 
22/02 

50.66 long 

$ 1,380.80 
22/02 

50.66 long 

CO CLERK ELECTIONS - 1190 

Regina K Baca 
*04/29/10 

Trans r (05/07/10) 
ections Coord 

Trf to Dept 3720 

$ 992.00 
15/02 

N/A 

TAX ASSESSOR-COLLECTOR - 1200 

Tina L Torrez 
*04/28/10 

FMLA/LWOP (04/08/10) 
Clerk II 

$ 992.00 
15/02 

N/A 

Francesca 
*04/28/10 

Renee Ortiz MIL/LWP (04/30/10) 
or Clerk II 

$ 968.00 
15/01 

N/A 

BAIL BOND BOARD - 1301 

Eulogia L DeLaCruz 
*04/29/10 

Transfer (05/03/10) 
Temp-Clerk 

Trf from Dept 3075 

$ 8.00 
NC/OO 

$ 9.11 hr 
NC/OO 



PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 4 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING MAY 12, 2010 

* From HR, No Questions 
X From HR, With ion 

VOTER REG CHPT 19 - 1381 

Celia G Rivera Temp Emp Ext#1(04/15/10) 
*04/29/10 Temp-Clerk 

CONTRACT ELECTIONS - 3075 

Daniel Maqueda Temp Work Comp (04/19/10) 
*04/28/10 Temp-Senior Clerk II 

Richard Pineda Temp Work Comp (04/19/10) 
*04/28/10 Temp-Senior Clerk II 

Various Empl (52) Temp Work Comp (04/12/10) 
*04/28/10 Temp-Contract Clerk 

Joyce M Stroud Appointment (04/03/10) 
*04/23/10 Temp-Contract Clerk 

App Comm Ct 03/17/10 

Vivan Towry Appointment (04/03/10) 
*04/23/10 Temp-Contract Clerk 

App Comm Ct 03/17/10 

Joyce M Stroud Temp Work Comp (04/12/10) 
*04/29/10 Temp-Contract Clerk 

Vivan Towry Temp Work Comp (04/12/10) 
*04/29/10 Temp-Contract Clerk 

Various Emp (3 ) Temp Work Comp (04/12/10) 
*04/29/10 Temp-Election Clerk 

DISTRICT ATTORNEY - 3520 

James R Lawrence Appointment (04/15/10) 
*04/27/10 First Asst DA 

Pos Unfro 04/07/10 

Present 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

$ 9.00 hr 
NC/OO 

$ 9.89 hr 
NC/OO 

$ 9.89 hr 
NC/OO 

$ 8.00 hr 
NC/OO 

N/A 

N/A 

$ 8.00 hr 
NC/OO 

$ 8.00 hr 
NC/OO 

$ 8.00 hr 
NC/OO 

N/A 

Proposed 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

N/A 


N/A 


N/A 


N/A 


$ 8.00 hr 

NC/OO 

$ 8.00 hr 
NC/OO 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

$ 3,210.40 
40/01 

http:3,210.40


PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING 

5 
MAY 12, 2010 

* From 
X From 

HR, 
HR, 

No 
With 

stions 
ion 

DISTRICT ATTORNEY - 3520(CONT'D) 

Present 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

Proposed 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

Michelle Chelvam 
*04/27/10 

Nicholas Ostrow 
*04/28/10 

JUSTICE OF THE PEACE 

s Ret LWOP (04/05/10) 
Asst DA Appellate Div 

Appointment (04/26/10) 
Asst DA-Misdem Atty I 

Pos Unfro 03/31/10 

PRCT 3 - 3630 

$ 2,026.40 
31/01B 

27.68 car 

N/A $ 

N/A 

1,662.40 
27/01B 

27.68 car 

Rebecca Ann Perez 
*04/28/10 

SHERIFF - 3700 

Appointment (04/26/10) 
Court Clerk 

Pos Unfro 03/31/10 

N/A $ 882.40 
13/01 

Sandi L Holli 
*04/28/10 

JAIL - 3720 

Transfer (04/18/10) 
Crime Data Clerk 

Pos Unfro 03/03/10 
Trf from Dept 3710 

$ 882.40 
13/01 

$ 882.40 
13/01 

William Davis 
*04/28/10 

Rebecca L Walker 
*04/28/10 

Ret LWOP (04/19/10) 
Corrections Officer 

SUSP/WOP (04/17/10) 
Corrections Officer 

SUSP 3 days 

$ 

$ 

1,199.70 
02/02 

76.92 srty 
46.15 cert 

1,199.70 
02/02 

4.62 srty 

N/A 

N/A 



PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 6 
COMMISSIONERS' COORT MEETING MAY 12, 2010 

* From HR, No Questions 
X From HR, With Exception 

Present Proposed 
Biweekly Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP POS/GROUP STP 

JAIL - 3720(CONT'D) 

Jacob Lee Rios Appointment (04/17/10) N/A $ 1,069.84 
*04/28/10 Ca Corrections 17/01 

Pos Onfro 04/14/10 

William W Floissac Remove CTO (04/17/10) $ 1,199.70 $ 1,199.70 
*04/29/10 Corrections Officer 02/02 02/02 

15.38 srty 15.38 srty 
11.54 cert 11.54 cert 

46.15 cto 

The above proposed personnel changes are in accordance with the 
Salary Compensation Plan and funds are provided in current year. 

Margaret L. Hayes 
County tor 



Regular Agenda Item #: 4.G.3. 

Date: 05/12/2010  

Capital Projects Budget Change Order 38

Submitted For: Margaret Hayes Submitted By: Anna Velazquez, County Auditor

Department: County Auditor  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Capital Projects Budget Change Order No. 38.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: CP Change order #38



.;-

Nueces County, Texas Page 1 of 2 

TO: County Judge Samuel Loyd Neal, Jr. and Honorable County Commissioners 

FROM: Margaret (Peggy) Hayes, County Auditor W 
DATE: Commissioners Court Meeting May 12, 2010 

Re: Project Budget Change Order (PBCO) # 38 

Capital Project Capital project 
Budgets a t Ref Project Budget Chan9es # 38 Ref Budgets at 
31312010 # INCREASE DECREASE # 511212010 

General Capita.l Projects (Dept 1901) 

190101 :MiSC Projects $ 605,243, o ,605,243 ' 

190104" ~.Roa(j [)istrict,IV Projects 355,983 355,9~3 
I 

190110 '.Robstown Welfare Bldg o o 

190113 Banquete WaterlSewer 568,143 ' 568:143 

19011'4 :ShOwbarOlFairgrounds Bid o o 
T991,i,5, .fairgrounds Equipment, '2,963,561 , 2,963,561 , 

190116 Airpon Hal)gars 200.000 , 200.000 

19011'7 ~each libr~ry 5,350,000 5.~50,000 

19.9nl!.. ~Jan~9mt S~~e~, 859,879 859,879: 

1,90119 joIS!OflBld.9:HVAC 45,000 , 45,000 

190120 'Stadium Renovations 68,106 ' 6?,.106. 

1901'21 ; Hazel Bazemore, Clean-up 465,000 465,000 

l,9pl??_.~C:SC,'2. B,ui!~i!'9,~loor, 250,000 250,000 

190123 :Outside Planters and Atrium &JP Security 35,000 ' 3;;.000, 

190124 •V~t~iari~ t~.metery. Fe.ntin9 50.000 

Sub:total1901 projects, 11.765.915 ' 11.765.915, 

2004 CO MOnieS (I:)ept 1915) 
H~15'''' j~oadRehabilitation 42,543,740 42 c 543.740 . 

1915·..• : Bridge ,RePiacement 13,072,104 , 13,072.104 

1915'ou Pier Rehabilitation 3.040,448 3,040,448 

1915··.. ;Channel.~aIn!enanC.e 889.Q59. 889.059, 

1915..•• : Dra,inage GrantsMatch 202,368 . 202.368. 

1915·..• ShowbarnlFairgrounds 27.784,491 27,784,491 

191.5.~~··,~, ~id.rTili=i9m~~PJPl?eny Devel 146,158 : , 146,15B . 

1915··..:HeritagelShowbarn Phase 2 o o 

1915·..• Building Projects 20,370,872 A 5,000 ' (5.000) A 20.370,872 

1915';;·" 'Unailocated{)4 CO Furids 38,365 ' 38,365 

SIIb-tota11915 projects 108,087,605 108,087,605 



Project Budget Change Order # 38 - Continued 

2007 CO Monies (Dept 1917) 
191700 Unallocated 2007 CO Monies 

191!19 :HE!~ilage Cel)ler (Phase II) 

191720 . :ShowbaiivEquestrian (PhaSel) 

19172001 . Fairgmds Upgrade Repairs 

191730 Inspection & Audil Services 

191740 McKenzie Jail Renovations 

191750 Main Jail Renovations 

191760 :CR 52 Renovations (Match) 

191770 .Juvenile Cenler Renovations 

191780 Informahon Tech Sys Upgrade 

Sub-tolal1917 projects 

Page 2 cf2 

696.062 696,062. 

4,429,455 4,429,455 

O· o 

7,601,981 7,601,981 

425,000 . 425,000 

3.226,813 . B 11,592 (11.592) B 
C 	 C 3,226,813 

2,176,854 . D 273,720 . (273,720) D 2,176,854 

1,200.000 , 	 1.200,000 

530,333 	 530,333 

9,036.065 . E . 9,150 (9,150) E . 9,036,065 

29,322,563 . 	 29,322.563 , 

Totals $ 149,176,083 299,462 (299,462) 149,176,083 
Net increase (decrease) =$ 0 

Explanation of Project Budget # 38 Changes 

(A) 	 Increase project budget 19151601, commissioners court room renovations by $5,000, Funding is coming 

from project 19150601. courthouse fire alarm project which has been completed. 


(B) 	 Increase project budget 19174003, McKinze annex refurbish 48 cells by $3,0175 from project 19174006, McKinzie annex 
sewer grinder system 

( C) Increase project budget 19174003, McKinze annex refurbish 48 cells by $8,575 from project 19174006, McKinzie annex 
sewer grinder system 

(D) 	 Increase project budget 19175001, main jail fire alarm system from project 19155004, GPM study items in 

the amount of $ 273,720 


(E) 	 Increase funds for project budget 19178004, jury system by $ 9,150 

This funding is coming from project 19178008, information technology projects TBD in the amount of $9,150. 




If-etY\5 @t@)~~ 

Recommended 

C.O. Project Change Order #38 
March 31, 2010 

Increase I Decrease 

A 19151601 
19150601 

1915 - 04' Co's R&B Bldg Imprv 
Commissioners Courtroom Renovations 
Courthouse Fire Alarm/Smoke Removal 

Grand Total Opt 1915 

5,000 

$5,000 
-5,000 

-$5,000 

C0#2 CCT 3/17/10 
Project Complete 

f) 19174003 
19174006 

f) 19175001 
19175004 

1917 - 2007 Co's 
McKinzie Annex Refurbish 48 Cells 
Mckinzie Annex Sewer Grinder System 
Main Jail Fire Alarm System 
GPM Study Items 

Grand Total Opt 1917 

3,017 

273,720 

$276,737 

-3,017 

-273,720 
-$276,737 

CO#1 CCT 3/17/10 
Project Complete 

, . : 
., 

312212010 H:OOCTI201OCAPITALPROJECTS RECOMMENDED CO#38 CeT 3.31.10 



Page 1 of 1 


/ 

Regular Agenda Item #: 4.C.l. 
Date: 03/1712010 
Discuss and consider approval of Change Order No.2 for Commissioners Courtroom 
Renovations. 
Submitted By: Manuel Tagle, Public Works 
Department: Public Works 

Information 
RECONiMENDATION 
Discuss and consider approval of Change Order No.2 for the Nueces County Commissioners 
Courtroom Renovations. 

BACKGROUND 
On October 28,2009, Nueces County and Bay Area Contracting & Construction, Inc. entered into a 
contract for the Nueces County Commissioner's Courtroom Renovations. 

DISCUSSION 
Modify the installed staff bench on east wall ofcourtroom by extending the counter top 
approximately 90 inches, extend the finish back panel accordingly and provide one additional 
counter top support. This request also includes the oak end caps on the wall at the ramp and re-install 
fixed courtroom gallery seating. 

Fiscal Impact 
Source of 

2004 CO's 
Funds: 
Amount $1,650.00
Requested: 
Fiscal Year: NA 
Budgeted YIN: N 
Fiscal Impact: 

Project - 19151601 . Commisioners Court Room Renovations 

Available Balance - $844.97 


19160601 - Courthouse/Jail- Upgrades 
Project completed 
Transfer $3,000.00 to Project 19151601 - Commisioners Courtroom Renovations 

Attachments 
Link: Change Order # 2 

---li'j'/':":- -"'''fl.r.
1111\- .' .:~.: \". f. ",,:1 

http:3,000.00
http:1,650.00


Page 1 of 1 

Regular Agenda Item #: 4.C.2. 
Date: 03/17/2010 
Change Order No. 1 McKinzie Annex Pod tfBtf 
Submitted By: Manuel Tagle, Public Works 
Department: Public Works 

: 
Infonnation 

RECOMMENDATION 
Discuss and consider approval of Change Order No.1 for the McKinzie Jail Annex Maintenance to Pod 
"B". 

BACKGROUND 
On January 6,2010, Nueces County and BARCOM Commercial, Inc. entered into a contract for the 
McKinzie Jail Annex Maintenance to Pod "B". 

DISCUSSION 
1. Provide and install 2 new toilets and 1 new sink that are damaged: $426.00. 2. Provide and install 6 new 
drain covers in restroom area showers: $2,186.00. 3. Grind existing epoxy flooring and apply new epoxy 
flooring in restrooms areas: $1,645.00. 4. Provide and install 51 new cell lavatory fixtures. These fixtures 
are identical brand name to the existing product thus allowing future ease of maintenance: $5,260.00. 

Fiscal Impact 
Source of 
Funds: 
Amount 
Requested: 
Fiscal Year: 
Budgeted 
YIN: 

Fiscal Impact: 

$9,517.00 From: 2007 CO's 

Project #: 19174003 


Source of 2007 CO's 
Funds: 
Amount 
Requested: $3,017.00 

Fiscal Year: NA 
Budgeted N 
YIN: 

Fiscal Impact: 
19174006 - McKinzie Annex Sewer Grinder System 
Project completed 
Transfer $3,017,00 to Project# 19174003 -Refurbish 48 Cells 

Attachments 
Link: Change Order # 1 

. '·F'.' ~'rU i"l ~:.J, ' , 1/I '. 

1 i • 

, . 
, ... " ~ ';1.,; 

, 
.' • 

http:3,017.00
http:9,517.00
http:5,260.00
http:1,645.00
http:2,186.00


Page 1 of 1• 

Theresa Carmichael 

From: Steve Waterman 


Sent: Friday, March 19,20102:10 PM 


To: Theresa Carmichael 


Subject: FW: Jail Fire Alarm Budget 


From: Mike Johnson 

Sent: Friday, March 19,2010 1:54 PM 

To: Steve Waterman 

Subject: Jail Fire Alarm Budget 


Spoke wi Glen, transfer the needed monies from the GPM Study project, 19175004. I've attached the 

2007 CO update. 


Mike Johnson 

Budget Analyst 

Nueces County Public Works and Building Maintenance 

901 leopard Street #103 

Corpus Christi, Texas 78401 

361.888.0492 fax: 361.888.0485 


3/22/2010 




Recommended 
C.O. Project Change Order #38 


April 7, 2010 


IIncrease I I Decrease I 

1917 - 2007 Co·s 
19178004 Jury System 9,150 Courthouse Technologies - $9,150E 19178008 Information Technology Projects TBD -9,150 quote for additonal products/services 

$9,150 -$9,150 outside scope of original contract 

19174003 McKinzie Annex Refurbish 48 Cells 8,575 CO#2 CCT 3/31110

C 19174006 McKinzie Annex Sewer Grinder System -8,575 


$8,575 -$8,575 


Grand Total Dpt 1917 $17,725 -$17,725 

/I, r . 
.' : t : ~ , 

4/112010 H:OOCT/2010CAPITAlPROJECTS RECOMMENDED CO#38 CCT 4.7.10 



, 
t ., 

Mike 

From: camille Hannah [mailto:channah@courthouse-technologies.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, March 23, 2010 4:26 PM 
To: Anne Lorentzen 
Cc: Mike Biddlei Michael Scotti Dominga Rodriguez; Scott Kerr; Par Anand 
Subject: CHT recommendations for Go-Live and project phased implementation 
Importance: High Ju1 SyST€ f'.(Et aI, 

Now that the on-site training is complete, we at CHT have several recommendations that we would like to 
communicate and underscore. Anne please review and advise ASAP. 

1. 	 As per Anne's request and our recommendation, arrange for Par to join Camille in Corpus Christi for Go
Live assistance. 


Quoted at $1650 for training plus travel of $2200 :::::: $3850.00 


Par will conduct a training session in the afternoon of Monday AprilS and the moming ofTuesday 
April 6 for Grand Jury personnel. During which time Camille will assist Anne 
with any Go-Live questions/issues and/or will assist with training. Anne please reserve the 

training facility during theses dates/times. 

2. 	 Leading up to Go-Live, arrange for any further remote training sessions at Anne's discretion. 


Quoted at $800 per training session £ STd 1... 2... =- t I,"00 


3. 	 Following Go-Live and heading into the phased implementation of Courthouse JMS peripheral 
products/services, arrange for several remote training sessions for main users, bailiffs, auditors, grand jury 
personnel, etc ...We recommend at least 3 remote training sessions for this phased implementation. 

Quoted at $800 per training session x 3 =$2400 

In addition to the above costs for our recommendations, the below costs should also be taken into account when 
requesting additional project funding. 

ToTaL '.. 
4. 	 Additional Summons form changes 00

Quoted at $250 per iteration E(j i d ",?., ;..$ 500 4IqJ50.
5, Unusable perforated paper from initial Summons approval (10,000 sheets) 


Quoted at $800 
 CO~1J 

It is also very important that all judges, bailiffs and attorneys are aware that regular processes on Monday 

April 5 and continuing into the week have changed, and may run at a slower pace than normaL If they are

not already aware, paperwork will have also changed. Their patience is much appreciated. 


rJC h~8 
Regards, 

CamiReJ Hannah 

Project Manager -Jury Management Division 


2 

3 

mailto:mailto:channah@courthouse-technologies.com


'" , 
Page 1 of 1 

Regular Agenda Item #: 4.C.3. 
Date: 03/3112010 
McKinzie Jail Annex Maintenance to Pod "B" 
Submitted By: Manuel Tagle, Public Works 
Department: Public Works 

Information 
RECOMMENDATION 
Discuss and consider approval of Change Order No.2 for McKinzie Jail Annex Maintenance to Pod 
"B". 

BACKGROUND 
On January 6, 2010, Nueces County and BARCOM Commercial, Inc. entered into a contract for the 
McKinzie Jail Annex Maintenance to Pod "B". 

DISCUSSION 
At the request of Nueces County Sheriff's Department, county-removed steel shelves (54) are to be 
refurbished, welded and re-installed back to existing steel plates in each of the cells. 

Fiscal Impact 
Source of 
Funds: 
Amount 
Requested: 
Fiscal 
Year: 
Budgeted 
YIN: 
Fiscal Impact: 
$8,574.50 

Project#: 19174403 

Attachments 
Link: Change Order # 2 Pod B 

http:8,574.50


· .. 

NUECES COUNTY 
CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT CHANGE ORDER FORM 

I Change Order No.: 2 

Project Title: ~ueces County McKinzie Jail Annex Maintenance to 
Pod"B 

Project No.: IFB No. 2833-09 
Owner: Nueces County 
Contractor: Barcom Commercial, Inc. 

Reason for Change Order: At the request of Nueces County Sheriff's Department, 
county-removed steel shelves (54 each) are to be re-installed by welding then 
refurbished and painted in Pod B cells and bathrooms. 

IAmount Added by this Change Order: 1$8,574.50 

OriglnalConuactDays: 75 
Previous Days Added: 0 
Days Added this Change Order: 0 

Total Project Days: 75 

Page 100 

Revised 212412009 

http:1$8,574.50


Regular Agenda Item #: 5.A. 

Date: 05/12/2010  

Veteran's Service Officer

Submitted By: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider disciplinary action concerning the Veteran's Service Officer, up to and including possible

termination.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION



Regular Agenda Item #: 5.B. 

Date: 05/12/2010  

Release of lien F.A. Cueva & Cougar Bail Bonds

Submitted By: Pam Isaacson, County Attorney

Department: County Attorney  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider release of lien on State of Texas v F.A. Cueva & Cougar Bail Bonds, Surety;  Civil Cause No.

98-0733-2.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: release of lien bail bond (c)

Confidential documents are indicated with a (c).



Regular Agenda Item #: 6.A. 

Date: 05/12/2010  

Approve appointments to the following Nueces County Advisory Boards

Submitted By: Vicki Keach, Commissioners Court Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Approve appointments to the following Nueces County Advisory Boards:

1.  Nueces County Library Advisory Board;

2.  South Texas Water Authority Board of Directors.

BACKGROUND

1.  Nueces County Library Advisory Board has one position open for a term ending in February 2012. One

application was received from Josie Herro.

2. South Texas Water Authority Board of Directors has three positions open. Two positions, Place 2 representing

the Agua Dulce area, and Place 4 representing the Bishop area, will expire in April, 2012. Place 6 represents the

Driscoll area and is currently vacant. This position will expire in April, 2011.

Applicants are: Incumbents Patsy Rodgers in Place 2 and Kathleen Lowman in Place 4. No applications were

received for Place 6.

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Library Board applicants

Link: South Texas Water Authority applicants
























	Agenda
	Item1.D.01.  March 31, 2010 minutes
	Item1.D.01._Att1_March 31, 2010 minutes
	Item1.D.02.  April 7, 2010 minutes
	Item1.D.02._Att1_April 7, 2010 minutes
	Item1.D.03.  April 14, 2010 minutes
	Item1.D.03._Att1_April 14, 2010 minutes
	Item1.E.01.  Hurricane Preparedness Week 2010
	Item1.E.01._Att1_HurricanePreparednessWeek 2010.pdf
	Item1.E.02.  Resolution -Commemorating Centennial Celebration by the City of Bishop 
	Item1.E.02._Att1_Resolution
	Item1.E.03.  Public Service Recognition Day
	Item1.E.03._Att1_Resolution
	Item1.F.01.  Penelope Grochow  Retirement
	Item1.F.01._Att1_Certificate
	Item3.A.  Manual Check Register
	Item3.A._Att1_Manual CkRegister 5_3_10
	Item3.B.  Regular Check Registers
	Item3.B._Att1_Reg CkRegister 4_16_10
	Item3.B._Att2_Reg CkRegister 4_23_10
	Item3.B._Att3_Reg CkRegister 4_23_10A
	Item3.B._Att4_Reg CkRegister 4_23_10B
	Item3.B._Att5_Reg CkRegister 4_30_10
	Item3.B._Att6_Reg CkRegister 4_30_10A
	Item3.B._Att7_Reg CkRegister 5_7_10
	Item3.C.  Group Health Insurance Check Register
	Item3.C._Att1_Boon-Chapman CkRegister
	Item3.D.  Special Motions
	Item3.D._Att1_Special Motions 5-12-10 Summary
	Item3.D._Att2_Special Motions 5-12-10 Backup
	Item3.E.  PCard Charges
	Item3.E._Att1_PCard March 2010
	Item3.F.  Monthly Revenue Report
	Item3.F._Att1_Monthly Revenue Reports Summary
	Item4.A.02.  Appoint Board of Emergency Services Commissioners
	Item4.A.02._Att1_ESD_6 Board
	Item4.A.03.  Annual Financial Report
	Item4.A.04.  Quarterly Investment Report
	Item4.A.05.  Investment Vendor Update
	Item4.A.06.  Texas A&M University-Corpus Christi, National Youth Sports & Wellness Program
	Item4.A.06._Att1_Funding Request
	Item4.A.06._Att2_Texas AM NYSWP Diabetes Contract
	Item4.A.07.  N.C. Rural Driscoll Senior Center Diabetes Awareness 
	Item4.A.07._Att1_Funding Request
	Item4.A.07._Att2_Diabetes Contract
	Item4.A.08.  DMD Outside Agency Contract
	Item4.A.08._Att1_DMD Contract
	Item4.A.09.  Ratification of SECO 2% Loan for Energy Efficiency Retrofits - Courthouse_Jail
	Item4.A.09._Att1_Loan Agreement
	Item4.A.10.  Engineering services related to 1914 Nueces County Courthouse
	Item4.A.10._Att1_LNV Contract
	STATE OF TEXAS
	WITNESSETH
	AGREEMENT
	SCOPE OF SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED BY COUNTY

	ARTICLE 2

	SCOPE OF SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED BY ENGINEER
	ATTACHMENT A
	SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED BY THE COUNTY
	ATTACHMENT B
	SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED BY THE ENGINEER
	ATTACHMENT C
	WORK SCHEDULE
	ATTACHMENT E
	WORK AUTHORIZATION



	Item4.A.10._Att2_LNV Scope of Work
	Item4.A.11.  WarCats Lease Termination
	Item4.A.11._Att1_Termination letter (draft)
	Item4.A.12.  Calderon Building Air Conditioning & Misc. Repairs
	Item4.A.12._Att1_04' CO Balances thru PBCO _37.pdf
	Item4.A.13.  Memorial Agriculture Center
	Item4.A.14.  Broadway Warehouse
	Item4.A.15.  Increase cash on hand at the Satellite Tax Office
	Item4.A.16.  Temporary Access Agreement - Veteran's Cemetery
	Item4.A.16._Att1_Exhibit 
	Item4.A.17.  2010-2011  Budget Planning Calendar
	Item4.A.17._Att1_ProposedBudgetPlanningCalendar
	Item4.B.01.  Interlocal between the Corpus Christi-Nueces Co. Public Health District and City of Bishop for food establishments permitting services
	Item4.B.01._Att1_Interlocal agreement - Bishop
	Item4.B.01._Att2_Bishop interlocal-Attachment A
	Item4.C.01.  Discuss and consider acceptance of HIDTA Grant
	Item4.C.01._Att1_HIDTA Grant.pdf
	Item4.D.01.  Change Order No. 1 for Banquete Park Phase 1B
	Item4.D.01._Att1_Change Order No. 1
	Item4.D.02.  FY2010 Bulletproof Vest Partnership Grant
	Item4.D.03.  Change Order No. 5 for King Isles Contract (Rose Acres)
	Item4.D.03._Att1_Change Order No. 5
	Item4.E.01.  Change Order No. 1
	Item4.E.01._Att1_Change Order No. 1
	Item4.E.02.  Certificate of Substantial Completion
	Item4.E.02._Att1_Certificate of Subtantial Completion
	Item4.E.03.  Reclassification
	Item4.E.03._Att1_Secretary
	Item4.F.01.  Award RFP No. 2844-10 Property and Casualty Insurance
	Item4.F.01._Att1_RFP 2844-09 Proposal Tab
	Item4.F.02.  Renewal application with TAC for Automobile Liability coverage 
	Item4.F.02._Att1_TAC Renewal Application
	Item4.F.03.  Request for competitive bids for Copy Paper, Fine Papers, Computer Paper, NCR Paper and Envelopes_ HVAC & Emergency Generator System for IT Department
	Item4.F.04.  Upgrading existing DVR_S, replacement and addition of cameras at the Nueces County Juvenile Detention with Safeguard System
	Item4.F.04._Att1_Safeguard Quote 5-10
	Item4.F.05.  TASB BuyBoard Contract No. 281-07 purchase for Public Works for 2010 Chevrolet Tahoe SSV 4X4 from Caldwell Country
	Item4.F.05._Att1_Buyboard Tahoe Quote 5-10
	Item4.F.06.  Installing six (6) parking lot light poles at the Richard M. Borchard Regional Fairgrounds with Division 16 Construction.
	Item4.F.06._Att1_6 Lighting Poles quotes
	Item4.G.01.  Budget Change Order
	Item4.G.01._Att1_Budget Change Order Summary
	Item4.G.01._Att2_Budget Change Order Backup
	Item4.G.02.  Personnel Actions of a Budgeted Nature
	Item4.G.02._Att1_Temp&Contract _270 Summary
	Item4.G.02._Att2_Temp&Contract _270 Worksheets
	Item4.G.02._Att3_Unfreeze _589 Summary
	Item4.G.02._Att4_Personnel Chgs 4_16_10 Summary
	Item4.G.02._Att5_Personnel Chgs 4_23_10 Summary
	Item4.G.02._Att6_Personnel Chgs 4_30_10 Summary
	Item4.G.03.  Capital Projects Budget Change Order 38
	Item4.G.03._Att1_CP Change order _38
	Item5.A.  Veteran's Service Officer
	Item5.B.  Release of lien F.A. Cueva & Cougar Bail Bonds
	Item6.A.  Approve appointments to the following Nueces County Advisory Boards
	Item6.A._Att1_Library Board applicants
	Item6.A._Att2_South Texas Water Authority applicants



